
 
 

 

 To: Councillor John West, Convener; Councillor Jennifer Stewart, Vice-Convener;  
Councillors Allan, Boulton, Collie, Cooney, Cormack, Greig, Laing, Leslie, 
MacGregor, May, McCaig, Reynolds, Townson, Kirsty West, Wisely and Yuill;  
and Mrs M Abdullah, Mr G Bruce, Mr P Campbell and Mr S Duncan, and one 
vacancy (Roman Catholic representative). 
  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN, 7 September 2011 

 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
 

 The Members of the EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on THURSDAY, 15 
SEPTEMBER 2011 at 2.00 pm. 
 
  

 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
 HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
B U S I N E S S 

 
 EXEMPT BUSINESS 

 

 1.1  Determination of Exempt Business   
  Members are requested to resolve that the business listed under items 

10.1, 10.2 and 10.3 of this agenda be considered with the press and public 
excluded. 
 

 REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION 
 

 2.1  No requests received at present   
 

 MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 3.1  Minute of Previous Meeting of 2 June 2011  (Pages 1 - 18) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 MOTIONS 
 

 4.1  Motion by Councillor Cormack - Parental Involvement in Education - 
Inclusion of a Parent Representative on the Committee Responsible for 
Education Services  (Pages 19 - 32) 
 

 SERVICE WIDE REPORTS 
 

 5.1  2011/12 Budget Monitoring  (Pages 33 - 44) 
 

 5.2  Capital Monitoring - Education, Culture and Sport Projects  (Pages 45 - 48) 
 

 5.3  Disposal of Operational Properties  (Pages 49 - 54) 
 

 5.4  Education, Culture and Sport Service Asset Plan  (Pages 55 - 112) 
 

 5.5  Education, Culture and Sports Quality - Our Journey to Excellence  (Pages 
113 - 160) 
 

 5.6  Education, Culture and Sport Service Improvement Plan 2011-15  (Pages 
161 - 202) 
 

 5.7  Education, Culture and Sport Standards and Quality Report 2009-10  
(Pages 203 - 282) 
 

 5.8  Education, Culture and Sport Policy Framework  (Pages 283 - 302) 
 

 SPORT 
 

 6.1  Sports Grants  (Pages 303 - 308) 
 

 EDUCATION 
 

 7.1  Update on Implementation of Budget Decision - Reduce Communities 
Team  (Pages 309 - 322) 
 

 7.2  Primary School Estate Review Update  (Pages 323 - 326) 
 

 7.3  Newhills Primary School - Land Transfer  (Pages 327 - 330) 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 CULTURE 
 

 8.1  Library and Information Service - New Ways of Working  (Pages 331 - 342) 
 

 COMMITTEE BUSINESS, MOTIONS AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
 

 9.1  Committee Business Statement  (Pages 343 - 358) 
 

 9.2  Motions List  (Pages 359 - 362) 
 

 9.3  Education, Culture and Sport Performance Report  (Pages 363 - 412) 
 

 ITEMS WHICH THE COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE 
 

 10.1  School and Social Work Transport Procurement Tender 2012  (Pages 413 
- 416) 
 

 10.2  Aberdeen International Youth Festival - Governance and Service Level 
Agreement  (Pages 417 - 422) 
 

 10.3  Frederick Street Development Site - Service Relocations (Museums 
Reserve Collection and Archaeology Unit)  (Pages 423 - 426) 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Vikki 
Cuthbert, tel. (52)2520 or email vcuthbert@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 

1367

ABERDEEN, 2 June 2011.  Minute of Meeting of the EDUCATION, CULTURE 
AND SPORT COMMITTEE.  Present:-  Councillor McCaig, Convener; 
Councillor Greig, Vice-Convener;  and Councillors Allan, Boulton, Collie, 
Cooney, Corall, Cormack, Farquharson, Laing, Leslie, MacGregor (as 
substitute for Councillor May), Noble (as substitute for Councillor Kirsty West), 
Reynolds, Jennifer Stewart, John West, Wisely (to article 10) and Yuill.  
External Members:-  Mrs M. Abdullah, Mr A. Aitken, Mr G. Bruce, Mr P. 
Campbell and Mr S. Duncan. 

 
The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found at:- 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=1912&Ver=4 
 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS 
 
1. Prior to considering the matters before the Committee, the Convener 
proposed that, in terms of Section 50A (4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973, the item identified as article 18 of this minute be considered with the press 
and public excluded so as to avoid disclosure of exempt information of the class 
described in paragraphs 6 and 8 of Schedule 7(A) of the Act. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to consider the aforementioned item with the press and public excluded. 
 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 24 March 
2011. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to receive an update in relation to article 3(i) from the Legal Manager after 

the Committee had moved into confidence; 
(ii) in relation to article 5(i)(a) (2010/2011 Budget Monitoring), to request that the 

Head of Finance advise the Committee outwith the meeting if the letter had 
been sent to the Scottish Government to highlight the anomaly in the public 
sector taxing another part of the public sector; calling for a review of the 
situation; and asking for a continuation of the tapering relief; and 

(iii) to approve the minute as a correct record. 

Agenda Item 3.1

Page 1



 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 
 
 

1368

BACKGROUND REPORT ON PARENTS' CHARTER - MOTION BY 
COUNCILLOR BOULTON 
 
3. With reference to article 19 of the minute of the meeting of Council of 
23 February 2011, and article 4 of the minute of the Education, Culture and Sport 
Committee of 24 March 2011, the Committee had before it a background report on 
the following motion which had been submitted by Councillor Boulton:- 
 

“That Aberdeen City Council writes to Mike Russell, the Cabinet Secretary 
for Education and Lifelong Learning asking for a review of “The Parents’ 
Charter”.” 

 
At its previous meeting, the Education, Culture and Sport Committee had requested 
that the background report contain reference to school transport costs.  The paper 
before Committee contained a summary of the current policy on school placements, 
a summary of the current position in relation to school placements for the session 
2010/11, and a statement of the costs of providing transport as a result of placing 
requests. 
 
Councillor Boulton spoke in furtherance of her motion, and stated that given the 
financial climate, she felt it was appropriate to request that the legislation on school 
placements be reviewed to address the impact on families living within zone; not to 
remove parental choice, but to give local authorities more flexibility and the 
discretion to make alterations to the policy where necessary to minimise this 
impact. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to note the background report; and 
(ii) to request a more detailed report back on the matter to the next meeting. 
 
 
 
PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT IN EDUCATION - INCLUSION OF A PARENT 
REPRESENTATIVE ON THE COMMITTEE - MOTION BY COUNCILLOR 
CORMACK - ECS/11/036 
 
4. With reference to article 3 of the minute of the Policy and Strategy 
Committee (Education) of 28 April 2009, and article 7 of the minute of the 
Education, Culture and Sport Committee of 18 November 2010, the Committee had 
before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture and Sport which updated 
members on the progress made with the motion by Councillor Cormack:- 
 

“That this Council agrees to promote further and to continue to develop 
parental involvement in the Council’s decision making process and that a 
report is therefore produced with recommendations for including parents in 

Page 2



1369 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

the work of the main Council committee with education responsibilities, 
relevant sub-committees and consultation processes.” 

 
The report provided an update on the work of the Parents’ Forum and noted that 
the Forum was requesting that the Committee consider how to include parents in 
the work of the Education, Culture and Sport Committee. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) acknowledge the progress made by the Aberdeen Parent Council Forum to 

establish its terms of reference and to effectively represent the views of the 
Parent Councils in local authority schools in the city; and 

(b) request that officers prepare a report for the next cycle to enable the Council 
to consider the most appropriate way to include parents in the work of the 
main Council Committee with education responsibilities, relevant sub-
committees and consultation processes.  The report should include the 
following: 
• arrangements in other Scottish local authorities; 
• the implications of a voting/non-voting option for members, taking 

account of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973; 
• an outline of the mechanism that the Forum proposes to take to appoint 

the parent representative; 
• detail of any changes that may be needed to the Committee composition, 

should Committee agree to a parent representative; and 
• advice on the formal processes required to secure a change in 

Committee representation. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that the report back include more detail on the legislation and the 

section of the Council’s Standing Orders in relation to teacher and religious 
representatives on the Committee; and 

(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
SCHOOL CATERING SERVICES - MEAL PRICE INCREASE - REFERRAL 
FROM ENTERPRISE, PLANNING AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE - 
EPI/11/165 
 
5. The Committee had before it, by way of a referral from the meeting of the 
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure Committee of 24 May 2011, a report by the 
Director of Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure which sought approval for 

Page 3



1370 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

officers within Facilities Management Services to apply an annual increase to the 
price of both primary and secondary school meals, as necessary. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure Committee:- 
(a) approve an increase in the price of a school meal by 10p per meal from 

August 2011; 
(b) delegate power to the Head of Asset Management and Operations to 

determine and apply increases in future years’ meal prices as necessary, to 
reflect budget decisions, increased costs etc, subject to the charges being 
benchmarked with other comparable authorities; 

(c) refer the report to the Finance and Resources Committee of 16 June 2011 
for final approval to apply any increases, and to the Education, Culture and 
Sport  Committee of 2 June 2011 for information; and 

(d) request that the final decision of the Finance and Resources Committee be 
communicated to parents through each school. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the report. 
 
 
 
UPDATE ON PROGRESS WITH IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIORITY BASED 
BUDGETING TRANSFORMATION OPTIONS - ECS/11/031 
 
6. With reference to article 2 of the Council Budget meeting of 10 February 
2011, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which updated members on the implementation of the Education, Culture 
and Sport Service transformation options and service options relating to potential 
external delivery, and outlined the work currently in progress to deliver the required 
savings as remitted at the Council Budget meeting. 
 
The report recommended:- 
(a) that Committee note the progress to date on implementing the service 

transformation options and service options relating to potential external 
delivery required to deliver the identified savings; and 

(b) that Committee request an update on continued progress to the meeting of 
Committee on 24 November 2011. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to transformation project ECS_E11 (Redesign of senior secondary 

schools towards a virtual city campus), to request that officers circulate 
information to members on the number of pupils participating in the virtual 

Page 4



1371 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

campus from the other ten secondary schools, once these figures were 
available; 

(ii) also in relation to ECS_E11, to request that officers report back to 
Committee once more information was available on the potential impact of 
the costs of travel to those children from more deprived areas, to ensure 
travel costs were not preventing them from access to educational 
opportunities; 

(iii) to request that officers investigate the possibility of using the Aberdeen 
Endowment Trust as a means of assisting these pupils with travel costs, and 
to note that officers would report back on all aspects of the virtual campus 
once the scheme was in its trial period; and 

(iv) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
DEFERRED CULTURAL GRANTS 2011/12 - ECS/11/030 
 
7. With reference to article 12 of the minute of its previous meeting of 24 March 
2011, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which presented recommendations for cultural grants for the 2011/12 
financial year for applications which had previously been deferred or deemed 
ineligible. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee approve the allocation of cultural grants to the total value of 
£160,171 as presented in the following table. 
 

Applicant Project Grant 
Requested 

Recommendation 

Aberdeen Arts 
Centre 

Programme of 
Participatory Arts 

£114,500 £39,000 
Act 2 Youth Group Summer Drama Project £4,350 £2,300 
APA Youth & Community 

Programme 
£28,000 £15,900 

Creative Cultures 
Scotland 

Programme £20,000 £15,000 
Cultural Enterprise 
Office 

Delivery of services £16,000 £4,721 
Jazz Scotland Year round jazz concerts, 

Aberdeen Jazz Festival 
£20,000 £11,250 

Peacock Visual 
Arts 

Artistic Programme £15,000 £10,000 
Royal Scottish Integrated programme of £20,000 £10,000 

Page 5



1372 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

National Orchestra Music Hall concerts and 
community outreach and 
educational services 

Scottish Culture 
and Traditions 

Core activities £40,000 £20,000 
Scottish Ballet Dancing Parallel £32,647 £000 

(referred to Sports 
Grants) 

Sense Scotland Connect £18,696 £000 
Station House 
Media Unit 

shmuSOUND £22,370 £10,000 
University of 
Aberdeen 

Flagship Cultural 
Programme 

£25,000 £22,000 
Vocoustics 
Promotions 

Ongoing series of live 
music events and 
performances 

£1,000 £000 

Total Grants Requested £377,563 
Total Grant Recommendation £160,171 
Remaining Budget £84 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that officers provide further information to Councillor Cooney on 

the Station House Media Unit application as to why it had not received the 
full grant amount requested; and 

(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
BOOKINGS AND LETTINGS REVIEW - ORAL UPDATE 
 
8. With reference to article 18 of the minute of its previous meeting of 24 March 
2011, the Committee was advised that there were no further updates which could 
be provided at this time. 
 
In light of this, the Convener proposed that the Bookings and Lettings Review: oral 
update standing item on the Committee Business Statement be removed, and 
updates provided as and when required.  The Committee heard that a report would 
be submitted in three cycles’ time. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to agree to remove the standing item from the Committee Business 

Statement; and 

Page 6



1373 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

(ii) to note that a report on the bookings and lettings review would be reported to 
the first Committee meeting in January 2012. 

 
 
SPORTS GRANTS - ECS/11/032 
 
9. With reference to article 17 of the minute of its previous meeting of 24 March 
2011, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which presented applications for financial assistance from eight sports 
organisations and made recommendations in respect of each. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee consider the applications and approve the following 
recommendations:- 
 
Aberdeen Disability Sport £600 
City of Aberdeen Gymnastics £2,570 
North East of Scotland Lawn Tennis Association £2,000 
Aberdeen Youth Rugby Association £13,000 
Scottish Schools Competition (Gymnastics) £1,250 
Aberdeen Sports Council £7,000 
The Royal Caledonian Curling Club £5,250 
Scottish Ballet £8,453 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that officers provide Councillor Cooney with the rugby 

development programme for next year; 
(ii) to request that officers advice Councillor Farquharson if the Council had 

charged for the use of Westburn Tennis Centre while the venue was under 
its control;  and 

(iii) to approve the recommendations for funding awards as contained in the 
table above. 

 
 
 
UPDATE ON IMPLEMENTATION OF BUDGET DECISION - REDUCE 
COMMUNITIES TEAM - ECS/11/035 
 
10. With reference to article 11 of the minute of its previous meeting of 24 March 
2011, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which provided an update on the implementation of the decision to 

Page 7



1374 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

reduce the costs of the Communities Team by £1.4 million in 2011/12 and 
provisionally by a further £1 million in 2012/13.  The report also included an update 
on the reduction of the staffing provision within the Service, an outline of progress 
towards the move of community learning centres to leased centre status, and an 
update of the ongoing work towards development of a model lease, management 
agreement and constitution. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:– 
(a) note the progress in relation to the appointment of staff to the new structure, 

and the reduction of the overall workforce; 
(b) note the progress in relation to moving community learning centres to leased 

centre status; 
(c) note the options being developed in relation to each community learning 

centre, and agree that a further report will come to the next Committee with 
firm recommendations for various community centres; 

(d) agree that officers seek to relocate the current groups within Torry 
Community Learning Centre to other suitable local facilities, in order to 
facilitate the closure of that facility; 

(e) determine whether it would wish to provide Management Committees with a 
Transition Grant for 2011/12 (as detailed in Section 5.3 of the report), and if 
so, agree to remit this to the Finance and Resources Committee for 
consideration; 

(f)  note the progress in relation to developing a citywide model lease, 
management agreement and constitution, and agree the heads of terms for 
each as set out in Section 5.4 of the report; 

(g) agree that, until the Service Asset Management Plan for Community 
Buildings is completed, community centres and community education 
centres should only be granted one year leases; 

(h) agree that once approved, all community centres will be subject to the 
Management Agreement and Constitution and that all standalone centres 
will also be subject to the agreed lease; and 

(i) note that a petition has been signed by approximately 500 residents 
campaigning against the reopening of the Hillylands Centre on Croft Road. 

 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice-Convener, moved an amended set of 
recommendations, namely:- 
 (a) to note the progress in relation to the appointment of staff to the new 

structure and the reduction of the overall workforce; 
 (b) to note the progress in relation to moving community learning centres 

to leased centre status; 
 (c) to note the options that are being developed in relation to each 

community learning centre, and to agree that a further report will 

Page 8



1375 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

come to the next Committee with firm recommendations for various 
community centres; 

 (d) to agree that officers seek to locate the current groups within Torry 
Community Learning Centre to other suitable local facilities, in order 
to facilitate the closure of that facility; 

 (e) to agree to provide Management Committees with a Transition Grant 
for 2011/12 (as detailed in Section 5.3 of the report) and to remit this 
to the Finance and Resources Committee for consideration; 

 (f) to note the progress in relation to developing a citywide model lease, 
management agreement and constitution, and agree the heads of 
terms (as amended) for each as set out in Section 5.4 of the report, 
for the purpose of consultation with Management Committees, and 
delegate authority to finalise these to the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services, Head of Asset Management and Operations, 
and Head of Communities, Culture and Sport; 

 (g) to agree that, until the Service Asset Management Plan for 
Community Buildings is completed, community centres and 
community education centres be granted a minimum one year rolling 
lease; 

 (h) to agree that once approved, all community centres will be subject to 
the Management Agreement and Constitution and that all standalone 
centres will also be subject to the agreed lease; 

(i) to note that a petition has been signed by approximately 500 
residents campaigning against the reopening of the Hillylands Centre 
on Croft Road; and 

(j) to agree the following amendments to the model constitution heads of 
terms: 

Bullet point 3 – delete “and organisations” 
Delete bullet points 6, 7 and 8 and replace with:- 

• Management Committee will consist of at least ten 
members, including Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and 
two youth members all elected annually at the AGM; 

• no more than one office bearer can be a member of 
staff. 

 
Councillor Laing, seconded by Councillor Allan, moved as an amendment:- 
that this Committee - 
 (a) notes with concern the progress in relation to the appointment of staff 

to the new structure, and the reduction of the overall workforce; 
 (b) notes with concern the progress in relation to moving community 

learning centres to leased centre status; 
 (c) notes with concern the options that are being developed in relation to 

each community learning centre, and agree that a further report will 

Page 9



1376 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

come to the next Committee with firm recommendations for various 
community centres; 

 (d) agree that officers seek to relocate the current groups within Torry 
Community Learning Centre to other suitable local facilities, prior to 
the closure of that facility; 

 (e) agree to provide Management Committees with a Transition Grant for 
2011/12, equivalent to that paid to a leased centre Management 
Committee and remit this decision to the Finance and Resources 
Committee for final approval; 

 (f) notes with concern the progress in relation to developing a citywide 
model lease, management agreement and constitution, and agrees 
the heads of terms for each as set out in Section 5.4 of the report for 
the purpose of consultation with Management Committees, and 
delegates authority to finalise these to the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services, Head of Asset Management and Operations, 
and Head of Communities, Culture and Sport; 

 (g) agree that, until the Service Asset Management Plan for Community 
Buildings is complete, community centres and community education 
centres should only be granted one year leases; 

 (h) agree that once approved, all community centres will be subject to the 
Management Agreement and Constitution and that all standalone 
centres will also be subject to the agreed lease; and 

(i) notes with concern that a petition has been signed by approximately 
500 residents campaigning against the reopening of the Hillylands 
Centre on Croft Road, and instructs officers to carry out further 
consultation with residents and local elected members to ensure all 
concerns highlighted in the petition have been addressed prior to the 
re-opening of the centre. 

 
On a division, there voted:-  for the motion (12) – the Convener;  the Vice-
Convener;  and Councillors Corall, Cormack, Leslie, MacGregor, Noble, Reynolds, 
Jennifer Stewart, John West and Yuill;  and Mr. P. Campbell; for the amendment (9) 
– Councillors Allan, Boulton, Collie, Cooney, Farquharson and Laing;  and Mrs. M. 
Abdullah, Mr. A. Aitken and Mr. S. Duncan;  declined to vote (1) – Mr. G. Bruce;  
absent from the division (1) – Councillor Wisely. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to adopt the motion; 
(ii) to note that information on Tilly Community Flat would be provided in the 

next report back to Committee; 
(iii) to request that officers circulate information to members on the training 

programme being made available to Management Committees; 

Page 10



1377 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

(iv) to request that officers clarify the position in relation to the query raised by 
Councillor Laing that a Management Committee in her ward had been told 
that it could not carry forward money from the previous year’s youth work 
budget; and 

(v) in relation to the relocation of programmes from the Torry Community 
Learning Centre, to request that officers provide Councillor Allan with further 
information on the long-lease flat in Torry, as well as the Torry Learning 
House. 

 
 
 
LEASE AGREEMENTS FOR VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS OCCUPYING 
WOODSIDE FOUNTAIN CENTRE - ECS/11/015 
 
11. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport, which sought direction from the Committee with regard to the legal and 
management options to address key challenges relating to the management of the 
Woodside Fountain Centre, which had developed from a leased community centre 
into a multi-occupancy building which provided various services to the local 
community. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) agree that the User Group, which contains representatives from all four 

voluntary organisations (tenants) within the building, manages the overall 
operation of the building; 

(b) agree that each tenant within the building continues to be responsible for 
their own programme, activity and service; 

(c) agree that all tenants and City Council Services within the building pay a 
proportion of the property costs pertaining to the whole building, with the 
aggregate of those proportions totalling 100%; 

(d) agree that the relevant proportions be calculated by City Council officers in 
relation to the floor space exclusively occupied by the tenants and City 
Council Services, with those occupying a larger proportion of the floor space 
paying a larger proportion of the property costs; 

(e) agree to begin recovering these costs from the occupants from April 2011; 
(f) agree that areas of the community centre should be made available for let, 

by the community centre, to other tenants of the building when they are not 
in use by the community centre, i.e. games hall, coffee bar, kitchen, small 
hall and garage; and 

(g) instruct officers to negotiate the amount of development grant payable to 
Woodside Community Centre Management Committee to ensure that the 
level of grant reflects the change in circumstances while ensuring the 

Page 11



1378 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Management Committee is not disadvantaged financially by the changes 
(subject to the development grant amount not exceeding £10,565 per 
annum). 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
"BIG NOISE" - SISTEMA SCOTLAND IN STIRLING - ECS/11/034 
 
12. With reference to article 11 of the minute of the Policy and Strategy 
(Education) Committee of 9 June 2009, the Committee had before it a report by the 
Director of Education, Culture and Sport which gave an update on the recent visit 
by elected members to the “Big Noise” project in Stirling, and outlined the findings 
of the recent evaluation of the project undertaken on behalf of the Scottish 
Government.  The report proposed that further consideration be given to the 
potential for delivery of the project in Aberdeen. 
 
The report recommended:- 
(a) that Committee note the report and the potential for a similar project in 

Aberdeen; 
(b) that Committee instruct officers to investigate a business model for the 

delivery of a project working with Sistema Scotland; and 
(c) that Committee instruct officers to report to a future meeting of the 

Committee on the proposed business model, criteria for identifying an 
appropriate community, and possible funding sources. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to thank Neil Bruce and Annette Bruton for their work on the visit to Sistema, 

and to note that another report on the project would be presented to 
Committee in due course; and 

(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
CLOSING THE GAP - ECS/11/040 
 
13. With reference to article 7 of the minute of the Education, Culture and Sport  
Committee meeting of 20 January 2011, at which members had requested a further 
report on the gap between the lowest attaining 20% and the highest attaining 20% 
of pupils, to include any lessons learned from how other local authorities had 
tackled the problem, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of 

Page 12



1379 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Education, Culture and Sport which provided an overview of the key factors 
associated with underachievement and the gap between the highest and lowest 
performers in attainment. 
 
The report recommended:- 
(a) that Committee note the contents of the report; and 
(b) that Committee instruct officers to develop a policy on raising achievement 

which sets out the approaches to be taken in schools and across Services to 
reduce the gap in attainment. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that in future reports, Closing the Gap and the Sistema project be 

considered alongside one another; and 
(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
CELEBRATING ST ANDREW'S DAY IN SCHOOLS - ECS/11/045 
 
14. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which sought approval for schools to remain open to pupils on 
St Andrew’s Day on 30 November 2011, to allow the occasion to be celebrated in 
school.  The report noted that in the previous two years, St Andrew’s Day had been 
designated as a school in-service day and therefore pupils had previously been 
given a holiday to celebrate the occasion.  If the schools were to remain open on 30 
November 2011, it would afford teachers the opportunity to teach pupils about an 
important aspect of Scottish culture. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee approve the change in approach to celebrating St Andrew’s Day, by 
allowing pupils to celebrate the day in school, rather than using the day as a school 
in-service day. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendation contained in the report. 
 
 
 
PROVISION FOR CHILDREN WITH ADDITIONAL SUPPORT NEEDS ARISING 
FROM COMPLEX FACTORS:  PROGRESS REPORT - ECS/11/043 
 
15. With reference to article 51 of the minute of the Finance and Resources 
Committee of 21 April 2011, and article 10 of the minute of the Education, Culture 

Page 13



1380 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

and Sport Committee of 24 March 2011, the Committee had before it a report by 
the Director of Education, Culture and Sport which updated members on progress 
with the proposed school campus for children with severe and complex needs.  The 
report also sought endorsement of the proposed way forward for the service, 
namely the planned relocation of the children to three developmental nurseries and 
the development of a business case for the new school campus to be presented to 
the Finance and Resources Committee on 16 June 2011. 
 
Appended to the report was a copy of correspondence received from the School 
Infrastructure Unit of the Scottish Government which advised that Scottish Ministers 
considered that the Council had fulfilled its obligations under the Schools 
(Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010, and were therefore content that the Council 
close Raeden, Hazlewood and Woodlands Schools in line with the proposals to 
develop the Raeden campus. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) note the wishes of parents and guardians, and the new information brought 

forward by officers, following discussions with NHS Grampian about the 
future of the Raeden site; and 

(b) endorse the actions taken since the last meeting of the Committee, and the 
proposed way forward for services for children with severe and complex 
needs. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT 
 
16. The Committee had before it a statement of Committee business prepared 
by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to item 4 (Communities Team / Leased Community Centres), to 

note that the report on Torry Learning House, Tilly Flat and Cummings Park 
Flat would be brought to the September meeting of Committee; 

(ii) in relation to item 22 (Virtual Campus), to note that a date for the members’ 
seminar on this subject was still to be arranged; and 

(iii) to otherwise note the updates provided. 
 
 

Page 14



1381 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

MOTIONS LIST 
 
17. The Committee had before it a motions list prepared by the Head of Legal 
and Democratic Services. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
in relation to motion 2 by Councillor Cormack on recognising the contribution of 
granite, to thank the staff involved in the Granite Festival for their work in making 
the event a success. 
 
 

At this juncture, the Convener proposed to take item 11.1 (50 Metre 
Pool Progress Report) as the next item on the agenda.  The Committee 
concurred with the proposal. 
 
 
DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Collie declared an interest in the following article by virtue 
of his position as a Director on the Board of Aberdeen Sports Village 
and withdrew from the meeting during consideration of the item. 
 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 

 
In terms of article 1, the following item of business was considered 
with the press and public excluded. 

 
 
 
50 METRE POOL - TENDER REPORT - ECS/11/044 
 
18. With reference to article 7 of the Council meeting of 27 April 2011, at which 
the Council had agreed to delegate authority to the Education, Culture and Sport 
Committee to make all necessary decisions at its meeting on 2 June 2011, in order 
to keep the project on track, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of 
Education, Culture and Sport which updated members on the current status of the 
project, and on the outcome of investigations into alternative methods of funding 
the Council’s capital contribution.  The report also provided an analysis of the 
tenders received for the proposed development; detailed the outcome of the EU 
Invitation to Tender evaluation to select the Principal Contractor for the construction 
of the complex; and provided a comparison of cost for constructing either an eight 
or ten lane pool. 

Page 15



1382 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) note the content of the report; 
(b) note that the development cost, based on the most economically 

advantageous tender for the 10 lane option is £21,918,104 and for the 8 lane 
option is £21,638,104 compared to the previously reported estimated costs 
of £23,347,259 for the 10 lane option and £22,726,794 for the 8 lane option; 

(c) note that the total funding available from the other partners as detailed in 
section 5.3 of the report has increased from the previous total of £10 million 
reported to Council on 15 December 2010 to £14 million.  This being the 
result of the University of Aberdeen increasing their contribution from £5 
million to £8 million and Aberdeen Sports Village Ltd. (ASV Limited) agreeing 
to underwrite the shortfall of £1 million for the 10 lane option to ensure that 
the funding package can be secured.  The remaining balance of external 
funding coming from a £5 million grant from sportscotland; 

(d) agree to approve funding of up to £8 million pounds and this be met from the 
Non-Housing Capital Programme for the construction of a 10 lane pool 
subject to: 
(i) the Corporate Asset Group, on behalf of the Corporate Management 

Team, managing the overall spend of the Non-Housing Capital 
Programme in 2011/12 to stay within approved spending limits and to 
take into account the future capital demand for this project in the 
budget process for 2012/13 and 2013/14; 

(ii) the revenue support for the ongoing costs of the project being capped 
at £250,000 per annum at 2010/11 prices with a review of future 
indexation once the facility is nearing completion of the construction 
phase; 

(iii) officers reaching an agreement with partners in regard to the use of 
the facilities in light of the potential migration of swimming clubs to the 
new facility;  and 

(iv) officers reaching agreement on a Transfer Agreement Document, 
which will formalise the transfer of responsibility for the delivery and 
operational phases of the 50 metre pool project to ASV Limited. 

(e) note that the most economically advantageous tender for the 50 metre pool 
project was submitted by Contractor A, and subject to the Committee 
agreeing to approve funding on the basis of recommendation (d), to instruct 
officers to arrange, in conjunction with Aberdeen University and Aberdeen 
Sports Village Ltd., to appoint Contractor A as the Principal Contractor, 
based on their tender figure for the 10 lane option which results in an overall 
development cost of £21,918,104; 

(f) to instruct officers to report back to the next appropriate meeting of the 
Council in regard to the progress on the negotiations on items d(iii) and (iv) 
above;  and 

Page 16



1383 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

(g) to note that the provision of a 50 metre pool has been included within the 
scope of the Water Management Plan currently underway, and will also be 
included within the report to Committee, due on 15 September 2011.  The 
Committee should be aware that historically there has been a recognition 
that the city has a greater number of swimming pools for the size of 
population than elsewhere.  sportscotland is providing support to model the 
existing water provision and future needs.  The recommendations will also 
take full account of the reducing revenue and capital budgets and the costs 
associated with the 50 metre pool and are likely to include a reduction in the 
number and range of facilities. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendations contained in the report, with an additional 
recommendation at d(v) “subject to officers receiving clarification from 
Aberdeenshire Council that their revenue funding contribution remains intact”. 
 
 
 
EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT PERFORMANCE REPORT - ECS/11/033 
 
19. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which provided a summary of performance data to 31 March 2011 for the 
Education, Culture and Sport Directorate.  Appended to the report were the 
Education, Culture and Sport service plan performance report for 2010/11; a report 
on performance against key outcomes from the Public Library Quality Improvement 
Self Evaluation for Library and Information Services; and an update on the Central 
Streetwork project. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) approve the Education, Culture and Sport Service performance report for the 

financial year 2010/11; 
(b) note the progress towards service plan actions; 
(c) note the progress against performance targets; and 
(d) note the good performance against key outcomes from Public Library Quality 

Improvement self evaluation for Library and Information Services. 
 

Page 17



1384 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
2 June, 2011 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that the Education, Culture and Sport report to the Corporate 

Health and Safety Committee on health and safety reportable accidents be 
circulated to members for information; and 

(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 

EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 

In terms of article 2, the following item of business was considered 
with the press and public excluded. 

 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING - UPDATE ON OPERATION OF COMMUNITY 
LEARNING HUB AT KAIMHILL PRIMARY SCHOOL 
 
20. With reference to article 2 of this minute, and in relation to article 3(i) of its 
previous minute of 24 March, 2011 (Operation of the Community Learning Hub at 
Kaimhill Primary School), the Committee was advised that the matter had been 
referred to an independent third party firm for reasons explained, and that a 
response was now awaited. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the update; and to request that officers contact the firm to ask when a 
response could be expected and advise the Committee accordingly. 
- CALLUM MCCAIG, Convener. 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE:  Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE:    15 September 2011 

DIRECTOR:   Annette Bruton 

TITLE OF REPORT: Parent Involvement in Education � Inclusion of a 
parent representative on the committee 
responsible for education services.  

 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/11/060 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of this report is to provide elected members with information to 
enable them to consider the most appropriate way to include parents in the work 
of the main council committee with education responsibilities, and the relevant 
subcommittees and consultation processes.  
 
As requested by the Education, Culture and Sport Committee in June 2011 this 
report includes the following: 
 

(i) information about the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 Act and 
the current arrangements to include external representatives on the 
committee in Aberdeen; 

(ii) a summary of the arrangements to include parents views in other 
Scottish local authorities; 

(iii) a description of the mechanism that the Aberdeen City Parent Councils 
Forum (ACPCF) proposes to take to appoint the parent representative; 

(iv) the current committee composition and changes that may be required 
should committee agree to a parent representative with or without 
voting rights; and  

(v) Advice on the formal processes required to secure a change in 
committee representation should the committee agree to include a 
parent representative on the Committee.  

 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
It is recommended that the Committee: 
 
(i) note the background information and the position in other local authorities 

in Scotland;  
(ii) note the options for adding a parent representative to the Committee and 

approve Option 2 (to add a parent representative from the ACPCF to the 
Committee, with voting rights) using the powers of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 to give this effect and referring the necessary 
changes to Standing Orders to the Council for approval. 

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 19



3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

Any allowances or costs associated with adding a parent representative will be 
met from within Education Culture and Sport budget.  This additional cost will be 
met from within the Parent Council Budget allocation.  
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
The Council is currently required to have the three church representatives on the 
Committee by virtue of the legislation, and the two teacher representatives by 
virtue of the standing orders (this is at the discretion of each local authority).  A 
decision to appoint a parent representative will require a change to the current 
Standing Orders. 
 
The process to be followed in the event of a decision to appoint a parent 
representative is outlined at section 8 below. 
 
Should option three be agreed, the two existing teacher representative places 
will be reduced to one, and a process will require to be followed to appoint a 
single representative to that place.  

5. BACKGROUND 
 
5.1 The Scottish Schools (Parental Involvement) Act 2006 requires Scottish 

Ministers and Education Authorities to promote the involvement of parents 
in children�s education at publicly funded schools.  The purpose of the Act 
is to help all parents to:  

 
ÿ be involved with their child�s education and learning; 
ÿ be welcomed as active participants in the life of the school;  
ÿ work in partnership with the school; and  
ÿ be encouraged to express their views on school education more 

generally.  
 
5.2 Committee approved the parent involvement strategy and action plan on 

the 2nd September 2008 Article 9 and supported the development of 
parent forum and parent council in all local schools.  

 
5.3 All parents are automatically members of the parent forum at their child�s 

school.  As a member of the parent forum they are encouraged to support 
events and activities at the school and to get involved in their child�s 
learning.  Each forum is encouraged to set up a parent council.  The 
parent council is expected to work in partnership with pupils, the head 
teacher and the local authority in the interests of their school.  

 
The role of a parent council is to: 

 
ÿ support the school in its work with pupils; 
ÿ represent the views of all parents;  

Page 20



ÿ encourage links between the school, parents, pupils, pre-school 
groups and the wider community; and 

ÿ report back to all the parents in the school (Parent Forum). 
 
5.4 The authority also arranges meetings once a term with the parent council 

of all mainstream and special schools in the city.  These meetings provide 
an opportunity for the authority to communicate effectively with all parent 
councils; allow us to identify parent council support and training needs; 
and enable us to engage in discussions with parents on city wide strategic 
issues.  Parent councils have a small operating budget, have been given 
city council group wise email access to improve communication systems 
and are offered regular support and training.  

 
5.5 Councillor Cormack submitted a motion to the Policy and Strategy 

(Education) Committee (28 April 2009, Article 3) asking the committee to 
consider the involvement of a parent representative on the committee with 
education responsibility. The agreed motion was as follows: 

 
�That this council agrees to promote further and continue to 
develop parental, guardian and carers involvement in the 
Council decision making process and that a report is therefore 
produced with recommendations for including parents in the 
work of the main council committee with education 
responsibilities, relevant subcommittees and consultation 
processes.� 

 
5.6 As parents are customers of the education services in the city the 

committee were minded to consider Councillor Cormack�s notice of motion.  
 

6. The Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 

6.1 Section 124 of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 (as amended by 
the Local Government etc (Scotland) Act 1994) requires local authorities to 
appoint to any committee which it establishes to discharge the functions of 
the education authority, or advise on those functions, one representative of 
the Church of Scotland to be appointed by the General Assembly of the 
Church, one representative of the Roman Catholic Church to be appointed 
by the Scottish Hierarchy of the Church, and one person appointed by the 
Council having regard to (a) the comparative strength within the City of all 
the churches and denominational bodies having duly constituted charges, 
or regularly appointed places of worship, and (b) the representation already 
provided for through the other two church representatives. 

 
6.2 The Act also enables local authorities to appoint people who are not 

elected members of the authority to be members of the committee, and it is 
in exercising this discretion that the Council has appointed two teacher 
representatives.  This is reflected in the Council's Standing Orders. The two 
teacher representatives Mr Grant Bruce and Mr Stewart Duncan were 
nominated by the Teacher�s Consultative Forum (TCF) the representative 
group of all Aberdeen City Council teachers.  The legislation used to 
appoint teacher representatives would also allow the appointment of a 

Page 21



parent representative to the main council committee with education 
responsibilities, relevant subcommittees and consultation processes.  It is 
at the local authority's discretion whether it wishes to give voting rights to 
any of its external members.  Aberdeen City Council has always exercised 
this discretion to give voting rights to its religious and teacher 
representatives, and could do so for a parent representative also. 

 

7. Parent representation in other local authorities in Scotland 

A summary of the arrangements other local authorities make to include 
parents� views in council committees with education responsibilities is 
attached at appendix 1.  Analysis suggests the following: 

 
Eight local authorities have parent representatives on their committee; five 
of them appear to have voting rights. 
 
Some local authorities that do not have stand alone education committees 
have very clear arrangements to encourage parental representation on 
educational matters.  For example, East Ayrshire Council uses its standing 
orders to move agenda items to allow discussion by parent and teacher 
representatives before progressing other general council business.

Two local authorities have no external representation; Clackmannanshire, 
which is a very small authority, runs a �cabinet�  style administration and 
deals with education within this structure as individual agenda items.  
Shetland has recently re-structured and in the first cycle of their new 
Education and Families Committee had no external representatives but in 
line with the legislative requirement to have religious representatives, they 
are currently consulting about the appointment of religious representation. 

 
The remaining authorities have religious representation, most have voting 
rights. 

 
Twenty three local authorities also have teaching representatives on their 
committees, some have voting rights and some do not as this is at the 
discretion of local authorities. 
 
Generally if the teaching representatives have voting rights other local 
representatives on the committee also have voting rights.  Moray Council 
has a parent representative and a pupil representative as ex-officio 
members. 

 

8. Parent representative selection process and role. 

8.1 The Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum (ACPCF) was established with 
two representatives from each associated schools group (ASG).  The forum 
has been meeting regularly.  It has established its terms of reference, office 
bearers and has been fulfilling its representative and communication role 
effectively with all parent councils.  Its constitution is attached at Appendix 
2. 

Page 22



8.2 Should the committee agree to appoint a parent representative to the 
committee with education responsibilities, relevant subcommittees and 
consultation processes the Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum (ACPCF) 
has designed a protocol which describes the role and remit of the 
nominated representative, including how they will be elected, how they will 
fulfill their representative function, how long they can remain in office and 
should the need arise the process of removing them from office.  The 
parent representative proposed protocol is attached at Appendix 3. 
 
In common with other external representatives, a parent member would be 
asked to sign a statement confirming that they would adhere to the terms of 
the Councillors� Code of Conduct issued under the Ethical Standards in 
Public Life Etc (Scotland) Act 2000 in the undertaking of their duties 
associated with the appointment. 

 

9. Education Culture and Sport Committee representation. 
 
9.1 In appointing members to committee, the council shall, so far as is 

possible, give effect to the principles regarding political balance set out in 
the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 for its own members.  

 
9.2 The membership of the Education Culture and Sport Committee agreed at 

Full Council on the 17 August 2011 is as follows: 
 

Six Scottish National Party 
Six Liberal Democrats 
Four Labour 
One Independent Alliance 
One  Conservative and Unionists 
Five  External Members 
 

9.3 There are three ways that parent representatives could be included on the 
main council committee with education responsibilities, relevant 
subcommittees and consultation processes as follows: 

 
Option 1 To add a parent representative from the Aberdeen City 

Parent Councils Forum (ACPCF) to the committee without 
voting rights.   

Option 2 To add a parent representative from the Aberdeen City 
Parent Councils Forum (ACPCF) with voting rights. 

Option 3 To replace one of the teacher representatives with a parent 
representative from the Aberdeen City Parent Councils 
Forum (ACPCF) with voting rights.   

 
9.4 In order to improve the involvement of parents, guardians and carers in the 

education decision making process as set out in Councilor Cormack�s 
notice of motion it is recommended that Committee agree to option 2. 

 

Page 23



10. Process to change standing orders and timescales to implement the 
decision. 

The proposal is to implement the changes to the committee as soon as the 
standing orders are amended. Standing Order 28 (2) (i) will require to be 
amended to permit a parent representative to be appointed, which will 
require a recommendation to be made to Council.  The earliest that this 
could be done would be at the Council meeting on 6th October, 2011, and 
the change would be effective for the following meeting of this Committee. 

 

11. IMPACT 
 
11.1 Corporate - Developing and implementing ways of further enhancing 

parent involvement helps to support community engagement with local 
communities and to develop a strong partnership with parents.  The new 
forum is a substantial development for enhancing the �voice� of a key 
stakeholder group within Aberdeen. 

 
11.2 Public - This report will be of interest to the general public but particularly 

parents, guardians and carers who have children and young people of 
school age. 

 

12. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
(i) Policy & Strategy (Education) Committee Report September 2008 Article 

9 (The Parental Involvement Strategy) 
(ii) Education, Culture & Sport Committee Report May, 2009 
(iii) Policy and Strategy (Education) 28th April 2009 Notice of Motion Article 3 
(iv) Policy & Strategy (Education) Committee Report June 2009 

(The Background Report) 
(v) Education, Culture & Sport Committee Report November, 2009 
(v) Education Culture and Sport Committee November 2010. 
(vi) The Scottish Schools (Parental Involvement) Act 2006 
(vii) Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 (as amended by the Local 

Government etc (Scotland) Act 1994)  
(viii) Standing Orders and Orders of Reference November 2009 

13. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 

Sheila Sansbury 
Service Manager (Families and Vulnerable Learners) 
ssansbury@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523882 
 

Page 24



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
1

L
o

ca
lA

u
th

o
ri

ty
E

xt
er

n
al

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s
A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
vo
tin
g
m
em
be
rs

A
be
rd
ee
ns
hi
re
C
ou
nc
il

5
ex
te
rn
al
m
em
be
rs
-
te
ac
he
r/
re
lig
io
us
w
ith
vo
tin
g
rig
ht
s

A
ng
us
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
vo
tin
g
m
em
be
rs

A
rg
yl
la
nd
B
ut
e
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
on
E
xe
cu
tiv
e
C
om
m
itt
ee
(u
nd
er
ta
ke
s
le
ga
lr
es
po
ns
ib
ili
tie
s
fo
r
E
du
ca
tio
n)
vo
tin
g

C
la
ck
m
an
na
ns
hi
re
C
ou
nc
il

P
re
se
nt
ly
no
E
du
ca
tio
n
C
om
m
itt
ee
;e
du
ca
tio
na
lm
at
te
rs
di
sc
us
se
d
at
C
ou
nc
il
m
ee
tin
gs
,n
o
ex
te
rn
al
re
ps
.

D
um
fr
ie
s
an
d
G
al
lo
w
ay
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
vo
tin
g
m
em
be
rs

D
un
de
e
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
vo
tin
g
m
em
be
rs

E
as
tA
yr
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
ps
,1
te
ac
he
r
re
p,
1p
ar
en
tr
ep
P
ar
to
fC
ab
in
et
w
he
n
it
de
al
s
w
ith
E
du
ca
tio
n
fu
nc
tio
ns
.v
ot
in
g
rig
ht
s
fo
r
th
os
e
ag
en
da
ite
m
s

E
as
tD
un
ba
rt
on
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

7
ap
po
in
te
d
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,i
nc
l.
3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
an
d
ot
he
rs
fr
om

te
ac
he
rs
,H
ea
d
T
ea
ch
er
s,
pa
re
nt
s
an
d
lo
ca
lb
us
in
es
se
s
no
n
vo
tin
g

E
as
tL
ot
hi
an
D
is
tr
ic
tC
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,1
te
ac
hi
ng
re
p
vo
tin
g
m
em
be
rs

E
as
tR
en
fr
ew
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,1
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
e
vo
tin
g
m
em
be
rs

E
di
nb
ur
gh
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
ps
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
ps
al
lw
ith
vo
tin
g
rig
ht
s

F
al
ki
rk
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
w
ith
vo
tin
g
rig
ht
s:
2
te
ac
he
rs
,2
pa
re
nt
s
,2
pu
pi
ls
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,n
on
e
w
ith
vo
tin
g
rig
ht
s.

F
ife
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
ap
pe
ar
to
ha
ve
vo
tin
g
rig
ht
s,
ap
po
in
te
d
by
co
m
m
itt
ee
.

G
la
sg
ow

C
ity
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
on
E
xe
cu
tiv
e
C
om
m
itt
ee
,1
co
-o
pt
ed
m
em
be
r
on
C
hi
ld
re
n
an
d
F
am
ili
es
P
ol
ic
y
D
ev
el
op
m
en
tC
om
m
itt
ee

H
ig
hl
an
d
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,1
yo
ut
h
co
nv
en
er
(a
pp
oi
nt
ed
an
d
pa
id
by
C
ou
nc
il
on
an
nu
al
ba
si
s)

In
ve
rc
ly
de
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,1
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
e,
1
pa
re
nt
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
e

M
id
lo
th
ia
n
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

M
or
ay
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,1
pr
im
ar
y
re
p,
1
se
co
nd
ar
y
re
p,
1
ex
-o
ffi
ci
o
pu
pi
lr
ep
,1
ex
-o
ffi
ci
o
pa
re
nt
re
p

N
or
th
A
yr
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

N
or
th
La
na
rk
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
er
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
.

O
rk
ne
y
Is
la
nd
s
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

P
er
th
an
d
K
in
ro
ss
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
pa
re
nt
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
(o
ne
fr
om

P
rim
ar
y
S
ch
oo
lB
oa
rd
,o
ne
fr
om

S
ec
on
da
ry
)

R
en
fr
ew
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

S
co
tti
sh
B
or
de
rs
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

S
he
tla
nd
Is
la
nd
s
C
ou
nc
il

N
ew

E
du
ca
tio
n
an
d
F
am
ili
es
C
om
m
itt
ee
fr
om

Ju
ne
'1
1,
at
pr
es
en
tn
o
co
-o
pt
io
ns
bu
td
is
cu
ss
io
n
re
re
lig
io
us
re
ps
.

S
ou
th
A
yr
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

Le
ad
er
sh
ip
P
an
el
m
ee
ts
tw
ic
e
ea
ch
co
un
ci
lc
yc
le
;2
nd
on
de
al
s
w
ith
E
du
ca
tio
n
fu
nc
tio
ns
3
vo
tin
g
re
lig
io
us
re
ps
;1
no
n
vo
tin
g
te
ac
he
r
re
p

S
ou
th
La
na
rk
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

E
du
ca
tio
n
R
es
ou
rc
es
C
om
m
itt
ee
3
re
lig
io
us
re
ps
,2
te
ac
he
r
re
ps
an
d
2
P
ar
en
tC
ou
nc
il
re
ps
.

S
tir
lin
g
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
ps
w
ith
vo
tin
g
rig
ht
s,
1/
2
te
ac
he
r
re
ps
w
ith
ou
tv
ot
in
g
rig
ht
s
at
te
nd
E
xe
cu
tiv
e
m
ee
tin
gs
fo
r
th
e
E
du
ca
tio
n
pa
rt
of
ag
en
da
.

W
es
tD
un
ba
rt
on
sh
ire
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
ps
;
2
te
ac
he
r
re
ps
,2
pa
re
nt
re
ps

pe
rm
an
en
tly
pl
us
IN
ur
se
ry
H
ea
d,
1
P
rim
ar
y
he
ad
an
d
1
S
ec
on
da
ry
he
ad
on
ad
-h
oc
ba
si
s

W
es
tL
ot
hi
an
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
,1
te
ac
he
r
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
e

W
es
te
rn
Is
le
s
C
ou
nc
il

3
re
lig
io
us
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

Page 25



Appendix 2 
 

Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum  
Constitution  

 

1. The group will be known as the Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum. 
 
2.  The Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum (The Forum) means the 

nominated representatives of each Associated School Group (ASG) across 
the Aberdeen City Council area. 

 

Forum Aims and Objectives 

3. The Forum will work in partnership with Aberdeen City Council and other 
organisations involved in education (e.g. Aberdeen ASN Forum) and child 
welfare issues to represent parents in the pursuit of our aim to help every 
child maximise their potential. 

 
Specifically, the Forum will: 

 
ÿ Provide a parents perspective at both a local and national level with a 

view to ensuring that all children receive the best and most appropriate 
education possible;  

ÿ Work in partnership with Aberdeen City Council Education Culture and 
Sport Directorate; 

ÿ Identify common educational issues of concern across Aberdeen City 
and raise these issues with the appropriate bodies; 

ÿ Provide parental representation to the National Parent Forum Scotland; 
ÿ Provide parental representation to any appropriate organisation within 

the educational sector across Aberdeen City where Aberdeen City 
educational policy is being designed or discussed; and 

ÿ Communicate with its members, the educational community and the 
wider community on educational related issues.  

 
Forum Membership 

4. The members of the Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum shall consist of 
parents or carers from the Aberdeen City Education Authority ASG area in 
which that member has a child at school.  

 
5. Members are encouraged to nominate a deputy who will be the likely 

successor to the member.  Deputies are eligible to attend Forum meetings 
along with members. Should a vote be required, the ASG will have one vote 
irrespective of the number of representatives attending.   
 

6.  If the deputy is attending in place of the regular member they will have that 
member�s full rights and responsibilities. 

 
7. A member will serve on the Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum for a 

maximum of four years, except where no other representative from the 

Page 26



relative ASG is forthcoming. A new member will be appointed by the outgoing 
member contacting all other chairs of Parents Council in their ASG and 
asking for a volunteer. 

 
8.  If a member leaves the forum, that retiring member will initiate the process 

of finding a replacement member., in line with any local arrangements.  
 
9. A member may be asked to retire from the forum if they have a vote of no- 

confidence from 66% of the Forum members attending a meeting.  Written 
notice must be given to all members of any no confidence motion four weeks 
before the meeting. 

 
Forum Meetings 

10. The Aberdeen City Parent Councils Forum shall meet on a quarterly basis, 
subject to arising issues which demand more frequent meetings. The first 
meeting of the year will be aligned with the first academic session of the year. 
A quorum shall consist of 3 different ASG areas. 

 
11. The Forum may establish any sub-committee or sub-groups as it sees fit in 

order to assist in its work. Any such sub committee or sub-group must be 
chaired by a member of the Forum and will report to the Leadership Team.  

 
12. Where any matter requires a vote from the Forum then each ASG shall have 

only one vote.  

Leadership team 

13. A leadership team shall be elected from members of the Forum. It will consist 
of at least four members who may perform functions such as Chairman, Vice 
Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer.  

 
14. Each post holder will serve for a maximum period of two years before re- 

election is required. Each nominee must be capable of remaining in post for 
two years and should therefore have a child whom will remain in education 
within the nominees ASG for that period.  

 
15. Members of the leadership team are nominated for position by a proposer; 

they must be seconded by a forum member from a different ASG than the 
proposer. Should the numbers be over subscribed then a ballot system will 
apply. Each ASG will be able to cast only one vote for each vacancy.  

 
16. Each post holder will have one vote.  
 
17. The leadership team can co-opt any person or persons to the team. Such co-

opted persons will not have a vote at Leadership team meetings. 
 
18.  A member may be asked to retire from the forum if they have a vote of no- 

confidence from 66% of the forum members attending a meeting.  Written 
notice must be given to all members of any no confidence motion four weeks 
before the meeting. 

 

Page 27



Audit

19. Accounts will be published each year, prepared by the leadership team for 
ratification by the forum at the AGM.    

 
Forum AGM

20. The leadership team will arrange an Annual General Meeting once a year.  It 
will make its annual report, including account details available at that time. 
The constitution of the forum can only be changed at the Annual General 
Meeting (or at a Forum EGM (see below)) . Any proposal for change requires 
a proposer and seconder from a different ASG than the proposer and must 
then be put to the vote of all ASGS represented at the Annual General 
Meeting. A majority vote carries the motion. 

 
Forum EGM

21. An Extraordinary General Meeting can be called only after the representatives 
of four different ASG�s support a written request to the Leadership team to 
hold an EGM. The grounds for that request must then be circulated within two 
weeks and a meeting called within six weeks from receipt of the request. All 
members of the Forum are entitled to attend an Extraordinary General 
Meeting. 

 
Forum Dissolution 

22. If the forum, by a two thirds majority of the total voting membership, decides 
at any time that it is necessary or advisable to dissolve, it shall agree a date 
for a public meeting to be held to discuss the proposed resolution to dissolve. 
It is a requirement that not less than ten days prior to the date of such 
meeting a public notice be given by means of notification in a recognised 
Aberdeen City Scotland newspaper. If the resolution is supported by a 
majority of those persons present and qualified to vote, the forum shall be 
deemed to be dissolved and all assets remaining, after the satisfaction of any 
proper debts or liabilities shall transfer to a similarly constituted body.  
 

23. If no constituted body is in place at the time of dissolution, all assets 
remaining, subject to approval of Aberdeen City Council, after the satisfaction 
of  any proper debts or liabilities shall transfer to the Aberdeen City Council 
who shall hold same in trust for any future Aberdeen City Parent Councils 
Forum.  

 

Page 28



APPENDIX 3 

 

PARENT REPRESENTATIVE ON THE ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

EDUCATION, CULTURE & SPORT COMMITTEE 

 

Role 

The Parent Representative must be able to commit to attending all meetings (during the 

working day and any emergency meetings out with normal working hours) of the 

Aberdeen City Council Education, Culture & Sport (EC&S) Committee and to represent 

the views of parents with school children within Aberdeen City Council�s jurisdiction. 

The Parent Representative will receive directions from and feed back to the Aberdeen 

City Parent Councils Forum (ACPCF).  

 

The parent representative will be required to adhere to the terms of the Councillors� 

Code of Conduct issued under the Ethical Standards in Public Life Etc (Scotland) Act 

2000 in the undertaking of their duties associated with the appointment. 

 

The Parent Representative must be capable of remaining in post for two years and 

should therefore have a child whom will remain in education within Aberdeen City 

Council�s jurisdiction for that period. 

 

The Parent Representative will be required to receive EC&S Committee papers, read 

them and make the Chair of ACPCF aware of any agenda items which he / she 

considers require to be discussed by ACPCF prior to the EC&S Committee meeting.  

 

The Parent Representative will be required to attend any meetings called by the Chair 

of ACPCF to discuss items prior to the ECS Committee meeting and will require to 

carefully note the views which ACPCF decides it wishes to put forward at the EC&S 

Committee. 

 

Page 29



The Parent Representative will e-mail all members of ACPCF informing them of their 

understanding of the major decisions taken at the meeting at an early course.  Each 

ACPCF member will then be responsible for cascading the information to the parent 

council chairs within their ASG group. The Parent Representative will attend the next 

ACPCF meeting to provide members with a full report on the decisions taken at the 

EC&S Committee meeting. Approved minutes will be circulated to members when these 

become available. 

 

Election 

 

The Parent Representative must have parental responsibility, be a guardian, and or be 

liable to maintain or have parental responsibilities (within the meaning of section1 (3) of 

the Children (Scotland Act 1995) in relation to a child or has care of a child or young 

person and who is currently receiving education and expected to do so for at least two 

years, within Aberdeen City Council schools. 

 

The Parent Representative will be a member of the ACPCF.   

 

The Chair of ACPCF will give members of ACPCF two weeks� notice of his intention to 

invite nominations for the position of Parent Representative. Nominations must be 

proposed and seconded. 

 

Once all nominations have been received, the Chair will make members of ACPCF 

aware of the nominees.  The members of ACPCF will then have a further two weeks to 

consult with the Chairs of all of the Parent Councils in their respective ASGs regarding 

the nominees and the use of the ASG�s vote. 

 

The Parent Representative will be elected by the ASG representative on the ACPCF 

casting a vote on behalf of his/her ASG. The ASG representative is expected to take 

into account the views of the Chairs of Parent Councils in his/her ASG when using 

his/her vote. There will be two votes per ASG. 

Page 30



The successful nominee will be required to obtain over 50% of the vote. 

 

In the event that there is a tied vote or no clear winner, the following procedure will 

follow: - 

 

ÿ Nominee with the least votes will be withdrawn from the contest and votes recast 

for the remaining nominees. 

ÿ This procedure maybe repeated as required. 

ÿ In the event of only two nominees remaining and the vote still being tied, the 

ACPCF chair will have the casting vote.  

 

Time in Office 

The Parent Representative will be eligible to hold office for two years.  

 

Each Parent Representative nominee must be capable of remaining in post for two 

years and should therefore have a child who will remain in education within Aberdeen 

City Council jurisdiction for that period. 

 

Removal from Office 

The Parent Representative may be asked to retire from the Committee if they have a 

vote of no confidence from 66% of the Aberdeen City Parent Council (ACPCF). Such a 

vote of confidence can only take place at a constituted ACPCF meeting. Written notice 

must be given to all ACPCF members of any no confidence motion four weeks before 

the date of the proposed meeting. 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE: Education, Culture and Sport  
 
DATE: 15 September 2011 

 
REPORT BY: Director and Head Of Finance 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: 2011/12 BUDGET MONITORING  
 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/11/063 

 

1.   PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to  

i) bring to Committee members notice the current year revenue  
budget performance to date for the services which relate to this 
Committee; and      

ii) advise on any areas of risk and management action. 
 

2.   RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
2.1 It is recommended that the Committee: 

i) Note this report on the forecast out-turn on the revenue budget and 
the information on areas of risk and management action that is 
contained herein;  

ii) Instruct that officers continue to review budget performance and 
report on service strategies 

 

3.   FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1. The total Education, Culture & Sport revenue budget, amounts to £181m 

net expenditure. This is made up of £193m of gross expenditure, offset 
by £12m of Income and recharges.  

 
3.2. Based upon present forecasts it is anticipated that the financial 

performance of the service will result in an unfavourable movement on 
the Council finances overall of £700K. This position will be reflected in 
the overall financial monitoring for the Council when it is reported to 
Finance and Resources Committee at the end of this Committee cycle. 

 
3.3. Further details of the financial implications are set out in section 6 and 

the appendices attached to this report. 
 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 33



4. SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 
4.1 As a recognised top priority the Council must take the necessary 

measures to balance its budget. Therefore Committees and services are 
required to work within a financial constraint. Every effort is being 
focused on delivering services more efficiently and effectively. 

 

5.  OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Every organisation has to manage the risks inherent in the operation of 

large and complex budgets. These risks are minimised by the regular 
review of financial information by services and corporately by Members.  
This report is part of that framework and has been produced to provide 
an overview of the current operating position. 

 

6 REPORT 
 
6.1 This report informs members of the current year revenue budget 

performance to date, for the service budget  and provides high level 
summary for the consideration of Members, to period 4 (end to  July 
2011).  
 

6.2 The service report and associated notes on progress towards 
achievement of the 2011-12 savings targets are attached at Appendices 
A and B. 

 
2011-12 Approved Savings 
There are 20 approved savings, for 2011-2012 totalling £3.0M. These are 
listed at Appendix A. Against each of the savings is a narrative detailing 
the progress to date on each of these.  

The monitoring of the Budgeted Savings is being carried out by the 
Programme Management Office. At this stage, the majority of the savings 
are forecast to be delivered, with the exception of savings on Out Of 
Authority Placements as outlined below. 

Of the projected savings from Education, Culture and Sport, there are a 2 
service options included which were contingent on national negotiations.  
The national negotiations have now taken place and these service 
options are not part of the agreement reached between CoSLA and 
teacher unions.  The shortfall of £130K will be met from the Teachers 
Protection Grant. 

 

7 Financial Position and Risks Assessment 
The current forecast revenue out-turn is for an overspend of £700K.  
 

7.1 The following areas of risk are highlighted together with management 
action being taken. 

 

Page 34



a) Out of Authority Placements

This is an aligned budget with Social Care and Wellbeing which funds 
those costs associated with educating and accommodating children in 
specialist schools not run by Aberdeen City Council. The total aligned 
budget is £5.2M, of which the Education Culture and Sport part of this 
budget totals £2.2M. 
 
The latest estimate as at 31 July 2011 is that the total aligned budget has 
commitments totalling £5.8M with a total over-commitment of £0.6M. The 
Education, Culture and Sport element of the over-commitment is £165K.  
 
This is a marked improvement on the budget position at this time last 
year which was showing total commitments of £7.5M 
 
Officers from Education, Culture and Sport and Social Care and 
Wellbeing are continuing to work on short and long term strategies to 
reduce the number and duration of out of authority placements. This 
includes a series of rigorous case reviews and a review of current 
processes and alternative provision. 
 
It should be noted that this budget is subject to external factors out of our 
direct control: the council is required to fund placements instructed by the 
Children's Panel and needs to respond to the needs of children and 
young people in crisis, which will on occasion require services outwith the 
authority. 
 
Currently there are 22 young people in residential placements out of the 
authority; recent work has resulted in five young people returning to the 
city. 

It should be noted that if commitments continue at current levels until the 
end of the financial year, this saving will not be achieved.  

 
b) Determined to Succeed
This has been budgeted as a grant but it was found, after budgets had 
been finalised, that this funding was now included within the annual 
settlement.  Discussions have been taking place between Corporate 
Finance and EC&S to identify funding to mitigate this shortfall. To date. 
£300K of the £600K shortfall has been identified. The service is currently  
reviewing its planned expenditure in order to operate within this level of 
funding, including making use of unspent monies from last financial year. 
 
c) Transport Costs
At this time, expenditure is forecast to be £100K greater than budget.  
This assumes that retendering savings of £250K will be applied to these 
budgets. This budget is to be transferred to EP&I with the approval of 
Finance and Resources Committee. 
 
d) Catering Operations
The Year to date position on catering operations at Provost Skene 
House, the Maritime Museum and the Art Gallery is a deficit of £70K.  

Page 35



Whilst it is believed that the year to date deficit can be met from staffing 
savings elsewhere within the budget, this deficit cannot be sustained at 
this level for the remainder of the year. The operation of the catering 
function at each of these sites is currently being examined by EC&S 
officers to bring this function back into line with budget. 
 
e) Property Costs
It is estimated that there is a budget shortfall of £480K in cleaning costs 
by reference to previous year�s expenditure. It should be noted that these 
budgets and associated costs are expected to be transferred to EP&I 
during October at the conclusion of a review by Corporate Finance into 
internal recharging and permission from Finance and Resources 
Committee to transfer budgets between services. 

 

8.      REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 
Brian Dow 
Finance Partner 
bdow@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224  814610 
 

Additional contributions to analysis of risks and management action by 
Director & Heads of Service � Education, Culture & Sport 

Page 36



F
iv

e
Y

ea
r

B
u

si
n

es
s

P
la

n
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
S

ta
tu

s
G

ri
d

u
se

s
tr

af
fi

c
L

ig
h

t
sy

st
em

G
re

en
in

d
ic

at
es

o
n

ta
rg

et
Y

el
lo

w
in

d
ic

at
es

so
m

e
p

ro
g

re
ss

m
ad

e,
fu

rt
h

er
w

o
rk

re
q

u
ir

ed
R

ed
in

d
ic

at
es

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t
w

o
rk

re
q

u
ir

ed

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

O
ff

ic
er

P
o

si
ti

o
n

S
ta

te
m

en
t

as
at

9.
8.

11
Y
ea
r
1

(2
01
1/
12
)
Y
ea
r
2

(2
01
2/
13
)
Y
ea
r
3

(2
01
3/
14
)
Y
ea
r
4

(2
01
4/
15
)
Y
ea
r
5

(2
01
5/
16
)

G
re

en
A

cc
ep

te
d

T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
O

P
T

IO
N

S
G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-1
,6
00

-2
,4
00

-2
,4
00

-2
,4
00

-2
,4
00

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

0
N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
,6
00

-2
,4
00

-2
,4
00

-2
,4
00

-2
,4
00

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-4
70

-7
10

-9
50

-1
,1
30

-1
,3
10

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-4
70

-7
10

-9
50

-1
,1
30

-1
,3
10

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

0
0

-1
44

-1
44

-1
44

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

25
0

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

25
0

0
-1
44

-1
44

-1
44

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

0
-8
5

-8
5

-8
5

-8
5

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

10
0

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

10
0

-8
5

-8
5

-8
5

-8
5

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

0
0

-9
4

-9
4

-1
,4
10

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

55
0

1,
31
6

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

0
55
0

-9
4

-9
4

-9
4

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

0
0

-3
5

-3
5

-3
5

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

0
0

-3
5

-3
5

-3
5

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

0
-4
50

-4
50

-4
50

-4
50

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

45
0

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

0
0

-4
50

-4
50

-4
50

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-1
04

-3
43

-7
26

-1
,2
51

-1
,8
90

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

40
60

70
80

90
N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-6
4

-2
83

-6
56

-1
,1
71

-1
,8
00

S
ub
-T
ot
al

-1
,7
84

-2
,9
28

-4
,8
14

-5
,5
09

-6
,3
18

E
F

F
IC

IE
N

C
IE

S

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-3
85

-5
78

-5
78

-5
78

-5
78

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

27
4

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
11

-5
78

-5
78

-5
78

-5
78

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-1
66

-2
50

-2
50

-2
50

-2
50

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
66

-2
50

-2
50

-2
50

-2
50

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-1
12

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
12

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

-1
68

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-5
3

-8
0

-8
0

-8
0

-8
0

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-5
3

-8
0

-8
0

-8
0

-8
0

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-1
77

-2
65

-2
65

-2
65

-2
65

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
77

-2
65

-2
65

-2
65

-2
65

£2
6k
sa
vi
ng
de
liv
er
ed
.H
el
en
V
al
en
tin
e
ch
ec
ki
ng
w
ith
S
S
P
A
as
to
w
he
th
er

po
si
tio
n
ca
n
be
su
st
ai
ne
d.

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

sa
vi
ng
ca
n
be
su
st
ai
ne
d.

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

G
R

E
E

N
N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

0
0

-1
,8
49

-2
,7
73

-1
,4
57

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n
C
os
ts

1,
01
1

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

0
0

-8
38

-2
,7
73

-1
,4
57

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-3
21

-5
21

-5
21

-5
21

-5
21

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

16
0

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
61

-5
21

-5
21

-5
21

-5
21

S
ub
-T
ot
al

-9
74

-2
,0
56

-2
,8
94

-4
,8
29

-3
,5
13

S
T

O
P

/R
E

D
U

C
E

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-1
,2
45

-1
,8
67

-1
,8
67

-1
,8
67

-1
,8
67

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

1,
51
8

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

27
3

-1
,8
67

-1
,8
67

-1
,8
67

-1
,8
67

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-4
37

-6
55

-6
55

-6
55

-6
55

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

45
5

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

18
-6
55

-6
55

-6
55

-6
55

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-4
00

-6
00

-6
00

-6
00

-6
00

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

23
3

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-1
67

-6
00

-6
00

-6
00

-6
00

G
ro
ss
S
av
in
g

-3
33

-5
00

-5
00

-5
00

-5
00

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n/
R
ed
un
da
nc
y
C
os
ts

N
et
A
nn
ua
lS
av
in
g

-3
33

-5
00

-5
00

-5
00

-5
00

S
ub
-T
ot
al

-2
09

-3
,6
22

-3
,6
22

-3
,6
22

-3
,6
22

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
-2
,9
67

-8
,6
06

-1
1,
33
0

-1
3,
96
0

-1
3,
45
3

U
se
O
fT
ea
ch
er
s
P
ro
te
ct
io
n
G
ra
nt

D
av
id
Le
ng

U
se
T
ea
ch
er
s
P
ro
te
ct
io
n
G
ra
nt
to
of
fs
et
E
5
bu
dg
et
op
tio
n
on
re
du
ct
io
n
of

nu
rs
er
y
te
ac
he
rs
.

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
40

M
ax
im
is
in
g
cl
as
s
si
ze
s
in
up
pe
r
st
ag
es
of
se
co
nd
ar
y
sc
ho
ol

D
av
id
Le
ng
/D
er
ek
S
am
so
n

N
o
B
us
in
es
s
C
as
e.
D
er
ek
to
up
da
te
on
pr
og
re
ss
.

G
R

E
E

N

N
ew

st
ru
ct
ur
e
in
pl
ac
e.
M
an
ag
ed
V
S
/E
R
pr
oc
es
s
w
el
la
dv
an
ce
d.
£1
.6
M

sa
vi
ng
on
ta
rg
et
.

G
R

E
E

N
P
at
ric
ia
C
as
si
dy
/G
ai
lW
oo
dc
oc
k

E
C
S
1-
C
1

In
te
gr
at
ed
co
m
m
un
iti
es
te
am
s
se
rv
ic
e
-
R
ev
is
ed
O
pt
io
n

E
C
S
1_
C
3

M
ov
e
to
C
ul
tu
ra
lT
ru
st

P
at
ric
ia
C
as
si
dy
/N
ei
lB
ru
ce

A
w
ai
tin
g
in
st
ru
ct
io
n
as
to
ho
w
to
en
ga
ge
w
ith
th
e
C
ou
nc
il'
s
re
ce
nt
ly

ap
po
in
te
d
ex
te
rn
al
co
ns
ul
ta
nt
w
ho
is
as
si
tin
g
w
ith
al
te
rn
at
iv
e
se
rv
ic
e
de
liv
er
y

op
tio
ns
.

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
1_
C
26

R
ed
uc
e
th
e
nu
m
be
r
of
ou
to
fa
ut
ho
rit
y
pl
ac
em
en
ts
by
re
de
si
gn
an
d
sm
al
la
dd
iti
on
to

ex
is
tin
g
lo
ca
ls
er
vi
ce
s

S
us
an
D
ev
lin
/P
at
ric
ia
C
as
si
dy

6
ch
ild
re
n
re
tu
rn
in
g
fr
om

26
O
O
P
to
ta
l.
R
es
po
ns
ib
le
H
oS
is
re
po
rt
in
g
sa
vi
ng

on
ta
rg
et
fr
om

A
ug
us
t.
(B
ud
ge
ti
s
cu
rr
en
tly
ov
er
co
m
m
itt
ed
,d
ue
to
th
e
sc
ho
ol

ye
ar
be
in
g
ou
to
fa
lig
nm
en
tw
ith
th
e
F
Y
.)

Y
E

L
L

O
W

E
C
S
_E
11

R
ed
es
ig
n
of
se
ni
or
se
co
nd
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
to
w
ar
ds
a
C
ity
C
am
pu
s

D
av
id
Le
ng
/D
er
ek
S
am
so
n

O
n
ta
rg
et
.C
ity
-w
id
e
ac
ce
ss
to
15
ad
di
tio
na
lA
dv
an
ce
d
H
ig
he
rs
an
d
co
ur
se
-

de
ve
lo
pm
en
tw
or
k
on
go
in
g
w
ith
S
he
tla
nd
C
ou
nc
il
w
ith
po
te
nt
ia
lf
or
re
du
ce
d

st
af
fin
g.
F
ur
th
er
cu
rr
ic
ul
ar
de
ve
lo
pm
en
ta
nd
us
e
of
IC
T
al
so
be
in
g
ex
pl
or
ed
.

G
R

E
E

N

P
at
ric
ia
C
as
si
dy
/S
he
ila
S
an
sb
ur
y

B
us
in
es
s
P
la
n
in
pl
ac
e
w
ith
lin
k
to
E
C
S
_E
25
,S
ha
re
d
S
er
vi
ce
s.
D
el
iv
er
y
Y
ea
r

3.
G

R
E

E
N

E
C
S
1_
C
17

E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y:
T
o
de
ve
lo
p
a
jo
in
t
E
P
S
er
vi
ce
w
ith
ne
ig
hb
ou
rin
g
au
th
or
iti
es

T
hi
nk
pi
ec
e
co
m
in
g
to
S
ep
te
m
be
r
S
M
T
an
d
sh
ar
ed
se
rv
ic
es
on
ag
en
da
fo
r

Jo
in
tD
ire
ct
or
's
m
ee
tin
g,
9
S
ep
t.
Y
ea
r
2
de
liv
er
y.

G
R

E
E

N
E
C
S
1_
C
25

P
ot
en
tia
ls
ha
re
d
se
rv
ic
es
w
ith
ot
he
r
lo
ca
la
ut
ho
rit
ie
s
(E
C
&
S
)

C
ha
rli
e
P
en
m
an
/J
an
e
N
ic
kl
en

E
C
S
_E
19

R
at
io
na
lis
e
S
ch
oo
lA
dm
in
is
tr
at
io
n

D
av
id
Le
ng
/L
es
le
y
K
irk

£1
11
k
sa
vi
ng
ac
hi
ev
ed
.I
m
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n
co
m
pl
et
e
ba
r
2
pe
op
le
th
ro
ug
h
m
ix

of
re
du
ce
d
ho
ur
s
an
d
V
S
.

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
30

C
ha
ng
es
to
te
rm
s
of
en
ga
ge
m
en
to
fc
as
ua
lt
ea
ch
er
s

D
av
id
Le
ng
/K
irs
te
n
F
ol
ey

60
%
sa
vi
ng
s
co
ul
d
be
ac
hi
ev
ed
th
ro
ug
h
sa
vi
ng
s
on
1s
t5
da
ys
ca
su
al
co
ve
r

at
S
c
1.
P
re
di
ct
in
g
£1
30
k
sh
or
tfa
ll
in
Y
1
to
be
m
et
fr
om

T
ea
ch
er
s
P
ro
te
ct
io
n

G
ra
nt
.C
ha
ng
e
co
nt
ro
ld
oc
co
m
pl
et
ed
.

R
E

D
E
C
S
_E
35

C
on
tr
ac
tin
g
ca
su
al
te
ac
he
rs
fo
r
pu
pi
la
tte
nd
an
ce
tim
e
on
ly
-
25
hr
s
in
P
rim
ar
y
&
27
.5
hr
s
in

S
ec
on
da
ry
an
d
S
pe
ci
al
S
ch
oo
ls

D
av
id
Le
ng
/K
irs
te
n
F
ol
ey

R
E

D

E
C
S
1-
C
20

E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y:
D
o
no
tf
ill
cu
rr
en
tv
ac
an
tp
os
ts

P
at
ric
ia
C
as
si
dy
/B
ill
O
'H
ar
a

S
av
in
gs
al
re
ad
y
ac
hi
ev
ed
.

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
32

P
en
si
on
s
R
ed
uc
tio
n:
N
o
C
on
tr
ib
ut
io
n
fo
r
te
m
po
ra
ry
pr
om
ot
ed
po
st
s

D
av
id
Le
ng
/

E
C
S
_E
5

N
ur
se
ry
N
ur
se
s
to
pr
ov
id
e
no
n
cl
as
s
co
nt
ac
tc
ov
er
fo
r
nu
rs
er
y
te
ac
he
rs

D
av
id
Le
ng
/L
iz
G
ill
ie
s

H
ou
rs
pi
ck
ed
up
by
ex
is
tin
g
N
ur
se
ry
N
ur
se
s
in
sc
ho
ol
s
re
qu
ire
d.
N
um
be
r
of

ho
ur
s
st
ill
re
qu
ire
d
in
4
A
S
G
s
an
d
H
R
bu
si
ne
ss
ca
se
pr
ep
ar
ed
fo
r
2

pe
rip
at
et
ic
po
st
s
to
co
ve
r
as
pe
r
P
B
B
B
us
in
es
s
C
as
e.

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
37

R
ev
is
ed
m
us
ic
se
rv
ic
e
op
tio
n

D
av
id
Le
ng
/D
er
ek
S
am
so
n

S
ta
ff
sa
vi
ng
s
ac
hi
ev
ed
th
ro
ug
h
4.
39
F
T
E
st
af
fr
ed
uc
tio
n
an
d
su
pp
ly
an
d

ov
er
tim
e
bu
dg
et
al
te
ra
tio
ns
.F
ee
le
ve
ls
he
ld
to
A
pr
il
20
12
an
d
su
pp
le
m
en
te
d

by
in
cr
ea
se
in
fe
e
in
co
m
e
an
d
m
or
e
ef
fic
ie
nt
fe
e
m
on
ito
rin
g.

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
22

R
ed
uc
e
P
up
il
S
up
po
rt
A
ss
is
ta
nt
s
P
ro
vi
si
on
by
33
%
in
P
rim
ar
y
S
ch
oo
ls

D
av
id
Le
ng
/S
oh
ai
lF
ar
uq
i

C
om
bi
ne
E
22
an
d
E
24
in
to
on
e
bu
dg
et
lin
e.
H
R
co
nf
id
en
to
fd
el
iv
er
y.
E
xa
ct

sa
vi
ng
s
be
in
g
ca
lc
ul
at
ed
in
m
on
et
ar
y
an
d
F
T
E
te
rm
s.

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
24

R
ed
uc
e
P
up
il
S
up
po
rt
A
ss
is
ta
nt
s
P
ro
vi
si
on
by
33
%
in
S
ec
on
da
ry
S
ch
oo
ls

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
17
a
A
dd
iti
on
al
S
up
po
rt
N
ee
ds
:I
nc
re
as
e
T
ea
ch
er
/P
up
il
R
at
io
s
to
1:
10
-
S
ec
on
da
ry

D
av
id
Le
ng
/S
oh
ai
lF
ar
uq
i

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n
P
la
n
pr
ep
ar
ed
,s
ch
oo
ls
ad
vi
se
d
an
d
st
af
fin
g
im
pl
ic
at
io
ns

id
en
tif
ie
d
fo
r
ea
ch
sc
ho
ol
fo
r
in
tr
od
uc
tio
n
in
A
ug
us
t2
01
1

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
_E
18
a
A
dd
iti
on
al
S
up
po
rt
N
ee
ds
:I
nc
re
as
e
te
ac
he
r/
pu
pi
lr
at
io
s
to
1:
10
in
pr
im
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
A
S
N

B
as
es
.

D
av
id
Le
ng
/S
oh
ai
lF
ar
uq
i

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n
P
la
n
pr
ep
ar
ed
,s
ch
oo
ls
ad
vi
se
d
an
d
st
af
fin
g
im
pl
ic
at
io
ns

id
en
tif
ie
d
fo
r
ea
ch
sc
ho
ol
fo
r
in
tr
od
uc
tio
n
in
A
ug
us
t2
01
1

G
R

E
E

N

E
C
S
1_
C
10

R
oo
ta
nd
br
an
ch
re
vi
ew

of
co
m
m
is
si
on
ed
ar
ts
an
d
sp
or
ts
se
rv
ic
es

P
at
ric
ia
C
as
si
dy
/N
ei
lB
ru
ce

Y
ea
r
1
sa
vi
ng
m
et
.C
om
m
is
si
on
in
g
O
ffi
ce
r
ap
po
in
te
d.
N
ex
ts
te
ps
ar
e
sc
op
in
g

re
vi
ew

of
fu
nd
in
g
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns
an
d
fir
st
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns
an
d
es
ta
bl
is
hi
ng
ke
y

of
fic
er
s
w
or
ki
ng
gr
ou
p.

G
R

E
E

N

T
he
op
tio
ns
ap
pr
ai
sa
lp
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
th
e
C
ul
tu
ra
lT
ru
st
w
ill
ad
dr
es
s
th
e
po
ss
ib
le

in
cl
us
io
n
of
th
e
no
n-
st
af
fa
nd
no
n-
sc
ho
ol
ca
te
rin
g
se
rv
ic
e.
Y
ea
r
2
de
liv
er
y.

G
R

E
E

N

C
on
tr
ac
tO
ut
N
on
S
ta
ff
an
d
N
on
S
ch
oo
lC
at
er
in
g
at
B
ea
ch
B
al
lro
om
/A
rt
G
al
le
ry

P
at
ric
ia
C
as
si
dy
/N
ei
lB
ru
ce

E
C
S
1_
C
22

Page 37



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL APPENDIX B
REVENUE MONITORING 2011/2012

DIRECTORATE : Education, Culture & Sport

As at end of July 2011

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 %

34,204 10,183 8,143 (2,040) 34,444 240 0.7%

142,002 48,266 47,837 (429) 142,451 449 0.3%

4,345 1,251 1,103 (148) 4,345 0 0.0%

180,551 59,700 57,082 (2,618) 181,240 689 0.4%

Forecast to Year End

Actual 
Expenditure

Variance 
Amount

Outturn
Variance 
Amount

Variance 
Percent

TOTAL BUDGET

Year to Date

Head of Service - Communities, Culture & Sport

Head of Service - Schools and Educational Services

Head of Service - Policy & Performance

Accounting Period 4

Full Year 
Revised 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Page 38



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
REVENUE MONITORING 2011/2012

DIRECTORATE :Education Culture & Sport
HEAD OF SERVICE : P Cassidy

AS AT 31 July 2011
ANNUAL 
BUDGET

PLANNED ACTUAL VARIANCE TOTALS

CHANGE 
FROM 
LAST 

REPORT

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000

12,215 4,605 4,243 (362) 12,215 0 0.0% 0

3,059 1,166 1,193 27 3,059 0 0.0% 0

642 172 88 (84) 642 0 0.0% 0

354 118 84 (34) 354 0 0.0% 0
 

5,106 1,702 710 (992) 5,106 0 0.0% 0

3,359 1,120 934 (186) 3,524 165 4.9% 0

9,318 3,105 3,078 (27) 9,318 0 0.0% 0

5,579 0 0 0 5,579 0 0.0% 0

39,632 11,988 10,330 (1,658) 39,797 165 0.4% 0

(192) (64) (683) (619) (192) 0 0.0% 0

(82) (24) (455) (431) (82) 0 0.0% 0

(2,374) (791) (703) 88 (2,374) 0 0.0% 0

(363) (120) (120) 0 (328) 35 -9.6% 0

(2,417) (806) (226) 580 (2,377) 40 -1.7% 0

(5,428) (1,805) (2,187) (382) (5,353) 75 -1.4% 0

34,204 10,183 8,143 (2,040) 34,444 240 0.7% 0

VIREMENT PROPOSALS
None this cycle

PROJECTED
VARIANCE CHANGE

BUDGET TO DATE  MONITORING VARIANCE NOTES £'000 £'000
Staff Costs

0 0

Supplies & Service
0 0

Commissioning Services
165 0

Government Grants

Other Grants

Fees & Recharges
35 0

Other Income

Year to date Income in respect of catering at the Art Gallery, Provost Skene House and the Maritime Museum is £200K under 
budget. Although there are offsetting savings in Staffing and Supplies and Services of £40K and £65K respectively, there is a 
year to date deficit of £65K in the net position of these 3 establishments.

It should be noted that £60K of this underspend relates to catering operations at the Art Gallery, Provost Skene House and the 
Maritime Museum, where year to date deficits have arisen.

Within this heading is an underspend of £65K in relation to Catering provisions at The Art Gallery, Provost Skene House and 
the Maritime Museum, where income levels are less than budgeted.

The bulk of the additional Income of £683K reflects the expected additional expenditure within Supplies & Services.

Recoveries from Common Good. In line with 2010-11 levels  this is likely to be £35K less than budgeted.

The bulk of the additional Income of £455K reflects the expected additional expenditure within Supplies & Services.

Out Of Authority Placements - The present position on the aligned budget  shows an overspend of £565K, of which £165K is 
attributable to Education, Culture & Sport.  The service have identified that a shortage of SEN places is a potential barrier to 
retaining childen withion the city and bringing others back from Out Of Authority provision.

TRANSPORT COSTS

SUPPLIES & SERVICES

GROSS EXPENDITURE
LESS: INCOME

TRANSFER PAYMENTS TOTAL

CAPITAL FINANCING COSTS

COMMISSIONING SERVICES

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 4

STAFF COSTS

PROPERTY COSTS

ADMINISTRATION COSTS

BUDGET TO DATE PROJECTION TO YEAR END

VARIANCE

OTHER GRANTS 

RECHARGES 

OTHER INCOME

The additional income reflects recharges to Sport Aberdeen for Creche Services which were not budgeted. This will be used to 

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Whilst the year to date expenditure is £362K less than budgeted, it should be noted that annual Staff Turnover Savings of 
£330K relating to this element of the service is currently held within another Head Of Service portfolio. On a pro rata basis, this 
would reduce this underspend by £110K

Whilst year to date expenditure is £710K greater than budgeted, this is matched with greater than budgeted income of the 
same value. Included within this heading is unbudgeted income in respect of Maritime Phase 3 Oil & Gas (£285K), Maritime 
Education Room (£90K) and Strategic Music Partnership (£110K)

TOTAL INCOME

NET EXPENDITURE

FEES & CHARGES

Page 39



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
REVENUE MONITORING 2011/2012

DIRECTORATE :Education Culture & Sport
HEAD OF SERVICE : D Leng

AS AT 31 July 2011
ANNUAL 
BUDGET

PLANNED ACTUAL VARIANCE TOTALS

CHANGE 
FROM 
LAST 

REPORT

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000

101,794 34,501 33,275 (1,226) 101,414 (380) -0.4% 0

26,836 11,306 11,329 23 27,316 480 1.8% 0

429 143 51 (92) 429 0 0.0% 0

2,864 955 896 (59) 2,964 100 3.5% 0

5,240 1,747 1,096 (651) 5,140 (100) -1.9% 0

2,485 828 955 127 2,585 100 4.0% 0

2,281 760 872 112 2,231 (50) -2.2% 0

6,097 0 0 0 6,097 0 0.0% 0

148,026 50,240 48,474 (1,766) 148,176 150 0.1% 0

(1,573) (511) (32) 479 (1,273) 300 -19.1% 0

(130) (43) (43) 0 (130) 0 0.0% 0

(903) (281) (361) (80) (903) 0 0.0% 0

(94) (31) (31) 0 (94) 0 0.0% 0

(3,325) (1,108) (170) 938 (3,325) 0 0.0% 0

(6,025) (1,974) (637) 1,337 (5,725) 300 -5.0% 0

142,002 48,266 47,837 (429) 142,451 450 0.3% 0

 
VIREMENT PROPOSALS
None this cycle

PROJECTED
VARIANCE CHANGE

BUDGET TO DATE  MONITORING VARIANCE NOTES £'000 £'000
Staff Costs

0 0

(380) 0

Property Costs
480 0

Transport Costs
100 0

Supplies & Services
(100) 0

Commissioning Services
100 0

Transfer Payments
(50) 0

Government Grants
300 0

Other Income
0 0

450 0

BUDGET TO DATE PROJECTION TO YEAR END

VARIANCE

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 4

STAFF COSTS

FEES & CHARGES

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

PROPERTY COSTS

LESS: INCOME

ADMINISTRATION COSTS

TRANSPORT COSTS

SUPPLIES & SERVICES

CAPITAL FINANCING COSTS

COMMISSIONING SERVICES

TRANSFER PAYMENTS 

GROSS EXPENDITURE

TOTAL INCOME

RECHARGES 

OTHER INCOME

OTHER GRANTS 

NET EXPENDITURE

It should be noted that £30k of Staff Turnover costs relating to this Head Of Service lay within budgets held by 
another Head Of Service.  It should also be noted that the Managers Team staffing budget is currently 
underspent on a year to date basis by £70K.

The main reason for the year to date and forecast variance relates to Cleaning Costs. It should be noted that 
these budgets and associated costs are expected to be transferred to EP&I during August at the conclusion of a 
review by Corporate Finance and permission from Finance and Resources Committee to transfer budgets 
between services.

The main reasons for the variance relate to a previous years underspend on Determined to Succeed (£200k) 
plus schools not utilising their Per Capita budgets until later during the year. An examination of catering related 
costs for 2010/11 against the current year budget has indicated an underspend of £100k.

There are forecast to be annual staffing savings of £350K in respect of Probationer Teachers budget, on the 
assumption the new intake of Probationers in August 2011 is largely cost neutral.

The main reason for the year to date and forecast variance relates to School Transport contracts. It should be 
noted that these budgets and associated costs are expected to be transferred to the Public Transport Unit 
during October at the conclusion of a review by Corporate Finance and permission from Finance and Resources 
Committee to transfer budgets between services. It has also been assumed that re-tendering savings of £250K 
will be attributed to this budget.

Whilst year to date expenditure is less than budgeted, it should be noted that the annual roll related staff 
adjustment exercise is in process. Whilst initial reports from EC&S are favourable in respect of School Teaching 
Staff numbers, additional costs are arising as a result of the ASN Admissions policy. As yet the extent of these 
costs is not known as no data has been passed to Services Accounting  to review. It should be noted that as 
schools now use cash based monitoring for their staffing budgets that if the individual school budget is not 
adjusted both the current and next years staffing budgets are likely to be understated.

Year to date expenditure reflects the costs of Free School meals, here expenditure is not always on a straight 
line basis. Using 2010/11 expenditure levels as an indicator, it is expected that final expenditure will be slightly 
below budget.

Year to date expenditure reflects payments made for pre school providers. It should also be noted that based 
upon previous years charges, Swimming Pool Hire expenditure is forecast to be £100k greater than budget.

The main reason for the under recovery of grant relates to the change in status of the Determined To Succeed 
monies which are budgeted as a grant, but which are now included within the annual settlement figure. This 
accounts for £150k of the year to date variance.  Discussions are taking place with Corporate Finance to 
identify funding to offset this budget disparity

The main reason for the year to date variance relates to DEM Target Savings which are not normally achieved 
until later in the financial year.

Page 40



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
REVENUE MONITORING 2011/ 2012

DIRECTORATE :Education Culture & Sport
HEAD OF SERVICE : C Penman

AS AT 31 July 2011
ANNUAL 
BUDGET

PLANNED ACTUAL VARIANCE TOTALS

CHANGE 
FROM 
LAST 

REPORT

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000

2,070 690 747 57 2,070 0 0.0% 0

454 330 285 (45) 454 0 0.0% 0

405 135 56 (79) 405 0 0.0% 0

41 14 15 1 41 0 0.0% 0  

681 227 143 (84) 681 0 0.0% 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

2 0 0 0 2 0 0.0% 0

1,140 0 0 0 1,140 0 0.0% 0

4,793 1,396 1,246 (150) 4,793 0 0.0% 0

(10) 0 0 0 (10) 0 0.0% 0

0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

(10) (4) (2) 2 (10) 0 0.0% 0

(394) (131) (131) 0 (394) 0 0.0%

(34) (10) (10) 0 (34) 0 0.0% 0

(448) (145) (143) 2 (448) 0 0.0% 0

4,345 1,251 1,103 (148) 4,345 0 0.0% 0

VIREMENT PROPOSALS
None this cycle

PROJECTED
VARIANCE CHANGE

BUDGET TO DATE  MONITORING VARIANCE NOTES £'000 £'000

Staff Costs
0 0

Administration costs
0 0

Supplies & Services

0 0

SUPPLIES & SERVICES

CAPITAL FINANCING COSTS

COMMISSIONING SERVICES

TRANSFER PAYMENTS 

BUDGET TO DATE PROJECTION TO YEAR END

VARIANCE

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 4

GROSS EXPENDITURE

STAFF COSTS

TRANSPORT COSTS

PROPERTY COSTS

ADMINISTRATION COSTS

TOTAL INCOME

LESS: INCOME

FEES & CHARGES

OTHER INCOME

OTHER GRANTS

RECHARGES

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

The main areas of underspend are  the 3Rs Development fund ( £50K), Disability Adjustment works (£40K) and 
ICT Masterclasses (£30K). It is understood that work in respect of modifying rooms in 5 schools for the August 
roll intake are in the process of being considered. These costs will be set against the 3R's Development 
Programme monies.

The main areas of underspend within this heading relates to Curricular Staff Development (£25K), Childrens 
Service Development Budget (£20K) and Disclosure Scotland Checks ((£10K)

At present, held within a cost centre linked to this Head Of Service is  Staff Turnover Vacancy targets of £360K. 
This Staff Turnover saving, if attributed to the other Heads Of Service, would increases the budget available by 
£120K. Included within these staffing costs is year to date expenditure of £24K in respect of a member of staff 
who is currently in dispute with the council.  For forecasting purposes, it has been assumed that  Staff Turnover 
Savings will be apportioned out to the respective Heads Of Service.

NET EXPENDITURE

Page 41



Glossary

Staff Costs

Property Costs

Administration Costs

Transport Costs

Supplies & Services Costs

Commissioning Services

Transfer Payments

Capital Financing Costs

Income - Fees & Charges

Income - Other Income

This is income generated from the sale of services. This includes admission charges, 
premises hire, music and coaching fees catering sales and the sale of season tickets.

This tends to encompass expenditure recoveries and includes education maintenance 
allowance reclaims from the Scottish Government, DEM Target Savings, funding carried 
forward from previous years and miscellaneous income categories.

This is the repayment costs associated with projects previously approved within the Non 
Housing Capital Programme. The budget reflects the planned repayment of both capital 
and interest elements.

This mainly reflects payments to third parties such as clothing grants, free school meal 
costs and education maintenance allowance payments, grants and contributions to external 
bodies.

The following glossary refers to terms used within the body of the report and its appendices

This heading includes all costs associated with the upkeep of buildings and grounds. This 
includes such expenditure as rates, energy, property repairs, cleaning, grounds 
maintenance and the 3 R's unitary charge.

This heading relates to the administrative functions associated with the service. This 
includes such expenditure as courses, printing & stationery, telephones, disclosure checks 
and advertising.

This heading includes payment for services carried out by external agencies. This includes 
payments in respect of External Placements, swimming pools, Grampian Health Board.

This cost category includes all direct staff costs such as salaries and wages as well as 
indirect staff costs such as pension and lump sum payments.

This heading relates to a number of types of expenditure, and includes purchase, hire, 
repair and maintenance of equipment,  catering costs, exam fees,  Community Centre 
management funds purchases, schools per capita budgets.

This heading includes the costs of day to day travel for all staff, car parking passes, Home 
to School  Transport  and any relocation travel expenses.

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE    Education Culture & Sport   
 
DATE      15 September 2011 
 
DIRECTOR     Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT   Capital Monitoring – EC&S Projects 
 
REPORT NUMBER:       EPI/11/229 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To advise the Committee of the capital spend to date for the Education 
Culture & Sport projects included within the Non-Housing Capital 
Programme.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
  
 The Committee note the current position. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
The monies required to fund these projects are achieved through 
external borrowing, capital receipts and grant income. These projects 
are all accommodated within the Non-Housing Capital Programme. Any 
underspend, carry forward or overspend will have implications for the 
programme. There are no issues at present that would result in such 
implications. 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no other implications at this time but as projects progress or 
indeed fail to progress then other implications may arise and will be 
reported at an appropriate Committee. 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
As reported at the Finance & Resources Committee in June 2011 the 
overall responsibility for the monitoring/management of the Capital 
Programme lies with the Head of Asset Management & Operations. 
The Planning & Monitoring Officer within Asset Management & 
Operations is in regular contact with the Service Representative and 
the Capital Accountant, reporting in the first instance to the Corporate 
Asset Group. This ensures that the spend figures are always up to date 
and accurate. 
 

Agenda Item 5.2

Page 45



Education Culture & Sport has a total of £0.958 million allocated to it 
from the Non-Housing Capital Programme. The projects included in the 
programme are:- 
 
1) Music School Accommodation 

 
2) Outdoor Education Move to Kingswells 

 
3) Information Communication Technology Connectivity 

 
4) Replacement of Education Management Information System 

 
5) Bucksburn / Newhills Proposed Amalgamation 

 
6) Provision for Children with Complex Needs 

 
7) Oldmachar Academy Heating/Ventilation 

 
The total expenditure at the end of period 4 is £6,000 which is a spend 
so far of 0.62%. Appendix A provides a detailed breakdown of this 
spend.  
 
Discussions so far have not identified any under or over spend 
predictions. Variances in monthly spend compared to predicted spend 
have been identified in some cases, which has resulted in spend 
profiles being amended.  
 
An update on the Capital position will be reported to this Committee in 
November.  
 

6. IMPACT 
 

Corporate - The capital programme encompasses projects which link to 
the Community Plan, Single Outcome Agreement, Corporate and 
Individual Service Plans and Vibrant, Dynamic & Forward Looking. 
 
Public - This report will be of interest to the public as it outlines the 
Council’s capital spending to date on Education Culture & Sport 
Projects. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Non-Housing Capital Programme 2011/12 – Monitoring Report 
approved at Finance & Resources Committee on 17 June 2011. 
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
David Marshall 
Planning & Monitoring Officer 
� damarshall@aberdeencity.gov.uk  � 01224 52319

Page 46



 

Appendix A - Non Housing Capital: Education, Culture & Sport spend to Period 4 (July) 
 

 

Project 
I.D. Project Description 

Total 
Budget 
11/12 
£’000 

Projected 
Spend Full 
Year 
£’000 

Actual 
Spend to 
July 31 
£’000 

Legal 
Commitments to 
July 31 
£’000 

Percent of 
Budget 
Spend to 
July 31 

682 Music School Accommodation 5 6 6 0 
 
120 
 

 
Notes 
Project completed and Making Good Defects Certificate issued.  
 
742 Outdoor Education Move to Kingswells 6 6 0 6 

 
100 
 

 
Notes 
Payment of £6,000 to contractor to settle final account due in September. 
 
750 Information Communication Technology 

Connectivity 105 105 0 
 
49 
 

 
0 
 

 
Notes 
Project carried forward from last year. Milestone payments due in August and October. 
 
751 Replacement of Education Management 

Information System 474 474 0 107 
 
0 
 

 
Notes 
Budget required for seconding staff. As of July, staff are still not in place. Discussions are ongoing regarding potential savings on this project. 
 

P
age 47



 

Appendix A Continued - Non Housing Capital: Education, Culture & Sport spend to Period 4 (July) 
 

 
Project 
I.D. Project Description 

Total 
Budget 
11/12 
£’000 

Projected 
Spend Full 
Year 
£’000 

Actual 
Spend to 
July 31 
£’000 

Legal 
Commitments to 
July 31 
£’000 

Percent of 
Budget 
Spend to 
July 31 

773 Bucksburn / Newhills Proposed Amalgamation 50 50 0 4 
 
0 
 

 
Notes 
Budget exclusively for Design Team professional fees. 
 
776 Provision for Children with Complex Needs 316 316 0 220 

 
0 
 

 
Notes 
Budget to pay decant works and further investigative works. 
 
780 Oldmachar Academy Heating/Ventilation 2 2 0 2 

 
0 
 

 
Notes 
Project completed on budget– Certificate of Making Good Defects has been issued.   
 

 

P
age 48



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE    Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE      15 September 2011 

DIRECTOR     Annette Bruton 

TITLE OF REPORT:  Disposal of operational properties 

REPORT NUMBER:       ECS/11/ 057 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of this report is to seek approval from the Committee to declare 
various operational properties surplus to the requirements of the service. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
That the committee:  
 
a) Declare the following properties surplus to the requirements of the Education, 
Culture & Sport service: 
 

ÿ Former Bankhead Academy (school site only) 
ÿ Torry Community Learning Centre (formerly Torry Nursery) 

 
b) Remit the properties to the Finance & Resources Committee on 29 September 
2011 for a decision on whether they should be declared surplus to Aberdeen City 
Council, and if so, to authorise the Head of Asset Management & Operations to 
commence the disposal process of these properties on the open market. 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The disposal of these properties will generate future capital receipts for the 
Council. As the proposed sales will be at Market Value, there are no state aid 
implications. 
 
The Finance and Resources Committee on 2 December 2010 agreed to the 
principle of ring-fencing any capital receipts resulting from the disposal of 
educational establishments in order to contribute to the implementation of the 
Learning Estates Strategy. 
 
The Bucksburn Academy site formed part of the 3Rs Affordability Case and this 
will release capital receipts in support of the significant investment already made 
in Education, Culture and Sport properties through the 3Rs project. (comment 
from Brian Dow) 
 

Agenda Item 5.3

Page 49



No detailed valuation work has been undertaken on these properties as yet. 
 
There will be future costs associated with marketing and maintaining these 
properties until disposal process is complete. 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no significant other implications in relation to the proposals, although 
ongoing property maintenance and legal resources will be required in the future 
to conclude the proposed sales.  
 

5. BACKGROUND/ MAIN ISSUES 
 
Education, Culture & Sport have identified that the following two properties are 
now surplus to the service�s requirements and that their availability be referred to 
the Finance & Resources Committee to consider their future: (see Appendix 1 for 
plans of each property).    

Former Bankhead Academy 
Bankhead Avenue 
Bucksburn 
Aberdeen 
AB21 9ES 
 
Site - 2.7 Hectares / 6.7 Acres 
Buildings - 10,600 sq m/ 115,000 sq ft  
This school was vacated for new 3R's Bucksburn Academy. The site comprises 
of a mixture of different building styles, including the original granite building, and 
a 1970s hexagonal extension. There are playing fields located separately from 
the site, which are not considered to be surplus to requirements, due to the need 
for public sports facilities within this expanding community. Within the proposed 
Aberdeen Local Development Plan the school is shown within OP15/ Residential 
Policy, with the site being suitable for residential development. However part of 
site is beneath Airport Public Safety Zone. 
 
Torry Community Learning Centre 
Oscar Road 
Torry 
Aberdeen 
AB11 8ER 
 
Site - 0.43 Hectares / 1.06 Acres 
Buildings - 1016 sq m / 10,944 sq ft 
This building was the former Torry Nursery, into which Community Learning and 
Development have expanded over recent years. It is a single-storey, flat roofed 
1950's style building, with metal windows and doors, which is no longer 
particularly �fit for purpose�. Within the proposed Aberdeen Local Development 
Plan the site is located within Residential Area (H1) and therefore would be 
suitable for residential development. 
 

Page 50



The Education, Culture & Sport Committee on 2 June 2011, agreed �that officers 
seek to locate the current groups within Torry Community Learning Centre to 
other suitable local facilities, in order to facilitate the closure of that facility.� 
Groups have now been relocated, and the building was vacated in early August 
2011. It is no longer required for Community Learning and Development 
purposes, and can therefore now be declared surplus to requirements. 

In anticipation of a Report being submitted to Committee, the availability of each 
property has been circulated to all Council Services and the North East Property 
Group. To date there have been no specific expressions of interest in any of the 
properties.  
 
Accordingly, the Committee is now invited to approve the recommendation to 
declare these properties surplus, and to remit these properties to the Finance & 
Resources Committee on 29 September 2011.  
 

6. IMPACT 
 
Sales of these properties meet the single outcome agreement in relation to the 
efficient running of the Council and its property portfolio. 
 
These potential disposals will assist in the redevelopment of vacant buildings/ 
sites and will have wider economic benefits.  
 
The subjects are due to be declared surplus, and, as such, there are no 
Equalities & Human Rights Impact Assessment factors. 
 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
David Wright 
Service Manager (Assets & Finance) 
dwright@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 523042 
 

Page 51



Scale 1:1745

Wednesday 10 August 2011

Torry Nursery School / Community Learning Centre

Page 1 of 1A4 Portrait

10/08/2011http://atlas/localviewintranet/
Page 52



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE    Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE      15 September 2011 

DIRECTOR     Annette Bruton 

TITLE OF REPORT:  Education, Culture and Sport Service Asset 
Plans  

REPORT NUMBER:       ECS/11/038 
 

1.  PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To seek approval of the Service Asset Management Plans for Education, 
Culture and Sport. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Committee approve the Service Asset 
Management Plans for Education, Culture and Sport. 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no immediate financial implications flowing from this Report. 
However, if implemented the Service priorities identified within the Service 
Asset Management Plans will have revenue and capital implications. 

 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

The Service Priorities identified may have staff time, condition and 
suitability implications. 

 

5. BACKGROUND/ MAIN ISSUES 
 

5.1  Service Asset Management Plans 
 
The Council�s Property Asset Management Plan (PAMP) approved by the 
Resources Management Committee in June 2009 identifies the need for 
Service Asset Management Plans (SAMP).  
 
Service Asset Management Plans are an integral part of developing 
corporate asset management planning as they identify key asset problems 
facing individual services. Each Service makes an assessment of the key 
property issues arising from the Council�s initiatives and strategies, and 

Agenda Item 5.4

Page 55



also from existing knowledge on issues of property condition and 
suitability in each area. Service Managers have analysed the available 
information about their portfolio so that gaps in provision and future needs 
are brought to the surface.  
 
These SAMP s will be used to inform bids for capital investment and 
enable the Council to develop a strategic approach for addressing 
property portfolio gaps through its PAMP. 
 
An abbreviated format for the SAMPs has been used in line with the 
approved PAMP, but more detailed Asset Plans will be developed in 
future years.  Subsequent versions will follow the full guidance, which is 
currently under review. 
 

5.2  Scope of Service Asset Management Plans 
 
Given that there are a number of different service areas located within 
Education, Culture and Sport, individual SAMPs have been produced 
under the following headings: 

 
ÿ Schools 
ÿ Communities 
ÿ Libraries and Information Services 
ÿ Museums and Galleries 
ÿ Sport and Recreation  
ÿ Cultural Facilities 

 
In order to develop the SAMPs, workshops were held with key managers 
from each of the above service areas. Detailed information on each 
building was considered, including: 
 
ÿ Condition ratings (A � D) 
ÿ Suitability ratings (A � D) 
ÿ Energy consumption/ efficiency 
ÿ Rating costs 
ÿ Historical maintenance expenditure 
ÿ Predicted/ required maintenance 
ÿ Age of building 
 

In addition, managers were asked to consider: 
 
ÿ Anticipated key changes to the service 
ÿ Asset demand profile 
ÿ Asset supply profile 
ÿ Supply and demand comparison 
ÿ Preferred solutions and an outline 5 year plan 
 

Page 56



5.3  Outcomes from the Service Asset Management Plans 
 
The draft SAMPs have been prepared for all directly managed Education, 
Culture and Sport buildings. These are enclosed as appendices to this 
report, together with an Executive Summary, which outlines the key 
priorities for the Service.  
 

5.4  Next Stage 
 
Following approval of the SAMPs they will then be assessed corporately 
by the Corporate Asset Group and will help identify tasks to be addressed 
by the Property Asset Management Plan which is to be reported to future 
meetings of the Finance & Resources Committee. 
 
The approved SAMPs along with all the other Directorates SAMPs will 
feed into the 2011 PAMP update and help identify future capital spending 
demands. 
 

6. IMPACT 
 

Corporate - The continued implementation of the Property Asset 
Management Plan will ensure that the Council is utilising its property 
portfolios to support Services in implementing the Single Outcome 
Agreement. The approved property visions and asset objectives already 
support Vibrant, Dynamic & Forward Looking.  
 
Public � Subject to Service Priorities 

 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Property Asset Management Plan 2009 (Non-Housing) 
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
David Wright 
Service Manager (Assets & Finance) 
dwright@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 523042 

 

Page 57



Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP)  
 

2011 
 

Education, Culture & Sport 

Page 58



Page 2 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 
 

Education, Culture & Sport 
 

Contents         Page 
 

Executive Summary        3 
 

Schools         10 
 

Communities         22 
 

Libraries & Information Services      31 
 

Museums & Galleries       38 
 

Sport & Recreation        44 
 

Cultural Facilities         51 
 

Page 59



Page 3 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 
 

Directorate: Education, Culture & Sport 
 
Director: Annette Bruton 
 

Executive Summary 
 
Aberdeen City Council is one of the largest local authorities in Scotland serving the 
third largest city in the country with a population of around 210,000.  It provides 
employment to over 10,000 people across the region.  The Education, Culture and 
Sport Directorate employs over 4,000 staff working across the city supporting the 
following three service sectors: 
 

ÿ Schools and Educational Establishments 
ÿ Communities, Culture and Sport 
ÿ Educational Development, Policy and Performance 

 
This Service Asset Plan is structured in five separate parts with a Service Asset 
Management Plan (SAMP) for each service: 
 

� Schools  
� Communities 
� Libraries & Information Services  
� Museums & Galleries  
� Sport & Recreation 

 
These SAMPs will be used to inform bids for capital investment and enable the 
Council to develop a strategic approach for addressing property portfolio gaps 
through the Council�s Property Asset Management Plan. 
 
Each SAMP contains details of the condition and suitability of buildings managed by 
each Service.   Both condition and suitability are ranked A � D.  
 
Each SAMP contains: 
 

� Anticipated changes to the service 
� Asset demand profile 
� Asset supply profile 
� Supply and demand comparison 
� Solutions and an outline business plan 

 

Page 60



Page 4 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Education Culture & Sport 
 
The focus of the Education, Culture and Sport Directorate is to contribute to building 
a �City of Learning� which empowers individuals to fulfill their potential and to 
contribute to the economic, social and cultural wellbeing of our communities. 

The Education, Culture and Sport Service Plan for 2010 � 2013 sets out the 
direction for our Directorate over the next few years and will be subject to annual 
review and update. 

Our key priorities are met through the provision of a range of services and activities: 
 

ÿ Delivery of pre-school and school education 
ÿ Provision of museum and gallery service 
ÿ Provision of public library service 
ÿ Promotion of lifelong learning amongst young people and adults 
ÿ Delivery of sport and leisure opportunities through direct service provision and 

via partnership working including Sport Aberdeen 

A sound education opens doors, not just to positive employment opportunities, but 
also to the enjoyment of art and culture and the stretching of imaginations and 
horizons.   It provides information to enable children, young people and adults to 
make informed lifestyle choices about, for example, their health and about their 
journey through life and work.   As a Directorate we deliver a wide range of services 
so that people can take part in learning, sport and cultural activities including early 
years services, schools, libraries, museums and community and leisure centres. 

Our priorities for the Directorate encompass the activities and initiatives which we 
will undertake in order to achieve the Council's key strategic objectives which are 
reflective of the National priorities set by the Scottish Government. Underpinning all 
of these priority themes are the objectives to improve attainment and achievement 
for all our learners and to close the gaps in learning, participation and employment 
outcomes that exist within the City. 
 

1.  Curriculum for Excellence  
2.  Fit for Purpose Schools/Learning Centres  
3.  Learning in the wider community  
4.  Technology  
5.  Health and wellbeing  
6.  Engagement in arts, culture and heritage  
7.  Helping those with different needs  
8.  Better Performing/Value for Money  
9.  Skilled and Trained Staff Working together 
10. Working Together 
 

Page 61



Page 5 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Approach to Asset Management 
 
The current economic climate and associated budget pressures require prudent 
resource management.   It is essential to plan for the required capital expenditure 
and the revenue costs associated with capital borrowing as well as ongoing repair 
and maintenance, in the context of decreasing budgets.   Additionally core business 
costs including staff and utilities will continue to increase.   It is therefore critical that 
we rationalise our assets and realise any opportunities for income generation 
through getting the best return and best value from the remaining assets. 
 
A Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) has been compiled for each Service 
Area, however, there are  a number of overarching principles and themes which 
apply to the whole of the Directorate�s property portfolio.   These include the 
following actions.  

 
ÿ Reviewing  the estate to identify greater opportunities for shared use of 

buildings and rationalising under utilised facilities.    Examples of this include: 
the provision of facilities for partner service delivery by Police and NHS in 
new build schools; co-location of library, community and sports facilities in 
schools; relocation of educational support services into under-utilised schools. 

 
ÿ Aspiring to bring all schools and facilities up to a similar standard to the 3Rs 

buildings. 
ÿ Declaring properties surplus to requirements at as early a stage as possible is 

essential in order both to minimise revenue costs and realise capital receipts.    
 
ÿ Proceeds from the sale of surplus properties should be reinvested in 

improving the estate and helping to meet the priorities of the SAMPs. 
 
ÿ Ensuring that developer contributions are sought through Planning Gain 

agreements to address the implications of new development on current 
education provision. 

 
ÿ Prioritising work for inclusion in the annual condition and suitability 

programme, with a particular emphasis on addressing deficiencies in 
buildings rated C and D, in order to bring them up to a minimum of a B rating, 
and avoiding investing in buildings that may not have a long term future. 

 
ÿ Working with the City Council�s energy management unit to benchmark 

similar sized buildings to identify their performance in terms of energy 
consumption and energy management, and support innovative approaches to 
improving energy efficiency.   Examples of these include: installing insulation 
within the worst performing buildings; replacing oil-fired central heating with 
more cost effective gas, and exploring greater use of CHP and alternative 
technologies within Education, Culture and Sport buildings.   

 

Page 62



Page 6 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

ÿ Seeking to improve accessibility to all Education, Culture and Sport buildings 
wherever possible, in line with the Disability Discrimination Act, 
acknowledging that many of the service�s buildings are iconic elements of the 
Aberdeen cityscape, for which this will be particularly challenging. 

 
Summary of Assets 
 
Buildings Type No Total 

Primary Schools   48 
Victorian granite 16  
1930s/50s 13  
1960s/70s flat roofed 16  
1980s/90s 9  
3Rs 9  

Secondary Schools   12 
Victorian granite 2  
1930s/50s 3  
1960s/70s flat roofed 4  
1980s/90s 1  
3Rs 2  

Special Schools   3 
1960s/70s flat roofed 2  
1980s/90s 1  

Community Centres   53 
Stand alone 30  
Part of a School 15  
Part of Library 2 2 
Housing / Flats 4  
Part of Customer 
Access Point 

2

Libraries   17 
Stand alone 12  
Part of school 2  
Part of shopping centre 1  
Part of community 
centre 

1

Part of Customer 
Access Point 

1

Museums & Galleries   7 
Museums and 
Galleries 

4

Page 63



Page 7 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 Storage Facilities 2  
Other 1  

Outdoor Education  2

Sports Facilities   37 
Stand alone swimming 
pools 

2

Swimming pools in a 
school 

5

Sports centres with 
pool 

6

Golf courses 4  
Pavilions 9  
Outdoor seasonal 7  
Regional facilities 5  

Cultural Facilities  His Majesty�s Theatre, 
Lemon Tree, Music 
Hall, Beach Ballroom, 
City Moves Dance 
Space 

 5

Service-wide Priorities 
 
A key element of the service�s approach to asset planning is to identify the long-term 
requirements for service delivery, taking account of the pressures arising from the 
new Local Development Plan whilst balancing the budget as well as emerging 
national policies and opportunities.   This involves identifying the short, medium and 
long-term options for maintaining and developing the estate. 
 
Whilst each area of the service have identified their own preferred options, the 
Education, Culture and Sport Senior Management Team have considered these and 
have prioritised these, on a proposed service-wide basis, as follows:  
 

Short Term Priorities 
 
1. Build a new ASN 3 � 18 years school campus on the site of the former 

Raeden Centre and close Hazlewood and Woodlands Schools. 
 
2. Close Bucksburn Primary School and amalgamate with Newhills School in a 

new building on the former Newhills School site using funding support from 
the Scottish Government via the Scottish Futures Trust.  

 
3. Address the need for additional accommodation at Riverbank Primary School 

to meet the identified increase in pupil numbers resulting from new housing 
development. 

Page 64



Page 8 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
4. Develop new �fit for purpose� provision based on the outcomes of the service 

review for pupils with social, emotional and behavioural needs and the 
building options appraisal currently being undertaken. 

 
5. Undertake a detailed review of the Primary School estate.  
 
6. Review the level of provision of Community Centres in the city.   A 

comparison of provision shows that Aberdeen has more Centres than 
Glasgow with less than half the population, almost three times the provision 
in the Shire and more than six times the provision in Dundee.    

 
7. Assess the implications of transferring Community Centres to leased 

management arrangements, in terms of condition and suitability. 
 
8. Work with Sport Aberdeen, sportscotland, Scottish Swimming and local 

swimming clubs to review the provision of Swimming Pools city-wide, and 
develop a Water Management Plan for the city. 

 
9. Commission the construction of the Regional 50 Metre Pool and Aquatics 

Centre in partnership with the University of Aberdeen, sportscotland and 
Aberdeen Sports Village. 

 
10. Review library provision across the city. 

 

Medium Term Priorities 
 
1. Implement the outcome of both Primary and Secondary School Estate 

Reviews. 
 
2. Work with Sport Aberdeen to review the requirement for sports facilities 

across the city in the light of increasing budget pressures and the condition 
and suitability of buildings.  

 
Long Term Priorities 
 
1. Continue to investigate possible sources of funding to support the Art Gallery 

Development Study Preferred Option.  
 
2. Continue to explore opportunities to create a new museums storage facility in 

conjunction with partners that will provide improved access to collections, 
enhanced research facilities and improved educational and learning 
opportunities.    

 
3. Consider the future requirements for upgrading and maintaining cultural 

assets that are managed by commissioned bodies, (e.g. Aberdeen Music 
Hall). 

Page 65



Page 9 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
Ongoing Priorities 
 

ÿ Initiate a rolling programme of energy efficiency works and building 
improvements to reduce operational costs of running buildings and improve 
the Council�s carbon footprint.  

 
ÿ Undertake a detailed review of school security requirements, to ensure that 

they provide safe and secure environments. 
 

ÿ Continue to prioritise the work that is undertaken through the capital condition 
and suitability programme across the Directorate Estate. 

 
ÿ Work closely with Planners, Developers and the Planning Gain Team to 

ensure that appropriate developer contributions are obtained to address 
education, culture and sport needs arising from new development across the 
city and region. 

 
ÿ Complete the roll-out of Wireless technology.  

 

Page 66



Page 10 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 

 

Schools 
 

Directorate:   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
Service:   Schools Service 
 
Service Managers:  Liz Gillies, Sohail Faruqi & Derek Samson 
 

Section 1 Introduction 
 
The School Service Asset Plan has been compiled as part of the Education Culture 
and Sport Asset Plan. 
 
The Service Asset Plan will be used to determine the priority areas for spend across 
the Education Culture & Sport estate in line with the Service Plan, taking into 
account best value and reducing budgets. 
 

Section 2 Description of Service 
 
Aberdeen City Council currently delivers its Schools Service through 47 Primary 
Schools, 12 Secondary Schools, 3 Special Schools and a range of support services 
such as sensory support, language support and behavior support.    
 
The Council delivers pre school education in 47 Primary Schools, one stand alone 
Nursery, one Children�s Centre and 6 Social Work Family Centres, as well as 
securing services from 49 external partner providers.    
 
Nearly 30% of the current primary school estate is of traditional Victorian granite 
construction as well as 2 of the 12 Secondary Schools.  
 
A further 20% is of the flat roofed, open plan design, built primarily during the 1970s 
on a system build basis, and in direct response to the oil-related expansion within 
Aberdeen.  14 schools, (4 secondary and 10 primary), were built in the 1960s and 
70s.    
 
8 schools are of varying design, (7 primary and 1 secondary), were built during the 
1980s and 90s. 
 
The most recent school building programme was the 3Rs, when 9 schools were built 
and 1 school was completely refurbished from 2007 � 2010.   Hanover Street 

Page 67



Page 11 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

School, a Victorian granite school was also totally refurbished in 2008 with funding 
from the Schools Fund.    
 
The School Estate consists of: 
 
16 Victorian granite buildings (including 1 rented) 
13 1950�s buildings  
16 1960s/70s flat roofed single storey prefabricated buildings  
 9 1980s/90s buildings  
 9 3Rs new-build buildings  
 

Victorian 
Granite 

1930s/50�s 1960s/70s 
Flat Roofed 

1980s/90s 3Rs 

Primary  
Ashley Road Abbotswell Bucksburn Charleston Airyhall 
Broomhill Bramble Brae Cornhill Danestone Braehead 
Culter Holy Family Cults Forehill Hazlehead 
Ferryhill Kingsford Dyce Glashieburn Heathryburn 
Gilcomstoun Kirkhill Fernilea Kingswells Kaimhill 
Hanover 
Street 

Muirfield Greenbrae Loirston Manor Park 

Kittybrewster Riverbank Milltimber Middleton 
Park 

Mile End 

Skene Square Seaton Newhills   
St Joseph�s Tullos Quarryhill   
St Peter�s West Park Scotstown   
Stoneywood     
Sunnybank     
Walker Road     
Woodside     
Secondary  
Aberdeen 
Grammar 

Northfield Bridge of Don Oldmachar Cults 

Harlaw St Machar Dyce  Bucksburn 
Torry Kincorth   

Hazlehead   
Special 
Schools 

 

Hazlewood Woodlands  
Cordyce   

There are also four former school sites: 
 
Bankhead Academy  Propose to declare surplus in September 2011 
Greenferns School  Retain pending the outcome of the School Estates 

Review 

Page 68



Page 12 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Linksfield Academy Being demolished to enable the construction of the 50 
metre pool. 

Braeside School  Being retained pending the outcome of the School 
Estates Review 

 

Section 3 Anticipated Key Changes to the Service 
 
Legislation, National and Local Priorities and Strategies  
 
The Directorate delivers a wide range of educational, cultural and sport and leisure 
services in response to legislative requirements and national and local strategies. 
This plan does not replicate the detail of activity contained within these frameworks, 
however outlines the key influences which will impact upon service needs, 
development and delivery over the next three years. The Scottish Government has a 
wide range of policies which supports the development and well-being of Scotland's 
children and young people, lifelong learners, sport and culture.  
 
Scottish Ministers have high expectations and aspirations for all Scotland's children 
and young people. These expectations and aspirations apply across agency, service 
and professional boundaries. Ministers believe that children and young people 
should be safe, nurtured, healthy, achieving, active, respected, responsible and 
included.  
 

ÿ Education (Scotland) Act 1980  
ÿ Children (Scotland) Act 1995  
ÿ Disability Discrimination Act 1995  
ÿ Education and Training (Scotland) Act 2000  
ÿ Standards in Scotland�s Schools etc Act 2000  
ÿ Education (Disability Strategies and Pupils� Educational Records) 

(Scotland) Act 2002  
ÿ Education (School Meals) (Scotland) Act 2003  
ÿ Protection of Children (Scotland) Act 2003  
ÿ Civil Contingencies Act 2004  
ÿ Education (Additional Support for Learning) (Scotland) Act 2004  
ÿ School Education (Ministerial Powers and Independent Schools) 

(Scotland) Act 2004  
ÿ Gaelic Language (Scotland) Act 2005  
ÿ Scottish Schools (Parental Involvement) Act 2006  
ÿ Schools (Health Promotion and Nutrition) Scotland Act 2007  
ÿ Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010  

 
National Priorities and Strategies  
 

ÿ Single Outcome Agreement 
ÿ Improve the fabric of schools and nurseries  
ÿ Develop and deliver Curriculum for Excellence  

Page 69



Page 13 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

ÿ Reduce class sizes in P1-3  
ÿ Increase pre-school provision  
ÿ Expand pre-school entitlement  

� Provide nutritious free school meals to all P1-3 pupils  
� Extend entitlement to free school meals to all primary and secondary 

pupils of families in receipt of maximum child tax credit and maximum 
working tax credit  

ÿ Education, Employment or Training in Scotland (2006)  
ÿ 16+ Learning Choices  
ÿ Skills for Scotland: A Lifelong Skills Strategy (2007)  
ÿ Adult ESOL (English For Speakers of Other Languages) Strategy for 

Scotland (2007)  
ÿ Better Behaviour/Better Learning  
ÿ Single Outcome Agreement and Community Plan  
ÿ Aberdeen Learning Strategy 2009: �What do we want for our 

children/learners?�  
ÿ Learning Estate Strategy  

 
The City Council�s 5 Year Business Plan (2011 � 2016) has a target to close up to 
five Primary Schools over the lifetime of the Plan. 
 
Implementing Curriculum for Excellence represents the single biggest challenge for 
the Schools Service from a learning and teaching point of view, and has implications 
on the school estate in terms of use of classrooms, general purpose areas and the 
need for space for outdoor learning. 
 
Financial budget pressures, both at a local and national level are likely to have a 
major impact on the Schools Service over coming years, particularly in relation to the 
provision of pupil support and administrative support for schools. 
 

Section 4 Asset Demand Profile 

Aberdeen City Council aspires to develop a world class education service and a 
customer-led, joined-up service delivery structure through the roll-out of our 
integrated community schools programme and deliver the Curriculum for Excellence.  
To achieve these aims we must provide the highest quality learning environments 
across the city.   
 
In the context of joined-up service delivery, we should make best use of all our 
buildings, including delivery of other Council and partner services from school 
buildings and facilities.  New buildings and major refurbishments should where 
possible allow for facilities for integrated service provision, including the delivery of 
community learning ad development and other forms of partnership working, (ideally 
a minimum floor area of 150 m2).  
 
The 3Rs project, through which two new secondary schools and eight primary 
schools were built or refurbished, included Police facilities in five schools, community 

Page 70



Page 14 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

facilities in seven and NHS facilities in two.   There are also Library facilities in two of 
the schools and a major Sports Centre in one. 
 
Aberdeen City Council has taken very considerable steps in recent years to review 
the school estate and school catchment areas to ensure nursery/primary continuity 
in all primary schools, with the except of St Joseph�s and Holy Family Roman 
Catholic Schools.    
 
In terms of disability and access, the level of modifications varies considerably 
across the school estate, and certain elements of the school portfolio present 
particular challenges.  For example, within the Victorian schools, disability access 
has proved particularly difficult to achieve, although Hanover Street School was 
completely redesigned and refurbished internally, and is now fully DDA compliant.   
Sunnybank School has been partially refurbished and is now DDA accessible.  
There are also many schools with small rises and falls in levels which inhibit 
disabled access to the whole building. 
 
There is presently some inequality in the level of modern games hall and outside 
games facilities.  There is good geographic coverage of access to all-weather 
pitches, with many schools having been provided with pitches through the New 
Opportunities Funding, or via the 3Rs programme. However, these facilities, whilst 
offering vastly improved opportunities for PE and sport, do have significant long-term 
repair and maintenance costs. 
 
Many of the older schools are not particularly energy efficient with a number having 
expensive heating systems, such as oil-fired, which cannot be adjusted effectively 
for the requirements of different users in needs.   Considerable improvements have 
been made in many schools over recent years, including replacing heating systems, 
lowering of ceilings, provision of highly efficient glazing and improved insulation, 
though there is considerably more to do.      
 
School security is extremely important in the design of new schools in terms of 
monitoring access and egress, informal supervision and site management.    
Some of the older schools in particular Victorian Schools do not have a reception or 
office providing face to face contact with visitors to the building, as offices are 
located elsewhere in the building, usually on the first floor. Some building 
readjustment will be required to make this possible.   Many schools have CCTV 
covering the exterior of the buildings including those built through the 3Rs 
programme.   Any proposed new building will take account of �Secured by Design� 
principles, with work being carried out in conjunction with the Police, as have been 
incorporated in the newly built 3Rs schools. 
 

Section 5 Asset Supply Profile 
 
The buildings are listed below, with details of both Condition and Suitability scores.     
 

Page 71



Page 15 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Overall Condition Gradings 

A Good    - Performing well and operating efficiently 
B Satisfactory  - Performing adequately but showing minor deterioration.  
 (note this is a very broad category) 
C Poor   - Showing major defects and or not operating efficiently 
D Bad    - Life expired and/or serious risk of imminent failure 
 

Primary 
Schools 

Condition 
Rating 

Suitability 
Rating 

Brief Description Capacity Roll 
Forecast 

Abbotswell B C 1950�s granite building 
with modern extensions 

300 96% - 
stable 

Airyhall A A New 3Rs building with 
community and police 
facilities  

360 87% - 
stable 

Ashley Road B C Victorian granite building 
which has had significant 
recent investment in 
providing new heating 
system and asbestos 
removal 

415 92% - 
stable 

Braehead A A New 3Rs building  279 62% - 
stable 

Bramble 
Brae 

B B Small 1950�s granite 
building with modern 
extensions  

198 86% - 
dropping 
to 70% 

Broomhill B B Victorian granite building 450 79% - 
stable 

Bucksburn C B Victorian granite nursery 
and pre cast concrete 
panel primary � agreed in 
principle for replacement  

180 85% - 
rising to 
180% 
(111% in 
2014 and 
continuin
g to rise) 

Charleston A B Late 1990�s building 300 74% - 
rising to 
128% 
(107% in 
2016) 
 

Cornhill B C Large1960�s flat roofed 
single story building with 
significant unused 
accommodation and 
community wing 

420 77% - 
stable 
 

Culter B B Victorian granite building 420 70% - 
stable 

Page 72



Page 16 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Cults B B Large1970�s single story 
flat roofed building with 
historic community 
facilities  

540 83% - 
rising to 
136% 
(108% in  

Danestone B B 1980�s building 330 60% - 
stable 

Dyce B B Large1970�s single story 
flat roofed building with 
significant unused 
accommodation and 
community wing 

523 68% - 
dropping 
slightly 

Fernilea B B 1970�s single storey flat 
roofed building 

300 79% - 
rising to 
97% 

Ferryhill B C Victorian granite building 387 83% - 
stable 

Forehill B C 1980�s paneled building 360 59% - 
stable 

Gilcomstoun B C Victorian granite building 240 95% - 
stable 
with a 
peak of 
102% in 
2016 

Glashieburn B C 1980�s paneled building 420 57% - 
stable 

Greenbrae B B 1970�s single storey flat 
roofed building 

225 69% - 
dropping 
to 59% 

Hanover 
Street 

A B Victorian granite building 
recently totally refurbished 
(£8M - 2008) 

240 95% - 
stable 

Hazlehead A A New 3Rs building with 
community and police 
facilities 

306 84% - 
rising to 
100% 

Heathryburn A A New 3Rs building 279 87% - 
stable 

Holy Family C B Late 1950�s 180 66% - 
stable 

Kaimhill A A New 3Rs building with 
community and police 
facilities and a public 
library 
 

198 102% - 
rising to 
118% 

Kingsford B C Late 1950�s building 387 83% - 
stable 
 

Page 73



Page 17 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Kingswells A B 1990�s building 450 95% - 
stable 
with a 
peak of 
102% in 
2016 

Kirkhill B C 1950�s granite building 330 69% - 
dropping 
to 60% 

Kittybrewster B C Victorian granite building 300 70% - 
rising to 
84% 

Loirston B B 1980�s single storey 
building 

480 71% - 
stable 

Manor Park A A New 3Rs building with 
community and police 
facilities 

252 91% - 
rising to 
98% with 
a peak of 
103% in 
2016 

Middleton 
Park 

B B 1980�s single storey 
building 

240 69% 
rising to 
108% 

Mile End A A New 3Rs building with 
community and NHS 
facilities 

415 92% - 
stable 
with a 
peak of 
100% in 
2015 -17 

Milltimber B C 1970�s single storey flat 
roofed paneled building 

270 80% - 
rising to 
108% 

Muirfield B B 1950�s granite building 
with extensions 

360 74% - 
dropping 
to 65% 

Newhills C B 1970�s paneled building 240 74% - 
rising to 
101% 

Quarryhill B B 1950�s granite building 2 
storey 

390 55% - 
stable  

Riverbank B C 1950�s recently partially 
refurbished as part of 
amalgamation with St 
Machar 

300 82% - 
rising to 
120% 

Scotstown B B 1970�s prefabricated 
concrete building 

300 71% - 
rising to 
110% 

Page 74



Page 18 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

(106% in 
2017) 

Seaton A A New 3Rs building with 
community and police 
facilities 

198 90% - 
rising to 
122% 
(103% in 
2013) 

Skene 
Square 

B C Victorian granite building 420 87% - 
rising to 
112% 
(104% in 
2015) 

St Joseph�s B B Victorian granite rented 
from Roman Catholic 
diocese 

420 75% - 
dropping 
to 66% 

St Peter�s B B Victorian granite building 198 100% 
peaking 
at 107% 
in 2016 

Stoneywood B C Victorian granite building 180 72% 
rising to 
114% 
(101% in 
2017) 

Sunnybank B C Victorian granite building 
including community 
facilities, recently partially 
refurbished including 
windows 

360 75% - 
rising to 
86% 

Tullos B C 1950�s art deco building 360 84% - 
steady, 
peaking 
at 96% in 
2016 

Walker Road B B Victorian granite building 420 92% - 
steady 

Westpark B B 1950�s granite building 
recently refurbished 
including new windows as 
part of amalgamation with 
Byron Park 

360 66% - 
rising to 
75% 

Woodside B C Victorian granite building 420 81% - 
steady 

Secondary 
Schools 

Condition 
Rating 

Suitability 
Rating 

 

Aberdeen 
Grammar 

B B Mid Victorian granite 
building 

1141 96% - 
stable, 

Page 75



Page 19 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

rising to 
99% 

Bucksburn A A New 3Rs building 683 72% - 
rising to 
97% 

Bridge of 
Don 

B B 1970�s flat roofed building 
incorporating community 
wing and swimming pool 

799 76% - 
rising to 
83% 
 

Cults A A New 3Rs building 1141 92% - 
rising to 
115%  
(103% in 
2015) 

Dyce B C 1970�s flat roofed building 653 86% - 
stable, 
dropping 
to 77% 

Harlaw B B Victorian granite building 
with modern extensions 

907 96% - 
stable 

Hazlehead B C 1970�s flat roofed building 1008 89% - 
stable but 
dropping 

Kincorth B B 1970�s flat roofed building 930 68% - 
stable  

Northfield B C 1950�s red brick building 
with modern extensions 

857 69% - 
stable but 
dropping 

Oldmachar B C 1980�s prefabricated 
building 

1104 79% - 
stable but 
dropping 

St Machar B B 1930�s granite building 1035 85% - 
rising to 
98% 

Torry B B 1930s extended 638 69% - 
stable 

Special 
Needs 
Schools 

Condition 
Rating 

Suitability 
Rating 

 

Cordyce B D 1970�s single storey with 2 
residential units 

 

Hazlewood B A 1970�s single storey   
Woodlands B B 1980�s single storey   
St Nicholas 
Pupil Centre 

A A Victorian granite building 
currently used for pupil 
support staff 

 

Page 76



Page 20 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Section 6 Supply / Demand Comparison 
 
6.1 A major review of Aberdeen City Council�s Secondary School Estate was 

carried out during 2010, with the a report being considered by a special 
meeting of the Council�s Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 28 
October 2010.  

 
6.2 Work on a detailed review of the City Council�s Primary School Estate is 

underway, and will be reported to the Education, Culture and Sport 
Committee in early 2012. Given the potential knock-on effect of any changes 
to secondary school zones, on associated primaries, and vice versa, it is 
acknowledged that this may result in a more comprehensive review of school 
provision, resulting from work to review the primary school estate. 

 
6.3 In order to meet the increase in pupil numbers resulting from new housing 

development within the Riverbank Primary School catchment, there is likely 
to be a requirement for additional accommodation on the school site. 

 
6.4 In the case of both of the above reviews, the process involved a detailed 

evaluation of supply issues, (i.e. capacity, suitability, operational efficiency 
and condition of school buildings), and demand issues, (i.e. current school 
rolls, projected pupil numbers, and the likely impact of development allocated 
in the Proposed Local Development Plan, and the requirements of schools to 
meet the Curriculum for Excellence). 

 

Section 7 Preferred Solutions & Development of Outline 5 Year Plan 
 
1. Build a new ASN 3 � 18 years school campus on the site of the former 

Raeden Centre and close Hazlewood and Woodlands Schools. 
 
2. Close Bucksburn Primary School and amalgamate with Newhills School in a 

new building on the former Newhills School site using funding support from 
the Scottish Government via the Scottish Futures Trust.  

 
3. Develop new �fit for purpose� provision based on the outcomes of the service 

review for pupils with social, emotional and behavioural needs and the 
building options appraisal currently being undertaken. 

 
4. Undertake a detailed review of the Primary School estate.  
 
5. Address the need for additional accommodation at Riverbank Primary School 

to meet the identified increase in pupil numbers resulting from new housing 
development. 

 
6. Implement the outcome of the primary and secondary school estate reviews. 
 

Page 77



Page 21 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

7. Undertake a detailed review of school security requirements, to ensure that 
they provide safe and secure environments. 

 
8. Complete the roll out of wireless technology for schools. 
 

Section 8 Approval of SMT 
 
Section 9 Comments of the Corporate Asset Group 

Page 78



Page 22 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 

Communities 
 

Directorate:   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
Service:   Communities 
 
Service Manager:  Gail Woodcock 
 

Section 1 Introduction 
 
The Service Asset Plan has been compiled as part of the Education, Culture and 
Sport Service Asset Management Plan. 
 
The Service Asset Management Plan will be used to determine the priority areas for 
spend across the Education, Culture and Sport estate in line with the Service Plan 
taking into account best value in times of reducing budgets. 
 

Section 2. Description of Service 
 
The work of the Community Learning and Development service helps to deliver 
outcomes that relate to all three national strategic objectives: 
 

� Learning for Adults - Raising standards of achievement in learning for adults 
through community based lifelong learning opportunities incorporating the key 
skills of numeracy, literacy and communications, working with others, problem 
solving and ICT; 

� Learning for Young People - Engaging with young people to facilitate their 
personal, social and educational development and enable them to gain a 
voice, influence and a place in society.   This work takes place in many 
settings including youth clubs, activity groups, in work places, in schools, on 
the street and in outdoor spaces.   It uses arts, media, sports and many 
activities that encourage young people to become successful learners, 
confident individuals and effective contributors; 

� Building Community Capacity - The work of community Learning and 
Development helps build community capacity and influence by enabling 
individuals and communities to develop the confidence, understanding and 
skills required to influence wider decision making and service delivery.  This 
encourages communities to tackle real issues in their lives through 
community action and community based learning; and to national policy 
frameworks including: 

Page 79



Page 23 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

ÿ Achieving our Potential 
ÿ Equally Well 
ÿ Early Years Framework 
ÿ Curriculum for Excellence, (by building the potential of young people and 

working with their families and communities). 
 
The work focuses on learning and social development work with individuals and 
groups using a range of formal and non formal methods.  It supports and enables 
people of all ages through partnership working to tackle issues of importance to 
them and to influence the factors that affect their lives.  It helps to provide people 
with the skills and information they need to participate in community life and to 
further their own personal development through learning.   This improves people�s 
confidence and skills and contributes to better health and wellbeing for both 
individuals and communities. 
 
Community Learning & Development has a particularly important role in supporting 
individuals and communities through key transitions. 

ÿ In the early years through working with families 
ÿ For young people moving into the adult and community world 
ÿ For all who through a lack of skills, ill health or other negative experiences 

need the chance to change and make progress 
ÿ For older people, keeping them active and in the community for longer 
ÿ For communities experiencing significant changes such as regeneration and 

environmental challenges 
ÿ For migrants and refugees and their host communities 
ÿ To help communities to keep and build engagement with public services at a 

time of pressure and reorganisation 
 

Adventure Aberdeen  
 
Adventure Aberdeen provides outdoor education, corporate and adventure activities 
and training. Adventure Aberdeen�s key aim is to �inspire learning through 
adventure�. 
 
Outdoor education is a well established learning approach that uses adventurous 
activities to engage, inspire and develop individuals and groups in an education 
setting. 
 
The Curriculum for Excellence has many experiences and outcomes that can be 
successfully approached and achieved through active learning out of doors. Outdoor 
learning and the use of outdoor classrooms is a significant part of Adventure 
Aberdeen�s work and ethos. 
 
Activities are structured, evaluated and reviewed so targets can be set for individuals 
and groups back in the classroom, community or home. If you would like to find out 

Page 80



Page 24 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

more about the service please look at Adventure Aberdeen�s web page at 
www.aberdeencity.gov/adventureaberdeen

The Childcare Service  
 
The Childcare Service offers children: 
 
� A safe, happy and caring environment 
� Opportunities to play, develop new skills and make friends 
� A wide range of activities to suit individual interest 
 
Childcare Service Aims & Objectives 
 
The city -wide Childcare Service aims to provide affordable, accessible and quality 
childcare and child development activities which support community learning and 
engagement and participation in the life of the city. 
 
The city-wide Childcare Service is continually developing and improving the service 
offered to meet the wide and diverse needs of the community. 
 
All staff are very experienced in making children feel welcome, secure and included. 
Every child is supported to enjoy their time and get the full benefits of the activities 
on offer. Each child is treated as an individual and helped to develop their skills and 
talents at their own pace. 
 

Section 3 Anticipated Key Changes to Service 
 
3.1 Reduction in budget and staffing 

Achieving the budget saving of £2.4 million in 2011/12 will result in a 
reduction of staff by 2/3rds (ie. 67% of contracted staff & 83% of part time 
staff).  This will mean that a greater proportion of budget will be spent on 
buildings, than on staff, whilst Scottish Government expectations of the 
service are not reducing.   There will be a greater demand for the delivery of 
training by community providers and the need to work in partnership with key 
service providers. 

 
3.2 Moving to a Leased Community Centre model 

In April 2011, the Education, Culture and Sport Committee agreed to transfer 
the 26 Community buildings that are currently managed by Community 
Learning and Development to a leased centre model.   This means that the 
centres will be leased to and the programmes run by independent 
management committees.  Implementing the decision may incur costs 
associated with bringing every building up to an agreed standard and it is 
recognised that some buildings may require a considerable amount of work. 
 

Page 81



Page 25 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Once this decision has been implemented, the focus of the Service will be to 
use different buildings and spaces across the City to deliver services . 

 
3.3 National political landscape will impact on direction 

Scottish Government and the principles of the Big Society are likely to create 
greater pressure for community ownership of assets.  However it is currently 
unclear whether there may be any additional government funding to support 
this model of ownership.    
 
Curriculum for Excellence requires greater involvement of Community 
Learning & Development. 

 
3.4 Access to buildings 

Historically there have been reported difficulties with young people getting 
access to some of the existing Leased Community Centres and the Service 
will therefore need to ensure that access for young people is incorporated into 
the arrangements for new Leased Community Centres.    

 
3.5 New opportunities 

The service will need to develop a more robust approach to income 
generation taking account of community capacity to pay and the needs of 
regeneration areas. 
 
With the current national economic situation, there is likely to be greater 
pressure to address the needs of young people who are not in education, 
employment or training, via the �More choices, more Chances� strategy. 
 
There is increasing potential for greater virtual and on-line learning. 
 
Any new schools should have flexible community facilities built into their 
design.  
 

3.6 Planning/Local plan pressure  
Housing developments arising from the new Local Development Plan will 
generate need and raised expectations for new community facilities. The 
largest proposed development at Grandholme will require new community 
provision, and early discussions need to take place about how these should 
be provided, and managed, by whom.   New developments should have 
integrated community facilities as part of schools 

 

Section 4 Asset Demand Profile 
 
Ideally the Service requires access to suitable locations for the delivery of daytime 
and evening activities across the City.  Whilst in the past, these have tended to be 
purpose-built community centres in most locations, it is recognised that such 
activities could take place in a variety of locations including schools, clubs, churches, 
outdoors and other public buildings.    

Page 82



Page 26 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
Below is an extract from the recent audit report: 
 
Whilst Aberdeen City Council has one community centre for every 4,118 citizens, the 
average number of centres for the three other Councils is one centre to 15,336 
citizens. This therefore raises the question as to whether value for money is being 
secured given the number of centres being operated.  

Council Number of 
Centres 

Population Number of citizens per 
Community Centre 

Dundee City 
Council 

8 143,000 17,875 

Aberdeenshire 
Council 

17 243,510 14,324 

Glasgow City 
Council 

42 580,000 13,809 

Aberdeen City 
Council 

51 210,000 4,118 

Section 5 Asset Supply Profile 
 
There are currently 55 Centres, including new purpose-built facilities in 3Rs schools, 
units within older schools, stand alone buildings of varying age and condition some 
of which were purpose-built, and others which have been converted from another 
use such as former schools or ex-housing stock. 
 
As part of recent condition surveys, the majority of buildings were ranked as either A 
or B.   There are however 7 Community Centres that were been assessed as C. 
 
Assessments were also undertaken by Community Learning and Development staff, 
or representatives of Leased Community Centre management committees in relation 
to the Suitability of these buildings for delivering the services.  The buildings are 
listed below, with details of both Condition and Suitability scores 
 

Overall Condition Gradings 

A Good   - Performing well and operating efficiently 
B Satisfactory - Performing adequately but showing minor deterioration 

- (note this is a very broad category) 
C Poor  - Showing major defects and or not operating efficiently 
D Bad   - Life expired and/or serious risk of imminent failure 
 

Page 83



Page 27 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Centre Condition
Rating 

Suitability 
Rating 

Location Status 

Adventure 
Aberdeen 
Base 

B A Fairley Road, 
Kingswells 

Converted 
School 

Altens C B Strathburn 
Street 

Leased 

Airyhall  B B Countesswells 
Road 

Leased 

Airyhall 
School 

A A Countesswells 
Road 

3Rs Community 
Facility 

Balgownie B B Scotstown Road Leased 
Balnagask B B Balnagask Road Leased 
Beacon 
Centre 

A A Bucksburn 
Campus 
Kepplehills 
Road 

3Rs Community 
Facility managed 
by Sport 
Aberdeen 

Bridge of Don 
Academy 

C Braehead Way  CL & D  

Cairncry B B Foresterhill 
Road 

Leased 

Catherine 
Street 

B B Catherine Street Leased 

Cornhill 
Primary 
School 

B B Cornhill Drive CL & D 

Cromdale 
Outdoor 
Centre 

B B Cromdale, 
Speyside 

 Residential 
Outdoor Centre 

Cults Primary 
School 

 Earlswells Road CL & D 

Cults 
Academy 

A A Quarry Road 3Rs Community 
Facility 

Cummings 
Park 

B A Cummings Park 
Road 

Leased 

Cummings 
Park Flat 

 Cummings Park 
Crescent 

CL & D 

Danestone B B Fairview Street Leased 
 

Dyce 
Carnegie Hall 

B A Skene Place Run by Dyce 
Amenities 
Committee 

Dyce C C Gordon Terrace CL & D 
Ferryhill B B Albury Road Leased 
Froghall B A Powis Place Leased 
Hanover  A B Constitution 

Street 
Leased 

Page 84



Page 28 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Hazlehead 
School 

A A Provost Graham 
Ave 

3Rs Community 
Facility 

Henry Rae B B Manor Avenue Leased 
Hilton A A Hilton Rd Leased 
Inchgarth B B Aboyne Place Leased 
Kaimhill 
School 

A B Pitmedden 
Road 

3Rs Community 
Facility 

Kincorth 
Customer 
Access Point 

C B Faulds Rd CL & D 

Leaping 
Leopards 

B A Shoe Lane CL & D  

Loirston 
Annexe 

B B Cove Road CL & D 

Loirston 
Primary 
School 

B B Loirston Avenue CL & D 

Manor Park 
School 

A A Danestone 
Circle 

3Rs Community 
Facility 

Mastrick B B Greenfern Road CL & D 
Middlefield 
Community 
Flat  

 Logie Place Community 
(Project) Flat  

Middleton 
Park 

B A Whitestripes 
Street 

Early Years 
Facility 

Mile End A A Midstocket 
Road 

3Rs Community 
Facility 

Northfield B A Byron Square CL & D 
Pittodrie B A Golf Road Leased 
Powis 
Gateway 

B B 11 Powis Circle Leased 

Rosemount C C Belgrave 
Terrace 

CL & D 

Ruthrieston B C Holburn Street Leased 
Seaton C B School Road CL & D 
Seaton 
School 

A A Seaton Place 
East 

3Rs Community 
Facilities 
 

Sheddocksley B A Sumburgh 
Crescent 

Leased 

Sunnybank 
School 

A A Sunnybank 
Road 

CL & D 

Tillydrone 
Community 
Flat 

 Alexander 
Terrace 

CL & D 
Community Flat 

Tillydrone B A Gordon Mills 
Road 

Leased 

Page 85



Page 29 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Tilly Youth 
Project 

 Formartine 
Road 

CL & D 

Torry 
Community 
Learning 
Centre 

B B Oscar Road CL & D 

Torry 
Learning 
House 

 Balnagask Road CL & D 
Community Flat 

Torry (Old) B B Abbey Place In progress to 
becoming 
Leased 

Tullos Primary 
School 

B B Girdleness 
Road  

CL & D 

Woodside 
Fountain 
Centre 

A A Marquis Road ACC (former 
leased centre) 

Webster Park 
Pavilion 

A A Darbeth Grange 
Kingswells 

Leased 

Woodside 
Borough Hall 

B B Clifton Informal 
Community use 

Section 6. Supply Demand Comparison 
 
The Service is currently maintains 55 buildings across the city. Of these: 

ÿ 20 buildings are leased Community Centres: 
ÿ 16 are CL & D Centres that are to become leased centres 
ÿ 3 are CL & D Flats 
ÿ 3 are non CL & D Centres that are to become leased 
ÿ 8 are 3Rs Community Facilities; 
ÿ 2 are Adventure Aberdeen Buildings; 
ÿ 1 is an Early Years Building; and  
ÿ 1 is a funded Project. 

 
Some areas of the city have a mix of leased and community learning and 
development centres. With the transfer of all community centres to a leased or 
management model the Service will no longer control the day to day operations of 
these buildings.   The Service will retain building responsibilities according to the 
terms of any lease or management agreement.  
 
The Service will need to take a �Total Place� approach to undertaking a detailed 
audit of all community/public/private space and rooms available for community 
activities/use. 
 

Page 86



Page 30 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Section 7. Preferred Solutions & Development of 5 Year Plan 
 
Following an evaluation of the above information, the Service has identified the 
following priorities and solutions for the coming years: 
 
1. Review the level of provision of community centres in the city.   A comparison 

of provision shows that Aberdeen has more centres than Glasgow with les 
than half the population, almost three times the provision than Aberdeenshire 
and more than six times the provision than Dundee. 

 
2. Assess the implications of transferring community centres to leased 

management arrangements, in terms of condition and suitability. 
 
Section 8. Approval by SMT 

Section 9. Comments of the Corporate Asset Group 

Page 87



Page 31 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 
 

Library and Information Services 
 

Directorate:   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
Service:   Library and Information Services 

Service Manager:  Neil Bruce 
 

Section 1 Introduction 
 
The Service Asset Plan has been compiled as part of the Education, Culture and 
Sport Service Asset Management Plan. 
 
The Service Asset Management Plan will be used to determine the priority areas for 
spend across the Education, Culture and Sport estate in line with the Service Plan 
taking into account best value in times of reducing budgets. 
 

Section 2 Description of Service 
 
The Library & Information Service in Aberdeen City operates from 16 community 
libraries and the Central Library which houses the head quarters and support 
services for the service. 
 
The Mobile Library currently serves the many sheltered housing complexes in 
Aberdeen and Kingswells community. The van is being decommissioned later in 
2011 and the mobile service is being discontinued, however services will still be 
provided using the home service. 
 
The Home Service operates across the city with a vehicle deployed to deliver books 
to residents who are housebound.  

The Curriculum Resources & Information Service (CRIS) � operates a resource 
centre at Kincorth Academy campus and the team provides advisory services, CPD 
for Learning Resource Coordinators in Schools and reader development and other 
CPD to teaching and support staff. 
 
The Central Library comprises four main public departments: 
 

� Central Lending Library 
Located over two floors offering a wide range of books and talking books on CD, 
Cassette, MP3. It also holds specialist collections in a variety of languages, special 
interest including business, oil and gas industry, local history and adult literacy. 
Reader Development initiatives are coordinated from this library across the city 

Page 88



Page 32 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

including national reading schemes, BBC campaigns, adult literacy and numeracy 
initiatives.  There is a number of express internet public access PCs available. 
 

� Information Centre 
Home to information enquiry services including business, government, oil and gas, 
patents, technical standards, Aberdeen company information, careers information 
etc are delivered by the Information team. The Information Centre incorporates the 
Local Studies service which includes resources relating to local history, genealogy, 
community information and has a large number of related specialist collections 
including maps, archives, photographs, theatre programmes, local street directories 
and newspapers and many more. The Europe Direct Relay service Health 
Information and Migrant Information Points are located within the Information Centre. 
 

� Children�s Library 
A large range of resources for children from books, to DVDs, CDs, talking books are 
located in this area catering for children and young people.  The Early Years gifting 
programme is delivered citywide from this location. PCs for children are available 
with a wide range of online resources. School and nursery visits are regularly 
programmed in along with a range of activities and story times. 
 

� Media Centre 
Opened in 2005, this centre houses the multi media lending collections of language 
courses, music CDs, DVDs and Blu-Ray discs. The Arts equipment Lending Service 
from which people can borrow digital cameras, projectors, musical equipment, lap 
tops etc operates from here. Aberdeen College Leaning Centre delivers IT classes 
with the 12 PCs made available to the public out with class time adding to the 22 
People�s Network PCs located within the Media Centre.  There is also an area 
specifically designated for WiFi. 
 
The main support service for the library including the IT, ordering and accessions, 
admin and library attendants teams is located on the lower ground level. Collections 
of reserve stock for lending and reference are located on this floor and the floor 
below which are regularly accessed during the day. 
 

� Community Libraries 
Of the 16 community libraries two are incorporated in 3Rs projects including 
Bucksburn Community Library and the newly opened Kaimhill Library.  Kincorth 
Library is also one of the Council Customer Access Points which delivers information 
on, and access to, a range of Council services as well as accepting payments for 
parking etc.  All community libraries offer a range of services and information; they 
have People�s Network PCs, photocopying facilities, and deliver a programme of 
events and activities for all the community.   
 

Page 89



Page 33 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Section 3 Anticipate Key Changes to Services 
 
3.1 Proposal to move to arms length organisation/external Trust with the Council 

as main funder.   However this may limit the opportunities for attracting 
funding.   There is a potential saving of over £200,000 in rates. 

 
3.2 ICT offers new ways of delivering the service including Digital Scotland which 

aims to promote access to heritage and information resources, the Scottish 
Government digitisation of resources e.g. the scanning of resources, on line 
returns etc. 

 
3.3 Libraries are a focus and have a key role to play in National Entitlement 

Cards and links for the expansion of a Citizen Card and E-pulse. 
 
3.4 Budget restrictions have not reduced the expectations of what the service can 

deliver.   It is also unclear what the additional costs and the impact to the 
service, such as response times, might be from outsourcing ICT. 

 
3.5 There will be implications for libraries resulting from other 5 Year Business 

Plan (e.g. the impact from the review of community centres; elderly social 
care etc).   It is unclear where community learning hubs now fit with libraries 
and the leasing of community centres. 

 
3.6 The strategy to develop Customer Access Points could potentially utilise 

libraries. 
 
3.7 As part of the 5 year business plan, there was a priority based budgeting 

proposal to close up to 8 libraries over 5 years to save in the region of 
£500,000.   It is anticipated that there will be considerable public backlash 
and reaction to library closures, as has happened elsewhere in Scotland and 
England.    

 

Section 4 Asset Demand Profile  
 
A comparison with other similar sized cities suggests that Aberdeen City needs up to 
a maximum of 10 community libraries.  There are currently 16, plus the Central 
Library.  The distance to travel in a city to a library is an average of 2.5 miles.  By 
comparison, Mastrick, Northfield & Cornhill libraries are all within 1 mile of each 
other. The 16 Community Libraries range from new purpose-built facilities in 3Rs 
schools to stand alone buildings of varying age and condition, some of which were 
purpose-built. 
 
Libraries should ideally be located where there is a growth in the population and 
should be located either on a shared campus or located adjacent to other community 
facilities taking account of public transport routes and parking.   There is future 
potential for creating libraries in partnership with developers of housing estates or 
big shopping developments e.g. Danestone.    

Page 90



Page 34 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
The Central Library has a regional focus and requires a central location but this 
could be a more suitable location with better/good accessibility and transport links.  
The Central Library has the highest footfall of city cultural facilities. 
 
All libraries require a good ICT infrastructure & need a sufficient footprint to provide 
flexible and suitable library and information service space.  
 

Section 5 Asset Supply Profile 
 
A 2010 condition survey, ranked all library buildings as either A or B on a scale of A 
(excellent) � D (poor).  Assessments were also undertaken in 2011 in relation to the 
suitability of these buildings for delivering services. The results of this exercise 
showed a slightly different picture, with 7 of the 17 Libraries being assessed as a C 
rating in terms of suitability. 
 
The buildings are listed below, with details of both Condition and Suitability scores.  
 
Overall Condition Gradings 

A Good    -Performing well and operating efficiently 
B Satisfactory - Performing adequately but showing minor deterioration 

 (note this is a very broad category) 
C Poor  - Showing major defects and or not operating efficiently 
D Bad   - Life expired and/or serious risk of imminent failure 
 

Library Condition 
Rating 

Suitability 
Rating 

Narrative 

Airyhall B C This is the busiest community library 
in the city.   It is in a good location and 
houses the mobile library unit.   Ideally 
it needs a bigger car park and some 
refurbishment and rewiring. 

Bridge of 
Don 

B C The library is the second busiest 
community library in the city, is well 
over capacity and severely space 
constrained.  This is 30 year old, 
temporary, flat-roofed building that 
has exceeded its lifespan.  The 
building has been earmarked for 
replacement for 10 � 15 years and 
needs a larger car park.  It is a good 
location with good bus routes.   

Bucksburn A A This is a well used library on the 
campus of the Bucksburn 3Rs 
Academy.  

Page 91



Page 35 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Central B C There are problems with the roof and 
some mechanical and electrical work 
is needed.   There are limitations with 
this being a historic building.   It is 
unclear what impact the future/closure 
of Denburn car park will have on 
footfall. 

Cornhill B B This is part of the Cornhill Shopping 
Centre.   It is in good condition but it 
competes with Northfield and 
Mastrick. There had been a proposal 
to relocate the library within Cairncry 
Customer Access Point but this 
project has progressed. 

Cove A A This is a relatively new library with a 
Grampian Police office co-located.  
Together with the adjacent Loirston 
Primary School and NHS Grampian 
GP surgery and Dental surgery, it 
forms part of a campus of local 
services. The location is good with a 
growing population. There have been 
problems with window breakages.    

Culter B B Good location on the North Deeside 
Road but there is limited car parking.  
Serves a local, remote population. 

Cults B C Previous proposals to close this library 
were met with considerable local and 
political resistance. It is a good central 
location on North Deeside Road. 

Dyce B B This is a good location and serves the 
local village community.   

Ferryhill B B Located 1 mile from Central Library, it 
serves local community but the 
building is not fit for purpose.    
 

Kaimhill A A This is part of the new 3Rs school and 
replaced a previous small community 
library. 

Kincorth B B This is a reasonable location linked to 
the Customer Access Point. The 
building heating system needs work.  
Possible link to proposed new 
academy. 

Page 92



Page 36 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Mastrick B B This is a good location for local 
community facilities and the Customer 
Access Point.  The building dates to 
the 1950s and needs internal 
refurbishment.  The building has a flat 
roof and metal windows, and suffers 
from vandalism problems. 

Northfield B C This is a difficult building to adapt.   It 
is linked to the Community Centre by 
a stair well, though adaptation costs 
have proved prohibitively expensive .   

Tillydrone B A Tucked away location, quite close to 
the new Woodside Fountain Centre 
Customer Access Point. 

Torry B C This is a historic building opened as a 
Reading Room.  It is not well used or 
near other community facilities, and 
there is limited on-street car parking. 

Woodside B C This is a small library with limited shelf 
space and poor fire safety. It is very 
close to the Woodside Fountain 
Centre and the new NHS Woodside 
Medical Practice. 

Library 
Mobile Unit

N/A N/A Being decommissioned later in 2011.   

Section 6 Demand Supply Comparison 
 
There are more community libraries in the city than are needed to adequately serve 
the population.  Not all libraries are in ideal locations to meet the needs of the local 
communities they serve.   Whilst in Northfield, Mastrick, Cornhill there are three 
libraries within a mile of each other in other parts of the city where new housing has 
been built there is no library provision at all.    
 
In order to ensure that provision is in the right place it will be necessary to critically 
evaluate need for libraries within communities, whether there is a good footfall and 
whether the Council has capacity in existing buildings or proposed new 
developments. 
 
Section 7 Preferred Solutions & Development of 5 Year Plan 
 
As part of the 5 year business plan there is a pending priority based budgeting 
proposal to close up to 8 libraries over 5 years to save in the region of £500,000.   
This may be revisited as part of the 2012/13 budget.    

Page 93



Page 37 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
7.1. Review Library provision across the city.    
 

Section 8 Approval by SMT 
 

Section 9  Comments of the Corporate Asset Group 

Page 94



Page 38 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 
 

Museums & Galleries 
 

Directorate:   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
Service:   Museums & Galleries 
 
Service Manager:  Neil Bruce 
 

Section 1 Introduction 
 
The Service Asset Plan has been compiled as part of the Education, Culture and 
Sport Service Asset Management Plan. 
 
The Service Asset Management Plan will be use to determine the priority areas for 
spend across the Education, Culture and Sport estate in line with the Service Plan 
taking into account Best Value in times of reducing budgets. 
 

Section 2 Description of Service 
 
The Museums and Galleries Service delivers museums and art galleries service 
across the City of Aberdeen. Museums are places where people can explore the 
past and the present; they help create a sense of identity and are a unique 
repository of knowledge. Our collections have strengths in themes of art, heritage, 
social history and culture. A key player in the provision of cultural activity in the North 
East, it is the third largest local authority funded museum service in Scotland.  

Local Authorities have a wide-ranging role in ensuring cultural provision, including 
the provision of museums. 

The statutes that provide the legislative framework for local authorities' delivery of 
cultural services, relating particularly to museums are: 

ÿ The Public Libraries Consolidation (Scotland) Act 1887, in section 10, gives 
local authorities power to purchase, rent or construct libraries, museums and 
galleries, and to maintain and furnish those buildings. Section 21 gives 
authorities power, amongst other things, to purchase books, works of art, 
maps and other articles, to lend out books and other items and preserve and 
sell books and other items. The Act also requires local authorities to "manage, 
regulate and control all libraries or museums or galleries" and creates 
restrictions as to how they may charge for these facilities.  

Page 95



Page 39 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

ÿ The Local Government and Planning (Scotland) Act 1982; sections 14 to 17. 
Section 14(1), as amended by Section 128 of the Local Government etc. 
(Scotland) Act 1994, places upon local authorities a duty to " ensure that 
there is adequate provision of facilities for the inhabitants of their area for 
recreational, sporting, cultural, and social activities". 

ÿ The Local Government in Scotland Act 2003 deals with arrangements for 
Community Planning, which embraces planning for cultural activities The Act 
also places a duty on local authorities to achieve Best Value, to initiate and 
facilitate community planning and gives them the power to advance 
community well-being (section 20) in the context of Community Planning.  

The Implementation of National Cultural Strategy:  Guidance for Scottish Local 
Authorities acknowledges that the legislation is vague in relation to the principal 
statutory duties and powers. It further advises local authorities to meet their statutory 
responsibilities by: 

ÿ Preparing an authority-wide cultural strategy and action plans 
ÿ Ensuring the strategy and plans reflect the cultural needs of its area 
ÿ Create a supportive infrastructure, providing adequate facilities for cultural, 

sporting activities etc in line with statutory responsibilities 
ÿ Provide services, either directly or by commissioning them from voluntary or 

private sector bodies 
ÿ Contribute to the strategies and plans of other bodies, acting in partnership. 

 
(Ref: Implementation of the National Cultural Strategy: Guidance for Scottish Local 
Authorities published March 2003). 
 
Museums and Galleries is further governed by the Accreditation Scheme (The UK 
standard for Museums and Galleries) currently operated by Museums Libraries and 
Archives (MLA), the Scottish Government�s Recognition Scheme (for museums 
which hold collections that are recognised as being of national significance to 
Scotland) and by the guidelines for professional practice enshrined in the Museums 
Association�s Code of Ethics 
 
There are 69.58 full time equivalent posts on the establishment of Museums and 
Galleries, delivering a variety of services from security and customer care to 
specialised collections-based knowledge. The service is currently managed by the 
Art Gallery & Museums Manager, who reports to the Service Manager responsible 
for Culture and Sport. A Service Redesign took place in 2009 following budgetary 
pressures on the staffing budget and a workforce planning exercise conducted in 
collaboration with colleagues in Human Resources. 
 
The service operates from a number of venues: Aberdeen Art Gallery, Aberdeen 
Maritime Museum, Provost Skene�s House, the Tolbooth, the Cowdray Hall, Reserve 
and Study Collections at Frederick Street and Kittybrewster. Central to the Service 
are the various collections that are housed in the Art Gallery and Museums and that 
exist in a wider sense in the form of archaeological sites, monuments, sculpture and 

Page 96



Page 40 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

plaques throughout the City. Core activities include documentation, exhibition and 
display, education and interpretation.  
 
The service operates two retail and two catering sites � Aberdeen Art Gallery café 
and shop, Provost Skene�s House cellar café bar and Aberdeen Maritime Museum 
shop. A third café facility at Aberdeen Maritime Museum is operated by an external 
contractor, currently by Sodexo. Lloyd�s Library and the McBey Art Library hold 
specialist books and periodicals available for public consultation. 
 
Two specialist committees support the service � the Cowdray Hall Committee and 
the Marguerite McBey Trust, each with focussed remits. The Friends of Aberdeen 
Art Gallery & Museums help by raising funds for special projects and by organising a 
number of events, including private views. 
 
The number of in person visitors and usages of the collections are reported on an 
annual basis as a Statutory Performance Indicator.  
The figures for 2009/10 are:  

ÿ Number of visits / usages of the collections, including user sessions of our 
web pages � 732,636 

ÿ Number of visits in person � 339,858 
 

The service was placed in the upper quartile for 2009/10. Figures for 2010/11 are 
not available yet. 
 

Section 3 Anticipated Key Changes to the Service 
 
3.1 Museums Galleries Scotland � development of a new National Strategy for 

museums services in Scotland(12 months from June 2011) 
 
3.2 Arts Council England is taking over the operation of the current Museums 

Libraries and Archives role, which manages the national sector standard 
Accreditation Scheme. The Museums and Galleries service is required to 
meet this minimum standard to access external funding. A new standard 
Accreditation 2011 will be launched in October 2011.  

 
3.3 A new quality assurance system, �How Good is our Culture and Sport� is 

currently being rolled-out for local authority services in Scotland.  
 
3.4 Insurance for high value collections and exhibitions � the Government 

Indemnity Scheme is making more challenging conditions on our venues 
(security and environmental control) to meet the required standard for 
Government Indemnity insurance. Without this the service is unable to attract 
high value exhibitions.     

 
3.5 Cross-over between Economic Development and Culture � The links between 

Museums and Galleries and the cultural and tourist economy and the 
economic impact of cultural venues and activities. 

Page 97



Page 41 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
3.6 Council Priorities � 5 year Business Plan (attraction and retention of residents 

and visitors to City). agreed that an options appraisal to move the service to 
an arms-length organisation / trust. be undertaken  

 

Section 4 Asset Demand Profile 

4.1 There is an identified need for suitable storage to house the parts of the 
collections currently stored in buildings that are going to be disposed of.   
Frederick Street and Linksfield Academy will both need to be vacated in the 
summer/autumn of 2011.    

 
4.2 There is a lack of suitable storage available in the Art Gallery which is 

creating pressures on the collections and art handling programme. The need 
for suitable storage for the collections and any future redevelopment of the 
Gallery are interlinked, requiring a long-term solution. The service believes 
this is best resolved by creating a Community Collections Centre which will 
increase access to the collections for the public and ensure sustained long-
term care of these assets.   

 
4.3 In order to increase the amount of the collection on display there is a need for 

additional floor and wall space.   This is also required to promote more 
permanent exhibition space plus better environmental controls and 
educational facilities and activities in gallery. 

 
4.4 Challenges of Fire Risk Assessments & Theatre Licence Inspections include 

cost and build issues. 
 
4.5      Continued issues around meeting Visit Scotland requirements for visitor 

facilities (for example toilets and cafes). These are currently falling below the 
standard at the Art Gallery and Maritime Museum and are bringing down the 
overall rating at both venues. 

 
4.6 Political commitment to transfer services to a new Cultural Trust by April 

2013.    An options appraisal to be completed by November 2011. 
 
4.7 Impact of closure and demolition of St Nicholas House on Provost Skene�s 

House. 
 

Section 5 Asset Supply Profile 
 
The 2000 Access Audit identified that a number of improvements were required to 
make the building DDA compliant and enable full unaccompanied access for 
disabled visitors rather than the current arrangement whereby staff accompany 
visitors. 

Page 98



Page 42 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

The conservation survey of the Art Gallery undertaken in 2010 identified that a 
considerable amount of work is required to improve the environmental performance 
and external shell of the building.   There is an ongoing problem with water ingress 
and the roof needs regular maintenance and repair.   Other problems include 
maintaining the correct environment for the Collections and exhibitions. This is 
hampering our ability to attract major exhibitions to the city. 
 
Overall Condition Gradings 

A Good   - Performing well and operating efficiently 
B Satisfactory - Performing adequately but showing minor deterioration 

 (note this is a very broad category) 
C Poor  - Showing major defects and or not operating efficiently 
D Bad   - Life expired and/or serious risk of imminent failure 
 

Asset Type Condition Suitability Detail 

Aberdeen 
Art Gallery 

Museum - 
Freehold 

B C A full condition survey was 
undertaken in 2010 which 
details the work needed to 
bring the building up to a 
suitable standard and make it 
DDA compliant.   Immediate 
issues include the roof. 

Cowdray 
Hall 

Auditorium 
located 
adjacent to 
the Art 
Gallery 

C C The hall has excellent 
acoustics but is in need of 
upgrading and is not fully 
DDA compliant. 

Provost 
Skene�s 
House 

Museum - 
Leasehold 

B C The building lacks storage, 
has inadequate toilet facilities 
and has accessibility 
problems as well as water 
ingress. 

Aberdeen 
Maritime 
Museum 

Museum - 
Freehold 

B A The building is in good 
condition but suffers from a 
lack of storage and 
educational facilities. 

Tolbooth 
Museum 

Museum B B This is a shared building with 
limited access for visitors and 
toilet facilities only for staff. 

Reserve 
Collection � 
Powis 
Terrace 

Depot � 
Freehold  

B C This is a shared building 
which holds the most valuable 
collections.   There is poor 
access and the environmental 
controls are not fit for 

Page 99



Page 43 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

purpose. 

Frederick 
Street 
collections 
storage 

Depot - 
Freehold 

C C This site will become 
unavailable as part of the new 
NHS development. 

Section 6 Supply / Demand Comparison  

There are a number of challenges facing the service. In particular the Art Gallery is 
deteriorating and needs considerable work to restore it.   An options appraisal for the 
refurbishment and extension of the building has been undertaken and the costs are 
significant.   Although there is a possibility of attracting Heritage Lottery Fund this 
would need to be matched by the Council. 
 
Aberdeen lacks a generic Museum  so museums tend to focus on specific aspects of 
collection (eg Costume, Maritime), and bits of collections not accessible     The 
service has significant levels of goodwill which leads to projects such as the Lewis 
Chessman Exhibition in partnership with British Museum and National Museum 
Scotland.    
 
Storage is a major problem with the need for purpose built accommodation with the 
environmental controls required to house valuable collections.   An open store 
(Community Collections Centre) is a realistic means of displaying more of the 
collections and increasing accessibility for locals and tourists. 
 

Section 7 Preferred Solutions & Development of Outline 5 Year Plan 

1. Continue to investigate possible sources of funding to support the Art Gallery 
Development Study Preferred Option.  

 
2. Continue to explore opportunities to create a new museums storage facility in 

conjunction with partners that will provide improved access to collections, 
enhanced research facilities and improved educational and learning 
opportunities.    

 

Section 8 Approval of SMT 
 
Section 9 Comments of the Corporate Asset Group 

Page 100



Page 44 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 
 

Sport & Recreation 
 

Directorate:   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
Service:   Sport & Recreation 
 
Service Manager:  Neil Bruce 
 

Section 1 Introduction 
 
The Service Asset Plan has been compiled as part of the Education, Culture and 
Sport Service Asset Management Plan. 
 
Aberdeen City Council�s Sport and Recreation Service was transferred to a new 
Arm�s Length Trust, Sport Aberdeen, in July 2010. Whilst Sport Aberdeen operates 
the full range of City Council sports facilities on a day-to-day basis, under a 10 year 
licence arrangement, the buildings are still owned by, and ultimately the 
responsibility of the City Council.   This means that any detailed Asset Management 
Plan, and associated priorities, would need to be developed by the City Council, in 
conjunction with Sport Aberdeen. 
 
This document therefore sets out some of the basic data relating to the sports 
facilities, including the results of Condition Surveys carried out by the City Council, 
and Suitability Assessments carried out by Sport Aberdeen staff. It is however 
recognised that more detailed work needs to carried out, in conjunction with Sport 
Aberdeen to identify priorities and preferred solutions for the service�s assets. In 
particular, the City Council is currently leading a piece of work, to review Swimming 
Pools city-wide, and develop a Water Management Plan for the city, which could 
have a major impact on the swimming pool facilities managed by Sport Aberdeen.  
 

Section 2 Description of Service 
 
Sport Aberdeen was specifically established in 2010 to provide sport and related 
services that enhance the lives of residents and visitors to the City on behalf of 
Aberdeen City Council to enable the local authority to effectively discharge its 
statutory responsibilities, policies, strategies and objectives in respect the delivery of 
sport and physical activity services to the Community   
 
A key part of Sport Aberdeen�s role is to provide programmed, as well as casual use, 
of some 30 city council sports facilities across the city, and contribute to the delivery 
of the City�s Sport and Physical Activity Strategy �Fit for the Future�, 2009-15.   

Page 101



Page 45 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

The Council�s expectations of Sport Aberdeen are set out within the Funding and 
Service Provision Agreement, and their use of City Council buildings is governed by 
the Facility Licence Agreement. 
 
As a registered charity, Sport Aberdeen operates its policies and delivery of services 
in accordance the requirements of the Office of the Scottish Charitable Regulator, 
(OSCR), and the Company�s main Charitable Objectives, which are as follows: 

ÿ to advance public participation in sport; 
ÿ to provide facilities, or assist in the provision of facilities, in the interest of 

social welfare for recreation and other leisure-time occupation so that their 
conditions of life may be improved; 

ÿ to advance education; 
ÿ to advance community development; 
ÿ to advance the arts, heritage and culture; and/or 
ÿ to advance such similar charitable purposes as the directors may determine 

from time to time. 
 
Whilst the majority of the City Council�s sport and recreation facilities are managed 
by Sport Aberdeen, there are a small number that have either been retained by the 
Council, or in the case of Aberdeen Snowsports Centre, at Garthdee, which is 
managed by an independent Sports Trust. 
 

Section 3 Anticipated Key Changes to the Service 
 
3.1 Key changes to the service would be agreed as part of Sport Aberdeen�s 

Business Plan. 
 
3.2 The City Council recently agreed to progress with the construction of a 50 

metre  pool and aquatics centre on the site of the former Linksfield Academy, 
in partnership with the University of Aberdeen and Aberdeen Sports Village.   
It is acknowledged that this will have a major impact on swimming provision in 
the city, which will need to be reviewed. 

 
Section 4 Asset Demand Profile 

4.1 The Local Government and Planning (Scotland) Act 1982; sections 14 to 17. 
Section 14(1), as amended by Section 128 of the Local Government etc. 
(Scotland) Act 1994, places upon local authorities a duty to " ensure that 
there is adequate provision of facilities for the inhabitants of their area for 
recreational, sporting, cultural, and social activities". 

4.2 Whilst there has been much discussion and debate around the concept of 
�adequacy of provision�, national standards for provision of sports facilities 
have never been developed. However, the national sports agency, Sport 
Scotland have developed a Sports Facilities Planning Model, which can be 

Page 102



Page 46 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

used as a tool to help review sports provision, using the benchmarks of 
provision of different types of sporting provision across Scotland. 

 

Section 5 Asset Supply Profile 

5.1 Aberdeen City Council has long been considered as having a relatively high 
level of sports provision including both public and school facilities in 
comparison to similar sized cities. 

 
5.2 Over recent years there has been considerable investment in new sports 

facilities within Aberdeen City by a wide range of providers.   These include: 
ÿ new regional sports facility at Aberdeen Sports Village, 
ÿ Transition Extreme sports facility at the beach,  
ÿ Aberdeen Snow Sports at Garthdee; 
ÿ a range of private fitness and sports facilities 
ÿ a range of new sports facilities incorporated within 3Rs buildings including 

a 25 metre pool at Cults Academy, refurbished sports facilities at the 
Beacon Centre  and all weather pitches in all schools. 

ÿ New 50 metre pool and aquatics centre which is due to be completed in 
2014. 

 
5.3 As part of City Council budget savings, a number of facilities have either been 

closed, or have reduced their level of operation. These include: 
ÿ Bon Accord Baths � closed in 2008 
ÿ Alex Collie Sport and Community Centre � reduced public programme 

from April 2009 
ÿ The Jesmond Centre � reduced public programme from April 2009 
ÿ Sheddocksley Sports Centre � reduced public programme from April 2009  
ÿ Peterculter Sports Centre � reduced public programme from April 2009 
ÿ Linksfield Pool � closed in October 2010  
ÿ Northfield Swimming Pool �reduced public programme from April 2011 

 
5.4 As part of recent condition surveys, the majority of buildings were ranked as 

either A or B.   There are however 2 Golf Starters Boxes which were 
assessed as C. 

 
5.5 In addition to the City Council condition surveys, detailed building surveys 

were carried out for each of buildings, immediately prior to the transfer to the 
Sports Trust, and these will form the basis of detailed discussions with Sport 
Aberdeen in relation to maintenance and development of their facilities.   

 
5.6 Assessments were also undertaken by Sport Aberdeen staff in relation to the 

Suitability of these buildings for delivering the services. Whilst the majority of 
buildings were scored as either A or B, Hazlehead Pool, Sheddocksley Sports 
Centre, and a number of the Golf Starters Boxes, Pavilions and Outdoor 
Sports Centres were assessed as C.   The buildings are listed below, with 
details of both Condition and Suitability scores.  

Page 103



Page 47 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Overall Condition Gradings 
 
A Good   - Performing well and operating efficiently 
B Satisfactory - Performing adequately but showing minor deterioration 

 (note this is a very broad category) 
C Poor  - Showing major defects and or not operating efficiently 
D Bad   - Life expired and/or serious risk of imminent failure 
 
Sport Aberdeen managed facilities 
 
Asset Type Condition Suitability 

Bridge of Don Pool Swimming Pool � within 
school 

B B

Bucksburn Pool Swimming Pool B B 

Northfield Pool Swimming Pool B B 

Cults Pool Swimming Pool � within 
school 

A A

Kincorth Pool Swimming Pool � within 
school 

B B

Hazlehead Pool Swimming Pool � within 
school 

C C

The Jesmond Centre Community Sports Centre A B 

Kincorth Sports Centre Community Sports Centre B B 

Peterculter Sports Centre Community Sports Centre B B 

Sheddocksley Sports 
Centre 

Community Sports Centre B C 

Lord Provost Alex C. 
Collie Sports and 
Community Centre 

Community Sports Centre B B 

Torry Youth and Leisure 
Centre 

Community Sports Centre A B 

Beach Leisure Centre Regional Level Facility B B 

Linx Ice Arena Regional Level Facility B B 

Westburn Tennis Centre Regional Level Facility A B 

Beacon Centre Regional Level Facility B B 

9 Hole Golf Course 
Starters box 

B CHazlehead Golf Courses 
(2 x 18 hole, 1 x 9hole, 1x 
pitch and putt) 

18 Hole Golf Course 
Starters box 

C B

Page 104



Page 48 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Balnagask Golf Course Golf Course Starters box C C 

Kings Links Golf Courses 
1 x 18 hole 
 

Golf Course Starters box B B 

Jack Wood Pavilion 
(Inverdee Outdoor Sports 
Centre) 

Football Pavilion B C 

Joe Paterson Pavilion 
(Hazlehead Outdoor 
Sports Centre) 

Football Pavilion A A 

Aulton Pavilion Football Pavilion A B 

Nelson Street Playing 
Field 

Football Pavilion A B  

Westburn Outdoor Sports 
Centre 

Outdoor Seasonal 
Facilities  

B B

Ruthrieston Outdoor 
Sports Centre 

Outdoor Seasonal 
Facilities  

B B

Albury Outdoor Sports 
Centre 

Outdoor Seasonal 
Facilities  

B B

Hilton Outdoor Sports 
Centre 

Outdoor Seasonal 
Facilities  

B B

Northfield Outdoor Sports 
Centre 

Outdoor Seasonal 
Facilities  

B C

Torry Outdoor Sports 
Centre 

Outdoor Seasonal 
Facilities  

B B

Non- Sport Aberdeen managed facilities  
 
Asset Type Condition Suitability 

Tullos Pool Closed Swimming Pool  N/A N/A 

Aberdeen Snowsports 
Centre, Garthdee 

Artificial Ski Slope, All 
Weather Pitch & Lodge � 
operated by independent 
Sports Trust 

A B

Allan Park Pavilion, Cults Sports Pavilion N/A N/A 

Harlaw Academy 
Pavilion, Groats Road 

Sports Pavilion B B 

Harlaw Playing Field 
Pavilion, Harlaw Road 

Sports Pavilion B D 

Rubislaw Pavilion, 
Rubislaw 

Sports Pavilion A  

A

Page 105



Page 49 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Torry Academy Pavilion Sports Pavilion B C 

Kaimhill Outdoor Sports 
Centre 

Outdoor Seasonal 
Facilities � operated under 
informal arrangement by 
voluntary committee 

B B

Section 6 Supply / Demand Comparison 

 
6.1 sportscotland has developed a Facilities Planning Model as a planning tool to 

help inform decisions about the provision of community sports facilities. 
Specifically in relation to Swimming Pools, the City Council is working with 
sportscotland to use the model to assist with reviewing swimming pool 
provision.  This will help the Council develop a Water Management Plan, 
which it is hoped to report to committee in late 2011. 

 
6.2 The Facilities Planning Model provides an objective assessment of the 

relationship between the likely demand for sports facilities in an area and the 
actual supply. It takes into account the distribution of the local population and 
its demographic structure, as well as the capacity and availability of facilities 
in the area and their catchment areas. 

 
6.3 Using this data, the model is able to distribute demand from the study area to 

available facilities on the basis of catchment areas, linking people (demand) 
to facilities (supply) in terms of realistic travel patterns. It then identifies 
�unmet demand�, (ie. demand which cannot be accommodated by existing 
facilities). This may be because existing facilities are full to capacity, or 
because there is demand arising from out with their catchment areas. 

 

Section 7 Preferred Solutions & Development of Outline 5 Year Plan 

 
7.1 Work with Sport Aberdeen, sportscotland, Scottish Swimming, local 

swimming clubs and other providers to review Swimming Pools city-wide, and 
develop and a Water Management Plan for the city. 

 
7.2 Commission the construction of the Regional 50 metre Pool and Aquatics 

Centre in partnership with the University of Aberdeen, sportscotland and 
Aberdeen Sports Village. 

 
7.3 Work with Sport Aberdeen and sportscotland to review the requirement for 

sports facilities across the city, in the light of increasing budget pressures, as 
well as condition and suitability of buildings.  

 

Page 106



Page 50 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Section 8 Approval of SMT 
 
Section 9 Comments of the Corporate Asset Group 

Page 107



Page 51 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 2011 
 

Cultural Facilities 
 

Directorate:   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
Service:   Culture 
 
Service Manager:  Neil Bruce 
 

Section 1 Introduction 
 
The Service Asset Plan has been compiled as part of the Education, Culture and 
Sport Service Asset Management Plan. 
 
Aberdeen City Council�s performing arts facilities, (His Majesty�s Theatre and the 
Aberdeen Music Hall),  were transferred to a new Arm�s Length Trust, Aberdeen 
Performing Arts, (APA), in 2005, and the Lemon Tree was added to this portfolio in 
2008.  
 
Whilst APA operates the performing arts facilities on a day-to-day basis, under a 
licence arrangement, the buildings are still owned by, and ultimately the 
responsibility of the City Council. This means that any detailed asset management 
planning needs to be lead by the City Council, in conjunction with APA.   In addition 
to the facilities that APA manages on behalf of the City Council the City Council also 
operates the Beach Ballroom via staff employed by Education, Culture and Sport. 
 
This document therefore sets out some of the basic data relating to the cultural 
facilities, including the results of Condition Surveys carried out by the City Council, 
and Suitability Assessments carried out by APA staff. It is however recognised that 
more detailed work needs to carried out, in conjunction with APA to identify priorities 
and preferred solutions for the service�s assets.  
 

Section 2 Description of Service 
 
Aberdeen Performing Arts, (APA), was established in 2004 as a charitable trust 
specifically to take over the operation of the City Council�s performing arts facilities, 
which were transferred in 2005.  
 
APA�s vision is: �to lift the spirits, engage the mind and stimulate the imagination 
through the presentation of the performing arts.� 
 

Page 108



Page 52 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Their mission is: �to present work of the highest standard on our stages and ensure 
the comfort of our customers by developing and maintaining our buildings and 
facilities.� 
 
A key part of Aberdeen Performing Art�s role is to provide a varied and high quality 
programme of performing arts and music events to appeal to widest possible cross-
section of residents and visitors to Aberdeen. To support this APA receives annual 
revenue funding from the City Council, and in turn they contribute significantly to the 
delivery of the City�s Cultural Strategy �Vibrant Aberdeen� (2010-2015).   
 
As a registered charity, APA operates its policies and delivery of services in 
accordance the requirements of the Office of the Scottish Charitable Regulator, 
(OSCR), and the Company�s main Charitable Objectives. 

Whilst the above City Council�s cultural facilities are managed by APA, the City 
Council retains the operation of the Beach Ballroom and the leased dance studio 
used by City Moves Dance Agency. 
 

Section 3 Anticipated Key Changes to the Service 
 
3.1 Key changes to the service would be agreed as part of Aberdeen Performing 

Art�s Business Plan. 
 

Section 4 Asset Demand Profile 

4.1 The Local Government and Planning (Scotland) Act 1982; sections 14 to 17. 
Section 14(1), as amended by Section 128 of the Local Government etc. 
(Scotland) Act 1994, places upon local authorities a duty to " ensure that 
there is adequate provision of facilities for the inhabitants of their area for 
recreational, sporting, cultural, and social activities". 

4.2 Whilst there has been much discussion and debate around the concept of 
�adequacy of provision�, national standards for provision of cultural facilities 
have never been developed.  

 

Section 5 Asset Supply Profile 

5.1 There is a general view, which is also reflected in the Vibrant Aberdeen 
Strategy that Aberdeen has some high quality cultural venues, including those 
operated by APA, but that the city has historically relied on this fairly limited 
and aging infrastructure. 

 
5.2 As part of condition surveys, the above cultural facilities were all ranked as 

satisfactory with the exception of the Beach Ballroom which was assessed as 
poor. 

Page 109



Page 53 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

 
5.5 Assessments were also undertaken by APA and Council staff in relation to 

the suitability of these buildings for delivering services.   Whilst the majority of 
buildings were scored as either A or B, the City Moves dance space, which 
the Council leases, was assessed as C.   The buildings are listed below, with 
details of both Condition and Suitability scores.  

 

Overall Condition Gradings 
 
A Good   - Performing well and operating efficiently 
B Satisfactory - Performing adequately but showing minor deterioration 

 (note this is a very broad category) 
C Poor  - Showing major defects and or not operating efficiently 
D Bad   - Life expired and/or serious risk of imminent failure 
 

Aberdeen Performing Arts managed facilities 
 
Asset Type Condition Suitability 

His Majesty�s Theatre Large Victorian theatre 
with a modern extension. 

B A

Aberdeen Music Hall Performing arts venue 
(predominantly music) 

B B

Lemon Tree Small studio theatre  B B 

Non- Aberdeen Performing Arts managed facilities  
 
Asset Type Condition Suitability 

Beach Ballroom Conference venue with 
ballroom 

C B

City Moves Dance Space Leased Dance Studio B C 

Section 6 Supply / Demand Comparison 
 
6.1 No significant work has yet taken place on the supply/ demand comparison 

for these cultural facilities though this work will clearly link to the actions 
arising from the Visit Aberdeen Strategy. 

 

Page 110



Page 54 of 54 

Education Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) 

Section 7 Preferred Solutions & Development of Outline 5 Year Plan 

7.1 Work with Aberdeen Performing Arts, Creative Scotland, and local Arts 
organisations to consider the future requirements for upgrading and 
maintaining cultural assets across the city, taking account of increasing 
budget pressures, as well as the condition and suitability of buildings.   

 
Section 8 Approval of SMT 
 

Section 9 Comments of the Corporate Asset Group 

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE     15th September 2011 
 
DIRECTOR Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Education, Culture and Sports Quality 

Improvement: our Journey to Excellence  
 
REPORT NUMBER   ECS/11/052 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report describes the context and balance of external and internal scrutiny 
approaches applied to Education, Culture and Sports (ECS) Services.  It outlines 
the reasons for our inclusive quality improvement framework, a focus on a 
calendar of quality improvement activity that make a difference and on robust 
performance measures that are linked to improving outcomes and quality.   
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
It is recommended that the Committee: 
 

(i) Discuss and agree the ECS Quality Improvement Framework  
 
(ii) Note the links to the new Service Plan 2011-2016;   

 
(iii) Approve the embedding of an integrated approach to self evaluation 

activity throughout the ECS Service with the intention that ensuring 
quality is the responsibility of every employee 

 
(iv) Approve the quality improvement calendar 2011-12 

 
(v) Instruct that reports on Quality Improvement activity are presented to 

Committee as part of the quarterly Education, Culture and Sports 
Service Plan performance reporting and as part of the annual reporting 
of ECS Standards and Quality 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report, however, 
adherence to revenue and capital budgets is a performance measure for each 
service area.  There may be, however, new or extra costs associated with 
performance improvements where additional resource or support is required 
across the Service.  It would be anticipated that these additional costs would be 
met within existing resources. 

Agenda Item 5.5

Page 113



4. SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 
There are no direct implications arising from this report but the purpose of 
performance measurement and reporting is to manage improvement to services 
to the community.  The work also links directly to the Single Outcome Agreement 
(SOA), the Concordat with the Scottish Government and the National 
Performance Framework.  Improvements in Education, Culture and Sports 
services have a positive impact on the communities they serve and in the lives of 
children, young people and their families.  
 

5. OTHER  IMPLICATIONS 
 
This will be of interest to key stakeholders across the Education, Culture and 
Sports Service, our parents, pupils and staff and may be of media interest. 
 

6.    REPORT 
 
6.1     Background 

The Education, Culture and Sport Service is currently subject to external 
inspection by HMIE and the Care Commission, together with accreditation 
bodies such as Museums, Libraries and Archives (MLA) and the Scottish 
Library and Information Council (SLIC).  As part of the Public Services 
Reform Act (Scotland) 2010, a number of agencies combined to form the 
Social Care and Social Work Improvement Service (SCSWIS) and a new 
national development and improvement agency for education called 
Education Scotland.   
 
It is anticipated that these combined bodies will contribute to the reduction 
of the number of external scrutiny bodies and processes in Scotland.   

 
The Public Services Reform (Scotland)  Act 2010, informed by the Crerar 
Review, places a duty on scrutiny bodies to include service user 
experience as part of their inspection processes and a duty to make 
external scrutiny proportionate and according to need.   
 
The responsibility of the Council to develop and implement effective 
performance management and self evaluation processes to achieve 
improvement objectives is described in the Concordat with councils in 
2007.  Where services can demonstrate effective self evaluation that is 
evidence-based, robust and results in improvement, external inspection 
will decrease in depth and frequency. 

 
Frameworks for effective self evaluation such as How Good is our School, 
have been in use for some time in the Education service and in some 
aspects of our libraries and sports services and are currently being 
introduced for arts, culture and heritage services.   

 
6.2 The Education Culture and Sports Quality Improvement Framework 
6.2.1 The ECS Quality Improvement Framework sets out our commitment to 

continuous improvement.  The recent Christie Commission report found 
that� the quality of life in Scotland depends in no small measure on the 
quality of its public services�. We are committed to the pursuit of 

Page 114



excellence in all aspects of our work and want �quality to be everyone�s 
responsibility�.

6.2.2 Our framework is based on self evaluation and a reflective process that 
asks three key questions across a range of quality indicators: 
ÿ How are we doing? - to find out where we have got to through our 

shared vision 
ÿ How do we know? � to ensure our stakeholders� commitment through 

clear priorities and outcomes 
ÿ What are we going to do now? � the actions that we will take and how 

we will monitor and determine progress and demonstrate our impact 
 
6.2.3   The quality indicators are broadly based around six key themes: 

1. What key outcomes have we achieved? 
2. How well do we meet the needs of our stakeholders 
3. How good is our delivery of key processes? 
4. How good is our management? 
5. How good is our leadership? 
6. What is our capacity for improvement? 

 
6.2.4 The framework sets out six aspects of quality improvement activity that 

will place learners and participants at the centre of our agenda: 
ÿ Self evaluation that involves staff and at all levels  
 
ÿ Peer evaluation and working in partnership to achieve outcomes 

 
ÿ Improvement/ Validation visits that support improvement and reduce 

variation in performance across the whole of the education, culture and 
sports service.  

 
ÿ Service reviews that support, challenge and celebrate achievements 

 
ÿ Improvement plans clearly focussed on outcomes in every one of our 

establishments, partners and in all our commissioned services  
 

ÿ Robust performance monitoring that allows for increased scrutiny and 
public accountability and annual reports on the standards and quality 
of our services.  

6.2.5 Our quality improvement framework outlines the eleven quality indicator 
models that are being used throughout the ECS Service: 

 
1. The Child at the Centre, for our pre-school and partner providers 
2. How Good is our School, for our schools and educational 

establishments 
3. How good is our Community Learning and Development, for our 

communities teams 
4. How Good is our Culture and Sport, for our arts, culture, heritage and 

sports services 
5. How well do we protect children and meet their needs, for our child 

protection services 
6. Evaluating services for children and young people, for our provision of 

integrated services  
7. The Quality Improvement System for our museums and galleries 

Page 115



8. The Public Library Quality Improvement matrix for our Libraries and 
Information Services 

9. Quality Management in Education for our local authority education 
services 

10. Quality Management in Local Authority Educational Psychology 
Services 

11. All of the findings from the previous ten models link to How Good is our 
Council, the overarching Council quality framework 

 
6.2.6 The Quality Improvement Framework describes self evaluation activity 

and our current external scrutiny performance within each of the 10 
frameworks.  The aim of our framework is to introduce a rolling 
programme of self evaluation activity that links clearly to impact and 
positive outcomes.  The calendar of quality improvement activity in 
Section 3 of the framework, shows, for the first time, clear linkages to our 
Service Improvement Planning process so that our quality improvement 
activities throughout the year have a direct impact on our service priorities 
and developments. 

 
6.3 Implementation and Review 
6.3.1 The implementation of our Quality Improvement Framework will begin 

immediately.  Aspects of the framework are already in place as we 
currently collect and report on a range of quality models, data and 
performance.  Our framework will draw the various strands together into a 
cohesive programme of self evaluation activity designed to improve the 
impact of our services.   

 
6.3.2 Involving all employees and developing leadership at all levels are central 

to our quality improvement framework where �every member of staff is 
accountable for the quality of their day-to-day work�. By providing clear 
direction for improvement and a culture of achievement we want to 
empower staff, children and young people, parents/carers, learners and 
participants of all ages to take part in their own improvement journeys. 
 

Page 116



7. IMPACT 
 

Legal 
The Council is required to act within the legislative frameworks as laid 
down by the Scottish and UK Governments.  Our Quality Improvement 
framework ensures compliance with new legislation. 

 
Resources 
No additional resources are required to undertake quality improvement 
which is a core responsibility of managers. 

 
Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications 
arising directly from this report. 

 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

The Christine Commission findings 
 The Crerar Review 

The Public Service Reform Bill 
Education Scotland Quality frameworks and inspection outcomes 
Museums and Galleries Scotland Quality Improvement System  
Scottish Library and Information Council Quality Improvement Matrix 

 

9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 

Sarah Gear, Service Manager (Policy and Performance) 
Education, Culture & Sport 
� 01224 522865 
� sagear@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 

Page 117



Education, Culture and Sports  
Quality Improvement Framework: our Journey 

to Excellence  
 

August 2011 
 

Page 118



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 2 -

CONTENTS 
 
Section 1. Our Quality Improvement approach 
 

Section 2.  Quality Improvement frameworks across Education,  
 Culture and Sports 
 

Section 3.  Quality Improvement calendar  
 

Appendix 1:           GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

Appendix 2:  the 6 point scale  
 

Appendix 3:  The Child at the Centre  
 

Appendix 4:  How Good is our School  
 

Appendix 5:  How Good is our Community Learning and   
 Development  
 
Appendix 6:  How Good is our Culture and Sport  
 

Appendix 7:  How well are children protected  
 

Appendix 8:  Evaluating Services for Children and Young People 
 

Appendix 9:  Quality Improvement System (QIS): Museums  
 Galleries Scotland 
 
Appendix 10: Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix (PLIQM):  
 Scottish Library and Information Council 
 
Appendix 11: Quality Management in Education  
 
Appendix 12: Quality Management in Local Authority Educational  
 Psychology Services  

Page 119



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 3 -

1. Our Quality Improvement approach 
 
�The quality of life in Scotland depends in no small measure on the quality of 
its public services�1

�Quality is everyone�s responsibility�2

The Education, Culture and Sports Service is committed to 
continuous improvement and the pursuit of excellence in all aspects 
of our work.  Supported by legislation such as the Scotland's Schools, etc 
Act  2000 and the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003, ou r  Quality 
I m p r o v e m e n t  a p p r o a c h  e n a b l e s  u s  t o  d e m o n s t r a t e  
t h e  i m p a c t  t h a t  o u r  s e r v i c e s  h a v e  o n  i n d i v i d u a l s  
a n d  c o m m u n i t i e s  a n d  h o w  w e l l  o u r  s e r v i c e s  m e e t  
u s e r s �  n e e d s .  
 
For the purposes of this framework, we have defined quality 
i m p r o v e m e n t  as: 
'a process of continuous improvement in the course of which a 
commitment to personal, professional and institutional reflection and self-
evaluation is encouraged: where progress is supported and monitored 
and quality achieved by means of a planned, steady improvement. Quality 
is about taking key steps to deliver attainable standards of performance 
based on agreed goals and targets'3.

The following principles together with the performance model outlined in 
Figure 1, underpin our quality improvement approach: 

ÿ Aberdeen City Council�s vision to be a vibrant, dynamic and forward 
looking city, �an even better place to live and work, where people can 
expect high quality services that meet their needs� 

 
ÿ Our ECS vision to work in an innovative and creative way to provide 

flexible and high-quality education in schools, to support community 
development and adult learning where it is most needed and to 
enhance the cultural and heritage provision in the City of Aberdeen.  

 

Figure 1: Performance Management  
and Planning4

1 Christie Commission 2011 
2 Deming (American Consultant, Statistician and Educator) 

3 ACC Quality Improvement Framework � Schools 2007 

4 ACC Performance Management and Planning approach 

Page 120



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 4 -

�You should not ask questions without knowledge�5

Self-evaluation is central to our quality improvement process and is the basis 
for planning for improvement, for action to improve and for reporting on our 
standards and quality. A reflective process, we aim to get to know ourselves 
well and to identify the best ways to improve our services for individuals and 
communities by asking the following three key questions across a range of 
quality indicators and through planning for excellence as outlined in Figure 2 
below: 
 

ÿ How are we doing? - to find out where we have got to through our 
shared vision 

ÿ How do we know? � to ensure our stakeholders� commitment through 
clear priorities and outcomes 

ÿ What are we going to do now? � the actions that we will take and how 
we will monitor and determine progress and demonstrate our impact 

 

Figure 2: the Planning 
for Excellence model6

To be effective, our self-evaluation will: 
� be embedded in the culture of our organisation and in our partnership 
working and commissioned arrangements; 
� be rigorous, systematic and transparent; 
� be focused on identifying strengths and areas for improvement; 
� be based on a wide range of evidence including performance data, relevant 
 documentation, stakeholders views and feedback and direct observations; 
� involve a wide range of stakeholders as outlined in Figure 3 below; 
� lead to targeted action and improvement; 
� be recorded and reported; and 
� be a continuous, systematic process as opposed to an event. 
 

Figure 3: 
 Sources of evidence7

5 Deming (American Consultant, Statistician and Educator) 

6 How Good is our Culture and Sport � HMIE 2009 

Page 121



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 5 -

�we must improve transparency, challenge and accountability..to bring a 
stronger focus on ..achieving positive outcomes for individuals and 
communities�8

�If you do not know how to ask the right question�you discover nothing�9

Our Quality Improvement Frameworks are based broadly around 6 key, high 
level questions:

1. What key outcomes have we achieved? 
2. How well do we meet the needs of our stakeholders 
3. How good is our delivery of key processes? 
4. How good is our management? 
5. How good is our leadership? 
6. What is our capacity for improvement? 

 
These high level questions are consistent with other well-established quality 
improvement models currently in use in the public, private and voluntary 
sectors including: Charter Mark, Investors in People, the Excellence Model of 
the European Foundation for Quality Management (EFQM) and aspects of 
ISO9000.   
 
Our approach embeds the models of self evaluation used within a number of 
external scrutiny regimes such as Education Scotland (formerly HMIE), the 
Social Care and Social Work Improvement Service (formerly SWIA and the 
Care Commission), the Scottish Library and Information Council (SLIC) and 
Museums Galleries Scotland (MGS).  Existing quality improvement processes 
such as Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix (PLIQM and Quality 
Improvement System for Museums and Galleries (QIS) will be used in 
conjunction with our overarching framework and evidence will contribute to 
overall evaluations.  Our targets for quality improvement are for the majority of 
our services to be evaluated as good, very good or excellent.   
 
�Quality indicators are a guide and not a set of recipes for success�10 
The indicators in the majority of quality improvement models are designed to 
be used along with a six-point scale which indicates the level of effectiveness 
in particular aspects of performance or practice.  Evaluating using the 6-point 
scale 11 to assess the level of performance in each indicator is designed to 
assist our self evaluation process, bringing an element of sharpness and 
rigour to it and, importantly, a focus for professional dialogue.  The levels are: 
Level 6 excellent � outstanding, sector leading 
Level 5 very good  - major strengths 
Level 4 good   - important strengths with areas for improvement 
Level 3 satisfactory - strengths just outweigh weaknesses 
Level 2 weak - important weaknesses 
Level 1 unsatisfactory - major weaknesses 

 
7 How Good is our School: Journey to Excellence part 3 2007 

8 Christie Commission 2011  
9 Deming (American Consultant, Statistician and Educator) 

10 Graham Donaldson HM Senior Chief Inspector 2007 

11 Refer to Appendix 2 -  6 point scale 

Page 122



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 6 -

�The aim of leadership is to improve performance .., to improve quality, to 
increase productivity, and simultaneously to bring pride of workmanship�the 
aim of leadership is to help people to do a better job12�. 
 
At the heart of our quality improvement framework is the involvement of our 
employees and a collegiate culture.  Promoting and planning for improvement 
throughout the Education, Culture and Sports Service requires high quality 
leadership at all levels together with consistency across our planning 
processes.   
 

Figure 4: Leadership  
Quality indicators 
 

We are committed to developing and empowering leaders at all levels 
across our service and to creating and sustaining our shared vision. In order 
to promote improvement, we will: 

� Embed our shared vision for quality i m p r o v e m e n t  
t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  E C S  S e r v i c e  a n d  i n  o u r  p a r t n e r s h i p  
w o r k i n g  a n d  c o m m i s s i o n e d  a r r a n g e m e n t s  

 
� Provide clear direction for improvement for each part of the 

Service and set key priorities e ach year to that our attention is 
focussed on outcomes and impact 

� Create a culture of achievement in education, culture and sports 
across Aberdeen where success is prioritised, valued and 
celebrated 

 

12 Deming (American Consultant, Statistician and Educator)  

Page 123



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 7 -

Improve

Evidence

Challenge

Support

 
� Foster a workplace where every employee is valued and given the 

opportunity to play a full part, where there are clear effective 
channels of communication and where information is disseminated 
widely 

 
� Inspire & motivate all staff to perform consistently to the highest 

standards where  'staff  have  the  self-confidence   to  know  that  
they  can  make  a difference

13
 and where we support staff to innovate, 

experiment and take measured risks 

� Develop leaders at all levels across the organisation. 'Leaders are 
 not just at the top of the organisation- we want to develop strong  
 leaders at every /eve!14;

� Develop strong teamwork and effective partnerships based on 
mutual trust and respect; and 

 
� Empower staff, children, young  people and their  families  to take  

part  in their own improvement journeys. 
 

�Every member of staff is accountable for the quality of their day-to-day 
work�15 

Monitoring, evaluating and ensuring positive outcomes for learners and 
participants is everyone�s responsibility.   
 

Figure 5:  
 Challenge & 
 support model 
 

13 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/lflcltc.pdf 

14 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/lflcltc.pdf 
15 HMIE: Leadership for Learning 2007 

Page 124



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 8 -

Our quality improvement activities will place learners and participants at the 
centre of our agenda by supporting and encouraging the following: 

ÿ Self evaluation that involves staff and at all levels  
 
ÿ Peer evaluation and working in partnership to achieve outcomes 

 
ÿ Improvement/ Validation visits that support improvement and reduce 

variation in performance across the whole of the education, culture and 
sports service. �Challenge and support need to be finely balanced in 
promoting change�16 

ÿ Service reviews that support, challenge and celebrate achievements 
 

ÿ Improvement plans clearly focussed on outcomes in every one of our 
establishments, partners and in all our commissioned services  

 
ÿ Robust performance monitoring that allows for increased scrutiny and 

public accountability and annual reporting of Standards and Quality for 
the Education, Culture and Sports Service.  �All public service providers 
should be required to demonstrate clearly how they drive the 
achievement of better outcomes..to undertake regular benchmarking 
and to report publicly�17 

Figure 6:   
 Principles of 
 inspection & 
 review 18

 
16 HMIE: Leadership for Learning 2007 

17 Christie Commission 2011  
18 HMIE: Principles of inspection and review 2010 

Page 125



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 9 -

2. Quality Improvement across Education, Culture and Sports 
 
�You cannot inspect quality into a product, it is already there�19 

This section of our Quality Improvement framework sets out the models of self 
evaluation used throughout the Education, Culture and Sports Service.   
 
2.1 The Child at the Centre 20 
The Child at the Centre indicators reissued in 2007 reflect the developing 
context for early education and are the core tool for self evaluation for all early 
education centres and schools.  Focussing specifically on the impact early 
education has on improving educational experiences and the lives of our 
youngest children in Scotland, our pre-school and partner providers are able 
to highlight the importance of their children�s successes and achievements, 
the broad outcomes for learners within A Curriculum for Excellence21 and how 
they meet the vision statement for Scotland�s children22. Supported by an 
external inspection regime lead by Education Scotland, the quality framework 
is attached at Appendix 4.  Child at the Centre indicators are used in 
conjunction with the National Care Standards for Early Education and 
Childcare up to the age of 16 which forms the basis for integrated inspections 
between Education Scotland and the Social Care and Social Work 
Improvement Service. 
 
In 2010/11 education services for children aged 0-5 years comprised of 146 
part time pre-school nurseries in 46 of our 48 primary schools and in Raeden 
Centre Nursery School for pre-school children with additional support needs 
arising from complex  health and disability factors.  A range of informal 
services for children 0-5 and their families were also delivered in church halls, 
community learning and development centres and leased community centres. 
For 3-5 year olds, partnership with the independent and voluntary sector 
covered a further 55 partner nurseries.   
 
Our pre-school centres and partner providers have well established 
programmes of quality improvement activities throughout the year linked to 
their planning for improvement23. Good support, mentoring and quality 
assurance is provided by our pre-school and Quality Improvement Officer 
teams24. In the financial year 2010-11, 100% of our local authority pre-school 
centres were evaluated positively by both HMIE and the Care Commission in 
their joint and separate reports, 88% of our partner providers were evaluated 
positively in the reference sub-set of quality indicators25 in joint HMIE and 
Care Commission inspections and 97% of our partners providers were 
evaluated positively in Care Commission inspections.  

 
19 Deming (American Consultant, Statistician and Educator) 
20 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/catcseey.pdf

21 Curriculum for Excellence, Scottish Executive 2004 

22 Improving outcomes for children and young people, Scottish Executive 2006 
23 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 

24 HMIE ACC INEA and VSE report 2010 

25 Reference Quality Indicators are: Improvements in performance, children�s experiences and meeting learning needs 

Page 126



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 10 - 

2.2 How Good is our School?26 

The How Good is our School? (HGIOC&S) Indicators reissued in 2007 reflect 
the developing context within which schools now operate and are the core tool 
for self evaluation for all schools.  Focussing specifically on the impact of 
schools in improving the educational experience and lives of Scottish pupils 
through learning, HGIOC&S? builds on the good practice that already exists in 
schools and classrooms and supports our staff to evaluate their current 
performance together with identifying priorities for action.  Supported by an 
external inspection regime lead by Education Scotland, the latest edition of 
HGIOC&S? recognised that our schools are now part of wider partnership of 
professionals, all of whom deliver a range of services to children and the 
framework, attached at Appendix 5, evolved to include the 6 key questions 
common to all public services. 
 
Our school provision in Aberdeen comprises 48 primary schools, 12 
secondary schools, 4 special schools and services.  Our schools, supported 
by their own associate assessors, have a well established programme of 
quality improvement activities throughout the year linked to their planning for 
improvement27. Support and challenge is provided by our Quality 
Improvement teams and was evaluated in 2010 by HMIE as satisfactory and, 
in some cases, good28. In the financial year 2010-11, 67% of our primary 
schools, 100% of our secondary schools and 50% of our special schools were 
evaluated positively by HMIE in the reference sub-set of quality indicators29.
In addition, the majority of our parents were consistently positive about their 
schools and expressed high levels of satisfaction. 30 

2.3 How Good is our Community Learning and Development31 

The How Good is Our Community Learning and Development indicators 
launched in 2006 reflect the experience of young people, adults and the 
community and the impact that Community Learning and Development 
provision has on peoples� lives.  Focussing on the planning and delivery of 
community learning through partnership working, HGIOCL&D recognises the 
contribution that community learning and development can made to social 
inclusion, active citizenship and lifelong learning.  Supported by an external 
inspection regime led by Education Scotland, the quality indicators, attached 
at Appendix 6, are designed to help practitioners and managers from a wide 
range of interests in their self evaluation activities.   
 
Our Communities, Culture and Sports service work throughout the City 
providing community-based adult learning, adult literacy and family learning in 
over 20 community venues.  Our communities team, supported by associated 
assessors, have well established programmes of quality improvement 

 
26 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/Generic/HGIOS

27 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 
28 HMIE ACC INEA and VSE report 2010 
29 Reference Quality Indicators are: Improvements in performance, children�s experiences and meeting learning needs 

30 HMIE School Inspections 2009-10 

31 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/hgio2cld.pdf

Page 127



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 11 - 

activities throughout the year linked to their planning for improvement.  In the 
financial year 2010-11, there was one inspection of Harlaw learning 
community with 3 out of the 5 indicators evaluated as satisfactory or good32.
Inspectors commented that �although local people are motivated and active in 
improving their community, there is limited joint planning by those delivering 
learning� 33. Our redesigned Communities teams are now working their way 
through a range of improvements during 2011 and will be embarking on a 
rolling programme of self-evaluation activities34.

2.4 How Good is our Culture and Sport?35 
The How Good is our Culture and Sport indicators launched in 2009, for 
trialling purposes, were aimed at supporting continuous improvement in 
culture and sports provision in local areas.  Focussing on a range of 
organisations that provide services and activities for culture and sports, 
HGIOC&S recognises the positive impact that culture and sports can have on 
communities.  The quality indicators, attached at Appendix 6, are not 
supported by an external inspection regime as such although organisations 
are encouraged to participate in collegiate and peer self evaluation. 
 
Our Communities, Culture and Sport Service successfully deliver a diverse 
range of quality provision to people of all ages throughout the City: 
ÿ 3 theatre venues operated by the �Aberdeen Performing Arts� trust which 

were used by 401,225 people36 
ÿ 17 libraries and 1 mobile library, ranked 5th in Scotland for our high 

borrowing figures37 and 6th for our high usage of Learning centres 
ÿ 5 museum and gallery sites ranked 2nd for number of visits to/usages of 

council funded museums and ranked 4th for number of visits in person 38.
ÿ 33 sports facilities which have recently been successfully awarded Trust 

status as �Sport Aberdeen� and were used by 1,397,681 people in 
2009/1039 

We are implementing HGIOC&S in partnership with Education Scotland and 
Aberdeenshire Council and are trialling self-evaluation activities for indicators 
2.1 Impact on service users, 4.1 Impact on the local community and 8.5 
Commissioning arrangements.  Partners involved include Aberdeen Sports 
Village, Sport Aberdeen and Active Schools, Peacock Visual Arts and Station 
House Media Unit and our self evaluation will be issued in a joint report with 
Aberdeenshire Council in December 2011. 
 

2.5 How well do we protect children and meet their needs?�40 

32 Community Learning inspection indicators: Improvements in performance, impact on young people, impact on adults, impact of capacity 

building in communities and improving services 

33 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/inspection/HarlawAcademyLC210911.pdf 

34 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 
35 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/hgiocas.pdf

36 2009 total attendances 

37 SPI 2009/10  

38 Visit Scotland 2010 

39 SPI 2009/10 

Page 128



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 12 - 

Services to protect children and young people use self-evaluation on a single 
agency and a collective basis to improve the quality of work undertaken on 
behalf of vulnerable children and their families.  �How well do we protect 
children and meet their needs?� was re-issued in 2009 and, together with 
previous documents such as �How good are we at assessing risks and needs 
to help children and families? How good can we be?� (2008) and �How good 
are we at sharing and recording information to help children and families? 
How good can we be?� (2008) inform our process of self evaluation and 
service improvement in an integrated and co-ordinated way.  
 
Supported by an external inspection regime led by Social Care and Social 
Work Improvement Scotland, the quality indicators, attached at Appendix 7,  
are designed to help staff identify what they are doing well and how they can 
further improves outcomes for children and families using services.  .  Our 
child protection services have a well established programme of quality 
improvement activities linked to their planning for improvement.  Child 
protection services in Aberdeen City were inspected in March 2011, with 2 out 
of the 6 indicators evaluated as good, 3 indicators evaluated as satisfactory 
and self evaluation ranked as weak41. Inspectors commented that �Services 
have focused on improving their immediate actions to protect children from 
abuse and this has improved significantly. Positive improvements have been 
made in important processes to protect children including the sharing of 
information and planning to meet children�s needs�42. Our child protection 
services are now working their way through a range of improvements during 
2011 and will be embarking on a rolling programme of self-evaluation 
activities from 2012 onwards43.

2.6       Evaluating Services for Children and Young People Using Quality 
Indicators44 

Self-evaluation and improvement for children�s services was outlined in the 
publication �A Guide to Evaluating Services for Children and Young People 
Using Quality Indicators� (October 2006). We also use documents such as 
�How good is our corporate parenting?�(June 2009), �These Are Our Bairns � a 
guide for community planning partnerships on being a good corporate parent� 
(September 2008) alongside �How good are our services for young carers and 
their families? How good can we be?� (June 2008) and �Improving services for 
children - Excellence for all�(2007) to assist with our evaluation and 
improvement. These documents have helped guide and support our  
 
Integrated Children�s Services partnership in exercising its legal duties and in 
supporting our partnership to achieve the best possible outcomes for children 

 
40 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/hwdwpcamtn.pdf

41 The 2 indicators ranked good were: children are listened to and respected and improvements in performance. 

The 3 indicators ranked satisfactory were children are helped to keep safe, response to immediate concerns and meeting needs and reducing 

long term harm 

42 http://www.scswis.com/index.php?option=com_docman&task=cat_view&gid=288&Itemid=716 
43 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 
44 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/Evaluating%20Services.pdf.PDF 

Page 129



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 13 - 

and young people. In particular, our self evaluation activities recognise the 
joint responsibility for integrated service delivery across social work, 
education, culture and leisure, and housing and the critical contribution of 
partners from health, police and voluntary sector services in meeting the 
needs of all looked after children, including: children looked after at home, 
subject to a requirement from a children�s hearing; children looked after away 
from home in foster care, residential placements and in kinship care 
arrangements; and young people receiving throughcare and aftercare 
services.   
 
Supported by an external inspection regime led by Education Scotland and 
Social Care and Social Work Improvement Scotland, the quality indicators, 
attached at Appendix 8, are designed to help practitioners and managers from 
a wide range of interests in their self evaluation activities.  Our Integrated 
Children�s Services partnership embarked on a rolling programme of self 
evaluation in 2010. 
 
2.7 Quality Improvement System: Museums Galleries Scotland 45 
The Museums and Galleries Scotland Quality Improvement System is a 
simple self assessment tool for Accredited museums and galleries that help 
them to continuously monitor the quality of their services.  Launched in 2009 
for trialling purposes, the six quality indicators are designed to provide a 
framework for continuous improvement once museums have achieved 
Museums Libraries and Archives (MLA) Accreditation.  Designed to feed into 
the overarching quality model of How Good is our Culture and Sport?, the 6 
indicators, attached at Appendix 9, are enabling museums throughout the 
country to capture the outcomes of their services in order to demonstrate their 
impact.  Those museums taking part have already identified that QIS has 
helping them to see how they are making a positive difference to people�s 
lives and community wellbeing, has improved user satisfaction and learning 
outcomes, has improved staff satisfaction and overall efficiency and 
effectiveness of their services.   
 
Supported by a verification regime by Museums Galleries Scotland, our 
Museums and Galleries Service are trialling self evaluation activities for 
Quality Indicator 2: Access Inclusion and User's Experience which includes: 
encouraging participation, widening access and tackling barriers to 
participation, social inclusion and promoting fairness, equality and access, 
supporting access to community heritage and culture, partnership working and 
service delivery with other relevant agencies, customer service and 
recognising and responding to diverse needs during 201146.

45 http://www.museumsgalleriesscotland.org.uk/publications/publication/222/qis-presentation-on-qis-and-hgiocs 

46 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 

Page 130



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 14 - 

2.8 Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix (PLIQM)47 
This self evaluation framework, which is based on EFQM, was launched in 
March 2007 offering a new way to assess the performance of services across 
seven Quality Indicators. The Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix, 
attached at Appendix 10, has proved popular with all 32 library service across 
Scotland and is in active use in 28 local authorities.  The framework, 
developed by the Scottish Library and Information Council, can be used to 
inform other quality standards including How Good is our Culture and Sports, 
Quality Management in Education, How Good is our Council and 
Chartermark.  
 
The establishment of the Public Library Improvement Fund sets PLIQM apart 
from other quality frameworks. The fund is linked to local authorities providing 
�adequate� library services to their communities, evidenced through the 
PLQIM process and verification. To date, the Scottish Government has 
provided £1.35M through the PLQIM Fund for 27 local authority projects and 2 
national projects which have directly improved services to the public. 
Designed to feed into the other Education Scotland overarching quality 
models, the 7 indicators, attached at Appendix 9, together with the PLIQM 
fund are enabling library services to demonstrate the range and depth of their 
service delivery across key policy objectives and to stimulate service 
improvement.  
 
Supported by an external verification regime by the Scottish Library and 
Information Council (SLIC) and our own accredited assessors, our Library and 
Information Services have embarked on a rolling programme of self-
evaluation and were visited in March and August 2010 where SLIC evaluated 
Quality Indicator 1 Access to Information and found 2 out of the 3 indicators to 
be very good, with staff interaction and support evaluated as good.  SLIC 
commented that �good progress had been made and welcomed the energy 
and enthusiasm of staff��. Our Library and Information Service are now working 
their way through a range of improvements during 2011, supported by a 
successful application to the PLIQM fund and are embarking on self-
evaluation activities for Indicator 2 Personal and Community Participation 
during 201148.

2.9 Quality Management in Education49 
The Quality Management in Education (QMIE2) quality indicators were re-
issued in 2006 and provide a quality framework and advice on self-evaluation 
on the performance of local authority education functions. The QMIE1 
indicators provided the basis for the 1st cycle of external scrutiny, referred to 
as Inspection of the Education functions of Local Authorities or INEA, of all 32 
Scottish education authorities by HMIE.  This 1st round of INEA inspections 
(2000-2005) were summarised in Improving Scottish Education � 
effectiveness of Education Authorities (November 2006).  The document 

 
47 http://www.slainte.org.uk/PDFformat.htm

48 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 
49 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/j7354.pdf 

Page 131



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 15 - 

identified that �education authorities can and often do make a significant 
contribution to providing high quality education in Scotland�50.

From 2006 onwards, the self-evaluation framework, attached at Appendix 10, 
focused on impact and outcomes, proportionality and more joined-up 
approaches to inspection, with an additional focus on the impact of the work of 
Educational Psychological Services and the strategic elements of the 
Community Learning and Development Service.  QMIE2 was further 
developed from 2009, following recommendations from the Crerar Report, 
with the introduction of Validated Self-Evaluation (VSE).  VSE is focussed on 
outcomes, proportionate, owned by those carrying out the self-evaluation, 
flexible, with the scope to recognise differences in service levels and types, 
builds on existing good practice, is rigorous and designed to secure 
continuous improvement.  
 
Our Education Service has been subject to inspection in 2003, 2007 and in 
2010, where the inspection was supported by our associate assessor and 
based on our own self evaluation activities around 6 key themes.  HMIE 
agreed with our evaluations and stated that         � through its participation in 
this inspection process, the Directorate of Education, Culture and Sport has 
demonstrated that it knows itself well, and has set itself an appropriately 
challenging improvement agenda. HMIE has confidence that the directorate 
now has a strong capacity for continued improvement51.� 
 
Our Education Service are now working their way through a range of 
improvements during 2011 before embarking on a rolling programme of self-
evaluation directly linked to the service planning cycle of audit, review and 
improvement planning52.

2.10 Quality Management in Local Authority Educational Psychology 
Services 53 
The Quality Management in Local Authority Educational Psychology Services 
(QMILAEPS) were re-issued in 2007 with a renewed focus on impact and 
outcomes for children and young people in the pursuit of excellence. The self-
evaluation framework complemented the Quality Management in Education 2 

(QMIE2) model and recognised the statutory basis for an educational 
psychology service, and the integral relationship which exists between the 
educational psychology service and local authority.   
 
From 2009 onwards, the self-evaluation framework, attached at Appendix 11, 
focused on impact and outcomes, proportionality and more joined-up 
approaches to inspection.  Our Educational Psychology Services (EPS) have 
been subject to inspection in 2007 and in 2010, where inspectors assessed 
the extent to which the EPS was continuing to improve the quality of its work, 
and to evaluate progress made in responding to the main points for action.  

 
50 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/hmieise.pdf 

51 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/followup/AberdeenINEAFT.pdf 

52 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 
53 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/epsset.pdf 

Page 132



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 16 - 

Inspectors noted that �Since the original inspection the EPS had made 
significant improvements in its delivery of training and research. They had 
also significantly improved their service delivery to schools and to other 
agencies�54. Our EP Service are now working their way through a range of 
improvements during 2011 before embarking on a rolling programme of self-
evaluation directly linked to the service planning cycle of audit, review and 
improvement planning55.

2.11 How Good is our Council?56 
The How Good is our Council quality framework, attached at Appendix 13, 
was developed by Perth and Kinross Council.  Consisting of six key, high level 
questions, the model is entirely consistent with all the quality improvement 
models used elsewhere within the public sector.  Aberdeen City adopted How 
Good is our Council as their overarching quality framework in 2010 and are 
embarking on a rolling programme of self evaluation activity in 2011-12 linked 
to the service planning cycle of audit, review and improvement planning.

 
54 http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/followup/AberdeenEPSFT..pdf 

55 Refer  to Section 3 � Quality Improvement Calendar of Activities 
56 http://www.pkc.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/6C6DB512-07E7-46E4-B87D-94B8396AC08C/0/howgoodisourcouncil.pdf 

Page 133



3.
Q

u
al

it
y

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
ca

le
n

d
ar

o
f

ac
ti

vi
ty

20
11

-1
2

S
el

fe
va

lu
at

io
n

lie
s

at
th

e
he

ar
to

fp
la

nn
in

g
fo

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

t.
W

e
w

an
ta

ll
of

ou
r

qu
al

ity
im

pr
ov

em
en

ta
ct

iv
iti

es
to

be
di

re
ct

ly
lin

ke
d

to
im

pa
ct

an
d

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

to
ha

ve
fo

rm
al

lin
ks

to
ou

r
S

er
vi

ce
Im

pr
ov

em
en

tP
la

n.
T

he
fo

llo
w

in
g

ca
le

nd
ar

ou
tli

ne
s

ou
r

qu
al

ity
im

pr
ov

em
en

ta
ct

iv
iti

es
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

20
11

-1
2,

w
ill

be
re

vi
ew

ed
an

nu
al

ly
an

d
w

ill
cu

lm
in

at
e

in
an

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

s
S

er
vi

ce
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

an
d

Q
ua

lit
y

ea
ch

ye
ar

:

A
ct

iv
it

y/
M

o
n

th
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
n

n
in

g
ac

ti
vi

ty

P
re

-s
ch

o
o

l&
p

ar
tn

er
s

S
ch

o
o

ls

C
L

D
C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
s

C
h

ild
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
In

te
g

ra
te

d
S

er
vi

ce
s

M
u

se
u

m
s

& G
al

le
ri

es

L
ib

ra
ri

es
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

S
er

vi
ce

s
E

P
S

A
u

g
u

st
/

S
ep

te
m

b
er

N
ew

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

n
la

un
ch

ed

D
ia

lo
gu

e
ev

en
ts

:s
ta

ff
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
s

A
tta

in
m

en
tr

ev
ie

w
(p

rim
ar

y
an

d
se

c)

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
an

d
Q

ua
lit

y
re

po
rt

s
(a

ll)

S
T

A
C

S
re

vi
ew

(s
ec

)
Workplan discussions 

 
Observations briefings 

Attainment review 

Improvement activities 
from 2011 inspection 

O
ct

o
b

er
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
nn

in
g

1:
A

ud
it

:
P

er
fo

rm
an

c
e

R
ev

ie
w

of
10

/1
1

S
T

A
C

S
re

vi
ew

(s
ec

)

S
ch

oo
lr

ev
ie

w
pi

lo
t

S
ta

ff
vi

ew
s

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
an

d
Q

ua
lit

y
R

ep
or

t
10

-1
1

Self evaluation activities  HGIOC&S 
QIs: 2.1, 4.1, 8.5 

 Self evaluation activities QIS QI 2 

 Self evaluation activities PLIQM QI 
2

Improvement activities from 2010 
inspection

STACS 
Reviews S

ta
nd

ar
ds

&
Q

ua
lit

y
re

po
rt

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ia

lo
gu

e
ev

en
ts

:s
ta

ff
S

ch
oo

l
Im

pr
ov

em
en

tV
is

it
(S

IV
)

1
(a

ll)

C
P

D
se

lf
ev

al
ua

ti
on

P
ee

r
ev

al
ua

tio
n

ac
tiv

iti
es

Improvement activities from 2011 inspection 

3year programme of self evaluation: Year 1 
How well do we meet the needs of our 
stakeholders 

P
ee

r
ev

al
ua

tio
n ac

tiv
iti

es

P
ee

r
va

lid
at

io
n

Audit & 
review

SIV 1 
observati
School 
review and 
planning 
records 

Page 134



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
18

-

A
ct

iv
it

y/
M

o
n

th
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
n

n
in

g
ac

ti
vi

ty

P
re

-s
ch

o
o

l&
p

ar
tn

er
s

S
ch

o
o

ls

C
L

D
C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
s

C
h

ild
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
In

te
g

ra
te

d
S

er
vi

ce
s

M
u

se
u

m
s

& G
al

le
ri

es

L
ib

ra
ri

es
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

S
er

vi
ce

s
E

P
S

D
ec

em
b

er
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
nn

in
g

2:
R

ev
ie

w
:

20
11

im
pa

ct
&

20
12

bu
dg

et
s

A
tta

in
m

en
tr

ev
ie

w
(a

ll)

O
ut

co
m

es
of

sc
ho

ol
re

vi
ew

pi
lo

t

CPD self evaluation 

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
e

r
vi

ew
s

on
se

rv
ic

es
vi

a
C

ity
vo

ic
e

Jo
in

t
H

G
IO

C
&

S
re

po
rt

is
su

ed

MLA validation 

SLIC visit 

Improvement activities 
from 2011 inspection

Review SIV1 visitsC
ity

vo
ic

e

Ja
n

u
ar

y
D

ia
lo

gu
e

ev
en

ts
:

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r

s

P
up

il
&

st
af

fv
ie

w
s

(a
ll)

F
eb

ru
ar

y
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
nn

in
g

3:
E

m
er

gi
ng

pr
io

rit
ie

s
20

12

A
ud

it
of

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

ag
ai

ns
tQ

Is
(a

ll)

Improvement 
activities 

 Improvement activities from 2011 
inspection 

Improvement 
activities from MLA 
visit 

Improvement 
activities from SLIC 
visit 

Service Planning: 
budgets and priorities 

Attainment reviews 

S
ta

ke
h

ol
de

r
en

ga
ge

m
en

t:
pa

re
nt

s

M
ar

ch
D

ia
lo

gu
e

ev
en

ts
:

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

on
pr

io
rit

ie
s

S
IV

2
(a

ll)

A
tta

in
m

en
tr

ev
ie

w
(a

ll)

S
ch

oo
lr

ev
ie

w
s

�
ph

as
e

2

Manager & Peer observations 
 

Improvement 
activities 

Improvement 
activities from 
2011 inspection 

3year programme of self evaluation: Year 1: self evaluation 
activities: How well do we meet the needs of our stakeholders 

T
ak

in
g

st
oc

k
&

us
er

fe
ed

ba
ck

T
ak

in
g

st
oc

k
&

us
er

fe
ed

ba
ck

Improvement 
activities   

SIV 2 
observations
Improvement 
activities from 2011 
inspection 

Page 135



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
19

-

A
ct

iv
it

y/
M

o
n

th
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
n

n
in

g
ac

ti
vi

ty

P
re

-s
ch

o
o

l&
p

ar
tn

er
s

S
ch

o
o

ls

C
L

D
C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
s

C
h

ild
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
In

te
g

ra
te

d
S

er
vi

ce
s

M
u

se
u

m
s

& G
al

le
ri

es

L
ib

ra
ri

es
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

S
er

vi
ce

s
E

P
S

A
p

ri
l

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g
4:

co
nf

irm
in

g
ou

r
20

12
pl

an
s

P
ar

en
tv

ie
w

s
(a

ll)
T

ak
in

g
st

oc
k

&
us

er
fe

ed
ba

ck

Improvement 
activities from 
2011 inspection 

T
ak

in
g

st
oc

k

Local Improvement 
Objectives 2012 

R
e

vi
e

w S
IV

2 vi
si

t
s

M
ay

S
IV

3
(a

ll)

Manager or Peer Observations 

T
ak

in
g

st
oc

k
&

us
er

fe
ed

ba
ck

S
el

f
ev

al
ua

tio
n

ac
tiv

iti
es

Q
Is

:t
bc

S
el

f
ev

al
ua

tio
n ac

tiv
iti

es
Q

Is
:t

bc

Service 
Planning 2012 

S
IV

3 ob
s

er
v

at
io

ns

Improvement activities from 2011 
inspection 

Ju
n

e/
Ju

ly
D

ia
lo

gu
e

ev
en

ts
:s

ta
ff

& st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

P
la

nn
in

g
(a

ll)

S
ta

ff
vi

ew
s

(a
ll)

Le
ss

on
s

le
ar

ne
d

�
S

ch
oo

lr
ev

ie
w

s

T
ak

in
g

st
oc

k

E
va

lu
at

io
n

ac
tiv

iti
es

Q
Is

:3
.1

,7

T
ak

in
g

st
oc

k
&

us
er

fe
ed

ba
ck

Year 2: Self evaluation activities: How 
Good is our Management? 

S
el

f
ev

al
ua

tio
n ac

tiv
iti

es
Q

Is
:t

bc

S
el

f
ev

al
ua

tio
n ac

tiv
iti

es
Q

Is
:t

bc

Improvement activities 
from 2011 inspection

Attainment review  

Taking stock, self evaluation 
activity  & improvement 
planning  

Page 136



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
20

-

Page 137



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
21

-

H
O

W
G

O
O

D
IS

O
U

R
S

C
H

O
O

L
(H

G
IO

S
)

S
E

L
F

E
V

A
L

U
A

T
IO

N
E

X
E

M
P

L
A

R
57

B
el

ow
is

ou
r

su
gg

es
te

d
ap

pr
oa

ch
fo

r
sc

ho
ol

se
lf-

ev
al

ua
tio

n.
T

he
in

di
ca

to
rs

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
in

R
E

D
(c

or
e

+9
.4

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
),

w
ith

re
fe

re
nc

e
to

th
os

e
in

G
R

E
Y

(r
el

at
ed

Q
Is

),
w

ill
be

ev
al

ua
te

d
on

an
an

nu
al

ba
si

s.
T

he
re

m
ai

ni
ng

in
di

ca
to

rs
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

in
B

L
A

C
K

w
ill

be
re

vi
ew

ed
ov

er
a

th
re

e
ye

ar
cy

cl
e.

S
uc

h
an

ap
pr

oa
ch

w
ill

en
su

re
co

ve
ra

ge
of

al
lt

he
Q

Is
co

nt
ai

ne
d

in
th

e
fr

am
ew

or
k

of
qu

al
ity

In
di

ca
to

rs
ov

er
a

th
re

e
ye

ar
cy

cl
e.

Jo
ur

ne
y

to
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
B

ro
ad

A
re

a
H

ow
G

oo
d

Is
O

ur
S

ch
oo

l?
K

ey
A

re
as

Y
ea

r
1

Y
ea

r
2

Y
ea

r
3

A
LS

T
he

m
es

20
11

-
12

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

T
ea

ch
in

g
K

ey
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
ou

tc
om

es
1.

1
1.

2
1.

1
1.

2
1.

1
1.

2
1,

2,
3,

4
Le

ar
ni

ng
an

d
T

ea
ch

in
g

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

P
eo

pl
e

Im
pa

ct
on

Le
ar

ne
rs

2.
1

2.
2

2.
1

2.
2

2.
1

2.
2

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

E
th

os
Im

pa
ct

on
S

ta
ff

3.
1

3.
1

3.
1

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

E
th

os
Im

pa
ct

on
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

4.
1

4.
2

4.
1

4.
2

4.
1

4.
2

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

T
ea

ch
in

g
D

el
iv

er
y

of
E

du
ca

tio
n

5.
1,

5.
2

5.
3

5.
4

5.
5

5.
8

5.
9

5.
1

5.
2

5.
3

5.
5

5.
6

5.
8

5.
9

5.
1

5.
2

5.
3

5.
5,

5.
7

5.
8

5.
9

V
is

io
n

an
d

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
P

ol
ic

y
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

nd
P

la
nn

in
g

6.
1

6.
2

6.
3

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

P
eo

pl
e

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

E
th

os

M
an

ag
em

en
ta

nd
su

pp
or

to
fS

ta
ff

7.
1

7.
2

7.
3

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

E
th

os
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

an
d

re
so

ur
ce

s
8.

1
8.

2
8.

3
8.

4

V
is

io
n

an
d

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
P

eo
pl

e
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
E

th
os

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
9.

1
9.

4
9.

2
9.

4
9.

3
9.

4

57
E

C
S

Lo
ca

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tO
bj

ec
tiv

es
an

d
S

el
fE

va
lu

at
io

n
C

al
en

da
r

20
11

Page 138



Calendar of self evaluation activities: educational establishments 
 
All educational establishments are encouraged to carry out regular self 
evaluation and monitoring as part of their normal day to day activities.  The 
calendar below is an example of one school�s monitoring calendar that 
embeds quality improvement activities evenly throughout the year. 
 
Figure 4: calendar of activities58 

58 HMIE: HGIOS � Journey to Excellence 

Page 139



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 23 - 

 APPENDIX 1 

GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 
EFQM: European Foundation for Quality Management 
 
HGIOC&S: How Good is our Culture and Sport? 
 
HGIOS?1,2 and 3: How Good is our School? Versions 1, 2 and 3 
 
HGIOCLAD: How Good is our Community Learning and Development? 
 
HMIe: Her Majesty�s Inspectorate of Education 
 
INEA AND INEA2: Inspection of Education Authorities (version 1 and version 
2) 
 
QI: Quality Improvement (also referred to as QA: Quality Assurance) 
 
QMIE and QMIE2 : Quality Management in Education ((version 1 and version 
2) 
 
QMILAEPS: Quality Management in Local Authority Educational Psychology 
Services  
 
QUEST: (the UK Quality Scheme for Sport and Leisure 

SLIC: Scottish Library and Information Councillor Young PLIQM: Public 
Library Quality Improvement Matrix 
 
VSE: Validated Self evaluation 
 
VOCAL:The voice of Chief Officers of Culture and Leisure Services in 
Scotland 
 

Page 140



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 24 - 

Appendix 2 The 6 point scale 
Level 6 excellent Outstanding or sector 

leading 
Level 5 Very good Major strengths 
Level 4 Good Important strengths with 

areas for improvement 
Level 3 Satisfactory Strengths just outweigh 

weaknesses 
Level 2 Weak Important weaknesses 
Level 1 unsatisfactory Major weaknesses 
An evaluation can be arrived at in a range of contexts. We need to bear in mind that 
awarding levels using a quality scale will always be more of a professional skill than a 
technical process. However, the following general guidelines should be consistently 
applied. 
 
An evaluation of excellent applies to provision which is sector leading. Pupils� experiences 
and achievements are of a very high quality. An evaluation of excellent represents an 
outstanding standard of provision which exemplifies very best practice and is worth 
disseminating beyond the school. It implies that very high levels of 
performance are sustainable and will be maintained. 
 
An evaluation of very good applies to provision characterised by major strengths. There are 
very few areas for improvement and any that do exist do not significantly diminish pupils� 
experiences. Whilst an evaluation of very good represents a high standard of provision, it is a 
standard that should be achievable by all. It implies 
that it is fully appropriate to continue to make provision without significant adjustment. 
However, there is an expectation that the school will take opportunities to improve and strive 
to raise performance to excellent. 
 
An evaluation of good applies to provision characterised by important strengths which, taken 
together, clearly outweigh any areas for improvement. An evaluation of good represents a 
standard of provision in which the strengths have a significantly positive impact. However, the 
quality of pupils� experiences is diminished in some 
way by aspects in which improvement is required. It implies that the school should seek to 
improve further the areas of important strength, but take action to address the areas for 
improvement. 
 
An evaluation of satisfactory applies to provision characterised by strengths which just 
outweigh weaknesses. An evaluation of adequate indicates that pupils have access to a basic 
level of provision. It represents a standard where the strengths have a positive impact on 
pupils� experiences. However, while the weaknesses are not important enough to have a 
substantially adverse impact, they do constrain the overall quality of pupils� experiences. It 
implies that the school should take action to address areas of weakness by building on its 
strengths. 
 
An evaluation of weak applies to provision which has some strengths, but where there are 
important weaknesses. In general, an evaluation of weak may be arrived at in a number of 
circumstances. While there may be some strengths, important weaknesses will, either 
individually or collectively, be sufficient to diminish pupils� experiences in substantial ways. It 
implies the need for prompt, structured and planned action on the part of the school. 
 
An evaluation of unsatisfactory applies when there are major weaknesses in provision 
requiring immediate remedial action. Pupils� experiences are at risk in significant respects. In 
almost all cases, staff responsible for provision evaluated as unsatisfactory will require 
support from senior managers in planning and carrying out the necessary actions to effect 
improvement. This may involve working alongside other staff or agencies in or beyond the 
school. 

Page 141



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 25 - 

Appendix 3: The Child at the Centre: Quality Framework 

Page 142



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 26 - 

Appendix 4: How Good is our School? Quality Indicators � 
page 1 

Page 143



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 27 - 

Appendix 4: How Good is our School? Quality Indicators page 
2

Page 144



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 28 - 

Appendix 5: How Good is our Community Learning and 
Development Quality Indicators 
 

Page 145



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 29 - 

Appendix 6: How Good is our Culture and Sport Quality 
Indicators 

Page 146



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 30 - 

Appendix 7: How well are children protected Quality 
Indicators (page 1) 

Page 147



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 31 - 

Appendix 7: How well are children protected Quality 
Indicators (page 2) 
 

Page 148



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 32 - 

Appendix 8:  Evaluating Services for Children and Young 
People Using Quality Indicators  

Page 149



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 33 - 

Appendix 9:  Quality Improvement System (QIS): Museums 
and Galleries 
 

Page 150



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 34 - 

Appendix 10:  Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix 
(PLIQM) 
 

Page 151



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 35 - 

Appendix 11:  Quality Management in Education Quality 
Indicators 
 

Page 152



Quality Improvement Framework 

- 36 - 

Appendix 12:  Quality Management in Local Authority 
Educational Psychology Services Quality Indicators 

Page 153



Appendix 13: How Good is our Council Quality Indicators 
 

Page 154



A
ct

iv
it

y/
M

o
n

th
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
n

n
in

g
ac

ti
vi

ty

P
re

-
sc

h
o

o
l&

p
ar

t
n

er
s

S
ch

o
o

ls

C
L

D
C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
s

C
h

ild
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
In

te
g

r
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

M u s e u m s & G a l l e r i e s

L
ib

ra
ri

es
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

S
er

vi
ce

s
E

P
S

A
u

g
u

st
/

S
ep

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

em
b

er

Ja
n

u
ar

y

F
eb

ru
ar

y

Page 155



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
39

-

A
ct

iv
it

y/
M

o
n

th
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
n

n
in

g
ac

ti
vi

ty

P
re

-
sc

h
o

o
l&

p
ar

t
n

er
s

S
ch

o
o

ls

C
L

D
C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
s

C
h

ild
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
In

te
g

r
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

M u s e u m s & G a l l e r i e s

L
ib

ra
ri

es
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

S
er

vi
ce

s
E

P
S

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e/
Ju

ly

Page 156



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
40

-

Page 157



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
41

-

Q
u

al
it

y
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

ca
le

n
d

ar
o

f
ac

ti
vi

ty
20

11
-1

2

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
/J

ul
y

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g
A

ct
iv

ity

N
ew

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

n
la

un
ch

ed

D
ia

lo
gu

e
ev

en
ts

:s
ta

ff
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g
1:

A
ud

it
:

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

R
ev

ie
w

of
10

/1
1

D
ia

lo
gu

e
ev

en
ts

:s
ta

ff
S

er
vi

ce
P

la
nn

in
g

2:
R

ev
ie

w
:2

01
1

im
pa

ct
&

20
12

bu
dg

et
s

D
ia

lo
gu

e
ev

en
ts

:
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g
3:

E
m

er
gi

ng
pr

io
rit

ie
s

20
12

D
ia

lo
gu

e
ev

en
ts

:
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
on

pr
io

rit
ie

s

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g
4:

co
nf

irm
in

g
ou

r
20

12
pl

an
s

D
ia

lo
gu

e
ev

en
ts

:s
ta

ff
&

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

P
re

-s
ch

oo
l&

pa
rt

ne
rs

S
ch

oo
ls

A
tta

in
m

en
tr

ev
ie

w
(p

rim
ar

y
an

d
se

c)

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
an

d
Q

ua
lit

y
re

po
rt

s
(a

ll)

S
T

A
C

S
re

vi
ew

(s
ec

)

S
T

A
C

S
re

vi
ew

(s
ec

)

S
ch

oo
l

re
vi

ew
pi

lo
t

S
ta

ff
vi

ew
s

S
ch

oo
l

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

V
is

it
(S

IV
)

1
(a

ll)

A
tta

in
m

en
t

re
vi

ew
(a

ll)

O
ut

co
m

es
of

sc
ho

ol
re

vi
ew

pi
lo

t

P
up

il
&

st
af

f
vi

ew
s

(a
ll)

A
ud

it
of

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

ag
ai

ns
tQ

Is
(a

ll)

S
IV

2
(a

ll)

A
tta

in
m

en
t

re
vi

ew
(a

ll)

S
ch

oo
l

re
vi

ew
s
�

ph
as
e
2

P
ar
en

tv
ie
w
s

(a
ll)

S
IV
3
(a
ll)

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t

P
la
nn

in
g
(a
ll)

S
ta
ff
vi
ew

s
(a
ll)

Le
ss
on
s

le
ar
ne

d
�

S
ch
oo

l
re
vi
ew

s

C
LD

W
or
kp
la
n
di
sc
us
si
on

s

O
bs
er
va
tio
ns

br
ie
fin
gs

S
ta
nd
ar
ds

an
d
Q
ua

lit
y

R
ep

or
t1
0-
11

C
P
D
se
lf
ev
al
ua

tio
n

M
an

ag
er

&
P
ee

r
ob
se
rv
at
io
ns

T
ak
in
g
st
oc
k

C
ul
tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
s

S
el
fe

va
lu
at
io
n
ac
tiv
iti
es

H
G
IO
C
&
S
Q
Is
:2
.1
,

4.
1,
8.
5

P
ee

r
ev
al
ua

tio
n

ac
tiv
iti
es

S
ta
ke
ho

ld
er

vi
ew

s
on

se
rv
ic
es

vi
a

C
ity

vo
ic
e

Jo
in
t

H
G
IO
C
&
S

re
po

rt
is
su
ed

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ta
ct
iv
iti
es

T
ak
in
g
st
oc
k

&
us
er

fe
ed
ba

ck

E
va
lu
at
io
n
ac
tiv
iti
es

Q
Is
:3

.1
,

7

C
hi
ld
P
ro
te
ct
io
n

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ta

ct
iv
iti
es

fr
om

20
11

in
sp
ec
tio
n

T
ak
in
g
st
oc
k
&
us
er

fe
ed

ba
ck

In
te
gr
at
ed

S
er
vi
ce
s

3
ye
ar

pr
og
ra
m
m
e
of

se
lf
ev
al
ua

tio
n:

Y
ea

r
1
H
ow

w
el
ld
o
w
e
m
ee

tt
he

ne
ed

s
of
ou

r
st
ak
eh
ol
de

rs
T
ak
in
g
st
oc
k

Y
ea

r
2:

S
el
fe

va
lu
at
io
n

ac
tiv
iti
es
:H

ow
G
oo

d
is
ou

r
M
an

ag
em

en
t?

M
us
eu
m
s
&

G
al
le
rie
s

S
el
fe

va
lu
at
io
n
ac
tiv
iti
es

Q
IS

Q
I2

P
ee

r
ev
al
ua

tio
n

ac
tiv
iti
es

M
LA

va
lid
at
io
n

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ta
ct
iv
iti
es

fr
om

M
LA

vi
si
t

T
ak
in
g
st
oc
k

&
us
er

fe
ed
ba

ck

S
el
fe

va
lu
at
io
n
ac
tiv
iti
es

Q
Is
:t
bc

Li
br
ar
ie
s

S
el
fe

va
lu
at
io
n
ac
tiv
iti
es

P
LI
Q
M
Q
I2

P
ee

r
va
lid
at
io
n

S
LI
C
vi
si
t

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ta
ct
iv
iti
es

fr
om

S
LI
C
vi
si
t

T
ak
in
g
st
oc
k

&
us
er

fe
ed
ba

ck

S
el
fe

va
lu
at
io
n
ac
tiv
iti
es

Q
Is
:t
bc

Page 158



Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k

-
42

-

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
/J

ul
y

E
du

ca
tio

n
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
tta

in
m

en
t

re
vi

ew

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

ac
tiv

iti
es

fr
om

20
10

in
sp

ec
tio

n

S
T

A
C

S
re

vi
ew

s

A
tta

in
m

en
t

re
vi

ew

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

ac
tiv

iti
es

fr
om

20
10

in
sp

ec
tio

n

S
T

A
C

S
re

vi
ew

s

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
&

Q
ua

lit
y

re
po

rt
10

-1
1

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

ac
tiv

iti
es

fr
om

20
10

in
sp

ec
tio

n

S
T

A
C

S
re

vi
ew

s

A
ud

it
&

re
vi

ew

S
IV

1
ob

se
rv

at
io

ns

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

ac
tiv

iti
es

fr
om

20
11

in
sp

ec
tio

n

R
ev

ie
w

S
IV

1
vi

si
ts

C
ity

-w
id

e
pu

pi
ls

ur
ve

y
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
vi

ew
s

vi
a

C
ity

vo
ic

e

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g:
bu

dg
et

s
an

d
pr

io
rit

ie
s

A
tta

in
m

en
t

re
vi

ew
s

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g:
bu

dg
et

s
an

d
pr

io
rit

ie
s

A
tta

in
m

en
t

re
vi

ew
s

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

ac
tiv

iti
es

S
IV

2
ob

se
rv

at
io

ns

Lo
ca

l
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

20
12

R
ev

ie
w

S
IV

2
vi

si
ts

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

nn
in

g
20

12

S
IV

3
ob

se
rv

at
io

ns

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

ac
tiv

iti
es

fr
om

20
11

in
sp

ec
tio

n

A
tta

in
m

en
t

re
vi

ew

R
ev

ie
w

of
S

IV
3

vi
si

ts

A
na

ly
si

s
of

S
ch

oo
l

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

P
la

ns
11

-1
2

E
P

S

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ta

ct
iv

iti
es

fr
om

20
11

in
sp

ec
tio

n
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

&
Q

ua
lit

y
re

po
rt

S
ch

oo
l

re
vi

ew
an

d
pl

an
ni

ng
re

co
rd

s

C
ity

vo
ic

e
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
en

ga
ge

m
en

t:
pa

re
nt

s
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ta
ct

iv
iti

es
fr

om
20

11
in

sp
ec

tio
n

T
ak

in
g

st
oc

k,
se

lf
ev

al
ua

tio
n

ac
tiv

ity
&

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

ni
ng

Page 159



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE     15th September 2011 
 
DIRECTOR Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Education, Culture and Sport 

Service Improvement Plan 2011-16  

REPORT NUMBER   ECS/11/051   

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
The purpose of this report is to: 

 
ÿ Seeks Committee approval for the Education, Culture and Sports 

Service (ECS) Improvement Plan 2011-2016 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 The Committee are asked to: 

ÿ Approve the ECS Service Improvement Plan 2011-2016 
ÿ Request that quarterly reports on progress against Service 

Improvement Plan actions are presented to Committee as part of the 
ECS performance reporting framework 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report. 

 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
There are no direct implications arising from this report. However, the 
Service Improvement Plan identifies factors which influence service 
needs, development and delivery. It sets the priorities which the 
Directorate will undertake in order to achieve the Council�s key strategic 
objectives which are reflective of the National Priorities set by the Scottish 
Government, the Concordat and the Single Outcome Agreement. 
Improvements in the services provided by Education, Culture and Sport 
impact positively on communities across the City. 

 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

5.1 This report provides Elected Members with the Education, Culture and 
Sports Service Improvement Plan 2011-2016.  The Plan covers a five year 
planning cycle in line with the Corporate Business plan and will be subject 
to annual engagement, review and update.   

 

Agenda Item 5.6

Page 161



5.2 The Service Improvement Plan identifies factors that influence service 
needs, development and delivery.  It sets the priorities which the ECS 
Directorate will undertake in order to achieve the Council�s key strategic 
objectives set by the Scottish Government, the Concordat and the Single 
Outcome Agreement. 

 
5.3 The Plan highlights that, over the next five years, Education, Culture and 

Sport will see significant change.  Building on our strategies for learning, 
culture and sport, we will work in an inclusive, innovative and creative way 
to provide flexible and high quality education in schools, support 
community development and adult learning where it is most needed and 
enhance the cultural and heritage provision in the City of Aberdeen. 

 
5.4 The focus of our Service is, through new ways of working, to contribute to 

building a �City of Learning� which empowers individuals to fulfill their 
potential and to contribute to the economic, social and cultural wellbeing 
of our communities.   

 
5.5 The report highlights the considerable progress that our staff, children and 

young people, learners and participants of all ages have made in 2010-11 
and outlines our objectives under the following 10 key headings: 

 
1. Curriculum for Excellence: implementing the new curriculum for 

schools 
 
2. Fit for Purpose Schools/Learning Centres: making sure that we have 

the right facilities in the right place 
 
3. Learning in the wider community: lifelong learning for everyone 

 
4. Technology: using technology for learning 
 
5. Health and wellbeing: helping people to make the right lifestyle choices 

from an early age and throughout their lives 
 
6. Engagement in arts, culture and heritage: improving the quality of and 

impact of arts, culture and heritage provisions across the City 
 
7. Helping those with different needs: helping everyone reach their 

potential 
8. Better Performing/Value for Money: demonstrate our commitment to 

continuous improvement 
 

9. Skilled and Trained Staff: continually developing our staff through 
training opportunities; and 

 
10. Working together: making sure services work together in the interests 

of the learner 
 

5.6       Section 8 of the Service Improvement Plan expands upon the  
Directorate�s priorities and outcomes in an action plan format. 
Performance and progress towards these will be reported on a quarterly 

Page 162



basis to the Education, Culture and Sport Committee as part of the 
performance reporting framework. 

 
5.7  The August report consists of 1 appendix as outlined below: 

ÿ Appendix 1: Education Culture and Sports Service Improvement Plan 
2011-2016 

 

6. IMPACT 
 

Legal 
The Council is required to act within the legislative frameworks as laid 
down by the Scottish and UK Governments.   

 
Resources 
No additional resources are required to undertake service planning.  
Performance management is a core responsibility of managers. 

 
Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications 
arising directly from this report. 

 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

ÿ Appendix 1: Education Culture and Sports Service Improvement Plan 
2011-2016 

 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Sarah Gear, Service Manager (Policy and Performance) 
Education, Culture & Sport 
� 01224 522865 
� sagear@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
Denise Godsman 
Directorate Support Officer 
� 01224 523131 
� dgodsman@aberdeencity.gov.uk  

Page 163



1

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

n

20
11

/1
2

�
20

15
/1

6

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

A
C
it
y
o
f
L
ea
rn
in
g

Page 164



2

In
d

ex

1.
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

S
um

m
ar

y
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
3

2.
S

en
io

r
M

an
ag

em
en

tT
ea

m
an

d
S

er
vi

ce
P

ro
fil

es
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
5

3.
V

is
io

n
an

d
S

tr
at

eg
ic

P
rio

rit
ie

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

6
4.

S
ec

to
r

A
na

ly
si

s.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.7

5.
E

ng
ag

em
en

t.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

10
6.

F
in

an
ci

al
A

na
ly

si
s.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
4

7.
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
an

d
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
16

8.
S

tr
at

eg
ic

P
rio

rit
ie

s
an

d
O

ut
co

m
es

-
A

ct
io

n
P

la
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
20

Page 165



3

1.
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

S
u

m
m

ar
y

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

S
er

vi
ce

P
la

n
co

ve
rs

th
e

fiv
e

ye
ar

pe
rio

d
fr

om
20

11
/1

2
�
20

15
/1
6.

It
w
ill
be

su
bj
ec
t
to

an
nu
al

re
vi
ew

an
d
up

da
te

in
lin
e
w
ith

ch
an

ge
s
to

th
e
C
ou
nc
il�
s
pr
io
rit
ie
s
an

d
em

er
gi
ng

ex
te
rn
al

fa
ct
or
s
w
hi
ch

im
pa

ct
on

th
e
de
liv
er
y
of

its
ob
je
ct
iv
es
.

T
he

S
er
vi
ce

P
la
n

id
en
tif
ie
s
fa
ct
or
s
w
hi
ch

in
flu
en
ce

se
rv
ic
e

ne
ed
s,

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
an
d
de

liv
er
y.

A
s
de

m
on
st
ra
te
d
in

fig
ur
e

1
be

lo
w
,
it
ou

tli
ne

s
th
e

ac
tiv
iti
es

an
d

in
iti
at
iv
es

w
hi
ch

th
e

D
ire
ct
or
at
e
w
ill
un

de
rt
ak
e
in
or
de

r
to

ac
hi
ev
e
th
e
C
ou

nc
il�
s
ke
y

st
ra
te
gi
c

ob
je
ct
iv
es

w
hi
ch

ar
e

re
fle
ct
iv
e

of
th
e

N
at
io
na

l
P
rio
rit
ie
s
se
t
by

th
e
S
co
tti
sh

G
ov
er
nm

en
t,
th
e
C
on

co
rd
at

an
d

th
e
S
in
gl
e
O
ut
co
m
e
A
gr
ee

m
en
t.

F
ig

u
re

1:
�G

o
ld

en
T

h
re

ad
�a

n
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
o

d
el

R
ep

or
tin
g
on

th
e
de
liv
er
y
of

th
e
S
er
vi
ce

P
la
n
w
ill
be

m
ad
e
on

a
re
gu
la
r
ba

si
s
to

th
e
E
du

ca
tio
n,

C
ul
tu
re

an
d
S
po

rt
C
om

m
itt
ee

w
hi
ch

w
ill
fo
rm

pa
rt
of
ou

r
pu
bl
ic
pe

rf
or
m
an
ce

re
po

rt
in
g.

W
e

ar
e

co
m
m
itt
ed

to
im
pr
ov
in
g

se
rv
ic
es
,
en

ha
nc
in
g

th
e

qu
al
ity

of
lif
e
an
d
m
ak
in
g
be

st
of

re
so
ur
ce
s
an
d
ar
e
dr
iv
en

by
an

ag
en

da
of

co
nt
in
uo
us

im
pr
ov
em

en
t,
se
ek
in
g
to

m
od
er
ni
se

th
e
w
ay

w
e
w
or
k.

S
el
f
ev
al
ua

tio
n
is
th
e
ke
y
to

ac
hi
ev
in
g
th
is

an
d
ov
er

th
e
lif
es
pa

n
of

th
is

pl
an

th
er
e
w
ill

be
a
fo
cu
s
on

in
cr
ea

si
ng

ou
r
ca
pa

ci
ty

to
se
lf
ev
al
ua

te
,
ta
ki
ng

an
ev
id
en

ce
d

ap
pr
oa
ch

bu
ild
in
g
up
on

go
od

pr
ac
tic
e
al
re
ad

y
in

pl
ac
e
an
d

le
ar
ni
ng

th
ro
ug
h

be
nc
hm

ar
ki
ng

ag
ai
ns
t

ou
r

co
m
pa
ra
to
r

au
th
or
iti
es
.

O
ur

se
rv
ic
es

co
nt
rib
ut
e
to

kn
ow

le
dg
e
an

d
le
ar
ni
ng
,
ph

ys
ic
al

an
d
m
en
ta
l
he
al
th

an
d
w
el
lb
ei
ng
,
le
is
ur
e
an

d
sp
or
ts
,
cu
ltu
re

an
d
he
rit
ag
e,

a
w
id
e
ra
ng
e
of

co
m
m
un

ity
lif
e
an

d
in

ge
ne

ra
l,

th
e
qu
al
ity

of
lif
e
of

in
di
vi
du

al
s,
fa
m
ili
es

an
d
co
m
m
un
iti
es

bo
th

ge
og
ra
ph

ic
an

d
co
m
m
on

in
te
re
st
.

M
an

y
of

th
e
se
rv
ic
es

w
e

de
liv
er
,
pa

rt
ne

r
or

su
pp

or
t
ar
e

st
at
ut
or
y
ob
lig
at
io
ns

of
th
e

C
ou

nc
il.

T
he
se

sp
ec
ifi
ca
lly

in
cl
ud

e:

ÿ
C
om

m
un

ity
w
el
lb
ei
ng

ÿ
C
or
po

ra
te
pa

re
nt
in
g

ÿ
Le

is
ur
e
an

d
sp
or
ts
se
rv
ic
es

ÿ
M
us
eu
m
s
an
d
ga
lle
rie
s,
cr
ea

tin
g
le
ar
ni
ng

an
d
da
nc
e

ÿ
P
ub

lic
an
d
sc
ho

ol
lib
ra
ry
an

d
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
se
rv
ic
es

ÿ
S
ch
oo

l
ed
uc
at
io
n

fr
om

nu
rs
er
y

th
ro
ug
h

pr
im
ar
y

an
d

se
co
nd
ar
y

Na
tio

na
l

&
Re

gi
on

al

Co
m

m
un

ity
Pl

an
&

Si
ng

le
O

ut
co

m
e

Ag
re

em
en

t

Co
rp

or
at

e
Bu

si
ne

ss
Pl

an

Se
rv

ic
e

Pl
an

Te
am

Pl
an

s

Pe
rs

on
al

De
ve

lo
pm

en
tP

la
ns

/A
pp

ra
is

al
s

in
di
vid
ua
lp
er
fo
rm
an
ce

te
am

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

se
rv
ice

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

O
ne
to
O
ne

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
Re
vie
w

SM
T

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
An
al
ys
is

Ed
uc
at
io
n,
Cu
ltu
re
an
d

Sp
or
tC
om

m
itt
ee

cit
yw
id
e
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

St
at
ut
or
y

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

In
di
ca
to
rs

Si
ng
le

O
ut
co
m
e

Ag
re
em

en
t

Pu
bl
ic

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

Re
po
rti
ng

Na
tio

na
l

&
Re

gi
on

al

Co
m

m
un

ity
Pl

an
&

Si
ng

le
O

ut
co

m
e

Ag
re

em
en

t

Co
rp

or
at

e
Bu

si
ne

ss
Pl

an

Se
rv

ic
e

Pl
an

Te
am

Pl
an

s

Pe
rs

on
al

De
ve

lo
pm

en
tP

la
ns

/A
pp

ra
is

al
s

Na
tio

na
l

&
Re

gi
on

al

Co
m

m
un

ity
Pl

an
&

Si
ng

le
O

ut
co

m
e

Ag
re

em
en

t

Co
rp

or
at

e
Bu

si
ne

ss
Pl

an

Se
rv

ic
e

Pl
an

Te
am

Pl
an

s

Pe
rs

on
al

De
ve

lo
pm

en
tP

la
ns

/A
pp

ra
is

al
s

in
di
vid
ua
lp
er
fo
rm
an
ce

in
di
vid
ua
lp
er
fo
rm
an
ce

te
am

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

te
am

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

se
rv
ice

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

se
rv
ice

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

O
ne
to
O
ne

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
Re
vie
w

SM
T

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
An
al
ys
is

Ed
uc
at
io
n,
Cu
ltu
re
an
d

Sp
or
tC
om

m
itt
ee

cit
yw
id
e
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

cit
yw
id
e
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

St
at
ut
or
y

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

In
di
ca
to
rs

Si
ng
le

O
ut
co
m
e

Ag
re
em

en
t

Pu
bl
ic

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce

Re
po
rti
ng

Page 166



4

F
ro

m
th

e
ve

ry
ea

rly
ye

ar
s

of
lif

e,
ou

r
se

rv
ic

es
ar

e
in

vo
lv

ed
in

m
ee

tin
g

a
ch

ild
�s

ne
ed

s
be

th
ey

ed
uc

at
io

na
l,

so
ci

al
or

as
pa

rt
of

en
su

rin
g

ca
re

an
d

w
he

th
er

th
ey

ar
e

ph
ys

ic
al

or
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l.

S
er

vi
ce

s
w

e
fu

nd
or

su
pp

or
t

pr
ov

id
e

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
r

pa
re

nt
s

an
d

ch
ild

re
n

to
sh

ar
e

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
so

th
at

w
he

n
yo

un
gs

te
rs

go
to

nu
rs

er
y

sc
ho

ol
th

ey
al

re
ad

y
ha

ve
th

e
be

st
po

ss
ib

le
st

ar
t.

T
he

se
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

ra
ng

e
fr

om
B

oo
kb

ug
to

m
ot

he
r

an
d

to
dd

le
r

sw
im

m
in

g
se

ss
io

ns
;

fr
om

cr
èc

he
s

to
in

vo
lv

em
en

t
w

he
re

ap
pr

op
ria

te
io

n
ch

ild
fo

cu
se

d
ca

re
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

W
e

ar
e

co
m

m
itt

ed
to

�G
et

tin
g

it
rig

ht
fo

r
ev

er
y

ch
ild

�
w

hi
ch

m
ea

ns
w

e
pr

ov
id

e
su

pp
or

t
to

yo
un

gs
te

rs
fo

r
w

ho
m

E
ng

lis
h

is
an

ad
di

tio
na

l
la

ng
ua

ge
an

d
to

th
os

e
w

ho
re

qu
ire

ad
di

tio
na

l
su

pp
or

t
in

cl
ud

in
g

ph
ys

ic
al

an
d

co
m

pl
ex

ne
ed

s.
A

s
pa

rt
of

ou
r

co
rp

or
at

e
pa

re
nt

in
g

ro
le

,
w

e
w

ill
en

su
re

th
at

yo
un

gs
te

rs
w

ho
ne

ed
ca

re
or

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
ca

n
fe

el
sa

fe
an

d
ab

le
to

th
riv

e
in

th
e

be
st

po
ss

ib
le

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

O
ur

se
rv

ic
es

ar
e

in
te

gr
al

to
fa

m
ily

,
co

m
m

un
ity

an
d

so
ci

al
lif

e
in

th
e

C
ity

.
T

he
cu

ltu
ra

l,
ar

ts
,h

er
ita

ge
an

d
sp

or
ts

se
rv

ic
es

w
e

pr
ov

id
e

ar
e

de
st

in
at

io
ns

fo
r

vi
si

to
rs

to
th

e
C

ity
an

d
pr

om
ot

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

na
tio

na
lly

an
d

in
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
.

O
ur

on
go

in
g

ch
al

le
ng

e
an

d
op

po
rt

un
ity

is
to

en
su

re
th

at
th

e
se

rv
ic

es
w

e
pl

an
,

fu
nd

an
d

de
liv

er
,

be
st

m
ee

t
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
al

l
th

os
e

w
ho

ha
ve

or
ch

oo
se

to
us

e
th

em
.

D
el

iv
er

y
of

hi
gh

qu
al

ity
se

rv
ic

es
en

ab
le

s
in

di
vi

du
al

s,
gr

ou
ps

an
d

co
m

m
un

iti
es

to
ob

ta
in

th
e

ed
uc

at
io

n
an

d
sk

ill
s

th
ey

ne
ed

to
fu

lfi
l

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
la

nd
to

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

th
e

pr
os

pe
rit

y
of

th
e

C
ity

.

ÿ
W

e
pr

ov
id

e
pr

im
ar

y,
se

co
nd

ar
y

an
d

sp
ec

ia
l

sc
ho

ol
ed

uc
at

io
n

to
21

,5
58

yo
un

gs
te

rs
in

pu
bl

ic
ly

fu
nd

ed
sc

ho
ol

s.
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y
7%

of
th

e
pu

pi
lp

op
ul

at
io

n
ha

ve
E

ng
lis

h
as

an
ad

di
tio

na
l

la
ng

ua
ge

(S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

P
up

il
C

en
su

s
20

09
)

ÿ
T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

sc
ho

ol
le

av
er

s
in

th
e

C
ity

m
ov

in
g

in
to

a
po

si
tiv

e
de

st
in

at
io

n
ha

s
in

cr
ea

se
d

ov
er

th
e

la
st

ye
ar

fr
om

82
.7

%
to

85
.6

%
.

T
hi

s
fig

ur
e

co
m

pa
re

s
w

el
l

w
ith

ou
r

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

au
th

or
iti

es
av

er
ag

e
of

85
.8

%
.

(C
om

pa
ra

to
r

au
th

or
iti

es
�
A
rg
yl
l
an

d
B
ut
e;

C
ity

of
E
di
nb
ur
gh
;
D
un

de
e

C
ity
;R

en
fr
ew

sh
ire

an
d
S
ou

th
A
yr
sh
ire
)

ÿ
T
he

nu
m
be

r
of

ac
tiv
e

bo
rr
ow

er
s

fr
om

Li
br
ar
y

an
d

In
fo
rm

at
io
n
S
er
vi
ce
s
du

rin
g
20

10
/1
1
w
as

54
,6
72

ÿ
O
ur

M
us
eu
m
s
an

d
G
al
le
rie
s
se
rv
ic
e

ha
d

ap
pr
ox
im
at
el
y

32
0,
00

0
vi
si
to
rs
du

rin
g
20

10
/1
1.

ÿ
D
ur
in
g
20

10
/1
1
w
e
su
pp

or
te
d
pa
rt
ne

rs
w
ho

se
sp
or
ts

an
d

le
is
ur
e

op
er
at
io
ns

ha
d

ap
pr
ox
im
at
el
y

1,
75

0,
00
0

ad
m
is
si
on
s

A
n

n
et

te
B

ru
to

n
D
ire
ct
or

Page 167



5

2.
S

en
io

r
M

an
ag

em
en

t
Te

am
an

d
S

er
vi

ce
P

ro
fi

le
s

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
P

o
rt

fo
lio

D
av

id
L

en
g

H
ea

d
of

S
ch

oo
ls

an
d

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts

ÿ
E

ar
ly

ye
ar

s
ÿ

P
rim

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

ÿ
S

ec
on

da
ry

sc
ho

ol
s

ÿ
O

ffs
ite

an
d

sp
ec

ia
lis

tp
ro

vi
si

on
ÿ

A
dd

iti
on

al
su

pp
or

tn
ee

ds
0
�
18

ÿ
Le

ar
ni
ng

S
tr
at
eg
y
0
�
18

ÿ
C
ur
ric
ul
um

an
d
qu
al
ity

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

ÿ
S
er
vi
ce

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t

P
at

ri
ci

a
C

as
si

d
y

H
ea

d
of

C
om

m
un

iti
es
,C

ul
tu
re

an
d
S
po

rt

ÿ
C
om

m
un

ity
le
ar
ni
ng

an
d

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

ÿ
C
ul
tu
re

in
cl
ud
in
g
A
rt
s,
Li
br
ar
ie
s,

M
us
eu
m
s
an
d
G
al
le
rie
s,
ve
nu

es
in
cl
ud

in
g
th
e
B
ea
ch

B
al
lro
om

ÿ
S
po

rt
ÿ

S
oc
ia
la
nd

ec
on
om

ic
re
ge
ne

ra
tio
n

ÿ
S
us
ta
in
ab

le
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t

ÿ
E
du

ca
tio
na
lp
sy
ch
ol
og
y

ÿ
P
os
t-
sc
ho
ol
tr
an

si
tio
ns

ÿ
C
hi
ld
re
n�
s
se
rv
ic
es

jo
in
t

w
or
ki
ng

ÿ
O
ut
do
or

E
du

ca
tio
n/
Le
ar
ni
ng

ÿ
H
ea

lth
&
W
el
lb
ei
ng

ÿ
C
hi
ld
ca
re

an
d
fa
m
ily

le
ar
ni
ng

ÿ
S
ch
oo

ls
w
or
k
ex
pe

rie
nc
e

C
h

ar
lie

P
en

m
an

H
ea

d
of

E
du

ca
tio
na
lD

ev
el
op

m
en
t,

P
ol
ic
y
an

d
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

ÿ
N
ew

ed
uc
at
io
na
ld
ev
el
op

m
en

ts
ÿ

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

an
d
se
rv
ic
e

im
pr
ov
em

en
t

ÿ
Le

ar
ni
ng

E
st
at
e
S
tr
at
eg
y

ÿ
W
or
kf
or
ce

P
la
nn
in
g

ÿ
IC
T
po
lic
y
an

d
pr
ac
tic
e

ÿ
S
er
vi
ce

re
so
ur
ce

an
d

bu
dg
et
m
an
ag
em

en
t

ÿ
Q
ua

lit
y
as
su
ra
nc
e,

in
sp
ec
tio
n
an
d
au

di
t

ÿ
C
P
D
fo
r
pr
e-
sc
ho
ol
an
d

sc
ho

ol
s

Page 168



6

3.
V

is
io

n
an

d
S

tr
at

eg
ic

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

A
C
it
y
o
f
L
ea
rn
in
g

O
ve

r
th

e
ne

xt
fiv

e
ye

ar
s,

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

w
ill

se
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ch

an
ge

.
B

ui
ld

in
g

on
ou

r
st

ra
te

gi
es

fo
r

le
ar

ni
ng

,
cu

ltu
re

an
d

sp
or

t,
w

e
w

ill
w

or
k

in
an

in
cl

us
iv

e,
in

no
va

tiv
e

an
d

cr
ea

tiv
e

w
ay

to
pr

ov
id

e
fle

xi
bl

e
an

d
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

ed
uc

at
io

n
in

sc
ho

ol
s,

su
pp

or
t

co
m

m
un

ity
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
an

d
ad

ul
t

le
ar

ni
ng

w
he

re
it

is
m

os
tn

ee
de

d
an

d
en

ha
nc

e
th

e
cu

ltu
ra

la
nd

he
rit

ag
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

th
e

C
ity

of
A

be
rd

ee
n.

T
he

fo
cu

s
of

ou
r

S
er

vi
ce

is
,

th
ro

ug
h

ne
w

w
ay

s
of

w
or

ki
ng

,
to

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

bu
ild

in
g

a
�C

ity
of

Le
ar

ni
ng

�
w

hi
ch

em
po

w
er

s
in

di
vi

du
al

s
to

fu
lfi

l
th

ei
r

po
te

nt
ia

l
an

d
to

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

th
e

ec
on

om
ic

,s
oc

ia
la

nd
cu

ltu
ra

lw
el

lb
ei

ng
of

ou
r

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.

O
ur

pr
io

rit
ie

s
re

fle
ct

th
e

na
tio

na
l

pr
io

rit
ie

s
se

t
ou

t
by

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t,

th
e

C
on

co
rd

at
an

d
th

e
S

in
gl

e
O

ut
co

m
e

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

an
d

en
co

m
pa

ss
th

e
ac

tiv
iti

es
an

d
in

iti
at

iv
es

w
hi

ch
w

e
w

ill
un

de
rt

ak
e

in
or

de
r

to
ac

hi
ev

e
th

e
C

ou
nc

il�
s

ke
y

st
ra

te
gi

c
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.
T

he
se

pr
io

rit
ie

s
ar

e
se

t
ou

t
in

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
te

n
th

em
es

:

1.
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e:

im
pl

em
en

tin
g

th
e

ne
w

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
fo

r
sc

ho
ol

s

2.
F

it
fo

r
P

ur
po

se
S

ch
oo

ls
/L

ea
rn

in
g

C
en

tr
es

:m
ak

in
g

su
re

th
at

w
e

ha
ve

th
e

rig
ht

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
in

th
e

rig
ht

pl
ac

e

3.
Le

ar
ni

ng
in

th
e

w
id

er
co

m
m

un
ity

:l
ife

lo
ng

le
ar

ni
ng

fo
r

ev
er

yo
ne

4.
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y:
us

in
g

te
ch

no
lo

gy
fo

r
le

ar
ni

ng

5.
H

ea
lth

an
d

w
el

lb
ei

ng
:h

el
pi

ng
pe

op
le

to
m

ak
e

th
e

rig
ht

lif
es

ty
le

ch
oi

ce
s

fr
om

an
ea

rly
ag

e
an

d
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
ei

r
liv

es

6.
E

ng
ag

em
en

ti
n

ar
ts

,c
ul

tu
re

an
d

he
rit

ag
e:

im
pr

ov
in

g
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
an

d
im

pa
ct

of
ar

ts
,c

ul
tu

re
an

d
he

rit
ag

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ity

7.
H

el
pi

ng
th

os
e

w
ith

di
ffe

re
nt

ne
ed

s:
he

lp
in

g
ev

er
yo

ne
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

8.
B

et
te

r
P

er
fo

rm
in

g/
V

al
ue

fo
r

M
on

ey
:d

em
on

st
ra

te
ou

r
co

m
m

itm
en

tt
o

co
nt

in
uo

us
im

pr
ov

em
en

t

9.
S

ki
lle

d
an

d
T

ra
in

ed
S

ta
ff:

co
nt

in
ua

lly
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

ou
r

st
af

ft
hr

ou
gh

tr
ai

ni
ng

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

;a
nd

10
.W

or
ki

ng
to

ge
th

er
:m

ak
in

g
su

re
se

rv
ic

es
w

or
k

to
ge

th
er

in
th

e
in

te
re

st
s

of
th

e
le

ar
ne

r

U
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g
ou

r
te

n
pr

io
rit

y
th

em
es

ar
e

th
e

ob
je

ct
iv

es
to

im
pr

ov
e

at
ta

in
m

en
ta

nd
ac

hi
ev

em
en

tf
or

al
lo

ur
le

ar
ne

rs
an

d
to

cl
os

e
th

e
ga

ps
in

le
ar

ni
ng

,h
ea

lth
,p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

an
d

em
pl

oy
m

en
to

ut
co

m
es

th
at

ex
is

tw
ith

in
th

e
C

ity
.

O
ur

ke
y

pr
io

rit
ie

s
ar

e
m

et
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
a

ra
ng

e
of

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

Page 169



7

4.
S

ec
to

r
A

n
al

ys
is

F
ig

u
re

2:
H

ig
h

le
ve

la
n

al
ys

is
o

f
fa

ct
o

rs
an

d
ch

al
le

n
g

es
im

p
ac

ti
n

g
u

p
o

n
th

e
C

o
u

n
ci

la
n

d
th

e
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te

P
o

lit
ic

al

T
he

po
lit

ic
al

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

in
w

hi
ch

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

w
ill

op
er

at
e

ov
er

th
e

ne
xt

fiv
e

ye
ar

s
is

to
be

sh
ap

ed
by

a
se

rie
s

of
el

ec
tio

ns
at

N
at

io
na

la
nd

Lo
ca

lG
ov

er
nm

en
t

le
ve

l.
T

he
ou

tc
om

e
of

th
es

e
el

ec
tio

ns
w

ill
ha

ve
an

ef
fe

ct
on

a
ra

ng
e

of
fa

ct
or

s
w

hi
ch

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

th
e

de
liv

er
y

of
lo

ca
l

se
rv

ic
es

.
T

he
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
de

liv
er

s
a

w
id

e
ra

ng
e

of
ed

uc
at

io
na

l,
cu

ltu
ra

l
an

d
sp

or
t

se
rv

ic
es

in
re

sp
on

se
to

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.
P

rim
ar

y
le

gi
sl

at
io

n
w

hi
ch

go
ve

rn
s

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

in
cl

ud
es

:

T
he

P
ub

lic
Li

br
ar

ie
s

C
on

so
lid

at
io

n
(S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

18
87

T
he

P
ub

lic
Li

br
ar

ie
s

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
19

55
T

he
Lo

ca
lG

ov
er

nm
en

t(
S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

19
73

E
du

ca
tio

n
(S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

19
80

,a
s

am
en

de
d

in
19

81
S

el
f-

G
ov

er
ni

ng
S

ch
oo

ls
et

c
(S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

19
89

T
he

Lo
ca

lG
ov

er
nm

en
te

tc
.(

S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
19

94
C

hi
ld

re
n

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
19

95
E

du
ca

tio
n

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
19

96
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

in
S

co
tla

nd
�s

S
ch

oo
ls

et
c

A
ct

20
00

E
du

ca
tio

n
an

d
T

ra
in

in
g

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

00
S

pe
ci

al
E

du
ca

tio
na

lN
ee

ds
an

d
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
A

ct
20

01
S

ch
oo

lE
du

ca
tio

n
(A

m
en

dm
en

ts
)

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

02

E
du

ca
tio

n
(D

is
ab

ili
ty

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

an
d

P
up

ils
�

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

R
ec

or
ds

)
(S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

20
02

Lo
ca

lG
ov

er
nm

en
t(

S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

03
E

du
ca

tio
n

(S
ch

oo
lM

ea
ls

)
(S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

20
03

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

of
C

hi
ld

re
n

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

03
G

ae
lic

La
ng

ua
ge

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

05
S

co
tti

sh
S

ch
oo

ls
(P

ar
en

ta
lI

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t)

A
ct

20
06

Jo
in

t
In

sp
ec

tio
n

of
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
S

er
vi

ce
s

an
d

In
sp

ec
tio

n
of

S
oc

ia
l

W
or

k
S

er
vi

ce
s

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

06
S

ch
oo

ls
(H

ea
lth

P
ro

m
ot

io
n

an
d

N
ut

rit
io

n)
S

co
tla

nd
A

ct
20

07
E

du
ca

tio
n

(A
dd

iti
on

al
S

up
po

rt
fo

r
Le

ar
ni

ng
)

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

09
S

ch
oo

ls
(C

on
su

lta
tio

n)
(S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

20
10

E
qu

al
ity

A
ct

20
10

Page 170



8

E
co

n
o

m
ic

T
he

ov
er

al
le

co
no

m
ic

ou
tlo

ok
fo

r
th

e
pe

rio
d

of
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
pl

an
is

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
be

ch
al

le
ng

in
g.

T
he

C
ou

nc
il

ha
s

re
ce

iv
ed

a
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
ca

sh
it

re
ce

iv
es

by
w

ay
of

th
e

G
en

er
al

R
ev

en
ue

G
ra

nt
in

20
11

/1
2

an
d

th
e

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
of

co
nt

in
ue

d
co

un
ci

l
ta

x
fr

ee
ze

s
w

ill
cr

ea
te

ad
di

tio
na

lp
re

ss
ur

e
on

th
e

C
ou

nc
il�

s
fin

an
ci

al
po

si
tio

n.

T
he

re
w

ill
in

ev
ita

bl
y

be
a

re
du

ct
io

n
in

th
e

pu
bl

ic
se

ct
or

w
or

kf
or

ce
�

th
e

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

B
ud

ge
t

R
ev

ie
w

pu
bl

is
he

d
in

20
09

pr
ed

ic
te

d
be

tw
ee

n
a

5.
7-

10
%

re
du

ct
io

n
in

pu
bl

ic
se

ct
or

jo
bs

in
S

co
tla

nd
ov

er
th

e
ne

xt
fiv

e
ye

ar
.

In
20

10
,

15
.8

%
of

th
e

ro
ll

in
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
w

er
e

re
gi

st
er

ed
fo

r
fr

ee
sc

ho
ol

m
ea

ls
.

T
hi

s
w

as
lo

w
er

th
an

th
e

ov
er

al
l

S
co

tti
sh

av
er

ag
e

of
19

.8
%

.
In

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s,
8.

2%
of

th
e

ro
ll

w
er

e
re

gi
st

er
ed

fo
r

fr
ee

m
ea

ls
co

m
pa

re
d

to
a

S
co

tti
sh

av
er

ag
e

of
14

.4
%

.

S
o

ci
al

an
d

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

T
he

re
ar

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

de
m

an
d

pr
es

su
re

s
on

se
rv

ic
es

w
ith

in
E

du
ca

tio
n,

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
ar

is
in

g
fr

om
pr

oj
ec

te
d

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

tr
en

ds
.

T
he

po
pu

la
tio

n
w

ith
in

th
e

ag
e

ra
ng

e
0-

15
is

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
fa

ll
in

S
co

tla
nd

fr
om

90
8,

00
4

(2
01

0)
to

90
7,

45
6

(2
01

5)
.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

e
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

fo
r

A
be

rd
ee

n
(f

ig
ur

e
2)

su
gg

es
t

an
in

cr
ea

se
ov

er
th

e
sa

m
e

pe
rio

d
fr

om
33

,2
81

to
34

,5
01

.
T

hi
s

w
ill

ha
ve

an
im

pa
ct

on
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

ro
lls

w
hi

ch
ar

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

ris
e

by
10

%
ov

er
th

e
pe

rio
d

20
10

-1
5.

A
t

th
e

sa
m

e
tim

e,
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
ro

lls
ar

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

fa
ll

by
al

m
os

t6
%

.

T
he

C
ity

ha
s

hi
st

or
ic

al
ly

at
tr

ac
te

d
�N

ew
S

co
ts

�
w

ith
ov

er
se

as
m

ig
ra

nt
s

es
pe

ci
al

ly
fr

om
E

as
te

rn
E

ur
op

e
in

se
ar

ch
of

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

.
T

hi
s

tr
en

d
is

lik
el

y
to

co
nt

in
ue

ov
er

th
e

ne
xt

fiv
e

ye
ar

s
an

d
w

ill
im

pa
ct

on
a

ra
ng

e
of

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

se
rv

ic
es

.
O

ur
bi

lin
gu

al
po

pu
la

tio
n

ar
e

in
va

ry
in

g
st

ag
es

of
ac

qu
iri

ng
E

ng
lis

h
w

hi
ch

im
pa

ct
s

up
on

le
ar

ni
ng

w
ith

in
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
ou

r
co

m
m

un
iti

es
.

F
ig

u
re

3:
0-

15
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
p

ro
je

ct
io

n
fo

r
A

b
er

d
ee

n

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

0-
15

ye
a

r
o

ld
s

in
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

29
,0

00

30
,0

00

31
,0

00

32
,0

00

33
,0

00

34
,0

00

35
,0

00

0-
15

yr
s

33
,2

81
33

,4
54

31
,4

22
33

,9
86

34
,2

76
34

,5
01

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

Page 171



9

T
he

re
ar

e
al

so
ar

ea
s

of
de

pr
iv

at
io

n
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

.
T

he
S

co
tti

sh
In

de
x

of
M

ul
tip

le
D

ep
riv

at
io

n
(S

IM
D

)
20

09
,

id
en

tif
ie

d
28

ar
ea

s
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
w

hi
ch

ar
e

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d.
18

of
th

es
e

ar
e

lo
ca

te
d

w
ith

in
th

e
pr

io
rit

y
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

id
en

tif
ie

d
in

th
e

C
om

m
un

ity
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n

S
tr

at
eg

y.
A

be
rd

ee
n

ha
s

a
hi

gh
er

th
an

av
er

ag
e

le
ve

l
of

ad
ul

t
re

si
de

nt
s

w
ith

de
gr

ee
le

ve
l

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

ho
w

ev
er

,
th

er
e

ar
e

ar
ea

s
of

th
e

C
ity

,
na

m
el

y
th

e
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

,
w

he
re

la
rg

e
pr

op
or

tio
ns

of
ad

ul
ts

ha
ve

lit
tle

or
no

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.

In
20

09
/1

0,
th

e
nu

m
be

r
of

sc
ho

ol
le

av
er

s
in

th
e

ci
ty

m
ov

in
g

in
to

a
po

si
tiv

e
de

st
in

at
io

n
ro

se
fr

om
82

.7
%

in
th

e
pr

ev
io

us
ye

ar
to

85
.6

%
.

T
he

nu
m

be
rs

en
te

rin
g

H
ig

he
r

an
d

F
ur

th
er

E
du

ca
tio

n
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
in

cr
ea

se
d

fr
om

61
.4

to
63

.8
%

,
hi

gh
er

th
an

th
e

na
tio

na
l

av
er

ag
e

of
62

.8
%

.

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

ha
s

a
ke

y
ro

le
to

pl
ay

in
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

co
un

ci
ls

er
vi

ce
s

ov
er

th
e

ne
xt

fiv
e

ye
ar

s.
In

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

w
e

w
ill

w
id

en
ac

ce
ss

to
le

ar
ni

ng
fo

r
al

lt
hr

ou
gh

th
e

fle
xi

bl
e

us
e

of
te

ch
no

lo
gy

.

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

w
ill

su
pp

or
t

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
an

d
en

su
re

th
at

al
lo

ur
pu

pi
ls

ar
e

ab
le

to
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e
in

an
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
an

d
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
te

ch
no

lo
gy

(I
C

T
)

lit
er

at
e

so
ci

et
y.

IC
T

w
ill

be
a

bi
gg

er
pa

rt
of

th
e

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
an

d
w

ill
su

pp
or

ta
nd

en
ha

nc
e

th
e

le
ar

ni
ng

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
G

lo
w

,t
he

na
tio

na
li

nt
ra

ne
tf

or
sc

ho
ol

s,
is

a
gr

ou
nd

-b
re

ak
in

g
in

iti
at

iv
e

in
S

co
tti

sh
ed

uc
at

io
n.

It
pr

ov
id

es
st

af
f

an
d

pu
pi

ls
w

ith
gr

ea
te

r
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e
le

ar
ni

ng
,

se
lf-

di
re

ct
ed

st
ud

y,
e-

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

e-
as

se
ss

m
en

t
th

ro
ug

h
a

se
cu

re
on

lin
e

po
rt

al
.

T
hr

ou
gh

G
lo

w
,

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

ed
uc

at
or

s
ac

ro
ss

S
co

tla
nd

ha
ve

un
iq

ue
ac

ce
ss

to
re

so
ur

ce
s

w
hi

ch
ac

tiv
el

y
pr

om
ot

e
cr

ea
tiv

e
le

ar
ni

ng
an

d
te

ac
hi

ng
-

on
e

of
th

e
co

re
go

al
s

of
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e.

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

w
ill

co
nt

rib
ut

e
al

so
to

sh
ift

in
g

th
e

ba
la

nc
e

of
po

w
er

an
d

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

ci
tiz

en
by

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g

a
m

or
e

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

an
d

fle
xi

bl
e

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
ho

w
ci

tiz
en

s
en

ga
ge

w
ith

pu
bl

ic
se

rv
ic

es
e.

g.
ac

ce
ss

to
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
se

lf
se

rv
ic

e
on

lin
e.

Page 172



10

5.
E

n
g

ag
em

en
t

T
he

fu
nd

am
en

ta
li

m
po

rt
an

ce
of

go
od

an
d

w
or

th
w

hi
le

di
al

og
ue

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

an
d

its
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
w

as
br

ou
gh

t
in

to
re

ne
w

ed
fo

cu
s

du
rin

g
th

e
fo

rm
at

io
n

of
th

e
co

rp
or

at
e

bu
si

ne
ss

pl
an

w
ith

se
rv

ic
es

ad
op

tin
g

a
pr

oa
ct

iv
e

an
d

in
cl

us
iv

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

m
ak

in
g

su
re

th
at

as
m

an
y

pe
op

le
as

po
ss

ib
le

ha
ve

a
op

po
rt

un
ity

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

th
ei

r
vi

ew
s

on
se

rv
ic

e
pr

io
rit

ie
s

ov
er

th
e

ne
xt

5
ye

ar
s.

W
e

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

w
ith

th
is

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
en

su
re

th
at

:

ÿ
In

di
vi

du
al

m
em

be
rs

of
th

e
pu

bl
ic

,c
om

m
un

ity
gr

ou
ps

,l
oc

al
bu

si
ne

ss
es

an
d

pu
bl

ic
an

d
vo

lu
nt

ar
y

se
ct

or
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
ha

ve
th

e
op

po
rt

un
ity

to
m

ak
e

a
di

re
ct

in
pu

ti
nt

o
th

e
de

si
gn

an
d

de
liv

er
y

of
ou

r
se

rv
ic

es

ÿ
E

le
ct

ed
M

em
be

rs
an

d
co

un
ci

l
of

fic
er

s
lis

te
n

cl
os

el
y

to
an

d
co

ns
id

er
th

e
vi

ew
s

of
ci

tiz
en

s,
th

e
lo

ca
l

co
m

m
un

ity
,

lo
ca

l
bu

si
ne

ss
es

an
d

pu
bl

ic
an

d
vo

lu
nt

ar
y

se
ct

or
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns

O
ur

co
m

m
itm

en
t

to
in

cl
us

io
n

an
d

eq
ua

lit
y

is
em

be
dd

ed
w

ith
in

ou
r

ac
tio

n
pl

an
un

de
r

P
rio

rit
y

7
�
H
el
pi
ng

th
os
e
w
ith

di
ffe

re
nt

ne
ed
s.

W
e
w
ill
co
nt
in
ue

to
re
vi
ew

ou
r
po

lic
ie
s
an

d
pr
oc
ed
ur
es

to
en
su
re

co
m
pl
ia
nc
e
w
ith

ex
is
tin
g
an

d
ne

w
le
gi
sl
at
io
n
as

ou
tli
ne
d
in

ou
r

se
ct
or

an
al
ys
is
en

su
in
g
th
at

th
e
ne

ed
s
of
al
lo
ur

ci
tiz
en

s
ar
e
m
et
ap
pr
op

ria
te
ly
.
S
pe
ci
fic
al
ly
w
e
w
ill
:

ÿ
C
on

tin
ue

to
su
pp
or
tl
ea
rn
in
g
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

fo
r
th
os
e
w
ho
m

E
ng
lis
h
is
no

tt
he

ir
fir
st
la
ng
ua

ge
an

d
re
sp
on
d
to
lo
ca
lt
re
nd

s
in

m
ig
ra
nt

w
or
ke
rs
an

d
th
ei
r
fa
m
ili
es

ÿ
C
on

tin
ue

to
im
pr
ov
ed

di
sa
bl
ed

ac
ce
ss

in
al
lo
ur

es
ta
bl
is
hm

en
ts
an
d
pu
bl
ic
bu

ild
in
gs

ÿ
C
on

tin
ue

to
en

ga
ge

w
ith

an
d
su
pp
or
t
th
e
C
ity
�s

lo
ok
ed

af
te
r
ch
ild
re
n,

yo
un

g
pe
op

le
an
d
ca
re

le
av
er
s
as

pa
rt
of

ou
r

co
rp
or
at
e
pa

re
nt
in
g
ro
le

Page 173



11

O
u
r
C
u
st
o
m
er
s

F
ig

u
re

4:
A

n
in

d
ic

at
iv

e
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

o
f

th
e

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

S
er

vi
ce

�s
cu

st
o

m
er

s

Page 174



12

O
u
r
P
ar
tn
er
s

F
ig

u
re

5:
A

n
in

d
ic

at
iv

e
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

o
f

th
e

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

S
er

vi
ce

�s
p

ar
tn

er
s

Page 175



13

F
ig

u
re

6:
A

n
in

d
ic

at
iv

e
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

o
f

th
e

C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt
�s

p
ar

tn
er

s
an

d
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
s

Page 176



14

6.
F

in
an

ci
al

A
n

al
ys

is

R
ev

en
ue

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
ch

ar
ta

nd
ta

bl
e

pr
ov

id
es

an
ov

er
vi

ew
of

th
e

D
ire

ct
or

at
e�

s
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

ts
.

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

T
yp

e
£�

00
0

%
S

ta
ff

C
os

ts
11

6,
06

0
61

P
ro

pe
rt

y
C

os
ts

30
,7

06
16

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

C
os

ts
1,

48
4

1
T

ra
ns

po
rt

C
os

ts
3,

26
5

2
S

up
pl

ie
s

&
S

er
vi

ce
s

8,
46

0
4

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

S
er

vi
ce

s
5,

84
4

3
T

ra
ns

fe
r

pa
ym

en
ts

11
,5

70
6

C
ap

ita
lF

in
an

ci
ng

C
os

ts
12

,8
15

7
G

ro
ss

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
19

0,
20

4
N

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

18
1,

00
0

F
ig

u
re

7:
G

ro
ss

R
ev

en
u

e
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

20
11

/1
2

(£
�0

00
)

61
%

of
th

e
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

tf
or

th
e

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

re
la

te
s

to
st

af
fin

g
co

st
s

w
hi

ch
ar

e
re

fle
ct

iv
e

of
th

e
si

ze
an

d
na

tu
re

of
th

e
D

ire
ct

or
at

e�
s

ac
tiv

ity
.

P
ro

pe
rt

y
co

st
s

am
ou

nt
to

16
%

of
th

e
bu

dg
et

re
fle

ct
in

g
th

e
sc

op
e

of
th

e
D

ire
ct

or
at

e�
s

es
ta

te
.

Page 177



15

C
ap

ita
lE

xp
en

di
tu

re

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
ta

bl
e

se
ts

ou
tt

he
pl

an
ne

d
ca

pi
ta

li
nv

es
tm

en
tf

or
20

11
/1

2:

E
st

im
at

ed
20

11
/1

2
B

u
d

g
et

£'
00

0
S

ch
oo

ls
E

st
at

e
3,

30
3

S
ch

oo
ls

IC
T

57
9

C
om

m
un

ity
60

6
S

po
rt

s
73

1
C

ul
tu

re
12

6
T

o
ta

l
5,

34
5

S
er

vi
ce

E
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

T
he

C
ou

nc
il

ap
pr

ov
ed

its
20

11
/1

2
B

ud
ge

t
in

F
eb

ru
ar

y
20

11
,

an
d

ag
re

ed
a

pa
ck

ag
e

of
21

se
rv

ic
e

op
tio

ns
fr

om
th

e
E

du
ca

tio
n,

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
bu

dg
et

.
T

he
se

op
tio

ns
am

ou
nt

to
a

to
ta

lo
f

£5
0.

3
m

ill
io

n
ov

er
th

e
fiv

e
ye

ar
pe

rio
d

to
th

e
en

d
of

M
ar

ch
20

16
.

In
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
ye

ar
,

th
e

ne
t

ac
ce

pt
ed

sa
vi

ng
s

ar
e

£1
.7

8
m

ill
io

n,
(£

2.
76

m
ill

io
n

gr
os

s.
)

T
he

se
sa

vi
ng

s
ar

e
m

on
ito

re
d

an
d

re
po

rt
ed

to
co

m
m

itt
ee

on
a

re
gu

la
r

ba
si

s.

S
er

vi
ce

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n

op
tio

ns
ha

ve
be

en
id

en
tif

ie
d

an
d

w
ill

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

th
e

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t

of
ou

r
te

n
st

ra
te

gi
c

pr
io

rit
ie

s
vi

a
ke

y
ta

sk
s

as
ou

tli
ne

d
in

th
e

A
ct

io
n

P
la

n
in

S
ec

tio
n

8
of

th
is

do
cu

m
en

t.

Page 178



16

7.
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
an

d
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts

20
10

/1
1

w
as

an
ot

he
r

bu
sy

ye
ar

fo
r

st
af

f,
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

ou
r

E
du

ca
tio

n
S

er
vi

ce
s.

ÿ
T

he
fin

al
sc

ho
ol

in
ou

r
3R

s
P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
K

ai
m

hi
ll

S
ch

oo
l,

op
en

ed
on

20
A

pr
il

20
11

.
T

hi
s

br
in

gs
to

te
n,

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
sc

ho
ol

s
de

liv
er

ed
un

de
r

th
is

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

se
ve

n
ne

w
an

d
on

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
re

fu
rb

is
he

d
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
tw

o
ne

w
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

co
m

pl
et

ed
in

un
de

r
tw

o
ye

ar
s.

ÿ
T

he
A

rt
G

al
le

ry
ce

le
br

at
ed

its
12

5th
A

nn
iv

er
sa

ry
w

ith
a

fu
ll

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

of
ex

hi
bi

tio
ns

an
d

at
tr

ac
tio

ns
.

O
ne

of
th

es
e,

T
he

Le
w

is
C

he
ss

m
en

U
nm

as
ke

d,
at

tr
ac

te
d

a
la

rg
e

nu
m

be
r

of
vi

si
to

rs
of

al
la

ge
s

w
he

n
it

op
en

ed
at

A
be

rd
ee

n
A

rt
s

G
al

le
ry

in
O

ct
ob

er
20

10
.

C
ha

rle
st

on
P

rim
ar

y�
s

P
6

cl
as

s,
su

pp
or

te
d

by
ou

r
A

rt
s

E
du

ca
tio

n
te

am
,

en
th

us
ia

st
ic

al
ly

em
ba

rk
ed

on
an

in
te

rd
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y
pr

oj
ec

t,
w

rit
in

g
an

d
pe

rf
or

m
in

g
th

re
e

im
ag

in
at

iv
e

ta
ke

s
ba

se
d

on
th

ei
r

vi
si

tt
o

th
e

ex
hi

bi
tio

n.
T

he
ir

C
D

lis
te

ni
ng

st
an

d
is

no
w

on
to

ur
w

ith
th

e
Le

w
is

C
he

ss
m

en
E

xh
ib

iti
on

as
it

tr
av

el
s

ar
ou

nd
th

e
co

un
tr

y.
T

he
G

al
le

ry
al

so
ha

d
a

ve
ry

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ex

hi
bi

tio
n

fe
at

ur
in

g
ite

m
s

fr
om

its
co

lle
ct

io
ns

as
w

el
la

s
th

e
se

co
nd

�A
rt

is
ts

R
oo

m
s�

ex
hi

bi
tio

n
of

w
or

k
by

D
ia

ne
A

rb
us

.

ÿ
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il'

s
F

am
ily

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
er

vi
ce

w
as

id
en

tif
ie

d
by

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

as
an

ex
am

pl
e

of
be

st
pr

ac
tic

e
th

ro
ug

h
a

ca
se

st
ud

y
of

ho
w

ou
r

E
ar

ly
Y

ea
rs

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

is
be

in
g

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

ÿ
A

du
lt

Le
ar

ni
ng

w
as

pa
rt

of
a

C
om

m
un

ity
S

er
vi

ce
gr

ou
p

w
hi

ch
w

as
hi

gh
ly

co
m

m
en

de
d

at
th

e
C

om
m

un
ity

S
er

vi
ce

A
w

ar
ds

he
ld

in
G

la
sg

ow
.

T
hr

ee
le

ar
ne

rs
ca

rr
yi

ng
ou

t
C

om
m

un
ity

S
er

vi
ce

O
rd

er
s

co
m

pl
et

ed
th

ei
r

Jo
hn

M
ui

r
A

w
ar

ds
an

d
S

C
Q

F
4

W
or

ki
ng

w
ith

O
th

er
s

af
te

r
ta

ki
ng

pa
rt

in
a

be
ac

h
cl

ea
n

up
at

th
e

T
or

ry
B

at
te

ry

ÿ
T

he
st

af
fo

ft
he

H
ea

lth
y

M
in

ds
T

ea
m

an
d

st
af

fa
nd

le
ar

ne
rs

fr
om

th
e

S
ou

th
A

re
a

A
du

lt
Li

te
ra

ci
es

T
ea

m
w

on
G

oo
d

P
ra

ct
ic

e
in

A
du

lt
Le

ar
ni

ng
A

w
ar

ds
sp

on
so

re
d

by
S

co
tla

nd
�s

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

.

Page 179



17

ÿ
N

or
th

fie
ld

A
ca

de
m

y
w

er
e

jo
in

t
w

in
ne

rs
of

th
e

B
rit

is
h

F
oo

d
F

or
tn

ig
ht

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

l
C

ha
lle

ng
e.

P
up

ils
w

er
e

in
vi

te
d

to
C

la
re

nc
e

H
ou

se
,L

on
do

n
in

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
11

w
he

re
th

ey
co

ok
ed

th
ei

r
w

in
ni

ng
m

ea
ls

fo
r

H
R

H
T

he
D

uc
he

ss
of

C
or

nw
al

la
nd

th
e

H
ai

ry
B

ik
er

s!

ÿ
K

C
A

D
E

U
T

A
G

an
d

th
e

G
er

m
an

C
on

su
la

te
G

en
er

al
he

ld
a

co
m

pe
tit

io
n

am
on

g
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

an
d

S
hi

re
sc

ho
ol

s
to

pr
ov

id
e

an
op

po
rt

un
ity

fo
r

th
re

e
pu

pi
ls

to
bu

ild
on

th
ei

r
G

er
m

an
la

ng
ua

ge
sk

ill
s

an
d

le
ar

n
m

or
e

ab
ou

t
th

e
lo

ca
l

cu
ltu

re
.

T
he

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

w
as

ru
n

in
as

so
ci

at
io

n
w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il,

A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
C

ou
nc

il,
G

oe
th

e-
In

st
itu

te
G

la
sg

ow
,

G
er

m
an

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

an
d

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
of

A
be

rd
ee

n.
T

hr
ee

w
in

ne
rs

w
er

e
ch

os
en

fr
om

tw
el

ve
pu

pi
ls

w
ho

to
ok

pa
rt

in
th

e
fin

al
of

th
is

co
m

pe
tit

io
n,

w
hi

ch
ha

s
he

lp
ed

to
pr

om
ot

e
G

er
m

an
la

ng
ua

ge
le

ar
ni

ng
in

an
d

ar
ou

nd
A

be
rd

ee
n.

ÿ
T

or
ry

A
ca

de
m

y
w

er
e

pl
ac

ed
1s

t
in

th
e

G
o4

se
t

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

C
ha

lle
ng

e
W

ee
k

at
R

ob
er

t
G

or
do

n�
s

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
.

S
t

M
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y
ha

s
w

on
a

na
tio

na
lR

oc
k

C
ha

lle
ng

e
aw

ar
d

fo
r

P
os

iti
ve

In
cl

us
io

n.
T

hi
s

aw
ar

d
w

as
w

on
fr

om
a

to
ta

lo
f

35
0

sc
ho

ol
s

w
hi

ch
to

ok
pa

rt
in

R
oc

k
C

ha
lle

ng
e

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
U

K
an

d
is

an
ex

ce
lle

nt
an

d
w

el
ld

es
er

ve
d

ac
hi

ev
em

en
tf

or
al

lt
he

pu
pi

ls
an

d
st

af
fi

nv
ol

ve
d.

ÿ
S

ev
en

P
rim

ar
y

7
pu

pi
ls

fr
om

S
co

ts
to

w
n

S
ch

oo
lw

on
a

co
m

pe
tit

io
n

ru
n

by
S

E
P

A
in

w
hi

ch
th

ey
cr

ea
te

d
a

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

on
th

e
to

pi
c

of
flo

od
in

g.
S

tP
et

er
s

R
C

P
rim

ar
y

S
ch

oo
lP

6
cl

as
s

di
d

w
el

li
n

th
e

on
lin

e
M

at
hl

et
ic

s
C

ha
lle

ng
e

-
2n

d
in

S
co

tla
nd

,4
th

to
p

sc
ho

ol
in

th
e

U
K

an
d

8t
h

to
p

cl
as

s.

ÿ
T

hr
ee

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

on
e

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

,
D

an
es

to
ne

,
M

an
or

P
ar

k
an

d
T

ul
lo

s
pr

im
ar

ie
s

an
d

S
t

M
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y,
ac

hi
ev

ed
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
Le

ve
l

in
th

e
H

ea
lth

P
ro

m
ot

in
g

S
ch

oo
ls

In
iti

at
iv

e.
H

az
le

w
oo

d
S

ch
oo

l
be

ca
m

e
th

e
fir

st
sp

ec
ia

l
ne

ed
s

sc
ho

ol
in

th
e

re
gi

on
to

be
aw

ar
de

d
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
le

ve
l,

a
w

el
ld

es
er

ve
d

ac
hi

ev
em

en
tw

hi
ch

in
vo

lv
ed

th
e

w
ho

le
sc

ho
ol

.

ÿ
61

ou
to

f6
4

sc
ho

ol
s

ar
e

re
gi

st
er

ed
ec

o-
sc

ho
ol

s
(4

7
pr

im
ar

y,
11

se
co

nd
ar

y
an

d
2

sp
ec

ia
l)

w
ith

a
to

ta
lo

f2
6

gr
ee

n
fla

gs
be

in
g

aw
ar

de
d

to
da

te
.

ÿ
D

yc
e

A
ca

de
m

y
ac

hi
ev

ed
F

ai
r

T
ra

de
S

ta
tu

s
an

d
R

iv
er

ba
nk

S
ch

oo
la

ch
ie

ve
d

Le
ve

l2
of

th
e

R
ig

ht
s

R
es

pe
ct

in
g

S
ch

oo
lA

w
ar

d.
A

iry
ha

ll
P

rim
ar

y
S

ch
oo

lb
ec

am
e

th
e

fir
st

sc
ho

ol
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
to

ga
in

C
yc

lin
g

S
co

tla
nd

�s
C

yc
le

F
rie

nd
ly

A
w

ar
d.

Page 180



18

ÿ
B

uc
ks

bu
rn

A
ca

de
m

y
an

d
S

tM
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y
w

er
e

se
le

ct
ed

to
be

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e
U

K
pr

oj
ec

t�
In

te
rn

at
io

na
lA

sp
ira

tio
ns

�w
hi

ch
is

de
si

gn
ed

to
tr

an
sf

or
m

th
e

liv
es

of
m

ill
io

ns
of

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

in
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
co

m
m

un
iti

es
ac

ro
ss

th
e

U
K

an
d

ab
ro

ad
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
po

w
er

of
S

po
rt

.
T

hi
s

ex
ci

tin
g

pr
oj

ec
t,

le
d

by
Y

ou
th

S
po

rt
T

ru
st

an
d

th
e

B
rit

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

an
d

sp
on

so
re

d
by

U
ni

ce
fa

nd
U

K
S

po
rt

,w
ill

be
ru

n
fo

r
3

ye
ar

s,
w

ith
a

di
re

ct
lin

k
to

Lo
nd

on
20

12
O

ly
m

pi
c

an
d

P
ar

al
ym

pi
c

G
am

es

ÿ
H

az
le

he
ad

A
ca

de
m

y�
s

N
or

th
E

as
t

C
on

fu
ci

us
C

la
ss

ro
om

H
ub

no
w

ha
s

a
lin

k
sc

ho
ol

in
T

ia
nj

in
,

C
hi

na
.

T
hi

s
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
w

ill
af

fo
rd

ou
r

pu
pi

ls
an

in
si

gh
t

in
to

th
e

w
or

ld
in

C
hi

na
,

th
e

bu
si

ne
ss

w
or

ld
w

hi
ch

fit
s

th
e

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
fo

r
gl

ob
al

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip

ÿ
Li

br
ar

y
an

d
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
s

w
er

e
ev

al
ua

te
d

as
go

od
an

d
ve

ry
go

od
in

th
ei

r
P

ub
lic

Li
br

ar
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

M
at

rix
ev

al
ua

tio
n

fr
om

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

Li
br

ar
y

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

C
ou

nc
il

ÿ
O

ur
A

rt
s

E
du

ca
tio

n
T

ea
m

te
am

ed
up

w
ith

th
e

N
at

io
na

lT
he

at
re

of
S

co
tla

nd
in

th
e

E
xt

re
m

e
P

ro
je

ct
,a

m
aj

or
ar

ts
pr

oj
ec

tc
om

bi
ni

ng
sp

or
ts

,t
he

at
re

,d
an

ce
m

us
ic

an
d

ar
ti

n
a

se
rie

s
of

ci
ty

-w
id

e
ev

en
ts

an
d

w
or

ks
ho

ps
.

T
he

pr
oj

ec
t

cu
lm

in
at

ed
in

th
e

pr
od

uc
tio

n
�N

ot
hi

ng
to

S
ee

H
er

e�
,a

n
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e
ro

lle
rc

oa
st

er
w

he
re

th
e

au
di

en
ce

be
ca

m
e

th
e

ce
nt

ra
lc

ha
ra

ct
er

s.
In

vo
lv

in
g

pu
pi

ls
fr

om
K

in
gs

fo
rd

an
d

S
t

Jo
se

ph
�s

R
C

pr
im

ar
ie

s
an

d
B

rid
ge

of
D

on
A

ca
de

m
y,

th
e

pr
od

uc
tio

n
re

ce
iv

ed
gl

ow
in

g
4

st
ar

re
vi

ew
s

in
th

e
S

co
ts

m
an

an
d

th
e

T
im

es
.

ÿ
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

of
sc

ho
ol

s
-

H
M

IE
un

de
rt

oo
k

3
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

of
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
(C

or
nh

ill
,

F
er

ry
hi

ll
an

d
M

ile
-E

nd
),

tw
o

of
th

es
e

w
er

e
po

si
tiv

e.
O

ne
in

sp
ec

tio
n

w
as

un
de

rt
ak

en
of

a
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
(H

ar
la

w
)

w
hi

ch
w

as
po

si
tiv

e
an

d,
tw

o
sp

ec
ia

l
sc

ho
ol

s
(H

os
pi

ta
l

an
d

H
om

e
T

ui
tio

n
an

d
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

),
on

e
of

th
es

e
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

w
as

po
si

tiv
e.

ÿ
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

of
lo

ca
la

ut
ho

rit
y

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
se

tti
ng

s
-

T
he

to
ta

l
nu

m
be

r
of

H
M

IE
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
un

de
rt

ak
en

fo
r

th
e

pe
rio

d
20

10
/1

1
w

as
3.

A
ll

of
th

es
e

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
w

er
e

po
si

tiv
e

an
d

gr
ad

ed
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y
or

ab
ov

e.
T

he
to

ta
l

nu
m

be
r

of
jo

in
t

H
M

IE
an

d
C

ar
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
te

gr
at

ed
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

of
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

s
un

de
rt

ak
en

fo
r

th
e

pe
rio

d
20

10
/1

1
w

as
on

e.
T

hi
s

w
as

gr
ad

ed
po

si
tiv

e.
T

he
to

ta
l

nu
m

be
r

of
C

ar
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
un

de
rt

ak
en

fo
r

th
e

pe
rio

d
20

09
/1

0
w

as
11

.
A

ll
of

th
es

e
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

w
er

e
gr

ad
ed

3+
.9

1%
w

er
e

gr
ad

ed
4

or
ab

ov
e.

Page 181



19

ÿ
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

of
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
ity

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
se

tti
ng

s
�
T
he

to
ta
l
nu
m
be
r
of

jo
in
t
H
M
IE

an
d
C
ar
e
C
om

m
is
si
on

pa
rt
ne

r
pr
ov
id
er

pr
e-
sc
ho

ol
in
sp
ec
tio
ns

un
de

rt
ak
en

fo
r
th
e
pe
rio
d
20

10
/1
1
w
as

10
.
T
w
o
of

th
es
e
w
er
e
fo
llo
w
-u
p
in
sp
ec
tio
ns
.
O
f
th
e
8
ne

w
in
sp
ec
tio
ns

un
de

rt
ak
en
,7

w
er
e
po

si
tiv
e
an

d
gr
ad

ed
sa
tis
fa
ct
or
y
of

ab
ov
e.

T
he

to
ta
ln
um

be
r
of

C
ar
e
C
om

m
is
si
on

in
sp
ec
tio
ns

un
de
rt
ak
en

fo
r
th
e
pe

rio
d
20
10
/1
1
w
as

32
.
31

of
th
es
e
in
sp
ec
tio
ns

w
er
e
po

si
tiv
e.

ÿ
O
ur

A
dv
en

tu
re

A
be
rd
ee
n
te
am

w
er
e
co
m
m
en
de

d
by

C
yc
lin
g
S
co
tla
nd

fo
r
aw

ar
di
ng

22
0

�G
o

M
ou

nt
ai

n
B

ik
e�

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s.

T
hi

s
to

ta
lw

as
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
hi

gh
er

th
at

an
y

ot
he

r
aw

ar
di

ng
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t

ac
ro

ss
S

co
tla

nd
la

st
ye

ar
an

d
re

co
gn

is
es

sk
ill

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t

on
a

m
ou

nt
ai

n
bi

ke
.

T
he

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

of
fo

ur
af

te
r

sc
ho

ol
bi

ki
ng

se
ss

io
ns

w
as

ac
hi

ev
ed

by
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

or
ki

ng
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

vo
lv

in
g

th
e

S
ch

oo
l,

A
dv

en
tu

re
A

be
rd

ee
n

an
d

co
rp

or
at

e
sp

on
so

rs
.

ÿ
C

om
m

un
ity

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
an

d
A

dv
en

tu
re

A
be

rd
ee

n
w

er
e

ra
n

an
ac

cl
ai

m
ed

an
d

po
si

tiv
el

y
ev

al
ua

te
d

se
rie

s
of

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

fo
r

M
or

e
C

ho
ic

es
M

or
e

C
ha

nc
es

,p
os

iti
ve

de
st

in
at

io
ns

fo
r

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

(1
6+

).
T

he
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
tit

le
d

O
ne

B
ig

S
te

p
w

er
e

de
si

gn
ed

to
be

a
po

si
tiv

e
�s

te
p

up
�

in
to

F
ur

th
er

E
du

ca
tio

n,
em

pl
oy

m
en

t
or

tr
ai

ni
ng

an
d

co
ns

is
te

d
of

a
ba

la
nc

ed
m

ix
tu

re
of

ad
ve

nt
ur

ou
s

ou
td

oo
r

ac
tiv

at
es

an
d

lif
e

sk
ill

s
tr

ai
ni

ng
.

Page 182



20

8.
S

tr
at

eg
ic

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

an
d

O
u

tc
o

m
es

-A
ct

io
n

P
la

n

T
hi

s
se

ct
io

n
pr

ov
id

es
de

ta
ils

of
th

e
S

er
vi

ce
�s

10
pr

io
rit

ie
s

an
d

as
so

ci
at

ed
ou

tc
om

es
.

D
et

ai
ls

of
th

e
ke

y
in

iti
at

iv
es

in
pl

ac
e

to
he

lp
su

pp
or

te
ac

h
ou

tc
om

e
ha

ve
be

en
se

ta
lo

ng
w

ith
ke

y
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
m

ea
su

re
s

to
he

lp
m

on
ito

r
ou

r
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
01

-
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

n
ce

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
S

in
g

le
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

g
re

em
en

t
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

2
W

e
re

al
is

e
ou

r
fu

ll
ec

on
om

ic
po

te
nt

ia
lw

ith
m

or
e

an
d

be
tte

r
em

pl
oy

m
en

to
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
fo

r
ou

r
pe

op
le

N
at

io
na

lO
ut

co
m

e
3

W
e

ar
e

be
tte

r
ed

uc
at

ed
,m

or
e

sk
ill

ed
an

d
m

or
e

su
cc

es
sf

ul
re

no
w

ne
d

fo
r

ou
r

re
se

ar
ch

an
d

in
no

va
tio

n
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

4
O

ur
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
ar

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

le
ar

ne
rs

,c
on

fid
en

ti
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

,e
ffe

ct
iv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
or

s
an

d
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
ci

tiz
en

s
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

5
O

ur
C

hi
ld

re
n

ha
ve

th
e

be
st

st
ar

ti
n

lif
e

an
d

ar
e

re
ad

y
to

su
cc

ee
d

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

2
H

el
p

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
ls

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

01
.0

1
-

C
h

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
ac

ce
ss

p
o

si
ti

ve
le

ar
n

in
g

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
an

d
d

ev
el

o
p

th
ei

r
sk

ill
s,

co
n

fi
d

en
ce

an
d

se
lf

es
te

em
to

th
e

fu
lle

st
p

o
te

n
ti

al

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
01

.0
1a

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

E
ar

ly
Y

ea
rs

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

01
.0

1b
R

ed
es

ig
n

of
E

ar
ly

Y
ea

rs
S

er
vi

ce
01

.0
1c

Im
pl

em
en

tA
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

01
.0

1d
D

ev
el

op
pu

pi
li

nv
ol

ve
m

en
ts

tr
at

eg
y

an
d

us
e

pu
pi

lv
ie

w
s

to
in

fo
rm

an
d

im
pr

ov
e

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

S
ch

oo
ls

&
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

01
.0

1e
D

ev
el

op
pa

re
nt

al
in

vo
lv

em
en

ts
tr

at
eg

y
an

d
us

e
pa

re
nt

/c
ar

er
vi

ew
s

to
in

fo
rm

an
d

im
pr

ov
e

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

01
.0

1f
E

nh
an

ce
ou

r
yo

ut
h

vo
ic

e
an

d
yo

ut
h

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
th

ro
ug

h
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
A

be
rd

ee
n

Y
ou

th
C

ou
nc

il
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

Page 183



21

01
.0

2
-

Im
p

ro
ve

th
e

o
u

tc
o

m
es

fo
r

al
lo

u
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
01

.0
2a

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ct

io
n

pl
an

s
to

su
pp

or
ty

ou
ng

pe
op

le
un

de
r

M
or

e
C

ho
ic

es
,M

or
e

C
ha

nc
es

S
tr

at
eg

y
an

d
16

+
Le

ar
ni

ng
C

ho
ic

es
01

.0
2b

W
or

k
w

ith
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
,p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
th

os
e

in
th

e
M

C
M

C
gr

ou
p

to
su

pp
or

tt
he

m
in

th
ei

r
tr

an
si

tio
n

in
to

em
pl

oy
m

en
tp

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
vi

a
w

or
k

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
01

.0
2c

Im
pl

em
en

tO
ut

do
or

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

E
du

ca
tio

na
lE

xc
ur

si
on

s
P

ol
ic

y
an

d
G

ui
da

nc
e

01
.0

2d
R

ed
es

ig
n

of
ch

ild
ca

re
se

rv
ic

es
in

co
m

m
un

iti
es

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

E
ng

lis
h

an
d

M
at

hs
at

le
ve

l3
+

by
th

e
en

d
of

S
4

92
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

5+
le

ve
l3

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
4

91
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

5+
le

ve
l4

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
4

75
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

5+
le

ve
l5

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
4

32
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

5+
le

ve
l5

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
5

48
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

1+
le

ve
l6

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
5

40
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

3+
le

ve
l6

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
5

27
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

1+
le

ve
l6

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
6

44
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

3+
le

ve
l6

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
6

31
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

5+
le

ve
l6

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
6

22
%

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
at

ta
in

in
g

1+
le

ve
l7

or
m

or
e

by
en

d
of

S
6

17
%

Page 184



22

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

%
of

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ed
uc

at
io

n
ce

nt
re

s
an

d
nu

rs
er

ie
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
in

te
gr

at
ed

H
M

IE
an

d
C

ar
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
sp

ec
tio

n
re

po
rt

s
10

0%
98

%

%
of

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
H

M
IE

in
sp

ec
tio

n
re

po
rt

s
67

%
90

%

%
of

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

po
si

tiv
e

H
M

IE
in

sp
ec

tio
n

re
po

rt
s

10
0%

90
%

N
um

be
r

of
ex

cl
us

io
ns

-
P

rim
ar

y
S

ch
oo

ls
34

3
(0

9/
10

)

N
um

be
r

of
ex

cl
us

io
ns

-
S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

10
59

(0
9/

10
)

%
sc

ho
ol

le
av

er
s

in
po

si
tiv

e
an

d
su

st
ai

ne
d

de
st

in
at

io
ns

86
%

(0
9/

10
)

90
%

%
of

pa
rt

ne
r

pr
ov

id
er

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
ed

uc
at

io
n

ce
nt

re
s

an
d

nu
rs

er
ie

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

po
si

tiv
e

in
te

gr
at

ed
H

M
IE

an
d

C
ar

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

sp
ec

tio
n

re
po

rt
s

88
%

10
0%

%
of

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ed
uc

at
io

n
ce

nt
re

s
an

d
nu

rs
er

ie
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
C

ar
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
sp

ec
tio

n
re

po
rt

s
10

0%
98

%

%
of

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ed
uc

at
io

n
ce

nt
re

s
an

d
nu

rs
er

ie
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
H

M
IE

in
sp

ec
tio

n
re

po
rt

s
10

0%
98

%

%
of

pa
rt

ne
r

pr
ov

id
er

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
ed

uc
at

io
n

ce
nt

re
s

an
d

nu
rs

er
ie

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

po
si

tiv
e

C
ar

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

sp
ec

tio
n

re
po

rt
s

97
%

10
0%

%
of

co
un

ci
ld

el
iv

er
ed

ch
ild

ca
re

se
rv

ic
es

re
ce

iv
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
S

C
S

W
IS

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
N

ew
m

ea
su

re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g

in
an

d
ac

hi
ev

in
g

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n

th
ro

ug
h

aw
ar

ds
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
52

2
(0

9/
10

)
17

4

N
um

be
r

of
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
pu

pi
ls

pl
ac

ed
by

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il
W

or
k

E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

U
ni

t
19

30

N
um

be
r

of
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

th
e

M
or

e
C

ho
ic

es
,M

or
e

C
ha

nc
es

gr
ou

p
en

ga
ge

d
in

T
oo

lk
it

fo
r

P
ro

gr
es

s
W

or
k

P
la

ce
m

en
ts

41
6

Page 185



23

P
ri

o
ri

ty
02

-
F

it
fo

r
P

u
rp

o
se

S
ch

o
o

ls
,L

ea
rn

in
g

C
en

tr
es

,C
u

lt
u

ra
la

n
d

S
p

o
rt

in
g

F
ac

ili
ti

es

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
S

in
g

le
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

g
re

em
en

t
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

3
W

e
ar

e
be

tte
r

ed
uc

at
ed

,m
or

e
sk

ill
ed

an
d

m
or

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

,r
en

ow
ne

d
fo

r
ou

r
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
in

no
va

tio
n

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

2
H

el
p

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
ls

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

02
.0

1
-

E
ve

ry
o

n
e

w
ill

h
av

e
ac

ce
ss

to
h

ig
h

q
u

al
it

y
le

ar
n

in
g

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
an

d
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
th

em
to

ac
h

ie
ve

th
ei

r
fu

ll
p

o
te

n
ti

al

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
02

.0
1a

M
ov

e
C

om
m

un
ity

C
en

tr
es

to
'L

ea
se

d
M

od
el

'
02

.0
1b

D
ev

el
op

m
en

to
fC

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

F
ac

ili
tie

s
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

02
.0

1c
D

ev
el

op
a

st
ra

te
gi

c
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

th
e

m
an

ag
em

en
to

fE
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

bu
ild

in
gs

an
d

la
nd

02
.0

1d
D

ev
el

op
a

Le
ar

ni
ng

E
st

at
e

S
tr

at
eg

y
to

en
su

re
an

af
fo

rd
ab

le
an

d
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
le

ar
ni

ng
es

ta
te

w
hi

ch
m

ak
es

be
st

us
e

of
re

so
ur

ce
s,

en
su

rin
g

fo
cu

s
on

ar
ea

s
of

gr
ea

te
st

ne
ed

02
.0

1e
D

ev
el

op
an

d
im

pl
em

en
ta

n
im

pr
ov

ed
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

m
an

ag
in

g
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

E
du

ca
tio

na
lD

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

P
ol

ic
y

&
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

%
le

as
ed

ce
nt

re
s

th
at

ha
ve

ac
hi

ev
ed

�le
as

ed
�o

r
eq

ui
va

le
nt

st
at

us
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

Page 186



24

P
ri

o
ri

ty
03

-
L

ea
rn

in
g

in
th

e
W

id
er

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
S

in
g

le
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

g
re

em
en

t
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

2
W

e
re

al
is

e
ou

r
fu

ll
ec

on
om

ic
po

te
nt

ia
lw

ith
m

or
e

an
d

be
tte

r
em

pl
oy

m
en

to
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
fo

r
ou

r
pe

op
le

N
at

io
na

lO
ut

co
m

e
3

W
e

ar
e

be
tte

r
ed

uc
at

ed
,m

or
e

sk
ill

ed
an

d
m

or
e

su
cc

es
sf

ul
,r

en
ow

ne
d

fo
r

ou
r

re
se

ar
ch

an
d

in
no

va
tio

n
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

11
W

e
ha

ve
st

ro
ng

,r
es

ili
en

ta
nd

su
pp

or
tiv

e
co

m
m

un
iti

es
w

he
re

pe
op

le
ta

ke
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

fo
r

th
ei

r
ow

n
ac

tio
ns

an
d

ho
w

th
ey

af
fe

ct
ot

he
rs

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

1
P

ro
vi

de
fo

r
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
th

e
m

os
tv

ul
ne

ra
bl

e
pe

op
le

P
rio

rit
y

2
H

el
p

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
ls

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

P
rio

rit
y

5
E

ns
ur

e
a

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

ec
on

om
ic

fu
tu

re
P

rio
rit

y
6

E
ns

ur
e

ef
fic

ie
nt

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
de

liv
er

y
of

se
rv

ic
es

by
th

e
co

un
ci

la
nd

w
ith

its
pa

rt
ne

rs

03
.0

1
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

le
ar

n
er

s
to

ac
ce

ss
em

p
lo

ym
en

t
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
03

.0
1a

D
ev

el
op

an
d

su
st

ai
n

fir
st

st
ep

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

w
hi

ch
pr

ov
id

e
sk

ill
s

fo
r

lif
e,

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

w
or

k
03

.0
1b

W
or

k
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

ke
y

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

to
de

ve
lo

p
an

d
su

st
ai

n
em

pl
oy

m
en

tp
ro

gr
am

m
es

03
.0

1c
P

ro
vi

de
su

pp
or

tt
o

ov
er

co
m

e
ba

rr
ie

rs
to

ac
ce

ss
to

le
ar

ni
ng

,t
ra

in
in

g
an

d
em

pl
oy

m
en

t
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

03
.0

2
-

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
p

eo
p

le
o

f
al

la
g

es
to

p
la

y
an

ac
ti

ve
ro

le
in

th
ei

r
le

ar
n

in
g

in
o

rd
er

to
m

ax
im

is
e

th
ei

r
p

o
te

n
ti

al

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
03

.0
2a

C
re

at
io

n
of

In
te

gr
at

ed
C

om
m

un
iti

es
T

ea
m

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

03
.0

2b
C

re
at

e
a

ci
ty

w
id

e
Li

te
ra

cy
S

tr
at

eg
y

w
or

ki
ng

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
ke

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
S

ch
oo

ls
&

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
/C

om
m

un
iti

es
,

C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

Page 187



25

03
.0

3
-

Im
p

ro
ve

en
g

ag
em

en
t

an
d

su
st

ai
n

ed
in

vo
lv

em
en

t
in

th
e

le
ar

n
in

g
p

ro
ce

ss

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
03

.0
3a

P
ro

vi
de

su
pp

or
t,

tr
ai

ni
ng

an
d

ad
vi

ce
fo

r
vo

lu
nt

ar
y

m
an

ag
em

en
tc

om
m

itt
ee

s
to

de
ve

lo
p

ca
pa

ci
ty

to
ru

n
co

m
m

un
ity

ce
nt

re
s

an
d

su
pp

or
ta

du
lt

le
ar

ni
ng

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

03
.0

3b
D

ev
el

op
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
to

en
su

re
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

de
liv

er
y

of
se

rv
ic

es
in

co
m

m
un

iti
es

03
.0

3c
S

up
po

rt
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fl
ea

rn
in

g
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
to

im
pr

ov
e

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
an

d
ou

tc
om

es
fo

r
al

ll
ea

rn
er

s,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
th

os
e

w
ith

ad
di

tio
na

ls
up

po
rt

ne
ed

s
03

.0
3d

In
ve

st
ig

at
e

an
d

de
ve

lo
p

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

w
ith

in
th

e
w

id
er

co
m

m
un

ity
an

d
vi

a
ot

he
r

le
ar

ni
ng

pr
ov

id
er

s
to

en
ha

nc
e

le
ar

ni
ng

w
ith

in
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
co

m
m

un
iti

es
03

.0
3e

W
or

k
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e
co

m
m

un
ity

fo
ra

to
su

pp
or

te
ffe

ct
iv

e
en

ga
ge

m
en

ta
nd

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n
03

.0
3f

Im
pr

ov
e

th
e

qu
al

ity
an

d
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y

of
cu

ltu
re

an
d

sp
or

ts
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
as

an
in

te
gr

al
co

m
po

ne
nt

of
lif

el
on

g
le

ar
ni

ng
in

th
e

C
ity

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

%
of

po
si

tiv
e

ev
al

ua
tio

ns
fr

om
H

M
IE

of
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
iti

es
0%

10
0%

%
of

po
si

tiv
e

in
sp

ec
tio

n
re

po
rt

s
fr

om
H

M
Ie

of
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
iti

es
in

re
la

tio
n

to
Q

I2
.1

Im
pa

ct
on

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

an
d

ad
ul

ts
as

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

0%
10

0%

%
of

po
si

tiv
e

in
sp

ec
tio

n
re

po
rt

s
fr

om
H

M
Ie

of
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
iti

es
in

re
la

tio
n

to
Q

I4
.1

Im
pa

ct
on

C
om

m
un

iti
es

ov
er

th
e

ye
ar

10
0%

10
0%

N
um

be
r

of
ad

ul
ts

re
ce

iv
in

g
su

pp
or

tw
ith

co
re

sk
ill

s
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
sp

ea
ke

rs
of

ot
he

r
la

ng
ua

ge
s

le
ar

ni
ng

E
ng

lis
h

up
to

in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

le
ve

l
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
us

er
s

of
co

m
m

un
ity

ce
nt

re
s

at
te

nd
in

g
fo

r
le

ar
ni

ng
pu

rp
os

es
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
m

ee
tin

gs
of

le
ar

ni
ng

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
ar

ea
pr

of
ile

s
co

m
pl

et
ed

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
tr

ai
ni

ng
ho

ur
s

fo
r

m
an

ag
em

en
tc

om
m

itt
ee

s
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

Page 188



26

P
ri

o
ri

ty
04

-
T

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
S

in
g

le
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

g
re

em
en

t
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

3
W

e
ar

e
be

tte
r

ed
uc

at
ed

,m
or

e
sk

ill
ed

an
d

m
or

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

,r
en

ow
ne

d
fo

r
ou

r
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
in

no
va

tio
n

N
at

io
na

lO
ut

co
m

e
4

O
ur

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

ar
e

su
cc

es
sf

ul
le

ar
ne

rs
,c

on
fid

en
ti

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
,e

ffe
ct

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

an
d

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

ci
tiz

en
s

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

2
H

el
p

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
ls

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

P
rio

rit
y

5
E

ns
ur

e
a

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

ec
on

om
ic

fu
tu

re
fo

r
th

e
ci

ty

04
.0

1
-

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
ac

ti
ve

an
d

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
u

se
o

f
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

to
w

id
en

le
ar

n
in

g
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
04

.0
1a

D
ev

el
op

a
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
S

tr
at

eg
y

fo
r

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

04
.0

1b
M

ax
im

is
e

th
e

us
e

of
ne

w
te

ch
no

lo
gy

to
in

cr
ea

se
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
04

.0
1c

E
m

be
d

th
e

us
e

of
IC

T
to

en
ha

nc
e

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

te
ac

hi
ng

an
d

to
w

id
en

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
in

cu
ltu

re
an

d
sp

or
ts

ac
tiv

iti
es

E
du

ca
tio

na
lD

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

P
ol

ic
y

&
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

N
um

be
r

of
vi

si
ts

to
/u

sa
ge

s
of

co
un

ci
lf

un
de

d
or

pa
rt

fu
nd

ed
m

us
eu

m
s

-
vi

rt
ua

l
37

9,
20

6

N
um

be
r

of
us

er
s

of
P

C
te

rm
in

al
s

w
ith

in
Le

ar
ni

ng
C

en
tr

es
an

d
Le

ar
ni

ng
A

cc
es

s
P

oi
nt

s
as

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
of

re
si

de
nt

po
pu

la
tio

n
18

.8
5%

18
%

N
um

be
r

of
vi

si
ts

to
lib

ra
rie

s
�
vi
rt
ua

l
45
5,
24
7

%
G
lo
w
en
ab

le
d
sc
ho
ol
s

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

Page 189



27

P
ri

o
ri

ty
05

-
H

ea
lt

h
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
S

in
g

le
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

g
re

em
en

t
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

5
O

ur
ch

ild
re

n
ha

ve
th

e
be

st
st

ar
ti

n
lif

e
an

d
ar

e
re

ad
y

to
su

cc
ee

d

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

2
H

el
p

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
ls

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

P
rio

rit
y

3
M

an
ag

e
ou

r
w

as
te

be
tte

r
an

d
in

cr
ea

se
re

cy
cl

in
g

P
rio

rit
y

5
E

ns
ur

e
a

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

ec
on

om
ic

fu
tu

re
fo

r
th

e
ci

ty
P

rio
rit

y
6

E
ns

ur
e

ef
fic

ie
nt

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
de

liv
er

y
of

se
rv

ic
es

by
th

e
co

un
ci

la
nd

w
ith

its
pa

rt
ne

rs

05
.0

1
-

E
n

su
re

th
e

h
ea

lt
h

,w
el

lb
ei

n
g

an
d

sa
fe

ty
o

f
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
st

af
f

in
th

e
co

u
rs

e
o

f
th

ei
r

w
o

rk

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
05

.0
1a

C
o-

or
di

na
te

he
al

th
an

d
sa

fe
ty

ac
tiv

iti
es

ac
ro

ss
th

e
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
05

.0
1b

E
ns

ur
e

ro
bu

st
in

ci
de

nt
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

pl
an

ni
ng

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
ar

e
in

pl
ac

e
E

du
ca

tio
na

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
P

ol
ic

y
&

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

05
.0

2
-

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
p

eo
p

le
to

m
ak

in
g

p
o

si
ti

ve
ch

o
ic

es
ab

o
u

t
th

ei
r

d
ie

ts
an

d
lif

es
ty

le
s

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
05

.0
2a

Im
pr

ov
e

th
e

he
al

th
an

d
w

el
lb

ei
ng

of
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
vi

a
H

ea
lth

P
ro

m
ot

in
g

S
ch

oo
ls

S
ch

oo
ls

&
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

05
.0

2b
Im

pr
ov

e
th

e
he

al
th

an
d

w
el

lb
ei

ng
of

th
e

C
ity

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

05
.0

3
-

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

ls
u

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
05

.0
3a

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
an

d
in

cr
ea

se
ac

tiv
e

tr
av

el
to

sc
ho

ol
05

.0
3b

In
cr

ea
se

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
E

co
-S

ch
oo

ls
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

S
ch

oo
ls

&
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

Page 190



28

05
.0

4
-

E
n

su
re

ac
ce

ss
to

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

to
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e

in
cu

lt
u

ra
la

n
d

sp
o

rt
in

g
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
05

.0
4a

In
cr

ea
se

th
e

qu
al

ity
an

d
le

ve
lo

fp
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
in

cu
ltu

ra
la

nd
sp

or
ts

an
d

re
cr

ea
tio

na
la

ct
iv

iti
es

m
ax

im
is

in
g

th
e

im
pa

ct
on

so
ci

al
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
an

d
ph

ys
ic

al
an

d
m

en
ta

lh
ea

lth
05

.0
4b

In
cr

ea
se

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
to

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

in
sp

or
tw

ith
in

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

th
e

w
id

er
co

m
m

un
ity

an
d

in
cr

ea
se

ca
pa

ci
ty

to
de

liv
er

vi
a

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t,

re
te

nt
io

n
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
fa

vo
lu

nt
ee

r
ne

tw
or

k
05

.0
4c

S
up

po
rt

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fq
ua

lit
y

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
es

w
hi

ch
pr

ov
id

e
re

si
de

nt
s

of
th

e
C

ity
w

ith
a

hi
gh

qu
al

ity
of

lif
e

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

%
S

ch
oo

ls
ac

hi
ev

in
g

H
ea

lth
P

ro
m

ot
in

g
S

ch
oo

ls
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
A

w
ar

d
11

%
5%

%
E

ar
ly

ye
ar

se
tti

ng
s

ac
hi

ev
in

g
E

ar
ly

Y
ea

rs
H

ea
lth

&
W

el
lb

ei
ng

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

A
w

ar
d

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
sc

ho
ol

s
w

ith
H

ea
lth

y
W

or
ki

ng
Li

ve
s

A
w

ar
d

1
(0

9/
10

)

%
pu

pi
ls

un
de

rt
ak

in
g

ac
tiv

e
tr

av
el

to
sc

ho
ol

69
.1

3%
71

.3
%

%
of

sc
ho

ol
s

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g
in

E
co

-S
ch

oo
ls

A
w

ar
d

ac
hi

ev
in

g
G

re
en

F
la

g
st

at
us

41
%

%
of

P
rim

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

de
liv

er
in

g
2

ho
ur

s
P

E
pe

r
w

ee
k

(P
1

to
P

7)
47

.9
5%

(0
9/

10
)

%
of

S
ec

on
da

ry
sc

ho
ol

s
de

liv
er

in
g

2
ho

ur
s

P
E

pe
r

w
ee

k
(S

1
to

S
4)

16
.6

7%
(0

9/
10

)

N
um

be
r

of
at

te
nd

an
ce

s
at

po
ol

s
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

co
m

m
un

ity
po

ol
s)

69
5,

88
0

N
um

be
r

of
at

te
nd

an
ce

s
at

ot
he

r
in

do
or

sp
or

ts
an

d
le

is
ur

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

ex
cl

ud
in

g
po

ol
s

in
a

co
m

bi
ne

d
co

m
pl

ex
1,

04
9,

49
3

N
um

be
r

of
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

de
liv

er
in

g
ac

tiv
iti

es
in

th
e

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

N
et

w
or

k
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

Page 191



29

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

N
um

be
r

of
qu

al
ifi

ed
ad

ul
tv

ol
un

te
er

s
de

liv
er

in
g

ac
tiv

iti
es

in
th

e
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
N

et
w

or
k

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
qu

al
ifi

ed
se

ni
or

pu
pi

ls
de

liv
er

in
g

ac
tiv

iti
es

in
th

e
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
N

et
w

or
k

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
es

si
on

s
pr

ov
id

ed
by

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

18
,0

48

N
um

be
r

of
ac

tiv
ity

se
ss

io
ns

pr
ov

id
ed

by
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
1,

37
3

N
um

be
r

of
ex

te
nd

ed
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

cl
ub

s
pr

ov
id

ed
by

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
ho

lid
ay

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

pr
ov

id
ed

by
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
ne

w
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
w

ith
a

di
sa

bi
lit

y
ta

ki
ng

pa
rt

in
ph

ys
ic

al
ac

tiv
ity

an
d

sp
or

t
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
ac

tiv
iti

es
pr

ov
id

ed
by

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
fo

r
gi

rls
an

d
yo

un
g

w
om

en
42

Page 192



30

P
ri

o
ri

ty
06

-
E

n
g

ag
em

en
t

in
A

rt
s,

H
er

it
ag

e,
C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
S

in
g

le
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

g
re

em
en

t
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

13
W

e
ta

ke
pr

id
e

in
a

st
ro

ng
,f

ai
r

an
d

in
cl

us
iv

e
na

tio
na

li
de

nt
ity

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

2
H

el
p

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
ls

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

P
rio

rit
y

5
E

ns
ur

e
a

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

ec
on

om
ic

fu
tu

re
fo

r
th

e
ci

ty
P

rio
rit

y
6

E
ns

ur
e

ef
fic

ie
nt

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
de

liv
er

y
of

se
rv

ic
es

by
th

e
co

un
ci

la
nd

w
ith

its
pa

rt
ne

rs

06
.0

1
-

R
ai

se
th

e
p

ro
fi

le
o

f
cu

lt
u

re
an

d
sp

o
rt

n
at

io
n

al
ly

an
d

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
ly

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
06

.0
1a

E
st

ab
lis

h
a

st
ro

ng
br

an
d

fo
r

th
e

C
ity

06
.0

1b
A

ttr
ac

tm
aj

or
cu

ltu
ra

la
nd

sp
or

tin
g

ev
en

ts
to

th
e

C
ity

06
.0

1c
D

ev
el

op
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
ne

tw
or

ks
an

d
lin

ks
w

ith
bo

th
cu

ltu
ra

la
nd

no
n

cu
ltu

ra
lb

od
ie

s
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

06
.0

2
-

In
cr

ea
se

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
cu

lt
u

re
an

d
sp

o
rt

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
06

.0
2a

W
or

k
w

ith
lo

ca
la

nd
na

tio
na

lp
ar

tn
er

s
to

de
ve

lo
p

re
ve

nu
e

an
d

ca
pi

ta
ls

tr
ea

m
s

to
in

ve
st

in
ar

ts
,

cu
ltu

re
,h

er
ita

ge
an

d
sp

or
ts

in
th

e
C

ity
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

06
.0

3
-

R
ai

se
th

e
p

ro
fi

le
o

f
cu

lt
u

re
an

d
sp

o
rt

in
th

e
C

it
y

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
06

.0
3a

D
ev

el
op

an
d

de
liv

er
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

pr
io

rit
ie

s
06

.0
3b

M
ov

e
to

C
ul

tu
ra

lT
ru

st
06

.0
3c

R
oo

ta
nd

br
an

ch
re

vi
ew

of
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

ar
ts

an
d

sp
or

ts
se

rv
ic

es
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

Page 193



31

06
.0

4
�

R
ec

o
g

n
is

e
an

d
ce

le
b

ra
te

th
e

C
it

y�
s

h
er

it
ag

e

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
06

.0
4a

C
el

eb
ra

te
,p

re
se

rv
e

an
d

in
te

rp
re

to
ur

ta
ng

ib
le

an
d

in
ta

ng
ib

le
cu

ltu
ra

lh
er

ita
ge

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

06
.0

5
�

A
tt

ra
ct

an
d

re
ta

in
cr

ea
ti

ve
p

ra
ct

it
io

n
er

s
in

th
e

C
it

y

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
06

.0
5a

P
ro

vi
de

an
d

fa
ci

lit
at

e
a

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
of

pr
of

es
si

on
al

pl
at

fo
rm

s,
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
an

d
in

ve
st

m
en

t
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

N
um

be
r

of
vi

si
ts

to
lib

ra
rie

s
-

pe
rs

on
1,

12
7,

23
6

N
um

be
r

of
vi

si
ts

to
/u

sa
ge

s
of

co
un

ci
lf

un
de

d
or

pa
rt

fu
nd

ed
m

us
eu

m
s

-
ou

tr
ea

ch
1,

83
5

N
um

be
r

of
vi

si
ts

to
/u

sa
ge

s
of

co
un

ci
lf

un
de

d
or

pa
rt

fu
nd

ed
m

us
eu

m
s

-
pe

rs
on

31
9,

94
1

Page 194



32

P
ri

o
ri

ty
07

-
H

el
p

in
g

th
o

se
w

it
h

d
if

fe
re

n
t

n
ee

d
s

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
S

in
g

le
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

g
re

em
en

t
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

5
O

ur
ch

ild
re

n
ha

ve
th

e
be

st
st

ar
ti

n
lif

e
an

d
ar

e
re

ad
y

to
su

cc
ee

d
N

at
io

na
lO

ut
co

m
e

8
W

e
ha

ve
im

pr
ov

ed
th

e
lif

e
ch

an
ce

s
of

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

an
d

fa
m

ili
es

at
ris

k

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

1
P

ro
vi

de
fo

r
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
th

e
m

os
tv

ul
ne

ra
bl

e
pe

op
le

P
rio

rit
y

2
H

el
p

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
ls

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n
re

ac
h

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

P
rio

rit
y

6
E

ns
ur

e
ef

fic
ie

nt
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

de
liv

er
y

of
se

rv
ic

es
by

th
e

co
un

ci
lw

ith
its

pa
rt

ne
rs

07
.0

1
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

th
ro

u
g

h
an

in
te

g
ra

te
d

ch
ild

re
n

�s
se

rv
ic

e
w

it
h

si
n

g
le

p
o

in
ts

o
f

ac
ce

ss

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
07

.0
1a

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
an

d
de

liv
er

y
of

In
te

gr
at

ed
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

n
07

.0
1b

R
ai

se
aw

ar
en

es
s

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

ea
rly

in
te

rv
en

tio
n

an
d

su
pp

or
tt

o
he

lp
ch

ild
re

n,
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
,t

he
ir

fa
m

ili
es

an
d

ca
re

rs
ac

ce
ss

se
rv

ic
es

to
m

ee
tt

he
ir

in
di

vi
du

al
ne

ed
s

w
ith

in
th

e
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
of

G
et

tin
g

It
R

ig
ht

F
or

E
ve

ry
C

hi
ld

(G
IR

F
E

C
)

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

07
.0

2
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

vu
ln

er
ab

le
le

ar
n

er
s

to
ac

h
ie

ve
th

ei
r

fu
ll

p
o

te
n

ti
al

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
07

.0
2a

E
ar

ly
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n

an
d

as
se

ss
m

en
to

fc
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
w

ith
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s

07
.0

2b
R

ev
ie

w
an

d
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fi
nc

lu
si

on
st

ra
te

gy
07

.0
2c

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
nd

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

po
si

tiv
e

be
ha

vi
ou

r
st

ra
te

gy

S
ch

oo
ls

&
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

07
.0

2d
M

ul
ti-

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

th
e

Jo
in

tC
hi

ld
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
A

ct
io

n
P

la
n

to
im

pr
ov

e
th

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

of
ch

ild
pr

ot
ec

tio
n

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

m
ee

tt
he

ne
ed

s
of

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
fa

m
ili

es
07

.0
1e

R
ed

uc
e

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
ou

to
fa

ut
ho

rit
y

pl
ac

em
en

ts
by

re
de

si
gn

of
ex

is
tin

g
lo

ca
ls

er
vi

ce
s

07
.0

2f
D

ev
el

op
a

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

of
su

pp
or

tf
or

yo
un

g
ca

re
rs

07
/0

2g
Id

en
tif

y
an

d
su

pp
or

tv
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

le
ar

ne
rs

of
al

la
ge

s

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

Page 195



33

07
.0

3
-

E
n

su
re

o
u

r
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

ar
e

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
to

al
l

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
07

.0
3a

P
ro

vi
de

up
to

da
te

an
d

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
on

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
vi

a
th

e
F

am
ily

an
d

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
er

vi
ce

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

07
.0

3b
S

up
po

rt
th

e
in

cl
us

io
n

of
m

in
or

ity
or

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d
gr

ou
ps

vi
a

th
e

S
in

gl
e

E
qu

al
ity

S
ch

em
e

A
ll

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
of

16
-

18
ye

ar
ol

ds
,c

ea
si

ng
to

be
lo

ok
ed

af
te

r,
ac

hi
ev

in
g

le
ve

l3
in

an
y

su
bj

ec
t

73
%

(0
9/

10
)

81

S
Q

A
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

%
of

16
-

18
ye

ar
ol

ds
,c

ea
si

ng
to

be
lo

ok
ed

af
te

r,
ac

hi
ev

in
g

le
ve

l3
in

E
ng

lis
h

an
d

M
at

hs
53

%
(0

9/
10

)
72

%
sc

ho
ol

le
av

er
s,

lo
ok

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n,

in
po

si
tiv

e
de

st
in

at
io

ns
51

(0
9/

10
)

50

%
up

ta
ke

of
fr

ee
sc

ho
ol

m
ea

ls
am

on
gs

tp
rim

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
pu

pi
ls

en
tit

le
d

an
d

re
gi

st
er

ed
fo

r
fr

ee
sc

ho
ol

m
ea

ls
88

%
(0

9/
10

)

%
up

ta
ke

of
fr

ee
sc

ho
ol

m
ea

ls
am

on
gs

ts
ec

on
da

ry
sc

ho
ol

pu
pi

ls
en

tit
le

d
an

d
re

gi
st

er
ed

fo
r

fr
ee

sc
ho

ol
m

ea
ls

52
%

(0
9/

10
)

N
um

be
r

of
yo

un
g

ca
re

rs
in

th
e

ci
ty

2,
34

0

%
pu

pi
ls

w
ith

E
ng

lis
h

as
an

ad
di

tio
na

ll
an

gu
ag

e
15

03
(2

00
9)

%
sc

ho
ol

s
w

ith
R

ig
ht

s
R

es
pe

ct
in

g
S

ch
oo

lA
w

ar
d

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
vu

ln
er

ab
le

le
ar

ne
rs

su
pp

or
te

d
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

Page 196



34

P
ri

o
ri

ty
08

-
B

et
te

r
P

er
fo

rm
in

g
/V

al
u

e
fo

r
M

o
n

ey

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

6
E

ns
ur

e
ef

fic
ie

nt
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

de
liv

er
y

of
se

rv
ic

es
by

th
e

co
un

ci
lw

ith
its

pa
rt

ne
rs

08
.0

1
-

S
im

p
lif

y
an

d
st

an
d

ar
d

is
e

se
rv

ic
e

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

ta
rg

et
in

g
re

so
u

rc
es

to
th

e
ri

g
h

t
ar

ea
s

an
d

h
el

p
in

g
to

b
al

an
ce

b
u

d
g

et
s

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
08

.0
1a

Id
en

tif
y

an
d

ex
pl

or
e

sh
ar

ed
se

rv
ic

es
de

liv
er

y
an

d
jo

in
tc

on
tr

ac
ts

to
ac

hi
ev

e
be

tte
r

ou
tc

om
es

,b
es

t
va

lu
e

an
d

re
du

ce
pr

oc
ur

em
en

tc
os

ts
08

.0
1b

D
el

iv
er

y
an

d
ac

hi
ev

em
en

to
fe

ffi
ci

en
cy

sa
vi

ng
s

an
d

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n

op
tio

ns
08

.0
1c

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

ro
bu

st
co

rp
or

at
e

sy
st

em
s

an
d

pr
oc

es
se

s

E
du

ca
tio

na
lD

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

P
ol

ic
y

&
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

08
.0

1d
E

xp
lo

re
op

tio
ns

fo
r

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

m
od

el
s

fo
r

cu
ltu

re
an

d
sp

or
t

08
.0

1e
M

ax
im

is
e

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
r

ge
ne

ra
tin

g
in

co
m

e
to

su
pp

or
td

ev
el

op
m

en
tp

ro
gr

am
m

es
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt

08
.0

2
-

D
em

o
n

st
ra

te
o

u
r

co
m

m
it

m
en

t
to

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
08

.0
2a

In
tr

od
uc

e
a

ro
lli

ng
cy

cl
e

of
se

rv
ic

e
va

lid
at

ed
se

lf
as

se
ss

m
en

t
S

ch
oo

ls
&

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
08

.0
2b

E
ffe

ct
iv

e
m

on
ito

rin
g

an
d

re
po

rt
in

g
of

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

ag
ai

ns
tq

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e
an

d
qu

al
ita

tiv
e

m
ea

su
re

s
E

du
ca

tio
na

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
P

ol
ic

y
&

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

08
.0

2c
E

ffe
ct

iv
el

y
m

on
ito

r
an

d
ev

al
ua

te
th

e
im

pa
ct

of
ar

ts
,c

ul
tu

re
,h

er
ita

ge
an

d
sp

or
ts

ac
tiv

iti
es

08
.0

2d
E

ffe
ct

iv
el

y
m

on
ito

r
an

d
ev

al
ua

te
th

e
im

pa
ct

of
co

m
m

un
ity

le
ar

ni
ng

ac
tiv

iti
es

C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

&
S

po
rt

Page 197



35

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

%
ac

hi
ev

em
en

to
fe

ffi
ci

en
cy

sa
vi

ng
s

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

P
os

iti
ve

�H
ow

G
oo

d
is

O
ur

C
ou

nc
il�

R
at

in
g

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

P
os

iti
ve

�H
ow

G
oo

d
is

O
ur

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
R

at
in

g
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

N
um

be
r

of
ke

y
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
in

di
ca

to
rs

de
m

on
st

ra
tin

g
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

Page 198



36

P
ri

o
ri

ty
09

-
S

ki
lle

d
an

d
T

ra
in

ed
S

ta
ff

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

6
E

ns
ur

e
ef

fic
ie

nt
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

de
liv

er
y

of
se

rv
ic

es
by

th
e

co
un

ci
lw

ith
its

pa
rt

ne
rs

09
.0

1
-

S
ki

lle
d

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

w
it

h
th

e
kn

o
w

le
d

g
e,

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
an

d
ex

p
er

ti
se

re
q

u
ir

ed
to

ca
rr

y
o

u
t

th
ei

r
d

u
ti

es

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
09

.0
1a

E
ns

ur
e

ou
r

le
ad

er
s

at
al

ll
ev

el
s

in
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
ha

ve
th

e
kn

ow
le

dg
e,

sk
ill

s,
di

sp
os

iti
on

s
an

d
re

si
lie

nc
e

to
be

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
ag

en
ts

of
ch

an
ge

an
d

im
pr

ov
em

en
t,

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
le

ad
er

s
of

le
ar

ni
ng

09
.0

1b
D

ev
el

op
an

d
de

liv
er

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
,h

ig
h

qu
al

ity
pr

of
es

si
on

al
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tp
ro

gr
am

m
es

09
.0

1c
D

ev
el

op
an

en
ab

lin
g

cu
ltu

re
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

w
or

kf
or

ce

E
du

ca
tio

na
lD

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

P
ol

ic
y

&
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

09
.0

2
-

In
cr

ea
se

th
e

q
u

al
it

y
an

d
le

ve
lo

f
tr

ai
n

in
g

an
d

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

fo
r

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s
an

d
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s
w

it
h

in
th

e
ex

te
rn

al
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
,c

u
lt

u
re

an
d

sp
o

rt
se

ct
o

rs

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
09

.0
2a

P
ro

vi
de

an
d

fa
ci

lit
at

e
a

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
of

C
P

D
,v

ol
un

te
er

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

an
d

pr
of

es
si

on
al

pl
at

fo
rm

s
E

du
ca

tio
na

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
P

ol
ic

y
&

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
ue

T
ar

ge
t

S
ta

tu
s

S
ho

rt
T

re
nd

T
ar

ge
t

T
ar

ge
t

T
ar

ge
t

T
ar

ge
t

T
ar

ge
t

T
ar

ge
t

%
id

en
tif

ie
d

m
an

ag
er

s
w

ho
ha

ve
co

m
pl

et
ed

36
0

de
gr

ee
ap

pr
ai

sa
l

D
a
ta
to
b
e
v
a
lid
a
te
d

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

%
el

ig
ib

le
st

af
fr

ec
ei

vi
ng

an
nu

al
ap

pr
ai

sa
l

D
a
ta
to
b
e
v
a
lid
a
te
d

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Page 199



37

P
ri

o
ri

ty
10

-
W

o
rk

in
g

T
o

g
et

h
er

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
un

de
r

th
is

pr
io

rit
y

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

:

ÿ
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
B

u
si

n
es

s
P

la
n

P
rio

rit
y

6
E

ns
ur

e
ef

fic
ie

nt
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

de
liv

er
y

of
se

rv
ic

es
by

th
e

co
un

ci
lw

ith
its

pa
rt

ne
rs

10
.0

1
-

Im
p

ro
ve

jo
in

t
w

o
rk

in
g

b
et

w
ee

n
th

e
C

o
u

n
ci

la
n

d
it

s
P

ar
tn

er
s

to
p

ro
vi

d
e

an
in

cl
u

si
ve

ap
p

ro
ac

h
to

se
rv

ic
e

d
el

iv
er

y

R
ef

K
ey

ta
sk

s
to

ac
h

ie
ve

o
u

tc
o

m
es

H
ea

d
o

f
S

er
vi

ce
10

.0
1a

D
ev

el
op

ne
tw

or
k

of
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
w

ith
th

e
pu

bl
ic

,p
riv

at
e

an
d

th
ird

se
ct

or
an

d
de

fin
e

sh
ar

ed
vi

si
on

s,
ai

m
s

an
d

go
al

s
10

.0
1b

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
th

e
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

of
th

e
pu

bl
ic

,p
riv

at
e

an
d

vo
lu

nt
ar

y
se

ct
or

s
in

ou
r

se
rv

ic
e

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

A
ll

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

s
V

al
u

e
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et
T

ar
g

et

N
um

be
r

of
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
ev

en
ts

he
ld

N
e
w
m
e
a
s
u
re
�
to
b
e
d
e
fi
n
e
d

K
ey

of
sy

m
bo

ls

P
IS

ta
tu

s
S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

T
re

n
d

s
A

le
rt

Im
pr

ov
in

g
W

ar
ni

ng
N

o
C

ha
ng

e
O

K
G

et
tin

g
W

or
se

D
at

a
O

nl
y

Page 200



38

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

S
ec

o
n

d
F

lo
o

r
N

o
rt

h
M

ar
is

ch
al

C
o

lle
g

e
B

ro
ad

S
tr

ee
t

A
b

er
d

ee
n

A
B

10
1A

B

w
w

w
.a

b
er

d
ee

n
ci

ty
.g

o
v.

u
k

A
C
it
y
o
f
L
ea
rn
in
g

A
C
it
y
o
f
L
ea
rn
in
g

Page 201



Page 202

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE     15th September 2011 
 
DIRECTOR Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Education, Culture and Sport 

Standards and Quality Reports 2009-10  

REPORT NUMBER   ECS/11/054  

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The purpose of this report is to: 
 

ÿ provide Elected Members with an update on the Standards and Quality 
of our education services  

 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

The Committee are asked to: 
ÿ Approve the Education Service Standards and Quality Report 2009-10 
ÿ Approve the Educational Psychology Service Standards and Quality 

Report 2009-11  
ÿ Commend our children, young people, staff, parents and carers for 

their commitments and achievements reflected in this report 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report. 

 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no direct implications arising from this report however, the 
purpose of reporting on standards and quality reporting is maintain 
compliance with legislative frameworks and to secure improvements to 
services.  The measures ensure linkage to the Single Outcome 
Agreement, the Administration�s Policy Statement - Vibrant, Dynamic and 
Forward Looking.  Improvements in the services provided by Education, 
Culture and Sport impact positively on communities across the City. 

 

Agenda Item 5.7

Page 203



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

5.1 This report provides Elected Members with a report on the Standards and 
Quality of education services for 2009-10 and for the Educational 
Psychology Service for 2009-11.   

 
5.2 Each year the education service produce Standards and Quality reports 

outlining our main achievements.  As part of our statutory duty under the 
Standards in Scotland�s (Schools) Act 2000, these reports draw on a 
range of evidence to show how our services make a difference to the lives 
of our children and young people every day.  It also shows our ambitious 
plans to improve outcomes in our classrooms, schools, community 
centres and services. 

 
5.3 The reports highlights the national recognition received by our schools, 

staff and services in 2009/10 and provides answers to the following 
questions: 

 
What key outcomes have we achieved? 
How well do we meet the needs of our users? 
What is our impact on staff? 
What is our impact on our community? 
How good is our service delivery? 
How good is our leadership and management? 
And finally what is our capacity to improve? 

 
5.4 We would like to thank all pupils, staff, parents and carers for their 

commitments and achievements reflected in these reports.   
 

5.5  The August report consists of 1 appendix as outlined below: 
ÿ Appendix 1: Education Culture and Sports Standards and Quality 

Report 2009-10 
ÿ Appendix 2: Educational Psychology Service Standards and Quality 

Report 2009-11 
 

6. IMPACT 
 

Legal 
The Council is required to act within the legislative frameworks as laid 
down by the Scottish and UK Governments.   

 
Resources 
No additional resources are required to undertake policy development, 
review and implementation, which is a core responsibility of managers. 

 
Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications 
arising directly from this report. 

 

Page 204



7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

ÿ Appendix 1: Education Culture and Sports Standards and Quality 
Report 2009-10 

ÿ Appendix 2: Educational Psychology Service Standards and Quality 
Report 2009-11 

 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Sarah Gear, Service Manager (Policy and Performance) 
Education, Culture & Sport 
� 01224 522865 
� sagear@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Ljiljana Pavlenic, Principal Officer (Education Statistics) 
Education, Culture and Sport 
� 01224 523241 
� lpavlenic@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Bill O�Hara, Principal Educational Psychologist 
Education, Culture and Sport 
� 01224 814632 
� bohara@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 205



A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
C

o
u

n
ci

l

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

,a
n

d
S

p
o

rt
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

A
N

D
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
R

E
P

O
R

T
20

09
/1

0

Page 206



F
o

re
w

o
rd

Ia
m

de
lig

ht
ed

to
w

el
co

m
e

yo
u

to
ou

r
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

an
d

Q
ua

lit
y

R
ep

or
tf

or
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il

fo
r

20
09

/1
0.

T
he

re
po

rt
is

a
su

m
m

ar
y

of
th

e
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
of

ou
r

ed
uc

at
io

n
se

rv
ic

es
in

A
be

rd
ee

n.
T

hi
s

re
po

rt
sh

ow
s

ho
w

,d
es

pi
te

th
e

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

ch
al

le
ng

es
th

at
w

e
fa

ce
,o

ur
se

rv
ic

es
co

nt
in

ue
to

m
ak

e
a

di
ffe

re
nc

e
to

th
e

liv
es

of
ou

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
ev

er
y

da
y.

O
ur

re
po

rt
al

so
sh

ow
s

th
at

ou
r

pr
oa

ct
iv

e
an

d
pr

ud
en

ta
pp

ro
ac

h
to

pl
an

ni
ng

fo
r

re
du

ct
io

ns
in

pu
bl

ic
se

ct
or

sp
en

di
ng

is
re

su
lti

ng
in

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
na

lc
ha

ng
es

to
ou

r
se

rv
ic

es
.

Y
ou

w
ill

se
e

th
at

w
e

ha
ve

ou
r

am
bi

tio
us

pl
an

s
to

im
pr

ov
e

ou
tc

om
es

in
ou

r
cl

as
sr

oo
m

s,
sc

ho
ol

s,
an

d
co

m
m

un
iti

es
ac

ro
ss

ou
r

C
ity

.

T
hi

s
ye

ar
�s

re
po

rt
co

nc
en

tr
at

es
on

ou
r

E
du

ca
tio

n
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
sh

ow
s

ou
r

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

ac
ro

ss
al

ls
ec

to
rs

fr
om

ea
rly

ye
ar

s
to

fu
rt

he
r

ed
uc

at
io

n,
an

d
ho

w
w

e
ar

e
m

ee
tin

g
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
ou

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

m
or

e
cr

ea
tiv

e
an

d
in

no
va

tiv
e

w
ay

s.
In

ad
di

tio
n,

ou
r

re
po

rt
sh

ow
s

th
e

m
an

y
an

d
va

rie
d

w
id

er
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
of

ou
r

pu
pi

ls
an

d
st

af
f

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

th
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
of

ou
r

C
ul

tu
re

s,
C

om
m

un
iti

es
an

d
H

er
ita

ge
te

am
s.

U
si

ng
a

ra
ng

e
of

ev
id

en
ce

fr
om

ac
ro

ss
ou

r
se

rv
ic

e,
ou

r
re

po
rt

an
sw

er
s

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
6

qu
es

tio
ns

:
●

W
ha

tk
ey

ou
tc

om
es

ha
ve

w
e

ac
hi

ev
ed

?
●

H
ow

w
el

ld
o

w
e

m
ee

tt
he

ne
ed

s
of

ou
r

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

?
●

H
ow

go
od

is
ou

r
de

liv
er

y
of

ed
uc

at
io

n
pr

oc
es

se
s?

●
H

ow
go

od
is

ou
r

m
an

ag
em

en
t?

●
H

ow
go

od
is

ou
r

le
ad

er
sh

ip
?

●
W

ha
ti

s
ou

r
ca

pa
ci

ty
fo

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

t?

T
he

re
po

rt
al

so
pr

ov
id

es
an

up
da

te
on

ou
r

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tO

bj
ec

tiv
es

fo
r

E
du

ca
tio

n
fo

r
20

09
/1

0
an

d
sh

ow
s

ho
w

w
e

m
ad

e
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
to

qu
al

ity
an

d
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
.

Y
ou

ca
n

al
so

se
e

w
he

re
w

e
ha

ve
id

en
tif

ie
d

th
e

ne
ed

to
im

pr
ov

e
fu

rt
he

r.
Iw

ou
ld

lik
e

to
th

an
k

al
lp

up
ils

,s
ta

ff,
pa

re
nt

s
an

d
ca

re
rs

fo
r

th
ei

r
co

m
m

itm
en

ta
nd

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

re
fle

ct
ed

in
th

is
re

po
rt

.
T

og
et

he
r,

w
e

ar
e

m
ak

in
g

a
re

al
di

ffe
re

nc
e

to
th

e
liv

es
of

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

in
ou

r
C

ity
.

A
nn

et
te

B
ru

to
n

D
ire

ct
or

of
E

du
ca

tio
n,

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt

Page 207



A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
C

o
u

n
ci

l

O
u

r
V

is
io

n

O
ur

V
is

io
n

to
de

ve
lo

p
A

be
rd

ee
n

as
a

C
ity

fo
r

Le
ar

ni
ng

is
se

to
ut

in
ou

r
�A

be
rd

ee
n

Le
ar

ni
ng

S
tr

at
eg

y�
w

he
re

w
e

w
an

tA
be

rd
ee

n
to

be
a

pl
ac

e:
�
W
hi
ch
re
co
gn
is
es
,v
al
ue
s
an
d
ce
le
br
at
es
le
ar
ni
ng
;

�
W
he
re
al
ls
ec
to
rs
w
or
k
to
ge
th
er
to
en
su
re
ac
ce
ss
to
le
ar
ni
ng
;

�
W
he
re
ci
tiz
en
s
va
lu
e
le
ar
ni
ng
as
an
es
se
nt
ia
la
nd
in
te
gr
al
pa
rt
of
th
ei
r
liv
es
;a
nd

�
W
he
re
ci
tiz
en
s
ta
ke
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
y
fo
r
le
ar
ni
ng
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
th
ei
r
liv
es

Page 208



O
u

r
V

is
io

n
�s

P
ro

m
is

e

F
o

r
o

u
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

,t
h

is
m

ea
n

s
th

at
yo

u
ca

n
ex

p
ec

t
to

:
�

H
av

e
th

e
b

es
t

p
o

ss
ib

le
st

ar
t

to
le

ar
n

in
g

th
ro

u
g

h
a

h
ig

h
q

u
al

it
y

p
la

y-
b

as
ed

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

�
B

e
tr

ea
te

d
as

a
p

ar
tn

er
in

yo
u

r
le

ar
n

in
g

an
d

b
e

ab
le

to
le

ar
n

ab
o

u
t

th
in

g
s

th
at

in
te

re
st

an
d

af
fe

ct
yo

u
�

B
e

eq
u

ip
p

ed
w

it
h

th
e

b
as

ic
sk

ill
s

th
at

o
p

en
d

o
o

rs
to

a
fu

ll
lif

e
an

d
p

ro
m

o
te

yo
u

r
in

cl
u

si
o

n
in

th
e

so
ci

al
,

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

an
d

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
lw

el
lb

ei
n

g
o

f
A

b
er

d
ee

n
so

ci
et

y
�

H
av

e
p

o
si

ti
ve

an
d

in
sp

ir
in

g
le

ar
n

in
g

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
an

d
h

av
e

en
jo

ya
b

le
an

d
m

o
ti

va
ti

n
g

le
ar

n
in

g
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
s

�
E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
,t

ra
in

in
g

an
d

w
o

rk
p

la
ce

le
ar

n
in

g
th

at
ar

e
ta

ilo
re

d
to

yo
u

r
n

ee
d

s
�

A
cc

es
s

a
w

id
e

an
d

va
ri

ed
ra

n
g

e
o

f
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
to

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e
in

vo
lu

n
te

er
in

g
an

d
ac

ti
ve

ci
ti

ze
n

sh
ip

�
B

e
ab

le
to

ac
ce

ss
h

ig
h

q
u

al
it

y,
re

sp
o

n
si

ve
an

d
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
an

d
re

ce
iv

e
su

p
p

o
rt

&
ad

vi
ce

�
B

e
ab

le
to

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e
in

re
cr

ea
ti

o
n

al
an

d
so

ci
al

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

ai
n

a
sa

fe
an

d
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
�

G
ai

n
sp

o
rt

in
g

,a
rt

is
ti

c,
m

u
si

ca
la

n
d

o
u

td
o

o
r

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

s
to

d
ev

el
o

p
yo

u
r

ta
le

n
ts

,b
ro

ad
en

yo
u

r
h

o
ri

zo
n

s
an

d
p

ro
m

o
te

yo
u

r
lif

el
o

n
g

le
ar

n
in

g
�

H
av

e
th

e
ri

g
h

t
to

b
e

co
n

su
lt

ed
,t

o
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e

in
d

ec
is

io
n

m
ak

in
g

,a
n

d
to

b
e

h
ea

rd
,o

n
al

lm
at

te
rs

w
h

ic
h

co
n

ce
rn

yo
u

r
le

ar
n

in
g

o
r

th
at

h
av

e
an

im
p

ac
t

o
n

yo
u

r
liv

e

F
o

r
o

u
r

ad
u

lt
s,

th
is

m
ea

n
s

th
at

yo
u

ca
n

ex
p

ec
t

to
:

�
B

e
ab

le
to

ac
ce

ss
a

w
id

e
ra

n
g

e
o

f
le

ar
n

in
g

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

&
h

av
e

th
e

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
to

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e
in

vo
lu

n
te

er
in

g
an

d
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
�

H
av

e
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

to
im

p
ro

ve
yo

u
r

b
as

ic
sk

ill
s

&
to

g
ai

n
m

o
re

fo
rm

al
q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

yo
u

r
w

o
rk

in
g

lif
e

an
d

b
ey

o
n

d
&

b
e

ab
le

to
fu

lly
en

g
ag

e
in

th
e

le
ar

n
in

g
o

f
yo

u
r

ch
ild

if
yo

u
ar

e
a

p
ar

en
t/

ca
re

r
�

B
e

ab
le

to
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e

in
a

w
id

e
ra

n
g

e
o

f
p

h
ys

ic
al

,r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
an

d
m

u
si

ca
la

ct
iv

it
ie

s

Page 209



L
o

ca
lc

o
n

te
xt

O
ur

re
ce

nt
in

sp
ec

tio
n

re
po

rt
by

H
er

M
aj

es
ty

�s
In

sp
ec

to
rs

of
E

du
ca

tio
n

(H
M

IE
)[1

] ,h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

A
be

rd
ee

n
as

a
C

ity
of

in
te

rn
at

io
na

ls
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

.
T

he
co

m
m

er
ci

al
hu

b
th

at
dr

iv
es

th
e

re
gi

on
al

ec
on

om
y

of
th

e
N

or
th

E
as

t,
th

e
in

flu
en

ce
of

th
e

oi
l

an
d

ga
s

in
du

st
ry

ov
er

th
e

pa
st

30
ye

ar
s

ha
s

be
en

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

,h
el

pi
ng

to
ra

is
e

liv
in

g
st

an
da

rd
s

an
d

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g

to
in

co
m

e
le

ve
ls

th
at

ha
ve

be
en

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly

ab
ov

e
th

e
U

K
an

d
S

co
tti

sh
av

er
ag

es
.

A
be

rd
ee

n
ha

s
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
to

a
vi

br
an

ta
nd

co
sm

op
ol

ita
n

C
ity

.I
ti

s
a

pr
em

ie
r

ce
nt

re
fo

r
bu

si
ne

ss
,e

du
ca

tio
n,

re
ta

ili
ng

,
le

is
ur

e
an

d
cu

ltu
re

.
T

he
re

is
a

w
ea

lth
of

lis
te

d
bu

ild
in

gs
,c

on
se

rv
at

io
n

ar
ea

s
an

d
ot

he
r

cu
ltu

ra
la

nd
ar

tis
tic

as
se

ts
.

A
be

rd
ee

n
is

se
rv

ed
by

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

ro
ad

an
d

ra
il

lin
ks

,a
m

od
er

n
ha

rb
ou

r
an

d
ai

rp
or

t.

O
ne

of
th

e
la

rg
es

tl
oc

al
au

th
or

iti
es

in
S

co
tla

nd
,A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il

se
rv

ic
es

th
e

3r
d

la
rg

es
tc

ity
in

th
e

co
un

tr
y

w
ith

a
po

pu
la

tio
n

of
ar

ou
nd

21
0,

00
0.

T
he

C
ou

nc
il

pr
ov

id
es

em
pl

oy
m

en
tt

o
ov

er
10

,0
00

pe
op

le
ac

ro
ss

th
e

re
gi

on
.

O
ur

m
is

si
on

to
de

liv
er

qu
al

ity
se

rv
ic

es
th

at
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
ac

hi
ev

e
im

pr
ov

ed
ou

tc
om

es
fo

r
cu

st
om

er
s.

O
ur

re
ce

nt
B

es
tV

al
ue

pr
og

re
ss

re
po

rt
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

a
�v

er
y

pr
om

is
in

g
ba

se
fo

r
fu

rt
he

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

t�.

T
he

re
ar

e
st

ill
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
ch

al
le

ng
es

ah
ea

d
of

us
.

A
ci

ty
of

co
nt

ra
st

s,
A

be
rd

ee
n

is
ra

nk
ed

th
e

14
th

m
os

td
ep

riv
ed

lo
ca

l
au

th
or

ity
in

S
co

tla
nd

.
T

he
co

nt
ex

tf
or

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

s
se

rv
ic

es
sh

ow
s

th
at

th
er

e
ar

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

he
al

th
,

so
ci

al
,e

du
ca

tio
na

la
nd

ec
on

om
ic

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ity
.

T
he

pu
pi

lp
op

ul
at

io
n

(a
ge

d
3-

18
)

of
th

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il

sc
ho

ol
s

is
26

,5
78

[2
] ,p

re
di

ct
ed

to
fa

ll
sl

ig
ht

ly
in

th
e

pe
rio

d
to

20
12

.
B

as
ed

on
th

e
20

09
ce

ns
us

,a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y

12
%

of
th

os
e

pu
pi

ls
at

te
nd

in
de

pe
nd

en
ts

ch
oo

ls
[3

] .A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y

9%
of

pu
pi

ls
ha

ve
E

ng
lis

h
as

an
ad

di
tio

na
ll

an
gu

ag
e[4

].
In

20
09

,1
6.

9%
of

pu
pi

ls
in

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

w
er

e
en

tit
le

d
to

fr
ee

sc
ho

ol
m

ea
ls

[5
] ,s

lig
ht

ly
lo

w
er

th
an

th
e

ov
er

al
lS

co
tti

sh
en

tit
le

m
en

tr
at

e
of

17
.4

%
.I

n
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

10
.9

%
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
pu

pi
ls

w
er

e
en

tit
le

d
to

fr
ee

m
ea

ls
co

m
pa

re
d

to
a

S
co

tti
sh

av
er

ag
e

of
12

.9
%

.T
he

de
st

in
at

io
ns

of
sc

ho
ol

le
av

er
s

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

in
20

08
/0

9[6
]

w
er

e
br

oa
dl

y
si

m
ila

r
to

th
e

ov
er

al
l

S
co

tti
sh

si
tu

at
io

n.
37

%
of

le
av

er
s

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

w
en

ti
nt

o
H

ig
he

r
E

du
ca

tio
n

an
d

24
%

w
en

ti
nt

o
F

ur
th

er
E

du
ca

tio
n,

co
m

pa
re

d
w

ith
S

co
tti

sh
fig

ur
es

of
35

%
an

d
27

%
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.
T

he
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
le

av
er

s
go

in
g

in
to

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

tw
as

19
%

,
co

m
pa

re
d

w
ith

18
%

in
S

co
tla

nd
.A

ro
un

d
on

e
in

ei
gh

tA
be

rd
ee

n
sc

ho
ol

le
av

er
s

w
er

e
cl

as
se

d
as

�U
ne

m
pl

oy
ed

an
d

se
ek

in
g

em
pl

oy
m

en
to

r
tr

ai
ni

ng
�.

In
M

ar
ch

20
08

,t
he

re
w

er
e

65
0

lo
ok

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

-
1.

6%
of

th
e

ci
ty

�s
to

ta
l0

-1
8

po
pu

la
tio

n.
M

os
to

ft
he

se
ch

ild
re

n
ar

e
lo

ok
ed

af
te

r
in

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
,i

nc
lu

di
ng

20
4

w
ho

ar
e

at
ho

m
e

w
ith

th
ei

r
pa

re
nt

s.
A

ro
un

d
on

e
in

se
ve

n
lo

ok
ed

af
te

r
ch

ild
re

n
ar

e
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
la

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n,
m

os
tly

in
a

re
si

de
nt

ia
ls

ch
oo

lo
r

a
lo

ca
la

ut
ho

rit
y

ho
m

e.

[1
]H

M
Ie

re
po

rt
av

ai
la

bl
e

at
:h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.h

m
ie

.g
ov

.u
k/

do
cu

m
en

ts
/fo

llo
w

up
/A

be
rd

ee
nI

N
E

A
F

T
.p

df
[2

]P
up

il
C

en
su

s
20

09
[3

]I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

sc
ho

ol
ce

ns
us

,2
00

9
[4

]P
up

il
C

en
su

s
20

09
[5

]F
re

e
S

ch
oo

lM
ea

ls
C

en
su

s
20

09
[6

]S
D

S
R

ep
or

t2
00

9

Page 210



E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

P
ro

fi
le

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

se
rv

ic
e

em
pl

oy
s

ov
er

4,
00

0
st

af
fw

or
ki

ng
ac

ro
ss

th
e

ci
ty

su
pp

or
tin

g
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

th
re

e
se

rv
ic

e
se

ct
or

s:
�

S
ch

oo
ls

an
d

E
du

ca
tio

na
le

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

�
C

om
m

un
iti

es
,C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

�
E

du
ca

tio
na

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
P

ol
ic

y
an

d
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

T
he

fo
cu

s
of

ou
r

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

is
,t

hr
ou

gh
ne

w
w

ay
s

of
w

or
ki

ng
,t

o
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
bu

ild
in

g
a

�C
ity

of
Le

ar
ni

ng
�,

an
�A

ct
iv

e
C

ity
�a

nd
a

�V
ib

ra
nt

C
ity

�w
hi

ch
em

po
w

er
s

in
di

vi
du

al
s

to
fu

lfi
lt

he
ir

po
te

nt
ia

la
nd

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
ec

on
om

ic
,s

oc
ia

la
nd

cu
ltu

ra
lw

el
lb

ei
ng

of
ou

r
co

m
m

un
iti

es
.

O
ur

pr
io

rit
ie

s
en

co
m

pa
ss

th
e

ac
tiv

iti
es

an
d

in
iti

at
iv

es
w

hi
ch

w
e

un
de

rt
ak

e
in

or
de

r
to

ac
hi

ev
e

th
e

C
ou

nc
il�

s
ke

y
st

ra
te

gi
c

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

T
he

se
re

fle
ct

th
e

na
tio

na
lP

rio
rit

ie
s

se
to

ut
by

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t,

th
e

C
on

co
rd

at
an

d
th

e
S

in
gl

e
O

ut
co

m
e

A
gr

ee
m

en
ti

n
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

10
pr

io
rit

y
ar

ea
s[7

] :

1.
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e:

im
pl

em
en

tin
g

th
e

ne
w

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
fo

r
sc

ho
ol

s
2.

F
it

fo
r

P
ur

po
se

S
ch

oo
ls

/L
ea

rn
in

g
C

en
tr

es
:m

ak
in

g
su

re
th

at
w

e
ha

ve
th

e
rig

ht
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

in
th

e
rig

ht
pl

ac
e

3.
Le

ar
ni

ng
in

th
e

w
id

er
co

m
m

un
ity

:l
ife

lo
ng

le
ar

ni
ng

fo
r

ev
er

yo
ne

4.
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y:
us

in
g

te
ch

no
lo

gy
fo

r
le

ar
ni

ng
5.

H
ea

lth
an

d
w

el
lb

ei
ng

:h
el

pi
ng

pe
op

le
to

m
ak

e
th

e
rig

ht
lif

es
ty

le
ch

oi
ce

s
fr

om
an

ea
rly

ag
e

an
d

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

ei
r

liv
es

6.
E

ng
ag

em
en

ti
n

ar
ts

,c
ul

tu
re

an
d

he
rit

ag
e:

im
pr

ov
in

g
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
an

d
im

pa
ct

of
ar

ts
,c

ul
tu

re
an

d
he

rit
ag

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ac
ro

ss
th

e
ci

ty
7.

H
el

pi
ng

th
os

e
w

ith
di

ffe
re

nt
ne

ed
s:

he
lp

in
g

ev
er

yo
ne

re
ac

h
th

ei
r

po
te

nt
ia

l
8.

B
et

te
r

pe
rf

or
m

in
g/

V
al

ue
fo

r
M

on
ey

:d
em

on
st

ra
te

ou
r

co
m

m
itm

en
tt

o
co

nt
in

uo
us

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

9.
S

ki
lle

d
an

d
tr

ai
ne

d
st

af
f:

co
nt

in
ua

lly
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

ou
r

st
af

ft
hr

ou
gh

tr
ai

ni
ng

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

10
.W

or
ki

ng
to

ge
th

er
:m

ak
in

g
su

re
se

rv
ic

es
w

or
k

to
ge

th
er

in
th

e
in

te
re

st
s

of
th

e
le

ar
ne

r

[7
]L

ea
rn

in
g

S
tr

at
eg

y
A

pr
il

20
10

Page 211



U
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g
ou

r
10

pr
io

rit
y

th
em

es
ar

e
th

e
ob

je
ct

iv
es

to
im

pr
ov

e
at

ta
in

m
en

ta
nd

ac
hi

ev
em

en
tf

or
al

lo
ur

le
ar

ne
rs

an
d

to
cl

os
e

th
e

ga
ps

in
le

ar
ni

ng
,h

ea
lth

,p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
an

d
em

pl
oy

m
en

to
ut

co
m

es
th

at
ex

is
tw

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

.
O

ur
ke

y
pr

io
rit

ie
s

ar
e

m
et

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

a
ra

ng
e

of
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
ac

tiv
iti

es
:

E
du

ca
tio

n
se

rv
ic

es
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
ag

ed
0-

5
ye

ar
s

co
m

pr
is

es
of

14
6

pa
rt

tim
e

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
nu

rs
er

ie
s

in
46

of
ou

r
48

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

in
R

ae
de

n
C

en
tr

e
N

ur
se

ry
S

ch
oo

lf
or

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
ch

ild
re

n
w

ith
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s

ar
is

in
g

fr
om

co
m

pl
ex

he
al

th
an

d
di

sa
bi

lit
y

fa
ct

or
s.

A
ra

ng
e

of
in

fo
rm

al
se

rv
ic

es
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
0-

5
an

d
th

ei
r

fa
m

ili
es

ar
e

de
liv

er
ed

in
ch

ur
ch

ha
lls

,
co

m
m

un
ity

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tc

en
tr

es
an

d
le

as
ed

co
m

m
un

ity
ce

nt
re

s.
F

or
3-

5
ye

ar
ol

ds
,p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
w

ith
th

e
in

de
pe

nd
en

ta
nd

vo
lu

nt
ar

y
se

ct
or

co
ve

rs
a

fu
rt

he
r

55
pa

rt
ne

r
nu

rs
er

ie
s.

T
he

m
aj

or
ity

of
ou

r
0-

5
se

rv
ic

es
ha

ve
be

en
ev

al
ua

te
d

po
si

tiv
el

y
(a

ll
in

di
ca

to
rs

ra
te

d
�s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y�

or
be

tte
r)

by
bo

th
H

M
IE

an
d

th
e

C
ar

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
.[8

]

S
ch

oo
le

du
ca

tio
n

co
m

pr
is

es
48

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

12
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

4
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
ls

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

.
T
he

m
aj

or
ity

of
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s
re

ce
iv

e
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
po

si
tiv

e
H

M
IE

sc
ho

ol
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

w
hi

ch
sh

ow
pa

re
nt

s
ar

e
po

si
tiv

e
ab

ou
tt

he
ir

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

ex
pr

es
s

hi
gh

le
ve

ls
of

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n.

[9
]

O
ur

am
bi

tio
us

3R
s

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

of
se

ve
n

ne
w

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

tw
o

ne
w

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
on

e
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

ta
nd

ou
r
IC

T
re

fr
es

h
an

d
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

ar
e

al
l

he
lp

in
g

to
m

ak
e

A
be

rd
ee

n
sc

ho
ol

s
fit

fo
r
th

e
21

st
ce

nt
ur

y.
O

ur
re

fu
rb

is
he

d
ou

td
oo

r
le

ar
ni

ng
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

at
K

in
gs

w
el

ls
an

d
C

ro
m

da
le

ha
ve

su
pp

or
te

d
ov

er
6,

60
0

pa
rt
ic

ip
an

ts
[1

0]
.O

ur
M

us
ic

S
ch

oo
la

tD
yc

e
A

ca
de

m
y

is
a

na
tio

na
lm

us
ic

sc
ho

ol
fo

r
yo

un
g

m
us

ic
ia

ns
al

lo
ve

r
S

co
tla

nd
an

d
ou

r
M

us
ic

S
er

vi
ce

he
lp

s
us

to
of

fe
r
m

us
ic

tu
iti

on
to

14
%

of
ou

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
,t

he
hi

gh
es

tu
pt

ak
e

in
th

e
U

ni
te

d
K

in
gd

om
[1

1]
.

O
ur

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ta

ge
nd

a
is

w
el

ls
up

po
rt
ed

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

S
po

rt
A

be
rd

ee
n

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

te
am

,o
ur

A
rt
s

E
du

ca
tio

n
an

d
A

rt
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tT
ea

m
s,

ou
r
C

om
m

un
ity

T
ra

in
in

g
U

ni
ta

nd
G

ae
lic

E
du

ca
tio

n.
C

om
m

un
ity

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tc
ol

le
ag

ue
s

w
or

k
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

C
ity

an
d

in
cl

ud
e

co
m

m
un

ity
ba

se
d

ad
ul

tl
ea

rn
in

g,
ad

ul
tl

ite
ra

cy
an

d
fa

m
ily

le
ar

ni
ng

.

T
he

to
ta

ln
um

be
r
of

pu
pi

ls
in

S
ep

te
m

be
r
20

10
w

as
21

,5
58

m
ad

e
up

of
11

,8
64

in
th

e
pr

im
ar

y
se

ct
or

,9
,4

08
in

th
e

se
co

nd
ar

y
se

ct
or

an
d

28
6

in
th

e
sp

ec
ia

ls
ec

to
r.

O
ur

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

ar
e

in
cl

us
iv

e
an

d
m

ak
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
w

ith
a

w
id

e
ra

ng
e

of
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s.

W
e

pr
ov

id
e

se
rv

ic
es

fo
r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
w

ith
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s

in
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

w
ay

s:
�M

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
sc

ho
ol

s/
nu

rs
er

ie
s

w
ith

ad
di

tio
na

li
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

up
po

rt
�S

pe
ci

al
is

tu
ni

ts
w

ith
in

m
ai

ns
tr
ea

m
sc

ho
ol

s
�T

w
o

ne
w

in
te

gr
at

ed
sc

ho
ol

s
at

M
ile

E
nd

P
rim

ar
y

an
d

B
uc

ks
bu

rn
A
ca

de
m

y
�F

ou
r
fr
ee

st
an

di
ng

sc
ho

ol
s

(C
or

dy
ce

,H
az

le
w

oo
d,

W
oo

dl
an

ds
an

d
th

e
R

ae
de

n
C

en
tr
e)

�C
ity

w
id

e
se

rv
ic

es
su

ch
as

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
,E

A
L,

S
en

so
ry

S
up

po
rt
,H

os
pi

ta
la

nd
H

om
e

tu
iti

on
an

d
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

[8
]H

M
IE

an
d

C
ar

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

20
09

-1
0

[9
]H

M
IE

S
ch

oo
lI

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
20

09
-1

0
[1

0]
20

09
-2

01
0

pa
rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

fig
ur

es
[1

1]
20

08
-2

00
9

pa
rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

fig
ur

es

Page 212



C
om

m
un

iti
es

,C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
de

liv
er

a
di

ve
rs

e
ra

ng
e

of
qu

al
ity

pr
ov

is
io

n
to

pe
op

le
of

al
la

ge
s

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
C

ity
:

�
3

th
ea

tr
e

ve
nu

es
op

er
at

ed
by

th
e

�A
be

rd
ee

n
P

er
fo

rm
in

g
A

rt
s�

tr
us

ta
nd

w
er

e
us

ed
by

40
1,

22
5

pe
op

le
[1

2]

�2
2

co
m

m
un

ity
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

w
he

re
4

le
ar

ni
ng

co
m

m
un

ity
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

ha
ve

be
en

ev
al

ua
te

d
as

po
si

tiv
e[1

3]

�
17

lib
ra

rie
s

an
d

1
m

ob
ile

lib
ra

ry
,r

an
ke

d
5t

h
in

S
co

tla
nd

fo
r

ou
r

hi
gh

bo
rr

ow
in

g
fig

ur
es

[1
4]

an
d

6t
h

fo
r

ou
r

hi
gh

us
ag

e
of

Le
ar

ni
ng

ce
nt

re
s

�
5

m
us

eu
m

an
d

ga
lle

ry
si

te
s

ra
nk

ed
2n

d
fo

r
nu

m
be

r
of

vi
si

ts
to

/u
sa

ge
s

of
co

un
ci

lf
un

de
d

m
us

eu
m

s
an

d
ra

nk
ed

4t
h

fo
r

nu
m

be
r

of
vi

si
ts

in
pe

rs
on

[1
5]

.
�

33
sp

or
ts

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
w

hi
ch

ha
ve

re
ce

nt
ly

be
en

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

aw
ar

de
d

T
ru

st
st

at
us

as
�S

po
rt

A
be

rd
ee

n�
an

d
w

er
e

us
ed

by
1,

39
7,

68
1

pe
op

le
in

20
09

/1
0[1

6]

O
ur

m
os

tr
ec

en
tu

se
r

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n

su
rv

ey
[1

7]
sh

ow
ed

fa
irl

y
hi

gh
le

ve
ls

of
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n
ac

ro
ss

th
e

bo
ar

d
w

ith
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

pe
ak

s
w

ith
in

th
e

se
ct

or
s

of
cu

ltu
re

an
d

lib
ra

rie
s:

14
%

86
%

16
%

�A
du

lt
Le

ar
ni

ng
F

ac
ili

tie
s

11
%

88
%

26
%

�S
ch

oo
ls

16
%

84
%

45
%

�S
po

rt
s/

C
om

m
un

ity
C

en
tr

es

8%
92

%
51

%
�L

ib
ra

rie
s

7%
93

%
54

%
�M

us
eu

m
s

an
d

G
al

le
rie

s

V
er

y/
F

ai
rl

y
D

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

V
er

y/
F

ai
rl

y
S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

U
sa

g
e

o
f

se
rv

ic
es

w
it

h
in

sa
m

p
le

S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
w

it
h

se
rv

ic
es

u
se

d
in

p
as

t
ye

ar

[1
2]

20
09

to
ta

la
tte

nd
an

ce
s

[1
3]

H
M

IE
Le

ar
ni

ng
C

om
m

un
ity

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
20

08
-1

0
[1

4]
S

P
I2

00
9/

10
[1

5]
V

is
it

S
co

tla
nd

20
10

[1
6]

S
P

I2
00

9/
10

[1
7]

R
es

id
en

ts
S

ur
ve

y
S

um
m

er
20

09

Page 213



S
om

e
of

ou
r

ke
y

st
re

ng
th

s
an

d
ou

tc
om

es
th

is
ye

ar
ha

ve
be

en
:

�
C

le
ar

le
ad

er
sh

ip
an

d
a

m
or

e
cr

ea
tiv

e
an

d
in

no
va

tiv
e

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
im

pr
ov

em
en

tb
y

th
e

D
ire

ct
or

of

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

an
d

he
r

ne
w

ly
ap

po
in

te
d

te
am

of
H

ea
ds

of
S

er
vi

ce
.

�
A

cl
ea

r
vi

si
on

fo
r
A
be
rd
ee
n:
C
ity
of
Le
ar
ni
ng

�
H

ig
hl

y
m

ot
iv

at
ed

an
d

ve
ry

co
m

m
itt

ed
ce

nt
ra

lly
de

pl
oy

ed
of

fic
er

te
am

�
A

cl
ea

re
r

fo
cu

s
on

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

�
Im

pr
ov

ed
po

lic
y

di
re

ct
io

n
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

ft
he

Le
ar

ni
ng

S
tr

at
eg

y,
th

e
S

po
rt

s
S

tr
at

eg
y

an
d

th
e

C
ul

tu
ra

lS
tr

at
eg

y

�
A

de
m

on
st

ra
bl

e
co

m
m

itm
en

tt
o

an
d

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

fr
om

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

w
ith

a
ra

ng
e

of
pa

rt
ne

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
in

cl
ud

in
g

in
no

va
tiv

e
w

or
k

in
en

ga
gi

ng
w

ith
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le

�
Le

ad
in

g
ve

ry
go

od
w

or
k

ac
ro

ss
se

rv
ic

es
,p

ub
lic

bo
di

es
an

d
w

ith
ot

he
r

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

O
u

r
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
ts

in
20

09
/1

0

�
A

n
in

flu
en

tia
la

pp
ro

ac
h

to
5

ye
ar

bu
dg

et
se

tti
ng

to
m

ax
im

is
e

pu
bl

ic
va

lu
e

an
d

m
ai

nt
ai

n
im

pr
ov

em
en

t

�
Im

pr
ov

ed
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

se
lf-

ev
al

ua
tio

n
an

d
qu

al
ity

as
su

ra
nc

e

�
T

he
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

im
pa

ct
on

co
m

m
un

iti
es

of
th

e
cu

ltu
re

,a
rt

s
an

d
he

rit
ag

e
se

rv
ic

es

�
Im

pr
ov

ed
so

lu
tio

n-
fo

cu
ss

ed
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

to
m

ee
tin

g
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
vu

ln
er

ab
le

le
ar

ne
rs

�
T

he
im

pr
ov

em
en

ti
n

nu
m

er
ac

y
in

pr
im

ar
y

an
d

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s

�
T

he
im

pr
ov

em
en

ti
n

th
e

ea
rly

ye
ar

s
pr

ov
is

io
n

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

fa
m

ili
es

�
T

he
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

le
ar

ni
ng

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

in
th

e
ne

w
sc

ho
ol

s
bu

ilt
in

th
e

3R
s

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

Page 214



�
A

iry
ha

ll
S

ch
oo

l,
ou

r
2n

d
sc

ho
ol

in
ou

r
£1

20
m

3R
s

pr
oj

ec
to

pe
ne

d
its

do
or

s
to

pu
pi

ls
in

A
ug

us
t2

00
9.

S
ta

ff
de

cl
ar

ed
it

�fa
nt

as
tic

�a
nd

w
er

e
pr

ou
d

to
be

of
fe

rin
g

co
m

m
un

ity
an

d
sp

or
ts

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
as

w
el

la
s

a
st

at
e

of
th

e
ar

tl
ea

rn
in

g
an

d
te

ac
hi

ng
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.

�
W

el
ld

on
e

to
pu

pi
ls

fr
om

W
oo

ds
id

e
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

w
ho

m
ad

e
it

to
th

e
E

ur
oq

ui
z

fin
al

in
th

e
S

co
tti

sh
P

ar
lia

m
en

t.

�
O

ur
A

du
lt

le
ar

ni
ng

te
am

re
ac

he
d

th
e

fin
al

s
of

th
e

A
P

S
E

A
w

ar
ds

in
C

ar
di

ff
fo

r
th

ei
r

H
ea

lth
w

is
e

pr
oj

ec
t,

w
hi

ch
ha

s
he

lp
ed

to
in

cr
ea

se
th

e
sk

ill
s,

kn
ow

le
dg

e
an

d
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

of
le

ar
ne

rs
in

re
la

tio
n

to
he

al
th

an
d

he
al

th
ca

re
.

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

A
be

rd
ee

n
w

as
al

so
a

fin
al

is
ti

n
th

e
H

ea
lth

y
C

om
m

un
iti

es
ac

co
la

de
.

�
S

ep
te

m
be

r
20

09
sa

w
th

e
re

tu
rn

of
T

ec
hf

es
t,

th
e

C
ity

�s
an

nu
al

fe
st

iv
al

of
S

ci
en

ce
,T

ec
hn

ol
og

y,
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
an

d
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s

(S
T

E
M

)
or

ga
ni

se
d

by
T

ec
hF

es
t-

S
et

P
oi

nt
.

T
he

20
09

ev
en

tw
hi

ch
sh

ow
ca

se
d

ov
er

17
0

ac
tiv

iti
es

fo
r

al
la

ge
s

w
as

de
cl

ar
ed

by
on

e
vi

si
to

r
as
�a
n
ex
ce
lle
n
t
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e,
so
m
an
y
in
te
re
st
in
g
to
p
ic
s
an
d
sp
ea
ke
rs
!�

�
C

on
gr

at
ul

at
io

ns
to

D
yc

e
A

ca
de

m
y

fo
r

ac
hi

ev
in

g
F

ai
rt

ra
de

st
at

us
m

uc
h

to
th

e
de

lig
ht

of
its

pu
pi

ls
.

�
C

on
gr

at
ul

at
io

ns
to

S
co

ts
to

w
n

pu
pi

ls
w

ho
w

on
th

e
S

E
P

A
co

m
pe

tit
io

n
by

cr
ea

tin
g

an
an

im
at

ed
on

flo
od

in
g.

Page 215



�
O

ct
ob

er
sa

w
th

e
op

en
in

g
of

tw
o

st
at

e-
of

-t
he

-a
rt

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
as

an
ot

he
r

m
ile

st
on

e
in

ou
r

3R
s

pr
oj

ec
t.

S
ta

ff
an

d
pu

pi
ls

at
th

e
ne

w
C

ul
ts

an
d

B
uc

ks
bu

rn
ac

ad
em

ie
s

w
er

e
am

az
ed

by
th

e
qu

al
ity

an
d

br
ea

th
ta

ki
ng

de
si

gn
.B

uc
ks

bu
rn

A
ca

de
m

y
w

as
ou

r
fir

st
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
to

in
co

rp
or

at
e

un
iq

ue
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

w
ith

ad
di

tio
na

ls
up

po
rt

ne
ed

s,
w

ith
in

cl
us

io
n

at
th

e
he

ar
to

ft
he

ne
w

sc
ho

ol
.

�
T

he
w

or
k

of
ou

r
ce

nt
ra

lS
tr

ee
tw

or
k

pr
oj

ec
tt

ea
m

w
as

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
fo

r
its

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

w
ith

ha
rd

to
re

ac
h

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

.

�
D

ec
em

be
r

sa
w

th
e

m
ag

ic
of

th
e

B
ea

tle
s

ta
ki

ng
pl

ac
e

at
ou

r
ic

on
ic

B
ea

ch
ba

llr
oo

m
as

pa
rt

of
th

e
80

th
bi

rt
hd

ay
ce

le
br

at
io

ns
an

d
th

e
C

ity
�s

W
in

te
r

fe
st

iv
al

20
09

�
O

ne
of

ou
r

de
di

ca
te

d
an

d
in

tr
ep

id
P

6
te

ac
he

rs
to

ok
pa

rt
in

th
e

G
lo

ba
lA

dv
en

tu
re

C
ha

lle
ng

e
in

La
pl

an
d

in
M

ar
ch

20
10

.
T

he
25

0k
n

tr
ek

fr
om

N
or

th
N

or
w

ay
to

S
w

ed
en

sa
w

te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

s
as

lo
w

as
-2

5
de

gr
ee

s
an

d
he

lp
ed

to
ra

is
e

m
uc

h
ne

ed
ed

fu
nd

s
fo

r
th

e
N

at
io

na
lA

ut
is

tic
S

oc
ie

ty
.

Ju
dy

D
un

ca
n

ra
is

ed
ov

er
£2

,2
00

.
W

el
ld

on
e,

Ju
dy

!

Page 216



�
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

11
sa

w
th

e
st

ar
to

fc
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

to
m

ar
k

th
e

12
5t

h
ye

ar
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
A

rt
G

al
le

ry
.

�
W

el
ld

on
e

to
D

yc
e

A
ca

de
m

y
fo

r
th

ei
r

su
cc

es
sf

ul
bi

d
to

ta
ke

pa
rt

in
th

e
A

rt
s

ex
tr

em
e

pr
oj

ec
tw

ith
th

e
N

at
io

na
lT

he
at

re
of

S
co

tla
nd

.
In

vo
lv

in
g

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
ci

ty
,t

he
re

w
ill

be
ev

en
ts

an
d

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

at
a

nu
m

be
r

of
ve

nu
es

.
T

he
pr

oj
ec

tc
ul

m
in

at
ed

in
an

un
be

lie
va

bl
y

ex
ci

tin
g

ev
en

te
nt

itl
ed

C
ab

ar
et

of
Im

po
ss

ib
le

dr
ea

m
s

in
M

ar
ch

20
10

an
d

ex
pl

or
ed

th
e

fa
sc

in
at

in
g

w
or

ld
of

dr
ea

m
s

as
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

liv
es

an
d

im
ag

in
at

io
ns

of
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
.

�
P

up
ils

at
W

al
ke

r
R

oa
d

P
rim

ar
y

tr
an

sf
or

m
ed

th
ei

r
pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

sh
el

te
rs

w
ith

th
e

he
lp

of
th

e
A

rt
s

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tt

ea
m

.
T

he
y

ar
e

no
w

br
ig

ht
,c

ol
ou

rf
ul

pl
ac

es
to

pl
ay

an
d

nu
rt

ur
ed

ar
tis

tic
ta

le
nt

am
on

gs
tp

up
ils

,p
ar

en
ts

an
d

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
al

ik
e.

Page 217



�
A

pr
il

20
10

sa
w

th
e

op
en

in
g

of
2

ne
w

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

as
pa

rt
of

th
e

3R
s

pr
oj

ec
t.

�
B

ra
he

ad
an

d
M

ile
-E

nd
br

in
gs

th
e

to
ta

lu
p

to
7

ne
w

ci
ty

sc
ho

ol
s

in
le

ss
th

an
a

ye
ar

.
B

al
go

w
ni

e
an

d
U

pp
er

W
es

tfi
el

d
S

ch
oo

ls
ca

m
e

to
ge

th
er

to
fo

rm
th

e
ne

w
B

ra
eh

ea
d

S
ch

oo
l.

N
ew

co
m

m
un

ity
an

d
sp

or
tin

g
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

m
ad

e
pu

pi
ls

an
d

st
af

fv
er

y
pr

ou
d

to
be

pa
rt

of
th

e
ne

w
sc

ho
ol

.

�
T

he
ne

w
M

ile
-E

nd
sc

ho
ol

re
pl

ac
es

th
e

fo
rm

er
M

ile
-E

nd
an

d
B

ee
ch

w
oo

d
sc

ho
ol

s
w

ith
in

cl
us

io
n

as
its

to
p

pr
io

rit
y.

W
is

he
s

an
d

le
ge

nd
s,

th
e

w
oo

dc
ar

ve
rs

of
A

be
rd

ee
n

an
d

au
ld

A
be

rd
ee

n
w

er
e

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
ns

w
ith

pu
pi

ls
in

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

fr
om

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ity
.

�
O

ur
so

lu
tio

n
or

ie
nt

at
ed

pr
ac

tic
e

w
as

sh
ow

ca
se

d
to

ov
er

60
te

ac
he

rs
in

a
tr

ai
ni

ng
fo

r
tr

ai
ne

rs
ev

en
ti

n
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
th

e
E

du
ca

tio
na

lP
sy

ch
ol

og
y

S
er

vi
ce

an
d

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

go
ve

rn
m

en
tP

os
iti

ve
be

ha
vi

ou
r

te
am

in
M

ay
.

�
W

or
d

10
,t

he
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

of
A

be
rd

ee
n

w
rit

er
s

fe
st

iv
al

,
w

as
bu

rs
tin

g
at

th
e

se
am

s
w

ith
re

ad
in

gs
,d

eb
at

e,
fil

m
,

ex
hi

bi
tio

ns
,p

oe
tr

y
an

d
sc

ie
nc

e
ev

en
ts

fo
r

al
la

ge
s.

O
ur

ow
n

re
ad

in
g

B
us

la
un

ch
ed

3
ne

w
pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
as

pa
rt

of
W

or
d.

Page 218



�
A

dv
en

tu
re

A
be

rd
ee

n
la

un
ch

ed
an

ex
ci

tin
g

ne
w

se
rie

s
or

ac
tiv

iti
es

fo
r

ad
ul

ts
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
,c

hi
ld

re
n�

s
ho

lid
ay

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

an
d

its
ne

w
G

o
m

ou
nt

ai
n

B
ik

e
In

iti
at

iv
e.

�
W

e
w

er
e

de
lig

ht
ed

w
he

n
w

e
w

on
th

e
C

O
S

LA
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
go

ld
aw

ar
d

in
20

10
fo

r
T

ra
ns

iti
on

E
xt

re
m

e,
an

in
no

va
tiv

e
yo

ut
h

ch
ar

ity
ce

nt
re

d
ar

ou
nd

ex
tr

em
e

sp
or

ts
.

�
T

ra
ns

iti
on

E
xt

re
m

e
ge

ts
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

vo
lv

ed
in

ex
tr

em
e

sp
or

ts
,a

rt
s

an
d

m
us

ic
as

a
w

ay
of

he
lp

in
g

th
em

av
oi

d
ne

ga
tiv

e
re

cr
ea

tio
n

su
ch

as
dr

ug
s,

al
co

ho
la

nd
va

nd
al

is
m

.

�
C

on
gr

at
ul

at
io

ns
to

D
an

es
to

ne
sc

ho
ol

fo
r

ac
hi

ev
in

g
th

e
H

ea
lth

P
ro

m
ot

in
g

S
ch

oo
ls

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

A
w

ar
d.

P
up

ils
ce

le
br

at
ed

w
ith

a
vi

si
tb

y
B

rit
is

h
C

ha
m

pi
on

an
d

O
ly

m
pi

c
sw

im
m

er
,H

an
na

h
M

ile
y

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
an

d
th

e
W

el
ls

F
ou

nd
at

io
n.

�
C

on
gr

at
ul

at
io

ns
to

H
az

el
w

oo
d

S
pe

ci
al

S
ch

oo
lw

ho
be

ca
m

e
th

e
fir

st
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
lt

o
ac

hi
ev

e
an

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

de
si

gn
at

io
n

as
a

H
ea

lth
P

ro
m

ot
in

g
S

ch
oo

li
n

Ju
ne

20
10

.

Page 219



�
C

on
gr

at
ul

at
io

ns
to

R
iv

er
ba

nk
sc

ho
ol

fo
r

ac
hi

ev
in

g
le

ve
l2

of
th

e
U

N
IC

E
F

rig
ht

s
re

sp
ec

tin
g

sc
ho

ol
aw

ar
d.

�
O

ur
D

ad
s

pr
oj

ec
t,

fo
llo

w
ed

in
th

e
fo

ot
st

ep
s

of
th

e
aw

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

C
ha

lle
ng

e
D

ad
pr

oj
ec

tb
y

he
lp

in
g

da
ds

w
ith

he
al

th
y

ea
tin

g
an

d
pa

re
nt

in
g

sk
ill

s.

�
S

um
m

er
20

10
sa

w
th

e
st

ar
to

fO
U

R
st

or
y,

a
ci

ty
-w

id
e

su
m

m
er

yo
ut

h
pr

oj
ec

tl
ed

by
ou

r
A

rt
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tt
ea

m
ai

m
ed

at
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

lo
ca

ls
ki

lls
,c

on
fid

en
ce

an
d

co
m

m
un

ity
pr

id
e.

O
ve

r
15

0
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
an

d
lo

ca
lv

ol
un

te
er

s
pl

an
ne

d
to

w
or

k
in

a
ra

ng
e

of
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

or
y

vi
su

al
ar

ts
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

�
Ju

ne
20

10
sa

w
us

ce
le

br
at

e
th

e
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
of

ou
r

ch
ild

re
n,

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

,s
ta

ff
an

d
pa

re
nt

s
in

ou
r

4t
h

an
nu

al
C

hi
ld

re
n

an
d

Y
ou

ng
P

eo
pl

e�
s

S
er

vi
ce

A
w

ar
ds

20
10

.
W

ith
m

or
e

th
an

11
0

no
m

in
at

io
ns

ov
er

23
ca

te
go

rie
s,

th
e

ce
re

m
on

y
ce

le
br

at
es

th
e

m
an

y
an

d
va

rie
d

su
cc

es
se

s
of

ou
r

yo
un

gs
te

rs
,

to
ge

th
er

w
ith

th
e

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

of
th

e
ad

ul
ts

th
at

w
or

k
w

ith
th

em
.

Page 220



W
h

at
ke

y
o

u
tc

o
m

es
h

av
e

w
e

ac
h

ie
ve

d
?

P
re

-s
ch

oo
l

�
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t2
00

9/
10

,i
ns

pe
ct

io
n

re
po

rt
s

sh
ow

th
at

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y
pr

ov
is

io
n

ha
s

im
pr

ov
ed

in
re

ce
nt

H
M

IE
an

d
jo

in
ti

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
,w

ith
10

0%
of

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

ac
hi

ev
in

g
a

po
si

tiv
e

ra
tin

g.
90

%
of

pa
rt

ne
r

pr
ov

id
er

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
ed

uc
at

io
n

ce
nt

re
s

re
ce

iv
ed

po
si

tiv
e

re
po

rt
s

fr
om

H
M

IE
an

d
C

ar
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

jo
in

ti
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

an
d

88
%

re
ce

iv
ed

po
si

tiv
e

re
po

rt
s

fr
om

C
ar

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

[1
8]

.I
n

th
e

3
se

tti
ng

s
th

at
ha

ve
re

ce
iv

ed
ne

ga
tiv

e
H

M
IE

/J
oi

nt
in

sp
ec

tio
n

re
po

rt
s,

th
e

ea
rly

ye
ar

s
te

am
ha

ve
pr

ov
id

ed
go

od
qu

al
ity

,i
nt

en
si

ve
su

pp
or

ti
nc

lu
di

ng
co

ac
hi

ng
,m

od
el

lin
g,

ad
vi

ce
an

d
gu

id
an

ce
[1

9]
an

d
in

di
ca

tio
ns

fr
om

fo
llo

w
-t

hr
ou

gh
re

po
rt

s
ar

e
po

si
tiv

e.

�
O

ur
pa

re
nt

s
an

d
ca

re
rs

te
ll

us
th

at
th

ey
ar

e
hi

gh
ly

sa
tis

fie
d

w
ith

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
ed

uc
at

io
n

an
d

ca
re

.
H

M
IE

an
d

jo
in

tr
ep

or
ts

al
so

sa
y

th
at

th
e

ca
re

an
d

w
el

fa
re

of
ch

ild
re

n
is

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

at
a

go
od

st
an

da
rd

,t
ha

tc
hi

ld
re

n
ar

e
gi

ve
n

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

to
ta

ke
pa

rt
in

ac
tiv

e
le

ar
ni

ng
an

d
th

at
ac

ce
ss

to
ou

td
oo

r
le

ar
ni

ng
is

in
cr

ea
si

ng
.

H
M

IE
fo

un
d

th
at

al
ls

et
tin

gs
w

er
e

im
pl

em
en

tin
g

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e,
w

er
e

co
ns

ul
tin

g
an

d
en

ga
gi

ng
w

ith
pa

re
nt

s
an

d
m

ak
in

g
lin

ks
to

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y,
an

d
m

an
y

w
er

e
al

so
us

in
g

in
no

va
tiv

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

to
in

vo
lv

e
ch

ild
re

n
in

pl
an

ni
ng

th
ei

r
le

ar
ni

ng
.

It
w

as
al

so
no

te
d

th
at

,i
n

m
os

ts
et

tin
gs

,w
e

ne
ed

to
us

e
as

se
ss

m
en

tm
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
an

d
ex

te
nd

th
e

br
ea

dt
h

an
d

de
pt

h
of

le
ar

ni
ng

.

A
cr

os
s

th
e

ea
rly

ye
ar

s
se

ct
or

,w
e

ha
ve

ac
hi

ev
ed

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
ou

tc
om

es
:

�
O

ffe
re

d
47

5
ho

ur
s

of
pa

rt
-t

im
e

nu
rs

er
y

an
d

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
pr

ov
is

io
n

to
88

%
of

ou
r

an
te

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
90

.5
%

of
ou

r
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ch
ild

re
n

w
ho

w
is

h
to

ta
ke

up
a

pl
ac

e
�

R
en

ew
ed

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

te
rm

s
an

d
co

nd
iti

on
s

w
ith

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
pa

rt
ne

r
pr

ov
id

er
s

to
se

tm
in

im
um

qu
al

ity
st

an
da

rd
s.

O
ur

E
ar

ly
Y

ea
rs

an
d

C
hi

ld
ca

re
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
be

an
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

w
hi

ch
to

le
ad

th
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

th
e

E
ar

ly
Y

ea
rs

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

in
A

be
rd

ee
n[2

0]
.

�
O

ur
aw

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

F
am

ily
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
id

en
tif

y
an

d
re

sp
on

d
to

pa
re

nt
an

d
ca

re
r

de
m

an
ds

.
P

riv
at

e
an

d
vo

lu
nt

ar
y

se
ct

or
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

pr
ov

id
er

s
co

nt
in

ue
to

be
w

el
ls

up
po

rt
ed

by
th

e
ea

rly
ye

ar
s

te
am

[1
8]

R
ef

er
to

A
pp

en
di

x
2

fo
r

20
09

-1
0

H
M

IE
an

d
Jo

in
ti

ns
pe

ct
io

n
ou

tc
om

es
[1

9]
E

vi
de

nc
e

in
th

e
fo

llo
w

th
ro

ug
h

re
po

rt
[2

0]
E

xt
er

na
le

va
lu

at
io

n
re

po
rt

of
th

e
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p

Page 221



�
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

an
d

m
an

ag
em

en
tt

ra
in

in
g,

un
de

rt
ak

en
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

A
be

rd
ee

n
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

,e
ns

ur
es

a
co

nt
in

uu
m

of
tr

ai
ni

ng
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
in

or
de

r
to

m
ee

tt
he

S
S

S
C

R
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
an

d
de

ve
lo

p
th

e
ne

w
Le

ve
l9

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
of

C
hi

ld
ho

od
P

ra
ct

ic
e[2

1]
.

�
R

ec
og

ni
si

ng
th

e
im

po
rt

an
ce

of
co

nf
id

en
ti

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

or
s,

w
e

ha
ve

im
pr

ov
ed

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

in
ea

rly
ye

ar
s

se
tti

ng
s

th
ro

ug
h

ou
r

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

IC
A

N
ea

rly
ta

lk
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
T

hi
s

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

ha
s

he
lp

ed
11

6
ea

rly
ye

ar
s

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

an
d

35
lo

ca
la

ut
ho

rit
y

st
af

ft
o

un
de

rs
ta

nd
th

e
im

po
rt

an
ce

of
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
ho

w
to

id
en

tif
y

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
an

d
ho

w
to

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

re
sp

on
d

to
th

es
e

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
.

W
e

ha
ve

he
lp

ed
ou

r
pa

rt
ne

r
pr

ov
id

er
s�

se
tti

ng
s

to
be

ac
cr

ed
ite

d
at

su
pp

or
tin

g
le

ve
l[2

2]
.

�
S

up
po

rt
ed

ch
ild

re
n

w
ith

S
E

B
N

in
fa

m
ily

ce
nt

re
s

an
d

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
se

tti
ng

s
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
na

tu
re

/n
ur

tu
re

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

w
ith

C
am

ph
ill

S
ch

oo
l[2

3]
.O

ur
ev

al
ua

tio
n

of
N

ur
tu

re
pr

oj
ec

ts
in

6
sc

ho
ol

s
in

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

ar
ea

s
ill

us
tr

at
es

im
pr

ov
ed

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n[2

4]
.

�
S

up
po

rt
in

g
ea

rly
lit

er
ac

y
an

d
la

ng
ua

ge
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t,
ou

r
jo

in
tw

or
k

w
ith

ou
r

Li
br

ar
y

an
d

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
er

vi
ce

ha
s

su
pp

or
te

d
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
th

ei
r

pa
re

nt
s

an
d

ca
re

rs
to

fo
st

er
a

lo
ve

of
bo

ok
s,

rh
ym

es
an

d
st

or
ie

s
w

ith
ov

er
7,

60
0

B
oo

kb
ug

P
ac

ks
�

O
ur

su
pp

or
tf

or
th

e
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ta
ge

nd
a

in
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ha
s

in
cl

ud
ed

:K
in

de
rg

ym
an

d
sw

im
m

in
g

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
S

po
rt

A
be

rd
ee

n;
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ac
tiv

iti
es

as
pa

rt
of

ou
r

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

pr
og

ra
m

m
e;

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
da

nc
e

cl
as

se
s

at
C

ity
m

ov
es

;a
nd

ed
uc

at
io

na
lp

ro
gr

am
m

es
w

ith
ou

r
M

us
eu

m
s

an
d

G
al

le
rie

s
se

rv
ic

es
in

cl
ud

in
g

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e
ex

hi
bi

tio
ns

su
ch

as
au

th
or

La
ur

en
C

hi
ld

w
hi

ch
ha

d
60

8
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
in

th
e

su
m

m
er

20
09

.
�

T
he

se
ct

or
ca

n
ev

id
en

ce
m

an
y

ex
am

pl
es

of
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

at
se

rv
ic

e
le

ve
l.

E
xa

m
pl

es
in

cl
ud

e
in

fo
rm

al
pa

re
nt

an
d

to
dd

le
r

gr
ou

ps
su

pp
or

te
d

by
C

LD
,C

om
m

un
ity

C
hi

ld
m

in
di

ng
P

ro
je

ct
,w

ra
p

ar
ou

nd
ca

re
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
w

ith
co

m
pl

ex
ne

ed
s,

P
la

y
F

or
um

,E
m

pl
oy

er
s

F
or

um
,

F
am

ily
Le

ar
ni

ng
,L

ea
pi

ng
Le

op
ar

ds
an

d
ci

ty
-w

id
e

cr
èc

he
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

at
S

po
rt

A
be

rd
ee

n
sp

or
ts

ce
nt

re
s

an
d

th
e

A
be

rd
ee

n
S

po
rt

s
V

ill
ag

e.

[2
1]

S
ou

rc
e:

C
om

m
itt

ee
re

po
rt

A
pr

il
20

09
[2

2]
R

ep
or

ta
va

ila
bl

e
[2

3]
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
sh

ow
im

pr
ov

ed
ou

tc
om

es
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
[2

4]
N

ur
tu

re
gr

ou
p

ev
al

ua
tio

n
re

po
rt

av
ai

la
bl

e
on

re
qu

es
t

Page 222



P
ri

m
ar

y
5-

14
A

tt
ai

n
m

en
t

5
-

1
4

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

77
79

80
79

81

70
72

73
74

73
79

82
82

82
84

010203040506070809010
0

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

%Pupils Achieving Appropriate 
Level

R
ea

di
ng

W
rit

in
g

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s

M
at

h
em

at
ic

s
A

tta
in

m
en

ti
n

pr
im

ar
y

m
at

hs
in

cr
ea

se
d

by
2%

in
20

09
/1

0.
84

%
of

pu
pi

ls
re

ac
he

d
or

ex
ce

ed
ed

th
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
le

ve
l,

th
e

hi
gh

es
t

le
ve

ls
in

ce
te

st
in

g
be

ga
n.

O
ut

of
48

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

27
sc

ho
ol

s
ac

hi
ev

ed
an

in
cr

ea
se

of
at

le
as

to
ne

pe
rc

en
t,

of
w

hi
ch

13
sc

ho
ol

s
in

cr
ea

se
d

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

by
at

le
as

t5
%

.
A

tta
in

m
en

tl
ev

el
s

in
m

at
he

m
at

ic
s

in
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
im

pr
ov

ed
ov

er
la

st
fiv

e
ye

ar
s

bu
t

ha
ve

be
en

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

lo
w

er
th

an
C

on
so

rt
iu

m
.

R
ea

d
in

g

A
tta

in
m

en
ti

n
pr

im
ar

y
re

ad
in

g
ha

s
in

cr
ea

se
d

by
tw

o
pe

rc
en

tf
ro

m
20

08
/0

9
to

20
09

/1
0.

81
%

of
pu

pi
ls

re
ac

he
d

or
ex

ce
ed

ed
th

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

le
ve

li
n

20
09

/1
0.

O
ut

of
48

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

24
sc

ho
ol

s
ac

hi
ev

ed
at

le
as

ta
on

e
pe

rc
en

ti
nc

re
as

e
w

he
n

co
m

pa
re

w
ith

pr
ev

io
us

ye
ar

's
re

su
lts

,a
nd

11
of

th
os

e
sc

ho
ol

s
ac

hi
ev

ed
an

in
cr

ea
se

of
at

le
as

tf
iv

e
pe

rc
en

t.
A

tta
in

m
en

tl
ev

el
s

in
re

ad
in

g
in

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

ha
ve

im
pr

ov
ed

ov
er

la
st

fiv
e

ye
ar

s
bu

th
av

e
be

en
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
lo

w
er

th
an

C
on

so
rt

iu
m

.

W
ri

ti
n

g

A
tta

in
m

en
ti

n
pr

im
ar

y
w

rit
in

g
de

cr
ea

se
d

in
20

09
/1

0.
73

%
of

pu
pi

ls
re

ac
he

d
or

ex
ce

ed
th

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

le
ve

l.
O

ut
of

48
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s,
18

sc
ho

ol
s

re
po

rt
ed

an
in

cr
ea

se
of

at
le

as
to

ne
pe

rc
en

to
fw

hi
ch

11
sc

ho
ol

s
ac

hi
ev

ed
an

in
cr

ea
se

of
at

le
as

t5
%

fr
om

la
st

ye
ar

's
re

su
lts

.A
tta

in
m

en
tl

ev
el

s
in

w
rit

in
g

in
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
im

pr
ov

ed
ov

er
la

st
fiv

e
ye

ar
s

bu
th

av
e

be
en

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

lo
w

er
th

an
C

on
so

rt
iu

m
.

86
84

86
82

86
82

85
82

84
79

M
at

h
em

at
ic

s

77
73

78
74

77
73

76
72

75
70

W
ri

ti
n

g

85
81

85
79

84
80

83
79

82
77

R
ea

d
in

g

C
on

so
rt

iu
m

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

on
so

rt
iu

m
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
on

so
rt

iu
m

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

on
so

rt
iu

m
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
on

so
rt

iu
m

A
be

rd
ee

n

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
ri

m
ar

y
5

�
14

A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
p

u
p

ils
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

le
ve

ls
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
P

3,
P

4,
P

6
an

d
P

7

Page 223



S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
5-

14
A

tt
ai

n
m

en
t 5-
14

A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t

65
63

63
67

67

49
50

50
51

52
56

53
59

58
64

010203040506070809010
0

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

%Pupils Achieving Appropriate 
Level

R
e

a
d

in
g

W
ri

tin
g

M
a

th
e

m
a

tic
s

C
on
so
rt
iu
m
is
a
gr
ou
p
of
au
th
or
iti
es
th
at
ag
re
ed
to
sh
ar
e
5-
14
da
ta

65
64

63
58

63
59

62
53

60
56

M
at

h
em

at
ic

s

57
52

56
51

55
50

53
50

53
49

W
ri

ti
n

g

72
67

69
67

67
63

66
63

66
65

R
ea

d
in

g

C
o

n
so

rt
iu

m
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

o
n

so
rt

iu
m

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
o

n
so

rt
iu

m
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

o
n

so
rt

iu
m

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
o

n
so

rt
iu

m
A

b
er

d
ee

n

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
5-

14
A

tt
ai

n
m

en
t

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
S

2
p

u
p

ils
m

ee
ti

n
g

o
r

ex
ce

ed
in

g
le

ve
lE

W
ri

ti
n

g
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
le

ve
lf

or
w

rit
in

g
in

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

s
im

pr
ov

ed
by

on
e

pe
rc

en
ti

n
20

09
/1

0.
T

he
re

ha
s

be
en

an
im

pr
ov

in
g

tr
en

d
ov

er
la

st
fiv

e
ye

ar
s.

In
20

09
/1

0,
52

%
of

pu
pi

ls
re

ac
he

d
or

ex
ce

ed
ed

th
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
le

ve
l.

F
iv

e,
ou

to
f1

2
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

ac
hi

ev
ed

at
le

as
ta

1%
in

cr
ea

se
an

d
th

re
e

of
th

os
e

sc
ho

ol
s

ac
hi

ev
ed

an
in

cr
ea

se
of

at
le

as
t5

%
.

A
tta

in
m

en
tl

ev
el

s
in

w
rit

in
g

in
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

ha
ve

be
en

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

lo
w

er
th

an
C

on
so

rt
iu

m
.

M
at

h
em

at
ic

s
T

he
re

ha
s

be
en

an
im

pr
ov

in
g

tr
en

d
in

m
at

he
m

at
ic

s
in

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ov

er
pa

st
5

ye
ar

s.
In

20
09

/1
0

m
at

hs
at

ta
in

m
en

t
ha

s
in

cr
ea

se
d

by
6%

as
64

%
of

pu
pi

ls
re

ac
he

d
or

ex
ce

ed
ed

th
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
le

ve
l.

O
ut

of
12

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s,
7

sc
ho

ol
s

ac
hi

ev
ed

at
le

as
ta

1%
an

d
fiv

e
of

th
os

e
sc

ho
ol

s
ac

hi
ev

ed
an

in
cr

ea
se

of
at

le
as

t
5%

.T
hr

ee
sc

ho
ol

s
re

po
rt

ed
a

de
cr

ea
se

of
at

le
as

t5
%

.A
tta

in
m

en
tl

ev
el

s
in

m
at

hs
in

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
be

en
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
lo

w
er

th
an

C
on

so
rt

iu
m

.

R
ea

d
in

g

A
tta

in
m

en
tl

ev
el

s
in

se
co

nd
ar

y
re

ad
in

g
ha

ve
re

m
ai

ne
d

sa
m

e
as

in
20

08
/0

9.
67

%
of

pu
pi

ls
re

ac
he

d
or

ex
ce

ed
ed

th
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
le

ve
li

n
20

09
//1

0.
O

ut
of

12
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s,

fo
ur

sc
ho

ol
s

ac
hi

ev
ed

at
le

as
ta

1%
in

cr
ea

se
an

d
on

e
of

th
os

e
sc

ho
ol

s
ac

hi
ev

ed
an

in
cr

ea
se

of
11

%
.F

iv
e

sc
ho

ol
s

re
po

rt
ed

a
de

cr
ea

se
of

at
le

as
t1

%
,a

nd
tw

o
sc

ho
ol

s
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

a
de

cr
ea

se
of

5
or

m
or

e
pe

rc
en

t.
A

tta
in

m
en

tl
ev

el
s

in
re

ad
in

g
in

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
re

m
in

de
d

st
ab

le
ov

er
pa

ss
ed

tw
o

ye
ar

s
bu

th
av

e
be

en
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
lo

w
er

th
an

C
on

so
rt

iu
m

.

Page 224



S
Q

A
E

xa
m

in
at

io
n

A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t
S

Q
A

E
x

a
m

in
a

ti
o

n
R

e
s

u
lt

s
S

4

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

1
0

0

2
0

0
5

/0
6

2
0

0
6

/0
7

2
0

0
7

/0
8

2
0

0
8

/0
9

2
0

0
9

/1
0

%of S4 RollAchieving thisLevel by 

the End of S4

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

E
n

g
&

M
a

th
s

S
C

Q
F

3
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

E
n

g
&

M
a

th
s

S
C

Q
F

3

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

5
+

a
t

S
C

Q
F

4
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

5
+

a
t

S
C

Q
F

4

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

5
+

a
t

S
C

Q
F

5
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

5
+

a
t

S
C

Q
F

5

A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t
in

S
4

�T
he

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
of

S
4

pu
pi

ls
ac

hi
ev

in
g

E
ng

lis
h

an
d

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s
at

le
ve

l3
or

be
tte

r
by

th
e

en
d

of
S

4
(F

ou
nd

at
io

n
le

ve
l:

A
cc

es
s

3
cl

us
te

r,
S

ta
nd

ar
d

G
ra

de
5-

6)
sl

ig
ht

ly
in

cr
ea

se
d

in
20

09
/1

0.
A

tt
hi

s
m

ea
su

re
,

A
be

rd
ee

n
re

su
lts

al
w

ay
s

be
en

eq
ua

l
or

be
tte

r
th

an
na

tio
na

la
ve

ra
ge

.

�
T

he
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

of
pu

pi
ls

ac
hi

ev
in

g
5

or
m

or
e

aw
ar

ds
at

G
en

er
al

le
ve

lo
r

be
tte

r
by

th
e

en
d

of
S

4
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
in

cr
ea

se
d

in
20

10
an

d
is

no
w

2%
be

lo
w

th
e

na
tio

na
la

nd
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
au

th
or

iti
es

�a
ve

ra
ge

�T
he

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
of

pu
pi

ls
ac

hi
ev

in
g

5
or

m
or

e
aw

ar
ds

at
C

re
di

tl
ev

el
or

be
tte

r
by

th
e

en
d

of
S

4
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
in

cr
ea

se
d

be
tw

ee
n

20
09

an
d

20
10

,
an

d
is

le
ve

le
d

w
ith

th
e

na
tio

na
la

nd
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
au

th
or

iti
es

�a
ve

ra
ge

.

92
93

92
92

91
N

at
io

n
al

92
92

92
91

92
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

95
94

93
92

94
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
E

n
g

lis
h

an
d

M
at

h
em

at
ic

s
at

le
ve

l3
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

4
(F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
le

ve
l:

A
cc

es
s

3
cl

u
st

er
,S

ta
n

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

e
5-

6)

78
78

76
76

77
N

at
io

n
al

77
76

76
75

75
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

76
73

71
71

75
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
5+

A
w

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l4
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

4
(G

en
er

al
L

ev
el

:
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1

A
-C

,S
ta

n
d

ar
d

G
ra

d
e

3-
4)

36
35

34
33

35
N

at
io

n
al

36
36

34
33

34
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

36
31

33
32

35
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
5+

A
w

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l5
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

4
(C

re
d

it
L

ev
el

:
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

e
1-

2,
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2

A
-C

)

Page 225



A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t
in

S
5

S
Q

A
E

x
a

m
in

a
ti

o
n

R
e

s
u

lt
s

S
5

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

2
0

0
5

/0
6

2
0

0
6

/0
7

2
0

0
7

/0
8

2
0

0
8

/0
9

2
0

0
9

/1
0

%of S4 Roll Achieving Appropriate 

Level by the end of S5

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

5
+

a
t

5
S

C
Q

F
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

5
+

a
t

5
S

C
Q

F

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

1
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

3
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

3
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F

�
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
of

S
4

ro
ll

ac
hi

ev
in

g
5

or
m

or
e

aw
ar

ds
at

le
ve

l5
or

be
tte

r
(I

nt
er

m
ed

ia
te

2
at

A
-C

an
d

S
ta

nd
ar

d
G

ra
de

1-
2)

by
th

e
en

d
of

S
5

ha
s

no
tc

ha
ng

ed
in

20
09

/1
0

an
d

is
be

lo
w

th
e

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

au
th

or
iti

es
an

d
na

tio
na

l
av

er
ag

es
w

hi
ch

in
cr

ea
se

d
by

2%
an

d
3%

re
sp

ec
tiv

el
y.

�
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
of

S
4

ro
ll

ac
hi

ev
in

g
1

or
m

or
e

aw
ar

ds
at

le
ve

l6
(H

ig
he

r
G

ra
de

A
-C

or
be

tte
r)

by
th

e
en

d
of

S
5

ha
s

in
cr

ea
se

d
by

1%
in

20
10

bu
ti

s
st

ill
be

lo
w

th
e

na
tio

na
la

nd
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
au

th
or

iti
es

av
er

ag
e.

�
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
of

S
4

ro
ll

ac
hi

ev
in

g
3

or
m

or
e

aw
ar

ds
at

le
ve

l6
or

be
tte

r
(H

ig
he

r
at

A
-C

)
by

th
e

en
d

of
S

5
de

cr
ea

se
d

by
2%

in
20

10
.U

nt
il

20
10

,A
be

rd
ee

n
w

as
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
eq

ua
lt

o
or

ab
ov

e
th

e
na

tio
na

la
ve

ra
ge

in
th

is
m

ea
su

re
,

bu
tn

ow
,t

he
au

th
or

ity
is

2%
be

lo
w

th
e

na
tio

na
la

nd
3.

5
%

be
lo

w
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
au

th
or

iti
es

�a
ve

ra
ge

.

49
47

45
46

45
N

at
io

n
al

50
47

46
45

45
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

43
43

41
46

45
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
5+

A
w

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l5
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

5
(C

re
d

it
L

ev
el

:
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

e
1-

2,
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2

A
-C

)

43
41

39
39

38
N

at
io

n
al

44
41

40
38

39
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

40
39

37
39

39
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
1

o
r

m
o

re
aw

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l6
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

5
(H

ig
h

er
A

-C
)

24
23

22
22

22
N

at
io

n
al

26
24

23
22

23
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

22
24

22
24

22
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
3

o
r

m
o

re
aw

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l6
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

5
(H

ig
h

er
at

A
-C

)

Page 226



A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t
in

S
6

S
Q

A
E

x
a
m

in
a
ti

o
n

S
6

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

2
0

0
5

/0
6

2
0

0
6

/0
7

2
0

0
7

/0
8

2
0

0
8

/0
9

2
0

0
9

/1
0

%of S4 Roll Achieving This Level by the End 

of S6

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

3
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

3
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

5
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

5
+

a
t

6
S

C
Q

F

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

1
+

a
t

7
S

C
Q

F
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
+

a
t

7
S

C
Q

F

�
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
of

S
4

ro
ll

ac
hi

ev
in

g
3

or
m

or
e

aw
ar

ds
at

le
ve

l6
or

be
tte

r
(H

ig
he

r
at

A
-C

)
by

th
e

en
d

of
S

6
in

cr
ea

se
d

by
ne

ar
ly

3%
in

20
10

.A
be

rd
ee

n
is

al
m

os
t

eq
ua

lt
o

th
e

na
tio

na
la

nd
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
au

th
or

iti
es

�a
ve

ra
ge

(3
3.

2%
)

in
th

is
m

ea
su

re
.

�P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

of
S

4
ro

ll
ac

hi
ev

in
g

5
or

m
or

e
aw

ar
ds

at
le

ve
l6

or
be

tte
r

(H
ig

he
r

at
A

-C
)

by
th

e
en

d
of

S
6

in
cr

ea
se

d
by

2%
.I

n
th

is
m

ea
su

re
A

be
rd

ee
n

is
sl

ig
ht

ly
ab

ov
e

th
e

na
tio

na
la

nd
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
au

th
or

iti
es

av
er

ag
e

�
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
of

S
4

ro
ll

ac
hi

ev
in

g
1

or
m

or
e

aw
ar

ds
at

le
ve

l7
or

be
tte

r
(A

dv
an

ce
d

H
ig

he
r

at
A

-C
)

by
th

e
en

d
of

S
6

in
cr

ea
se

d
by

ne
ar

ly
3%

in
20

10
.

T
he

au
th

or
ity

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

in
th

is
m

ea
su

re
is

2%
ab

ov
e

th
e

na
tio

na
l

av
er

ag
e

an
d

1%
ab

ov
e

th
e

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

au
th

or
iti

es
�a

ve
ra

ge
.

33
31

30
29

30
N

at
io

n
al

33
32

30
31

30
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

33
30

32
30

32
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
3

o
r

m
o

re
aw

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l6
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

6
(H

ig
h

er
at

A
-C

)

22
21

20
19

20
N

at
io

n
al

22
22

20
20

20
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

23
21

22
20

22
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
5

o
r

m
o

re
aw

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l6
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

6
(H

ig
h

er
at

A
-C

)

14
14

13
12

13
N

at
io

n
al

15
16

13
14

14
C

o
m

p
ar

at
o

r
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

16
14

14
14

16
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
th

e
S

4
ye

ar
g

ro
u

p
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g
1

o
r

m
o

re
aw

ar
d

s
at

le
ve

l7
o

r
b

et
te

r
b

y
th

e
en

d
o

f
S

6
(A

d
va

n
ce

d
H

ig
h

er
)

Page 227



A
tt

en
d

an
ce

W
e

ar
e

co
m

m
itt

ed
to

in
cr

ea
si

ng
pu

pi
la

tte
nd

an
ce

,i
n

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

by
re

du
ci

ng
lo

ng
te

rm
tr

ua
nc

y.

T
he

ov
er

al
la

tte
nd

an
ce

an
d

ab
se

nc
e

fr
om

au
th

or
ity

sc
ho

ol
s

sl
ig

ht
ly

im
pr

ov
ed

in
20

09
/1

0.
T

he
to

ta
la

bs
en

ce
(a

ut
ho

ris
ed

an
d

un
au

th
or

is
ed

)
it

al
la

ut
ho

rit
y

sc
ho

ol
s

w
as

6.
5

pe
r

ce
nt

a
ve

ry
sl

ig
ht

im
pr

ov
em

en
tw

he
n

co
m

pa
re

d
w

ith
6.

8
pe

r
ce

nt
in

20
08

/0
9.

A
bs

en
ce

fr
om

sc
ho

ol
s

du
e

to
te

m
po

ra
ry

ex
cl

us
io

ns
ac

co
un

te
d

0.
1

pe
r

ce
nt

of
da

ys
an

d
re

m
ai

ne
d

th
e

sa
m

e
ov

er
pa

st
th

re
e

ye
ar

s.

�
T

he
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

ab
se

nc
e

fr
om

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

re
m

in
de

d
th

e
sa

m
e

as
in

20
08

/0
9

an
d

ha
s

be
en

th
e

sa
m

e
or

lo
w

er
th

an
th

e
na

tio
na

lf
ig

ur
e

si
nc

e
20

03
/0

4

�
T

he
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

ab
se

nc
e

fr
om

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
in

20
09

/1
0

w
as

0.
7%

lo
w

er
th

an
in

20
08

/0
9

an
d

0.
5%

lo
w

er
th

an
th

e
na

tio
na

lf
ig

ur
es

.

�
T

he
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

ab
se

nc
e

fr
om

sp
ec

ia
ls

ch
oo

ls
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
w

as
2.

5%
hi

gh
er

in
20

09
/1

0
th

an
pr

ev
io

us
ye

ar
an

d
4%

hi
gh

er
th

an
th

e
na

tio
na

la
ve

ra
ge

.T
he

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
ab

se
nc

e
fr

om
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
ls

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

ha
s

be
en

hi
gh

er
th

an
na

tio
na

lf
ig

ur
e

si
nc

e
20

03
/0

4.

A
b

s
e

n
c

e

0
.0

2
.0

4
.0

6
.0

8
.0

1
0

.0

1
2

.0

1
4

.0

1
6

.0

1
8

.0

%Absence A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
P

ri
m

a
ry

4
.8

4
.5

4
.8

5
.1

5
.1

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
S

e
c

o
n

d
a

ry
8

.9
8

.6
8

.4
8

.9
8

.2

A
b

e
rd

e
n

S
p

e
c

ia
l

1
3

.5
1

1
.5

1
2

.0
1

0
.6

1
3

.1

2
0

0
5

/0
6

2
0

0
6

/0
7

2
0

0
7

/0
8

2
0

0
8

/0
9

2
0

0
9

/1
0

9.
1

8.
4

8.
4

8.
8

9.
3

S
co

tla
nd

S
pe

ci
al

8.
7

8.
8

8.
9

9.
4

9.
6

S
co

tla
nd

S
ec

on
da

ry

5.
1

4.
8

4.
9

4.
7

5.
0

S
co

tla
nd

P
rim

ar
y

20
09

/1
0

20
08

/0
9

20
07

/0
8

20
06

/0
7

20
05

/0
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
ab

se
n

ce
in

S
co

tl
an

d

Page 228



E
xc

lu
si

o
n

s

W
e

ar
e

co
m

m
itt

ed
to

re
du

ci
ng

pu
pi

le
xc

lu
si

on
s,

in
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
re

pe
at

ex
cl

us
io

ns
.

P
ri

m
ar

y
S

ch
o

o
ls

�T
he

nu
m

be
r

of
ca

se
s

of
ex

cl
us

io
ns

fr
om

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

ha
s

in
cr

ea
se

d
in

20
09

/1
0.

�
T

he
re

w
er

e
34

3
ca

se
s

(3
39

te
m

po
ra

ry
ex

cl
us

io
ns

an
d

4
re

m
ov

al
s

fr
om

re
gi

st
er

).

�
T

he
se

ex
cl

us
io

ns
in

vo
lv

ed
in

to
ta

l
16

8
di

ffe
re

nt
pu

pi
ls

.

�
T

he
ra

te
of

ex
cl

us
io

n
pe

r
1,

00
0

pu
pi

ls
in

20
09

/1
0

w
as

29
,a

n
in

cr
ea

se
fr

om
26

in
20

08
/0

9.

�T
he

nu
m

be
r

of
da

ys
lo

st
pe

r
10

00
pr

im
ar

y
pu

pi
ls

th
ro

ug
h

ex
cl

us
io

n
ha

s
in

cr
ea

se
d

fr
om

58
.5

in
20

08
/0

9
to

68
.6

in
20

09
/1

0.

E
x

c
lu

s
io

n
s

0

10
0

20
0

30
0

40
0

50
0

60
0

Rate of Exclusions per 1000 Pupils

A
be

rd
ee

n
Pr

im
ar

y
31

27
31

26
29

S
co

tla
nd

Pr
im

ar
y

15
16

15
13

12

A
be

rd
ee

n
S

ec
on

da
ry

11
9

13
7

11
7

93
11

3

S
co

tla
nd

S
ec

on
da

ry
11

5
12

0
10

6
91

82

A
be

rd
ee

n
S

pe
ci

al
30

2
44

1
44

9
55

7
17

1

S
co

tla
nd

S
pe

ci
al

15
9

18
3

18
7

19
5

17
4

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

S
ec
o
n
d
ar
y
S
ch
o
o
l

�
T

he
re

w
er

e
10

59
ca

se
s

of
ex

cl
us

io
ns

fr
om

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

in
20

09
/1

0
(1

03
8

w
er

e
te

m
po

ra
ry

ex
cl

us
io

ns
an

d
21

re
m

ov
al

fr
om

re
gi

st
er

).
A

n
in

cr
ea

se
of

19
.7

pe
r

ce
nt

w
he

n
co

m
pa

re
to

20
08

/0
9.

�
T

he
se

ex
cl

us
io

ns
in

vo
lv

ed
56

0
di

ffe
re

nt
pu

pi
ls

in
to

ta
l.

�
T

he
ex

cl
us

io
n

ra
te

of
pe

r
1,

00
0

pu
pi

ls
in

20
09

/1
0,

ba
se

d
on

pu
pi

lc
en

su
s

20
09

fig
ur

es
,w

as
11

3,
an

in
cr

ea
se

fr
om

93
in

20
08

/0
9.

�
T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

da
ys

lo
st

pe
r

10
00

se
co

nd
ar

y
pu

pi
ls

th
ro

ug
h

ex
cl

us
io

n
ha

s
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
in

cr
ea

se
d

fr
om

33
0.

5
in

20
08

/0
9

to
36

2
in

20
09

/1
0.

S
p
ec
ia
lS
ch
o
o
ls

�T
he

re
w

er
e

49
in

st
an

ce
s

of
te

m
po

ra
ry

ex
cl

us
io

ns
fr

om
sp

ec
ia

l
sc

ho
ol

s
in

vo
lv

in
g

24
pu

pi
ls

.
�

T
he

nu
m

be
r

of
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
lp

up
ils

ex
cl

ud
ed

an
d

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
in

st
an

ce
s

of
ex

cl
us

io
ns

in
20

09
/1

0
is

th
re

e
tim

es
lo

w
er

th
en

in
20

08
/0

9.
T

hi
s

co
ul

d
be

in
flu

en
ce

d
by

m
er

ge
r

of
tw

o
sp

ec
ia

lw
ith

tw
o

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

sc
ho

ol
s.

�M
os

to
ft

he
se

sp
ec

ia
ls

ch
oo

lp
up

ils
w

er
e

on
ly

ex
cl

ud
ed

on
on

e
oc

ca
si

on
.T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

da
ys

lo
st

pe
r

10
00

se
co

nd
ar

y
pu

pi
ls

th
ro

ug
h

ex
cl

us
io

n
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
de

cr
ea

se
d

fr
om

12
42

.6
in

20
08

/0
9

to
31

4
in

20
09

/1
0.

Page 229



V
io

le
n

t
In

ci
d

en
ts

T
hr

ou
gh

ou
r

ze
ro

-t
ol

er
an

ce
ap

pr
oa

ch
,w

e
ar

e
co

m
m

itt
ed

to
re

du
ci

ng
vi

ol
en

ti
nc

id
en

ts
,p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
m

ul
tip

le
in

ci
de

nt
s,

an
d

to
su

pp
or

tin
g

ou
r

pu
pi

ls
to

ac
hi

ev
e

be
tte

r
be

ha
vi

ou
r.

T
he

to
ta

ln
um

be
r

of
re

po
rt

ed
in

ci
de

nt
s

of
vi

ol
en

ce
ag

ai
ns

ta
ut

ho
rit

y
sc

ho
ol

st
af

f(
bo

th
te

ac
hi

ng
an

d
no

n
te

ac
hi

ng
)

in
20

09
/1

0
w

as
66

8.
T

hi
s

is
an

in
cr

ea
se

of
41

pe
rc

en
tw

he
n

co
m

pa
re

to
47

3
in

20
08

/0
9.

P
ri

m
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
ls

�
T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

in
ci

de
nt

s
of

vi
ol

en
ce

re
po

rt
ed

by
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

st
af

f
m

or
e

th
an

do
ub

le
d

in
20

09
/0

10
�T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

re
po

rt
ed

in
ci

de
nt

s
pe

r
10

0
pu

pi
ls

in
cr

ea
se

d
fr

om
1.

1
in

20
08

/0
9

to
2.

1
in

20
09

/0
10

�
80

pe
rc

en
to

fr
ep

or
te

d
in

ci
de

nt
s

in
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
in

vo
lv

ed
ph

ys
ic

al
vi

ol
en

ce
ag

ai
ns

ts
ch

oo
ls

ta
ff.

�R
ep

or
te

d
in

ci
de

nt
s

w
er

e
m

or
e

lik
el

y
to

in
vo

lv
e

no
n-

te
ac

hi
ng

st
af

f
(5

5%
)

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
S

ch
o

o
ls

�
T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

in
ci

de
nt

s
of

vi
ol

en
ce

re
po

rt
ed

by
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
st

af
fi

nc
re

as
ed

by
49

pe
rc

en
t(

15
7

in
20

08
/0

9
to

23
4

in
20

09
/1

0)
�T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

re
po

rt
ed

in
ci

de
nt

s
pe

r
10

0
pu

pi
ls

in
cr

ea
se

d
fr

om
1.

6
in

20
08

/0
9

to
2.

5
in

20
09

/0
10

�
M

os
ti

nc
id

en
ts

re
po

rt
ed

by
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
st

af
f

(6
6.

7)
w

er
e

fo
r

ve
rb

al
ab

us
e.

�
R

ep
or

te
d

in
ci

de
nt

s
in

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
w

er
e

m
or

e
lik

el
y

to
in

vo
lv

e
te

ac
hi

ng
st

af
f(

74
.4

%
)

V
io

le
n

t
In

ci
d

en
ts

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

45
0

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

Number of Violent Incidents

Pr
e-

sc
ho

ol

Pr
im

ar
y

S
ch

oo
ls

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls

S
pe

ci
al

S
ch

oo
ls

S
p

ec
ia

lS
ch

o
o

ls
�T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

in
ci

de
nt

s
of

vi
ol

en
ce

re
po

rt
ed

by
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
ls

ta
ff

w
as

sl
ig

ht
ly

lo
w

er
in

20
09

/1
0.

�T
he

nu
m

be
r

of
re

po
rt

ed
in

ci
de

nt
s

pe
r

10
0

pu
pi

ls
de

cr
ea

se
d

fr
om

68
.8

in
20

08
/0

9
to

64
.3

in
20

09
/1

0.
�

79
pe

rc
en

to
fr

ep
or

te
d

in
ci

de
nt

s
in

sp
ec

ia
l

sc
ho

ol
s

in
vo

lv
ed

ph
ys

ic
al

vi
ol

en
ce

ag
ai

ns
ts

ch
oo

l
st

af
f.

�
R

ep
or

te
d

in
ci

de
nt

s
in

sp
ec

ia
ls

ch
oo

ls
w

er
e

m
uc

h
m

or
e

lik
el

y
to

in
vo

lv
e

no
n-

te
ac

hi
ng

st
af

f
(5

8%
)

Page 230



L
ea

ve
r

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
s

S
c

h
o

o
l
L

e
a

v
e

r
D

e
s

ti
n

a
ti

o
n

s
-

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

%Leavers

2
0

0
5

/0
6

3
9

1
8

1
2

6
1

3
3

2
0

0
6

/0
7

3
5

2
2

2
3

1
9

1

2
0

0
7

/0
8

3
6

1
9

2
2

9
1

1
3

2
0

0
8

/0
9

3
7

2
4

3
1

9
1

3
4

2
0

0
9

/1
0

3
8

2
6

3
1

9
1

3
1

%
F

u
ll

T
im

e
H

ig
h

e
r

E
d

u
c

a
tio

n

%
F

u
ll

T
im

e
F

u
rt

h
e

r
E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

%
T

ra
in

in
g

%
E

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t

%
O

th
e

r
K

n
o

w
n

%
N

o
t

K
n

o
w

n

�T
he

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
of

sc
ho

ol
le

av
er

s
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
go

in
g

on
to

H
ig

he
r

or
fu

rt
he

r
ed

uc
at

io
n

or
tr

ai
ni

ng
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
in

cr
ea

se
,a

s
it

ha
s

in
S

co
tla

nd
.

�
T

he
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

of
sc

ho
ol

le
av

er
s

en
te

rin
g

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

ha
s

de
cr

ea
se

d
ra

pi
dl

y
in

th
e

la
st

th
re

e
ye

ar
s

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

an
d

ac
ro

ss
S

co
tla

nd
.

�
T

he
nu

m
be

r
of

sc
ho

ol
le

av
er

s,
w

ho
se

de
st

in
at

io
n

is
un

kn
ow

n,
ha

s
de

cr
ea

se
d

w
hi

le
th

is
ha

s
re

m
ai

ne
d

at
a

lo
w

le
ve

l
na

tio
na

lly
.

2
13

26
5

23
30

20
05

/0
6

1
13

28
5

23
30

20
06

/0
7

1
13

25
5

25
31

20
07

/0
8

1
13

19
5

27
35

20
08

/0
9

1
13

19
5

27
36

20
09

/1
0

%
N

o
t

K
n

o
w

n
%

O
th

er
K

n
o

w
n

%
E

m
p

lo
y

m
en

t
%

T
ra

in
in

g

%
F

u
ll

T
im

e
F

u
rt

h
er

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n

%
F

u
ll

T
im

e
H

ig
h

er
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
u

p
ils

L
ea

vi
n

g
S

ch
o

o
li

n
:

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
S

ch
o

o
lL

ea
ve

rs
in

S
co

tl
an

d

Page 231



O
ur

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

te
am

ha
d

an
ot

he
r

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ye

ar
in

20
09

/1
0

an
d

su
pp

or
te

d
ne

ar
ly

50
,0

00
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
.

T
he

ye
ar

in
cl

ud
ed

fu
n-

fil
le

d
sp

or
tin

g
ac

tiv
iti

es
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
S

um
m

er
ca

m
ps

w
he

re
a

w
id

e
ra

ng
e

of
sp

or
ts

in
cl

ud
in

g
gy

m
na

st
ic

s,
at

hl
et

ic
s,

ba
dm

in
to

n
an

d
fo

ot
ba

ll
w

er
e

en
th

us
ia

st
ic

al
ly

re
ce

iv
ed

by
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

ch
ild

re
n;

S
tM

ac
ha

r
A

ca
de

m
y

he
lp

ed
to

ho
st

th
e

1s
te

ve
r

S
co

tti
sh

S
ch

oo
lS

po
rt

s
W

ee
k

an
d

us
ed

th
e

op
po

rt
un

ity
to

ce
le

br
at

e
th

e
O

ly
m

pi
c

an
d

P
ar

a
O

ly
m

pi
c

va
lu

es
.

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n

H
el

pe
d

by
G

ill
ia

n
C

oo
ke

,O
ly

m
pi

c
B

ob
sl

ei
gh

co
m

pe
tit

or
;G

o
fo

r
G

ol
d

w
al

ki
ng

at
S

tM
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y
fo

r
al

lP
7

pu
pi

ls
;

th
e

fo
rm

at
io

n
of

th
e

1s
te

ve
r

S
tM

ac
ha

r
B

as
ke

tb
al

ll
ea

gu
e

an
d

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ba

sk
et

ba
ll

fe
st

iv
al

s
at

O
ld

m
ac

ha
r

an
d

B
rid

ge
of

D
on

;

P
ot

te
d

sp
or

ts
at

A
be

rd
ee

n
G

ra
m

m
ar

as
pa

rt
of

P
7

tr
an

si
tio

n
ac

tiv
iti

es
;g

oo
d

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

fo
r

ru
gb

y
at

A
be

rd
ee

n
gr

am
m

ar
ha

ve
en

co
ur

ag
ed

S
3

pu
pi

ls
on

w
ar

ds
to

fu
rt

he
r

de
ve

lo
p

th
ei

r
sk

ill
s;

T
ou

ch
R

ug
by

tr
an

si
tio

n
fe

st
iv

al
at

N
or

th
fie

ld
A

ca
de

m
y

w
ith

ta
st

er
se

ss
io

ns
fr

om
qu

al
ifi

ed
co

ac
he

s;

th
e

ve
ry

su
cc

es
sf

ul
S

tM
ac

ha
r

m
ul

ti-
sp

or
ts

cl
ub

at
A

be
rd

ee
n

S
po

rt
s

V
ill

ag
e;

T
as

te
r

se
ss

io
ns

in
la

cr
os

se
at

M
ile

-E
nd

,
S

ke
ne

S
qu

ar
e

an
d

A
sh

le
y

R
oa

d
w

er
e

so
w

el
lr

ec
ei

ve
d

th
er

e
ar

e
no

w
pl

an
s

to
es

ta
bl

is
h

a
cl

ub
;D

od
ge

ba
ll

fe
st

iv
al

s
at

B
rid

ge
of

D
on

an
d

O
ld

m
ac

ha
r;

th
e

su
cc

es
sf

ul
Ju

m
p2

It
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
at

S
co

ts
to

w
n

sc
ho

ol
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

S
po

rt
s

F
ut

ur
es

;A
th

le
tic

s
cl

ub
s

at
B

uc
ks

bu
rn

;c
lu

b
go

lf
se

ss
io

ns
fo

r
N

or
th

fie
ld

pr
im

ar
y

pu
pi

ls
an

d
go

od
lin

ks
w

ith
H

az
el

he
ad

go
lf

cl
ub

fo
r

yo
un

gs
te

rs
;

th
e

flo
ur

is
hi

ng
ru

gb
y

cl
ub

at
H

ar
la

w
ac

ad
em

y;
an

d
th

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

us
e

of
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

at
H

ar
la

w
;O

ur
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
te

am
s

ha
ve

ac
tiv

el
y

su
pp

or
te

d
ov

er
30

0
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
w

ith
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s

at
A

be
rd

ee
n

S
ch

oo
lf

or
th

e
D

ea
f,

B
uc

ks
bu

rn
,C

or
dy

ce
,H

az
le

w
oo

d,
M

ile
E

nd
an

d
W

oo
dl

an
ds

S
ch

oo
ls

an
d

w
as

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
in

ou
r

re
ce

nt
H

M
IE

re
po

rt
.

Page 232



In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
an

d
Q

u
al

it
y

R
ev

ie
w

s
in

sc
h

o
o

ls
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
T

he
re

w
er

e
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

of
7

pr
im

ar
y,

2
se

co
nd

ar
y,

2
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
ls

an
d

2
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
iti

es
by

H
M

IE
in

20
09

/2
01

0.
A

lm
os

ta
ll

ev
al

ua
tio

ns
w

er
e

po
si

tiv
e.

O
ur

st
re

ng
th

s
in

cl
ud

ed
:

�
C

on
si

st
en

tly
hi

gh
st

an
da

rd
s

of
at

ta
in

m
en

ti
n

E
ng

lis
h

la
ng

ua
ge

an
d

m
at

he
m

at
ic

s
at

A
iry

ha
ll

an
d

in
m

at
he

m
at

ic
s

at
F

or
eh

ill
�

P
os

iti
ve

pl
ay

ro
om

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

nd
th

e
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
be

tw
ee

n
st

af
fa

nd
ch

ild
re

n
at

R
ae

de
n

�
S

tr
on

g
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
w

ith
pa

re
nt

s
at

A
iry

ha
ll,

F
or

eh
ill

an
d

R
ae

de
n

�
T

he
he

ad
te

ac
he

r�s
le

ad
er

sh
ip

an
d

th
e

st
af

f�s
ro

le
in

sc
ho

ol
im

pr
ov

em
en

ta
tS

ea
to

n,
le

ad
er

sh
ip

by
th

e
se

ni
or

m
an

ag
em

en
tt

ea
m

at
W

es
tp

ar
k,

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
of

th
e

he
ad

te
ac

he
r

at
N

ew
hi

lls
,t

he
qu

al
ity

of
th

e
le

ad
er

sh
ip

by
th

e
ac

tin
g

he
ad

te
ac

he
r

at
th

e
H

os
pi

ta
la

nd
H

om
e

T
ui

tio
n

S
er

vi
ce

an
d

th
e

po
si

tiv
e

st
ar

tm
ad

e
by

th
e

he
ad

te
ac

he
r

at
H

az
le

he
ad

A
ca

de
m

y
�

T
he

co
m

m
itm

en
to

fs
ta

ff
an

d
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

in
H

az
el

he
ad

le
ar

ni
ng

co
m

m
un

ity
�

S
up

po
rt

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

w
ith

ad
di

tio
na

ls
up

po
rt

ne
ed

s
at

F
or

eh
ill

,H
os

pi
ta

la
nd

H
om

e
T

ui
tio

n
S

er
vi

ce
an

d
H

az
le

he
ad

A
ca

de
m

y
an

d
th

e
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
th

e
V

is
io

n
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
at

N
ew

hi
lls

�
B

re
ad

th
an

d
ric

hn
es

s
of

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
at

N
ew

hi
lls

,c
om

m
itm

en
tt

o
le

ar
ni

ng
at

W
es

tp
ar

k
an

d
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
le

ar
ni

ng
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

an
d

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

at
S

ea
to

n
�

T
he

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fe
nt

er
pr

is
e

sk
ill

s
at

W
es

tp
ar

k
�

T
he

in
vo

lv
em

en
to

fs
ta

ff
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

th
e

w
id

er
lif

e
of

th
e

sc
ho

ol
at

H
az

le
he

ad
an

d
th

e
w

or
k

of
st

af
fo

n
in

te
rd

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y

pr
oj

ec
ts

at
N

or
th

fie
ld

�
E

ffe
ct

iv
e

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

in
H

az
le

he
ad

le
ar

ni
ng

co
m

m
un

ity
an

d
ve

ry
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

jo
in

tw
or

ki
ng

at
R

ae
de

n
�

R
ec

en
ti

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

in
sc

ho
ol

et
ho

s
at

N
or

th
fie

ld
H

M
IE

id
en

tif
ie

d
a

ra
ng

e
of

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e

in
cl

ud
in

g:
�

F
am

ily
le

ar
ni

ng
ac

tiv
iti

es
at

A
iry

ha
ll

�
A

ss
es

si
ng

an
d

pr
om

ot
in

g
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

sk
ill

s
at

R
ae

de
n

�
A

ct
iv

e
ba

gs
an

d
dr

op
in

fo
r

pa
re

nt
s

at
S

ea
to

n
�

D
ev

el
op

in
g

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

w
ith

ex
te

rn
al

ag
en

ci
es

,E
nt

er
pr

is
e

ac
tiv

iti
es

at
W

es
tp

ar
k

�
A

ct
iv

e
5

a
da

y,
th

e
R

ae
de

n
W

ay
�

T
he

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

of
th

e
sc

ho
ol

-b
as

ed
po

lic
e

of
fic

er
at

N
or

th
fie

ld
�

T
ea

ch
er

m
en

to
rin

g
at

N
or

th
fie

ld
�

S
ta

tio
n

H
ou

se
M

ed
ia

U
ni

tw
or

k
w

ith
th

e
N

or
th

fie
ld

le
ar

ni
ng

co
m

m
un

ity
�

P
ar

en
tin

g
ed

uc
at

io
n

pr
oj

ec
tw

ith
pa

re
nt

s
in

th
e

N
or

th
fie

ld
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
ity

�
T

he
S

m
ith

fie
ld

ch
es

s
pr

oj
ec

ti
n

th
e

N
or

th
fie

ld
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
ity

Page 233



S
om

e
co

m
m

on
th

em
es

fo
r

im
pr

ov
em

en
ti

nc
lu

de
d:

�
F

ur
th

er
de

ve
lo

p
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n
to

be
tte

r
re

co
gn

is
e

le
ar

ne
r

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

�G
re

at
er

in
vo

lv
em

en
to

fy
ou

ng
pe

op
le

in
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g
�

F
ur

th
er

jo
in

tp
la

nn
in

g
�

E
ns

ur
e

th
at

ch
ild

re
n

of
al

la
bi

lit
ie

s
in

th
e

nu
rs

er
y

ar
e

ch
al

le
ng

ed
su

ita
bl

y
in

th
ei

r
le

ar
ni

ng
�C

on
tin

ue
to

im
pr

ov
e

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

to
de

ve
lo

p
sk

ill
s

in
ea

rly
lit

er
ac

y
an

d
nu

m
er

ac
y

�I
nv

ol
ve

al
ls

ta
ff

in
re

vi
ew

in
g

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
to

se
lf

ev
al

ua
tio

n
an

d
re

vi
ew

ro
le

s
an

d
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
to

en
su

re
a

sh
ar

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

to
m

ee
tin

g
pu

pi
ls

le
ar

ni
ng

ne
ed

s

Page 234



W
id

er
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t

�O
ur

re
co

g
n

it
io

n
o

f
w

id
er

ac
h

ie
ve

m
en

t
is

in
cr

ea
si

ng
,w

ith
a

m
ag

ni
fic

en
t5

22
aw

ar
ds

th
is

ye
ar

co
m

pa
re

d
to

ou
r

ta
rg

et
of

17
0.

T
hi

s
in

cl
ud

es
30

D
yn

am
ic

Y
ou

th
,4

2
Y

ou
th

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

tA
w

ar
ds

an
d

45
0

D
uk

e
of

E
di

nb
ur

gh
A

w
ar

ds
w

he
re

23
0

ac
hi

ev
ed

B
ro

nz
e,

17
0

ac
hi

ev
ed

S
ilv

er
an

d
an

am
az

in
g

50
yo

un
gs

te
rs

ac
hi

ev
ed

th
e

G
ol

d
aw

ar
d.

S
po

rt
s

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
A

w
ar

ds
at

N
or

th
fie

ld
A

ca
de

m
y

w
er

e
re

co
gn

is
ed

as
a

m
od

el
of

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e

by
Le

ar
ni

ng
T

ea
ch

in
g

S
co

tla
nd

.T
he

re
w

er
e

an
im

pr
es

si
ve

99
78

F
ai

re
r

S
co

tla
nd

F
un

d
(F

S
F

)
ac

tiv
iti

es
co

m
pa

re
d

to
ou

r
ta

rg
et

of
73

96
.A

va
rie

ty
of

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

fr
om

F
S

F
ac

tiv
iti

es
in

cl
ud

e:
un

de
r1

2s
w

or
k

an
d

th
e

Y
ou

th
F

la
ti

n
M

id
dl

ef
ie

ld
;y

ou
th

w
or

k
in

F
er

sa
nd

s,
T

ill
yd

ro
ne

,G
eo

rg
e

S
tr

ee
t,

S
to

ck
et

hi
ll

an
d

T
or

ry
;F

ee
lin

g
G

re
at

ev
en

ts
;a

yo
ut

h
dr

um
m

in
g

ba
nd

;c
om

m
un

ity
sp

or
ts

an
d

ac
tiv

iti
es

;M
us

ic
4U

;y
ou

th
IT

pr
ov

is
io

n;
te

en
ag

e
pr

eg
na

nc
y

pe
r

su
pp

or
t;

al
co

ho
le

ar
ly

in
te

rv
en

tio
n;

F
am

ily
Li

ai
so

n
O

ffi
ce

r
in

T
or

ry
;a

nd
he

al
th

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

R
ea

di
ng

B
us

.A
n

ev
en

ta
im

ed
at

re
co

gn
is

in
g

an
d

ac
cr

ed
iti

ng
w

id
er

ac
hi

ev
em

en
tt

hr
ou

gh
C

F
E

im
pa

ct
ed

po
si

tiv
el

y
on

30
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
in

F
eb

ru
ar

y
20

10
.

S
in

ce
20

07
w

e
ha

ve
im

pl
em

en
te

d
a

ra
ng

e
of

in
iti

at
iv

es
ai

m
ed

at
di

re
ct

in
g,

su
pp

or
tin

g
an

d
m

on
ito

rin
g

th
e

w
or

k
of

ci
ty

-w
id

e
se

rv
ic

es
in

or
de

r
to

im
pr

ov
e

at
ta

in
m

en
ta

nd
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t.
O

ur
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
ar

e
pr

ov
id

in
g

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

w
ith

in
no

va
tiv

e
an

d
ex

ci
tin

g
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
to

in
cr

ea
se

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ta

nd
to

ge
th

er
w

e
ha

ve
ac

hi
ev

ed
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

:

�P
ro

m
ot

in
g

sk
ill

s
fo

r
le

ar
ni

ng
,s

ki
lls

fo
r

lif
e

an
d

sk
ill

s
fo

r
w

or
k,

ou
r

C
h

ild
re

n
�s

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

p
ro

je
ct

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
C

om
m

un
ity

T
ra

in
in

g
U

ni
ta

nd
Le

ar
nd

ire
ct

ha
s

he
lp

ed
ne

ar
ly

50
0

ch
ild

re
n

to
ex

pl
or

e
lo

ts
of

di
ffe

re
nt

w
ay

s
of

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

ga
in

in
g

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n.

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

in
th

e
20

07
IN

E
A

2
re

po
rt

as
an

im
ag

in
at

iv
e

in
iti

at
iv

e,
th

e
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

(U
C

C
)

ha
s

be
en

he
lp

in
g

to
im

pr
ov

e
pr

og
re

ss
io

n
ra

te
s

in
to

fu
rt

he
r

an
d

hi
gh

er
ed

uc
at

io
n

fr
om

lo
w

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
po

st
co

de
ar

ea
s

in
A

be
rd

ee
n.

O
ur

ev
al

ua
tio

n
of

th
e

pr
oj

ec
ts

ho
w

ed
th

at
th

e
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

w
as

ra
is

in
g

bo
th

at
ta

in
m

en
ta

nd
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

of
ov

er
30

0
st

ud
en

ts
in

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

ar
ea

s
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
us

e
of

le
ar

ni
ng

m
od

ul
es

in
cl

ud
in

g
sp

or
ts

,e
xp

re
ss

iv
e

ar
ts

,s
ci

en
ce

,
ch

es
s,

ou
td

oo
r

le
ar

ni
ng

,b
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g,
an

im
at

io
n,

da
nc

in
g,

cu
ltu

re
an

d
tr

ad
iti

on
s,

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
an

d
sk

iin
g.

W
e

ho
pe

th
at

ou
r

pl
an

s
to

pr
ov

id
e

U
C

C
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
th

ro
ug

h
a

m
or

e
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
T

ec
hf

es
tw

ill
co

nt
in

ue
to

m
ak

e
an

im
pa

ct
ac

ro
ss

th
e

au
th

or
ity

.

�O
ur

pr
om

ot
io

n
of

H
ea

lt
h

an
d

w
el

lb
ei

n
g

co
nt

in
ue

s
to

be
a

st
re

ng
th

.O
ur

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

H
ea

lth
P

ro
m

ot
in

g
S

ch
oo

ls
(H

P
S

)
is

a
go

od
ex

am
pl

e
of

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

w
ith

N
H

S
G

ra
m

pi
an

.
W

ith
in

th
e

G
ra

m
pi

an
H

ea
lth

P
ro

m
ot

in
g

S
ch

oo
lA

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n

S
ch

em
e,

97
%

of
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
no

w
ac

hi
ev

ed
th

e
co

m
m

itt
ed

le
ve

lo
fa

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n,

w
ith

89
%

at
co

m
m

en
de

d
an

d
8%

at
ex

ce
lle

nc
e

le
ve

l.

Page 235



�
O

ur
w

or
k

w
ith

in
C

F
E

ha
s

in
cl

ud
ed

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fH
ea

lth
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
ng

(H
W

B
)

au
di

tt
oo

ls
fo

r
sc

ho
ol

s,
an

d
an

au
di

to
f

cu
rr

en
tp

ra
ct

ic
e,

pr
od

uc
tio

n
of

th
e

Jo
ur

ne
y

to
H

ea
lth

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e

do
cu

m
en

tl
in

ki
ng

pr
ac

tic
e

to
H

W
B

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
an

d
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
fH

P
S

G
lo

w
po

rt
al

.I
n

ad
di

tio
n

to
th

is
,o

ur
S

ch
oo

lT
ra

ve
lP

la
ns

ha
ve

sh
ow

n
a

30
%

in
cr

ea
se

in
w

al
ki

ng
ra

te
s

to
an

d
fr

om
sc

ho
ol

,a
n

in
cr

ea
se

of
42

%
in

cy
cl

in
g

to
sc

ho
ol

an
d

a
de

cr
ea

se
in

ca
r

us
ag

e
by

12
%

.
O

ur
le

ad
in

g
ed

ge
fo

ur
th

an
nu

al
tr

av
el

su
rv

ey
,H

an
ds

up
A

be
rd

ee
n,

sa
w

al
m

os
t1

80
00

pu
pi

ls
ta

ki
ng

pa
rt

.P
rim

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
C

ity
ha

ve
al

so
en

th
us

ia
st

ic
al

ly
pr

om
ot

ed
�w

al
k

on
e

hu
nd

re
d

da
ys

�a
nd

�w
al

k
st

ar
s�

pr
oj

ec
ts

as
pa

rt
of

ac
tiv

e
tr

av
el

to
an

d
fr

om
sc

ho
ol

s
in

th
e

C
ity

.
O

ve
r

15
0

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

ed
uc

at
io

na
lg

ro
up

s
an

d
m

or
e

th
an

40
00

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

w
or

ke
d

w
ith

ou
r

C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

R
an

ge
r

se
rv

ic
e

at
R

an
ge

r-
le

d
ev

en
ts

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
co

un
tr

ys
id

e.

�
O

ur
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e
w

or
k

w
ith

N
H

S
G

ra
m

pi
an

as
pa

rt
of

th
e

H
E

A
T

3
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
is

al
re

ad
y

ha
vi

ng
an

im
pa

ct
on

C
hi

ld
H

ea
lth

y
w

ei
gh

ta
nd

in
te

rv
en

tio
n[2

5]
.O

ur
C

ity
M

ov
es

da
nc

e
se

rv
ic

e
of

fe
rs

a
ra

ng
e

of
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
of

al
l

ag
es

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
C

ity
.

�
A

d
ve

n
tu

re
A

b
er

d
ee

n
,o

ur
ou

td
oo

r
ed

uc
at

io
n

se
rv

ic
e,

is
no

w
in

a
st

ro
ng

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

po
si

tio
n

fo
r

co
re

us
er

s
fr

om
'h

ar
d

to
re

ac
h'

an
d

vu
ln

er
ab

le
gr

ou
ps

an
d

fo
r

ad
di

tio
na

lu
se

rs
w

ith
in

th
e

bu
si

ne
ss

co
m

m
un

ity
.S

er
vi

ce
Le

ve
lA

gr
ee

m
en

ts
ar

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
us

ed
to

m
on

ito
r

an
d

ev
al

ua
te

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y.

T
he

S
er

vi
ce

re
lo

ca
te

d
in

20
10

to
its

ne
w

fit
fo

r
pu

rp
os

e
ba

se
at

K
in

gs
w

el
ls

an
d,

to
ge

th
er

w
ith

C
ro

m
da

le
O

ut
do

or
C

en
tr

e
in

S
pe

ys
id

e,
ha

s
su

pp
or

te
d

ov
er

6,
60

0
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
in

58
2

T
as

te
r

se
ss

io
ns

an
d

m
ul

ti-
ac

tiv
ity

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

in
20

09
/1

0.

�
S

up
po

rt
in

g
ou

r
lit

er
ac

y
ag

en
da

,e
xc

iti
ng

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
ns

be
tw

ee
n

sc
ho

ol
s,

ou
r

C
u

rr
ic

u
la

r
R

es
o

u
rc

es
an

d
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
an

d
ou

r
L

ib
ra

ry
an

d
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
ha

ve
se

en
th

e
N

at
io

na
lR

ea
di

ng
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
an

d
th

e
O

ly
m

pi
c

G
am

es
jo

in
in

g
fo

rc
es

w
ith

ch
ild

re
n

ta
ki

ng
pa

rt
in

st
or

yt
im

es
,c

ra
ft

se
ss

io
ns

,s
po

rt
s

ac
tiv

iti
es

,H
ea

lth
P

ro
m

ot
io

n
an

d
vi

si
ts

fr
om

th
e

F
ire

an
d

R
es

cu
e

S
er

vi
ce

.
O

ur
la

un
ch

of
B

oo
kb

ug
in

vo
lv

ed
m

or
e

th
an

25
0

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

th
ei

r
pa

re
nt

s
in

Ju
ly

20
10

.
13

B
oo

kb
ug

se
ss

io
ns

ha
ve

al
re

ad
y

in
vo

lv
ed

ov
er

65
0

ba
bi

es
,t

od
dl

er
s

an
d

pa
re

nt
s,

w
ith

pl
an

s
to

in
vo

lv
e

up
to

9,
00

0
m

or
e.

�
L

ib
ra

ry
an

d
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
s,

re
ce

nt
ly

ev
al

ua
te

d
as

�g
oo

d�
an

d
�v

er
y

go
od

�i
n

a
ra

ng
e

of
P

ub
lic

Li
br

ar
y

Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tM

at
rix

in
di

ca
to

rs
,a

re
in

vo
lv

ed
in

m
an

y
an

d
va

rie
d

w
ay

s
w

ith
ou

r
ch

ild
re

n,
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
,s

ch
oo

ls
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

N
at

io
na

lY
ou

ng
R

ea
de

r
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
C

om
m

un
ity

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
F

am
ily

Le
ar

ni
ng

,N
H

S
G

ra
m

pi
an

,
A

be
rd

ee
n

F
oo

tb
al

lC
lu

b
(A

F
C

)
an

d
th

ei
r

P
re

m
ie

r
R

ea
di

ng
S

ta
rt

s
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

is
th

e
on

ly
S

co
tti

sh
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
ity

to
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e
in

E
ur

op
e

D
ire

ct
,t

he
E

ur
op

ea
n

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ne
tw

or
k.

[2
5]

S
in

gl
e

O
ut

co
m

e
A

gr
ee

m
en

t2
00

9-
10

Page 236



�S
up

po
rt

in
g

ou
r

pu
pi

ls
to

be
co

n
fi

d
en

t
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s

ha
s

ha
d

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
im

pa
ct

in
lo

ca
l,

na
tio

na
la

nd
in

te
rn

at
io

na
ld

eb
at

in
g.

A
te

am
of

pu
pi

ls
fr

om
A

be
rd

ee
n

G
ra

m
m

ar
S

ch
oo

lw
er

e
in

vo
lv

ed
in

a
na

tio
na

lc
om

pe
tit

io
n

ch
ai

re
d

by
an

M
S

P
an

d
tw

o
se

ni
or

pu
pi

ls
w

en
to

n
to

w
in

th
e

E
ur

op
e

S
ch

oo
ls

D
ire

ct
D

eb
at

e
20

09
.

�
O

ur
ci

ty
-w

id
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

L
ea

rn
in

g
an

d
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
S

er
vi

ce
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
im

pa
ct

po
si

tiv
el

y,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
in

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

ar
ea

s
in

th
e

C
ity

.
R

ec
en

tH
M

IE
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
ity

re
po

rt
s

ha
ve

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

pr
ac

tic
e

in
cl

ud
in

g
A

be
rd

ee
n

Y
ou

th
C

ou
nc

il
an

d
th

ei
r

R
ea

d
m

y
Li

ps
m

an
ife

st
o,

su
cc

es
sf

ul
en

ga
ge

m
en

tw
ith

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

th
ro

ug
h

S
tr

ee
tw

or
k

an
d

th
e

su
cc

es
sf

ul
co

m
pl

et
io

n
of

Y
ou

th
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
tA

w
ar

ds
.

O
th

er
ex

am
pl

es
of

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
in

cl
ud

e
T

ee
na

ge
M

um
s,

M
us

ic
P

ro
je

ct
an

d
dr

op
-in

fa
ci

lit
y

at
th

e
T

or
ry

Y
ou

th
pr

oj
ec

t,
Y

ou
th

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ta
w

ar
ds

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

in
to

th
e

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
at

S
t

M
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y,
su

pp
or

tf
or

Y
ou

ng
C

ar
er

s
pr

oj
ec

to
ffe

rin
g

se
ss

io
ns

in
6

sc
ho

ol
s,

an
d

�O
ur

N
or

th
fie

ld
�w

rit
in

g
pr

oj
ec

ti
n

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

w
ith

N
or

th
fie

ld
A

ca
de

m
y.

O
ur

su
m

m
er

sc
ho

ol
pr

oj
ec

ta
tK

in
co

rt
h

A
ca

de
m

y
w

as
an

ot
he

r
gr

ea
te

xa
m

pl
e

of
jo

in
t

w
or

ki
ng

ac
ro

ss
sc

ho
ol

s,
co

m
m

un
ity

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tc

ol
le

ag
ue

s
an

d
ci

ty
w

ar
de

ns
.

T
he

R
ec

og
ni

si
ng

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t
re

po
rt

,p
ro

du
ce

d
by

th
e

N
or

th
fie

ld
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tG

ro
up

,i
nv

ol
ve

d
ov

er
40

8
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
an

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
an

d
co

ns
is

te
nt

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
re

co
gn

is
in

g
an

d
ca

pt
ur

in
g

th
e

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

of
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
[2

6]
.

�
O

ur
na

tio
na

lly
re

co
gn

is
ed

A
rt

s
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

te
am

co
nt

in
ue

s
to

su
pp

or
tc

ro
ss

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
th

em
es

an
d

en
co

ur
ag

e
ov

er
6,

30
0

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ity
in

al
lo

ft
he

4
C

F
E

ca
pa

ci
tie

s.
In

Ju
ne

20
09

w
e

w
er

e
de

lig
ht

ed
to

se
tu

p
ou

r
S

tr
at

eg
ic

M
us

ic
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
(S

M
P

).
T

he
fir

st
su

ch
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
in

S
co

tla
nd

an
d

a
jo

in
tp

ilo
tp

ro
je

ct
w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

C
ou

nc
il,

th
is

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ill

re
se

ar
ch

,g
ui

de
an

d
sh

ap
e

ou
r

pr
ov

is
io

n
an

d
di

re
ct

io
n

of
m

us
ic

by
,w

ith
an

d
fo

r
ou

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

th
e

N
or

th
E

as
t.

O
ur

A
rt

s
E

du
ca

tio
n

te
am

al
so

te
am

ed
up

w
ith

th
e

N
at

io
na

lT
he

at
re

of
S

co
tla

nd
in

th
e

A
rt

s
ex

tr
em

e
pr

oj
ec

t.
La

un
ch

ed
in

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
10

,t
he

pr
oj

ec
tu

se
s

th
e

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
of

ex
tr

em
e

sp
or

ts
as

th
e

in
sp

ira
tio

n
to

cr
ea

te
ne

w
ar

tis
tic

w
or

k.
O

th
er

ex
ci

tin
g

pr
oj

ec
ts

w
hi

ch
ha

ve
re

su
lte

d
in

im
pr

ov
ed

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

in
cl

ud
e

T
al

e
o�

T
am

an
d

ba
by

O
w

ith
S

co
tti

sh
O

pe
ra

,S
T

A
R

T
an

d
N

or
th

fie
ld

R
ea

ds
at

N
or

th
fie

ld
,I

n
th

e
F

le
sh

w
ith

R
on

M
ue

ck
,T

ra
ns

fo
rm

A
be

rd
ee

n:
th

e
ca

ba
re

to
fi

m
po

ss
ib

le
dr

ea
m

s
at

D
yc

e
A

ca
de

m
y

w
ith

th
e

N
at

io
na

lT
he

at
re

of
S

co
tla

nd
,W

or
ks

of
A

rt
at

A
be

rd
ee

n
G

ra
m

m
ar

an
d

H
az

le
he

ad
A

ca
de

m
y,

th
e

ev
er

y
po

pu
la

r
an

nu
al

A
rt

s
ac

ro
ss

Le
ar

ni
ng

fe
st

iv
al

,B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

in
fo

cu
s

w
ith

al
lC

ity
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
an

d
m

an
y

m
or

e.
T

he
te

am
w

as
re

ce
nt

ly
se

le
ct

ed
as

a
m

od
el

of
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
by

C
re

at
iv

e
S

co
tla

nd
[2

7]
.

O
ur

A
rt

s
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
te

am
ha

s
al

so
ha

d
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ity
an

d
in

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

ar
ea

s.
T

he
ir

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

C
as

hb
ac

k
fo

r
C

om
m

un
iti

es
in

cl
ud

ed
w

or
k

w
ith

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

at
T

or
ry

yo
ut

h
ca

fé
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

nd
en

co
ur

ag
e

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fn
ew

sk
ill

s
an

d
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
.

A
Le

ar
nd

ire
ct

ce
nt

re
,t

he
te

am
w

or
k

w
ith

m
an

y
pa

rt
ne

rs
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

M
us

eu
m

s
an

d
G

al
le

rie
s

S
er

vi
ce

,M
ar

iti
m

e
M

us
eu

m
an

d
W

or
ki

ng
fo

r
F

am
ili

es
,w

ith
23

1
w

or
ks

ho
ps

im
pa

ct
in

g
po

si
tiv

el
y

on
ov

er
40

00
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
.

[2
6]

R
ec

og
ni

si
ng

ac
hi

ev
em

en
tr

ep
or

ta
va

ila
bl

e
on

re
qu

es
t

[2
7]

P
ro

je
ct

an
d

ac
tiv

ity
su

m
m

ar
y

av
ai

la
bl

e

Page 237



�
O

ur
M

u
se

u
m

s
an

d
G

al
le

ri
es

se
rv

ic
e

is
pl

ay
in

g
an

in
cr

ea
si

ng
pa

rt
in

ou
r

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ta

ge
nd

a,
w

ith
ov

er
19

0
sc

ho
ol

se
ss

io
ns

an
d

90
ad

ul
ta

nd
fa

m
ily

le
ar

ni
ng

se
ss

io
n

in
20

09
/1

0.
T

he
se

rv
ic

e,
re

ce
nt

ly
aw

ar
de

d
�R

ec
og

ni
se

d
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
of

N
at

io
na

lS
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

�s
ta

tu
s,

ho
st

ed
34

ex
hi

bi
tio

ns
,6

6
co

nc
er

ts
an

d
78

ta
lk

s
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

20
09

an
d

ov
er

2,
20

0
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
he

lp
ed

us
to

ce
le

br
at

e
th

e
12

5t
h

an
ni

ve
rs

ar
y

of
its

of
fic

ia
lo

pe
ni

ng
on

7t
h

Ju
ly

20
10

.
T

he
ex

hi
bi

tio
n

A
rt

is
ts

R
oo

m
s:

R
on

M
ue

ck
at

tr
ac

te
d

a
hu

ge
49

,2
86

vi
si

to
rs

an
d

pr
ov

id
ed

an
in

sp
ire

d
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
A

rt
is

ts
R

oo
m

s
O

n
T

ou
r

In
th

e
F

le
sh

,a
n

E
du

ca
tio

n
pr

oj
ec

t.
T

he
W
or
ks
of
A
rt

pr
oj

ec
ti

n
20

09
,p

ai
re

d
st

ud
en

ts
fr

om
A

be
rd

ee
n

G
ra

m
m

ar
S

ch
oo

la
nd

H
az

le
he

ad
A

ca
de

m
y

w
ith

si
lv

er
sm

ith
G

ra
nt

M
cC

ai
g

to
pr

od
uc

e
w

or
k

in
sp

ire
d

by
th

e
co

lle
ct

io
ns

of
A

be
rd

ee
n

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

.
D

is
pl

ay
ed

as
pa

rt
of

ou
r

hi
gh

ly
ac

cl
ai

m
ed

�F
or

m
ed

�e
xh

ib
iti

on
,p

up
ils

le
ar

nt
a

va
rie

ty
of

ne
w

sk
ill

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

ro
ut

es
in

to
ca

re
er

s
in

th
e

cr
ea

tiv
e

in
du

st
rie

s.

S
in

ce
20

07
,w

e
ha

ve
w

or
ke

d
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

al
ls

ch
oo

ls
to

in
cr

ea
se

p
o

si
ti

ve
d

es
ti

n
at

io
n

s
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
an

d
to

re
du

ce
th

e
nu

m
be

rs
of

ch
ild

re
n

no
ti

n
ed

uc
at

io
n,

em
pl

oy
m

en
to

r
tr

ai
ni

ng
.O

ur
po

si
tiv

e
ou

tc
om

es
in

su
pp

or
tin

g
th

e
sk

ill
s

fo
r

lif
e

an
d

fo
r

w
or

k
ag

en
da

ha
ve

in
cl

ud
ed

:

�
D

ev
el

op
in

g
o

u
r

M
o

re
C

h
o

ic
es

M
o

re
C

h
an

ce
s

(M
C

M
C

)
ac

tio
n

pl
an

.
O

ur
la

te
st

da
ta

to
ld

us
th

at
be

tw
ee

n
20

07
/0

8
an

d
20

08
/0

9,
th

e
m

os
ts

ig
ni

fic
an

ti
nc

re
as

e
in

po
si

tiv
e

de
st

in
at

io
ns

w
as

in
th

e
ca

te
go

ry
of

F
ur

th
er

E
du

ca
tio

n,
an

in
cr

ea
se

fr
om

19
%

to
24

%
.

C
on

ve
rs

el
y,

th
e

la
rg

es
td

ec
lin

e
w

as
in

th
e

ca
te

go
ry

of
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
tw

hi
ch

su
ffe

re
d

a
10

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
po

in
t

de
cl

in
e

fr
om

29
%

to
19

%
.

O
ur

M
C

M
C

w
or

k
su

pp
or

tin
g

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
C

ity
ha

s
re

ce
nt

ly
be

en
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

as
an

ex
am

pl
e

of
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
by

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t.

�
S

up
po

rt
in

g
al

lS
4

pu
pi

ls
in

w
or

k-
ba

se
d

pl
ac

em
en

ts
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
w

o
rk

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

u
n

it
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
al

l1
2

of
ou

r
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s.

O
ffe

rin
g

al
lp

up
ils

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

at
le

as
to

ne
w

ee
k'

s
w

or
k

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
O

ur
w

or
k

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
un

it
w

or
ks

tir
el

es
sl

y
w

ith
ov

er
10

00
em

pl
oy

er
s

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
C

ity
or

ga
ni

si
ng

pl
ac

em
en

ts
fo

r
17

00
th

at
m

ee
tt

he
ne

ed
s

of
ou

r
yo

un
gs

te
rs

.
O

ur
C

om
m

un
ity

T
ra

in
in

g
U

ni
tl

au
nc

he
d

th
e

aw
ar

d-
w

in
ni

ng
T

oo
lk

it
fo

r
pr

og
re

ss
w

hi
ch

ha
s

su
pp

or
te

d
ov

er
11

5
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
to

ex
pl

or
e

po
te

nt
ia

le
m

pl
oy

m
en

to
pt

io
ns

.
Li

nk
in

g
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

e
M

or
e

C
ho

ic
es

M
or

e
C

ha
nc

es
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
,t

he
pr

oj
ec

th
as

in
cr

ea
se

d
m

ot
iv

at
io

n,
en

co
ur

ag
ed

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fn
ew

sk
ill

s
an

d
ov

er
co

m
e

ba
rr

ie
rs

to
em

pl
oy

m
en

t,
ed

uc
at

io
n

an
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

.O
ur

A
rt

s
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tT

ea
m

re
ce

nt
ly

re
ce

iv
ed

Le
ar

nd
ire

ct
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n
an

d
is

su
pp

or
tin

g
pu

pi
ls

w
ith

po
rt

fo
lio

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n

w
or

ks
ho

ps
an

d
pr

og
re

ss
io

n
to

F
ur

th
er

E
du

ca
tio

n.
O

ur
T

ra
de

s
pr

oj
ec

th
as

im
pr

ov
ed

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

ov
er

15
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
an

d
w

as
re

ce
nt

ly
aw

ar
de

d
a

�R
ai

si
ng

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t�
aw

ar
d

at
th

e
C

hi
ld

re
n

an
d

Y
ou

ng
P

eo
pl

e
A

w
ar

ds
.O

ve
r

15
0

bu
si

ne
ss

es
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

ci
ty

fr
om

ho
sp

ita
lit

y
to

th
e

m
ot

or
tr

ad
e,

co
nt

in
ue

d
to

w
or

k
in

su
cc

es
sf

ul
E

nt
er

pr
is

e
E

du
ca

tio
n

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

w
ith

sc
ho

ol
s.

Page 238



�E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

en
te

rp
ris

in
g

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

te
ac

hi
ng

,e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

ria
ll

ea
rn

in
g

an
d

w
or

k
ba

se
d

vo
ca

tio
na

ll
ea

rn
in

g
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
cr

ea
tiv

e
D

et
er

m
in

ed
to

S
u

cc
ee

d
te

am
.

A
lm

os
ta

ll
P

7
pu

pi
ls

ha
ve

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
th

e
Ju

ni
or

E
nt

er
pr

is
e

G
am

e,
a

hi
gh

ly
su

cc
es

sf
ul

si
x-

w
ee

k
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
O

th
er

ex
ci

tin
g

ac
tiv

iti
es

ha
ve

in
cl

ud
ed

P
7-

S
1

tr
an

si
tio

n
ev

en
ts

or
ga

ni
se

d
by

lo
ca

l
bu

si
ne

ss
F

ift
h

D
im

en
si

on
,p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

w
ith

th
e

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
an

d
th

e
R

ob
er

tG
or

do
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
,T

he
S

he
ll

U
K

In
sE

&
T

co
ur

se
s,

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

an
d

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

an
d

th
e

B
rid

ge
s

to
S

ch
oo

ls
pr

oj
ec

tw
ith

th
e

In
st

itu
te

of
C

iv
il

E
ng

in
ee

rs
fo

r
pr

im
ar

y
pu

pi
ls

.O
ur

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

w
ith

a
w

id
e

va
rie

ty
of

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

an
d

bu
si

ne
ss

es
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ity

m
ak

e
us

ve
ry

pr
ou

d.
T

hi
s

ye
ar

in
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

,w
e

ha
ve

as
si

st
ed

al
lo

ur
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

a
m

aj
or

lin
k

w
ith

a
bu

si
ne

ss
in

th
e

au
to

m
ot

iv
e

tr
ad

e

�
S

up
po

rt
in

g
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
fv

o
ca

ti
o

n
al

co
u

rs
es

in
al

lo
fo

ur
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s.

T
he

se
ar

e
no

w
bu

ilt
in

to
th

e
op

tio
n

sc
he

m
es

of
al

lo
fo

ur
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

al
lp

up
ils

ca
n

ch
oo

se
vo

ca
tio

na
lc

ou
rs

es
in

S
3

an
d

S
4.

T
he

w
id

er
ac

hi
ev

em
en

to
fp

up
ils

w
as

re
fle

ct
ed

in
th

ei
r

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
in

20
09

-1
0

of
aw

ar
ds

su
ch

as
S

ki
lls

fo
rW

or
k,

A
cc

es
s

3
an

d
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1

an
d

2.
C

ou
rs

es
in

cl
ud

e
C

re
at

iv
e

C
ak

e
P

ro
du

ct
io

n,
E

ar
ly

E
du

ca
tio

n
an

d
C

hi
ld

ca
re

,E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

sk
ill

s,
H

om
e

E
co

no
m

ic
s

(P
ra

ct
ic

al
C

oo
ke

ry
)

an
d

W
oo

dw
or

ki
ng

sk
ill

s.
T

he
ra

te
of

pa
ss

fo
r

th
e

ab
ov

e
co

ur
se

s
w

as
93

%
in

20
10

,
w

ith
57

%
ac

hi
ev

in
g

pa
ss

es
or

le
ve

ls
1

an
d

2.

Page 239



H
o

w
w

el
ld

o
w

e
m

ee
t

th
e

n
ee

d
s

o
f

o
u

r
se

rv
ic

e
u

se
rs

?

W
h

at
is

o
u

r
im

p
ac

t
o

n
le

ar
n

er
s?

�
T

he
am

az
in

g
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
of

ou
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

ar
e

an
in

sp
ira

tio
n

to
us

.
W

e
sh

ow
ca

se
th

em
ea

ch
ye

ar
at

th
e

C
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
Y

ou
ng

P
eo

pl
e�

s
S

er
vi

ce
A

w
ar

ds
.

20
09

sa
w

ou
r

In
sp

ira
tio

na
lY

ou
ng

P
er

so
n

aw
ar

d
w

on
by

a
m

em
be

r
of

ou
r

N
or

th
fie

ld
X

L
cl

ub
fo

r
he

r
se

rv
ic

es
to

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
an

d
ou

r
20

10
aw

ar
d

w
in

ne
r,

a
Lo

ok
ed

A
fte

r
C

hi
ld

,f
or

he
r

se
rv

ic
es

to
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g

a
2

w
ee

k
tr

ek
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
H

im
al

ay
as

.

�
In

te
rm

s
o

f
p

u
p

il
vo

ic
e,

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

en
ga

ge
w

ith
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
re

gu
la

rly
as

pa
rt

of
th

e
le

ar
ni

ng
an

d
te

ac
hi

ng
pr

oc
es

s.
H

M
IE

no
te

d
go

od
in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
be

tw
ee

n
st

af
fa

nd
pu

pi
ls

an
d

go
od

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

to
ta

ke
ac

co
un

to
f

pu
pi

ls
�c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

.
C

hi
ld

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

fe
lt

sa
fe

an
d

w
el

lc
ar

ed
fo

r,
ha

d
go

od
w

ay
s

fo
r

ra
is

in
g

co
nc

er
ns

an
d

ge
ne

ra
lly

fe
lt

co
nf

id
en

tt
ha

tt
he

y
co

ul
d

ap
pr

oa
ch

st
af

fw
ith

an
y

co
nc

er
ns

.
T

he
m

aj
or

ity
of

sc
ho

ol
s

ha
ve

pu
pi

lc
ou

nc
ils

an
d

pu
pi

ls
th

in
k

th
at

th
ey

ar
e

go
od

at
ge

tti
ng

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

m
ad

e.
T

he
re

is
a

ne
ed

to
bu

ild
on

th
is

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e

to
en

su
re

th
at

gr
ea

te
r

ac
co

un
ti

s
ta

ke
n

of
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
�s

vi
ew

s
on

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

te
ac

hi
ng

.

�
H

M
IE

al
so

no
te

d
th

at
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g
w

or
k

ha
d

a
hi

gh
pr

of
ile

an
d

w
as

ta
ke

n
fo

rw
ar

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
T

he
w

or
k

of
ou

r
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g
te

am
of

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

fr
om

K
in

co
rt

h
A

ca
de

m
y

w
as

sh
ow

ca
se

d
at

ou
r

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tC

on
fe

re
nc

e
in

Ju
ne

20
10

w
he

re
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
w

er
e

ov
er

w
he

lm
ed

by
th

ei
r

co
m

m
itm

en
t,

dr
iv

e
an

d
en

er
gy

to
he

lp
in

g
th

ei
r

fe
llo

w
st

ud
en

ts
.

In
20

10
,t

w
o

pu
pi

le
ng

ag
em

en
te

ve
nt

s
fe

at
ur

ed
13

2
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
as

�L
ea

rn
in

g
A

m
ba

ss
ad

or
s�

fr
om

59
sc

ho
ol

s.
W

ith
a

fo
cu

s
on

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
ou

r
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

of
Le

ar
ni

ng
po

lic
y

an
d

st
ra

te
gy

,c
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
us

ed
di

ffe
re

nt
ar

tf
or

m
s

to
ga

th
er

id
ea

s
an

d
op

in
io

ns
.C

hi
ld

re
n

w
ith

ad
di

tio
na

ls
up

po
rt

ne
ed

s
w

er
e

fu
lly

in
vo

lv
ed

w
ith

th
es

e
ev

en
ts

an
d

ou
r

Le
ar

ni
ng

S
tr

at
eg

y
ha

s
be

ne
fit

ed
fr

om
th

is
in

cr
ea

se
d

pu
pi

li
np

ut
.

�
O

ur
pi

lo
tp

up
il

su
rv

ey
,i

nt
ro

du
ce

d
in

20
10

,w
as

co
m

pl
et

ed
by

ne
ar

ly
2,

00
0

P
3-

P
7

pu
pi

ls
.

T
he

m
aj

or
ity

of
pu

pi
ls

fe
lt

th
at

th
ei

r
sc

ho
ol

s
w

er
e

he
lp

in
g

th
em

to
be

m
or

e
co

nf
id

en
t,

w
er

e
en

co
ur

ag
ed

to
do

th
ei

r
be

st
an

d
w

er
e

su
pp

or
te

d
w

el
l.

N
ea

rly
ha

lf
of

pu
pi

ls
fe

lt
th

at
ha

d
a

sa
y

in
or

ga
ni

si
ng

th
ei

r
le

ar
ni

ng
be

tte
r.

T
he

m
aj

or
ity

of
pu

pi
ls

to
ok

pa
rt

in
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
ac

tiv
iti

es
an

d
cl

ub
s

an
d

m
os

tp
up

ils
di

sa
gr

ee
d

th
at

yo
u

on
ly

le
ar

n
th

in
gs

by
si

tti
ng

do
w

n
at

yo
ur

de
sk

.
W

e
an

tic
ip

at
e

th
at

sc
ho

ol
s

w
ill

us
e

th
es

e
fin

di
ng

s
to

su
pp

or
tt

he
ir

sc
ho

ol
im

pr
ov

em
en

tp
la

nn
in

g
pr

oc
es

s
an

d
w

e
in

te
nd

to
ex

te
nd

th
e

pu
pi

l
su

rv
ey

to
se

co
nd

ar
y

pu
pi

ls
in

20
11

.

Page 240



�
O

ur
re

ce
nt

ly
re

-e
st

ab
lis

he
d

S
tu

d
en

t
F

o
ru

m
is

he
lp

in
g

us
to

su
pp

or
tp

up
il

en
ga

ge
m

en
t.

A
be

rd
ee

n
Y

ou
th

C
ou

nc
il

co
nt

in
ue

s
to

be
an

ac
tiv

e
vo

ic
e

fo
r

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

liv
in

g
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
an

d
ha

ve
be

en
en

th
us

ia
st

ic
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
in

th
e

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g

pr
oc

es
se

s
of

th
e

E
C

&
S

S
er

vi
ce

an
d

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

its
el

fi
nc

lu
di

ng
ou

r
re

ce
nt

sc
en

ar
io

pl
an

ni
ng

ev
en

t.
T

he
ir

R
ea

d
m

y
Li

ps
m

an
ife

st
o,

st
ro

ng
lin

ks
w

ith
th

e
S

co
tti

sh
Y

ou
th

P
ar

lia
m

en
ta

nd
in

vo
lv

em
en

tw
ith

pr
oj

ec
ts

su
ch

as
D

ru
gs

an
d

A
ct

io
n

P
ee

r
E

du
ca

tio
n

ar
e

al
re

ad
y

ha
vi

ng
a

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
.

W
e

ha
ve

w
or

ke
d

w
ith

ou
r

ci
ty

-w
id

e
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
sc

ho
ol

s
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

at
ta

in
m

en
ta

nd
ac

hi
ev

em
en

to
fo

ur
lo

w
es

ta
tta

in
in

g
20

%
of

pu
pi

ls
,p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
in

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

ar
ea

s
an

d
ha

ve
ac

hi
ev

ed
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

:

�
O

ur
aw

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

R
ea

d
in

g
B

u
s

in
it

ia
ti

ve
,i

n
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
F

irs
tB

us
,h

as
he

lp
ed

us
to

pr
om

ot
e

lit
er

ac
y.

T
he

R
ea

di
ng

B
us

T
ea

m
,w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
pa

rt
ne

rs
,h

as
de

ve
lo

pe
d

a
hi

gh
ly

in
no

va
tiv

e,
m

ot
iv

at
in

g
an

d
su

cc
es

sf
ul

lit
er

ac
y

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

ac
ro

ss
10

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

1
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
.S

in
ce

31
st

A
ug

us
t2

00
6,

th
is

re
vo

lu
tio

na
ry

ve
hi

cl
e

ha
s

im
pa

ct
ed

po
si

tiv
el

y
on

ov
er

24
,0

00
ex

ci
te

d
le

ar
ne

rs
.T

hi
s

gr
ou

nd
br

ea
ki

ng
pr

oj
ec

th
as

su
cc

ee
de

d
in

pr
om

ot
in

g
re

ad
in

g
as

a
so

ur
ce

of
lif

el
on

g
pl

ea
su

re
,r

ai
si

ng
at

ta
in

m
en

ta
nd

ac
hi

ev
em

en
to

fc
hi

ld
re

n
at

ris
k

of
ea

rly
fa

ilu
re

,e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

fa
m

ily
le

ar
ni

ng
in

a
no

n-
sc

ho
ol

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

nd
in

vo
lv

in
g

an
d

em
po

w
er

in
g

pa
re

nt
s

in
th

ei
r

ch
ild

re
n'

s
le

ar
ni

ng
.

�
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
in

ou
r

20
07

IN
E

A
2

in
sp

ec
tio

n
as

a
fe

at
ur

e
of

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e,

ou
r

F
am

ily
L

ea
rn

in
g

T
ea

m
ha

s
co

nt
in

ue
d

its
in

no
va

tiv
e

w
or

k
su

pp
or

tin
g

fa
m

ili
es

in
ar

ea
s

of
de

pr
iv

at
io

n

�
Im

pr
ov

in
g

ou
r

co
or

di
na

te
d

su
pp

or
tf

or
ou

r
L

o
o

ke
d

A
ft

er
C

h
ild

re
n

,w
ith

20
09

-1
0

S
Q

A
re

su
lts

sh
ow

in
g

pr
om

is
in

g
in

cr
ea

se
s

in
at

ta
in

m
en

tf
or

43
of

ou
r

Lo
ok

ed
A

fte
r

C
hi

ld
re

n
in

S
4

�
O

ur
in

no
va

tiv
e

L
it

er
ac

y
P

ro
je

ct
w

ith
K

itt
yb

re
w

st
er

P
rim

ar
y

an
d

ou
r

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
ha

d
a

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
on

5-
14

re
ad

in
g

at
ta

in
m

en
ti

n
th

e
sc

ho
ol

an
d

is
be

in
g

us
ed

as
a

m
od

el
of

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e.

�
S

om
e

of
ou

r
m

os
ts

ig
ni

fic
an

ti
nc

re
as

es
in

at
ta

in
m

en
th

av
e

be
en

in
pr

im
ar

y
an

d
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

in
ou

r
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n
ar

ea
s,

in
cl

ud
in

g
B

ra
m

bl
e

B
ra

e
w

ho
w

on
th

e
m

os
ti

m
pr

ov
ed

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
of

th
e

ye
ar

aw
ar

d
at

th
e

C
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
Y

ou
ng

P
eo

pl
e�

s
S

er
vi

ce
A

w
ar

ds
in

20
10

an
d

S
tM

ac
ha

r
A

ca
de

m
y,

ou
r

S
ch

oo
lo

fA
m

bi
tio

n.

Page 241



W
e

ha
ve

w
or

ke
d

w
ith

al
ls

ch
oo

ls
to

in
cr

ea
se

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

ad
di

tio
na

ls
up

po
rt

ne
ed

s
an

d
in

cl
us

io
n:

�
H

M
IE

no
te

d
th

at
w

e
ha

d
ex

am
pl

es
ac

ro
ss

al
ls

ec
to

rs
of

w
el

lo
rg

an
is

ed
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
fo

r
id

en
ti

fy
in

g
an

d
ad

d
re

ss
in

g
n

ee
d

s.
O

ur
G

et
tin

g
it

rig
ht

fo
r

ev
er

y
ch

ild
(G

IR
F

E
C

)
In

te
gr

at
ed

A
ss

es
sm

en
tP

ro
ce

ss
an

d
ou

r
st

ag
ed

in
te

rv
en

tio
n

m
od

el
ar

e
be

in
g

us
ed

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

by
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
ev

id
en

ce
fr

om
H

M
IE

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
de

m
on

st
ra

te
s

th
at

w
e

co
nt

in
ue

to
id

en
tif

y
an

d
ad

dr
es

s
ne

ed
s

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

T
he

pe
rs

on
-c

en
tr

ed
ap

pr
oa

ch
,n

ot
ed

as
a

fe
at

ur
e

of
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
in

20
07

,h
as

be
en

fu
rt

he
r

em
be

dd
ed

w
ith

in
ou

r
pr

ac
tic

e,
an

d
th

is
ha

s
in

cr
ea

se
d

th
e

in
vo

lv
em

en
to

fc
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
w

ith
ad

di
tio

na
ln

ee
ds

in
di

sc
us

si
on

s
an

d
de

ci
si

on
s

ab
ou

tt
he

ir
ow

n
le

ar
ni

ng
.F

ur
th

er
,w

e
ar

e
co

nf
id

en
tt

ha
tw

e
ha

ve
sc

op
e

to
en

ha
nc

e
ou

r
su

pp
or

tt
o

ou
r

m
or

e
ab

le
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
.

�
O

u
r

o
ve

ra
ll

q
u

al
it

y
o

f
p

u
p

il
p

ro
g

re
ss

an
d

o
u

tc
o

m
es

is
ve

ry
go

od
,a

s
ev

id
en

ce
fr

om
re

ce
nt

sc
ho

ol
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

ha
ve

in
di

ca
te

d.
T

he
re

is
ev

id
en

ce
of

pu
pi

ls
w

ith
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s

m
ak

in
g

ap
pr

op
ria

te
pr

og
re

ss
in

te
rm

s
of

at
ta

in
m

en
ta

nd
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t,
an

d
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
re

co
gn

is
in

g
ac

hi
ev

em
en

tb
y

ac
cr

ed
iti

ng
m

or
e

ex
pe

rie
nt

ia
ll

ea
rn

in
g,

fo
r

ex
am

pl
e,

A
S

D
A

N
to

re
co

gn
iz

e
an

d
re

co
rd

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t.

A
no

th
er

ex
am

pl
e

is
H

az
le

w
oo

d
S

pe
ci

al
S

ch
oo

l,
w

hi
ch

is
an

ac
cr

ed
ite

d
ce

nt
re

w
ith

C
ity

an
d

G
ui

ld
s,

an
d

is
ru

nn
in

g
a

co
ur

se
in

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

w
ith

N
H

S
G

ra
m

pi
an

S
pe

ec
h

&
La

ng
ua

ge
T

he
ra

py
S

er
vi

ce
to

pr
om

ot
e

th
e

us
e

of
el

ec
tr

on
ic

ta
lk

er
s

w
ith

a
gr

ou
p

of
5

pu
pi

ls
.O

ur
A

rt
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tt
ea

m
,i

n
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
ou

r
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

an
d

C
or

dy
ce

S
ch

oo
l,

of
fe

r
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
to

th
e

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
fo

r
60

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
th

e
cr

ea
tio

n
of

ca
rv

ed
ar

tw
or

ks
an

d
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ho
lid

ay
pl

ay
sc

he
m

es
.

�
A

s
pa

rt
of

ou
r

su
pp

or
tf

or
pu

pi
ls

w
ith

so
ci

al
,e

m
o

ti
o

n
al

an
d

b
eh

av
io

u
ra

ln
ee

d
(S

E
B

N
),

w
e

m
ai

nt
ai

n
on

e
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
l

(C
or

dy
ce

)
ca

te
rin

g
fo

r
se

co
nd

ar
y-

ag
ed

pu
pi

ls
w

ith
a

ra
ng

e
of

S
E

B
N

s.
E

xa
m

pl
es

of
im

pr
ov

ed
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

pr
ac

tic
e

an
d

le
ad

er
sh

ip
in

cl
ud

e
im

pr
ov

ed
cu

rr
ic

ul
ar

ac
ce

ss
fo

r
pu

pi
ls

;g
re

at
er

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

to
ac

ce
ss

a
br

oa
de

r
ed

uc
at

io
na

le
xp

er
ie

nc
e

on
a

fu
ll

tim
e

ba
si

s;
a

m
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

C
hr

is
tm

as
Le

av
er

s
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
ca

lle
d

�M
ak

in
g

T
ra

ck
s�

,w
hi

ch
is

jo
in

tly
de

liv
er

ed
in

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
by

C
LD

an
d

sc
ho

ol
st

af
f.

A
lth

ou
gh

w
e

ha
ve

ac
hi

ev
ed

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
ou

tc
om

es
fo

r
pu

pi
ls

w
ith

S
E

B
N

,t
he

pa
ce

of
ch

an
ge

is
sl

ow
er

th
an

w
e

w
ou

ld
w

is
h:

�
A

n
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

S
E

B
N

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

C
or

dy
ce

S
ch

oo
lw

ith
a

st
ro

ng
le

ad
er

sh
ip

te
am

dr
iv

in
g

fu
rt

he
r

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

�
A

dr
af

tb
eh

av
io

ur
m

an
ag

em
en

tp
ol

ic
y

�
A

cl
ea

r
au

th
or

ity
fo

cu
s

on
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

an
d

em
be

dd
in

g
so

lu
tio

n
or

ie
nt

at
ed

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
�

A
co

m
pl

et
el

y
re

vi
se

d
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g

P
ol

ic
y

�
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

nd
pr

om
ul

ga
tio

n
of

a
vi

ol
en

tb
eh

av
io

ur
ris

k
as

se
ss

m
en

tp
ro

ce
du

re
�

A
m

an
ag

em
en

ta
nd

le
ad

er
sh

ip
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g

of
ou

r
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

(P
S

S
)

to
dr

iv
e

se
rv

ic
e

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

�
Jo

in
tw

or
k

w
ith

ou
r

so
ci

al
w

or
k

co
lle

ag
ue

s
to

re
du

ce
pl

ac
em

en
ts

in
ou

to
fA

ut
ho

rit
y

pr
ov

is
io

n
�

T
he

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

to
fa

ne
w

In
te

ns
iv

e
C

om
m

un
ity

S
up

po
rt

&
Le

ar
ni

ng
S

er
vi

ce
w

ith
a

fo
cu

s
on

re
du

ci
ng

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
ch

ild
re

n
en

te
rin

g
th

e
ca

re
sy

st
em

Page 242



�I
n

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
ou

r
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
w

it
h

co
m

p
le

x
ad

d
it

io
n

al
su

p
p

o
rt

n
ee

d
s

(A
S

N
s)

,w
e

ha
ve

pr
om

ot
ed

in
cl

us
iv

e
pr

ac
tic

e
in

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

an
d

sp
ec

ia
lis

tp
ro

vi
si

on
.A

pr
io

rit
y

fo
r

us
is

to
pr

ov
id

e
fo

r
as

m
an

y
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
,a

s
is

ap
pr

op
ria

te
,i

n
a

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

se
tti

ng
.O

ur
pr

ov
is

io
n

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

in
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

w
ay

:

 
1s

tt
ie

r:
m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
pr

ov
is

io
n,

w
ith

20
ba

se
s

in
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s,
12

ba
se

s
in

ou
r

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
5

of
ou

r
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

su
pp

or
tin

g
an

ad
di

tio
na

lM
IC

A
S

B
as

e
(M

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
In

te
gr

at
io

n
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
on

th
e

A
ut

is
tic

S
pe

ct
ru

m
)

su
pp

or
tin

g
pu

pi
ls

w
ith

A
S

N
s

in
th

os
e

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.S
om

e
of

th
e

ba
se

s/
un

its
w

ith
in

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

sc
ho

ol
s

pr
ov

id
e

a
se

rv
ic

e
to

ch
ild

re
n

fr
om

ac
ro

ss
th

e
ci

ty
eg

.o
ur

la
ng

ua
ge

un
its

.

 
2n

d
tie

r:
m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
ex

te
nd

ed
sp

ec
ia

lis
tp

ro
vi

si
on

.T
hi

s
co

ns
is

ts
of

th
e

tw
o

ne
w

sc
ho

ol
s

m
en

tio
ne

d
ab

ov
e.

T
he

tw
o

sc
ho

ol
s

ca
te

r
fo

r
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

nu
m

be
rs

of
ch

ild
re

n
w

ith
m

ul
tip

le
A

S
N

s
fr

om
ac

ro
ss

th
e

ci
ty

.

 
3r

d
tie

r:
fr

ee
st

an
di

ng
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
ls

.C
ur

re
nt

ly
w

e
m

ai
nt

ai
n

C
or

dy
ce

S
ch

oo
lc

at
er

in
g

fo
r

pu
pi

ls
w

ith
S

E
B

N
s

an
d

tw
o

sc
ho

ol
s

ca
te

rin
g

fo
r

pu
pi

ls
w

ith
co

m
pl

ex
an

d
pr

of
ou

nd
ne

ed
s

(H
az

le
w

oo
d

an
d

W
oo

dl
an

ds
S

ch
oo

ls
);

in
ad

di
tio

n
w

e
ha

ve
th

e
R

ae
de

n
C

en
tr

e
N

ur
se

ry
S

ch
oo

lw
hi

ch
pr

ov
id

es
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ed
uc

at
io

n
an

d
su

pp
or

tf
or

ch
ild

re
n

w
ith

co
m

pl
ex

ne
ed

s.
O

ur
M

O
V

E
tr

ai
ni

ng
is

m
an

ag
ed

an
d

de
liv

er
ed

vi
a

W
oo

dl
an

ds
S

ch
oo

la
nd

ha
s

be
en

ac
cr

ed
ite

d
as

a
R

eg
io

na
l

C
en

tr
e

of
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
(o

ne
of

on
ly

tw
o

in
S

co
tla

nd
).

�
O

ur
jo

ur
ne

y
is

co
nt

in
ui

ng
w

ith
ou

r
cu

rr
en

tw
or

k
on

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
,j

oi
nt

ly
w

ith
N

H
S

G
ra

m
pi

an
,a

ne
w

sc
ho

ol
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
w

ith
co

m
pl

ex
an

d
pr

of
ou

nd
ne

ed
s

on
th

e
R

ae
de

n
si

te
.T

hi
s

w
ill

re
su

lt
in

a
m

aj
or

se
rv

ic
e

re
de

si
gn

bo
th

w
ith

th
e

A
ut

ho
rit

y
an

d
th

e
N

H
S

.T
he

la
tte

r
ha

s
be

en
pi

lo
tin

g
th

e
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
to

ft
hr

ee
C

hi
ld

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tT
ea

m
s

(C
D

T
s)

co
ve

rin
g

th
e

ci
ty

.T
he

C
D

T
s

an
d

th
e

ne
w

pr
ov

is
io

n
on

th
e

R
ae

de
n

si
te

re
pr

es
en

tc
om

pl
em

en
ta

ry
su

pp
or

ti
nv

ol
vi

ng
a

cu
ltu

re
of

jo
in

tw
or

ki
ng

th
at

he
lp

s
to

dr
iv

e
fo

rw
ar

d
ou

r
G

IR
F

E
C

ag
en

da
.A

s
a

re
su

lt
of

th
e

ne
w

sc
ho

ol
,i

ti
s

pl
an

ne
d

th
e

cu
rr

en
tR

ae
de

n,
W

oo
dl

an
ds

an
d

H
az

le
w

oo
d

S
ch

oo
ls

w
ill

cl
os

e
by

20
13

.

�
In

20
07

,i
ns

pe
ct

or
s

no
te

d
th

at
w

e
ha

d
un

de
rt

ak
en

ex
te

ns
iv

e
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n
an

d
st

af
ft

ra
in

in
g

in
m

ee
ti

n
g

o
u

r
d

u
ti

es
an

d
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

ar
is

in
g

fr
om

th
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

th
e

A
dd

iti
on

al
S

up
po

rt
fo

r
Le

ar
ni

ng
A

ct
(A

S
L

A
ct

20
04

).
O

ur
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

of
th

e
A

S
L

A
ct

ha
s

be
en

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
in

te
rm

s
of

gu
id

an
ce

[2
9]

an
d

C
P

D
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
.T

he
re

is
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

st
af

fs
up

po
rt

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

w
ith

a
w

id
e

ra
ng

e
of

ad
di

tio
na

ls
up

po
rt

ne
ed

s
in

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

sc
ho

ol
s,

as
w

el
la

s
ca

te
rin

g
fo

r
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
sp

ec
ifi

c
gr

ou
ps

su
ch

as
th

os
e

w
ho

ar
e

in
te

rr
up

te
d

le
ar

ne
rs

,f
or

w
ho

m
E

ng
lis

h
is

no
tt

he
ir

fir
st

la
ng

ua
ge

,w
ho

re
qu

ire
as

si
st

iv
e

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

,o
r

w
ho

ar
e

he
ar

in
g

or
vi

si
on

im
pa

ire
d.

M
or

e
re

ce
nt

ly
,t

he
ad

ve
nt

of
th

e
ne

w
A

S
L

A
ct

20
09

is
he

lp
in

g
us

to
re

-e
xa

m
in

e
ce

rt
ai

n
is

su
es

su
ch

as
ou

r
tr

ai
ni

ng
an

d
su

pp
or

tt
o

sc
ho

ol
st

af
f.

[2
9]

A
C

C
A

S
L

m
an

ua
l

Page 243



�
W

e
ca

n
de

m
on

st
ra

te
fu

rt
he

r
ou

r
cu

ltu
re

of
in

cl
us

io
n

th
ro

ug
h

ou
r

w
or

k
w

ith
ne

w
ar

riv
al

s
fr

om
ov

er
se

as
.T

he
A

ut
ho

rit
y

ha
s

w
or

ke
d

w
ith

its
sc

ho
ol

s
to

m
ak

e
su

re
th

at
w

e
ha

ve
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

re
ga

rd
to

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

m
ig

ra
nt

w
or

ke
rs

an
d

fa
m

ili
es

w
ith

E
n

g
lis

h
as

an
ad

d
it

io
n

al
la

n
g

u
ag

e
(E

A
L)

re
qu

ire
m

en
t.

P
os

iti
ve

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

20
09

-1
0

ha
ve

in
cl

ud
ed

:

 
S

up
po

rt
in

g
m

or
e

th
an

16
91

bi
-li

ng
ua

lp
up

ils
(7

%
of

ou
r

pu
pi

lp
op

ul
at

io
n)

w
ith

sp
ec

ia
lis

tl
an

gu
ag

e
an

d
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

ac
ce

ss
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
E

A
L

S
er

vi
ce

 
S

up
po

rt
in

g
th

e
te

ac
hi

ng
an

d
le

ar
ni

ng
of

54
0

pu
pi

ls
w

ho
w

er
e

ne
w

to
E

ng
lis

h
ac

ro
ss

ci
ty

sc
ho

ol
s

 
W

or
ki

ng
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

pa
re

nt
s,

te
ac

he
rs

an
d

sc
ho

ol
s

to
su

pp
or

tt
he

as
se

ss
m

en
t,

tr
an

sl
at

io
n

an
d

se
ttl

in
g

in
of

67
2

pu
pi

ls

A
fu

rt
he

r
ex

am
pl

e
is

ou
r

w
or

k
fo

r
lo

o
ke

d
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
ed

(L
A

A
C

).
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

r
w

or
k

w
ith

al
lo

ur
sc

ho
ol

s
to

im
pr

ov
e

ou
r

su
pp

or
t,

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
s

ha
ve

in
cl

ud
ed

:
�

Im
pr

ov
ed

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
of

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

lo
ok

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

th
ro

ug
h

tr
ai

ni
ng

fo
r

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

by
fu

rt
he

r
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

th
e

ro
le

s
of

th
ei

r
se

ni
or

m
an

ag
er

s
�

Id
en

tif
yi

ng
is

su
es

in
da

ta
re

co
rd

in
g

an
d

ac
cu

ra
cy

fo
r

ou
r

lo
ok

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

th
ro

ug
h

ou
r

LA
C

re
se

ar
ch

�
R

ev
ie

w
in

g
ou

r
lo

ok
ed

af
te

r
ch

ild
re

n
pi

lo
tp

ro
je

ct
s

an
d

fin
di

ng
th

at
ad

dr
es

si
ng

se
lf-

es
te

em
an

d
be

ha
vi

ou
ra

li
ss

ue
s

ha
s

ha
d

a
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

on
ra

te
s

of
at

te
nd

an
ce

an
d

a
sm

al
li

m
pr

ov
em

en
ti

n
ra

te
s

of
at

ta
in

m
en

t
�

W
or

ki
ng

m
or

e
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
ou

r
D

es
ig

na
te

d
S

en
io

r
M

an
ag

er
s

(D
S

M
s)

in
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ity

�
E

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
m

or
e

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

w
ith

ou
r

S
oc

ia
lC

ar
e

an
d

W
el

lb
ei

ng
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
ha

rin
g

th
e

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
of

ou
r

lo
ok

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

w
or

ki
ng

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
A

rt
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tt
o

cr
ea

te
th

e
�W

e
C

an
an

d
M

us
tD

o
B

et
te

r�
D

V
D

�
E

xt
en

di
ng

th
is

su
cc

es
sf

ul
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n
w

ith
th

e
�F

re
sh

st
ar

t�
pr

oj
ec

t,
ou

r
ar

ts
ou

tr
ea

ch
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
in

C
hi

ld
re

n�
s

H
om

es
,h

ig
hl

y
ev

al
ua

te
d

by
th

e
S

co
tti

sh
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
�

H
el

pi
ng

ou
r

el
ec

te
d

M
em

be
rs

to
be

cl
ea

r
ab

ou
tt

he
ir

ro
le

in
se

tti
ng

an
d

sc
ru

tin
is

in
g

po
lic

y
�

M
ak

in
g

su
re

th
at

w
e

w
or

k
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

e
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s
R

ep
or

te
r

so
th

at
ou

r
lo

ok
ed

af
te

r
ch

ild
re

n
ge

tt
he

be
st

po
ss

ib
le

su
pp

or
t

�
T

he
A

ut
ho

rit
y

ha
s

si
nc

e
20

07
re

vi
se

d
an

d
up

da
te

d
its

gu
id

an
ce

an
d

su
pp

or
tt

o
sc

ho
ol

s
on

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

In
d

iv
id

u
al

an
d

p
er

so
n

al
is

ed
le

ar
n

in
g

an
d

su
p

p
o

rt
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

o
f

In
d

iv
id

u
al

is
ed

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

la
n

s
(I

E
P

s)
.T

hi
s

ha
s

in
cl

ud
ed

a
fo

cu
s

on
se

tti
ng

S
M

A
R

T
ta

rg
et

s.
C

ur
re

nt
ly

th
e

A
ut

ho
rit

y
is

pi
lo

tin
g

an
IE

P
to

ol
ki

tt
o

en
ha

nc
e

fu
rt

he
r

th
e

Page 244



ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
of

IE
P

s
an

d
to

pr
ov

id
e

a
sc

ho
ol

ba
se

d
ow

ne
rs

hi
p

fo
r

ca
pa

ci
ty

bu
ild

in
g

th
ro

ug
h

ex
em

pl
ar

C
P

D
se

ss
io

ns
th

at
sc

ho
ol

st
af

fc
an

de
liv

er
w

ith
in

th
ei

r
ow

n
in

st
itu

tio
ns

.E
vi

de
nc

e
fr

om
re

ce
nt

R
IF

s
in

di
ca

te
s

th
at

w
hi

ls
tp

ro
gr

es
s

ha
s

be
en

m
ad

e
w

e
ne

ed
to

m
ai

nt
ai

n
ou

r
fo

cu
s

on
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
IE

P
s

to
en

su
re

th
at

al
lc

hi
ld

re
n

w
ho

w
ou

ld
be

ne
fit

fr
om

an
IE

P
do

ha
ve

on
e.

N
on

et
he

le
ss

,w
he

re
ch

ild
re

n
do

ha
ve

an
IE

P
,e

vi
de

nc
e

in
di

ca
te

s
th

at
th

es
e

ar
e

de
ve

lo
pe

d
an

d
pu

pi
l

pr
og

re
ss

re
vi

ew
ed

in
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n
w

ith
bo

th
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
th

ei
r

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
.

�
In

20
07

in
sp

ec
to

rs
no

te
d

th
at

ex
cl

us
io

n
ra

te
s

ha
d

in
cr

ea
se

d
an

d
fa

st
er

th
an

fo
r

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

au
th

or
iti

es
.I

n
th

e
m

os
tr

ec
en

t
na

tio
na

lly
re

po
rt

ed
da

ta
,w

e
ha

ve
ac

hi
ev

ed
re

d
u

ct
io

n
s

in
ex

cl
u

si
o

n
ra

te
s

an
d

h
av

e
im

p
ro

ve
d

b
eh

av
io

u
r.

T
hi

s
ha

s
re

su
lte

d
fr

om
th

e
im

pa
ct

of
a

nu
m

be
r

of
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
ry

ac
tio

ns
an

d
pr

oc
es

se
s

an
d

th
e

ch
al

le
ng

e
is

to
no

w
su

st
ai

n
th

is
su

cc
es

s.
O

ur
ap

pr
oa

ch
ha

s
be

en
ce

nt
re

d
on

bu
ild

in
g

an
d

su
st

ai
ni

ng
po

si
tiv

e
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
an

d
an

in
cl

us
iv

e
et

ho
s.

F
oc

us
si

ng
on

bu
ild

in
g

sk
ill

s
an

d
ca

pa
ci

ty
w

e
ha

ve
:

 
R

ev
is

ed
an

d
up

da
te

d
ou

r
E

xc
lu

si
on

s
P

ol
ic

y
an

d
P

ro
ce

du
re

s
to

re
fle

ct
m

or
e

st
ro

ng
ly

ou
r

in
cl

us
iv

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
.

 
B

eg
un

au
di

tin
g

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
be

ha
vi

ou
r

m
an

ag
em

en
tp

ra
ct

ic
es

w
ith

in
sc

ho
ol

s,
w

ith
a

vi
ew

to
sh

ar
in

g
ex

pe
rt

is
e

an
d

go
od

id
ea

s

 
D

ev
el

op
ed

a
ne

w
P

os
iti

ve
R

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

P
ol

ic
y

 
In

tr
od

uc
ed

S
ol

ut
io

n
O

rie
nt

at
ed

A
pp

ro
ac

he
s

as
a

ke
y

A
ut

ho
rit

y
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fp
os

iti
ve

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 
W

or
ke

d
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
S

co
tti

sh
G

ov
er

nm
en

t�s
P

os
iti

ve
B

eh
av

io
ur

T
ea

m
to

pl
an

,d
ev

el
op

an
d

jo
in

tly
de

liv
er

tr
ai

ni
ng

to
al

l
sc

ho
ol

s

 
E

ns
ur

ed
th

at
ke

y
st

af
fs

uc
h

as
Q

ua
lit

y
Im

pr
ov

em
en

tO
ffi

ce
rs

(Q
IO

s)
an

d
E

du
ca

tio
na

lP
sy

ch
ol

og
is

ts
(E

P
s)

ar
e

w
or

ki
ng

to
ge

th
er

to
su

pp
or

ts
ch

oo
ls

in
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
fp

os
iti

ve
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps

 
D

ep
lo

y
pe

rs
on

al
ac

tio
n

pl
an

ni
ng

to
su

pp
or

tl
ea

rn
in

g

 
D

ev
el

op
ed

m
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

gu
id

an
ce

on
IE

P
s

to
su

pp
or

tl
ea

rn
in

g
an

d
th

e
m

ee
tin

g
of

ch
ild

re
n�

s
ne

ed
s

 
H

av
e

de
ve

lo
pe

d
a

ris
k

as
se

ss
m

en
tf

ra
m

ew
or

k
an

d
pr

oc
es

s
to

he
lp

sc
ho

ol
s

id
en

tif
y

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

sc
en

ar
io

s
w

hi
ch

m
ay

le
ad

to
ag

gr
es

si
ve

be
ha

vi
ou

rs

 
S

up
po

rt
es

ca
la

tio
n

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
,v

ia
ca

pa
ci

ty
bu

ild
in

g
of

sc
ho

ol
st

af
f

 
M

on
ito

r
ex

cl
us

io
ns

cl
os

el
y

vi
a

ou
r

Q
IO

s
w

ith
fo

llo
w

-u
p

vi
si

ts
to

sc
ho

ol
s

w
he

re
re

qu
ire

d
an

d
su

pp
or

tf
or

ch
ild

re
n

at
ris

k
of

ex
cl

us
io

n
e.

g.
ou

td
oo

r
le

ar
ni

ng

 
U

se
d

a
sh

or
tl

ife
w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
p

to
re

vi
ew

ou
r

su
pp

or
tf

or
sc

ho
ol

s
on

V
io

le
nt

In
ci

de
nt

s.
T

he
gr

ou
p

ha
s

m
on

ito
re

d
th

e
nu

m
be

rs
of

vi
ol

en
ti

nc
id

en
ts

an
d

m
ad

e
su

re
th

at
th

e
in

ci
de

nt
s

ar
e

m
an

ag
ed

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y[3

0]
.

[3
0]

R
ef

er
to

A
pp

en
di

x
1

fo
r

V
io

le
nt

in
ci

de
nt

da
ta

Page 245



W
h

at
is

o
u

r
im

p
ac

t
o

n
p

ar
en

ts
?

�O
ur

pa
re

nt
s

an
d

ca
re

rs
te

ll
us

th
at

th
ey

ar
e

hi
gh

ly
sa

tis
fie

d
w

ith
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

ed
uc

at
io

n
an

d
ca

re
an

d
ou

r
aw

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

F
am

ily
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
re

sp
on

d
to

an
d

su
pp

or
tp

ar
en

ts
an

d
ca

re
rs

.

�
F

ol
lo

w
in

g
th

e
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
to

fP
ar

en
t

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

in
20

06
,a

ll
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s
no

w
ha

ve
pa

re
nt

C
ou

nc
ils

.
O

ur
P

ar
en

ta
lI

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t

S
tr

at
eg

y
in

20
08

se
to

ut
ou

r
pl

an
s

to
w

or
k

m
or

e
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
pa

re
nt

s,
ca

re
rs

an
d

fa
m

ili
es

.
O

ur
ne

w
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

P
ar

en
t

F
or

um
ha

s,
fr

om
M

ay
20

10
,e

nh
an

ce
d

pa
re

nt
/c

ar
er

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n
an

d
vo

ic
e

fu
rt

he
r

an
d

ha
s

be
en

an
im

po
rt

an
ts

ou
nd

in
g

bo
ar

d
fo

r
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
fs

tr
at

eg
ie

s
an

d
po

lic
ie

s.
S

in
ce

20
07

,p
ar

en
ta

lv
oi

ce
ha

s
be

en
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
im

po
rt

an
tt

hr
ou

gh
ou

tt
he

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fo
ur

Le
ar

ni
ng

E
st

at
es

S
tr

at
eg

y
in

cl
ud

in
g

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

an
d

re
fe

re
nc

e
gr

ou
ps

as
pa

rt
of

ou
r

3R
�s

pr
oj

ec
ta

nd
st

at
ut

or
y

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

on
sc

ho
ol

s
cl

os
ur

es
.

In
H

M
IE

re
po

rt
s,

pa
re

nt
s

ar
e

po
si

tiv
e

ab
ou

tt
he

ir
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
ex

pr
es

s
hi

gh
le

ve
ls

of
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n.

�
S

in
ce

20
07

,w
e

ha
ve

re
co

gn
is

ed
th

at
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
co

nt
ac

tw
ith

pa
re

nt
s

of
pu

pi
ls

at
te

nd
in

g
sp

ec
ia

ls
ch

oo
ls

or
se

rv
ic

es
co

ul
d

be
im

pr
ov

ed
.

H
av

in
g

tr
ie

d
a

va
rie

ty
of

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
,i

n
20

09
w

e
se

tu
p

an
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

S
u

p
p

o
rt

N
ee

d
s

P
ar

en
t

F
o

ru
m

.T
hi

s
A

S
N

P
ar

en
tF

or
um

is
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

fr
om

an
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
ex

ch
an

ge
in

to
a

di
sc

us
si

on
fo

ru
m

w
hi

ch
is

cr
ea

tin
g

a
re

al
vo

ic
e

fo
r

pa
re

nt
s.

R
ec

en
tly

pa
re

nt
s

an
d

of
fic

er
s

ha
ve

ag
re

ed
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
a

jo
in

tg
ro

up
to

re
vi

ew
an

d
en

ha
nc

e
th

e
w

rit
te

n
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
pr

ov
id

ed
fo

r
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

on
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s.

In
a

se
pa

ra
te

bu
tr

el
at

ed
pi

ec
e

of
w

or
k

of
fic

er
s

an
d

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
ha

ve
w

or
ke

d
to

de
ve

lo
p

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ab
ou

tA
tte

nt
io

n
D

ef
ic

it
H

yp
er

ac
tiv

ity
D

is
or

de
r

(A
D

H
D

).

Page 246



�
T

he
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
of

ou
r

ha
rd

w
or

ki
ng

st
af

f
ar

e
ce

le
br

at
ed

ea
ch

ye
ar

at
ou

r
C

or
po

ra
te

A
w

ar
ds

ce
re

m
on

ie
s

an
d

at
ou

r
C

hi
ld

re
n

an
d

Y
ou

ng
P

eo
pl

e�
s

S
er

vi
ce

A
w

ar
ds

.
In

20
09

w
e

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
th

e
w

or
k

of
a

vi
su

al
ly

im
pa

ire
d

B
rid

ge
of

D
on

R
M

E
te

ac
he

r
as

ou
r

In
sp

ira
tio

na
lA

du
lt

aw
ar

d
w

in
ne

r.
T

hi
s

ye
ar

�s
In

sp
ira

tio
na

lA
du

lt
ha

d
a

re
al

im
pa

ct
on

th
e

re
ad

in
g

ha
bi

ts
of

pu
pi

ls
at

N
or

th
fie

ld
A

ca
de

m
y.

A
ll

of
th

e
20

aw
ar

d
ca

te
go

rie
s

ar
e

a
re

al
ce

le
br

at
io

n
of

th
e

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

of
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
bu

ta
ls

o
of

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

st
af

fa
nd

ot
he

rs
w

ho
w

or
k

so
ha

rd
to

su
pp

or
tt

he
m

.

�
F

ol
lo

w
in

g
a

se
rie

s
of

su
rv

ey
s

of
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

a
ra

ng
e

of
in

iti
at

iv
es

ha
ve

be
en

in
tr

od
uc

ed
to

ad
dr

es
s

th
e

is
su

es
an

d
ch

al
le

ng
es

fa
ce

by
ou

r
st

af
f,

in
cl

ud
in

g:

 
A

m
or

e
st

ra
te

gi
c

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
w

or
kf

or
ce

pl
an

ni
ng

th
ro

ug
h

ou
tP

eo
pl

e
F

irs
tw

or
kf

or
ce

st
ra

te
gy

[3
1]

an
d

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

ou
r

�D
ev

el
op

m
en

tS
tr

at
eg

y
�

B
ui

ld
in

g
fo

r
C

ha
ng

e
20

09
-2

01
3�

[3
2]

 
A

ll
ne

w
st

af
fu

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

ou
r

go
al

s
an

d
ho

w
th

ey
ca

n
co

nt
rib

ut
e

th
ro

ug
h

a
re

vi
se

d
co

rp
or

at
e

in
du

ct
io

n
pr

oc
es

s

 
In

cr
ea

se
d

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
an

d
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

of
he

ad
te

ac
he

rs
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

ei
r

in
vo

lv
em

en
ti

n
re

gu
la

r
m

ee
tin

gs
su

ch
as

Li
ne

M
an

ag
er

s
br

ie
fin

gs
,c

ity
-w

id
e

an
d

se
ct

or
he

ad
te

ac
he

r
m

ee
tin

gs
an

d
an

an
nu

al
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
of

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

co
nf

er
en

ce
s.

O
ur

B
es

tV
al

ue
pr

og
re

ss
re

po
rt

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
th

at
st

af
ff

el
tt

ha
tc

or
po

ra
te

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

ha
d

im
pr

ov
ed

 
M

ax
im

is
in

g
ac

tiv
ity

,i
m

pa
ct

an
d

re
so

ur
ci

ng
of

ci
ty

-w
id

e
se

rv
ic

es
su

ch
as

A
rt

s
E

du
ca

tio
n

an
d

O
ut

do
or

E
du

ca
tio

n
by

un
de

rt
ak

in
g

S
er

vi
ce

R
ev

ie
w

s

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g

th
e

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

of
an

d
ac

ce
ss

to
ou

r
C

on
tin

ui
ng

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
ire

ct
or

y
w

hi
ch

is
no

w
fu

lly
on

lin
e

vi
a

G
lo

w
an

d
im

pr
ov

ed
se

lf
aw

ar
en

es
s

as
th

e
C

P
D

on
au

di
t,

st
an

da
rd

an
d

qu
al

ity
,s

ch
oo

li
m

pr
ov

em
en

tp
la

nn
in

g.
S

om
e

of
ou

r
C

P
D

is
in

te
gr

at
ed

an
d

pl
an

ne
d

in
a

co
ns

or
tia

ap
pr

oa
ch

w
ith

ne
ig

hb
ou

rin
g

au
th

or
iti

es
,a

n
ap

pr
oa

ch
w

hi
ch

ha
s

be
en

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

ou
r

C
F

E
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

S
ta

ff
ha

ve
al

so
be

en
su

pp
or

te
d

th
ro

ug
h

ou
r

ch
an

ge
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
to

en
ha

nc
e

fin
an

ci
al

an
d

bu
dg

et
m

on
ito

rin
g

sy
st

em
s

su
ch

as
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
P

E
C

O
S

al
th

ou
gh

th
e

sy
st

em
s

ar
e

no
ty

et
fu

lly
em

be
dd

ed

 
M

od
er

ni
se

d
jo

b
de

sc
rip

tio
ns

an
d

co
nd

iti
on

s
of

se
rv

ic
e

th
ro

ug
h

ou
r

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

E
qu

al
P

ay
an

d
M

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n

w
he

re
97

%
of

st
af

fv
ol

un
ta

ril
y

ac
ce

pt
ed

th
ei

r
ne

w
co

nt
ra

ct
s

 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e

an
d

pr
od

uc
tiv

e
w

or
ki

ng
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
w

ith
ou

r
U

ni
on

co
lle

ag
ue

s
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
re

gu
la

r
U

ni
on

m
ee

tin
gs

.
O

ur
B

es
tV

al
ue

pr
og

re
ss

re
po

rt
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

th
at

st
af

fa
nd

T
ra

de
U

ni
on

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
in

di
ca

te
d

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

in
st

af
fm

or
al

e

 
R

eg
ul

ar
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
th

ro
ug

h
fa

ce
to

fa
ce

br
ie

fin
gs

w
ith

ov
er

2,
20

0
st

af
f,

on
-li

ne
bu

lle
tin

s,
on

e
to

on
e

su
pe

rv
is

io
n

an
d

a
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
of

re
gu

la
r

m
an

ag
em

en
tv

is
its

W
h

at
is

o
u

r
im

p
ac

t
o

n
st

af
f?

[3
1]

M
ay

20
08

[3
2]

M
ar

ch
20

09

Page 247



W
h

at
is

o
u

r
im

p
ac

t
o

n
o

u
r

co
m

m
u

n
it

y?
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

w
it

h
th

e
lo

ca
lc

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

�
P

os
iti

ve
ou

tc
om

es
of

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

w
er

e
re

co
gn

is
ed

as
pa

rt
of

th
e

B
es

t
V

al
u

e
an

d
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
P

la
n

n
in

g
p

ro
g

re
ss

re
p

o
rt

on
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

.
In

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
,t

he
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

of
th

e
ne

w
le

ad
er

sh
ip

of
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
in

re
sp

ec
tt

o
bu

si
ne

ss
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
,S

in
gl

e
ou

tc
om

e
A

gr
ee

m
en

tp
ar

tn
er

s
an

d
lo

ca
la

ut
ho

rit
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

[3
3]

.
T

he
re

po
rt

al
so

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
th

e
co

m
m

itm
en

to
ft

he
al

l-p
ar

ty
le

ad
er

sh
ip

to
dr

iv
e

fo
rw

ar
d

co
un

ci
li

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

si
nc

e
20

08
an

d
th

e
co

un
ci

l�s
ab

ili
ty

to
ta

ke
di

ffi
cu

lt
fin

an
ci

al
de

ci
si

on
s.

T
og

et
he

r
th

e
ch

ie
fe

xe
cu

tiv
e

an
d

th
e

le
ad

er
sh

ip
bo

ar
d

pr
om

ot
ed

a
cu

ltu
re

of
op

en
ne

ss
an

d
tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
th

at
fo

cu
se

s
on

cl
ar

ity
of

pu
rp

os
e,

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y
op

en
ne

ss
,e

m
po

w
er

m
en

t,
su

pp
or

ta
nd

ch
al

le
ng

e.

�
O

ur
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
P

la
n

n
in

g
pa

rt
ne

rs
ha

ve
be

en
en

th
us

ia
st

ic
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
in

ch
al

le
ng

e
fo

ru
m

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

Li
fe

lo
ng

le
ar

ni
ng

,
A

ct
iv

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

an
d

V
ib

ra
nt

A
be

rd
ee

n
si

nc
e

20
07

.
T

hr
ou

gh
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
an

d
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n,
po

si
tiv

e
ou

tc
om

es
ha

ve
be

en
re

fle
ct

ed
in

ou
r

S
in

gl
e

ou
tc

om
e

A
gr

ee
m

en
to

ve
r

th
e

pa
st

th
re

e
ye

ar
s.

O
ur

la
un

ch
of

V
ib

ra
nt

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

cu
ltu

ra
ls

tr
at

eg
y

fo
r

th
e

C
ity

w
as

a
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
be

tw
ee

n
A

be
rd

ee
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
an

d
C

re
at

iv
e

S
co

tla
nd

an
d

ha
s

al
re

ad
y

be
en

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

ra
is

in
g

th
e

le
ve

lo
fd

eb
at

e
in

th
e

ci
ty

ar
ou

nd
th

e
va

lu
e

of
cu

ltu
re

in
th

e
ci

ty
.

�
F

ro
m

a
sc

ho
ol

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e,

st
ro

ng
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
ha

ve
be

en
id

en
tif

ie
d

in
H

M
IE

sc
ho

ol
an

d
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
ity

re
po

rt
s.

O
ur

sk
ill

ed
an

d
co

m
m

itt
ed

co
m

m
un

ity
m

em
be

rs
co

nt
in

ue
to

ha
ve

a
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

on
co

m
m

un
iti

es
ac

ro
ss

ou
r

C
ity

.
F

ro
m

a
ch

ild
pr

ot
ec

tio
n

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e,

in
th

e
H

M
IE

fo
llo

w
-u

p
re

po
rt

on
ou

r
se

rv
ic

es
to

pr
ot

ec
tc

hi
ld

re
n

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

,H
M

IE
w

er
e

en
co

ur
ag

ed
by

th
e

ve
ry

po
si

tiv
e

re
sp

on
se

fr
om

C
hi

ef
O

ffi
ce

rs
an

d
th

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

la
yi

ng
of

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
fo

un
da

tio
ns

fo
r

im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
w

ith
th

e
po

lic
e,

he
al

th
se

rv
ic

e
an

d
th

e
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
R

ep
or

te
r

ha
d

m
ad

e
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
to

th
es

e
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

�
O

ur
sp

o
rt

in
g

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
ha

ve
in

cr
ea

se
d

si
nc

e
20

07
,c

ul
m

in
at

in
g

in
Ju

ly
20

10
w

ith
th

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

tr
an

si
tio

n
of

ou
r

sp
or

ts
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

in
to

ou
r

sp
or

ts
tr

us
t,

S
po

rt
A

be
rd

ee
n.

O
ur

R
eg

io
na

lS
po

rt
s

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

ha
s

be
en

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

ag
re

ei
ng

N
or

th
E

as
t-

w
id

e
pr

io
rit

ie
s

fo
r

sp
or

ts
an

d
ph

ys
ic

al
ac

tiv
ity

.
O

ur
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
oo

ls
te

am
s

ha
ve

ex
pa

nd
ed

th
ei

r
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

or
k

th
is

ye
ar

,w
ith

ex
is

tin
g

pa
rt

ne
rs

fr
om

sp
or

ts
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

no
w

in
th

e
S

po
rt

s
T

ru
st

an
d

ne
w

pa
rt

ne
rs

su
ch

as
th

e
V

S
A

Y
ou

ng
C

ar
er

s
pr

oj
ec

t,
F

eb
ru

ar
y

20
09

sa
w

th
e

fir
st

go
lf

fe
st

iv
al

in
an

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

th
e

P
au

lL
aw

rie
G

ol
f

F
ou

nd
at

io
n,

ro
w

in
g

w
ith

F
ai

rf
ie

ld
E

ne
rg

y,
R

G
U

:S
po

rt
,G

la
sg

ow
R

oc
ks

,A
be

rd
ee

n
S

po
rt

s
V

ill
ag

e,
Li

nx
Ic

e
A

re
na

,A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ol
le

ge
,B

an
ks

O
D

ee
S

po
rt

s
ce

nt
re

,A
be

rd
ee

n
F

oo
tb

al
lC

lu
b

an
d

th
e

F
oo

d
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

A
ge

nc
y

to
na

m
e

a
fe

w
.S

po
rt

A
be

rd
ee

n
is

co
nt

in
ui

ng
th

ei
r

su
cc

es
sf

ul
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
w

ith
S

co
tti

sh
D

is
ab

ili
ty

sp
or

ta
nd

th
e

G
ra

m
pi

an
In

st
itu

te
of

S
po

rt
.

[3
3]

A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

om
m

is
si

on
re

po
rt

Ju
ly

20
09

Page 248



�
W

e
ar

e
lu

ck
y

to
ha

ve
ve

ry
su

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

b
u

si
n

es
s

p
ar

tn
er

s.
W

ith
w

el
lo

ve
r

15
0

bu
si

ne
ss

es
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
sc

ho
ol

s
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

C
ity

fr
om

th
e

ho
sp

ita
lit

y
tr

ad
e

to
th

e
m

ot
or

tr
ad

e,
ou

r
E

nt
er

pr
is

e
E

du
ca

tio
n

te
am

is
in

cr
ea

si
ng

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g

to
th

e
F

ou
r

ca
pa

ci
tie

s
of

C
F

E
.

B
us

in
es

s
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
su

ch
as

ou
r

T
ap

es
tr

y
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
ar

e
su

pp
or

te
d

ou
r

le
ad

er
sh

ip
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
�L

ea
de

rs
of

Le
ar

ni
ng

�o
ve

r
th

e
ne

xt
2

ye
ar

s.
O

ur
sk

ill
s

fo
r

w
or

k
an

d
ap

pr
en

tic
es

hi
p

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

ha
ve

be
en

su
cc

es
sf

ul
,w

ith
D

yc
e

A
ca

de
m

y
be

in
g

se
le

ct
ed

as
an

ex
am

pl
e

of
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
by

Le
ar

ni
ng

T
ea

ch
in

g
S

co
tla

nd
.

2
pu

pi
ls

w
er

e
re

ce
nt

ly
aw

ar
de

d
to

p
m

ar
ks

in
th

e
ne

w
S

co
tti

sh
B

ac
ca

la
ur

ea
te

S
ci

en
ce

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
B

P
.

S
4

pu
pi

ls
fr

om
al

l
sc

ho
ol

s
ga

in
co

nf
id

en
ce

in
w

or
k

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

th
ro

ug
h

W
or

k
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e
pl

ac
em

en
ts

of
fe

re
d

by
ou

r
na

tio
na

lly
re

co
gn

is
ed

C
om

m
un

ity
T

ra
in

in
g

U
ni

t.
A

R
A

M
A

R
K

,t
he

bi
gg

es
tf

ac
ili

tie
s

m
an

ag
em

en
tc

om
pa

ny
in

th
e

w
or

ld
,r

ec
en

tly
pr

ov
id

ed
10

0
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

an
d

£3
0k

to
re

vi
ta

liz
e

N
or

th
fie

ld
C

om
m

un
ity

ce
nt

re
an

d
ga

rd
en

s
an

d
ut

ili
ze

em
pl

oy
ee

sk
ill

s
fo

r
th

e
be

ne
fit

of
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

.
T

hi
s

ha
s

ha
d

a
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

on
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

an
d

ha
s

fu
rt

he
r

de
ve

lo
pe

d
pa

th
w

ay
s

to
em

pl
oy

m
en

t.
M

an
sf

ie
ld

ar
e

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
w

ith
C

um
m

in
gs

P
ar

k
C

om
m

un
ity

F
la

t,
cr

ea
tin

g
em

pl
oy

m
en

to
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
an

d
pr

ov
id

in
g

a
sa

fe
an

d
w

el
co

m
in

g
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ti
n

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
fla

t

�
T

he
m

ul
tid

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y

P
up

il
In

cl
us

io
n

G
ro

up
at

S
tM

ac
ha

r
A

ca
de

m
y

ha
s

w
or

ke
d

to
re

du
ce

tr
ua

nc
y.

G
ra

m
pi

an
P

ol
ic

e,
C

LD
an

d
th

e
S

tM
ac

ha
r

P
up

il
S

up
po

rt
P

ro
je

ct
ha

ve
w

or
ke

d
w

ith
th

e
sc

ho
ol

to
in

tr
od

uc
e

a
ra

ng
e

of
st

ra
te

gi
es

to
w

or
k

w
ith

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
to

in
cr

ea
se

at
te

nd
an

ce
an

d
im

pr
ov

e
at

ta
in

m
en

ta
nd

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t.

�
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

lc
u

lt
u

ra
lp

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

w
he

re
ou

r
A

rt
s

E
du

ca
tio

n
te

am
s

ha
ve

ha
d

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

w
el

lo
ve

r
6,

30
0

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

.T
he

te
am

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

at
tr

ac
te

d
fu

nd
in

g
of

£1
80

k
fo

r
a

S
tr

at
eg

ic
M

us
ic

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

in
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n
w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

C
ou

nc
il

an
d

£2
50

k
fo

r
A

rt
s

E
xt

re
m

e
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

T
ra

ns
iti

on
E

xt
re

m
e.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
ou

r
A

rt
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
te

am
ha

ve
w

or
ke

d
w

ith
ov

er
4,

00
0

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ity
an

d
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

pr
oj

ec
ts

w
ith

ov
er

1,
00

0
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
in

N
or

th
fie

ld
,T

or
ry

,B
ra

m
bl

e
B

ra
e,

W
al

ke
r

R
oa

d
an

d
T

ul
lo

s.

�
O

ur
jo

in
tw

or
ki

ng
w

ith
F

u
rt

h
er

an
d

H
ig

h
er

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
.O

ur
C

ur
ric

ul
um

R
es

ou
rc

e
an

d
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
(C

R
IS

)
co

nt
in

ue
d,

fo
r

th
e

6t
h

ye
ar

ru
nn

in
g,

th
e

su
cc

es
sf

ul
N

or
th

er
n

W
rit

es
co

nf
er

en
ce

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

an
d

th
e

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
of

A
be

rd
ee

n.
O

ur
A

rt
s

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ur
ric

ul
um

F
es

tiv
al

ha
s

bu
ilt

on
th

e
hu

ge
ly

su
cc

es
sf

ul
S

to
ry

te
lli

ng
fe

st
iv

al
an

d
lin

ks
se

am
le

ss
w

ith
th

e
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

of
A

be
rd

ee
n

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

as
pa

rt
of

th
e

W
or

d
20

10
F

es
tiv

al
.

O
ur

H
E

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

ar
e

su
pp

or
tin

g
ou

r
le

ad
er

sh
ip

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tp

ro
gr

am
m

es
w

ith
25

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

ap
pr

ov
ed

fo
r

th
e

M
S

c
�L

ea
de

rs
hi

p
in

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
S

et
tin

gs
�c

ou
rs

e
th

is
ye

ar
.P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
w

ith
th

e
A

U
ha

ve
al

so
re

su
lte

d
in

a
po

st
gr

ad
ua

te
C

LD
co

ur
se

,w
he

re
2

gr
ad

ua
te

s
ha

ve
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
gr

ad
ua

te
d

an
d

be
en

em
pl

oy
ed

.
T

he
un

de
rg

ra
du

at
e

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

ha
s

re
ce

nt
ly

ac
hi

ev
ed

va
lid

at
io

n
an

d
is

pl
an

ne
d

to
st

ar
ti

n
20

10
.

Page 249



�
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
L

ea
rn

in
g

an
d

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
w

it
h

sc
h

o
o

ls
ar

e
ha

vi
ng

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

lit
er

ac
y,

nu
m

er
ac

y
an

d
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
in

cl
ud

in
g

in
cr

ea
se

d
co

nf
id

en
ce

.
E

xa
m

pl
es

in
cl

ud
e

C
he

ss
in

S
ch

oo
lp

ro
je

ct
in

pr
im

ar
ie

s;
N

or
th

fie
ld

S
ka

te
pa

rk
;Y

ou
th

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

tA
w

ar
ds

at
M

as
tr

ic
k

Y
ou

ng
P

eo
pl

e�
s

pr
oj

ec
t;

G
ra

ffi
ti

A
rt

an
d

F
ire

F
oo

tb
al

lw
ith

N
or

th
fie

ld
A

ca
de

m
y;

M
ov

in
g

O
n

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

C
or

yd
ce

an
d

H
az

el
he

ad
;X

L
cl

ub
s

at
N

or
th

fie
ld

,B
uc

ks
bu

rn
an

d
O

ld
m

ac
ha

r
cu

lm
in

at
in

g
in

an
X

L
ci

vi
c

ce
le

br
at

io
n;

M
C

M
C

se
ss

io
ns

at
S

M
H

U
;O

ne
B

ig
S

te
p

at
H

az
el

he
ad

w
ith

7
Y

ou
th

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t
aw

ar
ds

;C
iti

ze
ns

hi
p

an
d

Y
ou

th
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ta
w

ar
ds

at
S

tM
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y;
S

tM
ac

ha
r

P
ar

en
tS

up
po

rt
P

ro
je

ct
;R

E
H

IS
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

s
at

A
be

rd
ee

n
G

ra
m

m
ar

;D
yn

am
ic

Y
ou

th
an

d
Jo

hn
M

ui
r

aw
ar

ds
at

T
ul

lo
s

P
rim

ar
y

an
d

N
or

th
fie

ld
A

ca
de

m
y;

R
ea

di
ng

an
d

ho
m

ew
or

k
ac

tiv
ity

at
H

an
ov

er
S

tr
ee

t;
tr

an
si

tio
ns

w
or

k
at

P
7

an
d

S
4;

S
tr

ee
tf

oo
tb

al
la

tS
to

ck
et

hi
ll;

P
ar

tn
er

s
ha

ve
in

vo
lv

ed
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ol

le
ge

,W
E

A
,S

H
M

U
,D

ru
gs

A
ct

io
n,

P
at

hw
ay

s,
P

rin
ce

s
T

ru
st

,N
H

S
G

ra
m

pi
an

,T
ra

ns
iti

on
E

xt
re

m
e,

M
us

ic
4

U
,

S
A

C
R

O
,G

ra
m

pi
an

P
ol

ic
e,

P
E

E
P

,G
ra

m
pi

an
F

ire
an

d
R

es
cu

e,
C

hu
rc

h
of

S
co

tla
nd

,Y
M

C
A

,A
be

rd
ee

n
Y

ou
th

C
ou

nc
il.

Le
ar

ni
ng

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

ar
e

un
de

r
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
in

10
ar

ea
s

of
th

e
C

ity
.

O
ut

co
m

es
so

fa
r

ha
ve

in
cl

ud
ed

en
ga

gi
ng

pa
rt

ne
rs

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

co
re

gr
ou

ps
.

S
om

e
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
ar

e
ab

ou
tt

o
ho

ld
th

ei
r

1s
tm

ee
tin

g.

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
w

it
h

th
e

w
id

er
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

�
In

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
g

o
o

d
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

w
it

h
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
in

cl
ud

in
g

ou
r

C
on

co
rd

at
an

d
ou

r
3

ye
ar

S
ch

oo
lo

fA
m

bi
tio

n
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

th
e

S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

nd
S

tM
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y
w

hi
ch

ca
m

e
to

an
en

d
in

M
ar

ch
20

10
an

d
ha

s
ha

d
a

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
.

O
ur

w
or

k
w

ith
th

e
S

co
tti

sh
G

ov
er

nm
en

to
n

th
e

M
or

e
C

ho
ic

es
,m

or
e

C
ha

nc
es

ag
en

da
w

as
re

ce
nt

ly
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

as
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e.

�
In

cr
ea

si
ng

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
in

n
at

io
n

al
n

et
w

o
rk

s
an

d
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
su

ch
as

th
e

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

of
D

ire
ct

or
s

of
E

du
ca

tio
n,

V
O

C
A

L
an

d
S

O
LA

C
E

.

�
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

w
ith

n
ei

g
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

lo
ca

la
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
co

nt
in

ue
to

ha
ve

a
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

an
d

ar
e

a
st

re
ng

th
.

In
Ju

ne
20

09
w

e
w

er
e

de
lig

ht
ed

to
se

tu
p

ou
r

S
tr

at
eg

ic
M

us
ic

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

(S
M

P
).

T
he

fir
st

su
ch

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

in
S

co
tla

nd
an

d
a

jo
in

tp
ilo

tp
ro

je
ct

w
ith

A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
C

ou
nc

il,
th

is
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ill
re

se
ar

ch
,g

ui
de

an
d

sh
ap

e
ou

r
pr

ov
is

io
n

an
d

di
re

ct
io

n
of

m
us

ic
by

,w
ith

an
d

fo
r

ou
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

in
th

e
N

or
th

E
as

t.
R

es
pe

ct
2

w
or

ki
ng

an
d

le
ar

ni
ng

to
ge

th
er

m
on

ie
s

ha
s

2
lo

ca
tio

ns
in

th
e

ci
ty

an
d

sh
ire

w
he

re
co

m
m

un
ity

ac
tiv

is
ts

in
N

or
th

fie
ld

an
d

M
as

tr
ic

ht
ar

e
un

de
rt

ak
in

g
re

se
ar

ch
in

to
st

ro
ng

an
d

re
si

lie
nt

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.
T

ho
se

in
vo

lv
ed

ar
e

va
lu

in
g

th
e

op
po

rt
un

ity
an

d
it

is
an

tic
ip

at
ed

th
at

th
e

co
m

m
un

iti
es

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ity
w

ill
im

pa
ct

po
si

tiv
el

y.

Page 250



W
e

w
an

te
d

to
ac

tiv
el

y
su

pp
or

to
ur

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

to
re

vi
se

an
d

m
o

d
er

n
is

e
th

e
cu

rr
ic

u
lu

m
in

lin
e

w
it

h
�A

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
n

ce
�.

W
or

k
so

fa
r

ha
s

in
cl

ud
ed

:

S
in

ce
20

07
,o

ur
w

or
k

to
re

vi
se

an
d

m
od

er
ni

se
th

e
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

an
d

to
im

pl
em

en
tC

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

ha
s

in
cl

ud
ed

a
ra

ng
e

of
in

iti
at

iv
es

ai
m

ed
at

im
pr

ov
in

g
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

st
ru

ct
ur

e
an

d
of

fe
rin

g
ta

rg
et

ed
su

pp
or

ti
n

pr
io

rit
y

ar
ea

s
su

ch
as

lit
er

ac
y

an
d

nu
m

er
ac

y,
he

al
th

an
d

w
el

lb
ei

ng
an

d
as

se
ss

m
en

t(
pl

ea
se

al
so

re
fe

r
to

S
ec

tio
n

3:
A

tta
in

m
en

ta
nd

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ta
nd

S
ec

tio
n

5:
Q

ua
lit

y
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t)
.

W
e

ha
ve

ac
hi

ev
ed

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
ou

tc
om

es
:

�
G

iv
in

g
ou

r
st

af
ft

he
fle

xi
bi

lit
y

to
fo

cu
s

so
le

ly
on

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
C

P
D

an
d

In
-s

er
vi

ce
(I

N
S

E
T

)
fr

om
20

08
on

w
ar

ds
ha

ve
be

en
re

al
ly

im
po

rt
an

tm
ile

st
on

es
fo

r
us

.
A

w
id

e
ra

ng
e

of
ac

tiv
iti

es
an

d
st

af
fd

ev
el

op
m

en
t

ha
ve

ta
ke

n
pl

ac
e

in
sc

ho
ol

s
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

C
ity

.O
ur

m
os

tr
ec

en
tC

P
D

in
A

ug
us

t2
01

0
he

lp
ed

al
ls

ch
oo

ls
to

de
ve

lo
p

th
ei

r
pl

an
s

fo
r

as
se

ss
m

en
ta

nd
m

od
er

at
io

n
on

an
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d
S

ch
oo

ls
G

ro
up

(A
S

G
)

ba
si

s.
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

lh
ea

dt
ea

ch
er

se
m

in
ar

s
si

nc
e

20
08

ha
ve

he
lp

ed
us

to
w

or
k

to
ge

th
er

w
ith

co
lle

ag
ue

s
on

ke
y

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

su
ch

as
B

ui
ld

in
g

th
e

C
ur

ric
ul

um
3,

4
an

d
5,

te
st

in
g

th
e

fr
am

ew
or

ks
an

d
th

e
ne

w
na

tio
na

lq
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
fr

am
ew

or
k.

O
ur

in
te

gr
at

ed
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
jo

in
tw

or
ki

ng
,i

n
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

w
ith

A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
an

d
M

or
ay

ha
s

m
ea

nt
th

at
w

e
ha

ve
w

or
ke

d
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
P

D
(S

ch
oo

ls
)

te
am

,C
ur

ric
ul

um
S

up
po

rt
T

ea
ch

er
s

an
d

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

T
ea

ch
in

g
S

co
tla

nd
to

pl
an

an
d

de
liv

er
tr

ai
ni

ng
on

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e,
C

ur
ric

ul
um

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e,

as
se

ss
m

en
ta

nd
na

tio
na

lt
ria

lin
g

of
ou

tc
om

es
.

�
D

ev
el

op
in

g
le

ad
er

sh
ip

ca
pa

ci
ty

ha
s

be
en

a
pr

io
rit

y
fo

r
us

.
T

w
en

ty
se

ve
n

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

on
th

e
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

in
pr

of
es

si
on

al
se

tti
ng

s
w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
an

d
29

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

on
th

e
T

ap
es

tr
y

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

�L
ea

de
rs

fo
r

Le
ar

ni
ng

�
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
ar

e
al

re
ad

y
ha

vi
ng

an
im

pa
ct

,w
ith

al
lr

ec
en

tH
M

IE
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

ev
al

ua
tin

g
le

ad
er

sh
ip

po
si

tiv
el

y,
w

ith
so

m
e

ve
ry

go
od

ev
al

ua
tio

ns
in

th
e

pr
im

ar
y

se
ct

or
.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
on

e
of

ou
r

se
co

nd
ar

y
he

ad
te

ac
he

rs
w

on
th

e
lif

et
im

e
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ta
w

ar
d

at
th

e
S

co
tti

sh
E

du
ca

tio
n

A
w

ar
ds

in
20

08
.

�
H

ea
dt

ea
ch

er
s,

de
pu

te
s

an
d

te
ac

hi
ng

st
af

f,
al

on
g

w
ith

co
m

m
un

ity
le

ar
ni

ng
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tc
ol

le
ag

ue
s,

ou
r

ea
rly

ye
ar

s
te

am
an

d
ed

uc
at

io
n

of
fic

er
s

ar
e

al
lp

la
yi

ng
ke

y
ro

le
s

in
ch

an
ge

m
an

ag
em

en
tf

or
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

an
d

ar
e

en
th

us
ia

st
ic

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

in
ou

r
st

ra
te

gi
c

gr
ou

ps
,i

nc
lu

di
ng

th
e

ch
ai

rin
g

of
ke

y
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

gr
ou

ps
.

S
ub

je
ct

le
ad

er
gr

ou
ps

fo
r

B
io

lo
gy

,C
he

m
is

tr
y,

D
ra

m
a,

E
ng

lis
h,

G
eo

gr
ap

hy
,M

at
he

m
at

ic
s,

M
od

er
n

la
ng

ua
ge

s,
M

us
ic

,P
hy

si
cs

,
P

hy
si

ca
lE

du
ca

tio
n

an
d

R
el

ig
io

us
an

d
M

or
al

E
du

ca
tio

n
ha

ve
al

so
ha

d
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

s
in

th
e

sh
ar

in
g

of
go

od
C

F
E

pr
ac

tic
e

an
d

in
pr

ep
ar

in
g

IN
S

E
T

.

H
o

w
g

o
o

d
is

o
u

r
se

rv
ic

e
d

el
iv

er
y?

Page 251



�
W

e
ch

al
le

ng
ed

ou
r

sc
ho

ol
s

to
de

ve
lo

p
a

vi
si

on
of

w
ha

tt
he

y
w

an
te

d
th

ei
r

sc
ho

ol
s

to
lo

ok
lik

e
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
.

O
ur

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
C

or
e

G
ro

up
de

ve
lo

ps
gu

id
an

ce
an

d
a

C
ur

ric
ul

um
S

tr
at

eg
y.

W
ith

th
is

su
pp

or
ta

ll
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

m
ap

s,
w

ith
so

m
e

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

be
in

g
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

as
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
by

Le
ar

ni
ng

T
ea

ch
in

g
S

co
tla

nd
.

T
he

se
m

ap
s

w
ill

no
w

be
qu

al
ity

ch
ec

ke
d

by
an

au
th

or
ity

va
lid

at
io

n
gr

ou
p.

�
O

ur
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d
S

ch
oo

ls
G

ro
up

(A
S

G
)

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

G
ro

up
ha

s
be

en
a

gr
ea

th
el

p
in

re
pr

es
en

tin
g

vi
ew

s,
sh

ar
in

g
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
to

A
S

G
co

lle
ag

ue
s,

id
en

tif
yi

ng
an

d
sh

ar
in

g
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
an

d
su

pp
or

tin
g

th
e

de
liv

er
y

of
C

fE
ev

en
ts

in
th

e
A

S
G

.
T

he
y

ha
ve

al
so

he
lp

ed
to

ke
ep

st
af

fu
p

to
da

te
w

ith
th

e
la

te
st

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

th
ro

ug
h

ou
r

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
te

rm
ly

ne
w

sl
et

te
r

an
d

ou
r

G
LO

W
pa

ge
.

O
ur

G
LO

W
sc

he
m

at
ic

fr
am

ew
or

k
ha

s
al

lo
w

ed
st

af
ft

o
be

in
vo

lv
ed

in
sh

ar
in

g
pr

ac
tic

e
in

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

te
ac

hi
ng

,e
ng

ag
e

in
di

al
og

ue
,s

ha
re

pr
ac

tic
e

an
d

ha
s

he
lp

ed
to

pr
om

pt
re

fle
ct

io
n.

�
O

ur
Li

te
ra

cy
an

d
N

um
er

ac
y

gr
ou

ps
m

ad
e

a
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y
st

ar
ti

n
lo

ok
in

g
at

th
e

pr
og

re
ss

io
n

of
lit

er
ac

y
an

d
nu

m
er

ac
y

ac
ro

ss
th

e
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

.
O

ur
N

um
er

ac
y

gr
ou

p
is

pu
bl

is
hi

ng
th

ei
r

w
or

k
in

O
ct

ob
er

20
10

.O
ur

Li
te

ra
cy

gr
ou

p
no

w
ne

ed
s

to
in

cr
ea

se
th

e
pa

ce
of

pr
og

re
ss

.
A

re
ce

nt
au

di
to

fp
ra

ct
ic

e
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

th
at

m
os

tp
rim

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

w
er

e
se

cu
re

in
th

ei
r

pr
om

ot
io

n
of

lit
er

ac
y

an
d

nu
m

er
ac

y
bu

tw
er

e
lo

ok
in

g
fo

r
su

pp
or

ti
n

as
se

ss
m

en
ta

nd
tr

ac
ki

ng
.

O
ur

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
as

ke
d

fo
r

m
or

e
cl

ar
ity

on
as

se
ss

in
g

lit
er

ac
y

an
d

nu
m

er
ac

y.
W

e
ha

ve
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

th
es

e
as

pr
io

rit
y

ar
ea

s
fo

r
ou

r
jo

in
tw

or
k

w
ith

H
M

IE
fo

r
th

e
re

st
of

20
10

an
d

ho
pe

th
at

th
es

e
w

ill
ha

ve
a

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
.

�
W

e
ha

ve
be

en
en

th
us

ia
st

ic
ad

vo
ca

te
s

of
A

ss
es

sm
en

ti
s

fo
r

Le
ar

ni
ng

si
nc

e
20

07
.

O
ur

A
ss

es
sm

en
tg

ro
up

re
ce

nt
ly

ov
er

sa
w

th
e

fir
st

A
S

G
In

-S
er

vi
ce

on
A

ss
es

sm
en

ti
n

A
ug

us
t2

01
0.

T
hi

s
w

as
do

ne
us

in
g

th
e

w
id

er
le

ar
ni

ng
co

m
m

un
ity

an
d

sh
ou

ld
en

su
re

a
co

he
re

nt
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

W
e

ar
e

no
w

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ou

r
pa

ce
in

re
sp

on
se

to
ou

r
re

ce
nt

au
di

ta
nd

th
e

gr
ou

p
ar

e
no

w
pl

an
ni

ng
th

ei
r

2n
d

In
-S

er
vi

ce
in

O
ct

ob
er

20
10

.
T

hi
s

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

ou
r

fo
cu

s
on

A
ss

es
sm

en
ta

nd
m

od
er

at
io

n
in

cl
ud

in
g

ne
w

re
po

rt
in

g
fo

rm
at

s
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
fo

r
S

1.

�
O

ur
su

pp
or

tf
or

H
ea

lth
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
ng

co
nt

in
ue

s
to

be
a

st
re

ng
th

.
O

ur
H

ea
lt

h
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g
N

et
w

o
rk

ha
s

bu
ilt

on
th

ei
r

su
cc

es
s

as
th

e
H

ea
lth

P
ro

m
ot

in
g

S
ch

oo
ls

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
in

th
e

20
07

IN
E

A
2

H
M

IE
re

po
rt

.
T

he
ne

tw
or

k
ha

s
ju

st
is

su
ed

'J
ou

rn
ey

to
H

ea
lth

'a
nd

ha
s

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
20

ex
am

pl
es

of
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

C
ity

in
pr

im
ar

y
an

d
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s.

T
he

ex
am

pl
es

lin
k

pr
ac

tic
e

to
H

ea
lth

an
d

W
el

lb
ei

ng
(H

W
B

)
ou

tc
om

es
an

d
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

.
T

he
ne

tw
or

k
ha

s
al

so
ha

d
a

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
in

au
di

tin
g

H
W

B
cu

rr
en

tp
ra

ct
ic

e
an

d
in

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
a

H
ea

lth
P

ro
m

ot
in

g
S

ch
oo

ls
G

lo
w

po
rt

al
.

O
ur

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
su

pp
or

tf
or

P
hy

si
ca

lE
du

ca
tio

n
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

ou
r

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

oo
ls

te
am

no
w

m
ea

ns
th

at
al

lP
5

pu
pi

ls
ta

ke
pa

rt
in

C
lu

b
G

ol
fa

nd
so

m
e

sc
ho

ol
s

ar
e

ta
ki

ng
up

ru
gb

y,
fo

ot
ba

ll
an

d
cu

rli
ng

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tw

ith
in

th
ei

r
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

tim
e.

O
ur

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

S
po

rt
A

be
rd

ee
n

is
al

so
he

lp
in

g
to

m
ax

im
iz

e
cu

rr
ic

ul
ar

tim
e

an
d

ou
r

sp
or

ts
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

T
or

ry
A

ca
de

m
y

ha
s

be
en

us
in

g
T

or
ry

O
ut

do
or

S
po

rt
s

C
en

tr
e

an
d

O
ld

m
ac

ha
r

an
d

B
rid

ge
of

D
on

A
ca

de
m

ie
s

ha
ve

us
ed

th
e

A
le

x
C

ol
lie

S
po

rt
s

C
en

tr
e.

Page 252



�
O

ur
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

ha
ve

w
or

ke
d

to
ge

th
er

in
th

e
S

ec
on

da
ry

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
G

ro
up

to
en

su
re

co
ns

is
te

nc
y

an
d

co
he

re
nc

e
w

ith
th

ei
r

ne
w

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
st

ru
ct

ur
es

,B
rid

ge
of

D
on

A
ca

de
m

y�
s

in
cl

us
iv

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

bu
ild

in
g

th
e

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
w

as
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

re
ce

nt
ly

as
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
by

H
M

IE
.

�
O

ur
P

rim
ar

y
S

ch
oo

ls
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

G
ro

up
ha

ve
de

ve
lo

pe
d

a
pr

in
ci

pl
es

of
C

ur
ric

ul
um

de
si

gn
to

ol
ki

tw
hi

ch
ha

s
he

lp
ed

to
pl

an
an

d
su

pp
or

te
ffe

ct
iv

e
le

ar
ni

ng
in

ou
r

cl
as

sr
oo

m
s.

P
la

ns
fo

r
th

e
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

at
D

an
es

to
ne

,K
itt

yb
re

w
st

er
,K

in
gs

fo
rd

,S
tJ

os
ep

hs
�s

R
C

an
d

C
ul

ts
P

rim
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
ha

ve
be

en
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

as
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
by

Le
ar

ni
ng

T
ea

ch
in

g
S

co
tla

nd
.

�
O

ur
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

te
am

ha
s

w
or

ke
d

w
ith

sc
ho

ol
s

to
em

be
d

A
ss

es
sm

en
ti

s
fo

r
Le

ar
ni

ng
,a

pp
ro

ac
he

s
to

N
um

er
ac

y
an

d
S

ki
lls

.
T

hi
s

se
co

nd
ed

te
am

ha
s

he
lp

ed
ou

r
A

S
G

s
an

d
w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
ps

,b
ut

du
e

to
st

af
fin

g
ch

an
ge

s,
ha

s
no

tb
ee

n
ab

le
to

pr
ov

id
e

co
ns

is
te

nt
su

pp
or

t.
It

is
an

tic
ip

at
ed

th
at

re
ce

nt
se

co
nd

m
en

ts
to

th
e

te
am

,n
ew

,f
le

xi
bl

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

to
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

su
pp

or
ta

nd
a

cl
ea

r
st

ra
te

gi
c

di
re

ct
io

n
w

ill
re

vi
ta

lis
e

th
is

te
am

ag
ai

n.

�
C

ur
ric

ul
ar

w
or

k
w

ith
in

ou
r

sc
ho

ol
s

is
no

w
na

tio
na

lly
re

co
gn

is
ed

.
S

tM
ac

ha
r

A
ca

de
m

y
ha

s
be

en
fe

at
ur

ed
in

Le
ad

in
g

C
ha

ng
e

2:
Le

ar
ni

ng
fr

om
S

ch
oo

ls
of

A
m

bi
tio

n
fo

r
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

en
ric

hm
en

tt
hr

ou
gh

th
e

Le
ar

ni
ng

W
al

la
nd

P
at

hs
to

he
al

th
,a

n
in

te
rd

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y

pr
oj

ec
tw

ith
al

lS
1

pu
pi

ls
.

D
yc

e
A

ca
de

m
y�

s
w

or
k

w
ith

th
e

N
at

io
na

lT
he

at
re

of
S

co
tla

nd
on

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
:t

he
C

ab
in

et
of

Im
po

ss
ib

le
D

re
am

s
ha

s
be

en
sh

ow
ca

se
d

na
tio

na
lly

.

W
e

w
an

te
d

to
im

p
ro

ve
o

u
r

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

an
d

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
(I

C
T

)
an

d
m

ak
e

su
re

th
at

IC
T

im
pa

ct
s

on
le

ar
ni

ng
an

d
te

ac
hi

ng
an

d
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
in

ou
r

sc
ho

ol
s.

W
or

k
so

fa
r

ha
s

in
cl

ud
ed

:

S
ch

o
o

ls
M

an
ag

em
en

t
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

ys
te

m
W

e
w

er
e

de
lig

ht
ed

to
ap

pr
ov

e
a

su
pp

lie
r

fo
r

ou
r

ne
w

S
ch

oo
ls

M
an

ag
em

en
tI

nf
or

m
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

(M
IS

).
O

ur
am

bi
tio

us
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

P
la

n
se

es
lo

ca
la

ut
ho

rit
y

tr
ai

ni
ng

,p
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
an

d
sc

ho
ol

s
be

in
g

im
pl

em
en

te
d

in
th

re
e

ph
as

es
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

20
10

-1
1.

W
e

an
tic

ip
at

e
th

at
th

e
ne

w
M

IS
w

ill
hi

gh
lig

ht
th

e
ne

ed
s

fo
r

ne
w

po
lic

ie
s

an
d

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
an

d
fo

r
ne

w
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.

Page 253



W
ir

el
es

s
W

id
e

A
re

a
N

et
w

o
rk

O
ur

te
am

s
ha

ve
be

en
w

or
ki

ng
tir

el
es

sl
y

to
in

tr
od

uc
e

w
ire

le
ss

w
id

e
ar

ea
ne

tw
or

ks
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ity

.
A

n
ad

de
d

be
en

fit
to

th
is

la
rg

e
sc

al
e

te
ch

ni
ca

lp
ro

je
ct

ha
s

be
en

to
re

du
ce

ou
r

te
le

ph
on

e
re

ve
nu

e
co

st
s.

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
R

o
lli

n
g

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
O

ur
am

bi
tio

us
ro

lli
ng

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

fo
r

ed
uc

at
io

n
is

on
tr

ac
k

fo
r

co
m

pl
et

io
n.

T
hi

s
in

cl
ud

es
in

cr
ea

se
s

to
th

e
ca

pa
ci

ty
of

IC
T

su
ite

s
to

al
lo

w
la

rg
er

te
ac

hi
ng

gr
ou

ps
w

hi
ch

ha
s

pr
ov

ed
po

pu
la

r
w

ith
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s.
F

ur
th

er
w

or
k

in
vo

lv
es

th
e

re
ne

w
al

of
sw

itc
he

s,
in

te
rn

al
w

ire
le

ss
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

an
d

es
se

nt
ia

lr
ef

re
sh

to
en

su
re

go
od

co
nt

ex
ts

fo
r

te
ac

hi
ng

an
d

le
ar

ni
ng

.

IC
T

L
ea

rn
in

g
an

d
T

ea
ch

in
g

O
ur

m
ai

n
fo

cu
s

ha
s

be
en

on
G

lo
w

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

an
d

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e

w
hi

te
bo

ar
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

.O
ur

IC
T

E
du

ca
tio

n
te

am
co

nt
in

ue
s

its
su

pp
or

to
fs

ch
oo

ls
in

th
e

ne
w

as
pe

ct
s

of
G

lo
w

su
ch

as
G

lo
w

Li
gh

t,
bl

og
s,

w
ik

is
an

d
th

e
ne

w
re

so
ur

ce
s.

O
ur

pl
an

s
in

cl
ud

e
ac

ce
ss

to
G

LO
W

fo
r

al
lp

up
ils

.
W

e
ha

ve
be

en
ve

ry
lu

ck
y

to
be

in
vo

lv
ed

w
ith

th
e

G
lo

w
N

at
io

na
lT

ea
m

w
ho

ar
e

su
pp

or
tin

g
fo

ur
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

w
ith

tw
o

pr
oj

ec
ts

.I
nt

er
ac

tiv
e

w
hi

te
bo

ar
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

co
nt

in
ue

s
an

d
ga

m
es

ba
se

d
pr

oj
ec

ts
ar

e
un

de
rw

ay
in

se
ve

ra
ls

ch
oo

ls
.

Page 254



P
o

lic
ie

s
an

d
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
in

20
09

/1
0

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
ar

e
so

m
e

ex
am

pl
es

of
ou

r
w

or
k:

�
A

ug
us

t2
00

9
sa

w
th

e
la

un
ch

of
F

it
fo

r
th

e
F

ut
ur

e,
ou

r
S

po
rt

s
an

d
ph

ys
ic

al
ac

tiv
ity

st
ra

te
gy

.
O

ur
pl

an
se

to
ut

to
:

 
pr

om
ot

e
an

d
in

cr
ea

se
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
ev

er
yo

ne
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
to

ta
ke

pa
rt

in
sp

or
tin

g
an

d
ph

ys
ic

al
ac

tiv
ity

;

 
pr

ov
id

e
a

hi
gh

-q
ua

lit
y

ra
ng

e
of

sp
or

ts
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

in
A

be
rd

ee
n;

 
m

ax
im

is
e

th
e

so
ci

al
,e

du
ca

tio
na

l,
he

al
th

an
d

ec
on

om
ic

be
ne

fit
s

of
sp

or
ta

nd
ph

ys
ic

al
ac

tiv
ity

in
A

be
rd

ee
n;

 
nu

rt
ur

e
lo

ca
l,

re
gi

on
al

an
d

na
tio

na
ls

po
rt

in
g

pe
op

le
to

re
ac

h
th

ei
r

po
te

nt
ia

l.

�
O

ur
Le

ar
ni

ng
S

tr
at

eg
y

w
as

ap
pr

ov
ed

in
A

ug
us

t2
00

9
an

d
se

tt
he

di
re

ct
io

n
fo

r
th

e
E

du
ca

tio
n,

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
s

se
rv

ic
e.

T
he

S
tr

at
eg

y

�V
ib

ra
nt

A
be

rd
ee

n,
O

ur
C

ul
tu

ra
lS

tr
at

eg
y

w
as

la
un

ch
ed

in
20

09
an

d
se

to
ut

to
:

�R
eg

en
er

at
e

th
e

C
ity

an
d

its
co

m
m

un
iti

es
�E

nh
an

ce
cu

ltu
ra

lr
es

ou
rc

es
an

d
st

af
fin

g
�O

ffe
r

ar
tis

ts
fu

rt
he

r
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
nd

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

�P
ro

m
ot

e
cu

ltu
ra

lt
ou

ris
m

&
in

ve
st

m
en

ti
n

cu
ltu

ra
lv

en
ue

s
�D

ev
el

op
cu

ltu
ra

ll
in

ks
an

d
ne

tw
or

ks

�T
he

Le
ar

ni
ng

E
st

at
es

S
tr

at
eg

y
in

O
ct

ob
er

20
09

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
ou

r
pr

io
rit

ie
s

fo
r

fit
fo

r
pu

rp
os

e
sc

ho
ol

s,
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

bu
ild

in
gs

,c
om

m
un

ity
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

re
du

ct
io

ns
in

cl
im

at
e

ch
an

ge
,a

fle
xi

bl
e

es
ta

te
an

d
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
en

ga
ge

m
en

t

�O
ut

do
or

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

ed
uc

at
io

na
le

xc
ur

si
on

s
po

lic
y

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
10

w
hi

ch
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

th
at

le
ar

ni
ng

ou
ts

id
e

an
d

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g

th
e

ou
td

oo
rs

w
as

in
te

gr
al

to
ou

r
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

of
C

ur
ric

ul
um

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

nc
e

�T
he

im
po

rt
an

tA
nt

ip
ov

er
ty

st
ra

te
gy

an
d

S
in

gl
e

E
qu

al
ity

A
ct

io
n

P
la

n
in

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
10

an
d

ou
r

co
nt

in
ue

d
co

m
m

itm
en

tt
o

cl
os

in
g

th
e

ga
p

in
ed

uc
at

io
na

la
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
an

d
en

su
rin

g
ac

ce
ss

to
le

ar
ni

ng
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
al

l

�O
ur

M
C

M
C

S
tr

at
eg

y
in

A
pr

il
20

10
ou

tli
ne

d
ou

r
pl

an
s

to
w

or
k

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
to

en
su

re
th

at
ou

r
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
ac

hi
ev

ed
th

ei
r

fu
ll

po
te

nt
ia

la
nd

m
ad

e
po

si
tiv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns

�I
m

po
rt

an
td

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

w
ith

co
m

pl
ex

ad
di

tio
na

ls
up

po
rt

ne
ed

s
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

20
09

-1
0

in
cl

ud
in

g
ch

an
ge

s
to

ou
r

A
S

N
es

ta
te

an
d

fu
rt

he
r

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

to
ou

r
in

cl
us

iv
e

pr
ac

tic
e

�O
ur

H
ea

lth
pr

om
ot

io
n

po
lic

y
ga

ve
pr

ac
tic

al
so

lu
tio

ns
to

en
ha

nc
in

g
fo

od
an

d
dr

in
k

in
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s
se

tti
ng

s

Page 255



W
e

ha
ve

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

ex
te

nd
ed

ou
r

ca
pa

ci
ty

fo
r

co
nt

in
uo

us
im

pr
ov

em
en

ta
nd

ar
e

co
nf

id
en

tt
ha

to
ur

ab
ili

ty
is

no
w

go
od

an
d

in
so

m
e

ca
se

s,
ve

ry
go

od
.

In
or

de
r

to
co

nt
in

ue
th

is
su

cc
es

s,
w

e
w

ill
en

su
re

a
fo

cu
s

on
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

ar
ea

s:
�

A
se

rv
ic

e
w

id
e

fo
cu

s
on

im
pa

ct
,o

ut
co

m
es

an
d

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t;

�
M

ak
e

su
re

th
at

al
la

re
as

of
th

e
S

er
vi

ce
em

be
d

th
e

V
S

E
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

to
se

lf
ev

al
ua

tio
n

�
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
im

pr
ov

ed
le

ad
er

sh
ip

an
d

m
an

ag
em

en
ta

ta
ll

le
ve

ls
re

su
lts

in
po

si
tiv

e
ou

tc
om

es
fo

r
le

ar
ne

rs

O
u

r
h

ig
h

-l
ev

el
ch

al
le

n
g

es
fo

r
th

e
fu

tu
re

�
U

til
is

e
ou

r
in

cr
ea

se
d

se
lf-

ev
al

ua
tio

n
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s
to

fo
cu

s
on

im
pr

ov
in

g
lit

er
ac

y
an

d
at

ta
in

m
en

tf
or

S
4

pu
pi

ls
�

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

im
pl

em
en

tC
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
an

d
en

su
re

th
at

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

te
ac

hi
ng

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

at
a

hi
gh

st
an

da
rd

ac
ro

ss
al

ls
ch

oo
ls

�
T

o
ex

te
nd

an
d

re
fin

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

to
en

su
rin

g
co

nt
in

uo
us

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

�
In

cr
ea

se
ou

r
pa

ce
of

pr
og

re
ss

to
su

pp
or

tc
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
w

ith
A

dd
iti

on
al

S
up

po
rt

N
ee

ds
�

B
ui

ld
on

th
e

w
or

k
on

th
e

sc
ho

ol
es

ta
te

to
pr

ov
id

e
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

an
d

ef
fic

ie
nt

sc
ho

ol
bu

ild
in

g
�

B
ui

ld
on

th
e

w
or

k
on

le
ar

ni
ng

co
m

m
un

iti
es

an
d

th
e

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
le

ar
ni

ng
hu

bs
�

In
ad

di
tio

n
to

w
or

k
al

re
ad

y
un

de
rt

ak
en

to
m

an
ag

e
bu

dg
et

re
du

ct
io

ns
,w

e
w

ill
en

ga
ge

in
fin

di
ng

ne
w

an
d

cr
ea

tiv
e

w
ay

s
of

ru
nn

in
g

ou
r

se
rv

ic
e

to
m

ee
to

ur
an

tic
ip

at
ed

fin
an

ci
al

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s

�
E

ns
ur

e
w

e
ha

ve
th

e
rig

ht
le

ad
er

s
at

al
ll

ev
el

s
to

ta
ke

ou
r

se
rv

ic
e

fo
rw

ar
d

T
he

C
ou

nc
il

an
d

its
C

or
po

ra
te

M
an

ag
em

en
tT

ea
m

ar
e

to
ta

lly
co

m
m

itt
ed

to
co

nt
in

uo
us

im
pr

ov
em

en
tt

hr
ou

gh
se

lf
ev

al
ua

tio
n.

O
ur

D
ire

ct
or

of
E

du
ca

tio
n,

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
,t

og
et

he
r

w
ith

he
r

re
ce

nt
ly

ap
po

in
te

d
S

en
io

r
M

an
ag

em
en

tT
ea

m
,

is
pr

ov
id

in
g

st
ro

ng
le

ad
er

sh
ip

an
d

is
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

th
e

se
rv

ic
e�

s
ca

pa
ci

ty
fo

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

t,
an

d
ou

r
m

ot
iv

at
ed

an
d

en
th

us
ia

st
ic

te
am

s
ar

e
al

lh
el

pi
ng

to
de

liv
er

on
ou

r
ne

w
ag

en
da

fo
r

ch
an

ge
.

T
he

y
ar

e
cl

ea
r

of
th

e
st

re
ng

th
s

of
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
an

d
ve

ry
cl

ea
r

of
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

th
at

th
ey

fa
ce

in
se

cu
rin

g
fu

rt
he

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

T
he

V
S

E
pr

oc
es

s
w

ill
he

lp
us

to
en

ha
nc

e
an

d
sh

ar
e

ou
r

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
to

im
pr

ov
em

en
tt

hr
ou

gh
se

lf
ev

al
ua

tio
n,

an
d

w
e

ar
e

co
nf

id
en

tt
ha

to
ur

ne
w

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
co

m
bi

ne
d

w
ith

ne
w

w
ay

s
of

w
or

ki
ng

w
ill

en
ab

le
us

to
de

liv
er

ag
ai

ns
to

ur
ch

al
le

ng
in

g
ag

en
da

.

W
h

at
is

o
u

r
ca

p
ac

it
y

to
im

p
ro

ve
?

Page 256



R
ey

n
a

S
te

w
ar

t
01

22
4

52
38

26

Page 257



A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
al
P
sy
ch
o
lo
g
y
S
er
vi
ce

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,C
u
lt
u
re
&
S
p
o
rt

S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
&
Q
u
al
it
y
R
ep
o
rt
20
09
-
20
11

Page 258



2

C
o

n
te

n
ts

1.
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n

2.
V

is
io

n
V

al
ue

s
&

A
im

s

3.
K

ey
pr

oc
es

se
s:

3.
1

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

an
d

ad
vi

ce
3.

2
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
3.

3
In

te
rv

en
tio

n
3.

4
D

el
iv

er
y

of
pr

of
es

si
on

al
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
nd

tr
ai

ni
ng

3.
5

R
es

ea
rc

h
an

d
st

ra
te

gi
c

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

4.
P

os
tS

ch
oo

lP
sy

ch
ol

og
ic

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

(P
S

P
S

)

5.
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ld

ev
el

op
m

en
to

fE
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
st

af
f

6.
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

to
A

ut
ho

rit
y/

st
ra

te
gi

c
w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
ps

7.
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

to
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
W

or
ki

ng

8.
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

to
na

tio
na

ld
ev

el
op

m
en

ts

9.
H

M
Ie

fo
llo

w
-u

p
S

ep
te

m
be

r
20

10

10
.C

ap
ac

ity
fo

r
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

11
.S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
F

ee
db

ac
k

12
.S

el
fE

va
lu

at
io

n
C

yc
le

Page 259



3

1.
IN

T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
(E

P
S

)
ha

s
pr

od
uc

ed
th

e
fir

st
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

an
d

Q
ua

lit
y

R
ep

or
t

fo
r

th
e

se
rv

ic
e,

fo
r

th
e

ac
ad

em
ic

ye
ar

s
20

09
/

20
11

.
It

br
in

gs
to

ge
th

er
a

nu
m

be
r

of
ke

y
th

em
es

at
a

po
in

t
in

tim
e

w
he

n
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
is

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

a
ne

w
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

re
fr

es
hi

ng
th

e
pr

of
es

si
on

al
te

am
an

d
en

ga
gi

ng
in

th
e

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
na

lc
ha

ng
e

ru
nn

in
g

th
ro

ug
h

C
ou

nc
il

an
d

E
du

ca
tio

n,
C

ul
tu

re
an

d
S

po
rt

(E
C

S
)

S
er

vi
ce

,i
n

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
.

E
co

no
m

ic
ch

al
le

ng
e

re
su

lti
ng

fr
om

th
e

re
ce

ss
io

n
an

d
pr

of
es

si
on

al
ch

al
le

ng
e

vi
a

th
e

H
er

M
aj

es
ty

�s
In

sp
ec

to
ra

te
fo

r
E

du
ca

tio
n

(H
M

Ie
)

fo
llo

w
-

th
ro

ug
h

ev
al

ua
tio

n,
ha

ve
be

en
dr

iv
er

s
in

flu
en

ci
ng

th
e

ac
tiv

iti
es

of
te

am
an

d
se

rv
ic

e.
T

he
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

fo
r

th
e

pe
op

le
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
an

d
th

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

Le
ar

ni
ng

S
tr

at
eg

y:
C

ity
of

Le
ar

ni
ng

,
ar

e
em

be
dd

ed
in

th
e

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
y

S
er

vi
ce

de
liv

er
y

of
ke

y
fu

nc
tio

ns
.

C
ap

ac
ity

fo
r

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

re
fle

ct
s

th
e

ev
id

en
ce

in
fo

rm
ed

pr
ac

tic
e

of
pr

of
es

si
on

al
ed

uc
at

io
na

lp
sy

ch
ol

og
y

an
d

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

to
gu

id
e

di
sc

us
si

on
s

w
ith

ke
y

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

sk
ill

s,
ca

pa
ci

ty
an

d
kn

ow
le

dg
e

ba
se
.

Page 260



4

2.
V

IS
IO

N
,V

A
L

U
E

S
A

N
D

A
IM

S

V
IS

IO
N

W
e

ar
e

co
m

m
itt

ed
to

w
or

ki
ng

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y
w

ith
ot

he
rs

to
pr

om
ot

e
po

si
tiv

e
ch

an
ge

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

ev
er

y
ch

ild
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
rs

on
w

ith
th

e
op

po
rt

un
ity

to
ac

hi
ev

e.
O

ur
fo

cu
s

is
on

en
co

ur
ag

in
g,

em
po

w
er

in
g

an
d

su
pp

or
tin

g
su

cc
es

s
an

d
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

fo
r

al
l.

O
pe

ra
tin

g
w

ith
in

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y
an

d
na

tio
na

lp
ol

ic
y

co
nt

ex
ts

,t
he

ch
ild

/y
ou

ng
pe

rs
on

is
al

w
ay

s
at

th
e

ce
nt

re
of

pr
ac

tic
e.

V
A

L
U

E
S

T
he

sh
ar

ed
va

lu
es

of
ou

r
S

er
vi

ce
ar

e:
�E

ar
ly

in
te

rv
en

tio
n

�C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
al

ls
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s
�E

ng
ag

em
en

t/
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

of
pa

re
nt

an
d

ch
ild

/y
ou

ng
pe

rs
on

�I
nc

lu
si

on
�E

qu
al

ity
�D

iv
er

si
ty

�I
nt

eg
rit

y
�R

es
pe

ct

A
IM

S
W

e
ai

m
to

:
ÿ

be
an

eq
ui

ta
bl

e
an

d
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

se
rv

ic
e

w
ith

tr
an

sp
ar

en
tp

ra
ct

ic
e.

ÿ
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n

of
,a

nd
ad

vi
se

on
,c

hi
ld

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

�s
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s.

ÿ
to

en
ab

le
al

lc
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
to

ac
hi

ev
e

po
si

tiv
e

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

re
ac

h
th

ei
r

fu
ll

po
te

nt
ia

l,
by

w
or

ki
ng

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y
w

ith
pa

rt
ne

r
ag

en
ci

es
,s

ch
oo

ls
ta

ff,
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

an
d

ch
ild

re
n/

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

.
ÿ

su
pp

or
tt

he
w

id
er

ai
m

s
of

th
e

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y.

W
e

do
th

is
by

:
ÿ

op
er

at
in

g
a

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

m
od

el
of

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y.

ÿ
ap

pl
yi

ng
m

od
el

s
an

d
th

eo
rie

s
of

ps
yc

ho
lo

gy
(e

.g
.s

oc
ia

lc
on

st
ru

ct
io

ni
sm

,e
co

lo
gi

ca
lt

he
or

y,
sy

st
em

s
th

eo
ry

,s
ol

ut
io

n-
or

ie
nt

ed
th

in
ki

ng
).

ÿ
co

m
m

itt
in

g
to

ev
id

en
ce

-in
fo

rm
ed

pr
ac

tic
e

an
d

an
on

go
in

g
pr

oc
es

s
of

m
on

ito
rin

g
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

an
d

se
lf-

ev
al

ua
tio

n.
ÿ

sp
ec

ify
in

g,
pr

om
ot

in
g

an
d

fu
lfi

lli
ng

al
lf

iv
e

pr
of

es
si

on
al

ro
le

s
(c

on
su

lta
tio

n,
as

se
ss

m
en

t,
in

te
rv

en
tio

n,
tr

ai
ni

ng
an

d
re

se
ar

ch
)

ac
ro

ss
th

e
th

re
e

re
la

te
d

le
ve

ls
of

ch
ild

an
d

fa
m

ily
,s

ch
oo

l/e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t,
Lo

ca
lA

ut
ho

rit
y.

ÿ
ca

pa
ci

ty
-b

ui
ld

in
g

th
ro

ug
h

sh
ar

in
g

sk
ill

s
an

d
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e.
ÿ

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

.

Page 261



5

3.
K

E
Y

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
E

S
�

IM
P

A
C

T
O

N
S

T
A

K
E

H
O

L
D

E
R

S

3.
1

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
A

N
D

A
D

V
IC

E

F
ul

lC
on

su
lta

tio
n

M
ee

tin
gs

F
ul

lC
on

su
lta

tio
n

m
ee

tin
gs

fo
r

ne
w

re
fe

rr
al

s:

F
ol

lo
w

-u
p

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

M
ee

tin
gs

ÿ
W

er
e

in
tr

od
uc

ed
in

S
um

m
er

20
10

in
or

de
r

to
ev

al
ua

te
st

ra
te

gi
es

ag
re

ed
at

fu
ll

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

m
ee

tin
gs

an
d

pl
an

fu
rt

he
r

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

as
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.
ÿ

W
ill

ta
ke

pl
ac

e
be

tw
ee

n
6

w
ee

ks
an

d
6

m
on

th
s

af
te

r
th

e
fu

ll
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
m

ee
tin

g.
ÿ

C
on

tr
ib

ut
e

to
th

e
se

rv
ic

e�
s

qu
al

ity
as

su
ra

nc
e

pr
oc

es
se

s.

T
ea

m
C

ap
ac

ity
at

In
di

vi
du

al
C

as
ew

or
k

Le
ve

l

20
09

-2
01

0
20

10
-2

01
1

47
7

34
9

20
09

-2
01

0
20

10
-2

01
1

-
17

4

�V
er

y
ha

pp
y

w
ith

th
is

w
ay

of
w

or
ki

ng
�

.h
as

al
lo

w
ed

th
e

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
is

t(
E

P
)
to

pr
ov

id
e

va
lu

ab
le

su
pp

or
ta

nd
ad

vi
ce

to
st

af
f�
.

(H
ea

d
T

ea
ch

er
)

T
h

e
o

ve
ra

rc
h

in
g

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s
o

f
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

E
P

S
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

m
o

d
el

o
f

se
rv

ic
e

d
el

iv
er

y
ar

e:
ÿ

A
ll

as
pe

ct
s

of
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y
(e

.g
.

in
di

vi
du

al
w

or
k,

gr
ou

pw
or

k,
tr

ai
ni

ng
,

re
se

ar
ch

,
pr

oj
ec

t
w

or
k)

ar
e

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y
ne

go
tia

te
d

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

fr
am

ew
or

k.
ÿ

A
n

em
ph

as
is

on
pr

ov
id

in
g

in
di

re
ct

su
pp

or
tf

or
pu

pi
ls

w
he

re
po

ss
ib

le
,t

hr
ou

gh
w

or
ki

ng
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

os
e

m
os

td
ire

ct
ly

in
vo

lv
ed

w
ith

th
e

si
tu

at
io

n.
ÿ

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e
w

or
k

w
ith

te
ac

he
rs

,p
ar

en
ts

an
d

ot
he

r
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s.

ÿ
F

oc
us

on
th

e
sc

ho
ol

an
d

cl
as

sr
oo

m
as

th
e

co
nt

ex
tf

or
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n,

in
te

rv
en

tio
n

an
d

ch
an

ge
.

Page 262



6

ÿ
T

he
se

rv
ic

e
ha

s
a

re
co

rd
of

9,
60

2
fil

es
of

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

un
de

r
th

e
ag

e
of

25
w

ith
ad

di
tio

na
ls

up
po

rt
ne

ed
s.

ÿ
2,

13
9

fil
es

ar
e

cu
rr

en
tly

ac
tiv

e.
ÿ

43
4

ar
e

ne
w

en
tr

ie
s

in
th

e
la

st
ac

ad
em

ic
ye

ar
.

C
hi

ld
re

n�
s

H
om

e
pi

lo
t

ÿ
A

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

m
od

el
of

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

w
as

pi
lo

te
d

w
ith

a
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
H

om
e

in
S

um
m

er
20

10
,w

ith
a

vi
ew

to
pr

ov
id

in
g

ad
vi

ce
an

d
su

pp
or

to
n

sy
st

em
ic

is
su

es
th

at
in

te
ra

ct
w

ith
th

e
ed

uc
at

io
n

of
lo

ok
ed

af
te

r
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
.

ÿ
A

n
ev

al
ua

tio
n

of
th

is
se

rv
ic

e
w

ill
be

co
m

pl
et

ed
by

S
um

m
er

20
11

.

P
ro

je
ct

w
or

k

T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t

20
09

-1
1,

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
is

ts
w

er
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
a

nu
m

be
r

of
pr

oj
ec

ts
w

hi
ch

dr
ew

on
th

e
ps

yc
ho

lo
gi

ca
l

th
eo

rie
s

un
de

rp
in

ni
ng

th
e

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

m
od

el
to

im
pr

ov
e

te
ac

hi
ng

an
d

le
ar

ni
ng

in
sc

ho
ol

s.

E
xa

m
pl

es
in

cl
ud

e:
ÿ

W
or

ki
ng

on
W

ha
tW

or
ks

W
el

l(
W

O
W

W
)

pr
oj

ec
t:

W
or

ki
ng

w
ith

sc
ho

ol
st

af
f

to
im

pr
ov

e
cl

as
sr

oo
m

be
ha

vi
ou

r
an

d
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
us

in
g

a
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

so
lu

tio
n-

or
ie

nt
ed

fr
am

ew
or

k
in

tw
o

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s.

P
ub

lic
at

io
n

un
de

r
re

vi
ew

.
ÿ

S
ol

ut
io

n
C

irc
le

s:
T

ra
in

in
g

w
or

ks
ho

ps
de

liv
er

ed
to

a
ra

ng
e

of
sc

ho
ol

s
ac

ro
ss

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
du

rin
g

a
Lo

ca
lA

ut
ho

rit
y

In
-s

er
vi

ce
da

y.
T

he
S

ol
ut

io
n

C
irc

le
s

ap
pr

oa
ch

is
a

fle
xi

bl
e

pr
ob

le
m

-s
ol

vi
ng

to
ol

w
hi

ch
ca

n
be

us
ed

by
sc

ho
ol

st
af

f
as

a
pe

er
su

pp
or

t
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

to
ex

pl
or

e
is

su
es

in
a

po
si

tiv
e,

so
lu

tio
n-

or
ie

nt
ed

w
ay

.
P

ub
lic

at
io

n
in

pr
es

s.
ÿ

W
or

ki
ng

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
th

e
P

os
iti

ve
B

eh
av

io
ur

T
ea

m
to

de
liv

er
tr

ai
ni

ng
to

al
ls

ch
oo

ls
ac

ro
ss

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
on

S
ol

ut
io

n-
O

rie
nt

ed
pr

ac
tic

es
.

ÿ
T

ra
in

in
g

to
on

e
of

th
e

C
ity

�s
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
H

om
es

on
S

ol
ut

io
n-

O
rie

nt
ed

pr
ac

tic
e.

3.
2

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
ca

d
em

ic
S

es
si

o
n

N
ew

C
as

es

20
08

-2
00

9
46

3
20

09
-2

01
0

46
0

20
10

-2
01

1
43

4

A
ca

d
em

ic
S

es
si

o
n

A
ct

iv
e

F
ile

s

20
09

-2
01

0
20

02
20

10
-2

01
1

21
39

Page 263



7

�T
hi

ng
s

ha
ve

m
ov

ed
fo

rw
ar

d
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
w

ho
ha

ve
be

en
aw

ai
tin

g
E

P
in

vo
lv

em
en

t�
.s

ta
ff

ar
e

ge
tti

ng
ad

vi
ce

on
w

ha
t�s

po
ss

ib
le

fo
r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
do

in
g

th
is

w
ith

in
th

e
re

so
ur

ce
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

th
em

�.
(H

ea
d

T
ea

ch
er

)

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
as

se
ss

m
en

ti
n

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
is

ba
se

d
up

on
th

e
na

tio
na

lg
ui

de
lin

es
(2

00
5)

de
ve

lo
pe

d
by

th
e

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

of
S

co
tti

sh
P

rin
ci

pa
l

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
is

ts
(A

S
P

E
P

),
th

e
B

rit
is

h
P

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

S
oc

ie
ty

,
S

co
tti

sh
D

iv
is

io
n

of
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
P

sy
ch

ol
og

y
(B

P
S

,
S

D
E

P
)

an
d

th
e

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
tr

ai
ni

ng
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
at

D
un

de
e

an
d

S
tr

at
hc

ly
de

.
T

he
gu

id
el

in
es

sp
ec

ify
th

at
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
of

as
se

ss
m

en
t

is
to

ga
in

an
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

of
a

ch
ild

�s
co

gn
iti

ve
,

em
ot

io
na

la
nd

so
ci

al
ne

ed
s

to
in

fo
rm

in
te

rv
en

tio
n.

T
hi

s
in

vo
lv

es
ga

th
er

in
g

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ov
er

tim
e

an
d

fr
om

a
va

rie
ty

of
so

ur
ce

s
in

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

w
ith

pa
re

nt
s,

ca
re

rs
,t

ea
ch

er
s,

an
d

ch
ild

re
n

or
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
.

E
xa

m
pl

es
of

as
se

ss
m

en
tt

oo
ls

cu
rr

en
tly

us
ed

by
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

E
P

S
in

cl
ud

e:
ÿ

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

m
ee

tin
gs

w
ith

th
os

e
w

ho
kn

ow
th

e
ch

ild
or

yo
un

g
pe

rs
on

w
el

l
ÿ

D
yn

am
ic

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

ÿ
S

ol
ut

io
n

O
rie

nt
ed

in
te

rv
ie

w
s

ÿ
P

er
so

n
C

en
tr

ed
P

la
nn

in
g

ÿ
V

id
eo

an
al

ys
is

ÿ
M

ot
iv

at
io

na
li

nt
er

vi
ew

s
ÿ

W
or

k
sa

m
pl

es
ÿ

C
he

ck
lis

ts
ÿ

S
ta

nd
ar

di
se

d
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
ÿ

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
y

S
er

vi
ce

re
co

gn
is

es
th

e
im

po
rt

an
ce

of
co

ns
is

te
nt

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e

ac
ro

ss
th

e
te

am
in

or
de

r
to

en
su

re
eq

ui
ty

of
op

po
rt

un
ity

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

in
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

.
W

ith
th

is
in

m
in

d,
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

st
ep

s
ha

ve
be

en
ta

ke
n

to
de

ve
lo

p
an

d
di

ss
em

in
at

e
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e:
ÿ

A
ll

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

is
ts

ha
ve

be
en

tr
ai

ne
d,

or
ar

e
in

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

of
be

in
g

tr
ai

ne
d,

in
D

yn
am

ic
A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
ÿ

A
ll

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

is
ts

ha
ve

be
en

tr
ai

ne
d

in
S

ol
ut

io
n-

O
rie

nt
ed

pr
ac

tic
e.

ÿ
T

he
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
P

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
is

le
ad

in
g

a
m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
p

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
au

th
or

ity
-w

id
e

gu
id

el
in

es
in

D
ys

le
xi

a
as

se
ss

m
en

ta
nd

in
te

rv
en

tio
n.

ÿ
T

ea
m

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tt

im
e

ha
s

be
en

us
ed

to
sh

ar
e

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e

in
as

se
ss

m
en

ta
cr

os
s

th
e

se
rv

ic
e.

Page 264



8

3.
3

IN
T

E
R

V
E

N
T

IO
N

In
te

rv
en

tio
n:

ÿ
is

a
co

re
ro

le
fo

r
al

le
du

ca
tio

na
lp

sy
ch

ol
og

is
ts

.
ÿ

is
de

pe
nd

en
to

n
a

ne
ed

s
an

al
ys

is
ca

rr
ie

d
ou

ta
s

pa
rt

of
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

tp
ro

ce
ss

.
ÿ

ca
n

be
at

an
in

di
vi

du
al

,s
ch

oo
la

nd
/o

r
au

th
or

ity
le

ve
l.

ÿ
ca

n
in

cl
ud

e
di

re
ct

in
pu

to
r

be
th

ro
ug

h
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
w

ith
ot

he
r

ke
y

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

K
ey

in
te

rv
en

tio
n

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
w

hi
ch

ha
ve

be
en

ut
ili

se
d

by
th

e
E

P
S

to
su

pp
or

tv
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

le
ar

ne
rs

in
cl

ud
e:

A
tta

ch
m

en
t-

ba
se

d
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
:

E
P

S
st

af
f

ha
ve

be
en

in
vo

lv
ed

in
su

pp
or

tin
g

sc
ho

ol
s

to
re

co
gn

is
e

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

ch
ild

re
n

w
ith

di
ffi

cu
lt

ho
m

e
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s
an

d
w

ay
s

th
at

th
ey

ca
n

be
st

be
su

pp
or

te
d.

T
he

E
P

S
re

co
gn

is
es

th
e

im
po

rt
an

ce
of

at
ta

ch
m

en
t

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

�s
so

ci
al

an
d

co
gn

iti
ve

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

W
or

k
in

th
is

ar
ea

in
cl

ud
es

:
ÿ

N
ur

tu
re

gr
ou

ps
:

T
he

E
P

S
ha

s
be

en
in

vo
lv

ed
in

su
pp

or
tin

g
si

x
pi

lo
t

sc
ho

ol
s

to
de

ve
lo

p
nu

rt
ur

e
gr

ou
ps

.
E

P
S

st
af

f
ha

ve
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

to
th

e
ev

al
ua

tio
n

of
th

e
nu

rt
ur

e
gr

ou
p

pi
lo

t,
re

su
lts

sh
ow

in
g

th
e

in
te

rv
en

tio
n

to
be

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

su
pp

or
tin

g
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ch
ild

re
n.

ÿ
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
H

om
e:

T
he

E
P

S
ha

s
pr

ov
id

ed
a

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

se
rv

ic
e

to
on

e
of

th
e

C
hi

ld
re

n�
s

H
om

es
to

su
pp

or
t

th
em

to
de

ve
lo

p
sy

st
em

s
an

d
pr

ac
tic

e
be

st
su

ite
d

to
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
th

e
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
.

T
hi

s
is

cu
rr

en
tly

be
in

g
ev

al
ua

te
d.

A
n

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

lC
he

ck
lis

tf
or

us
e

in
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
H

om
es

ha
s

al
so

be
en

de
ve

lo
pe

d
by

on
e

of
th

e
tr

ai
ne

es
w

ith
th

e
E

P
S

.
ÿ

F
os

te
rin

g
&

A
do

pt
io

n
pa

ne
l:

T
w

o
E

P
s

cu
rr

en
tly

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

th
e

fo
st

er
in

g
an

d
ad

op
tio

n
pa

ne
l.

T
he

im
pa

ct
ha

s
be

en
po

si
tiv

el
y

ev
al

ua
te

d
by

th
e

pa
ne

l.
ÿ

C
hi

ld
re

n�
s

S
pe

ci
al

is
t

S
er

vi
ce

s
F

or
um

:
In

ad
di

tio
n

to
se

ni
or

m
an

ag
em

en
t

te
am

on
th

e
pa

ne
l,

E
P

s
re

gu
la

rly
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
an

d
at

te
nd

pa
ne

lm
ee

tin
g

di
sc

us
si

on
s

to
de

ci
de

on
th

e
m

os
t

ap
pr

op
ria

te
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
w

ho
ar

e
LA

C
an

d
at

ris
k.

ÿ
�W

e
C

an
an

d
M

us
tD

o
B

et
te

r�:
th

e
E

P
S

ha
s

be
en

in
vo

lv
ed

in
jo

in
tt

ra
in

in
g

to
ed

uc
at

io
n

st
af

f.

�T
he

re
w

er
e

m
an

y
po

si
tiv

e
ex

am
pl

es
of

w
he

re
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
ha

d
co

nt
in

ue
d

to
im

pr
ov

e
ou

tc
om

es
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
at

in
di

vi
du

al
,s

ch
oo

la
nd

au
th

or
ity

le
ve

ls
.

F
or

ex
am

pl
e,

th
e

tr
ai

ni
ng

of
te

ac
he

rs
in

S
ol

ut
io

n
O

rie
nt

ed
A

pp
ro

ac
he

s
(S

O
A

),
an

d
C

og
ni

tiv
e

B
eh

av
io

ur
al

A
pp

ro
ac

he
s

(C
B

A
),

bo
th

de
si

gn
ed

to
he

lp
su

pp
or

tv
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

��.
(H

M
Ie

fo
llo

w
-t

hr
ou

gh
ev

al
ua

tio
n

20
10

)

Page 265



9

S
ol

ut
io

n
O

rie
nt

ed
A

pp
ro

ac
he

s
(S

O
A

):

T
he

E
P

S
re

co
gn

is
e

S
O

A
as

a
ve

ry
va

lu
ab

le
w

ay
to

su
pp

or
t

vu
ln

er
ab

le
le

ar
ne

rs
to

en
ga

ge
in

le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

de
ve

lo
p

po
si

tiv
e

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

.
T

he
E

P
S

ha
s

ta
ke

n
a

le
ad

ro
le

in
su

pp
or

tin
g

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
th

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
ac

ro
ss

th
e

ed
uc

at
io

n
au

th
or

ity
an

d
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y

P
ol

ic
y

O
ffi

ce
r

fo
r

In
cl

us
io

n.
E

xa
m

pl
es

of
w

or
k

in
th

is
ar

ea
in

cl
ud

e:

ÿ
D

el
iv

er
in

g
tr

ai
ni

ng
to

ed
uc

at
io

n
st

af
f

in
co

nj
un

ct
io

n
w

ith
S

co
tti

sh
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
P

os
iti

ve
B

eh
av

io
ur

T
ea

m
.

P
ha

se
1

in
vo

lv
ed

a
on

e
da

y
tr

ai
ni

ng
in

pu
t

to
90

ed
uc

at
io

n
st

af
f

N
ov

em
be

r
20

09
,

fo
llo

w
ed

-u
p

by
an

ot
he

r
da

y
se

ss
io

n
M

ay
20

10
.

T
he

ph
as

e
2

se
ss

io
n

oc
cu

rr
ed

in
F

eb
ru

ar
y

20
11

to
st

ar
ti

ni
tia

lt
ra

in
in

g
fo

r
50

m
or

e
ed

uc
at

io
n

st
af

f.
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
ha

ve
be

en
po

si
tiv

e.

ÿ
E

P
S

st
af

f
ha

ve
al

so
be

en
pa

rt
of

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

gr
ou

ps
to

ex
te

nd
th

e
sc

op
e

of
S

O
A

an
d

de
ve

lo
p

a
to

ol
ki

t
to

su
pp

or
t

st
af

f
in

th
is

ar
ea

.
A

se
to

fg
ui

de
lin

es
w

ill
al

so
be

av
ai

la
bl

e
A

ug
us

t2
01

1.
ÿ

E
P

S
st

af
f

ha
ve

su
pp

or
te

d
sc

ho
ol

s
to

ut
ili

se
W

O
W

W
(W

or
ki

ng
on

W
ha

t
W

or
ks

)
to

im
pr

ov
e

cl
as

sr
oo

m
be

ha
vi

ou
r

an
d

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

.T
hi

s
w

as
sh

ar
ed

as
an

ex
am

pl
e

of
go

od
pr

ac
tic

e
on

th
e

In
-s

er
vi

ce
da

y
M

ay
20

10
.

C
og

ni
tiv

e
B

eh
av

io
ur

al
A

pp
ro

ac
he

s
(C

B
A

):

T
he

lin
k

be
tw

ee
n

th
ou

gh
ts

-f
ee

lin
gs

-b
eh

av
io

ur
is

re
co

gn
is

ed
by

th
e

E
P

S
an

d
an

in
te

re
st

gr
ou

p
w

as
fo

rm
ed

w
ith

in
th

e
S

er
vi

ce
to

lo
ok

at
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
pr

ac
tic

e
in

th
is

ar
ea

.
T

hi
s

le
d

to
:

ÿ
A

n
ar

tic
le

be
in

g
pu

bl
is

he
d

in
th

e
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lD

ev
el

op
m

en
tP

ro
gr

am
m

e
fo

r
E

P
s

on
ho

w
se

rv
ic

es
ca

n
ut

ili
se

C
B

A
.

ÿ
E

P
s

em
be

dd
in

g
pr

in
ci

pl
es

of
C

B
A

ac
ro

ss
th

ei
r

w
or

k.
ÿ

Jo
in

tt
ra

in
in

g
w

ith
cl

in
ic

al
ps

yc
ho

lo
gy

co
lle

ag
ue

s
to

ex
te

nd
re

so
ur

ce
s

an
d

aw
ar

en
es

s
of

C
B

A
.

ÿ
O

ne
E

P
de

liv
er

ed
tr

ai
ni

ng
on

th
e

us
e

of
se

lf-
he

lp
bo

ok
le

ts
to

a
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
an

d
pi

lo
te

d
th

ei
r

us
e.

ÿ
M

an
y

E
P

s
sh

ar
ed

pr
ac

tic
e

on
C

B
A

w
ith

in
th

ei
r

sc
ho

ol
s.

P
er

so
n

C
en

tr
ed

P
la

nn
in

g
(P

C
P

)

P
C

P
ha

s
be

en
ut

ili
se

d
by

th
e

E
P

S
fo

r
se

ve
ra

ly
ea

rs
as

a
w

ay
of

en
ga

gi
ng

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

in
de

ci
si

on
s

w
hi

ch
ef

fe
ct

th
em

an
d

al
lo

w
in

g
th

ei
r

vo
ic

e
to

be
he

ar
d:

�I
ca

n
se

e
th

e
id

ea
s

to
da

y
be

in
g

ex
tr
em

el
y

be
ne

fic
ia

lt
o

ou
r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
th

ei
r
ne

ed
s,

it
gi

ve
s

gr
ea

t
ho

pe
fo

r
a

m
or

e
po

si
tiv

e
fu

tu
re

fo
r
al

ls
ta

ff
an

d
pu

pi
ls

�.
(P

rim
ar

y
T

ea
ch

er
)

Page 266



10

ÿ
T

he
E

P
S

ar
e

al
lf

am
ili

ar
w

ith
th

e
P

C
P

ap
pr

oa
ch

an
d

ha
ve

ut
ili

se
d

th
is

to
su

pp
or

t
pu

pi
ls

to
ha

ve
th

ei
r

sa
y

in
m

ee
tin

gs
.

T
he

E
P

S
su

pp
or

te
d

th
e

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n

of
P

C
P

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
to

m
ee

tin
gs

in
C

or
dy

ce
S

ch
oo

l
an

d
ev

al
ua

te
d

th
e

im
pa

ct
w

hi
ch

w
as

po
si

tiv
e.

ÿ
T

he
P

C
P

re
po

rt
in

g
fo

rm
at

is
a

ch
ild

-f
rie

nd
ly

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
m

ed
iu

m
w

hi
ch

w
as

re
co

gn
is

ed
as

an
ar

ea
of

go
od

pr
ac

tic
e

by
th

e
E

P
S

by
H

M
Ie

(2
01

0)
.

ÿ
Li

st
en

,
th

in
k,

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e�
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
ne

st
le

d
w

ith
in

a
pe

rs
on

-c
en

tr
ed

ap
pr

oa
ch

w
as

de
liv

er
ed

in
2

P
rim

ar
y

S
ch

oo
ls

by
tr

ai
ne

es
w

ith
th

e
se

rv
ic

e.

E
xa

m
pl

es
of

O
th

er
In

te
rv

en
tio

ns
:

ÿ
E

P
S

as
pa

rt
of

a
w

id
er

w
or

ki
ng

gr
ou

p
w

ith
he

al
th

pr
od

uc
ed

S
el

ec
tiv

e
M

ut
is

m
pr

ac
tic

e
gu

id
el

in
es

.
ÿ

S
up

po
rt

in
g

lit
er

ac
y:

T
he

E
P

S
to

ok
a

le
ad

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

D
ys

le
xi

a
gu

id
el

in
es

.
A

pa
ire

d
re

ad
in

g
pr

oj
ec

t
in

a
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

,
su

pp
or

te
d

an
d

ev
al

ua
te

d
by

th
e

E
P

S
,l

ea
d

to
ga

in
s

in
re

ad
in

g
flu

en
cy

an
d

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

on
ac

ro
ss

th
e

sc
ho

ol
.

ÿ
G

ro
up

w
or

k:
A

P
7-

S
1

tr
an

si
tio

n
gr

ou
p

fo
r

vu
ln

er
ab

le
le

ar
ne

rs
w

as
de

liv
er

ed
jo

in
tly

w
ith

a
tr

an
si

tio
n

te
ac

he
r

fr
om

a
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
an

d
w

as
ev

al
ua

te
d

po
si

tiv
el

y.

Page 267



11

3.
4

D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y
O

F
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
A

N
D

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

A
ll

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
is

ts
w

ith
in

th
e

te
am

ha
ve

be
en

in
vo

lv
ed

in
m

ak
in

g
an

ac
tiv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
to

C
on

tin
ui

ng
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
(C

P
D

)
an

d
st

ra
te

gi
c

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

w
or

k
w

ith
in

th
e

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
an

d
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
ha

s
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
lin

ks
w

ith
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y

C
P

D
co

-o
rd

in
at

or
s.

T
ra

in
in

g
ha

s
be

en
pr

ov
id

ed
at

a
w

id
e

ra
ng

e
of

le
ve

ls
:

ÿ
N

at
io

na
l

ÿ
Lo

ca
lA

ut
ho

rit
y

ÿ
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d
S

ch
oo

ls
�G

ro
up

(A
S

G
)

/S
ch

oo
ls

ÿ
In

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

ot
he

r
ag

en
ci

es
.

T
he

m
ai

n
ar

ea
s

of
im

pa
ct

,a
tA

ut
ho

rit
y

le
ve

l,
ha

ve
in

vo
lv

ed
th

e
E

P
S

:
ÿ

ta
ki

ng
a

le
ad

in
th

e
ro

ll-
ou

to
fS

ol
ut

io
n

O
rie

nt
ed

A
pp

ro
ac

he
s

(S
O

A
).

ÿ
de

liv
er

in
g

th
e

�W
e

C
an

an
d

M
us

tD
o

B
et

te
r�

Lo
ok

ed
A

fte
r

C
hi

ld
re

n
(L

A
C

)
tr

ai
ni

ng
m

at
er

ia
ls

.
ÿ

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g

to
nu

rt
ur

e
gr

ou
p

tr
ai

ni
ng

.
ÿ

G
et

tin
g

It
R

ig
ht

fo
r

E
ve

ry
C

hi
ld

(G
IR

F
E

C
)

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
tr

ai
ni

ng
.

ÿ
ta

ki
ng

a
sh

ar
ed

le
ad

in
th

e
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

of
th

e
E

du
ca

tio
n

(A
dd

iti
on

al
S

up
po

rt
fo

r
Le

ar
ni

ng
)

(S
co

tla
nd

)
A

ct
20

04
(a

s
am

en
de

d
20

09
).

T
ra

in
in

g
fo

r
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
A

S
G

s
ha

s
in

cl
ud

ed
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

th
em

es
:

ÿ
F

ol
lo

w
up

an
d

em
be

dd
in

g
of

S
O

A
in

sc
ho

ol
s.

ÿ
M

ed
ia

te
d

le
ar

ni
ng

,d
yn

am
ic

as
se

ss
m

en
ta

nd
B

rig
ht

S
ta

rt
.

ÿ
A

tta
ch

m
en

ta
nd

tr
au

m
a/

nu
rt

ur
e

gr
ou

ps
.

ÿ
W

or
ki

ng
on

w
ha

tw
or

ks
(W

O
W

W
)

pr
oj

ec
t.

ÿ
P

os
iti

ve
be

ha
vi

ou
r

m
an

ag
em

en
t/b

eh
av

io
ur

po
lic

y.
ÿ

S
up

po
rt

fo
r

Le
ar

ni
ng

�
lit

er
ac

y
an

d
nu

m
er

ac
y.

ÿ
P

ro
m

ot
in

g
em

ot
io

na
lw

el
l-b

ei
ng

/r
es

ili
en

ce
.

ÿ
T

he
ro

le
of

th
e

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

is
t.

ÿ
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
to

au
tis

m
/u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

an
d

su
pp

or
tin

g
ch

ild
re

n
w

ith
A

ut
is

tic
S

pe
ct

ru
m

D
is

or
de

r
(A

S
D

).
ÿ

P
la

yg
ro

un
d

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
ÿ

P
ai

re
d

w
rit

in
g/

cu
ed

sp
el

lin
g.

ÿ
D

ys
le

xi
a.

ÿ
P

er
so

n
ce

nt
re

d
pl

an
ni

ng
ÿ

V
id

eo
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
gu

id
an

ce
.

�T
he

se
rv

ic
e

ha
d

m
ad

e
ve
ry
g
o
o
d
p
ro
g
re
ss

in
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g
to

pr
of

es
si

on
al

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

an
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

w
ith

in
th

e
au

th
or

ity
�.

(H
M

Ie
fo

llo
w

up
D

ec
em

be
r

20
10

re
po

rt
)

Page 268



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

12

12

T
ra

in
in

g
D

el
iv

er
ed

N
u

m
b

er
o

f
T

ra
in

in
g

S
es

si
o

n
s

20
09

-1
0

N
u

m
b

er
o

f
T

ra
in

in
g

S
es

si
o

n
s

20
10

-1
1

P
ro

vi
de

d
to

sc
ho

ol
s

(p
rim

ar
y

/s
ec

on
da

ry
/

sp
ec

ia
l

se
ct

or
s)

an
d

to
th

e
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

51
29

P
ro

vi
de

d
jo

in
tly

w
ith

co
lle

ag
ue

s
fr
om

H
ea

lth
,

C
om

m
un

ity
Le

ar
ni

ng
,

A
ut

is
m

O
ut

re
ac

h,
S

oc
ia

lW
or

k
an

d
LA

C
te

ac
he

r,
an

d
A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

E
P

S
8

16

T
ra

in
in

g
w

ith
ot

he
r

ag
en

ci
es

ha
s

in
cl

ud
ed

:
ÿ

M
en

ta
lH

ea
lth

&
W

el
l-B

ei
ng

fo
r

sc
ho

ol
s,

al
on

g
w

ith
P

rim
ar

y
M

en
ta

lH
ea

lth
T

ea
m

.
ÿ

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
(C

fE
)

B
ui

ld
in

g
th

e
C

ur
ric

ul
um

4,
al

on
g

w
ith

C
om

m
un

ity
Le

ar
ni

ng
&

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
nd

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ol
le

ge
.

ÿ
A

ut
is

tic
S

pe
ct

ru
m

D
is

or
de

rs
(A

S
D

),
al

on
g

w
ith

A
ut

is
m

O
ut

re
ac

h
S

er
vi

ce
.

ÿ
W

e
C

an
an

d
M

us
tD

o
B

et
te

r,
al

on
g

w
ith

LA
C

T
ea

ch
er

.
ÿ

M
ot

iv
at

in
g

R
el

uc
ta

nt
Le

av
er

s,
at

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ol
le

ge
,a

lo
ng

w
ith

A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
E

P
S

.
ÿ

P
A

T
H

,w
ith

R
ae

de
n

N
ur

se
ry

S
ch

oo
l.

ÿ
S

O
A

,w
ith

K
in

gs
fie

ld
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
H

om
e.

N
at

io
na

lc
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
:

ÿ
A

nn
ua

lE
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
C

on
fe

re
nc

e
O

ct
ob

er
20

09
(jo

in
tw

or
k

w
ith

S
pe

ec
h

&
La

ng
ua

ge
T

he
ra

py
).

ÿ
Lo

ca
lA

ut
ho

rit
ie

s
R

es
ea

rc
h

+
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
(L

A
R

IA
)

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

O
ct

ob
er

20
09

(B
rig

ht
S

ta
rt

).
ÿ

W
or

ki
ng

on
W

ha
tW

or
ks

(W
O

W
W

)
pr

oj
ec

tp
re

se
nt

ed
at

A
nn

ua
lE

du
ca

tio
na

lP
sy

ch
ol

og
y

C
on

fe
re

nc
e

O
ct

ob
er

20
10

.

In
te

rm
s

of
th

e
im

pa
ct

of
th

is
tr

ai
ni

ng
,

co
lla

te
d

ev
al

ua
tio

ns
/v

ie
w

s
of

de
le

ga
te

s
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

re
ve

al
ed

a
ve

ry
po

si
tiv

e
re

sp
on

se
to

tr
ai

ni
ng

se
ss

io
ns

on
:

ÿ
R

ol
e

of
E

P
(f

or
pr

ob
at

io
ne

r
te

ac
he

rs
,s

oc
ia

lw
or

ke
rs

in
tr

ai
ni

ng
an

d
fo

r
A

dd
iti

on
al

S
up

po
rt

N
ee

ds
(A

S
N

)
ne

tw
or

k
gr

ou
p)

ÿ
A

S
D

ÿ
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
to

S
O

A
ÿ

M
ed

ia
te

d
le

ar
ni

ng
an

d
dy

na
m

ic
as

se
ss

m
en

t

�T
ha

nk
yo

u
fo

r
yo

ur
in

fo
rm

at
iv

e
se

ss
io

n.
Y

ou
r
pe

rs
on

al
te

ac
hi

ng
st

yl
e

ke
pt

th
em

al
iv

e
an

d
on

th
ei

r
to

es
�.

(S
oc

ia
lW

or
ke

r)

�H
el

pi
ng

m
e

to
th

in
k

ab
ou

t
ho

w
I

in
te

ra
ct

w
ith

ch
ild

re
n

e.
g.

th
e

qu
es

tio
ns

Ia
sk

�.
(T

ea
ch

er
)

�U
se

fu
la

dv
ic

e
an

d
st

ra
te

gi
es

to
he

lp
w

ith
be

ha
vi

ou
r
in

th
e

cl
as

sr
oo

m
�.

(T
ea

ch
er

)

Page 269



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

13

13

3.
5

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

A
N

D
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
is

ts
ha

ve
be

en
in

vo
lv

ed
in

ex
te

nd
in

g
th

e
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
P

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
ro

le
in

re
se

ar
ch

an
d

st
ra

te
gi

c
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tw
ith

in
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
to

A
ut

ho
rit

y
po

lic
y

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

re
as

in
cl

ud
e:

ÿ
D

ys
le

xi
a

G
ui

de
lin

es
ÿ

C
o-

or
di

na
te

d
S

up
po

rt
P

la
ns

ÿ
In

di
vi

du
al

E
du

ca
tio

n
P

la
ns

ÿ
S

ol
ut

io
n

O
rie

nt
ed

A
pp

ro
ac

h
ÿ

R
ev

ie
w

of
In

cl
us

io
n

ÿ
16

+
Le

ar
ni

ng
C

ho
ic

es

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
ha

s
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

ed
in

:
ÿ

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
C

or
e

G
ro

up
ÿ

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
ps

(L
ite

ra
cy

/N
um

er
ac

y/
S

ki
lls

)
ÿ

al
so

su
pp

or
tin

g
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
f

th
e

ke
y

ar
ea

of
H

ea
lth

&
W

el
l-B

ei
ng

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
ha

s
pl

ay
ed

a
pa

rt
in

A
ut

ho
rit

y
st

ra
te

gi
c

an
d

op
er

at
io

na
lg

ro
up

s
in

cl
ud

in
g:

ÿ
R

es
ea

rc
h

N
et

w
or

k
(in

cl
ud

in
g

U
ni

ve
rs

iti
es

an
d

3rd
se

ct
or

pa
rt

ne
rs

)
ÿ

Le
ar

ni
ng

T
ea

m
ÿ

C
om

m
un

iti
es

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
T

ea
m

ÿ
C

hi
ld

re
n�

s
S

pe
ci

al
is

tS
er

vi
ce

s
F

or
um

ÿ
A

dm
is

si
on

s
to

A
S

N
B

as
e

an
d

S
pe

ci
al

is
tP

ro
vi

si
on

s
ÿ

P
re

-s
ch

oo
lA

S
N

re
vi

ew

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
R

es
ea

rc
h

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tG
ro

up
ha

s
pr

od
uc

ed
a:

ÿ
R

es
ea

rc
h

B
oo

kl
et

of
pr

oj
ec

ts
20

08
-2

01
0

ac
ro

ss
al

ls
ch

oo
ls

ec
to

rs
an

d
at

A
ut

ho
rit

y
le

ve
l.

ÿ
R

es
ea

rc
h

S
tr

at
eg

y.

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
is

in
vo

lv
ed

in
a

nu
m

be
r

of
re

se
ar

ch
pr

oj
ec

ts
:

ÿ
S

T
R

IV
E

te
st

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

fo
r

lo
ok

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

.
ÿ

Im
pa

ct
of

vi
de

o
fe

ed
ba

ck
on

pu
pi

ls
�g

ro
up

pr
ob

le
m

so
lv

in
g

sk
ill

s.

�T
he

se
rv

ic
e

ha
d

m
ad

e
ve
ry
g
o
o
d

p
ro
g
re
ss

in
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g
to

th
e

re
se

ar
ch

an
d

st
ra

te
gi

c
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tw
ith

in
th

e
au

th
or

ity
�.

(H
M

Ie
fo

llo
w

up
D

ec
em

be
r

20
10

re
po

rt
)

Page 270



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

14

14

4.
P

O
S

T
S

C
H

O
O

L
P

S
Y

C
H

O
L

O
G

IC
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

(P
S

P
S

)

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
E

du
ca

tio
na

lP
sy

ch
ol

og
y

S
er

vi
ce

:
ÿ

C
om

m
en

ce
d

P
S

P
S

w
or

ki
ng

in
20

08
,s

co
pi

ng
an

d
m

ee
tin

g
w

ith
re

le
va

nt
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

ÿ
20

09
-2

01
1

em
be

dd
in

g
P

S
P

S
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
an

d
st

ra
te

gi
es

.

F
ou

r
le

ve
ls

of
en

ga
ge

m
en

ti
n

P
S

P
S

ha
ve

be
en

es
ta

bl
is

he
d,

to
m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y:
1)

B
as

e
le

ve
lo

fE
P

w
or

ki
ng

ac
tiv

ity
,w

ith
al

lE
P

s
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g
to

16
+

Le
ar

ni
ng

C
ho

ic
es

an
d

po
st

-s
ch

oo
lt

ra
ns

iti
on

pl
an

ni
ng

,u
nd

er
th

e
A

S
L

A
ct

20
04

as
am

en
de

d
(2

00
9)

.
2)

S
ha

rin
g

re
so

ur
ce

s
an

d
sk

ill
s

w
ith

pa
rt

ne
rs

.
3)

D
ev

el
op

in
g

ke
y

co
nt

ac
tp

oi
nt

s.
4)

S
tr

at
eg

ic
em

be
dd

ed
ne

ss
of

P
S

P
S

w
ith

in
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y

an
d

w
ith

po
st

-s
ch

oo
lp

ar
tn

er
s.

P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
in

au
th

or
ity

le
ve

lw
or

ki
ng

gr
ou

ps
in

cl
ud

es
:

ÿ
M

or
e

C
ho

ic
es

M
or

e
C

ha
nc

es
(M

C
M

C
)

S
tr

at
eg

y
G

ro
up

ÿ
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

lT
ra

ns
iti

on
s

to
A

du
lth

oo
d

O
ut

co
m

e
G

ro
up

ÿ
A

ct
iv

ity
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
S

te
er

in
g

G
ro

up
ÿ

16
+

Le
ar

ni
ng

C
ho

ic
es

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
G

ro
up

ÿ
F

ai
re

r
S

co
tla

nd
F

un
d

al
lo

ca
tio

n
ÿ

16
+

Le
ar

ni
ng

C
ho

ic
es

lo
ca

ln
et

w
or

k
ÿ

T
ra

ns
iti

on
P

at
hw

ay
s

(t
ra

ns
iti

on
pl

an
ni

ng
w

ith
S

W
C

hi
ld

re
n

w
ith

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s

T
ea

m
an

d
S

W
A

du
lt

S
er

vi
ce

s)
ÿ

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

M
at

te
rs

G
ro

up
(w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ol

le
ge

)
ÿ

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
C

or
e

G
ro

up
an

d
S

ki
lls

G
ro

up
(p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
w

or
ki

ng
in

th
e

C
fE

S
en

io
r

P
ha

se
)

P
S

P
S

ne
tw

or
ks

re
gi

on
al

an
d

na
tio

na
l:

ÿ
N

or
th

an
d

E
as

to
fS

co
tla

nd
N

et
w

or
k

ÿ
N

at
io

na
lP

S
P

S
N

et
w

or
k,

w
ith

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

ab
ou

to
ur

lo
ca

lm
od

el
of

P
S

P
S

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

A
tr

ai
ni

ng
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tp
or

tfo
lio

ha
s

be
en

pr
od

uc
ed

by
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

E
P

S
,A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

E
P

S
an

d
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ol

le
ge

:
ÿ

C
P

D
ha

s
be

en
pr

ov
id

ed
fo

r
C

ol
le

ge
st

af
fi

n
m

ot
iv

at
in

g
re

lu
ct

an
tl

ea
ve

rs
,i

nc
lu

di
ng

fo
llo

w
-u

p
ÿ

S
up

po
rt

pr
ov

id
ed

in
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
B

rid
ge

th
e

G
ap

co
ur

se
fo

r
Lo

ok
ed

A
fte

r
C

hi
ld

re
n

&
Y

ou
ng

P
eo

pl
e

ÿ
F

ur
th

er
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
in

tr
ai

ni
ng

fo
r

T
ra

in
in

g
P

ro
vi

de
rs

(G
et

R
ea

dy
fo

rW
or

k)
an

d
fo

r
S

ki
lls

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tS
co

tla
nd

T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
ha

s
ca

rr
ie

d
ou

ta
te

le
ph

on
e

su
rv

ey
,i

nt
er

vi
ew

in
g

ca
re

rs
of

sp
ec

ia
ls

ch
oo

ll
ea

ve
rs

20
09

.

�T
he

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
ha

s
a

se
at

at
th

e
ta

bl
es

,h
el

pi
ng

br
in

g
th

e
ta

bl
es

to
ge

th
er
�.

(S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

S
tr

at
eg

ic
O

ffi
ce

r)

Page 271



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

15

15

5.
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
O

F
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L
P

S
Y

C
H

O
L

O
G

Y
S

T
A

F
F

In
or

de
r

to
su

pp
or

t
ou

r
ke

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
w

el
la

nd
pr

ov
id

e
a

qu
al

ity
se

rv
ic

e,
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

th
e

sk
ill

s
of

th
e

E
P

S
st

af
f

te
am

is
vi

ta
lly

im
po

rt
an

t.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

an
d

su
p

er
vi

si
o

n
S

up
po

rt
an

d
su

pe
rv

is
io

n
is

pr
ov

id
ed

in
a

nu
m

be
r

of
w

ay
s

to
de

ve
lo

p
sk

ill
s

an
d

qu
al

ity
as

su
re

th
e

se
rv

ic
e:

ÿ
P

ee
r

gr
ou

p
su

pe
rv

is
io

n
ÿ

O
ne

-t
o-

on
e

su
pe

rv
is

io
n

w
ith

lin
e

m
an

ag
er

ÿ
A

nn
ua

ls
ta

ff
re

vi
ew

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

es
si

on
s,

w
hi

ch
lin

ks
in

to
C

on
tin

ui
ng

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

tP
la

nn
in

g
fo

r
th

e
E

P
S

C
le

ar
ro

le
s

an
d

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

ha
ve

be
en

de
ve

lo
pe

d
fo

r
al

lg
ra

de
s

of
st

af
f

w
hi

ch
H

M
Ie

(2
01

0)
re

co
gn

is
ed

ha
d

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
to

be
tte

r
le

ad
er

sh
ip

ac
ro

ss
th

e
S

er
vi

ce
.

T
ra

in
in

g
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

S
ta

ff
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
es

si
on

s
ar

e
ai

m
ed

at
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

th
e

sk
ill

s
of

E
P

s
to

su
pp

or
ts

ch
oo

ls
ta

ki
ng

ac
co

un
to

f:
ÿ

th
e

ne
ed

s
id

en
tif

ie
d

by
sc

ho
ol

s
th

ro
ug

h
th

ei
r

P
la

nn
in

g
an

d
R

ev
ie

w
m

ee
tin

gs
ÿ

S
er

vi
ce

R
ev

ie
w

an
d

pl
an

ni
ng

ÿ
au

th
or

ity
an

d
na

tio
na

lp
rio

rit
ie

s

F
or

st
af

fd
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
th

e
E

P
S

ut
ili

se
s

th
e

sk
ill

s
of

:
ÿ

it�
s

ow
n

te
am

ÿ
ot

he
r

co
un

ci
ls

ta
ff

an
d

S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

ÿ
re

la
te

d
ag

en
cy

st
af

f
ÿ

ex
te

rn
al

tr
ai

ni
ng

pr
ov

id
er

s

E
xa

m
pl

es
of

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

es
si

on
s

fo
r

al
lE

P
s

an
d

so
m

e
sp

ec
ifi

c
C

P
D

fo
r

in
di

vi
du

al
E

P
s

in
cl

ud
e:

ÿ
C

og
ni

tiv
e

B
eh

av
io

ur
al

T
he

ra
py

/A
pp

ro
ac

h
(C

B
A

)
tr

ai
ni

ng
de

liv
er

ed
by

cl
in

ic
al

ps
yc

ho
lo

gy
ÿ

D
yn

am
ic

as
se

ss
m

en
t

ÿ
S

pe
ec

h
an

d
La

ng
ua

ge
T

he
ra

py
:

A
jo

in
tp

re
se

nt
at

io
n

on
th

is
w

or
k

w
as

de
liv

er
ed

at
th

e
A

nn
ua

lC
on

fe
re

nc
e

fo
r

E
P

s
20

09
ÿ

A
m

em
be

r
of

st
af

fh
as

be
en

tr
ai

ne
d

an
d

pr
ov

id
ed

an
ov

er
vi

ew
of

th
e

A
ut

is
m

D
ia

gn
os

tic
O

bs
er

va
tio

n
S

ch
ed

ul
e

(A
D

O
S

)
ÿ

C
rit

ic
al

S
ki

lls
:

A
n

ov
er

vi
ew

an
d

ex
am

pl
e

of
pr

ac
tic

e
w

as
pr

ov
id

ed
by

an
A

ct
in

g
Q

ua
lit

y
Im

pr
ov

em
en

tO
ffi

ce
r

ÿ
F

ou
r

E
P

S
st

af
fu

nd
er

to
ok

fo
rm

al
tr

ai
ni

ng
fr

om
th

e
N

ur
tu

re
G

ro
up

N
et

w
or

k
al

on
g

w
ith

ed
uc

at
io

n
st

af
fi

n
20

09
an

d
20

11
ÿ

T
hr

ee
m

em
be

rs
of

st
af

fh
av

e
un

de
rt

ak
en

sp
ec

ia
lis

tt
ra

in
in

g
on

at
ta

ch
m

en
t

Page 272



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

16

16C
fE

:C
or

e
an

d
W

or
ki

ng
G

ro
up

s

L
oo

ke
d

A
ft

er
C

hi
ld

re
n

St
ra

te
gy

G
ro

up

G
IR

F
E

C
:

St
ra

te
gi

c
O

pe
ra

ti
on

al

W
e

C
an

an
d

M
us

tD
o

B
et

te
r

L
an

gu
ag

e
U

ni
ts

SE
B

N
St

ra
te

gy
&

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l

G
ro

up
s

N
ur

tu
re

G
ro

up
E
va

lu
at

io
n

Se
ns

or
y

Se
rv

ic
es

D
ys

le
xi

a
G

ui
de

lin
es

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up

T
ra

in
in

g:
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

St
af

f
K

ey
P
ar

tn
er

s

H
ea

d
T

ea
ch

er
s�

M
ee

ti
ng

:B
y

Se
ct

or
/C

it
y

C
om

pl
ex

N
ee

ds

E
xc

lu
si
on

s
W

or
ki

ng
G

ro
up

A
SN

:L
eg

is
la

ti
on

,
P
ro

ce
du

re
s,

T
ra

in
in

g

C
hi

ld
re

n�
s

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
Se

rv
ic

e
Fo

ru
m

L
ea

rn
in

g
T
ea

m

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

6.
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
T

O
A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
/S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
W

O
R

K
IN

G
G

R
O

U
P

S

T
he

se
rv

ic
e

pr
ov

id
es

a
va

lu
ed

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

to
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
in

th
e

co
un

ci
l

an
d

ac
ro

ss
a

nu
m

be
r

of
st

at
ut

or
y

an
d

th
ird

se
ct

or
pa

rt
ne

rs
.

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

w
ith

in
te

rn
al

an
d

ex
te

rn
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

is
a

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

th
em

e
w

hi
ch

ha
s

be
en

id
en

tif
ie

d.
A

ct
iv

e
en

ga
ge

m
en

t,
pr

of
es

si
on

al
ad

vi
ce

,
tr

ai
ni

ng
an

d
ev

id
en

ce
in

fo
rm

ed
pr

ac
tic

e
ha

ve
ge

ne
ra

te
d

po
si

tiv
e

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

,
ad

di
ng

ca
pi

ta
lt

o
th

e
au

th
or

ity
�s

ke
y

pr
io

rit
y

ar
ea

s,
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

in
th

e
S

in
gl

e
O

ut
co

m
e

A
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Page 273



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

17

17

E
ar

ly
Y

ea
rs

R
ev

ie
w

G
ro

up

C
am

ph
ill

L
ia

is
on

G
ro

up

C
hi

ld
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

T
ea

m

C
hi

ld
re

n�
s
P
an

el
C

ha
ir

�s
L

ia
is

on
G

ro
up

R
es

ea
rc

h
N

et
w

or
k

T
R

A
IN

S
(T

ra
in

in
g,

R
es

ou
rc

es
&

A
ut

is
m

In
te

rd
is
ci

pl
in

ar
y

N
et

w
or

ks
)

C
om

m
on

Is
su

es
G

ro
up

(M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

T
ra

ns
it
io

ns
)

C
A

M
H

S
O

pe
ra

ti
on

al
G

ro
up

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

M
at

te
rs

G
ro

up

M
C

M
C

St
ra

te
gy

G
ro

up

PA
R
T
N
ER

S
H
IP

S

7.
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

to
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
W

o
rk

in
g

A
ss

is
tin

g
th

e
au

th
or

ity
to

bu
ild

ca
pa

ci
ty

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

or
ki

ng
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
,t

he
se

rv
ic

e
ha

s
pl

ay
ed

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ro

le
s

in
ke

y
gr

ou
ps

.

Page 274



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

18

18

C
O

SL
A

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
(S

ec
ur

e
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n)

A
SP

E
P

E
xe

cu
ti
ve

(C
ha

ir
20

09
-

20
11

)

R
es

ea
rc

h
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
U

ni
ve

rs
it
ie

s:
H

er
io

t-
W

at
t,

G
la

sg
ow

C
al

ed
on

ia
n P

ub
lic

at
io

ns
:

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
y

in
P
ra

ct
ic

e

SD
E
P

E
xe

cu
ti
ve

P
SP

S
N

et
w

or
k

C
on

fi
de

nt
ia

lit
y

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
(A

SP
E
P
/S

D
E
P
)

L
T

S
In

cl
us

iv
e

E
du

ca
ti
on

R
ef

er
en

ce
G

ro
up

Jo
in

tF
or

um
(A

SP
E
P
,B

P
S,

E
IS

)

M
Sc

T
ra

in
in

g
P
ro

gr
am

m
es

(U
ni

ve
rs

it
ie

s
D

un
de

e
&

St
ra

th
cl

yd
e)

W
or

kf
or

ce
P
la

nn
in

g
G

ro
up

H
M

Ie
N

at
io

na
l

R
ef

er
en

ce
G

ro
up

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L

8.
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
T

O
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
S

In
th

e
co

nt
ex

t
of

C
ity

an
d

R
eg

io
n

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

ha
s

be
en

a
m

aj
or

co
nt

rib
ut

or
to

th
e

*N
or

th
an

d
E

as
t:

P
rin

ci
pa

ls
�

N
et

w
or

k,
P

S
P

S
N

et
w

or
k

an
d

th
e

N
or

th
S

oc
ia

lW
or

k
T

ra
in

in
g

N
et

w
or

k.
T

hi
s

ha
s

al
lo

w
ed

ex
ch

an
ge

of
tr

ai
ni

ng
,

pr
ac

tic
e

an
d

lo
ca

lb
ou

nd
ar

y
is

su
es

,
su

pp
or

tin
g

le
ar

ne
rs

an
d

th
ei

r
fa

m
ili

es
to

m
ak

e
sm

oo
th

tr
an

si
tio

ns
ac

ro
ss

au
th

or
ity

ar
ea

s.

A
t

na
tio

na
ll

ev
el

,
th

e
au

th
or

ity
�s

pr
es

en
ce

ha
s

be
en

w
el

lr
ep

re
se

nt
ed

an
d

re
gi

on
al

co
nt

ex
tu

al
fa

ct
or

s
ha

ve
be

en
ab

le
to

be
ta

bl
ed

w
ith

S
co

tti
sh

G
ov

er
nm

en
t,

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

of
D

ire
ct

or
s

of
E

du
ca

tio
n

S
co

tla
nd

(A
D

E
S

),
C

on
ve

nt
io

n
of

S
co

tti
sh

Lo
ca

l
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s
(C

O
S

LA
),

H
ea

lth
,p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lb

od
ie

s
an

d
ag

en
ci

es
as

so
ci

at
ed

w
ith

E
du

ca
tio

n
an

d
P

sy
ch

ol
og

y.

(*
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

,A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
,M

or
ay

,O
rk

ne
y,

S
he

tla
nd

,H
ig

hl
an

d
[-

W
es

te
rn

Is
le

s
by

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
])

Page 275



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

19

19

9.
H

M
Ie

F
O

L
L

O
W

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
20

10

T
he

se
rv

ic
e

ha
d

co
nt

in
ue

d
to

im
pr

ov
e

its
pr

ac
tic

e
in

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

an
d

ad
vi

ce
,

as
se

ss
m

en
t,

in
te

rv
en

tio
n,

tr
ai

ni
ng

,
an

d
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
st

ra
te

gi
c

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

S
ta

ff
ha

d
pl

an
ne

d
an

ap
pr

op
ria

te
fo

cu
s

on
th

e
tw

o
m

ai
n

ar
ea

s
of

im
pr

ov
em

en
t,

tr
ai

ni
ng

an
d

re
se

ar
ch

.

T
ra

in
in

g
an

d
R

es
ea

rc
h

ÿ
T

he
se

rv
ic

e
ha

d
m

ad
e

ve
ry

go
od

pr
og

re
ss

in
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g
to

pr
of

es
si

on
al

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

tr
ai

ni
ng

an
d

to
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
st

ra
te

gi
c

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tw

ith
in

th
e

au
th

or
ity

.
ÿ

A
gr

ow
in

g
po

rt
fo

lio
of

tr
ai

ni
ng

to
ot

he
r

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

su
ch

as
th

e
C

ol
le

ge
se

ct
or

,
H

ea
lth

se
rv

ic
e

an
d

ot
he

r
st

af
f

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
w

as
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

.
ÿ

T
he

re
w

as
a

cl
ea

r
pl

an
fo

r
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

ro
le

of
th

e
E

P
S

in
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.
ÿ

H
ig

h
qu

al
ity

re
po

rt
s

of
re

se
ar

ch
un

de
rt

ak
en

by
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
ha

d
al

so
be

en
pr

od
uc

ed
.

ÿ
T

he
re

se
ar

ch
st

ra
te

gy
sh

ou
ld

no
w

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

m
or

e
st

ra
te

gi
ca

lly
to

in
fo

rm
a

w
id

er
au

di
en

ce
.

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

an
d

S
er

vi
ce

D
el

iv
er

y

T
he

se
rv

ic
e

ha
d

m
ad

e
go

od
pr

og
re

ss
in

im
pr

ov
in

g
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
w

ith
sc

ho
ol

s.
A

ll
sc

ho
ol

s
no

w
ha

d
S

er
vi

ce
Le

ve
lA

gr
ee

m
en

ts
an

d
R

ev
ie

w
an

d
P

la
nn

in
g

fo
rm

at
:t

hi
s

se
to

ut
th

e
ac

tiv
ity

w
hi

ch
th

e
E

P
S

pr
ov

id
ed

to
sc

ho
ol

ov
er

th
e

ye
ar

.

ÿ
A

ll
st

af
fa

re
no

w
m

or
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
se

rv
ic

e
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
ev

al
ua

tio
n

of
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y.
ÿ

T
he

y
w

er
e

cl
ea

r
ab

ou
tt

he
ir

ro
le

an
d

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
in

re
la

tio
n

to
co

nt
in

uo
us

im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

ÿ
T

he
se

rv
ic

e
an

d
E

du
ca

tio
n

A
ut

ho
rit

y
st

ill
ne

ed
ed

to
w

or
k

to
ge

th
er

to
em

be
d

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

m
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
w

ith
in

th
e

E
du

ca
tio

n
A

ut
ho

rit
y

to
en

su
re

th
at

it
ad

de
d

va
lu

e
to

th
e

C
ou

nc
il�

s
im

pr
ov

em
en

ta
ge

nd
a.

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

E
ng

ag
em

en
t

ÿ
Im

po
rt

an
ti

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

in
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
en

ga
ge

m
en

ti
n

co
nt

in
uo

us
im

pr
ov

em
en

th
ad

be
en

m
ad

e.
ÿ

T
he

se
rv

ic
e

is
no

w
pl

an
ni

ng
to

se
ek

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

s�
,p

ar
en

ts
�/

ca
re

rs
�v

ie
w

s
an

d
th

os
e

of
ex

te
rn

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

ÿ
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
vi

ew
s

w
ill

be
so

ug
ht

at
an

ea
rly

st
ag

e
in

th
e

se
rv

ic
e�

s
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

pl
an

ni
ng

,
pr

oc
es

se
s

an
d

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

st
ra

te
gi

es
.

Page 276



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

20

20

10
.C

A
P

A
C

IT
Y

F
O

R
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
he

ne
w

C
or

po
ra

te
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ea
m

,
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
ov

er
th

e
la

st
tw

o
ye

ar
s,

ha
s

fo
cu

se
d

on
C

ity
w

id
e

se
rv

ic
es

,
de

liv
er

in
g

an
ag

en
da

of
ac

hi
ev

in
g

be
st

va
lu

e
an

d
de

liv
er

ab
le

ou
tc

om
es

.
A

cc
ou

nt
ha

s
be

en
ta

ke
n

of
na

tio
na

la
nd

lo
ca

lp
rio

rit
ie

s
th

ro
ug

h
se

rv
ic

e
pl

an
ni

ng
in

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

w
ith

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
B

ud
ge

tin
g

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s

ar
e

un
iv

er
sa

l
to

al
l

se
rv

ic
es

.
T

he
au

th
or

ity
ha

s
st

re
am

lin
ed

se
rv

ic
es

,
id

en
tif

ie
d

ro
le

s
an

d
is

im
pr

ov
in

g
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
ch

an
ne

ls
.

E
ng

ag
em

en
t

in
th

e
ch

an
ge

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

in
no

va
tiv

e
w

ay
s

of
w

or
ki

ng
ha

ve
be

en
en

co
ur

ag
ed

.

S
in

ce
th

e
or

ig
in

al
st

at
em

en
to

fS
ep

te
m

be
r

20
06

,a
nu

m
be

r
of

se
rv

ic
e

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
ha

ve
be

en
ac

hi
ev

ed
in

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y.

R
es

ou
rc

es
M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

om
m

itt
ee

of
N

ov
em

be
r

20
06

ap
pr

ov
ed

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

re
-s

tr
uc

tu
rin

g
an

d
w

as
en

do
rs

ed
by

E
du

ca
tio

n
an

d
Le

is
ur

e
C

om
m

itt
ee

in
F

eb
ru

ar
y

20
07

.
M

an
ag

em
en

t
po

st
s

w
er

e
ab

le
to

be
ad

ve
rt

is
ed

in
N

ov
em

be
r

20
07

,
w

ith
po

st
ho

ld
er

s
in

pl
ac

e
by

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
08

.

T
hi

s
ch

an
ge

al
lo

w
ed

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

to
ad

dr
es

s
le

ad
er

sh
ip

,
su

pe
rv

is
or

y
an

d
ca

pa
ci

ty
is

su
es

to
fu

lfi
l

st
at

ut
or

y
du

tie
s.

D
is

tr
ib

ut
iv

e
le

ad
er

sh
ip

ha
s

be
en

m
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

as
th

e
te

am
ha

s
gr

ow
n

an
d

st
ab

ili
se

d
ov

er
tim

e.
T

he
se

rv
ic

e
is

m
in

df
ul

of
th

e
ris

k
to

co
nt

in
ui

ty
of

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

to
sc

ho
ol

s
by

na
m

ed
st

af
f,

an
d

th
er

ef
or

e,
ke

ep
di

re
ct

or
at

e
an

d
se

ni
or

au
th

or
ity

m
an

ag
er

s
ap

pr
ai

se
d

of
w

or
kf

or
ce

pl
an

ni
ng

.

C
ha

lle
ng

es
ha

ve
be

en
cr

ea
te

d
by

th
e

cu
rr

en
t

ec
on

om
ic

cl
im

at
e,

bu
t

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

w
el

co
m

es
th

e
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
to

as
si

st
in

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
ni

ng
w

ith
th

e
au

th
or

ity
to

id
en

tif
y

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
le

ar
ni

ng
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
.

D
el

iv
er

y
of

in
te

gr
at

ed
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

or
ki

ng
,

in
th

e
co

nt
ex

t
of

G
IR

F
E

C
,

is
ce

nt
ra

l
to

se
rv

ic
e

ai
m

s.
P

ar
tn

er
en

ga
ge

m
en

ti
n

pl
an

ni
ng

,a
ss

es
sm

en
ta

nd
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
re

m
ai

n
hi

gh
on

th
e

lis
to

fp
rio

rit
ie

s.

In
di

ve
st

in
g

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

of
th

e
ro

le
of

ga
te

ke
ep

er
to

re
so

ur
ce

s
th

ro
ug

h
ad

m
is

si
on

pr
oc

es
se

s,
be

tte
r

va
lu

e
ha

s
be

en
at

ta
in

ed
fo

r
th

e
au

th
or

ity
an

d
be

tte
r

ou
tc

om
es

ac
hi

ev
ed

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n,

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

an
d

pa
re

nt
s.

T
im

e
fo

r
ps

yc
ho

lo
gy

,
re

fle
ct

ed
in

th
e

R
ev

ie
w

of
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
P

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
s

in
S

co
tla

nd
,

en
do

rs
es

th
e

pr
in

ci
pl

es
of

th
e

ro
le

ch
an

ge
s.

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

th
e

tim
e

al
lo

ca
tio

n
m

od
el

ev
id

en
ce

s
th

e
be

st
va

lu
e

ou
tc

om
es

,
w

ith
re

sp
ec

t
to

m
ee

tin
g

th
e

ra
ng

e
of

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

,
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
as

so
ci

at
e

w
ith

th
e

se
rv

ic
e,

re
ga

rd
in

g
th

e
5

co
re

fu
nc

tio
ns

.

B
es

po
ke

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

an
d

pl
an

ni
ng

ad
dr

es
se

d
th

ro
ug

h
to

ol
s

su
ch

as
pe

rs
on

ce
nt

re
d

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

so
lu

tio
n

or
ie

nt
ed

ap
pr

oa
ch

,h
av

e
le

d
to

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

fe
el

in
g

m
or

e
en

ga
ge

d
an

d
be

tte
r

lis
te

ne
d

to
,b

y
th

e
se

rv
ic

e.

Page 277



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

21

21

C
ap

ac
ity

bu
ild

in
g

ov
er

a
re

al
is

tic
tim

ef
ra

m
e

of
3-

5
ye

ar
s

w
ith

in
C

ou
nc

il
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
in

as
so

ci
at

io
n

w
ith

ex
te

rn
al

pa
rt

ne
rs

,
re

m
ai

ns
bo

th
a

ta
rg

et
an

d
a

ch
al

le
ng

e
in

fu
lly

co
ns

ul
tin

g
al

l
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

ex
is

t
th

ro
ug

h
a

nu
m

be
r

of
fo

ra
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n,
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
an

d
pa

re
nt

s
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

�s
co

rp
or

at
e

st
ru

ct
ur

es
to

ex
pr

es
s

th
ei

r
vi

ew
s.

T
he

se
rv

ic
e

w
ill

be
ab

le
to

ca
pt

ur
e

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r

vi
ew

s
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

th
ro

ug
h

an
d

in
as

so
ci

at
io

n
w

ith
th

es
e

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s

vi
a

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

A
pr

op
os

ed
re

se
ar

ch
ob

se
rv

at
or

y
in

as
so

ci
at

io
n

w
ith

th
e

un
iv

er
si

tie
s

(A
be

rd
ee

n
an

d
R

ob
er

t
G

or
do

n�
s)

an
d

th
e

lo
ca

l
au

th
or

ity
,

pr
ov

id
es

an
op

po
rt

un
ity

fo
r

th
e

se
rv

ic
e,

to
ad

d
va

lu
e

to
th

is
re

se
ar

ch
po

ol
.

S
er

vi
ce

ca
pa

ci
ty

ha
s

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

im
pr

ov
ed

w
ith

re
sp

ec
t

to
m

an
ag

em
en

t
st

ru
ct

ur
e

an
d

si
ze

of
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t.

T
hi

s
ha

s
re

su
lte

d
in

ov
er

al
l,

m
uc

h
im

pr
ov

ed
pl

an
ni

ng
.

S
ta

ff
su

pp
or

t
an

d
co

ns
is

te
nc

y
of

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

to
ke

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

B
ei

ng
em

be
dd

ed
in

th
e

au
th

or
ity

�s
st

ra
te

gi
c

an
d

op
er

at
io

na
lp

la
nn

in
g

ha
s

be
en

pr
og

re
ss

iv
el

y
ac

hi
ev

ed
ov

er
tim

e.
D

is
tr

ib
ut

iv
e

le
ad

er
sh

ip
ha

s
be

en
an

d
is

po
ss

ib
le

as
th

e
te

am
ha

s
re

fr
es

he
d

an
d

st
af

f
ha

ve
be

co
m

e
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
in

th
e

te
am

an
d

w
id

er
au

th
or

ity
st

ru
ct

ur
es

.
T

ra
in

in
g

an
d

re
se

ar
ch

ca
pa

ci
ty

ha
ve

si
m

ila
rly

be
ne

fit
te

d
fr

om
th

e
w

or
kf

or
ce

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

gr
ea

te
r

re
te

nt
io

n
of

st
af

f
in

th
e

te
am

.
O

ve
ra

ll,
th

e
di

re
ct

io
n

of
tr

av
el

ha
s

be
en

af
fir

m
ed

an
d

su
pp

or
te

d
by

di
re

ct
or

at
e

an
d

se
rv

ic
e

m
an

ag
er

s
w

ith
in

th
e

au
th

or
ity

.

Page 278



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

22

22

11
.S

T
A

K
E

H
O

L
D

E
R

F
E

E
D

B
A

C
K

H
ea

d
T

ea
ch

er
F

o
cu

s
G

ro
u

p

P
rim

ar
y,

se
co

nd
ar

y
an

d
sp

ec
ia

l
sc

ho
ol

H
ea

d
T

ea
ch

er
s

to
ok

pa
rt

in
a

fo
cu

s
gr

ou
p

in
S

um
m

er
20

09
.

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
fe

ed
ba

ck
w

as
gi

ve
n

on
th

e
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
an

d
ad

vi
ce

of
fe

re
d

by
th

e
E

du
ca

tio
na

lP
sy

ch
ol

og
y

S
er

vi
ce

:

ÿ
C

on
su

lta
tio

n
in

re
la

tio
n

to
th

e
na

tu
re

of
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
of

fe
re

d
by

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
is

va
lu

ed
.

ÿ
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s

va
lu

e
th

e
ra

ng
e

of
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
w

hi
ch

ca
n

be
im

pl
em

en
te

d
fo

llo
w

in
g

E
P

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

(e
.g

.s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

di
re

ct
w

or
k,

gr
ou

p
w

or
k,

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

,a
cc

es
s

to
sp

ec
ia

lis
tr

es
ou

rc
es

).
ÿ

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

w
ith

E
P

s
ar

ou
nd

th
e

A
S

L
A

ct
an

d
C

o-
or

di
na

te
d

S
up

po
rt

P
la

ns
(C

S
P

s)
w

as
fe

lt
to

be
an

im
po

rt
an

ts
up

po
rt

fo
r

sc
ho

ol
s.

ÿ
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s

re
co

gn
is

ed
th

e
va

lu
e

of
E

P
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
an

d
ad

vi
ce

ta
ki

ng
pl

ac
e

at
bo

th
th

e
le

ve
lo

ft
he

in
di

vi
du

al
ch

ild
an

d
at

th
e

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
ni

ng
le

ve
lw

ith
in

th
e

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

y.

S
ch

o
o

lR
ev

ie
w

&
P

la
n

n
in

g
M

ee
ti

n
g

s

In
M

ay
20

10
,

al
l

sc
ho

ol
s

w
er

e
in

vi
te

d
to

di
sc

us
s

th
ei

r
w

or
k

w
ith

th
e

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
y

S
er

vi
ce

ov
er

th
e

co
ur

se
of

th
e

ye
ar

.
43

ou
to

f6
7

to
ok

pa
rt

.

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

m
od

el
:

O
n

a
sc

al
e

of
1-

10
(1

=
lo

ts
of

ro
om

fo
r

im
pr

ov
em

en
t;

10
=

w
or

ki
ng

re
al

ly
w

el
l),

th
e

av
er

ag
e

ra
tin

g
gi

ve
n

w
as

8.
11

.
T

hi
s

av
er

ag
e

ra
tin

g
w

as
an

im
pr

ov
em

en
to

f1
po

in
tf

ro
m

th
e

pr
ev

io
us

ac
ad

em
ic

ye
ar

.

�A
lo
to
fp
os
iti
ve
ou
tc
om
es
w
ith
in
di
vi
du
al
ca
se
s
ha
ve

be
en
ac
hi
ev
ed
�.

(H
ea

d
T

ea
ch

er
)

Page 279



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

23

23

S
tr

en
gt

hs
of

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
:

A
n

an
al

ys
is

of
th

e
st

re
ng

th
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
by

sc
ho

ol
st

af
fd

ur
in

g
th

e
re

vi
ew

an
d

pl
an

ni
ng

m
ee

tin
gs

re
ve

al
ed

a
nu

m
be

r
of

em
er

ge
nt

th
em

es
,w

hi
ch

ar
e

de
pi

ct
ed

in
th

e
gr

ap
h

be
lo

w
.

A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS
O

F
S

T
R

E
N

G
T

H
S

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
B

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L
S

0510152025303540

Im
pa

ct
of

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

G
en

er
al

su
pp

or
t

&
ad

vi
ce

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e
na

tu
re

of
w

or
k

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l

sk
ills

of
EP

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

m
od

el
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
w

ith
EP

R
eg

ul
ar

/
co

ns
is

te
nt

co
nt

ac
tw

ith
EP

E
m

e
rg

e
nt

T
h

em
e

No. of responses

S
ys

te
m

ic
w

or
k:

A
hi

gh
nu

m
be

r
of

sc
ho

ol
s

ga
ve

ex
am

pl
es

of
sy

st
em

ic
w

or
k

th
at

ha
d

be
en

de
liv

er
ed

by
th

ei
r

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

is
t.

Page 280



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

24

24

E
xa

m
pl

es
in

cl
ud

ed
:

ÿ
T

ra
in

in
g

to
T

ea
ch

er
s

an
d

P
ro

ba
tio

ne
r

T
ea

ch
er

s
ÿ

T
ra

in
in

g
to

P
up

il
S

up
po

rt
A

ss
is

ta
nt

s
ÿ

G
ro

up
w

or
k

w
ith

pu
pi

ls
ÿ

W
ho

le
cl

as
s

pr
oj

ec
ts

ÿ
S

up
po

rt
w

ith
A

S
L

le
gi

sl
at

io
n

ÿ
S

up
po

rt
w

ith
tr

ib
un

al
an

d
di

sp
ut

e
re

so
lu

tio
n

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n

T
he

ra
tio

of
ca

se
w

or
k

to
sy

st
em

ic
w

or
ki

ng
ta

ki
ng

pl
ac

e
va

rie
d

ac
ro

ss
sc

ho
ol

s,
bu

tt
he

ge
ne

ra
lv

ie
w

ex
pr

es
se

d
w

as
th

at
E

P
ti

m
e

w
as

u
se

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
re

g
ar

d
le

ss
o

f
th

e
ra

n
g

e
o

f
w

o
rk

ta
ki

n
g

p
la

ce
in

an
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
en

t.

Page 281



A
be
rd
ee
n
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il,
E
du
ca
tio
na
lP
sy
ch
ol
og
y
Se
rv
ic
e,
1s
t
Ju
ly
20
11

25

25

12
.S

E
L

F
-E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

C
Y

C
L

E C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
ÿ

E
va

lu
at

io
n

o
f

tr
ai

n
in

g
,r

es
ea

rc
h

&
p

ro
je

ct
w

o
rk

ÿ
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
S

er
vi

ce
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

P
la

n
ÿ

P
o

lic
y

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

an
d

re
vi

ew
S

er
vi

ce
h

an
d

b
o

o
k

ÿ
E

va
lu

at
io

n
o

f
ca

se
w

o
rk

th
ro

u
g

h
fo

llo
w

-u
p

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
s

A
u

g
u

st
ÿ

P
la

nn
in

g
m

ee
tin

gs
w

ith
sc

ho
ol

s-
S

er
vi

ce
Le

ve
l

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

&
re

vi
ew

ac
tio

ns
fr

om
Ju

ne
R

ev
ie

w
&

P
la

nn
in

g
m

ee
tin

g
ÿ

F
ee

db
ac

k
S

ta
ff

R
ev

ie
w

&
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

ou
tc

om
es

to
te

am
-

m
ap

th
es

e
on

to
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
pl

an
,

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

sl
ot

s
an

d
w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
ps

as
ap

pr
op

ria
te

S
ep

te
m

b
er

ÿ
R

ev
ie

w
of

S
LA

/S
ch

oo
lR

ev
ie

w
&

P
la

nn
in

g
pr

oc
es

se
s

by
te

am

O
ct

o
b

er
ÿ

R
ev

ie
w

S
ta

ff
R

ev
ie

w
&

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tp
ro

ce
ss

by
te

am

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

em
b

er

Ja
n

u
ar

y
ÿ

B
eg

in
pr

oc
es

s
of

el
ic

iti
ng

fe
ed

ba
ck

fr
om

a
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
gr

ou
p

us
in

g
a

ra
ng

e
of

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
(y

ou
ng

pe
op

le
,

pa
re

nt
s,

sc
ho

ol
s

&
ot

he
r

ag
en

ci
es

in
ro

ta
tio

n)

F
eb

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch
ÿ

R
ev

ie
w

of
T

im
e

A
llo

ca
tio

n
m

od
el

by
th

e
te

am
ÿ

R
ev

ie
w

su
pe

rv
is

io
n

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

A
p

ri
l

ÿ
R

an
do

m
sa

m
pl

e
of

ca
se

fil
es

re
vi

ew
ed

by
S

er
vi

ce
M

an
ag

em
en

tT
ea

m
ÿ

R
ev

ie
w

&
P

la
nn

in
g

m
ee

tin
g

w
ith

sc
ho

ol
s

M
ay

ÿ
S

ta
ff

R
ev

ie
w

&
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tw

ith
te

am
ÿ

S
el

f-
ev

al
ua

tio
n

us
in

g
P

Is
w

ith
te

am

Ju
n

e
ÿ

C
ol

la
tio

n
of

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ga
th

er
ed

th
ro

ug
h

R
ev

ie
w

&
P

la
nn

in
g

pr
oc

es
s

ÿ
C

ol
la

tio
n

of
S

ta
ff

R
ev

ie
w

&
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ÿ
R

ev
ie

w
of

st
ru

ct
ur

e
an

d
co

nt
en

t
of

st
af

f
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
lo

ts
by

te
am

ÿ
R

ev
ie

w
of

S
er

vi
ce

ha
nd

bo
ok

Ju
ly

ÿ
R

ev
is

e
T

im
e

A
llo

ca
tio

n
m

od
el

ÿ
U

pd
at

e
S

er
vi

ce
Im

pr
ov

em
en

tP
la

n

W
in
te

r
S
pr

in
g

A
ut
um

n
S
um

m
er

Page 282



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE     15th September 2011 
 
DIRECTOR Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Education, Culture and Sport 

Policy Framework 2011-2016 

REPORT NUMBER   ECS/11/053  

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The purpose of this report is to: 
 

ÿ provide Elected Members with the Education, Culture and Sports 
Policy Framework 2011-2016 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

The Committee are asked to: 
ÿ Approve the ECS Policy Framework 2011-2016  
ÿ Agree the priority areas for policy development as outlined in Appendix 

1
ÿ Request regular updates on policy development, implementation and 

review using Covalent, our performance management tool 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report. 

 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no direct implications arising from this report however, the 
purpose of policy development, review and evaluation is maintain 
compliance within new legislative frameworks and, ultimately, to manage 
improvement to services to the community.  The measures ensure linkage 
to the Single Outcome Agreement, the Administration�s Policy Statement - 
Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking.  Improvements in the services 
provided by Education, Culture and Sport impact positively on 
communities across the City. 

 

Agenda Item 5.8

Page 283



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

This report provides Elected Members with a framework for the development, 
review and implementation of policy for the Education, Culture and Sports 
Service.   
 
The ECS Policy framework sets out our approach to the policy and strategy 
development process, provides a consistent and transparent method of 
formulating policy and strategy and outlines our priorities for policy and strategy 
development, in line with the Service Improvement Plan 2011-2016 
 
Having a clear and transparent policy framework will help the ECS Service 
answer three key questions:   
 

ÿ How are we doing? - to find out where we have got to through our shared 
vision 

ÿ How do we know? � to ensure our stakeholders� commitment through 
clear priorities and outcomes 

ÿ What are we going to do now? � the actions that we will take and how we 
will monitor and determine progress and demonstrate our impact 

 
The report sets out a four stage cycle of policy development: 

1. Information gathering 
2. policy formation 
3. implementation 
4. monitoring and review 

 
Attached at Appendix 1 is the ECS policy review programme for 2011-2016 
which sets out key areas for policy redesign, development, implementation, 
monitoring and review.  The priorities are clearly aligned to the ECS Service 
Improvement Plan and reflect the transformation options in the Corporate 
Business plan. 
 

The August report consists of 1 appendix as outlined below: 
ÿ Appendix 1: Education Culture and Sports Policy Framework 2011-2016 

 

6. IMPACT 
 

Legal 
The Council is required to act within the legislative frameworks as laid 
down by the Scottish and UK Governments.  Our Policy framework 
ensures compliance with new legislation. 

 
Resources 
No additional resources are required to undertake policy development, 
review and implementation which is a core responsibility of managers. 

 
Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications 
arising directly from this report. 

 

Page 284



7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

ÿ Appendix 1: Education Culture and Sports Policy Framework 2011-2016 
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Sarah Gear, Service Manager (Policy and Performance) 
Education, Culture & Sport 
� 01224 522865 
� sagear@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
Caroline Hastings, Development Officer (Policy)  
Education, Culture and Sport 
� 01224 522341 
� chastings@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

Page 285



Education, Culture and Sport  
Policy Framework 2011-2016 

 
August 2011 

Page 286



Education Culture & Sports Policy framework August 2011 

- 2 -

Strategy
/Vision

Policies � the what 

Guidelines/Strategies for Implementation 

Action Plans � the how in detail and practice 

 
Education, Culture and Sport Policy and Strategy Framework 
 
Introduction  
 
Elected Members of Aberdeen City Council are responsible for setting the 
policy and resources framework within which we as a Directorate operate. The 
purpose of this paper is to: 
ÿ set out our approach to the policy and strategy development process 

within that framework 
ÿ provide a consistent and transparent method of formulating policy & 

strategy and 
ÿ outlines our priorities for policy and strategy development, in line with the 

Service Improvement Plan 2011-2016 
 

Figure 1: Policy pyramid 
 

Page 287



Education Culture & Sports Policy framework August 2011 

- 3 -

2 DEFINITIONS & KEY FEATURES 

Definitions

Strategy/vision 
 A short, simple high-level statement of our long-term  
 desired future state e.g Aberdeen, City of Learning 
 

Policies  Written statements that set out what we intend to do to 
 achieve our vision and achieve our strategic priorities. 
 

Guidelines/Strategies for implementation 
 Description of how we will achieve each policy objective. 
 

Action Plans Detailed statements setting out timescales and indicating 
who is responsible for achieving each action point. 

 

Aberdeen City Council and Education, Culture and Sport Directorate 
 
As a Directorate, we work within the overall policy framework of Aberdeen City 
Council. In many instances we will be governed by corporate policy while for 
other aspects we will develop and adopt policies more appropriate to our 
work.   
 
Policy development within ECS 
Our work supports the delivery of the single outcome agreement, the five year 
business plan, and the service improvement plan particularly in relation to the 
following 10 priorities: 
 
1. Curriculum for Excellence 
2. Fit for Purpose Schools/Learning Centres 
3. Learning for the wider community 
4. Technology 
5. Health and Wellbeing 
6. Engagement in arts, culture and heritage 
7. Helping those with different needs 
8. Better Performing/Value for Money 
9. Skilled and Trained Staff 
10. Working Together 
 

Page 288



Education Culture & Sports Policy framework August 2011 

- 4 -

The role of policy, strategy and guidance 
Policy is a statement of intent.  
Strategy and guidance are informed by policy and effectively form a tool box 
of measures which help achieve policy goals.  
In developing strategy and guidance our aim is to develop parameters to 
ensure that our policies are being realised and are leading to positive 
outcomes.  
Policies, strategies and guidance should: 
ÿ set a deliberate course of action to guide decisions and achieve outcomes1

ÿ look ahead and contribute to long-term goals; 
ÿ take account of influencing factors; 
ÿ work across all areas of the Education, Culture and Sports service; 
ÿ be fair and take account of the interests of everyone; 
ÿ include criteria for success; 
ÿ be designed to stand the test of time and work practically from the start; and 
ÿ be regularly monitored and reviewed. 
 
Policy and Strategy development stages 
In order to ensure that all of our work leads to targeted action and 
improvement, we will develop policies in the following continuous, systematic 
process: 
Figure 2: the policy cycle 

Stage 1: Information Gathering 
ÿ identify requirement for a policy e.g new legislation; 
ÿ consult with Senior Management Team (SMT) 
ÿ consult with colleagues, external partners and stakeholders to develop draft 

policy 
 
Stage 2: Policy formation 
ÿ prepare draft policy and, if appropriate, strategy for initial period of validity of 

policy; 
ÿ consult with the Corporate Management Team (CMT) on draft policy and 

strategy, review comments and update draft as appropriate 
ÿ obtain final approval by SMT; 
ÿ obtain approval by the Education, Culture and Sport Committee and 

Corporate Policy and Performance Committee, where appropriate; 
 
1 Overseas Development Institute: Enriching Policy with Research 2010 

Page 289



Education Culture & Sports Policy framework August 2011 

- 5 -

Figure 3: Policy Formation 

Stage 3: Policy implementation 
 
ÿ implement policy and strategy by creating Action Plans and embedding 

action plans within the Service Improvement Plan; 
ÿ publish policy on intranet and other appropriate media (usually including 

Council website); and 
 
Figure 4: Policy implementation 

Stage 4: Policy monitoring and review 
ÿ set out arrangements to review, monitor and update the policy, strategy and 

action plan  
 

Page 290



Education Culture & Sports Policy framework August 2011 

- 6 -

Figure 5: Monitor & review 

Policy and Strategy endorsement 
Once a policy and strategy has been endorsed by the Education, Culture and 
Sport Committee, it will be annotated as follows: 
This policy/strategy came into effect on (insert date) after adoption by the 
Education, Culture and Sport Committee. It supersedes all previous versions. 
 
Policy format, content and layout 
All policy documents will meet the following criteria. 
ÿ Layout: Policy papers should be developed using the standard layout and 

defined structure set out in Annex A. 
 
ÿ Length: Documents should be concise (1-4 pages) while still being an 

accurate portrayal of the policy and containing all essential information. 
References can be included to indicate where further information can be 
found, e.g. in the form of an e-link to supporting briefing material. 

 
ÿ Clarity: Documents should be clear. Sentences should be in line with Plain 

English requirements. Ambiguous terms or unnecessary technical words 
should not be used. 

 
ÿ Relevance: The purpose of the policy should be stated at the beginning.  

Documents are more likely to be read if the reader can easily identify that 
the main points are likely to be of relevance to them. 

 
ÿ All policies must include reference to completing an Equalities Impact 

Assessment 
 
ÿ Aberdeen City Council logo: Documents should display the ACC logo at the 

top right hand corner of the cover page. 
 
ÿ Contact information: Documents should contain contact information to 

enable feedback and an invitation to provide it. 
 
ÿ Version: The date and version of the policy document should be clearly 

shown. 
 
ÿ Communication: detail of how policy will be communicated. 

Page 291



Education Culture & Sports Policy framework August 2011 

- 7 -

Appendix A 
 
Education, Culture and Sport policy paper layout 
 
Policy documents should be developed using the following structure: 
 
1. Introduction and purpose of policy 
 
2. Conditions and policy principles- context for our operating environment 
 
3. Roles and responsibilities 
 
4. Other relevant or related policies or strategies 
 
5. Policy implementation procedures including Equality Impact Assessment 
 
6. Requirement for strategy to include criteria for success 
 
7. Maintenance and quality assurance arrangements 
 
8. Review arrangements for policy, including date of next formal review 
 
9. Contact arrangements to enable feedback  
 

Page 292



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
8

-

A
p

p
en

d
ix

B
P

o
lic

y
R

ev
ie

w
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

20
11

-2
01

6

C
o

lo
u

r
co

d
e:

P
ri

o
ri

ty
1

-
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
xc

el
le

n
ce

1.
1

-
C

h
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

ac
ce

ss
p

o
si

ti
ve

le
ar

n
in

g
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ts

an
d

d
ev

el
o

p
th

ei
r

sk
ill

s,
co

n
fi

d
en

ce
an

d
se

lf
es

te
em

to
th

e
fu

lle
st

p
o

te
n

ti
al

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

C
C

&
S

:L
es

le
y

T
h

o
m

so
n

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tP
la

n
fo

r
S

ch
oo

la
nd

C
om

m
un

ity
S

po
rt

s
S

ch
oo

la
nd

C
om

m
un

ity
S

po
rt

s
P

la
n:

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r
S

&
E

E
:V

al
S

te
el

e
A

ss
es

sm
en

tS
tr

at
eg

y:
D

ev
el

op
A

ss
es

sm
en

tS
tr

at
eg

y:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

S
&

E
E

:
S

tu
ar

t
P

at
te

rs
o

n
E

ar
ly

Y
ea

rs
S

er
vi

ce
:r

ed
es

ig
n

E
ar

ly
Y

ea
rs

S
er

vi
ce

s:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

E
ar

ly
Y

ea
rs

S
er

vi
ce

:
re

vi
ew

S
&

E
E

:P
en

n
y

M
o

rt
o

n
Li

te
ra

cy
S

tr
at

eg
y:

de
ve

lo
p

Li
te

ra
cy

S
tr

at
eg

y:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

Li
te

ra
cy

S
tr

at
eg

y:
re

vi
ew

S
&

E
E

:D
er

ek
S

am
so

n
E

C
S

_E
11

V
irt

ua
lC

ity
C

am
pu

s:
re

de
si

gn

E
C

S
_E

11
V

irt
ua

lC
ity

C
am

pu
s:

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
an

d
m

on
ito

rin
g

E
C

S
_E

11
V

irt
ua

lC
ity

C
am

pu
s:

re
vi

ew

S
&

E
E

:D
av

id
L

en
g

N
um

er
ac

y
S

tr
at

eg
y:

de
ve

lo
p

N
um

er
ac

y
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
S

&
E

E
S

ch
o

o
ls

&
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

es
ta

b
lis

h
m

en
ts

C
C

&
S

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
E

D
P

P
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

,
P

o
lic

y
an

d
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

R
ed

es
ig

n

R
ev

ie
w

Im
p

le
m

en
t

&
M

o
n

it
o

r

D
ev

el
o

p

Page 293



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
9

-

1.
2

-
Im

p
ro

ve
th

e
o

u
tc

o
m

es
fo

r
al

lo
u

r
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14

C
C

&
S

:S
h

ei
la

S
an

sb
u

ry
M

C
M

C
R

ev
ie

w
M

or
e

C
ho

ic
es

M
or

e
C

ha
nc

es
:i

m
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

P
ri

o
ri

ty
2

-
F

it
fo

r
P

u
rp

o
se

S
ch

o
o

ls
,L

ea
rn

in
g

C
en

tr
es

,C
u

lt
u

ra
la

n
d

S
p

o
rt

in
g

F
ac

ili
ti

es

2.
1

-
E

ve
ry

o
n

e
w

ill
h

av
e

ac
ce

ss
to

h
ig

h
q

u
al

it
y

le
ar

n
in

g
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ts

an
d

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
em

to
ac

h
ie

ve
th

ei
r

fu
ll

p
o

te
n

ti
al

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

E
D

P
P

:D
av

id
W

ri
g

h
t

A
ss

et
M

an
ag

em
en

t
P

la
n

fo
r

E
C

S
se

rv
ic

e
ar

ea
s

(in
cl

ud
in

g
le

is
ur

e
an

d
cu

ltu
ra

l
as

se
ts

:D
ev

el
op

A
ss

et
M

an
ag

em
en

tP
la

n
fo

r
E

C
S

se
rv

ic
e

ar
ea

s:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

E
D

P
P

:D
av

id
W

ri
g

h
t

S
ch

oo
ls

ec
ur

ity
po

lic
y:

de
ve

lo
p

S
ch

oo
ls

ec
ur

ity
po

lic
y

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r
S

ch
oo

ls
ec

ur
ity

re
vi

ew

E
D

P
P

:S
ar

ah
G

ea
r

S
er

vi
ce

Le
ve

l
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
:d

ev
el

op
S

er
vi

ce
Le

ve
lA

gr
ee

m
en

ts
:i

m
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

C
C

&
S

:N
ei

lB
ru

ce
C

ul
tu

ra
lA

ss
et

s
S

tr
at

eg
y:

de
ve

lo
p

C
ul

tu
ra

lA
ss

et
s

S
tr

at
eg

y:
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Page 294



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
10

-

P
ri

o
ri

ty
4

�
T

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y

4.
1

-
E

n
co

u
ra

g
e

ac
ti

ve
an

d
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

u
se

o
f

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
to

w
id

en
le

ar
n

in
g

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

E
D

P
P

:D
av

id
W

ri
g

h
t

E
C

S
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
S

tr
at

eg
y:

de
ve

lo
p

E
C

S
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
an

d
m

on
ito

rin
g

E
C

S
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
S

tr
at

eg
y:

re
vi

ew

P
ri

o
ri

ty
5

-
H

ea
lt

h
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

5.
1�

E
n

su
re

th
e

h
ea

lt
h

an
d

w
el

lb
ei

n
g

o
f

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

st
af

f
in

th
e

co
u

rs
e

o
f

th
ei

r
w

o
rk

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

E
D

P
P

:L
es

le
y

K
ir

k
R

ev
ie

w
H

ea
lth

an
d

S
af

et
y

P
ol

ic
y

an
nu

al
ly

P
ri

o
ri

ty
3

-
L

ea
rn

in
g

in
th

e
W

id
er

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

3.
2

-
E

n
co

u
ra

g
e

p
eo

p
le

o
f

al
la

g
es

to
p

la
y

an
ac

ti
ve

ro
le

in
th

ei
r

le
ar

n
in

g
in

o
rd

er
to

m
ax

im
is

e
th

ei
r

p
o

te
n

ti
al

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

C
C

&
S

:L
es

le
y

T
h

o
m

so
n

A
cc

es
s

to
le

is
ur

e
po

lic
y:

de
ve

lo
p

A
cc

es
s

to
le

is
ur

e
po

lic
y:

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

A
cc

es
s

to
le

is
ur

e
po

lic
y:

re
vi

ew

C
C

&
S

:G
ai

l
W

o
o

d
co

ck
E

C
S

1_
C

1
In

te
gr

at
ed

C
om

m
un

iti
es

te
am

:
re

de
si

gn

E
C

S
1_

C
1

In
te

gr
at

ed
C

om
m

un
iti

es
te

am
:i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
an

d
as

so
ci

at
ed

po
lic

y
de

ve
lo

pm
en

te
.g

ad
ul

t
le

ar
ni

ng
,c

om
m

un
ity

ca
pa

ci
ty

bu
ild

in
g

an
d

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

�s
le

ar
ni

ng
op

po
rt

un
iti

es

Page 295



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
11

-

5.
2

-
E

n
co

u
ra

g
e

p
eo

p
le

to
m

ak
e

p
o

si
ti

ve
ch

o
ic

es
ab

o
u

t
th

ei
r

d
ie

ts
an

d
lif

es
ty

le
s

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

S
&

E
E

:N
ei

lH
en

d
ry

H
ea

lth
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
ng

S
tr

at
eg

y:
de

ve
lo

p
H

ea
lth

an
d

W
el

lb
ei

ng
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

ta
nd

m
on

ito
r

H
&

W
B

S
tr

at
eg

y:
re

vi
ew

S
&

E
E

:N
ei

lH
en

d
ry

C
hi

ld
an

d
A

do
le

sc
en

tM
en

ta
lH

ea
lth

S
tr

at
eg

y:
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
G

ra
m

pi
an

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

nd
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

C
A

M
H

S
:m

on
ito

r
C

A
M

H
S

:r
ev

ie
w

S
&

E
E

:N
ei

lH
en

d
ry

O
ut

do
or

le
ar

ni
ng

S
tr

at
eg

y:
de

ve
lo

p
O

ut
do

or
Le

ar
ni

ng
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

ta
nd

m
on

ito
r

5.
4
�
E
n
su

re
ac
ce
ss

to
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
to

p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
e
in

cu
lt
u
ra
la
n
d
sp

o
rt
in
g
ac

ti
vi
ti
es

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

C
C

&
S

:L
es
le
y

T
h
o
m
so

n
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

cu
ltu

re
an

d
sp

or
ts

po
lic

y
on

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g:

de
ve

lo
p
�
to

su
pp
or
tA

C
V
O
�s

w
or
k
on

th
e
A
be

rd
ee
n
C
ity

C
ou

nc
il
co
rp
or
at
e

vo
lu
nt
ee

rin
g
po

lic
y

S
up

pl
em

en
ta
ry
cu
ltu
re

an
d
sp
or
ts
po

lic
y
on

vo
lu
nt
ee

rin
g:
im
pl
em

en
t&

m
on
ito
r

C
C
&
S
:N

ei
lB

ru
ce

A
rm

s
le
ng
th
lia
is
on

an
d
ag
re
em

en
ts
po

lic
y:

de
ve
lo
p

A
LL

A
A
P
:i
m
pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

C
C
&
S
:L

es
le
y

T
h
o
m
so

n
P
rio
rit
y
S
po

rt
s
P
ol
ic
y:
de

ve
lo
p

P
rio
rit
y
S
po

rt
s
P
ol
ic
y:
im
pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

C
C
&
S
:N

ei
lB

ru
ce

P
itc
h
S
tr
at
eg
y:
de

ve
lo
p

P
itc
h
S
tr
at
eg
y:
im
pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

C
C
&
S
:P

at
ri
ci
a

C
as

si
d
y

W
at
er

M
an

ag
em

en
t

P
la
n:

re
de

si
gn

W
at
er

M
an

ag
em

en
tP

la
n:

im
pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

Page 296



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
12

-

C
C

&
S

:N
ei
lB

ru
ce

E
ve

nt
s

S
tr

at
eg

y
(S

po
rt

):
de

ve
lo

p
E

ve
nt

s
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

C
C

&
S

:N
ei
lB

ru
ce

A
cc

es
s

to
le

is
ur

e
po

lic
y:

de
ve

lo
p

A
cc

es
s

to
le

is
ur

e
po

lic
y:

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

P
ri
o
ri
ty

6
-
E
n
g
ag

em
en

t
in

A
rt
s,

C
u
lt
u
re

an
d
H
er
it
ag

e

6.
1
�
R
ai
se

th
e
p
ro
fi
le
o
f
cu

lt
u
re

an
d
sp

o
rt
n
at
io
n
al
ly
an

d
in
te
rn
at
io
n
al
ly

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

C
C

&
S

:L
es

le
y

T
h
o
m
so

n
P

ol
ic

y
fr

am
ew

or
k

fo
r

U
K

C
ity

of
C

ul
tu

re
(in

cl
ud

in
g

in
te

rn
at

io
na

le
ng

ag
em

en
tp

ol
ic

y)
:

de
ve

lo
p

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
fo

r
U

K
C

ity
of

C
ul

tu
re

(in
cl

ud
in

g
in

te
rn

at
io

na
le

ng
ag

em
en

tp
ol

ic
y)

:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

C
C

&
S

:N
ei
lB

ru
ce

F
it

fo
r

th
e

F
ut

ur
e

-
S

po
rt

s
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r
F

it
fo

r
th

e
F

ut
ur

e:
re

vi
ew

C
C

&
S

:L
es

le
y

T
h
o
m
so

n
P

ub
lic

A
rt

P
ol

ic
y:

de
ve

lo
p

P
ub

lic
A

rt
P

ol
ic

y:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

P
ub

lic
A

rt
P

ol
ic

y:
re

vi
ew

C
C

&
S

:L
es

le
y

T
h
o
m
so

n
C

ul
tu

ra
lP

rio
rit

ie
s:

de
ve

lo
p

C
ul

tu
ra

lP
rio

rit
ie

s:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

C
C

&
S

:N
ei
lB

ru
ce

E
ve

nt
s

S
tr

at
eg

y
(C

ul
tu

re
):

de
ve

lo
p

E
ve

nt
s

S
tr

at
eg

y:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

Page 297



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
13

-

6.
3
�
R
ai
se

th
e
p
ro
fi
le
o
f
cu

lt
u
re

an
d
sp

o
rt
in

th
e
C
it
y

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

C
C

&
S

:N
ei
lB

ru
ce

V
ib

ra
nt

A
be

rd
ee

n
�
C
ul
tu
ra
lS

tr
at
eg
y:
im
pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

V
ib
ra
nt
A
be

rd
ee
n
�
C
ul
tu
ra
lS

tr
at
eg
y:
re
vi
ew

C
C
&
S
:N

ei
lB

ru
ce

E
C
S
1_

C
10

R
oo
ta
nd

br
an

ch
re
vi
ew

of
co
m
m
is
si
on

ed
ar
ts
an
d
sp
or
ts

se
rv
ic
es
:r
ed

es
ig
n

E
C
S
1_

C
10

R
oo
ta
nd

br
an

ch
re
vi
ew

:
im
pl
em

en
t&

m
on
ito
r

6.
4
�
R
ec

o
g
n
is
e
an

d
ce

le
b
ra
te

th
e
C
it
y�

s
h

er
it

ag
e

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

C
C
&
S
:N

ei
lB

ru
ce

H
er
ita
ge

P
ol
ic
y:
de

ve
lo
p

H
er
ita
ge

P
ol
ic
y:
im
pl
em

en
ta
nd

m
on
ito
r

P
ri

o
ri

ty
7

-
H

el
p

in
g

th
o

se
w

it
h

d
if

fe
re

n
t

n
ee

d
s

7.
2

-
S

u
p

p
o

rt
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

th
ro

u
g

h
an

in
te

g
ra

te
d

ch
ild

re
n

�s
se

rv
ic

e
w

it
h

si
n

g
le

p
o

in
ts

o
f

ac
ce

ss

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
&

L
ea

d
O

ff
ic

er
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15

S
&
E
E
:S

o
h

ai
lF

ar
u

q
i

In
cl
us
io
n/
A
S
N
/P
up

il
S
up

po
rt
:r
ed
es
ig
n

(in
cl
ud

es
E
C
S
_E

22
,

E
24

,E
17
a
an

d
E
18
a)

In
cl
us
io
n/
A
S
N
/P
up

il
S
up

po
rt
:i
m
pl
em

en
ta
tio
n
an

d
m
on

ito
rin
g
in
cl
ud
in
g
R
ae

de
n
re
de
si
gn

an
d

C
or
dy
ce

re
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t

C
C
&
S
:S

h
ei

la
S

an
sb

u
ry

E
C
S
1_

C
26

R
ed

es
ig
n
ou
to
fa

ut
ho

rit
y
pl
ac
em

en
ts
:m

on
ito
r
an

d
re
vi
ew

an
nu

al
ly

S
&
E
E
:S

o
h

ai
lF

ar
u

q
i

P
os
iti
ve

be
ha
vi
ou

r
S
tr
at
eg
y:
de

ve
lo
p

P
os
iti
ve

be
ha
vi
ou

r
S
tr
at
eg
y:
im
pl
em

en
ta
nd

m
on

ito
r

Page 298



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
14

-

S
&

E
E

:S
o
h
ai
lF

ar
u
q
i

A
S

N
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
S

tr
at

eg
y:

de
ve

lo
p

A
S

N
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

ta
nd

m
on

ito
r

7.
3
-
E
n
su

re
o
u
r
se

rv
ic
es

an
d
fa
ci
lit
ie
s
ar
e
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

to
al
l

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

E
D

P
P

:D
av
id

W
ri
g
h
t

D
is

ab
ili

ty
A

cc
es

s
S

tr
at

eg
y:

m
on

ito
r

D
is

ab
ili

ty
A

cc
es

s
S

tr
at

eg
y:

re
vi

ew

E
D

P
P

:S
ar
ah

G
ea

r
S

in
gl

e
E

qu
al

ity
S

ch
em

e
A

ct
io

n
P

la
n

fo
r

E
C

S
:i

m
pl

em
en

ta
nd

m
on

ito
r

S
in

gl
e

E
qu

al
ity

S
ch

em
e

A
ct

io
n

P
la

n
fo

r
E

C
S

:
re

vi
ew

P
ri
o
ri
ty

8
-
B
et
te
r
P
er
fo
rm

in
g
/V
al
u
e
fo
r
M
o
n
ey

8.
1
-
S
im

p
lif
y
an

d
st
an

d
ar
d
is
e
se

rv
ic
e
p
ro
vi
si
o
n
ta
rg
et
in
g
re
so

u
rc
es

to
th
e
ri
g
h
t
ar
ea
s
an

d
h
el
p
in
g
to

b
al
an

ce
b
u
d
g
et
s

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

E
D

P
P

:L
es
le
y
K
ir
k

E
C

S
_1

9
R

ev
ie

w
of

S
ch

oo
l

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n:

re
de

si
gn

ph
as

e

E
C

S
_1

9
R

ev
ie

w
of

S
ch

oo
lA

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n:
im

pl
em

en
t&

m
on

ito
r

S
&

E
E

:D
av
id

L
en

g
E

C
S

_E
37

R
ev

ie
w

of
M

us
ic

S
er

vi
ce

:
R

ed
es

ig
n

ph
as

e

E
C

S
_E

37
R

ev
ie

w
of

M
us

ic
S

er
vi

ce
:I

m
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

Page 299



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
15

-

8.
3
-
D
em

o
n
st
ra
te

o
u
r
co

m
m
it
m
en

t
to

co
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
im

p
ro
ve
m
en

t

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

A
L
L

Q
ua

lit
y

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

fr
am

ew
or

k:
re

de
si

gn
Q

IF
:i

m
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r
Q

IF
:r

ev
ie

w

S
&

E
E

:L
iz
G
ill
ie
s

S
ch

oo
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
t:

re
de

si
gn

&
im

pl
em

en
t

S
ch

oo
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
t:

m
on

ito
r

S
ch

oo
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
t:

re
vi

ew

P
ri
o
ri
ty

9
-
S
ki
lle

d
an

d
T
ra
in
ed

S
ta
ff

9.
1
-
S
ki
lle
d
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
w
it
h
th
e
kn

o
w
le
d
g
e,
u
n
d
er
st
an

d
in
g
an

d
ex

p
er
ti
se

re
q
u
ir
ed

to
ca

rr
y
o
u
t
th
ei
r
d
u
ti
es

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

E
D

P
P

:J
an

e
N
ic
kl
en

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

S
tr

at
eg

y:
de

ve
lo

p
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
S

tr
at

eg
y:

re
vi

ew

E
D

P
P

:A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
es

E
C

S
C

P
D

S
tr

at
eg

y
an

d
pr

og
ra

m
m

e:
de

ve
lo

p

E
C

S
C

P
D

S
tr

at
eg

y:
im

pl
em

en
ta

nd
m

on
ito

r
E

C
S

C
P

D
S

tr
at

eg
y:

re
vi

ew

E
D

P
P

:A
n
n
e

D
ar
lin

g
/A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
es

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

S
tr

at
eg

y:
de

ve
lo

p

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tS

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

ta
nd

m
on

ito
r

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

S
tr

at
eg

y:
re

vi
ew

E
D

P
P

:C
h
ar
lie

P
en

m
an

S
er

vi
ce

W
or

kf
or

ce
S

tr
at

eg
y:

de
ve

lo
p

S
er

vi
ce

W
or

kf
or

ce
S

tr
at

eg
y:

im
pl

em
en

ta
nd

m
on

ito
r

S
er

vi
ce

W
or

kf
or

ce
S

tr
at

eg
y:

re
vi

ew

Page 300



E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ul
tu

re
&

S
po

rt
s

P
ol

ic
y

fr
am

ew
or

k
A

ug
us

t2
01

1

-
16

-

P
ri
o
ri
ty

10
-
W
o
rk
in
g
T
o
g
et
h
er

10
.1
-
Im

p
ro
ve

jo
in
t
w
o
rk
in
g
b
et
w
ee
n
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
la

n
d
it
s
st
ak
eh

o
ld
er
s
to

p
ro
vi
d
e
an

in
cl
u
si
ve

ap
p
ro
ac

h
to

se
rv
ic
e
d
el
iv
er
y
fo
r

ch
ild

re
n
,f
am

ili
es

an
d
co

m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

S
er
vi
ce

A
re
a
&

L
ea

d
O
ff
ic
er

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

C
C

&
S

:S
h
ei
la

S
an

sb
u
ry

E
C

S
1_

C
17

E
du

ca
tio

na
l

P
sy

ch
ol

og
y:

jo
in

t
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y:
re

de
si

gn

E
C

S
1_

C
17

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y:
jo

in
ts

er
vi

ce
de

liv
er

y:
im

pl
em

en
t

&
m

on
ito

r

E
D

P
P

:C
h
ar
lie

P
en

m
an

E
C

S
1_

C
25

S
ha

re
d

se
rv

ic
es

:r
ed

es
ig

n
E

C
S

1_
C

25
S

ha
re

d
se

rv
ic

es
:i

m
pl

em
en

t&
m

on
ito

r

A
p
p
en

d
ix

o
f
A
b
b
re
vi
at
io
n
s

A
C

V
O

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ou
nc

il
fo

r
V

ol
un

ta
ry

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns

A
LL

A
A

P
A

rm
s

Le
ng

th
Li

ai
so

n
an

d
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
P

ol
ic

y

C
A

M
H

S
C

hi
ld

an
d

A
do

le
sc

en
tM

en
ta

lH
ea

lth

G
IR

F
E

C
G

et
tin

g
it

R
ig

ht
F

or
E

ve
ry

C
hi

ld

IA
F

In
te

gr
at

ed
A

ss
es

sm
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k

M
C

M
C

M
or

e
C

ho
ic

es
M

or
e

C
ha

nc
es

W
or

ki
ng

w
ith

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

to
su

pp
or

tt
he

m
in

th
ei

r
tr

an
si

tio
n

in
to

em
pl

oy
m

en
tp

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
vi

a
w

or
k

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
Q

IF
Q

ua
lit

y
Im

pr
ov

em
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k

Page 301



Page 302

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
COMMITTEE                         Education, Culture and Sport 
 
DATE                                      15th September 2011    
 
DIRECTOR                           Annette Bruton 
    
TITLE OF REPORT               Sports Grants   
 
REPORT NUMBER     ECS/11/048  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report brings before the Committee applications for financial assistance from 
sports organisations and makes a recommendation for these applications.   
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
(i) That the Committee considers these applications and approves the following 
recommendations: 
 

Aberdeen Secondary Schools Football Association £1,500 

Active Schools – Young Ambassadors £720 
 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
The sports grants budget for the 2011/12 financial year is £103,448. Assuming 
that the recommendation is approved there will be £61,105 remaining in this 
budget.  
 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Local sports groups and organisations adopt a variety of methods to attract 
funding, however some groups would be unable to host an event or develop 
further without the financial assistance available from the City Council. Groups 
who do not meet the criteria will be assisted by officers to source alternative 
solutions.  
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 303



 

 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

The Financial Assistance budget for 2011/12 has been set by the Council at  
£103,448. Sports Grants application forms and guidelines are available on the 
Aberdeen City Council website. These documents are also available in hard copy 
upon request.  
 
The grant criteria is directly linked to the five key objectives of “Fit for the Future”, 
the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy for Aberdeen (2009-2015). Applications 
are assessed against the criteria and recommendations made for Committee 
approval. 
 
5.1 Aberdeen Secondary Schools Football Association 
 
Aberdeen Secondary Schools Football Association (ASSFA) has an objective of 
providing organised football for pupils attending Secondary Schools within 
Aberdeen City. Membership of the association is open to all Secondary Schools 
in the City. 
 
The purpose of this funding request is to enable the ASSFA to continue to 
organise competitions for all pupils who attend affiliated schools. Overall it is 
projected that over 1,000 pupils made up of both boys and girls would take part 
in the inter-school competitions ranging from Under 13 through to senior level. 
These tournaments are played after-school and on Saturday mornings with many 
volunteers including teachers responsible for organising and officiating. The 
grant requested would also allow teams from Aberdeen to continue to represent 
the City nationally at Girl’s Under 15 and Boy’s Under 15 and senior level.  
 
Furthermore, this application has also indicated the funding would be used for 
payment to referees. Currently referees are in short supply and the Association is 
looking to use funds to consider paying referees as an incentive and also to 
cover referee training classes for senior pupils.  
 
The ASSFA received Sports Grants of £1,500 in 2009 and 2010, and no 
evidence of development from previous applications has been received. This 
sentence is not clear, if grant conditions have not been met this needs to be 
overt.. As such, this recommendation is for the same amount as previous years. 
The association has indicated that this level of grant would be sufficient for this 
financial year and will allow them to continue to explore options for additional 
funding from other sources. A group which is looking specifically at external 
funding has been set up within the ASSFA and officers within the council will 
offer additional support as required. It is hoped that attracting external funding 
will, from the next financial year, increase the sustainability of their activity.  
 
Officers will also work with the ASSFA to ensure their activity is continually 
aligned to the Scottish Football Association’s Youth Action Plan. This grant, 
should it be approved by committee, will be dependant on the ASSFA’s ability to 
follow this national action plan.  
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£5,000 £1,500 

 

Page 304



 

 

5.2 Active Schools – Young Ambassadors Programme 
 
The Young Ambassador programme is a volunteer led initiative which works with 
young people aged 14-19 and forms part of the Games Legacy for the city. 
Young volunteers are trained as ambassadors and develop skills which allow 
them to promote the importance of sport and physical activity amongst other 
young people in Aberdeen. They receive full training including at least one formal 
qualification in child protection, first-aid or leadership.  
 
The role of ambassadors is embedded within schools and communities and 
involves increasing participation, promoting active and health lifestyles and 
spreading the word of the Olympic and Paralympic values. The young 
ambassadors are provided with continual support from the Sport Aberdeen 
Active Schools team who, along with guidance, help establish sporting sessions 
which are open to school pupils from throughout the city. These sessions provide 
a practical opportunity for the ambassadors to implement the skills they have 
acquired throughout the programme. 
 
This funding request relates to providing the opportunity for the five young 
ambassadors in the city to attend the conference and training opportunities 
available as part of the programme. As this is a national programme many of the 
events are outside of Aberdeen and, should this grant recommendation be 
approved, the funding would be used towards the travel costs incurred as well as 
the training and equipment.  
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£720 £720 

 
 
6. IMPACT 
 
The report relates to the Arts, Heritage and Sport strand of the Community Plan, 
specifically in relation to the Sports, Leisure and Recreation vision of developing 
Aberdeen as an “Active City”. 
 
The report also links to Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking through Culture, 
Arts and Sport: 
 
• Increase participation in sport, provide support for athletes and reward 

excellence 
• Recognise the contribution of Sport, Culture and Arts to promoting the area 

as a tourist destination 
• Recognise the role of Sport and Arts in tackling anti-social behaviour 
 
Furthermore the report relates closely to the objectives of “Fit for the Future, the 
sport and physical activity strategy for Aberdeen City (2009-2015)”. These 
objectives are: 
 

• Promote and increase opportunities for participation in sport and physical 
activity for everyone in Aberdeen. 

• Provide a comprehensive and high quality range of sports facilities in 
Aberdeen. 

Page 305



 

 

• Maximise social, educational, health and economic benefits of sport and 
physical activity in Aberdeen. 

• Develop and sustain pathways which nurture local, regional and national 
sporting people to reach their potential.  

• Raise the profile of sport in Aberdeen.  
 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Gary Cameron 
Culture and Leisure Strategy Officer 
gcameron@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522744 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 306



 

 

Appendix 1 
 

Summary Table of Financial Assistance Sports Awards 2011/12 
 
 
Sports Organisation Funding 

Awarded 
Committee Approval 

Aberdeen Disability Sport £600 
 

Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

City of Aberdeen Gymnastics £2,570 
 

Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

North East of Scotland Lawn Tennis 
Association 

£2,000 
 

Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

Aberdeen Youth Rugby Association £13,000 
 

Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

Scottish Schools Competition 
(Gymnastics) £1,250 

Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

Aberdeen Sports Council £7,000 
Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

The Royal Caledonian Curling Club  
£5,250 

Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

Scottish Ballet £8,453 
Education, Culture & 
Sport  
02/06/11 

Total Grant Funding Awarded to 
date 

£40,123  
Grant Funding Remaining £63,325  
 

Page 307



Page 308

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE   Education, Culture & Sport    
 
DATE     15 September 2011  
 
DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Update on Implementation of Budget Decision - Reduce 

Communities Team  
 
REPORT NUMBER:  ECS/11/062 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

This report provides a further update on the implementation of the decision to 
reduce the costs of the Communities team by £1.4million in 2011/12 and 
provisionally by a further £1million in 2012/13.  
 
This includes an update on the reduction of the staffing provision within the 
service and an update on the progress towards the move of Community 
Learning Centres to leased centre status. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Committee: 
 

a) Notes the progress in relation to the appointment of staff to the new structure, 
and the reduction of the overall workforce. 

 
b) Notes the progress in relation to moving community learning centres to leased 

centre status, and agree recommendations in relation to the following centres: 
 

I. Rosemount Community Centre � officers to report back to a future 
committee on negotiations with Arts Development, Arts Education, City 
Moves and Peacock Visual Arts about potentially being based in this 
building along with the Community Centre and potentially other public 
bodies. 

II. Cults Primary School Community Rooms � to cease operating formally 
as a community centre and instead to be managed by the school for 
school and community use as required. 

III. Loirston Community Wing � to cease operating formally as a community 
centre and instead to be managed by the school for school and 
community use as required. 

IV. To agree that no further progress will be made at the current time on 
developing a new community youth facility on the Hillylands site, and that 
the site be declared surplus to Education, Culture and Sport�s 

Agenda Item 7.1

Page 309



requirements, and to refer this point to the Finance and Resources 
Committee 29 September 2011 in order that this property can be 
declared surplus to Council requirements and be incorporated in 
marketing for disposal with the adjoining former Burnside Centre to 
maximise value. 

V. Subject to Torry Community Learning Centre being declared surplus to 
requirements and once disposed of, to agree that the associated 
buildings costs are at be used for the delivery of youth development and 
adult learning within the Torry area. 

 
c) To approve the virement of £190,000 from this years sports budget to a 

communities budget to fund transitional grants for Management Committees 
transferring to leased centre status as set out in section 3.3 within the report. 
 

d) To note that the model Management Agreement complies with a decision 
taken at the Finance and Resources Committee on 17 June 2011, but in 
doing so does not comply with the Council�s current Following the Public 
Pound requirements. 
 

e) To note the proposed model Lease, Constitution and Management Agreement 
as per appendices C, E & G, and that the responsibility for finalising these 
documents is delegated to the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, Head 
of Asset Management and Head of Communities, Culture & Sport. 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1  Budget Position
The Council decision on 10 February 2011 was to reduce the budget for an 
Integrated Communities team by £1.6million in 2011/12 and by £2.4million in 
2012/13.  
 
At the current time, the service is on target to deliver within the available 
budget for 2011/12 and projected budget for 2012/13. 

 
3.2 Fixed building costs

Annual revenue costs, met by EC&S Revenue Budgets, for existing and 
proposed leased centres is approximately £1.5million per year. (This figure 
does not include development grants and other services costs). 

 
3.3 Grants for leased centres

Leased centres currently receive an annual development grant of £10,565 per 
annum. To assist Management Committees of centres which are to become 
leased, the Education, Culture and Sport Committee approved a transition 
grant to be made available to these committees based on a pro-rata 
equivalent of the maximum development grant.  
 
This fund has not been budgeted for in this financial year, however there is a 
projected budget underspend in a Sports Budget for this financial year of 
£190,000. Officers recommend that this budget is transferred to a 

Page 310



community�s budget for the purposes of funding the agreed transition grants. 
As this virement is from one service budget to another (both within the 
Education, Culture & Sport Service), the Council�s Financial Regulations 
require it to be approved by a service committee. 

 
3.4  State Aid Implications

At this stage, it is considered unlikely that there will be any State Aid 
implications in relation to the above, however if any implications arise, these 
will be reported to the appropriate committee. 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

4.1  Personnel Implications 

The budget decision has resulted in a requirement to reduce the existing 
staffing resource by approximately 67%. The budget available to deliver front 
line adult learning and youth development activities through tutors and 
sessional staff has been reduced by approximately 83%.  

 
The reduction in the workforce is being delivered through the implementation 
of the Council�s VS/ER policy and 110 applications as part of this process 
have been supported. 50 staff have been matched to 39 fte posts in the new 
team structure. At the time of writing this report, 15 individuals have been 
unsuccessful in being matched to a post within the new structure and have 
not applied for VS/ER. Work is currently ongoing to redeploy these individuals 
into suitable alternative employment within the Council. 
 
The review of required tutors and sessional staff is ongoing, however is 
anticipated to result in further Voluntary Severance/ Early Retirements. 

 

4.2  Property Implications 

There are 27 community centre properties owned by Aberdeen City Council 
and previously managed by Community Learning and Development to deliver 
community learning and development activities. The budget decisions will 
result in these facilities, or the programmes for these facilities becoming 
externally managed. A breakdown of the affected properties and 
recommendations in relation to each is attached at appendix A. 
 
In line with the budget decision to move all centres to leased status or 
equivalent, there are no staff with Head of Establishment responsibilities 
within the new structure. However, until leases and management agreements 
are signed up to by Management Committees, the legal responsibility for the 
operation of these buildings remains with the Council.  Officers have therefore 
put in place temporary �Head of Establishment� arrangements during the 
transition period until these contractual documents are in place. It is noted that 
officers from within the Communities Team, and Head Teachers who have 

Page 311



agreed to take on these additional responsibilities have done so on a 
voluntary basis (i.e. they are not contractually obliged to do so). 

 

4.3  Legal Implications 

4.3.1  Management Committees require to have a constitution in place and Council 
officers have prepared a model constitution to assist in this process. 
 

4.3.2  The relationship between the Management Committees and the Council will 
be managed via a Lease in relation to the responsibilities in relation to the 
building (stand alone centres only), and a Management Agreement setting out 
the responsibilities in relation to the services that are being delivered from the 
community centre in return for the use of the premises and the development 
grant (for all centres.) 

 
4.3.3 Procurement

For the Council to determine not to tender for the leasing or management of 
programme of community centres may require a suspension of Standing 
Orders. Each case would require to be considered on a case-by-case basis.  

 
4.3.4  Management Committee Funds

External legal advice has been sought in relation to the ownership of 
Management Committee Funds. The legal opinion is that the funds belong to 
the Management Committee but are held on behalf of it by the Council. These 
funds are currently administered through the Council�s financial systems, 
which require extensive support of Council staff to administer. Given the 
reduction in staff, this support is no longer available. Officers are now in the 
process of making arrangements to transfer these funds to external bank 
accounts. To ensure appropriate governance arrangements, during the 
transition period, administration of these bank accounts will require the 
signatories of an Office Bearer of the Management Committee and a Council 
Officer. 

 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

This section will highlight some of the major milestones that are being 
progressed in order to deliver on the budget decision. 
 

5.1 Development and delivery of re-engineered service. 

The financial decision has reduced the budgeted funding available for staff, 
including Community Learning & Development, Community Training and 
Economic Development, Schools Work Experience and Neighbourhood 
Community Planning Staff by approximately 67%.  
 

Page 312



A new management and operational structure has been developed and 
approximately 150 matching interviews took place during June 2011, to posts 
within the new structure. 50 staff have been matched to 39 FTE posts in the 
new team structure. 
 
Staff were also given the opportunity to apply for Voluntary Severance or 
Early Retirement and 110 applications have been supported. This equates to 
44 FTE, 97 individual staff members, 1,583 collective years of service. (Note 
that there were a significant number of vacancies within the Service at the 
start of the process.) Most of these affected staff have now left the 
organisation. 
 
15 individuals who did not apply for Voluntary Severance or Early Retirement 
were unsuccessful in the matching process. Work is currently ongoing to 
redeploy these individuals into suitable alternative vacancies within the 
organisation. 
 
The review of required tutors and sessional staff is ongoing, and it is 
anticipated that this process will result in further Voluntary Severance/ Early 
Retirements. 

 
5.2  Move centres to leased centre status. 

5.2.1 There are currently 51 Community Centre type facilities throughout the city, 
which are owned by the Council. The current routine costs for servicing these 
facilities amounts to some £1.5million per year. Many of these buildings will 
require significant repair and maintenance over the next 5 � 10 years.  
 

5.2.2 Twenty-four of these centres already have a lease in place. These existing 
leases are varied, with many being beyond their initial lease term and 
therefore being renewed on an annual basis under tacit relocation. Once a 
standard lease and Management Agreement is required, these will replace 
the existing leases where these are ready for renewal. 
 

5.2.3 Twenty-seven of these centres are currently classed as Community Learning 
Centres. An evaluation of each of these centres has taken place and 
recommendations for each are set out in Appendix A. 
 

5.2.4 Torry Community Learning Centre

The Education, Culture & Sport Committee on 2 June 2011, agreed �that 
officers seek to locate the current groups within Torry Community Learning 
Centre to other suitable local facilities, in order to facilitate the closure of that 
facility.�  

 
Groups have now been relocated to other suitable alternative venues. The 
facility has now been formally secured and there is another paper on the 
agenda for this committee that recommends that this facility is now declared 
surplus to requirements. 
 

Page 313



In the Torry area there is evidence that there is a requirement for additional 
learning and development opportunities:  
 

o The latest Skills Development Scotland, School Leaver follow up data 
for Aberdeen City (2009/10 follow up) indicates that, 13.4% of those 
pupils leaving Torry Academy  went into Higher education compared to 
a city average of 35.8% . Within the MCMC group, Torry had an 
average of 2.7% who were unemployed and not seeking work 
compared to an average of 1.3% citywide. The rate for those 
unemployed and seeking work was 26.8% in Torry compared to 11.1% 
city wide  

o Figures from Job Centre Plus indicated that the claimant rate in 
Torry has risen from 163 in June 2010, a rate of 4.8%, to 191 in June 
2011, a rate of 5.7%. 

o In Tullos Hill, the claimant rate has also increased from 196 in June 
2010, which was a rate of 5.9%, to 230 in June 2011, a rate of 6.9%. 
The Aberdeen City average is 2.4% 

 
The closure and subsequent disposal of Torry Community Learning Centre 
would free up approximately £30,000 per annum that is currently spent on 
buildings costs (heating, lighting etc.) It is recommended that if the Finance 
and Resources Committee agree to dispose of this building, that once 
disposed of, these budgets are re-allocated to further develop targeted 
interventions for Young People to enable robust support at the transition from 
school into work. This would build upon the work already developed around 
the Toolkit for Progress Model, which seeks to develop the individual�s 
employability capabilities and skills. This includes working with local 
employers to arrange tailored work placements and offering young people 
access to Scottish Qualification Awards Employability Units, which can 
accredit their skills in the workplace.  

 
5.2.5 Hillylands Centre

Further to the closure of the Summerhill Centre in 2010, it had been planned 
that the Mastrick Young People�s project would relocate to a new 
development at Hillylands. Since that time, recent budget decisions have 
resulted in a significant reduction in the number of staff available to deliver the 
service. It is recommended that the development of this proposed new 
community youth centre is not progressed for the following reasons: 
 

ÿ Due to the severely restricted remaining staff numbers available within 
the service, continuing with the development of this new facility will 
disproportionately negatively impact on Community Learning and 
Development youth work that can be carried out in other parts of the 
city. 

ÿ Since the closure of Summerhill, City Wardens have reported little 
noticeable impact in anti-social behaviour in that area of the city. 

ÿ Local residents are against the development, and have compiled a 500 
name petition supporting their position. 

Page 314



ÿ Mastrick Young Peoples Project has continued to operate in that local 
area in the absence of a dedicated centre. 

ÿ There are other local community facilities which are suitable for the 
provision of youth work, including Northfield Community Centre, 
Mastrick Community Centre, Cummings Park Flat, Sheddocksley 
Sports  Centre, streets, local churches, etc  

ÿ The recently completed audit on Community Centres has identified that 
Aberdeen has significantly more Community Centres per head of 
population than our comparators. 

ÿ Revenue funding for this centre is not currently budgeted for. 
ÿ Asset Management are currently marketing the site of the adjacent 

Burnside Centre, and the potential to incorporate the Hillylands Centre 
site may help make this a more attractive proposition for sale.  

 
5.2.6 Cummings Park Flat, Tilly Flat & Torry Learning Hoose

Officers have reviewed the suitability of these community flats to operate as 
leased centres and taken account of concerns raised by young people at Tilly 
Flat regarding their capacity to operate as a leased centre. The nature and 
size of these facilities is not suitable for income generation. At the current 
time, it is the recommendation of officers that leases in relation to these 
community flats are not progressed. 
 
Alternatively, officers propose that Adult Learning Co-ordinators are based in 
the flats. This will provide a local hub for adult learning including numeracy, 
literacies and English for Speakers of Other Languages, as well as youth 
development activities and capacity building activities. Specifically the flats will 
provide the following: 
 
Cummings Park Flat: This has received Fairer Scotland Funding for this 
financial year to employ a dedicated worker to co ordinate a range of services, 
which have been identified as meeting the needs of the local community. The 
Coordinator will be supported by an Adult Learning /Literacies co-ordinator 
and a youth worker. The Co-ordinator with be responsible for community 
Capacity building and, with the assistance of the Enterprise Officer from the 
Lifelong Learning team, consider how activities can be sustained and 
developed  
 
Tilly Flat: It is intended that two 10 hour Adult Learning /Literacy Co-ordinators 
posts  will be based in this flat. They will provide services including those 
linked to the fairer Scotland funding for literacy provision in that geographic 
area. A local management group has expressed an interest in running the 
learning programme within this flat, and officers are negotiating how this 
model may operate. 
 
Torry Learning House: Two Adult Learning /Literacy co-ordinators will be 
based in this property to enable the delivery of the Fairer Scotland funded 
Literacies programmes including the Healthwise initiative. 

 
5.2.7 Rosemount Community Centre

Page 315



The Rosemount Community Centre is a particularly large and complex 
building. The Rosemount Management Committee are of the opinion that they 
could not operate the centre as a community centre without some assistance. 
Officers are aware that there are number of arts organisations currently 
looking for alternative accommodation. These include the City Council�s Arts 
Development, Arts Education and City Moves teams, and Peacock Visual 
Arts. Officers have commenced very early discussions with these services/ 
organisations as well as the Management Committee of Rosemount 
Community Centre, to establish whether Rosemount may be a suitable venue 
for all these organisations to co-locate, and if so, how such a model may 
operate. 
 
Officers would intend to report back to a future committee on the progress of 
these discussions. 

 
5.2.8 Cove Primary School Community Rooms and Loirston Community Wing

There are community rooms within Cove Primary School and Loirston Primary 
School that currently operate as Community Centres. Due to their size, and 
proximity to other, more substantial community provision, it is not 
recommended that these rooms continue to operate as formal community 
centres. Alternatively, it is proposed that these rooms are available for hire, for 
school or community use, through the Council�s bookings and lettings system. 

 
5.3  Transitional Period 

5.3.1 Transition Grant

At the Education, Culture & Sport Meeting on 2 June 2011, and later ratified at 
the Finance and Resources Meeting on 16 June 2011, it was agreed �to 
provide Management Committees with a Transition Grant for 2011/12�.  

 
This will be made available to Management Committees on a monthly basis in 
advance, and is conditional upon Management Committees actively working 
towards signing up to take on the responsibility for their community centre. 

 
Bank accounts have been set up for these Management Committees, which in 
the transitional period will require the signature of a Council officer and an 
officer bearer from the Management Committee (which will ensure appropriate 
accountability during the period until legal arrangements are in place.) Now 
that legal confirmation has been received in relation to Management Funds, 
these will be transferred to these accounts in due course. 

 
5.3.2 Operation of centres during transitional period

Now that there are no staff with operational responsibility for running these 
centres, challenges are arising in relation to access, administration etc. In 
addition, until Leases/ Management Agreements are in place, the Council 
remains responsible for all activities within the centres. 

Page 316



In order to ensure appropriate accountability for the centres and their 
activities, members of the Communities staffing team and some Head 
Teachers, have agreed to take on Head of Establishment role, during this 
transition period, on a voluntary basis. This role is in addition to their 
substantive posts, and is not remunerated. 
 
Administration and other operational responsibilities are being put in place 
through a range of different mechanisms, involving to varying degrees, 
Management Committees working in partnership with the Council. 
 

5.3.3 Janitorial Services

Currently, janitorial and cleaning provision is available in most of the centres 
that are due to transfer, through the Council�s Enterprise, Planning and 
Infrastructure service.  
 
Officers are seeking to develop a Service Level Agreement, which will see 
core janitorial services continue in Community Schools (in a similar way to 
3Rs schools.) Once leases are in place, it would not be intended that janitorial 
services would be provided within Stand-alone centres. It is recommended 
that the resultant reduction in janitorial services requirements are converted 
into an annual bank of hours that can be used for activities such as Elected 
Members Surgeries and other activities as determined by the Council, outwith 
core hours. This would ensure that arrangements for Community Schools and 
3Rs Schools were equitable. 

 
5.3.4 Feedback from �Transition� Management Committees

Management Committees who are progressing towards leased status have 
fed back a number of areas where they feel they require support. These are 
detailed at Appendix H. Some of these issues are being addressed by officers 
as follows: 
 

ÿ A comprehensive ongoing training programme is being rolled out for 
volunteers on Management Committees, and continues to be 
developed in light of feedback.  

ÿ A handbook of operational guidance and policies is being prepared for 
Management Committees to adopt, amend as they wish.  

ÿ The opportunity for procurement through the Council�s Central 
Procurement Unit will also continue to be made available. 

ÿ Employers Liability and Public Liability Insurance is being made 
available through the Council�s Insurance scheme at reasonable rates. 

 
Management Committees have also asked the Council to indemnify 
individuals on Committees against financial risk. Other than the insurances 
available to these individuals, or through the form of body they choose to put 
in place, it is the advice of officers that there would be a high risk to the 
council to put in place such a liability cover. 

 

Page 317



5.4  Model Lease, Management Agreement and Constitution 

There has been a significant piece of work over the last few years to develop 
a standard lease and management agreement for all leased centres that 
meets the requirements of the Council and is acceptable to Management 
Committees. A standard set of agreements is required in order to deal with 
the current situation whereby different types of arrangement have led to an 
inequitable situation between centres. 
 
At the Education, Culture & Sport Meeting on 2 June 2011, it was agreed �to 
delegate responsibility for finalising [the Citywide model lease, management 
agreement and constitution] to the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, 
Head of Asset Management and Head of Communities, Culture & Sport.� It 
was further agreed that �once approved, all Community Centres will be 
subject to the Management Agreement and Constitution and that all 
standalone centres will be subject to the agreed lease.� 

 
5.4.1   Model Lease 

The proposed model lease is attached at Appendix C.  
 
5.4.2 Model Constitution 

The proposed model constitution is attached at Appendix G. 
 
5.4.3  Management Agreement 

The proposed model Management Agreement is attached at Appendix E. 
 

It is highlighted to elected members that this agreement implements the 
decision at the Finance and Resources Committee on 17 June 2011: 

 
1. To confirm that it will be a requirement of Inchgarth Management 

Committee to agree the following:  
ÿ To provide the Council with Monthly Accounts 
ÿ To provide minutes of its meetings to the Council liaison officer 
ÿ To provide quarterly attendance figures 
ÿ To provide an annual independently verified copy of its accounts as per 

the terms of its constitution 
ÿ That the Council liaison officer may attend any management committee 

meeting of their choice 
2. That this provides the basis for negotiations with management committees 

for 3Rs buildings. 
 

However in doing so, the Management Agreement for 3Rs buildings does not 
comply with the Council�s Following the Public Pound Code of Practice, for 
those assets cost more than £75,000 per annum.  The Council�s policy and 
procedures for Following the Public Pound are currently under review.  

 

Page 318



The Management Agreement incorporates recommendations from the recent 
Audit inspection of Community Centres. (Note: This report will be considered 
at the Audit and Risk Committee on 20 September. It is anticipated that the 
audit report will be referred to this committee in due course.) 
 
The Management Agreement requires Management Committees to run a 
varied Recreational Programme that meets the needs of the local community 
within Community Centres; however it does not require them to deliver 
Community Learning and Development Programmes. Instead, the 
Management Agreement identifies a set number of hours per centre, for 
Community Learning and Development Activities. Council officers will review 
the learning offering within each community to ensure appropriate lifelong 
learning pathways are in place to meet the needs of individuals within 
communities. The learning provision, delivered by partners (which may 
include Management Committees), the Council or other organisations, will 
take place within Community Centres during these set hours (as well as in 
other suitable venues and locations in the community.)   
 
Members should note that some of the sections within the Management 
Agreement are required by the Council�s Standing Orders. To remove any of 
these sections would require Committee approval for the Standing Order to be 
dis-applied. 

 

5.4.4 Checklist of Responsibilities

The signed legal documents have to be legally robust and detailed. However 
in order to assist Management Committees in understanding their obligations 
and the obligations of the Council, officers intend to develop a short checklist. 
Proposed Checklists in respect of the lease and Management Agreement are 
attached at Appendices D & F. 

 

5.5 Community Learning and Development Activities  
 

The reduction in budget and staffing has necessitated a comprehensive 
review of activities supported and delivered through the service. This review 
and priority assessment is still ongoing. The key priority for this financial year 
will be supporting the transition arrangements in relation to community centres 
moving to leased centre status, and building capacity within Management 
Committees and volunteers. Resultantly, the capacity for the development of 
Youth Development and Adult learning and literacies work will be minimal 
over the coming months. There will be the capacity to maintain key services 
including those related to schools Work Experience and the Curriculum for 
Excellence and those funded via the other sources including the NHS and 
Fairer Scotland fund 

 
An initial indication of the activities that have been stopped at the current time 
is attached at appendix B.  
 

Page 319



Into the future, a key work priority for the service will be the evaluation of 
learning and development opportunities provided by a range of partners and 
organisations within particular communities, with a view to identifying overlaps 
and gaps for pathways through, and closing the gap within, the learning 
community. Where there are overlaps, officers will seek to encourage partners 
and providers to re-direct their resource. Where there are gaps, officers will 
work with partners and providers to fill these gaps, including delivering 
specific learning and development opportunities to children, youths, families, 
adults and vulnerable learners. 

 
5.5.1   HMIE 

There is a Follow Up inspection taking place in the Harlaw Area from 14 � 16 
September. This inspection will be the first inspection to take place since the 
changes in structure have been implemented.  

 

6. IMPACT 

This report relates to the Combined Community Plan and Single Outcome 
Agreement as follows: 
 

- People of all ages take an active part in their own learning to achieve their 
full potential Learning and training is appropriate and accessible to learner�s 
needs 

- Children and young people access positive learning environments and 
develop their skills, confidence and self esteem to the fullest potential  

- Children, young people and their families/carers are involved in decisions 
that affect them.  Their voices heard and they play an active and responsible 
role in their communities 

- Educational attainment in Aberdeen is continuously sustained and improved  
- School leavers enter positive destination of employment, training or further 

and higher education with a focus on and support for young people who 
require More Choices and More Chances 

- Children and young people actively participate in their communities and 
have optimum involvement in decision making 

- All children, young people and their families have access to high quality 
services when required and services provide timely, proportionate and 
appropriate response that meeting the needs of children and young people 
within Getting it Right for Every Child, (GIRFEC) requirements  

- Improve the quality of life in our most deprived areas 
- Citizens are increasingly more active in their communities regardless of age, 

gender, sexual orientation, ethnic origin, where they live, disability or 
faith/religion/belief and contribute to �active citizenship� 

- Develop pathways to participation which enhance the diversity of local 
representation at and engagement with regional, national and international 
arts, heritage and sporting events 

- Our public services are consistently high quality, continually improving, 
efficient and responsive to local people�s needs 

 

Page 320



Public � This report will be of interest to the public, as the recommendations 
will impact on services delivered throughout the city. 
 
An Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment has been completed in 
respect of this budget decision. 

 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

17/6/11 Finance & Resources Committee, [check title of report] 
2/6/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Update on Implementation of 
Budget Decision - Reduce Communities Team 
24/3/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Implementation of Budget 
Decision � Reduce Communities Team 

 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

Gail Woodcock 
Service Manager Communities 
gwoodcock@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 522732 

 

Page 321



A
P

P
E

N
D

IC
E

S
�

T
H

E
S

E
A

P
P

E
N

D
IC

E
S

A
R

E
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
F

O
R

R
E

V
IE

W
IN

T
H

E
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

L
O

U
N

G
E

A
pp

en
di

x
A

:
C

om
m

un
ity

Le
ar

ni
ng

C
en

tr
es

,t
ra

ns
iti

on
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
an

d
lo

ng
er

te
rm

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

A
pp

en
di

x
B

:
C

ea
se

d
C

om
m

un
ity

Le
ar

ni
ng

&
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tw

or
k

A
pp

en
di

x
C

:
M

od
el

Le
as

e
A

pp
en

di
x

D
:

Le
as

e
C

he
ck

lis
to

fR
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s

A
pp

en
di

x
E

:
M

od
el

M
an

ag
em

en
tA

gr
ee

m
en

t
A

pp
en

di
x

F
:

M
an

ag
em

en
tA

gr
ee

m
en

tC
he

ck
lis

to
fR

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s
A

pp
en

di
x

G
:

M
od

el
C

on
st

itu
tio

n
A

pp
en

di
x

H
:

Is
su

es
ra

is
ed

by
T

ra
ns

iti
on

M
an

ag
em

en
tC

om
m

itt
ee

s
A

pp
en

di
x

J:
F

ee
db

ac
k

fr
om

M
an

ag
em

en
tC

om
m

itt
ee

s
on

pr
op

os
ed

M
od

el
Le

as
e

Page 322



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE    Education, Culture and Sport   
 
DATE      15 September 2011 
 
DIRECTOR     Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:   Primary School Estates Review Update 
  
REPORT NUMBER:       ECS/11/056 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of this report is to update members of the Committee on progress 
with reviewing the Primary School Estate. In addition, the report seeks to update 
members on the issues arising from a detailed review of educational needs 
within North West Aberdeen, to address two large housing developments in this 
area. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
That the Committee:  
 
a) Notes the progress being made on reviewing the Primary School Estate. 
 
b) Notes the outcome of consultant’s report in relation to educational provision 
within North West Aberdeen, which will be reported to Enterprise, Planning and 
Infrastructure Committee in relation to progressing planning applications for 
major housing developments in this area of the city. 
 
c) Authorise Officers to continue negotiations with developers, and colleagues 
within Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure, in order to identify the optimum 
solution, to address the increased pupil numbers resulting from the proposed 
new housing developments in Stoneywood and Mugiemoss, in terms of both 
educational impact and deliverability.  
 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The cost of carrying out the review of the Primary School Estate will be 
accommodated within revenue budgets for Education, Culture and Sport. 
 
The cost of employing consultants to undertake the review of educational needs 
within North West Aberdeen, were covered by contributions from two developers, 
who have potential housing  developments in this area, and were negotiated by 
officers in the Environment, Planning and Infrastructure Service, in line with 
Planning Gain procedures. 
  

Agenda Item 7.2

Page 323



 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no significant other implications in relation to the proposals, although 
statutory public consultation will be required for any changes to school catchment 
areas and educational service provision, in line with the Schools (Consultation) 
(Scotland) Act 2010.  
 

 
5. BACKGROUND/ MAIN ISSUES 
 
Aberdeen City Council undertook a detailed review of our Secondary School 
estate last year, which culminated in a report to a special meeting of the 
Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 28 October 2010.  
 
As a follow-up to the above report, the Education, Culture and Sport Committee 
on 24 March 2011 considered the requirement to redefine the catchment areas 
of Aberdeen Grammar School and Harlaw Academy. However, given the 
potential knock-on effect of which changes to secondary school zones, may have 
on primary schools, it was agreed that it would be more efficient to undertake a 
comprehensive review of all school provision, including the potential re-zoning of 
these 2 secondary schools. 
 
The intention is to carry out the majority of the review and analysis work during 
the remainder of 2011, with a report on the key issues being considered by the 
Education, Culture and Sport Committee in January 2012. This would then be 
followed up by detailed consultation and engagement with pupils, parents, staff 
and other key stakeholders during early 2012, in order that detailed proposals 
can be developed and considered later in the year.  
 
This work will be crucial to ensuring that our primary schools continue to meet 
requirements in terms of the three key aspects of: sufficiency; suitability; and 
condition.  
 
The review of Primary Schools will allow us to respond to key issues including: 

• pressure on school catchments within specific areas of the City, 
• declining roles within other areas of the City;  
• deteriorating school buildings;  
• inefficient buildings with high running costs; 
• the changing demands of the new Curriculum for Excellence;  
• the 5 Year Business Plan option  to close up to 5 Primary Schools; 
• the need to review Roman Catholic school provision across the city; and 
• the implications of the new Local Development Plan, which proposes the 

development of over 30,000 new homes in Aberdeen over the next 25 
years. 

 
As a sub-set of the above review, a specific study is currently underway, looking 
at school provision within the North West Aberdeen, (i.e. the Bucksburn, 
Mugiemoss, Stoneywood and Dyce area), in order to identify the impact two 
large housing developments, which are due to come forward within the next few 
months. This work will ensure that the Council can clearly articulate the 
responsibility for developers to contribute to new or extended educational 

Page 324



provision in these areas, and will ultimately feed into the outcomes of the wider 
review of the primary school estate. 
 
The study has considered the following proposed new housing developments: 
 

• Mugiemoss Road (Local Development Plan ref: OP22) 
• Stoneywood Estate (Local Development Plan ref: OP24) 
 

Based on the City Council’s school roll projections, work has been carried to 
analyse the potential additional school pupils generated from these 
developments, and the impact that these will have on the rolls of local primary 
schools. 
 
The Report on the study states that: 
 
‘There is insufficient capacity in the primary schools within the Bucksburn ASG to 
cope with the projected growth within the ASG.  With Newhills Primary School 
reaching capacity due to growth in its own zone and Kingswells Primary School 
nearing capacity and physically distant from the development areas, a way will 
need to be found meet the growing need to additional primary school capacity 
within the Bucksburn and Stoneywood zones. 
 
On the basis of the projections Bucksburn Primary School will exceed its 
capacity in 2014.  The 169 pupils generated by the developments in OP22 and 
OP27 take the school over its capacity by 144 pupils by 2019. 
 
On the basis of the projections Stoneywood Primary School will exceed its 
capacity in 2017.  The 93 pupils generated by the developments in OP24 take 
the school over its capacity by 19 pupils by 2019.’ 
 
Officers within Education, Culture and Sport are currently in discussion with the 
developers, and colleagues within Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure to 
consider options for addressing these issues, through appropriate financial 
contributions towards new or extended school provision.  
 
The aim is to identify the optimum solution to address the increased pupil 
numbers resulting from the proposed new housing developments in terms of both 
educational impact and deliverability, and the intention would be for officers to 
report detailed proposals to a future meeting of the Committee. 
 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Study into North West Aberdeen, August 2011 
Property Asset Management Plan 2009 (Non-Housing) 
Education, Culture and Sport Service Asset Management Plan 2011 
 

7. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
David Wright 
Service Manager (Assets & Finance) 
dwright@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523042 

Page 325



Page 326

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE    Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE      15 September 2011 

DIRECTOR     Annette Bruton 

TITLE OF REPORT:  Newhills Primary School � Land Transfer
 

REPORT NUMBER:       ECS/11/037 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This Report provides the background in relation to the requirement to build a 
new school on the Newhills School site to accommodate an amalgamation of 
Newhills and Bucksburn Schools. In order to facilitate this additional land is 
required.  A site has been identified for this, which is owned by the Council, 
but held on the Housing Revenue Account.  This Report seeks the 
appropriate approvals to transfer the land to the General Service Account to 
allow redevelopment to commence, without delay when all other issues have 
been resolved. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

That the committee:  
 

a) notes the decision of the Housing and Environment Committee to declare 
the land surplus to their requirements and to apply to the Scottish 
Government for approval to transfer the site to the General Services 
Account, subject to the approval of the Finance and Resources Committee 
on 29 September 2011. 
 

b) request the Finance and Resources Committee on 29 September 2011 to 
agree to earmark the land within the General Services Account for potential 
future educational use, subject to the agreement of the Scottish 
Government. 

 
c) receive a further report on the long-term use, date of transfer and transfer 

value of the site once a business case and funding is approved for a new 
school at Newhills. 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are at this time no significant revenue implications with regard to the 
transfer.  The only ongoing costs relate to grass cutting etc. which will 
continue to be met by the Housing Revenue Account until such time as the 
site is transferred. 

Agenda Item 7.3

Page 327



An independent Valuation of the site was reported by Ryden LLP on 14 
December 2010 at £350,000.  A revised valuation has not been instructed at 
this time.  It is probable that a revised valuation will be required prior to the 
actual transfer and as such it is not cost effective to instruct a valuation for 
this report.  The land value will require to be met from the overall project cost.   

 
There are no state aid implications for the site. 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no other significant implications in relation to this Report, other than 
Council officer�s time. 
 

5. BACKGROUND/ MAIN ISSUES 
 
On 16 September 2010 a Report entitled �Replacement School for Bucksburn 
and Newhills Schools� Stakeholder Engagement� (ECS/10/074).  The Report 
recommended that the preferred site for the new school is the current 
Newhills School Campus and instructed officers to make all necessary 
arrangements to facilitate the establishment of the new school. 

 
The project does not currently sit within the Council�s Capital Plan for 2011/12 
or 2012/13 although it is a priority project for the Service.   

 
The proposed plans for the school show that an additional area of land is 
required.  This area is roughly triangular in nature and extends to 
approximately 1.48 acres (0.59 Ha).  A plan is attached.  With the exception 
of some goal posts and play equipment, the site is completely undeveloped 
and is generally level in nature.  Housing and Environment have no intention 
in taking forward any development on the site. 

 
In order to facilitate the future development when funding becomes available, 
it is anticipated that the necessary approvals should be put in place at this 
stage.  Significant delays can be experienced in gaining consent from the 
Scottish Government to sell sites held on the Housing Revenue Account, 
hence the reason Officers are proposing that permission is sought for the 
transfer of the land in advance of the full funding being in place.   
 
At their meeting on 25 August 2011, the Housing and Environment 
Committee agreed to declare the land surplus to their requirements and to 
authorise the Head of Finance to apply to the Scottish Government for 
approval to transfer the site to the General Services Account. 
 

Page 328



6. IMPACT 
 

Corporate � The provision of �fit for purpose� primary schools is a key priority 
for the Council.  

 
Public � Any project involving significant changes to schools will be of interest 
to the public, as will any loss of what may be deemed public open space.  
Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment will be undertaken as part of 
the formal process for the development. 
 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Report and minute of Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 16 
September 2010, entitled �Replacement School for Bucksburn and Newhills 
Schools � Stakeholder Engagement� (ECS/10/074). 
 
Report and decision sheet from Housing and Environment Committee on 25 
August 2011, entitled �Newhills Primary School � Land Requirement� 
(EPI/11/186). 

 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Stephen Booth, Property Estates Manager 
� stbooth@aberdeencity.gov.uk
� 01224 52(2675) 
 
Ian Perry, Housing Improvement Officer 
� iperry@aberdeencity.gov.uk
� 01224 52(2345) 
 
David Wright, Service Manager (Assets and Finance) 
� dwright@aberdeencity.gov.uk
� 01224 52(3042) 

Page 329



Scale 1:1686

Friday 12 August 2011

Newhills Primary School - Land Requirement

Page 330



 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport   
  
DATE               15th September 2011  
 
DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton   
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Library & Information Service: New ways of  

working 
 
REPORT NUMBER:  ECS/11/055     
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
At the Council meeting on 10th February, within the consideration of the 
Administration’s proposals for the General Fund 2011/12, Council instructed the 
Director of Education, Culture and Sport to report to the relevant committee on 
new ways of working for the provision of library services within in the city. The 
original proposal involved the closure of up to 8 community libraries, leaving 8 
libraries plus the Central library and had a potential saving of £452,000 over 5 
years. This report considers changes to ways of delivering library and information 
services in the context of the context of delivering efficiencies and budget 
savings using technology and increasing 24/7 online services. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
The Committee: 

2.1 Note and endorse the contents of the report 
 
2.2 Agree and endorse the proposed vision for the Library and 

Information Service and its service delivery for 2011-2016, within 
the wider context of the Service Plan for Education, Culture and 
Sport. 

 
2.3 Instruct officers to report back to this committee Items which relate 

to or impact upon provisions of public service e.g. opening hours 
and service levels at community libraries, within the timelines 
proposed for each item. Items relevant to internal operations would 
be in the form of regular progress reports in the Committee Bulletin. 

 
2.4 Approve the revised Home Service incorporating all eligible 

residents of sheltered housing currently served by the Mobile 
Library. 

 

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 331



2.5 Approve that the Mobile Library service currently operating to 
Kingswells be replaced by a library drop in session at Kingswells 
Community Centre and the subsequent disposal of the vehicle. 

  
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
The original proposal involved the closure of up to 8 community libraries, leaving 
8 libraries plus the Central library and had a potential saving of £452,000 over 5 
years. The Budget decision was not to progress the proposal, however to 
consider other ways to deliver services, to reflect online access and also wider 
use of technology, while also achieving efficiencies and savings. Due to the 
complexity of the many potential options to be explored for alternative delivery of 
library services as outlined in the report it is not possible at this time to estimate 
overall potential savings. 
 
There will be savings of an estimated £13,000 per annum with the withdrawal of 
the mobile library and its subsequent disposal.  
 
It is anticipated that there will be additional savings and this will become clearer 
as work on each option is undertaken. 
 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Legal and policy context: 
Local Authorities have a wide-ranging statutory role to ensure library provision. 
The specific legislation includes: 

• The Public Libraries Consolidation (Scotland) Act 1887, defined “a library 
authority” (Section 2), and gave it powers to acquire and maintain land, 
buildings, and furniture and fittings for public libraries (section 10). It gave 
powers to manage, regulate and control libraries, including acquiring and 
disposing of books and other materials, to lend books, to provide reading 
rooms and to prepare and sell catalogues of the collection (Section 21). 
Authorities may make byelaws to regulate business and impose penalties 
for breaches (Section 22). New libraries can be established (Section 31) 
and it is stipulated that all public libraries are to be open to the public free 
of charge, and that no charges be made for the use of books or 
magazines issued for home reading (Section 32). 

• The Public Libraries (Scotland) Act 1955 makes provision for library 
authorities’ co-operation in delivering services (Section 2) and extended 
the powers in Section 21 of the 1887 Act to any other library material 
which library managers think appropriate. 

• The Local Government  (Scotland) Act 1973 which states that local 
authorities had a duty imposed to secure the provision of adequate library 
facilities for all persons resident in their areas (Section 163,   sub-section 
(2)). 

• The Local Government etc. (Scotland) Act 1994 incorporates the existing 
legislation relating to public libraries. It sets out the powers of the new 
authorities as having all the powers of the Council(s) operating in the area 

Page 332



of the new Council before 1 April 1996. In Section 53, it requires local 
authorities to make "proper arrangements" for the preservation and 
management of their records, in consultation with the Keeper of the 
Records of Scotland. Section 54 addresses the use, acquisition and 
disposal of records (which will include culturally significant archives). 
Section 54(1)(d) in particular gives authorities power to hold exhibitions of 
records and conduct lectures about them.  

In addition, the Scottish Government has introduced a quality improvement 
framework, PLQIM (Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix) which sets out 
the underpinning principles for public library services and which assist in defining 
what an appropriate service is locally:- 
 

• Provide universal access to resources, which is free, consistent and 
customer focussed 

• Enable access to resources for reading, information and learning 
• Help to build vibrant communities by encouraging community involvement 

and community-based activity and assisting in the creation of social 
capital 

• Promote social justice, civic engagement and democracy 
• Help minimise exclusion, be it social or digital 
• Support learning in the Information Society 
• Support the information needs for the knowledge economy 
• Promote access to Scotland’s cultural heritage 
• Support and promote cultural/creative activities through the provision of 
     information and venues. 
• Encourage the public to pursue individual interests 
• Work in partnership with others to offer value added services 

 
Personnel implications 
 
The review of the staffing structure and re-design to incorporate new ways of 
working will require the development of new posts and job descriptions which will 
require to be evaluated. There will also be an element of support required from 
colleagues in Human Resources throughout the implementation of a new 
structure, including the matching process. 
 
Communications 
 
Conducting surveys and consultations will require capacity from the Policy and 
Performance Team in Education, Culture and Sport and the Corporate 
Communications and Marketing Teams.  

 
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

Officers have reviewed current service provision and have been investigating 
new ways of providing/delivering library and information services, working within 
the context of utilising available technology and best value and the realisation of 
budget savings.  Officers have received support from the Scottish Library & 
Information Council and the Heads of Public Libraries in Scotland who have 
suggested a variety of models to be explored including joint community school 

Page 333



facilities at Loch Leven campus in Kinross similar to Bucksburn Community 
Library, Inverkeithing in Fife for shared services, and the Bridge at Easterhouse 
in Glasgow. 
 
The following issues have been grouped into two sections, the first covering 
service provision options to be reviewed and reported back to committee as 
detailed and the second which deals with internal operational issues. 
 
5.1   Provision of Library & Information Services 
 
A vision for the service: 
 
A valued, high quality library and information service that is relevant and 
accessible to all 
 

Specifically it will provide access to and support in the use of: 
  

o Information sources, both hard copy and online 
o Literature, music and art for education, information or enjoyment  
o Local historic collections 
o Lifelong learning opportunities 
o Literacy and creative writing opportunities 
o Neutral welcoming community space 

 
5.1.1    Survey and Research 
 
The Library and Information Service has conducted surveys and customer 
research as part of specific proposals and developments. It is proposed to 
undertake further identified research, needed to determine what people expect 
from a library, what facilities and resources they need, why they use it.  This 
would include current and potential users and be analysed alongside results 
obtained from previous surveys, and consultations, and compared /benchmarked 
against national data.  It would also be used to test the vision and shape the 
future development for the service.  
 
 
The Library and Information Service will review and update the in-depth profiles 
which exist for each community library and the Central Library, to re-assess 
current provision within neighbourhoods across the city, with particular 
consideration of provision in areas in the Scottish Multiple Index of Deprivation, 
or at risk.  
 
The timescale for this work would be 12 months and results will be incorporated 
in a report to committee on options to be considered for levels of service 
provision and opening hours by the end of 2012. 
 
5.1.2    Service provision levels 
 
The Service has reviewed the recommendations of the Service Review 
conducted in 2001 to establish the Central Library as a “Centre of Excellence. 
The Central Library remains the flagship building for the Library Service providing 
a range of specialist services and is home to significant collections of local 
historic interest. The phased refurbishment of the 1892 building which began in 

Page 334



the early 2000s was halted in 2006 due to funding limits. As the final phases 
included the replacement of aging electrical and mechanical systems future 
consideration will need to be given to preventative expenditure, rather than 
reacting to building issues as they arise.  
 
The Library and Information Service has developed a template for a community 
library, using the new Bucksburn and Kaimhill community libraries as benchmark 
models. Officers suggest that the Service Review proposal, to introduce different 
tiers of service for the community libraries depending on the capacity and 
suitability of each of the current community libraries be revisited. While this was 
not agreed at the time, it still has merit and it is proposed to develop a formula for 
each tier to give users clear information as to what they can expect.  Those 
libraries identified with the capability and in an easily accessible location will be 
prioritised to provide a full range of services.  
 
This work will be undertaken in conjunction with work led by the E,C & S Asset 
Management Plan on the assessment of the suitability and capacity of library 
buildings. Officers will report back at the end of this review in Autumn 2012.  
 
5.1.3   Opening hours 
 
Opening hours are continually reviewed and have both been increased and 
reduced over the last three years. The increase was on a cost neutral basis in 
2007 in response to community needs identified from a survey and research 
conducted. They were again reviewed in 2009 to achieve budget savings and in 
response to the decline in visitors in evenings at community libraries. Evening 
opening at the Central Library was reduced from four to two days per week 
although this was offset by closing at 8pm instead of 7pm on those evenings.  
 
Options to reduce library-opening hours across the service will be reviewed, 
including possible re-introduction of a one day a week closing, and annualised 
hours i.e. reduce hours during seasonal months in accordance with needs and 
demand. The outcomes of this review will be reported to Committee as part of 
the review of service provision levels. 
 
5.1.4    Staffing 
 
The full time equivalent staff complement has been reduced over the last 3 years 
by 14.91 fte (20 posts), which equates to a 12.54% decrease. Since 2009 the 
service recruits to vacancies on a fixed term 51 week basis and currently 26 
posts (22 %) are filled in this way. It should be noted that this has the following 
results in terms of time to recruit, train and manage these posts: 
 
� Up to 25% of frontline managers time is now taken up with the process 
� Posts are vacant for up to 6 months while recruitment is undertaken  
� Specialist staff and managers have increasingly had to be directed from other 

work to cover frontline which has seen an impact on overall service 
development  
� Lack of applicants for professional posts particularly those for senior positions 
� Over reliance on a small number of casual staff employed on a zero hours 

basis who should only be used when there is no other option.  

Page 335



� In addition, quality of service has been affected detrimentally as the Service is 
unable to build and maintain a level of local knowledge and expertise at some 
community libraries, and unable to deliver some core services on a regular 
basis such as storytimes, book groups and school visits due to lack of 
capacity and capability.  

 

Comments received during the consultation focused largely on effects of 
temporary contracts and in the use of causal staff. The service is currently 
working with their HR Business partner to explore ways to resolve some of the 
issues involving recruitment on this basis. However it is clear that we cannot 
maintain recruitment on a fixed term basis for very much longer as the risk of 
failure of service increases and more posts fall vacant. 
 
5.1.5     Redesign 
 
The current staff structure will be reviewed and it is proposed to a develop a new 
structure which will reflect the operational and development functions of the 
service. This will be completed internally by January 2012. Posts and job 
descriptions will require to be evaluated with a notional implementation by 
August of 2012. 
 
5.1.6     Efficiencies in staff deployment 
 
Officers will review the current use of the casual pool of relief staff who have 
worked with us either on a permanent or on a fixed term basis previously and 
who have the required experience and skills. A casual pool is used in a variety of 
library authorities, particularly those covering rural areas where casual workers 
are employed under different contractual arrangements to be used as and when 
required with no guaranteed hours.  Options to increase the numbers would 
require effective arrangements to be in place to ensure ongoing training and 
monitoring and of staff to ensure quality of service was maintained.  This work 
will be incorporated into the overall service redesign proposals. 
 
5.1.7    Volunteering 
 
Various Council services and other library authorities currently use volunteers in 
a number of ways to enhance or complement services they deliver. The Service 
has developed a draft volunteer policy and a volunteer handbook for 
consultation. The implementation of the policy and timeframe for deploying 
volunteers will be guided by the Aberdeen City Council Volunteer Strategy 
framework currently under development.  
The policy states: 
 
Aberdeen City Libraries intend to encourage, develop and support volunteers 
working alongside our staff in identified and define areas within the library 
environment. Volunteers will not be used as a replacement or substitute for paid 
members of staff. 
Volunteers will help us: 

• Enhance and expand our existing services and resources 
• Extend and strengthen our community involvement 
• Contribute additional knowledge, expertise or experience to our service 
• Bring a new perspective and a service user’s view to what we do 

Page 336



• Transfer skills between different age groups and sectors of the community 
Options currently being explored include the use of volunteers to assist in the 
indexing of photographs and other items within  Local Studies collections, to 
support running of community book groups and  to assist employed staff in the 
delivery of ICT sessions acting as It Buddies.  
The will be a requirement for the role of a volunteer coordinator to be 
incorporated into a post within the new staff structure to train, support, and 
supervise volunteers. Depending on how volunteers are used there may be 
additional financial implications e.g. in payment of expenses for travel.  
 
5.1.8    Other staffing efficiencies 
 
Officers will investigate any other means of achieving staff efficiencies including 
annualised contracts, internships, and shared service opportunities with other 
local authorities. They will also review the capacity of the School Library 
Resource Coordinators in secondary schools out with school operating hours 
and terms with a view to how they might support work in the wider learning 
community in line with the HMIe inspections and to develop their role in 
supporting Learning partnerships across the city. There are various models 
within local authorities across Scotland including Aberdeenshire and Highland 
which officers will investigate.  
 
Comments received during the consultation were mainly concerned about 
proposals around staffing with it obvious that staff are very concerned about how 
many temporary staff are employed within the service and in the current use of 
casual staff. Moral is very low due to the uncertainty of what the future will hold 
for libraries in respect of the requirement for budget savings.  
 
5. 2    Internal Operations 
 
5.2.1    Online Services 
 
The Library and Information Service will continue to invest in its portfolio of online 
services both accessible within libraries and via the library webpages; these 
include remotely-accessed databases, online enquiry services such as Ask 
Scotland and Enquire and on-line community information. It is planned to 
upgrade the Community Contacts database of clubs/societies/organisations to 
enable communities to manage their own information. Online access to the 
library catalogue and collections is already in place, including the facility to join 
the service, renew items on loan and place requests. There is a work plan in 
place to upgrade these services to enable greater functionality for users over the 
next 3 years.  Progress will be reported to committee each cycle via the 
Committee Bulletin. 
 
5.2.2    E-Book lending and downloadable audio books 
 
The Service, in partnership with Aberdeenshire Libraries, will be introducing a 
downloadable e-book and audiobook service in the early autumn 2011. It is 
proposed to continue to improve the offer of online loans by adding language 
courses and music to this digital library. 
 
 

Page 337



5.2.3      Digital content 
 
The Library and Information Service was able to access Scottish Government 
improvement funding last year, following its successful Public Library Quality 
Improvement Matrix evaluation, to develop an online database of images and 
indexes to its Local History collections and archives. This will be launched on 
Doors Open Day on the 10th September 2011.  
 
Officers will continue to explore funding and partnerships to increase the 
accessibility to our collections such as the joint project with the National Library 
of Scotland to digitise the street directories held by themselves and by local 
authorities. 
 
5.2.4       Review of support operations 
 
The Library & Information Service have few staff who do not fill a frontline 
function at least part of the week. Senior Library Assistants and Library 
Assistants based within the Library support service are all required to assist at 
the main service points including the Adult and Children’s libraries. A small team 
of Support Assistants undertake the admin and clerical support including 
managing the Central Library switchboard. This team has seen a reduction of 1.5 
fte, which equates to 29 % since 2008. There is also a team of Library 
Driver/Attendants who undertake a mixture of front of house and support duties 
and a Multimedia Technician who supports ICT and Multi Media services.  
Officers will continue to review the backroom support elements of the Service. 
 
5.2.5      Shared Services 
 
Officers will continue to explore the potential of joint procurement, consortium 
and shared service opportunities such as: 

• The Potential to deliver other council services from community libraries– 
such as those delivered by Kincorth Library Customer Access Point. 

• Library Management System (LMS) – shared costs with other authorities, 
including possible co-hosting of system centres. 

• Open Source Library Management Systems – explore the opportunity to 
join the Stirling/East Dunbartonshire pilot launching in December 2011. 

• Sharing of unique professional expertise and posts. 
 
5.2.6      Business Improvement 
 
Officers will continue to explore opportunities for the adoption of new technology 
and systems to increase capacity. For example: 
 
Installation of Self issue machines in areas able to support usage; there are two 
currently purchased for the Central Library with payment collection capacity and 
two for community libraries. These will be installed over the coming 6 months as 
a pilot with a view to purchasing more. There is an ongoing annual cost of 
between £780 and £2300 per machine depending on what additional functions 
incorporated e.g. taking payments via cash or Accord Card, which would have to 
be factored into future budgets. 
 

Page 338



Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) is the exchange of electronic messages such 
as orders and invoices between libraries and stock suppliers. The Library & 
Information Service began work to fully transfer all purchasing operations over to 
EDI in 2008. The project cost of £50,000 is paid across 5 years as each part of 
the process becomes active and was met from current library budgets. The 
project to date has realised annual savings in excess of £38,000 through 
reduction in posts and changes to working practices. The project is due for 
completion in 2012. 
 
A project to move to using electronic alert services such as SMS text and email 
as an alternative to posting letters alerting users to overdue items or reservations 
awaiting collection is underway with annual savings of up to £6,000 expected.  
 
5.2.7     Stock acquisition management 
 
The Service will continue to explore opportunities for the joint procurement of 
stock to increase the savings realised in 2010, which saw £20,000 taken as a 
corporate saving, from annual book fund budgets. For example: 
 

• Procurement – explore further efficiencies within schools 
• Supplier selection – whereby a large percentage of ne stock is pre-selected 

by library suppliers based on profiles/guideline as set out by the library 
service  

• Intelligence-led stock management – working on the Library Management 
System, delivering reports to inform the development of a stock rotation 
and exchange strategy. To be fully implemented by December 2012 

• Consortium based procurement of online subscription services 
 
5.2.8     Alternative delivery 
 
Officers will explore alternative delivery to users including book drops at 
community locations, book dispensing machines, subscription services, home 
delivery etc. There is a current pilot ongoing at Seaton Community School, which 
will be reviewed and evaluated after six months and reported back to committee 
via the Committee Bulletin by December 2012.  
 
5.2.9    Learning and staff development 
 
Officers will explore potential for libraries to increase their delivery of learning 
courses in partnership with Aberdeen College and the city’s two universities. This 
will include investigating the possibility of establishing the Central Library as an 
SQA centre to deliver library and information vocational modules.  
 
The service has already close links with Community Learning and Development 
as partners in the delivery of community learning projects and activities. Budget 
led changes to the Communities team will impact on libraries in a number of 
ways including whether there is  capacity to continue established partnership 
projects and also on the increased demand for libraries as venues to undertake 
learning activities as they no longer manage buildings. We are also already 
experiencing an increase in demand for support in completing CVs and in 
accessing online job databases. Officers will work with Community Learning and 

Page 339



Development colleagues to develop pathways for adult learning and youth 
development activities. 
 
It is recognised that an important part of the service is the staff and the library 
service is committed to their continued learning and development, as well as 
planning for future needs of the workforce. It is also understood that Officers will 
work with colleagues within the Council and wider profession to ensure 
opportunities for CPD. Officers will also explore: 

• Internships 
• Placements/secondments both internal and external 
• Shared training with other local authority library services 
• Developing and delivering professional training opportunities with local 

partners such as Grampian Information, RGU, Aberdeenshire Libraries 
 
5.2.10     Income generation 
 
Officers will explore various options including: 

• Sell/rent space within libraries 
• Advertising on books, leafleting 
• Website links 
• Amazon online 
• Resale of surplus stock 
• Charges for enquiries/research undertaken 
• Photographic collections 
• Sell Aberdeen/local themed goods and books 
• Retail corners e.g. reading diaries, book themed gifts  
• Café areas 
• Gallery space for art exhibitions 
 

Officers will also review current charges for services, including online reservation 
charges and Audio visual charges which are generally perceived by customers 
as high and this has led to a resulting marked decline in issues. Adult audio-
visual issue figures, which were previously in the top quartile of all Scottish 
authorities, have decreased by 43% since the introduction of increased charges 
in April 2010 when officers were instructed to increase charges to align with 
those in Aberdeenshire. This has also resulted in a drop in income by almost 
25% from audio-visual services.  
 
5.2.11     Sponsorship 
 
The Library service will continue to investigate suitable opportunities for 
sponsorship including corporate and media sponsorship, events and service 
sponsorship. They will also continue to bid for funding to deliver additional 
services such as the Europe Direct Service and the Scottish Government PLQIM 
funding. 
 
5.2.12     Performance 
 
The Service uses the PLQIM (Public Library Quality Matrix) to evaluate and 
benchmark its services. In early 2010 it evaluated Quality Indicator 1: Access to 
Information and external verification placed this as “Good”, a follow-up self 

Page 340



evaluation and verification agreed that the Service had implemented the areas 
for improvement so successfully that it moved to “very good”. Library officers are 
currently working through Quality Indicator 2 – Personal and Community 
participation and this will be assessed by Scottish Library & Information Council 
on 24 November 2011. 
 

• Measurement of use - ongoing KPIs 
• Evaluation of services – using PLQIM and How Good is our Culture and 

Sport 
• Evaluate social capital- Aberdeen city is one of the chosen authorities to 

pilot a ROI (Return on Investment) toolkit under development by SLIC 
and its Welsh equivalent and  now recently joined by Northern Ireland It 
is expected that the toolkit will be piloted by end of September and  
ready to be launched by end of March 2012  

• Contribution to education, health & wellbeing, economic and cultural 
agendas. 

 
5.3      Cultural Trust 
 
It is recognised that the Budget-led requirement for an options appraisal of the 
Museums and Galleries Service and other cultural teams to move to an arms 
length organisation also includes the Library & Information Service and this may 
influence how a number of the above are delivered. 
 
5.4     Mobile Library Service to Kingswells 
 
As agreed by Committee in 2009, the Mobile Library service which primarily visits 
sheltered housing will be withdrawn by the end of 2011, with the delivery 
transferred to the Home Service. The latter already delivers locally to 
housebound users, and sheltered housing residents will have the option to have 
books selected and delivered or to self-select at a local library and have them 
delivered at no charge. 
 
The Mobile Library has only one remaining street stop, at Kingswells on alternate 
Friday afternoons, serving 69 out of a total of 731 registered library members, 
many of whom also use libraries at Airyhall, Bucksburn or the Central Library. It 
is proposed to operate a book drop-in session in Kingswells Community Centre 
on the existing fortnightly timetable to accommodate these users and the Library 
Service has had very positive discussions with the Community Centre which is 
supportive of continuing to provide a library service within Kingswells.   This will 
involve a member of library staff visiting to deliver requested items and to issue 
items from a core collection which will be stored within the community centre.  It 
is also proposed to introduce a free online reservation service for items to be 
delivered to the centre for Kingswells residents. There will be continued 
consultation with both library users and the community centre and this proposed 
arrangement will be reviewed after six months. 
 
 
6. IMPACT 
 
The report relates to the cultural objectives set out in ‘Vibrant, Dynamic and 
Forward Looking’: 

Page 341



 
•    Recognise the contribution of sport, culture and the arts to promoting    
the area as a tourist destination 
•    Modernise service delivery and ensure there is appropriate 
investment in staff training, equipment and accommodation to deliver 
this 

 
The report also relates to the key aims set out in the Community Plan, in 
particular: 

 
• To make improvements to pupil attainment and adult literacy and 

numeracy through family learning and promoting lifelong learning 
• To encourage access to and participation in the City’s cultural life 
• To support cultural activities which have a positive impact on the 

social, economic and cultural development of the City 
 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
Revenue Budget: Report to Council, 10th February 2011 

 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 

Fiona Clark, Library & Information Services Manager 
fclark@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
Tel: 652536 
 

 
 
 

Page 342



 

ED
UC

AT
IO
N 
CU

LT
UR

E A
ND

 SP
OR

T C
OM

MI
TT

EE
 - C

OM
MI
TT

EE
 B
US

IN
ES

S 
15
 SE

PT
EM

BE
R 
20
11
 

 
No

 
Mi

nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce

 
  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

1. 
Ar

ea
 N

ort
h 

Co
mm

itte
e 

18
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
08

 
Ar

tic
le 

7 
     Co

un
cil 

Bu
dg

et 
10

 Fe
bru

ary
 

20
11

 
     

Lib
rar

y S
erv

ice
 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

req
ue

ste
d 

tha
t t

he
 cu

rre
nt 

for
tni

gh
tly

 s
tre

et 
sit

e 
at 

Kin
gs

we
lls 

be
 

ma
int

ain
ed

 u
nti

l J
an

ua
ry 

20
11

, t
he

rea
fte

r 
off

ice
rs 

in 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Le
isu

re,
 

Ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

(N
ort

h 
Ar

ea
) b

e 
ins

tru
cte

d 
to 

rep
ort

 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
nc

ern
ing

 th
e p

rov
isio

n o
f a

 lib
rar

y s
erv

ice
 

wit
hin

 th
e K

ing
sw

ell
s c

om
mu

nit
y. 

 As
 p

art
 o

f 
the

 2
01

1/1
2 

Ge
ne

ral
 F

un
d 

bu
dg

et 
pro

po
sa

ls,
 

Co
un

cil 
ag

ree
d 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

to 
rep

ort
 

to 
the

 
rel

ev
an

t 
Co

mm
itte

e o
n n

ew
 w

ay
s o

f w
ork

ing
 fo

r th
e 

pro
vis

ion
 of

 lib
rar

y s
erv

ice
s w

ith
in 

the
 C

ity
. 

  

 A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

15
.09

.11
 

2. 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, 

Cu
ltu

re 
& S

po
rt 

27
 M

ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic

le 
11

 
 Sp

ec
ial

 EC
&S

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
28

 O
cto

be
r 

20
10

 
Ar

tic
le 

2 

Le
arn

ing
 Es

tat
e S

tra
teg

y (
Sc

ho
ols

) –
 

Re
zo

nin
g E

xe
rci

se
 (S

ec
on

da
ry)

 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
of 

28
 O

cto
be

r 
20

10
, t

he
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

res
olv

ed
, 

am
on

gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng

s:-
 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
de

ve
lop

 
ful

ly 
de

tai
led

 p
rop

os
als

 f
or 

the
 l

on
ge

r 
ter

m 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

an
d 

pro
vis

ion
 o

f s
ec

on
da

ry 
sc

ho
ols

 
wh

ich
 

wil
l 

res
ult

 
in 

tw
elv

e 
ac

ad
em

ies
 i

n 
tot

al,
 a

s 
ou

tlin
ed

 i
n 

the
 

rep
ort

. 
 Fo

llo
win

g t
he

 de
cis

ion
 on

 28
 O

cto
be

r 2
01

0 
tha

t 
off

ice
rs 

ful
ly 

de
ve

lop
 p

rop
os

als
 t

o 
red

efi
ne

 th
e c

atc
hm

en
t a

rea
s o

f A
be

rde
en

 

 Th
is 

ite
m 

wi
ll b

e r
oll

ed
 to

ge
the

r i
n 

to 
on

e 
rep

or
t t

o 
be

 p
res

en
ted

 to
 

Co
mm

itte
e i

n e
arl

y 2
01

2. 
 In 

the
 m

ea
nti

me
, t
he

re 
is 

a 
rep

or
t 

on
 
the

 
pr
im

ary
 
sc

ho
ol 

es
tat

e 
rev

iew
 on

 th
e a

ge
nd

a. 
     

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 
Po

licy
 an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 

Ea
rly

 
20

12
 

 

Agenda Item 9.1

Page 343



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Gr
am

ma
r S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 H
arl

aw
 A

ca
de

my
, a

t 
its

 
me

eti
ng

 
of 

24
 

Ma
rch

 
20

11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
ns

ide
red

 a
 r

ep
ort

 o
n 

the
 

ca
tch

me
nt 

are
as

 o
f 

the
se

 s
ch

oo
ls 

an
d 

ag
ree

d 
tha

t 
off

ice
rs 

sh
ou

ld 
inc

lud
e 

the
 

po
ten

tia
l r

e-z
on

ing
 o

f t
he

 tw
o 

se
co

nd
ary

 
sc

ho
ols

 in
 a

 co
mp

reh
en

siv
e 

rev
iew

 o
f t

he
 

pri
ma

ry 
sc

ho
ol 

es
tat

e, 
to 

be
 co

mp
let

ed
 by

 
De

ce
mb

er 
20

11
 w

ith
 a 

rep
ort

 to
 E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt C
om

mi
tte

e e
arl

y i
n 2

01
2. 

 
3. 

Po
licy

 & 
Str

ate
gy

 
(E

du
ca

tio
n) 

 
9 J

un
e 2

00
9 

Ar
tic

le 
11

 
 Ed

uc
ati

on
, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
  

8 O
cto

be
r 2

00
9 

St
rat

eg
ic 

Mu
sic

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 – 
Bi
g N

ois
e: 

Sis
tem

a S
co

tla
nd

 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
 J

un
e 

20
11

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e r
es

olv
ed

:- 
(i) 

 to
 no

te 
the

 re
po

rt a
nd

 th
e p

ote
nti

al 
for

 a 
sim

ila
r p

roj
ec

t in
 A

be
rde

en
;  

(ii)
  t

o i
ns

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

inv
es

tig
ate

 a 
bu

sin
es

s m
od

el 
for

 
the

 d
eli

ve
ry 

of 
a 

pro
jec

t 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith

 
Sis

tem
a 

Sc
otl

an
d; 

 a
nd

  
(iii

)  
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off

ice
rs 

to 
rep

ort
 to

 a 
fut

ure
 m

ee
tin

g o
f th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on

 t
he

 p
rop

os
ed

 b
us

ine
ss

 
mo

de
l, c

rite
ria

 fo
r id

en
tify

ing
 an

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 
co

mm
un

ity
, a

nd
 po

ss
ibl

e f
un

din
g s

ou
rce

s. 
 

 A 
rep

or
t 

is 
co

nta
ine

d 
in 

the
 

inf
or
ma

tio
n b

ull
eti

n. 
He

ad
 of

 
Co

mm
un

itie
s, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt 
18

.11
.11

 
 

4. 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

15
 Ap

ril 
20

10
 

Ar
tic

le 
19

 
      

Re
du

ce
d 

Co
mm

un
itie

s 
Te

am
 / 

Le
as

ed
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 C
en

tre
s -

  
Th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
no

ted
 p

rog
res

s 
ma

de
; 

req
ue

ste
d a

 re
po

rt b
ac

k t
o C

om
mi

tte
e a

t it
s 

me
eti

ng
 

on
 

16
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
on

 
im

ple
me

nti
ng

 a
 2

0 
ye

ar 
lea

se
 w

ith
 re

pa
irs

 
an

d 
ma

int
en

an
ce

 b
ein

g 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

in 
ag

ree
me

nt 
wit

h 
lea

se
d 

ce
ntr

es
 a

lon
g 

the
 

sa
me

 
lin

es
 

as
 

De
vo

lve
d 

Ed
uc

ati
on

al 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Sc
ho

ols
 b

ud
ge

ts 
we

re 
de

alt
 

wit
h a

t th
e p

res
en

t m
om

en
t; a

nd
 re

qu
es

ted
 

 A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a, 

de
ali

ng
 

wi
th 

as
pe

cts
 of

 th
is 

ite
m.

 
        

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

15
.09

.11
 

 

Page 344



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

          Co
un

cil 
Bu

dg
et 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20

11
 

                       

tha
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n b
e u

nd
ert

ak
en

 w
ith

 le
as

ed
 

co
mm

un
ity

 c
en

tre
s 

on
 th

e 
for

mu
lat

ion
 o

f 
the

 re
po

rt. 
 It 

wa
s t

he
n a

gre
ed

 th
at 

thi
s b

e 
de

fer
red

 
to 

Ju
ne

 
20

11
 

to 
all

ow
 

co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 o

f c
om

mu
nit

y 
ow

ne
rsh

ip 
of 

as
se

ts 
in 

lig
ht 

of 
the

 cu
rre

nt 
na

tio
na

l p
oli

cy
 

su
pp

ort
ing

 
co

mm
un

ity
 

inv
olv

em
en

t 
in 

se
rvi

ce
 

de
live

ry 
an

d 
loc

al 
bu

dg
eta

ry 
ma

tte
rs.

 
 At 

the
 C

ou
nc

il B
ud

ge
t m

ee
tin

g i
n F

eb
rua

ry 
20

11
, t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ag

ree
d 

as
 p

art
 o

f t
he

 
Ge

ne
ral

 Fu
nd

 bu
dg

et 
pro

po
sa

ls,
 to

 in
str

uc
t 

the
 D

ire
cto

r 
of 

Ed
uc

ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 to
 re

po
rt 

to 
the

 re
lev

an
t C

om
mi

tte
e 

wit
h 

an
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n 
pla

n 
on

 h
ow

 th
e 

red
uc

tio
n 

in 
fun

din
g 

for
 th

e 
Co

mm
un

itie
s 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

Te
am

 
wil

l 
be

 
de

live
red

, 
in 

co
nju

nc
tio

n 
wit

h 
ho

w 
thi

s w
ill 

als
o 

pro
vid

e 
co

nti
nu

ed
 s

up
po

rt 
to 

lea
se

d 
Co

mm
un

ity
 

Ce
ntr

es
, a

nd
 th

e 
tra

ns
fer

 o
f a

ll c
en

tre
s t

o 
the

 le
as

ed
 m

od
el 

for
 fu

ll i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 by
 

20
12

.   
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
4 

Ma
rch

 2
01

1, 
the

 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd

 S
po

rt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ag

ree
d t

ha
t a

ll c
om

mu
nit

y c
en

tre
s m

ov
e t

o 
a 

lea
se

 ty
pe

 m
od

el 
by

 3
1 

Ma
rch

 2
01

2, 
ma

na
ge

d 
by

 c
om

mu
nit

y 
org

an
isa

tio
ns

 a
s 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 t
o 

the
 f

ac
ility

, 
an

d 
fur

the
r 

ag
ree

d, 
am

on
gs

t o
the

r th
ing

s:-
 

 (i) 
 to

 n
ote

 th
at 

a 
fut

ure
 r

ep
ort

 w
ill 

be
 

bro
ug

ht 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e o

n t
he

 fu
tur

e o
f T

orr
y 

Le
arn

ing
 H

ou
se

, T
illy

 F
lat

 a
nd

 C
um

mi
ng

s 
Pa

rk 
Fla

t; 

                                    

Page 345



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

                           Ed
uc

ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
2 J

un
e 2

01
1 

Ar
tic

le 
10

 

 (ii)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 to

 c
arr

y 
ou

t a
 d

eta
ile

d 
an

aly
sis

 
of 

all
 

fun
de

d 
ac

tiv
ity

 
(bo

th 
ex

ter
na

lly 
an

d 
int

ern
all

y 
de

live
red

), 
tak

ing
 

int
o 

co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 a

 s
oc

ial
 a

nd
 e

co
no

mi
c 

im
pa

ct 
an

aly
sis

 o
f e

ac
h 

ac
tiv

ity
, r

ep
ort

ing
 

ba
ck

 to
 an

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 C
om

mi
tte

e; 
 (iii

)  
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 D
ire

cto
r o

f E
du

ca
tio

n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt t

o r
ep

ort
 ba

ck
 to

 a 
fut

ure
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 f

utu
re 

pri
ori

ty 
are

as
 o

f 
se

rvi
ce

 d
eli

ve
ry,

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
fee

db
ac

k 
fro

m 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th

is 
Co

mm
itte

e; 
 (iv

) 
 

to 
no

te 
the

 
se

rvi
ce

 
de

live
ry 

im
pli

ca
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 r
ed

uc
ed

 b
ud

ge
t, 

an
d 

se
ek

 
mo

re 
inf

orm
ati

on
 

on
 

se
rvi

ce
 

im
pli

ca
tio

ns
 in

 fu
tur

e r
ep

ort
s; 

 an
d 

 (v)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt 
to 

rev
iew

 th
e n

um
be

r o
f 

co
mm

un
ity

 fa
cili

tie
s 

wit
hin

 A
be

rde
en

 C
ity

, 
as

 
pa

rt 
of 

the
 

wid
er 

se
rvi

ce
 

as
se

t 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

pla
n 

for
 E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt. 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
of 

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

res
olv

ed
, 

am
on

gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng

s:-
 

(i) 
 t

o 
no

te 
the

 o
pti

on
s 

tha
t 

are
 b

ein
g 

de
ve

lop
ed

 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 e

ac
h 

co
mm

un
ity

 
lea

rni
ng

 ce
ntr

e, 
an

d t
o a

gre
e t

ha
t a

 fu
rth

er 
rep

ort
 w

ill 
co

me
 to

 th
e n

ex
t C

om
mi

tte
e w

ith
 

firm
 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s 
for

 
va

rio
us

 
co

mm
un

ity
 ce

ntr
es

;  a
nd

 

                                    

Page 346



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

 (ii)
  

to 
ag

ree
 t

o 
pro

vid
e 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

es
 w

ith
 a

 t
ran

sit
ion

 g
ran

t 
for

 
20

11
/12

 a
nd

 to
 re

mi
t t

his
 to

 th
e 

Fin
an

ce
 

an
d 

Re
so

urc
es

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
for

 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

. 
 

 At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g o

n 1
7 J

un
e 2

01
1, 

the
 

Fin
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

es
ou

rce
s 

Co
mm

itte
e 

no
ted

 th
at 

the
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 h

ad
 a

gre
ed

 th
at 

the
 fu

nd
ing

 fo
r t

he
 T

ran
sit

ion
 G

ran
t 

wo
uld

 c
om

e 
fro

m 
wit

hin
 th

e 
EC

S 
bu

dg
et.

  
Th

is 
is 

inc
lud

ed
 in

 th
e 

rep
or
t o

n t
he

 ag
en

da
.  

 
5. 

Ed
uc

ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
20

 Ja
nu

ary
 

20
11

 
Ar

tic
le 

8 

Ka
im

hil
l C

om
mu

nit
y L

ea
rn
ing

 H
ub

 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
0 

Ja
nu

ary
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e r

es
olv

ed
, a

mo
ng

st 
oth

er 
thi

ng
s, 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t o

ffic
ers

 w
rite

 to
 al

l m
em

be
rs 

of 
the

 C
om

mi
tte

e w
ith

 th
e d

eta
il o

f th
e l

eg
al 

ad
vic

e 
giv

en
 a

t 
the

 m
ee

tin
g 

ab
ou

t 
the

 
tra

ns
fer

 o
f 

the
 f

un
ds

 h
eld

 b
y 

Ka
im

hil
l 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e. 
 It 

wa
s 

als
o 

ag
ree

d 
tha

t 
off

ice
rs 

wo
uld

 
rep

ort
 b

ac
k 

to 
the

 E
du

ca
tio

n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
in 

the
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n 
of 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

gre
em

en
ts 

for
 

co
mm

un
ity

 s
pa

ce
s 

in 
oth

er 
3R

s 
bu

ild
ing

s 
wh

ich
 e

ns
ure

 o
pe

rat
ing

 g
ov

ern
an

ce
 a

nd
 

en
ab

le 
mo

nit
ori

ng
 

of 
us

e 
wit

hin
 

the
 

op
era

tio
na

l s
erv

ice
s a

gre
em

en
t o

f th
e 3

Rs
 

co
ntr

ac
t. 

 

 At
 it
s m

ee
tin

g 
of 

2 J
un

e 2
01

1, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
he

ard
 th

at 
the

 m
att

er 
ha

d 
be

en
 

ref
err

ed
 

to 
an

 
ind

ep
en

de
nt 

thi
rd
 p

art
y 

fir
m,

 a
nd

 
req

ue
ste

d 
tha

t t
he

 fi
rm

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
wh

en
 

a 
res

po
ns

e 
co

uld
 

be
 

ex
pe

cte
d. 

 

He
ad

 of
 Le

ga
l a

nd
 

De
mo

cra
tic

 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
15

.09
.11

 
(up

da
te)

 
 

6. 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

27
 M

ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic

le 
7 

 (R
es

ou
rce

s 

St
 M

ac
ha

r A
SG

 –
 C

om
mu

nit
y 
Le

arn
ing

 
Hu

b 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
7 

Ma
y 

20
10

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e r
es

olv
ed

, a
mo

ng
st 

oth
er 

thi
ng

s, 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off

ice
rs 

to 
un

de
rta

ke
 f

urt
he

r 
wo

rk,
 in

 lia
iso

n 
wit

h 
pa

rtn
er 

ag
en

cie
s a

nd
 

oth
er 

Dir
ec

tor
ate

s, 
an

d 
rep

ort
 b

ac
k 

on
 

Th
e 

Co
mm

un
ity

 L
ea

rni
ng

 h
ub

 a
t 

Se
ato

n 
3R

s 
Sc

ho
ol 

co
mm

en
ce

d 
op

era
tio

n 
in 

Oc
tob

er 
20

10
.  

Of
fic

ers
 

wil
l b

e 
loo

kin
g 

at 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 t
o 

cre
ate

 a 
co

mm
un

ity
 le

arn
ing

 hu
b i

n a
 

fut
ure

 r
eg

en
era

tio
n 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
in 

the
 

Til
lyd

ron
e 

are
a, 

wo
rki

ng
 

in 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

18
.11

.10
 

15
.09

.11
 

Page 347



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
5 F

eb
rua

ry 
20

09
 

Ar
tic

le 
12

) 

me
diu

m 
to 

lon
g-t

erm
 c

om
mu

nit
y 

lea
rni

ng
 

hu
b o

pti
on

s f
or 

St 
Ma

ch
ar 

AS
G.

 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

wit
h 

oth
er 

Co
un

cil 
se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 lo
ca

l p
art

ne
rs,

 a
nd

 w
ill 

rep
ort

 ba
ck

 in
 Se

pte
mb

er.
 

 Th
is 

ite
m 

is 
aff

ec
ted

 
by

 
the

 
red

uc
tio

n 
to 

the
 

co
mm

un
itie

s 
tea

m.
  

Th
e 

Se
rvi

ce
 w

ill 
no

t h
av

e 
the

 c
ap

ac
ity

 t
o 

pr
og

res
s 

thi
s 

at 
thi

s t
im

e. 
 

7. 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

18
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20

10
, A

rtic
le 

21
 

Bo
ok

ing
s a

nd
 Le

ttin
gs

 R
ev

iew
 

Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e, 

am
on

gs
t o

the
r t

hin
gs

 (i
) 

ag
ree

d 
to 

rec
eiv

e 
a 

rep
ort

 b
ac

k 
on

 th
e 

iss
ue

 
of 

an
 

ele
ctr

on
ic 

Le
isu

re 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Sy
ste

m;
 (

ii) 
ag

ree
d 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
wo

uld
 p

roc
ee

d 
wit

h 
dis

cu
ss

ion
s 

wit
h 

Tra
de

 U
nio

ns
 a

bo
ut 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 
de

plo
ym

en
t o

f j
an

ito
ria

l c
ov

er 
an

d 
rep

ort
 

ba
ck

; (
iii)

 th
at 

off
ice

rs 
rep

ort
 to

 a
 fu

tur
e 

me
eti

ng
 o

n 
the

 o
utc

om
e 

of 
the

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 C

orp
ora

te 
Bu

dg
et;

 a
nd

 (i
v) 

to 
rec

eiv
e 

ora
l 

up
da

tes
 a

t 
ea

ch
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 t
he

 
Bo

ok
ing

s 
an

d 
Le

ttin
gs

 R
ev

iew
 a

nd
 i

ts 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n. 
  

 At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

0 
Ja

nu
ary

 2
01

1, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
he

ard
 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
ha

d 
rev

iew
ed

 th
e r

ati
on

ale
 fo

r g
rou

ps
 re

ce
ivin

g 
fre

e l
ets

 vi
a t

he
 C

orp
ora

te 
Bu

dg
et 

he
ld 

by
 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Go
ve

rna
nc

e, 
an

d 
it 

wa
s 

no
ted

 
tha

t a
 r

ep
ort

 w
ou

ld 
be

 p
res

en
ted

 to
 a

 
fut

ure
 m

ee
tin

g 
of 

the
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

on
 th

is 
ma

tte
r. 

 F
ina

lly,
 a

 re
po

rt 
wo

uld
 a

lso
 b

e 
pro

du
ce

d 
on

 th
e 

rev
iew

 o
f t

he
 A

cc
es

s t
o 

Le
isu

re 
Sc

he
me

 t
o 

en
su

re 
tha

t 
it 

wa
s 

ac
hie

vin
g i

ts 
ob

jec
tiv

es
. 

 At
 its

 m
ee

tin
g o

n 2
 Ju

ne
 20

11
, th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ag

ree
d 

tha
t 

or
al 

up
da

tes
 w

ou
ld 

on
ly 

be
 r
eq

uir
ed

 
wh

en
 
the

re 
wa

s 
pr
og

res
s 

to 
rep

or
t, 

an
d 

no
ted

 t
ha

t 
a 

rep
or
t 

wo
uld

 c
om

e 
ba

ck
 to

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
on

 t
he

 r
ev

iew
 i
n 

thr
ee

 c
yc

les
’ 

tim
e. 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Ja
nu

ary
 

20
12

 
 

Page 348



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

 At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ap
pro

ve
d 

the
 

pri
nc

ipl
e 

of 
im

ple
me

nti
ng

 n
ew

 s
taf

fin
g 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 

for
 ev

en
ing

s a
nd

 w
ee

ke
nd

s l
ets

, s
ub

jec
t to

 
the

 o
utc

om
e 

of 
de

tai
led

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t w

ith
 

sta
ff 

an
d 

tra
de

 u
nio

ns
 b

y 
En

ter
pri

se
, 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re.

 
 

8. 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

24
 M

arc
h 2

01
1 

Ar
tic

le 
10

 

Pr
ov

isi
on

 fo
r C

hil
dr
en

 W
ith

 A
dd

itio
na

l 
Su

pp
or
t N

ee
ds

 – 
Ra

ed
en

 
Th

e 
Re

so
urc

es
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ha

d 
on

 1
6 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9, 
ap

pro
ve

d 
the

 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
a n

ew
 sp

ec
ial

ist
 fa

cili
ty 

for
 

ch
ild

ren
 w

ith
 a

dd
itio

na
l 

su
pp

ort
 n

ee
ds

 
ari

sin
g f

rom
 co

mp
lex

 fa
cto

rs 
on

 th
e c

urr
en

t 
Ra

ed
en

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t C

en
tre

 si
te.

 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
4 

Ma
rch

 2
01

1, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e i
ns

tru
cte

d o
ffic

ers
 to

 co
mp

let
e a

 
ful

l b
us

ine
ss

 c
as

e 
for

 th
e 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

the
 ne

w 
sc

ho
ol 

an
d c

am
pu

s o
n t

he
 si

te 
of 

the
 ex

ist
ing

 R
ae

de
n C

en
tre

, a
nd

 ag
ree

d i
n 

pri
nc

ipl
e t

o t
he

 cl
os

ure
 of

 R
ae

de
n N

urs
ery

; 
the

 al
loc

ati
on

 of
 ch

ild
ren

 to
 th

e 3
 pr

op
os

ed
 

de
ve

lop
me

nta
l 

nu
rse

rie
s; 

the
 t

em
po

rar
y 

de
ca

nt 
of 

ch
ild

ren
 to

 th
e 

for
me

r B
rae

sid
e 

Sc
ho

ol,
 to

 e
na

ble
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 o
f t

he
 

ne
w 

sc
ho

ol 
an

d c
am

pu
s o

n t
he

 si
te 

of 
the

 
Ra

ed
en

 C
en

tre
, s

ub
jec

t t
o t

he
 ap

pro
va

l o
f 

the
 b

us
ine

ss
 c

as
e 

by
 t

he
 F

ina
nc

e 
an

d 
Re

so
urc

es
 C

om
mi

tte
e. 

 At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

1 
Ap

ril 
20

11
, 

the
 

Fin
an

ce
 

an
d 

Re
so

urc
es

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
co

ns
ide

red
 

a 
rep

ort
 o

n 
the

 
on

go
ing

 

At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

 Ju
ne

 2
01

1, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
co

ns
ide

red
 

a 
rep

ort
 

wh
ich

 a
dv

ise
d 

tha
t t

he
 m

ajo
rity

 o
f 

ch
ild

ren
 ha

d n
ow

 be
en

 pl
ac

ed
 in

 on
e 

of 
the

 
thr

ee
 

de
ve

lop
me

nta
l 

nu
rse

rie
s, 

an
d 

tha
t 

the
re 

wa
s 

no
 

lon
ge

r t
he

 re
qu

ire
me

nt 
to 

ke
ep

 th
e 

nu
rse

ry 
pro

vis
ion

 
op

era
tin

g 
at 

Ra
ed

en
 o

r t
o 

rel
oc

ate
 th

e 
pro

vis
ion

 
to 

Br
ae

sid
e 

as
 o

rig
ina

lly 
en

vis
ag

ed
.  

Th
e 

rep
ort

 f
urt

he
r 

ad
vis

ed
 t

ha
t 

a 
bu

sin
es

s c
as

e w
as

 be
ing

 de
ve

lop
ed

 
in 

rel
ati

on
 to

 fu
nd

ing
 fo

r 
the

 n
ew

 
ca

mp
us

 o
n 

the
 R

ae
de

n 
sit

e, 
to 

be
 

pre
se

nte
d 

to 
the

 
Fin

an
ce

 
an

d 
Re

so
urc

es
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

on
 1

6 
Ju

ne
 

20
11

. 
 A 

ve
rb
al 

up
da

te 
wi
ll 

be
 g

ive
n 

to 
the

 C
om

mi
tte

e. 

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

 
 

Page 349



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

dis
cu

ss
ion

s 
wit

h 
Hu

b 
Co

, a
nd

 r
es

olv
ed

 
tha

t:- 
(i) 

the
 H

ea
ds

 o
f 

Fin
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

ss
et 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
& 

Op
era

tio
ns

 
co

nti
nu

e 
dis

cu
ss

ion
s 

wit
h 

Hu
b 

Co
, a

lon
g 

wit
h 

the
 

co
mp

let
ion

 o
f d

eta
ile

d 
Bu

sin
es

s C
as

es
 b

y 
all

 a
pp

rop
ria

te 
Se

rvi
ce

s, 
to 

de
ter

mi
ne

 th
e 

fin
an

cia
l v

iab
ility

 of
 th

is 
pro

po
sa

l; 
(ii)

  t
he

 D
ire

cto
r o

f E
du

ca
tio

n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 e
va

lua
tes

 th
e 

sp
ec

ific
 im

pa
ct 

of 
no

t 
pro

gre
ss

ing
 th

e 
Ra

ed
en

 a
nd

 B
uc

ks
bu

rn/
 

Ne
wh

ills
 

pro
jec

ts 
wit

hin
 

the
 

cu
rre

nt 
tim

es
ca

les
, a

nd
 re

po
rts

 th
es

e 
to 

the
 n

ex
t 

me
eti

ng
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e; 
(iii

) 
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 
off

ice
rs 

co
nti

nu
e 

to 
co

ns
ide

r o
the

r fu
nd

ing
 ar

ran
ge

me
nts

;  
(iv

)  
a 

ful
l r

ep
ort

 is
 s

ub
mi

tte
d 

to 
the

 n
ex

t 
Fin

an
ce

 an
d R

es
ou

rce
s C

om
mi

tte
e o

n t
he

 
ou

tco
me

 of
 th

e a
bo

ve
;  a

nd
 

(v)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

tha
t 

ev
ery

on
e 

wit
h 

an
 

int
ere

st 
be

 a
dv

ise
d 

im
me

dia
tel

y 
tha

t 
a 

de
ca

nt 
in 

the
 su

mm
er 

rec
es

s w
as

 un
like

ly.
 

 
9. 

Ed
uc

ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
15

 Ap
ril 

20
10

 
Ar

tic
le 

20
 

Co
rd
yc

e P
ro
jec

t 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 1
5 

Ap
ril 

20
10

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e i
ns

tru
cte

d o
ffic

ers
 to

 co
nd

uc
t a

n 
op

tio
ns

 a
pp

rai
sa

l o
n t

he
 re

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

the
 C

ord
yc

e s
ite

 to
 in

clu
de

, in
 ad

dit
ion

 to
 a 

rep
lac

em
en

t s
ch

oo
l, a

 sp
ec

ial
ist

 re
sid

en
tia

l 
fac

ility
 on

 a 
sp

en
d-t

o-s
av

e b
as

is,
 su

bje
ct 

to 
co

nfi
rm

ati
on

 o
f t

he
 re

qu
ire

d 
fun

din
g. 

 T
he

 
op

tio
ns

 a
pp

rai
sa

l 
wa

s 
ref

err
ed

 t
o 

the
 

Fin
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

es
ou

rce
s 

Co
mm

itte
e 

of 
11

 
Ma

y 2
01

0, 
for

 fu
nd

ing
 a

pp
rov

al.
  F

un
din

g 
ap

pro
va

l w
as

 gr
an

ted
.   

 An
 u

pd
ate

 i
s 

att
ac

he
d 

as
 a

n 
ap

pe
nd

ix 
to 

thi
s S

tat
em

en
t. 

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

18
.11

.10
 

15
.09

.11
 

Page 350



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

 Th
e C

om
mi

tte
e r

ec
eiv

ed
 an

 or
al 

up
da

te 
at 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 1
8 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
10

, a
nd

 
res

olv
ed

:- 
(i) 

 to
 no

te 
the

 up
da

te 
pro

vid
ed

, a
nd

 th
at 

a 
rep

ort
 w

ou
ld 

co
me

 b
ac

k 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 

the
 op

tio
ns

 ap
pra

isa
l, t

o i
nc

lud
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

dif
fer

en
t 

op
tio

ns
 o

n 
ho

w 
to 

ma
na

ge
 

pro
vis

ion
; 

(ii)
  t

o r
eq

ue
st 

tha
t in

 pr
ep

ari
ng

 th
e r

ep
ort

, 
off

ice
rs 

tak
e 

ac
co

un
t o

f t
he

 S
oc

ial
 C

are
 

an
d 

W
ell

be
ing

 
im

pli
ca

tio
ns

 
an

d 
ma

ke
 

me
nti

on
 o

f 
the

 p
rov

isio
n 

of 
ch

ild
ren

’s 
ho

me
s 

 A 
bu

lle
tin

 
up

da
te 

wa
s 

pro
vid

ed
 

to 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on

 2
 J

un
e 

20
11

, a
nd

 o
ffic

ers
 

wil
l a

im
 to

 p
rov

ide
 a

 fu
ll 

rep
ort

 to
 th

e 
Se

pte
mb

er 
me

eti
ng

, f
oll

ow
ing

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
wit

h t
he

 ar
ch

ite
cts

 in
vo

lve
d. 

 
10
.F

ina
nc

e a
nd

 
Re

so
urc

es
 

17
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 

Ar
tic

le 
34

 

Tu
llo

s S
wi
mm

ing
 Po

ol 
– I

nte
rn
al 

Wo
rks

 
Th

e C
om

mi
tte

e h
ad

 un
de

r c
on

sid
era

tio
n a

 
req

ue
st 

fro
m 

Ed
uc

ati
on

, C
ult

ure
 an

d S
po

rt 
Co

mm
itte

e t
o c

on
sid

er 
urg

en
t fu

nd
ing

 fro
m 

the
 C

ap
ita

l P
lan

 to
 ca

rry
 o

ut 
wo

rks
 to

 th
e 

int
eri

or 
of 

the
 T

ull
os

 S
wim

mi
ng

 P
oo

l.  
Me

mb
ers

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 th
eir

 co
nc

ern
 th

at 
no

t 
en

ou
gh

 d
eta

il 
wa

s 
inc

lud
ed

 w
ith

in 
the

 
rep

ort
, a

nd
 qu

es
tio

ne
d w

hy
 th

e r
ep

air
s h

ad
 

no
t b

ee
n c

arr
ied

 ou
t a

t a
 m

uc
h e

arl
ier

 da
te.

  
Th

e 
Co

nv
en

er 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 h

is 
co

nc
ern

 th
at 

the
 S

erv
ice

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
wa

s 
req

ue
sti

ng
 

ca
pit

al 
fun

din
g f

or 
the

 re
pa

irs
 an

d i
nti

ma
ted

 
tha

t 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Co

mm
itte

es
 

sh
ou

ld 
tak

e 
ow

ne
rsh

ip 
of 

the
ir 

No
n 

Ho
us

ing
 C

ap
ita

l 

 At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 1

8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20

10
, th

e C
om

mi
tte

e r
es

olv
ed

:- 
(15

) 
to 

no
te 

tha
t th

e r
ev

iew
 

of 
wa

ter
 in

 th
e c

ity
 w

ou
ld 

tak
e 

ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
a 

ye
ar 

to 
co

mp
let

e, 
an

d 
to 

the
ref

ore
 

am
en

d 
the

 “r
ep

ort
 e

xp
ec

ted
” 

co
lum

n 
to 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11

;  
an

d 
 (ii)

 al
so

 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 ite

m 
16

 (T
ull

os
 

Sw
im

mi
ng

 P
oo

l –
 In

ter
na

l W
ork

s),
 to

 
req

ue
st 

tha
t 

An
ne

tte
 B

rut
on

 a
nd

 
Pa

tric
ia 

Ca
ss

idy
 m

ee
t w

ith
 th

e 
loc

al 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, C

ult
ure

 
an

d S
po

rt 
15

.09
.11

 
24

.11
.11

 

Page 351



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Pr
og

ram
me

s, 
an

d r
ep

rio
riti

se
 th

eir
 bu

dg
ets

 
to 

tak
e 

ac
co

un
t o

f u
rge

nt 
ma

tte
rs 

su
ch

 as
 

thi
s c

as
e. 

 T
he

 C
om

mi
tte

e, 
am

on
gs

t o
the

r 
thi

ng
s, 

res
olv

ed
 th

at 
the

 m
att

er 
be

 re
fer

red
 

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd

 S
po

rt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
in 

ord
er 

tha
t 

me
mb

ers
 m

ay
 

co
ns

ide
r t

he
 m

att
er 

as
 p

art
 o

f a
 re

vie
w 

of 
the

 N
on

 H
ou

sin
g 

Ca
pit

al 
Pr

og
ram

me
 fo

r 
tha

t S
erv

ice
. 

 At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g o

n 1
6 S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
0, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

res
olv

ed
, 

am
on

gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng

s, 
to 

rev
iew

 t
he

 n
ee

d 
for

 T
ull

os
 

Sw
im

mi
ng

 P
oo

l a
s 

pa
rt 

of 
a 

cit
y-w

ide
 

wa
ter

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pla
n, 

in 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

wit
h 

Sc
ott

ish
 S

wim
mi

ng
, S

po
rt 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

an
d 

loc
al 

sw
im

mi
ng

 c
lub

s, 
to 

inc
lud

e 
be

nc
hm

ark
ing

 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

ag
ain

st 
Du

nd
ee

, E
din

bu
rgh

 an
d G

las
go

w.
 

 

W
ard

 M
em

be
rs 

to 
dis

cu
ss

 th
e 

de
tai

l 
of 

the
 re

vie
w.

 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
0 

Ja
nu

ary
 2

01
1, 

the
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

he
ard

 th
at 

wo
rk 

ha
d 

co
mm

en
ce

d 
on

 
the

 
W

ate
r 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Pla

n; 
tha

t a
 su

rve
y h

ad
 

be
en

 is
su

ed
 to

 sw
im

mi
ng

 cl
ub

s; 
an

d 
tha

t a
 b

rie
fin

g 
wo

uld
 b

e 
pro

vid
ed

 to
 

loc
al 

Me
mb

ers
 fo

llo
win

g 
a 

me
eti

ng
 

to 
be

 h
eld

 w
ith

 a
ll 

pa
rtie

s 
on

 1
4 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

11
. 

 An
 u

pd
ate

 i
s 

co
nta

ine
d 

in 
the

 
inf

or
ma

tio
n 

bu
lle

tin
, 
an

d 
a 

ful
l 

rep
or
t 
wi
ll 

be
 s

ub
mi

tte
d 

to 
the

 
No

ve
mb

er 
me

eti
ng

. 

11
.E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

27
 M

ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic

le 
14

 

Pr
og

res
s 

rep
or
t 

on
 

pr
op

os
als

 
to 

red
ev

elo
p 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

Ar
t 

Ga
lle

ry 
an

d 
rep

or
t 

on
 i

mp
ro
vin

g 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

the
 

Mu
se

um
s a

nd
 G
all

eri
es

 co
lle

cti
on

s 
Th

e C
om

mi
tte

e r
es

olv
ed

:- 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off

ice
rs 

to 
pre

pa
re 

a 
ca

pit
al 

bu
sin

es
s c

as
e f

or 
fur

the
r c

on
sid

era
tio

n a
nd

 
rep

ort
 to

 th
e E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on

 1
6 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

, a
nd

 
Fin

an
ce

 a
nd

 R
es

ou
rce

s C
om

mi
tte

e 
on

 2
8 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

, 
to 

inc
lud

e 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s o

n t
he

 m
os

t a
pp

rop
ria

te 
op

tio
n t

o r
ed

ev
elo

p t
he

 A
rt 

Ga
lle

ry,
 an

d o
n 

the
 c

om
mi

tm
en

t 
the

 C
ou

nc
il 

is 
be

ing
 

req
ue

ste
d t

o m
ak

e a
t th

at 
sta

ge
. 

 

Of
fic

ers
 co

nti
nu

e t
o w

ork
 to

 pr
ep

are
 

the
 B

us
ine

ss
 C

as
e, 

on
ce

 s
uff

icie
nt 

pro
gre

ss
 

ha
s 

be
en

 
ma

de
 

on
 

as
se

ss
ing

 th
e l

ev
el 

of 
int

ere
st 

in 
the

 
bu

sin
es

s 
an

d 
wid

er 
co

mm
un

ity
, a

s 
we

ll 
as

 t
he

 o
utc

om
es

 o
f 

the
 T

IF 
ap

pli
ca

tio
n. 

 Th
e C

om
mi

tte
e i

s a
sk

ed
 to

 no
te 

the
 

slo
we

r t
ha

n 
ex

pe
cte

d 
pro

gre
ss

 a
nd

 
tha

t a
 re

po
rt 

wil
l b

e 
bro

ug
ht 

to 
a 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt 
me

eti
ng

, 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 
po

ss
ibl

e. 
 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

15
.09

.11
 

24
.11

.11
 

Page 352



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 1

8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20

10
, t

he
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d 
tha

t 
a 

fun
dra

isin
g 

ca
mp

aig
n b

e p
rog

res
se

d a
t n

o n
et 

co
st 

to 
the

 C
ou

nc
il. 

 
12
.C

orp
ora

te 
Po

licy
 & 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

25
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
10

 
Ar

tic
le 

9 

Wo
rki

ng
 B
ett

er 
To

ge
the

r 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
of 

20
 J

an
ua

ry 
20

11
, t

he
 

Co
mm

itte
e n

ote
d a

 re
po

rt 
wh

ich
 ha

d b
ee

n 
ref

err
ed

 f
rom

 t
he

 C
orp

ora
te 

Po
licy

 a
nd

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

mi
tte

e a
nd

 re
so

lve
d:-

 
(i) 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
tak

e 
co

gn
isa

nc
e o

f o
ng

oin
g w

ork
 in

 N
ott

ing
ha

m 
on

 ea
rly

 in
ter

ve
nti

on
;  a

nd
 (ii

)  t
o r

eq
ue

st 
a 

rep
ort

 b
ac

k 
on

 p
rog

res
s w

ith
 T

ota
l P

lac
e 

an
d C

om
mu

nit
y S

ign
atu

re 
wo

rk 
in 

To
rry

. 
 

 A 
rep

or
t 

is 
co

nta
ine

d 
in 

the
 

inf
or
ma

tio
n b

ull
eti

n. 
 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

15
.09

.11
 

13
.E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

20
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20

11
 

Ar
tic

le 
7 

Le
av

er 
De

sti
na

tio
ns

 20
09

/10
 

Th
e C

om
mi

tte
e n

ote
d w

ith
 co

nc
ern

 th
at 

the
 

pro
po

rtio
n 

of 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le 
cla

ss
ifie

d 
as

 
un

em
plo

ye
d a

nd
 se

ek
ing

 em
plo

ym
en

t w
as

 
slig

htl
y 

hig
he

r t
ha

n 
the

 n
ati

on
al 

av
era

ge
, 

an
d 

req
ue

ste
d 

a 
rep

ort
 b

ac
k 

wit
h 

an
 

an
aly

sis
 of

 th
e c

au
se

 an
d a

ny
 ac

tio
n w

hic
h 

co
uld

 b
e 

tak
en

 to
 a

dd
res

s 
the

 is
su

e; 
an

d 
req

ue
ste

d 
tha

t 
the

 r
ep

ort
 a

lso
 i

nc
lud

e 
inf

orm
ati

on
 o

n 
tho

se
 u

ne
mp

loy
ed

 a
nd

 n
ot 

se
ek

ing
 em

plo
ym

en
t. 

 

 Ne
w 

lea
ve

r 
de

sti
na

tio
n 

inf
or
ma

tio
n 
wi
ll 
no

t b
e 
pu

bli
sh

ed
 

un
til 

lat
er 

in 
the

 ye
ar.

  O
ffic

ers
 w
ill 

the
ref

or
e 
br
ing

 a
 re

po
rt 

ba
ck

 o
n 

thi
s i

n N
ov

em
be

r. 

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 
Po

licy
 an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 

02
.06

.11
 

24
.11

.11
 

14
.E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

20
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20

11
 

Ar
tic

le 
7 

Cl
os

ing
 th

e G
ap

 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
0 

Ja
nu

ary
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

req
ue

ste
d 

a 
fur

the
r r

ep
ort

 o
n 

the
 g

ap
 be

tw
ee

n t
he

 lo
we

st 
att

ain
ing

 20
% 

an
d t

he
 hi

gh
es

t a
tta

ini
ng

 20
% 

of 
pu

pil
s, 

to 
inc

lud
e a

ny
 le

ss
on

s l
ea

rne
d f

rom
 ho

w 
oth

er 
loc

al 
au

tho
riti

es
 ha

d t
ac

kle
d t

he
 pr

ob
lem

. 
 

 
He

ad
 of

 
Ed

uc
ati

on
al 

De
ve

lop
me

nt,
 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

24
.11

.11
 

24
.11

.11
 

Page 353



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

 J
un

e 
20

11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
ns

ide
red

 a
 re

po
rt 

in 
rel

ati
on

 
to 

Clo
sin

g 
the

 G
ap

 a
nd

 (
i) 

ins
tru

cte
d 

off
ice

rs 
to 

de
ve

lop
 a

 p
oli

cy
 o

n 
rai

sin
g 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
wh

ich
 

se
ts 

ou
t 

the
 

ap
pro

ac
he

s 
to 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in 
sc

ho
ols

 a
nd

 
ac

ros
s 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

to 
red

uc
e 

the
 g

ap
 i

n 
att

ain
me

nt,
 a

nd
 (i

i) 
req

ue
ste

d 
tha

t C
los

ing
 

the
 G

ap
 b

e 
co

ns
ide

red
 a

lon
gs

ide
 th

e 
Big

 
No

ise
: S

ist
em

a 
Sc

otl
an

d 
pro

jec
t i

n 
fut

ure
 

rep
ort

s. 
 

15
.C

ou
nc

il B
ud

ge
t 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20

11
 

Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 
Op

tio
ns

 
/ 

Vir
tua

l 
Ca

mp
us

 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
 J

un
e 

20
11

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e c
on

sid
ere

d a
 pr

og
res

s r
ep

ort
 on

 
the

 S
erv

ice
 t

ran
sfo

rm
ati

on
 o

pti
on

s 
an

d 
req

ue
ste

d a
 fu

rth
er 

rep
ort

 on
 pr

og
res

s w
ith

 
all

 tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 op
tio

ns
 to

 th
e m

ee
tin

g o
f 

Co
mm

itte
e o

n 2
4 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
1. 

 Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

als
o 

req
ue

ste
d 

a 
fur

the
r 

rep
ort

 on
 al

l a
sp

ec
ts 

of 
the

 vi
rtu

al 
ca

mp
us

 
on

ce
 it 

wa
s i

n i
ts 

tria
l p

eri
od

, (
i) t

o i
nc

lud
e 

the
 po

ten
tia

l im
pa

ct 
of 

tra
ve

l c
os

ts 
to 

tho
se

 
ch

ild
ren

 f
rom

 m
ore

 d
ep

riv
ed

 a
rea

s, 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t t
he

 co
sts

 w
ere

 n
ot 

pre
ve

nti
ng

 
the

m 
fro

m 
ac

ce
ss

ing
 

ed
uc

ati
on

al 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

, 
an

d 
(ii)

 
to 

inc
lud

e 
an

 
inv

es
tig

ati
on

 in
to 

the
 po

ss
ibi

lity
 of

 us
ing

 th
e 

Ab
erd

ee
n E

nd
ow

me
nt 

Tru
st 

as
 a 

me
an

s o
f 

as
sis

tin
g t

he
se

 pu
pil

s w
ith

 tra
ve

l c
os

ts.
 

 

 
Dir

ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

, C
ult

ure
 

an
d S

po
rt 

24
.11

.11
 

24
.11

.11
 

16
.C

ou
nc

il B
ud

ge
t 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20

11
 

Pu
pil

 Su
pp

or
t A

ss
ist

an
ts 

As
 p

art
 o

f 
the

 G
en

era
l 

Fu
nd

 b
ud

ge
t 

pro
po

sa
ls,

 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
of 

A 
rep

or
t 

is 
co

nta
ine

d 
in 

the
 

inf
or
ma

tio
n b

ull
eti

n. 
 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, C

ult
ure

 
an

d S
po

rt 
02

.06
.11

 
15

.09
.11

 

Page 354



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Ed
uc

ati
on

, C
ult

ure
 a

nd
 S

po
rt 

to 
rep

ort
 to

 
the

 
rel

ev
an

t 
Co

mm
itte

e 
wit

h 
fur

the
r 

inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 th

e r
ole

 an
d s

up
po

rt o
f P

up
il 

Su
pp

ort
 As

sis
tan

ts.
 

 
17
.E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

24
 M

arc
h 2

01
1 

Ar
tic

le 
15

 

Mo
ve

 to
 a 

Cu
ltu

ral
 Tr

us
t 

At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e c

on
sid

ere
d a

 re
po

rt 
on

 ho
w 

the
 

de
cis

ion
 fr

om
 th

e 
Co

un
cil 

Bu
dg

et 
me

eti
ng

 
on

 10
 F

eb
rua

ry 
20

11
 to

 m
ov

e t
o a

 cu
ltu

ral
 

tru
st 

wo
uld

 be
 im

ple
me

nte
d. 

 Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d, 
am

on
gs

t 
oth

er 
thi

ng
s:-

 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 D
ire

cto
r 

of 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt t
o p

rog
res

s, 
by

 w
ay

 of
 an

 
off

ice
rs’

 
wo

rki
ng

 
gro

up
, 

an
 

op
tio

ns
 

ap
pra

isa
l o

n 
the

 tr
an

sfe
r o

f s
erv

ice
s 

to 
a 

cu
ltu

ral
 tru

st,
 an

d t
ha

t th
e o

pti
on

s a
pp

rai
sa

l 
(1)

 in
clu

de
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 w

hic
h s

erv
ice

s 
co

uld
 

tra
ns

fer
, 

inc
lud

ing
 

the
 

Be
ac

h 
Ba

llro
om

, 
(2)

 
ex

am
ine

 
a 

pre
fer

red
 

go
ve

rna
nc

e 
mo

de
l, i

nc
lud

ing
 th

e 
op

tio
n 

of 
co

mm
un

ity
 ow

ne
rsh

ip 
of 

as
se

ts,
 an

d (
3) 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t t

he
 o

pti
on

s 
ap

pra
isa

l in
clu

de
 

SW
OT

 an
aly

sis
 an

d o
pti

on
s f

or 
go

ve
rna

nc
e 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
; a

nd
 to

 re
po

rt 
the

 fin
din

gs
 of

 
the

 o
pti

on
s 

ap
pra

isa
l to

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
by

 2
4 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
11

. 
 

 
He

ad
 of

 
Co

mm
un

itie
s, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt 
24

.11
.11

 
24

.11
.11

 

18
.A

ud
it a

nd
 R

isk
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

29
 M

arc
h 2

01
1 

Ar
tic

le 
??

 

Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 –

 S
um

ma
ry 

of 
Au

dit
 

Fin
din

gs
 –

 T
ru
sts

 a
nd

 A
rm

s 
Le

ng
th 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
s A

ud
it 

(i) 
 to

 in
str

uc
t o

ffic
ers

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
rep

ort
 on

 
the

 g
ov

ern
an

ce
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts 
in 

pla
ce

 fo
r 

the
 A

be
rde

en
 In

ter
na

tio
na

l Y
ou

th 
Fe

sti
va

l 

 A 
rep

or
t 

is 
inc

lud
ed

 
on

 
the

 
ag

en
da

. 
He

ad
 of

 
Co

mm
un

itie
s, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt /
 

He
ad

 of
 Le

ga
l a

nd
 

De
mo

cra
tic

 
Se

rvi
ce

s 

15
.09

.11
 

 

Page 355



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec

isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
(ite

ms
 in

 
bo

ld 
are

 
ov

erd
ue

) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

to 
the
 E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d 
Sp

ort
 

Co
mm

itte
e i

n  
du

e c
ou

rse
; a

nd
 

 (ii)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

rep
ort

 o
n 

the
 

fol
low

ing
 b

od
ies

 (
for

 E
du

ca
tio

n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
thi

s 
wa

s 
the

 
Ab

erd
ee

n 
Int

ern
ati

on
al 

Yo
uth

 Fe
sti

va
l) t

o t
he

ir r
ela

tiv
e 

Se
rvi

ce
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

ex
pla

ini
ng

 w
hy

 n
o 

Se
rvi

ce
 Le

ve
l  A

gre
em

en
t w

as
 c

urr
en

tly
 in

 
pla

ce
 a

nd
 t

o 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 S

erv
ice

 t
o 

es
tab

lish
 a 

Se
rvi

ce
 Le

ve
l A

gre
em

en
t w

ith
in 

a s
tric

t ti
me

fra
me

. 
 

 

Page 356



Ap
pe
nd

ix 
Ite
m 
9 -
 

Up
da
te 
on

 C
or
dy
ce
 Sc

ho
ol 
Bu

ild
ing

 O
pti

on
s A

pp
rai

sa
l a
nd

 R
ed
es
ign

 of
 Se

rvi
ce
s f
or
 Pu

pil
s w

ith
 So

cia
l, E

mo
tio

na
l a
nd

 B
eh
av
iou

ral
 

Ne
ed
s 

 Th
e E

du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt D

ire
cto
rat
e, 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 th
e S

oc
ial
 C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing
 D
ire
cto
rat
e a
nd
 ot
he
r lo
ca
l a
nd
 re
gio
na
l p
art
ne
rs,
 is
 

cu
rre
ntl
y u
nd
ert
ak
ing
 a 
co
mp
reh

en
siv
e r
ev
iew

 of
 se
rvi
ce
s f
or 
ch
ild
ren

 w
ith
 ad
dit
ion
al 
su
pp
ort
 ne
ed
s a
s p
art
 of
 a 
wid

er 
Inc
lus
ion
 St
rat
eg
y. 
 Th

is 
rev
iew

 is
 be
ing
 un
de
rta
ke
n i
n t
he
 co
nte
xt 
of 
cu
rre
nt 
op
era

tin
g p
res
su
res
: 

 � 
the
 ag
e, 
co
nd
itio
n a
nd
 la
y-o
ut 
of 
the
 cu
rre
nt 
Co
rdy
ce
 Sc

ho
ol;
 

� 
req

uir
em
en
ts 
for
 ap
pro

pri
ate
 lo
ca
l p
rov
isio

n f
or 
ch
ild
ren

 w
ith
 se
ve
re 
so
cia
l, e
mo
tio
na
l a
nd
 be
ha
vio
ura

l n
ee
ds
 to
 po
ten
tia
lly 
rep

lac
e o
ut-

of 
au
tho
rity
 pr
ov
isio

n; 
� 

inc
rea

se
d n
ee
d f
or 
joi
nt 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 ot
he
r a
ge
nc
ies
 an
d l
oc
al 
au
tho
riti
es
 pr
ov
idi
ng
 im
pro

ve
d a
nd
 m
ore

 ef
fic
ien
t s
erv
ice
s; 
an
d, 

� 
pre

va
ilin
g f
ina
nc
ial
 pr
es
su
res
. 

 A b
uil
din
g o
pti
on
s a
pp
rai
sa
l w
ill b

e r
ep
ort
ed
 to
 th
e n
ex
t c
om
mi
tte
e c
yc
le 
alo
ng
 w
ith
 th
e o
utc
om
es
 of
 th
e s
erv
ice
 re
vie
w 
so
 th
at 
inf
orm

ed
 de
cis
ion
s 

ca
n b
e m

ad
e a
bo
ut 
fut
ure

 pr
ov
isio

n. 
 Th

e b
uil
din
g o
pti
on
s a
pp
rai
sa
l h
as
 ad
dre

ss
ed
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 po
ss
ibl
e b
uil
din
g o
pti
on
s a
nd
 ha
s i
nc
lud
ed
 th
e 

co
nd
itio
n a
nd
 su
ita
bil
ity
 of
 th
e c
urr
en
t C
ord

yc
e S

ch
oo
l, g
rou

nd
 an
d s
urv
ey
 in
ve
sti
ga
tio
ns
, a
lte
rna

tiv
e s
ite
s a
nd
 co
sti
ng
s. 
  

 Ch
ild
ren

 an
d y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
wit
h a
dd
itio
na
l s
up
po
rt n

ee
ds
 ar
isin

g f
rom

 so
cia
l, e
mo
tio
na
l a
nd
 be
ha
vio
ura

l n
ee
ds
 re
qu
ire
 su
pp
ort
 fro

m 
a n
um
be
r o
f 

ag
en
cie
s. 
 An

y n
ew
 pr
ov
isio

n w
ill a

lso
 ne
ed
 to
 pr
ov
ide
 a 
su
ita
ble
 en
vir
on
me
nt 
for
 bo
th 
lea
rni
ng
 an
d p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
wo
rki
ng
 be
tw
ee
n t
he
 ag
en
cie
s 

de
live

rin
g s
erv
ice
s t
o p
up
ils.
 

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s
 Fi
ve
 Ye

ar 
Bu
sin
es
s P

lan
 in
clu
de
s a
 jo
int
 pr
oje
ct 
wit
h S

oc
ial
 C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing
 to
 re
du
ce
 th
e c
urr
en
t n
um
be
r o
f o
ut-
of 
au
tho
rity
 

pla
ce
me
nts
 fo
r c
hil
dre

n w
ho
se
 ne
ed
s c
an
no
t b
e a
cc
om
mo
da
ted
 w
ith
in 
the
 C
ity
.  A

 jo
int
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 C
ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt a

nd
 So

cia
l C
are

 an
d 

W
ell
be
ing
 gr
ou
p h
as
 ag
ree

d r
ev
isio

ns
 to
 cr
ite
ria
 fo
r o
ut 
of 
au
tho
rity
 pl
ac
em
en
ts 
an
d m

ad
e d
ec
isio

ns
 on
 th
os
e c
hil
dre

n a
nd
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 w
ho
 w
ill 

be
 re
tur
nin
g. 
  

 Th
e n
ee
d f
or 
a s
tra
teg
ic 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o p
rov
isio

n f
or 
ad
dit
ion
al 
su
pp
ort
 ne
ed
s i
nc
lud
ing
 a 
co
mp
reh

en
siv
e r
ev
iew

 an
d p
ote
nti
al 
red

es
ign
 of
 se
rvi
ce
s i
s 

ac
kn
ow
led
ge
d a
nd
 of
fic
ers
 ar
e a
lso
 pr
og
res
sin
g a
 se
rvi
ce
 op
tio
ns
 ap
pra

isa
l. T
he
 re
de
sig
n o
f s
erv
ice
s w

ill a
lso
 co
ns
ide
r th

e p
ote
nti
al 
for
 pr
ov
idi
ng
 

sp
ec
ial
ist
 re
sid
en
tia
l p
lac
em
en
ts 
for
 ch
ild
ren

 fro
m 
oth
er 
are

as
 w
hic
h c
ou
ld 
pro

vid
e i
nc
om
e g
en
era

tio
n t
hu
s o
ffs
ett
ing
 co
sts
. 

  

Page 357



Page 358

This page is intentionally left blank



ED
UC

AT
IO
N,
 C
UL

TU
RE

 A
ND

 SP
OR

T C
OM

MI
TT

EE
 

 

MO
TIO

NS
 LI
ST

 
 

15
 SE

PT
EM

BE
R 
20
11
 

 

No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

Ac
tio

n 
tak

en
 /

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Fu

tur
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

He
ad

(s)
  o

f 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Du

e D
ate

 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

1. 
 

Mo
tio

n b
y C

ou
nc

illo
r 

Co
rm

ac
k 

“Th
at 

thi
s 

Co
un

cil 
ag

ree
s 

to 
pro

mo
te 

fur
the

r a
nd

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 

to 
de

ve
lop

 p
are

nta
l 

, 
gu

ard
ian

 
an

d 
ca

rer
 

inv
olv

em
en

t 
in 

the
 

Co
un

cil’
s 

de
cis

ion
 

ma
kin

g 
pro

ce
ss

 
an

d 
tha

t a
 re

po
rt i

s t
he

ref
ore

 
pro

du
ce

d 
wit

h 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s 

for
 

inc
lud

ing
 p

are
nts

 in
 th

e 
wo

rk 
of 

the
 

ma
in 

Co
un

cil 
co

mm
itte

e 
wit

h 
ed

uc
ati

on
 

res
po

ns
ibi

litie
s, 

rel
ev

an
t 

su
b-c

om
mi

tte
es

 
an

d 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

 
pro

ce
ss

es
.” 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Str
ate

gy
 

(E
du

ca
tio

n) 
28

/04
/09

 

 At
 it

s 
me

eti
ng

 o
n 

2 
Ju

ne
 

20
11

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ac

kn
ow

led
ge

d 
the

 
pro

gre
ss

 
ma

de
 

by
 

the
 

Pa
ren

t 
Fo

rum
 

an
d 

req
ue

ste
d 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
pre

pa
re 

a 
rep

ort
 f

or 
the

 
ne

xt 
cy

cle
 t

o 
en

ab
le 

the
 

Co
un

cil 
to 

co
ns

ide
r 

the
 

mo
st 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 w
ay

 t
o 

inc
lud

e p
are

nts
 in

 th
e w

ork
 

of 
the

 
ma

in 
Co

un
cil 

Co
mm

itte
e 

wit
h 

ed
uc

ati
on

 
res

po
ns

ibi
litie

s, 
rel

ev
an

t 
su

b 
co

mm
itte

es
 

an
d 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 p

roc
es

se
s, 

to 
inc

lud
e: 

 • a
rra

ng
em

en
ts 

in 
oth

er 
Sc

ott
ish

 lo
ca

l a
uth

ori
tie

s; 
• th

e 
im

pli
ca

tio
ns

 
of 

a 
vo

tin
g/n

on
-vo

tin
g 

op
tio

n 
for

 
me

mb
ers

, 
tak

ing
 

ac
co

un
t 

of 
the

 
Lo

ca
l 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t 
(S

co
tla

nd
) 

Ac
t 1

97
3; 

• a
n 

ou
tlin

e 
of 

the
 

me
ch

an
ism

 
tha

t 
the

 
Fo

rum
 p

rop
os

es
 to

 ta
ke

 
to 

ap
po

int
 

the
 

pa
ren

t 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge
nd

a. 
Dir

ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 

15
.9.

11
 

No
 

Agenda Item 9.2

Page 359



No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

Ac
tio

n 
tak

en
 /

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Fu

tur
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

He
ad

(s)
  o

f 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Du

e D
ate

 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
; 

• d
eta

il 
of 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

tha
t m

ay
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
mp

os
itio

n, 
sh

ou
ld 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

 t
o 

a 
pa

ren
t re

pre
se

nta
tiv

e; 
• a

dv
ice

 
on

 
the

 
for

ma
l 

pro
ce

ss
es

 
req

uir
ed

 
to 

se
cu

re 
a 

ch
an

ge
 

in 
Co

mm
itte

e 
rep

res
en

tat
ion

;  a
nd

 
• m

ore
 

de
tai

l 
on

 
the

 
leg

isla
tio

n 
an

d 
the

 
se

cti
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 

Sta
nd

ing
 

Or
de

rs 
in 

rel
ati

on
 t

o 
tea

ch
er 

an
d 

rel
igi

ou
s 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

on
 th

e C
om

mi
tte

e. 
 

2. 
 

Mo
tio

n b
y C

ou
nc

illo
r 

Co
rm

ac
k 

“Th
at 

in 
the

 lig
ht 

of 
the

 
res

tor
ati

on
 an

d r
eu

se
 of

 
Ma

ris
ch

al 
Co

lle
ge

, 
the

 
se

co
nd

 la
rge

st 
gra

nit
e 

bu
ild

ing
 i

n 
the

 w
orl

d, 
an

d i
n r

ec
og

nit
ion

 of
 th

e 
ce

ntr
al 

rol
e 

tha
t 

the
 

gra
nit

e 
ind

us
try

 
ha

s 
pla

ye
d 

in 
the

 
cit

y’s
 

ec
on

om
ic 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
an

d 
in 

its
 

cu
ltu

ral
 

ide
nti

ty,
 

tha
t 

thi
s 

Co
un

cil 
ag

ree
s 

to 
the

 

18
/11

/09
 

At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g o

f 7
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20

10
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d 
the

 t
erm

s 
of 

the
 

mo
tio

n a
nd

 no
ted

 th
at 

a f
ull

 
rep

ort
 w

ou
ld 

be
 s

ub
mi

tte
d 

to 
a 

fut
ure

 m
ee

tin
g 

wh
ich

 
wo

uld
 co

nta
in 

de
tai

ls 
of 

the
 

po
ten

tia
l 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 l
oc

al 
ge

olo
gy

, o
il c

om
pa

nie
s a

nd
 

the
 

Cu
rric

ulu
m 

for
 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
an

d 
wo

uld
 lo

ok
 

at 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 
Ab

erd
ee

ns
hir

e 
Co

un
cil 

to 
pro

mo
te 

the
 

his
tor

y 
of 

gra
nit

e i
n t

he
 w

ide
r a

rea
. 

Ca
n 

of
fic

er
s 

ad
vi

se
 

if 
th

is
 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ct

io
ne

d?
 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 

24
/3/

11
 

No
 

Page 360



No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

Ac
tio

n 
tak

en
 /

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Fu

tur
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

He
ad

(s)
  o

f 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Du

e D
ate

 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

pro
du

cti
on

 o
f 

a 
rep

ort
 

wit
h o

pti
on

s o
n h

ow
 th

e 
Co

un
cil 

an
d i

ts 
pa

rtn
ers

 
ca

n 
pro

pe
rly

 
ac

kn
ow

led
ge

 
the

 
ke

y 
co

ntr
ibu

tio
n t

ha
t th

e u
se

 
of 

gra
nit

e 
ha

s 
ma

de
 to

 
the

 
en

vir
on

me
nt 

of 
Ab

erd
ee

n a
nd

 th
e w

ide
r 

No
rth

 Ea
st 

reg
ion

.” 

At 
its

 
me

eti
ng

 
of 

18
 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
10

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e r
es

olv
ed

:- (
i)  

to 
ap

pro
ve

 
the

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s 

in 
the

 
rep

ort
 a

nd
 r

eq
ue

st 
tha

t 
off

ice
rs 

inv
es

tig
ate

 
the

 
po

ss
ibi

lity
 o

f 
sp

on
so

rsh
ip 

for
 th

e i
nte

rpr
eta

tio
n p

an
els

 
(re

fer
red

 
to 

En
ter

pri
se

, 
Pla

nn
ing

 an
d I

nfr
as

tru
ctu

re 
Co

mm
itte

e);
 

(ii)
 to

 re
qu

es
t t

ha
t o

ffic
ers

 
cir

cu
lat

e d
eta

ils 
of 

the
 bo

ok
  

“G
ran

ite
 –

 A
 S

tor
y 

of 
the

 
Gr

an
ite

 
Ind

us
try

 
in 

Ab
erd

ee
n” 

by
 D

av
id 

Mi
lle

r 
to 

all
 

me
mb

ers
 

of 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e f
or 

inf
orm

ati
on

; 
(iii

)  
to 

req
ue

st 
tha

t o
ffic

ers
 

inv
es

tig
ate

 th
e p

os
sib

ility
 of

 
pro

vid
ing

 
ea

ch
 

sc
ho

ol 
lib

rar
y 

wit
h 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 
bo

ok
; 

(iv
)  

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t o

ffic
ers

 
ke

ep
 

the
 

co
mm

itte
e 

up
da

ted
 w

ith
 p

rog
res

s 
on

 
the

 
mo

tio
n 

thr
ou

gh
 

the
 

inf
orm

ati
on

 bu
lle

tin
;  a

nd
 

(v)
 to

 th
an

k 
sta

ff 
for

 th
eir

 
wo

rk 
on

 th
e m

att
er.

 
    

Page 361



No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

Ac
tio

n 
tak

en
 /

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Fu

tur
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

He
ad

(s)
  o

f 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Du

e D
ate

 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

3. 
 

Mo
tio

n 
by

 
Co

un
cill

or 
Bo

ult
on

 
 “Th

at 
Ab

erd
ee

n C
ity

 
Co

un
cil 

wr
ite

s t
o M

ike
 

Ru
ss

ell
, th

e C
ab

ine
t 

Se
cre

tar
y f

or 
Ed

uc
ati

on
 

an
d L

ife
lon

g L
ea

rni
ng

, 
as

kin
g f

or 
a r

ev
iew

 of
 

‘Th
e P

are
nt’

s C
ha

rte
r’.”

 

23
/02

/11
 

At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g o

f 2
4 M

arc
h 

20
11

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
req

ue
ste

d 
a 

ba
ck

gro
un

d 
rep

ort
 to

 in
clu

de
 re

fer
en

ce
s 

to 
sc

ho
ol 

tra
ns

po
rt c

os
ts.

 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
of 

2 
Ju

ne
 

20
11

, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
co

ns
ide

red
 a

 b
ac

kg
rou

nd
 

rep
ort

 o
n 

the
 m

oti
on

 a
nd

 
req

ue
ste

d 
a 

mo
re 

de
tai

led
 

rep
ort

 ba
ck

 on
 th

e m
att

er.
 

 
He

ad
 o

f 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
Es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
ts

 

15
.9.

11
 

No
 

 Page 362



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE     15th September 2011 
 
DIRECTOR Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Education, Culture and Sport 

Performance Report  

REPORT NUMBER   ECS/11/064 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The purpose of this report is to: 
 

ÿ provide Elected Members with a summary of performance data up to 
30th June 2011 from the Education, Culture and Sport Directorate 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

The Committee are asked to: 
ÿ Approve the ECS Service Performance report for the period up to 30th 

June 2011 
ÿ Note the progress toward service plan actions and performance 

targets 
ÿ Approve the briefing notes for: 

o 5-14 attainment 2010-11 
o Incidents of Violence against School staff 2009-10 
o School Leaver destinations 2009-10 (follow-up report March 

2011) 
o Educational Outcomes for Looked After Children 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report. 

 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no direct implications arising from this report however, the 
purpose of performance measurement and reporting is to manage 
improvement to services to the community.  The measures ensure linkage 
to the Single Outcome Agreement, the Administration�s Policy Statement - 
Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking and the themes contained in 
�Improving Scottish Education.�  Improvements in the services provided by 
Education, Culture and Sport impact positively on communities across the 
City. 

Agenda Item 9.3

Page 363



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

5.1   This report provides Elected Members with a summary of performance  
data up to 30 June 2011 from the Education, Culture and Sport 
Directorate.   

 
5.1.1 Members will see that the report presents updates on some of the key 

priorities as set out in the Education, Culture and Sports Service 
Improvement Plan 2011-2015.  The plan sets the context for service 
delivery and outlines the key performance indicators and improvement 
actions identified to measure the performance and progress of each 
priority.   

 
5.2 Service Plan performance measures 

Members should note the following performance measures this month:  
 
5.2.1 5-14 attainment 

2010-11 was identified as a year of transition during which Curriculum for 
Excellence (CFE) assessment approaches were trialed.  The 2010-11 
session will, therefore, be the last year of reporting 5-14 attainment with 
the 2011-12 session being the baseline year for CFE assessments. 
Primary 5-14 measures will be reported in November 2011. 

 
5.2.2 Secondary 5-14 measures 

ÿ Reading: attainment has significantly increased by 4.9% to 71.9% 
ÿ Writing: attainment has increased by 3.5% to 55.5% 
ÿ Mathematics: attainment has increased by 2% to 66% 

 
5.2.3 Good performance in reducing sickness absence levels where, for the 1st 

time, the ECS Service sickness absence has been brought below the 
Council target of 10 days 

 
5.2.4 In line with our zero tolerance policy towards violence, our reported 

incidents of violence against authority school staff increased by 195 to 668 
incidents in 2009-10, well above our target of 587. 

 
5.2.5 Improved numbers of young people moving into positive and sustained 

destinations over the past year, with 9 out of our 12 secondary schools 
demonstrating an increase, including 3 secondary schools in areas of 
deprivation 

 
5.2.6 Educational outcomes for looked after children 

ÿ Ranked 3rd out of our comparator authorities for average tariff scores 
for our looked after children�s attainment  

ÿ Ranked last of our comparator authorities for our looked after 
children�s attendance 

ÿ Ranked last out of comparator authorities for our looked after 
children�s rates of exclusion 

ÿ Ranked 1st out of comparator authorities for our looked after children�s 
positive school leaver destinations 

 

Page 364



5.3 The August report consists of three appendices as outlined below: 
ÿ Appendix 1: Education, Culture and Sports Committee Service Plan 

Performance report for the financial year 2010/2011, showing progress 
toward service plan actions and performance targets 

ÿ Appendix 2: 5-14 secondary attainment for 2010-11 
ÿ Appendix 3: Incidents of Violence against School staff 2009-10 
ÿ Appendix 4: School Leaver destinations 2009-10 (follow-up report March 

2011) 
ÿ Appendix 5: Educational Outcomes for Looked After Children 
 

5.5 Within the report the following symbols are used: 
Performance Measures 

 Traffic Light Icon 
On target 

 Within 5% of target and being monitored 
Within 20% of target and being actively pursued 
Data only PI as there is no target set 

 
Short Term Trend Arrow 

Improvement from last reporting period 
Reduction from last reporting period 

No change since last reporting period 
Unable to determine trend 

 
Long-term Trend arrow 

Improvement from the previous year 

Reduction from the previous year 

 No change since last year 

 Unable to determine trend 
 

6. IMPACT 
Legal 
The Council is required to act as set out in the Statutory Performance 
Indicator Direction. 

 
Resources 
No additional resources are required to undertake performance 
management which is a core responsibility of managers. 

 
Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications 
arising directly from this report. 

 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
ÿ Appendix 1: Education, Culture and Sports Committee Service Plan 

Performance report for the financial year 2010/2011, showing progress 
toward service plan actions and performance targets 

ÿ Appendix 2: 5-14 secondary attainment for 2010-11 

Page 365



ÿ Appendix 3: Incidents of Violence against School staff 2009-10 
ÿ Appendix 4: School Leaver destinations 2009-10 (follow-up report March 

2011) 
ÿ Appendix 5: Educational Outcomes for Looked After Children 

 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
Sarah Gear, Service Manager (Policy and Performance) 
Education, Culture & Sport 
� 01224 522865 
� sagear@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 366



1

E
C
&
S
-
In
te
ri
m
S
e
rv
ic
e
P
la
n
P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
2
0
1
1
/
1
2
-
2
0
1
5
/
1
6

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

a
n

d
O

u
tc

o
m

es
-

A
ct

io
n

P
la

n
R
e
p
o
rt
T
y
p
e
:

A
ct

io
n

s
R

ep
o

rt
R
e
p
o
rt
A
u
th
o
r:

S
a

ra
h

G
ea

r
G
e
n
e
ra
te
d
o
n
:

2
1

Ju
ly

2
0

1
1

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

1
-

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
n

ce
0

1
.0

1
-

C
h

ild
re

n
a

n
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

a
cc

e
ss

p
o

si
ti

ve
le

a
rn

in
g

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
a

n
d

d
ev

el
o

p
th

ei
r

sk
ill

s,
co

n
fi

d
en

ce
a

n
d

se
lf

e
st

e
em

to
th

e
fu

lle
st

p
o

te
n

ti
al

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

5
to

1
4

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

-
P

ri
m

ar
y

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
cs

,
R

e
a

d
in

g
&

W
ri

ti
n

g
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
a

s
p

ar
t

o
f

3
ye

a
r

ro
lli

n
g

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
w

it
h

in
it

ia
l

fo
cu

s
o

n
lit

e
ra

cy
a

n
d

n
u

m
e

ra
cy

3
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

3

5
to

1
4

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

-
S

e
co

n
d

ar
y

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
cs

,
R

e
a

d
in

g
a

n
d

W
ri

ti
n

g
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
(a

ls
o

re
fe

r
to

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
A

)

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

R
e

d
e

si
g

n
o

f
se

n
io

r
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
l

to
w

ar
d

s
a

v
ir

tu
a

l
ca

m
p

u
s

3
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

5
D

e
re

k
S

a
m

so
n

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

o
f

th
e

E
a

rl
y

Y
e

a
rs

Fr
a

m
ew

o
rk

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
Li

z
G

ill
ie

s

R
e

d
e

si
g

n
o

f
E

a
rl

y
Y

e
a

rs
S

e
rv

ic
e

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

2
Li

z
G

ill
ie

s

E
n

h
a

n
ce

o
u

r
yo

u
th

vo
ic

e
a

n
d

y
o

u
th

p
ar

ti
ci

p
a

ti
o

n
th

ro
u

g
h

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

A
b

er
d

ee
n

Y
o

u
th

C
o

u
n

ci
l

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
G

a
il

W
o

o
d

co
ck

Page 367



2

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

5
to
1
4
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t
-
S
e
co
n
d
a
ry
M
a
th
e
m
a
ti
cs
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e

T
h

e
in

d
ic

a
to

r
re

p
o

rt
s

th
e

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f

S
2

p
u

p
ils

m
e

e
ti

n
g

o
r

e
xc

e
ed

in
g

le
v

e
l

E
in

m
a

th
s

p
e

r
a

ca
d

e
m

ic
y

e
ar

.
T

re
n

d
ca

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

m
e

th
o

d
is

y
e

a
r

o
n

ye
a

r
-

S
h

o
rt

tr
e

n
d

ca
lc

u
la

te
s

cu
rr

e
n

t
y

e
a

r
v

p
re

v
io

u
s

ye
a

r;
Lo

n
g

tr
e

n
d

ca
lc

u
la

te
s

cu
rr

e
n

t
y

e
ar

v
a

v
er

a
g

e
o

f
p

re
v

io
u

s
3

y
e

ar
p

e
ri

o
d

s.

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
S

ta
tu

s
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

1
0

/1
1

6
6

.1
%

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

le
v

e
ls

in
se

co
n

d
a

ry
m

a
th

s
h

a
v

e
in

cr
e

as
e

d
b

y
tw

o
p

e
rc

e
n

t
fr

o
m

2
0

0
9

/1
0

to
2

0
1

0
/1

1
.

S
ix

ty
si

x
p

er
ce

n
t

o
f

p
u

p
ils

re
a

ch
ed

o
r

ex
ce

ed
ed

th
e

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

le
ve

l
th

is
ye

a
r,

th
e

h
ig

h
e

st
le

v
e

l
si

n
ce

te
st

in
g

b
e

g
a

n
.

O
u

t
o

f
1

2
se

co
n

d
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

,
se

v
e

n
sc

h
o

o
ls

ac
h

ie
ve

d
a

t
le

a
st

a
o

n
e

p
er

ce
n

t
in

cr
e

a
se

o
n

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

y
e

ar
's

re
su

lt
s,

a
n

d
fo

u
r

o
f

th
o

se
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
ch

ie
ve

d
a

n
in

cr
e

a
se

o
f

a
t

le
a

st
te

n
p

e
rc

e
n

t.
Fi

ve
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
p

o
rt

ed
a

d
e

cr
e

a
se

,
o

f
w

h
ic

h
tw

o
w

er
e

a
d

e
cr

e
a

se
o

f
a

t
le

a
st

fi
v

e
p

o
in

ts
.

O
n

e
sc

h
o

o
l

a
ch

ie
v

ed
re

su
lt

s
w

it
h

in
o

n
e

p
e

rc
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

ye
a

r.

Page 368



3

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

5
to
1
4
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t
-
S
e
co
n
d
a
ry
R
e
a
d
in
g
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
re

p
o

rt
s

th
e

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
S

2
p

u
p

ils
m

ee
ti

n
g

o
r

e
x

ce
e

d
in

g
le

v
e

l
E

in
re

a
d

in
g

p
e

r
a

ca
d

e
m

ic
y

e
a

r.
T

re
n

d
ca

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

m
e

th
o

d
is

y
e

a
r

o
n

ye
a

r
-

S
h

o
rt

tr
e

n
d

ca
lc

u
la

te
s

cu
rr

e
n

t
y

e
ar

v
p

re
v

io
u

s
y

e
a

r;
Lo

n
g

tr
e

n
d

ca
lc

u
la

te
s

cu
rr

e
n

t
y

e
a

r
v

a
v

e
ra

g
e

o
f

p
re

v
io

u
s

3
y

e
a

r
p

e
ri

o
d

s.

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
S

ta
tu

s
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
1

.9
%

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

le
v

e
ls

in
se

co
n

d
a

ry
re

a
d

in
g

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
in

cr
e

a
se

d
b

y
4

.9
p

e
rc

e
n

t
fr

o
m

2
0

0
9

/1
0

to
2

0
1

0
/1

1
.

7
1

.9
p

er
ce

n
t

o
f

p
u

p
ils

re
a

ch
ed

o
r

ex
ce

ed
ed

th
e

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

le
v

e
l

th
is

y
e

ar
,

th
e

h
ig

h
e

st
le

v
e

l
si

n
ce

te
st

in
g

b
eg

a
n

.
O

u
t

o
f

1
2

se
co

n
d

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
,

se
v

e
n

sc
h

o
o

ls
ac

h
ie

ve
d

a
t

le
a

st
a

th
re

e
p

e
rc

e
n

t
in

cr
e

a
se

o
n

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

y
e

ar
's

re
su

lt
s,

a
n

d
tw

o
o

f
th

o
se

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

ve
d

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
o

f
1

6
p

er
ce

n
t.

Fo
u

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
p

o
rt

ed
a

d
e

cr
e

a
se

o
f

a
t

le
a

st
o

n
e

p
er

ce
n

t
o

f
w

h
ic

h
o

n
e

sc
h

o
o

l
e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
d

a
d

ec
re

a
se

o
f

4
.3

p
e

rc
e

n
t.

O
n

e
sc

h
o

o
l

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

re
su

lt
s

w
it

h
in

o
n

e
p

er
ce

n
t

b
e

lo
w

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

y
e

ar
.

Page 369



4

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

5
to
1
4
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t
-
S
e
co
n
d
a
ry
W
ri
ti
n
g
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
re

p
o

rt
s

th
e

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
S

2
p

u
p

ils
m

ee
ti

n
g

o
r

e
x

ce
e

d
in

g
le

v
e

l
E

in
w

ri
ti

n
g

p
e

r
a

ca
d

e
m

ic
y

e
a

r.
T

re
n

d
ca

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

m
e

th
o

d
is

y
e

a
r

o
n

ye
a

r
-

S
h

o
rt

tr
e

n
d

ca
lc

u
la

te
s

cu
rr

e
n

t
y

e
ar

v
p

re
v

io
u

s
y

e
a

r;
Lo

n
g

tr
e

n
d

ca
lc

u
la

te
s

cu
rr

e
n

t
y

e
a

r
v

a
v

e
ra

g
e

o
f

p
re

v
io

u
s

3
y

e
a

r
p

e
ri

o
d

s.

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
S

ta
tu

s
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
5

.5
%

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

le
v

e
ls

in
se

co
n

d
a

ry
w

ri
ti

n
g

h
a

ve
in

cr
e

a
se

d
b

y
3

.5
p

e
rc

e
n

t,
a

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t

in
cr

e
as

e
fr

o
m

2
0

0
9

/1
0

to
2

0
1

0
/1

1
.

5
5

.5
p

e
rc

e
n

t
o

f
se

co
n

d
ar

y
p

u
p

ils
re

a
ch

e
d

o
r

e
xc

e
ed

e
d

th
e

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

le
v

e
l

th
is

y
e

ar
,

th
e

h
ig

h
e

st
le

v
e

l
si

n
ce

te
st

in
g

b
e

g
a

n
.

O
u

t
o

f
1

2
se

co
n

d
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

,
n

in
e

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

v
ed

a
t

le
a

st
a

tw
o

p
er

ce
n

t
in

cr
e

a
se

o
n

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

y
e

ar
's

re
su

lt
s,

a
n

d
th

re
e

o
f

th
o

se
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
b

e
tw

e
e

n
1

1
a

n
d

2
3

p
er

ce
n

t.
T

h
re

e
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
p

o
rt

e
d

a
d

e
cr

e
as

e
o

f
a

t
le

as
t

1
0

p
e

rc
e

n
t.

Page 370



5

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

1
-

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
n

ce
0

1
.0

2
-

Im
p

ro
v

e
th

e
o

u
tc

o
m

es
fo

r
a

ll
o

u
r

ch
ild

re
n

a
n

d
yo

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

in
th

e
M

o
re

C
h

o
ic

e
s,

M
o

re
C

h
a

n
ce

s
g

ro
u

p
e

n
g

a
g

ed
in

T
o

o
lk

it
fo

r
P

ro
g

re
ss

W
o

rk
P

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

W
o

rk
w

it
h

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

,
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
th

o
se

in
th

e
M

C
M

C
g

ro
u

p
to

su
p

p
o

rt
th

e
m

in
th

e
ir

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
in

to
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y

v
ia

w
o

rk
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

1
4

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

1
6

6
5

p
u

p
ils

w
ill

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

p
la

ce
d

th
is

te
rm

w
it

h
a

ra
n

g
e

o
f

e
m

p
lo

y
er

s.
Fi

n
a

l
fi

g
u

re
s

a
re

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

b
e

in
g

co
lla

te
d

.
In

d
ic

a
ti

v
e

n
u

m
b

e
rs

p
e

r
sc

h
o

o
l

ar
e

a
s

fo
llo

w
s;

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
G

ra
m

m
a

r
1

8
0

,
H

a
rl

a
w

A
ca

d
em

y
1

6
8

,
B

ri
d

g
e

o
f

D
o

n
A

ca
d

em
y

1
3

7
,

R
o

b
e

rt
G

o
rd

o
n

�s
C

o
lle

g
e2

0
,

K
in

co
rt

h
A

ca
d

e
m

y
1

6
0

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

se
co

n
d

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

l
p

u
p

ils
p

la
ce

d
b

y
A

b
e

rd
ee

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l

W
o

rk
E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

U
n

it

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
a

ct
io

n
p

la
n

s
to

su
p

p
o

rt
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
u

n
d

er
M

o
re

C
h

o
ic

e
s,

M
o

re
C

h
a

n
ce

s
S

tr
a

te
g

y
a

n
d

1
6

+
Le

a
rn

in
g

C
h

o
ic

e
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
R

e
fe

r
to

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
C

,
D

a
n

d
E

fo
r

th
e

la
te

st
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

fr
o

m
S

k
ill

s
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

S
co

tl
a

n
d

o
n

th
e

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f

sc
h

o
o

l
le

a
ve

rs
n

o
t

in
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t,

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

o
r

tr
a

in
in

g

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

Page 371



6

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

2
-

Fi
t

fo
r

P
u

rp
o

se
S

ch
o

o
ls

&
Le

a
rn

in
g

C
en

tr
es

0
2

.0
1

-
E

ve
ry

o
n

e
w

ill
h

a
ve

a
cc

es
s

to
h

ig
h

q
u

al
it

y
le

a
rn

in
g

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
a

n
d

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
em

to
a

ch
ie

ve
th

ei
r

fu
ll

p
o

te
n

ti
al

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

%
o

f
ci

ty
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
it

h
a

cu
rr

en
t

co
n

d
it

io
n

su
rv

e
y

%
o

f
p

ri
m

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

l
b

u
ild

in
g

s
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
a

s
fi

t
fo

r
p

u
rp

o
se

%
o

f
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
l

b
u

ild
in

g
s

as
se

ss
e

d
a

s
fi

t
fo

r
p

u
rp

o
se

%
o

f
sp

ec
ia

l
sc

h
o

o
l

b
u

ild
in

g
s

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

a
s

fi
t

fo
r

p
u

rp
o

se

%
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
in

w
h

ic
h

th
e

ra
ti

o
o

f
p

u
p

ils
to

av
a

ila
b

le
p

la
ce

s
is

0
%

�
4
0
%
,
4
1
%
-6
0
%
,
6
1
%
-8
0
%
,
8
1
%
-1
0
0
%

a
n
d
1
0
1
%

o
r
m
o
re

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
Le
a
rn
in
g
E
st
a
te

S
tr
a
te
g
y
to

e
n
su
re

a
n
af
fo
rd
a
b
le
a
n
d

su
st
a
in
a
b
le
le
a
rn
in
g
e
st
a
te

w
h
ic
h
m
a
k
es

b
e
st
u
se

o
f
re
so
u
rc
e
s,

e
n
su
ri
n
g
fo
cu
s
o
n
ar
e
a
s
o
f
g
re
a
te
st
n
e
e
d

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
se
co
n
d
ar
y
sc
h
o
o
ls
in
w
h
ic
h
th
e
ra
ti
o
o
f
p
u
p
ils

to
av
a
ila
b
le
p
la
ce
s
is

4
0
%

o
r
le
ss
,
4
1
%
-6
0
%
,
6
1
%
-8
0
%
,
8
1
%
-1
0
0
%

a
n
d
1
0
1
%

o
r
m
o
re

D
a
v
id
W
ri
g
h
t

R
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
C
o
rd
yc
e
S
ch
o
o
l
a
s
a
ce
n
tr
e
o
f
e
xc
e
lle
n
ce

fo
r
yo
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le

w
it
h
so
ci
a
l,
e
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l
a
n
d
b
eh
a
v
io
u
ra
l
n
ee
d
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
st
a
te

o
f
th
e
ar
t
sc
h
o
o
l
ca
m
p
u
s
fo
r
ch
ild
re
n
w
it
h
se
v
er
e
a
n
d

co
m
p
le
x
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
su
p
p
o
rt
n
ee
d
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
st
ra
te
g
ic
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
th
e
m
a
n
ag
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
b
u
ild
in
g
s
a
n
d
la
n
d

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
4

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
n
im
p
ro
v
ed

ap
p
ro
ac
h
to

m
a
n
a
g
in
g
D
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te

fa
ci
lit
ie
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

R
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

3
1
-D
e
c-
2
0
1
3

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
im
p
le
m
e
n
t
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
fo
r
M
u
se
u
m
s
C
o
lle
ct
io
n
C
e
n
tr
e

3
1
-D
e
c-
2
0
1
3

N
e
il
B
ru
ce
;
C
h
ri
st
in
e

R
e
w

D
e
liv
er

re
g
io
n
a
l
a
q
u
a
ti
c
ce
n
tr
e
(5
0
m

p
o
o
l
a
n
d
d
iv
in
g
p
o
o
l)
in

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
w
it
h
E
n
te
rp
ri
se

P
la
n
n
in
g
a
n
d
In
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

D
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
,

A
b
er
d
ee
n
U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
a
n
d
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
S
p
o
rt
s
V
ill
a
g
e

3
1
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
3
-
Le
a
rn
in
g
in
th
e
W
id
er

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

Page 372



7

0
3
.0
1
-
S
u
p
p
o
rt
le
a
rn
e
rs

to
a
cc
es
s
em

p
lo
ym

en
t
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
su
st
a
in
fi
rs
t
st
e
p
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
w
h
ic
h
p
ro
v
id
e
sk
ill
s
fo
r
lif
e
,

le
a
rn
in
g
a
n
d
w
o
rk

0
7
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

W
o
rk

in
p
a
rt
n
er
sh
ip
w
it
h
ke
y
st
a
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs

to
d
e
v
e
lo
p
a
n
d
su
st
a
in

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
es

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

P
ro
v
id
e
su
p
p
o
rt
to

o
v
er
co
m
e
b
a
rr
ie
rs

to
a
cc
es
s
to

le
ar
n
in
g
,
tr
a
in
in
g
a
n
d

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
3
-
Le
a
rn
in
g
in
th
e
W
id
er

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

0
3
.0
2
-
E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
p
e
o
p
le
o
f
a
ll
a
g
es

to
p
la
y
a
n
a
ct
iv
e
ro
le
in

th
ei
r
le
a
rn
in
g
in
o
rd
e
r
to

m
a
xi
m
is
e
th
ei
r
p
o
te
n
ti
al

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

In
te
g
ra
te
d
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
T
e
am

-
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
a
re
v
is
e
d
st
ra
ff
in
g

st
ru
ct
u
re

to
fo
cu
s
o
n
d
e
liv
er
in
g
k
e
y
se
rv
ic
e
s
re
la
te
d
to

y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
;

lif
e
lo
n
g
le
ar
n
in
g
;
e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
ili
ty

a
n
d
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
ca
p
a
ci
ty

b
u
ild
in
g
o
n
a

ci
ty
w
id
e
in
te
g
ra
te
d
b
a
si
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
te

to
ci
ty
w
id
e
Le
ar
n
in
g
S
tr
a
te
g
y
b
y
w
o
rk
in
g
in
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
w
it
h

k
e
y
st
a
ke
h
o
ld
e
rs

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
3
-
Le
a
rn
in
g
in
th
e
W
id
er

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

0
3
.0
3
-
Im

p
ro
v
e
en
g
a
g
em

en
t
a
n
d
su
st
a
in
ed

in
vo
lv
em

en
t
in

th
e
le
a
rn
in
g
p
ro
ce
ss

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
co
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
le
a
rn
in
g

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
v
ia
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
an
d
re
v
ie
w

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

R
e
v
ie
w
cu
rr
e
n
t
se
rv
ic
e
d
e
liv
er
y
a
n
d
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l
n
e
e
d
to

ta
rg
e
t
se
rv
ic
es

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

P
ro
v
id
e
su
p
p
o
rt
,
tr
a
in
in
g
a
n
d
a
d
v
ic
e
fo
r
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry

m
a
n
a
g
em

e
n
t

co
m
m
it
te
e
s
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
ca
p
a
ci
ty

to
su
p
p
o
rt
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
b
a
se
d
a
d
u
lt

le
a
rn
in
g

0
7
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

In
ve
st
ig
a
te

a
n
d
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
w
it
h
in
th
e
w
id
er

co
m
m
u
n
it
y

a
n
d
v
ia
o
th
e
r
le
ar
n
in
g
p
ro
v
id
er
s
to

e
n
h
a
n
ce

le
a
rn
in
g
w
it
h
in
sc
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

W
o
rk

in
p
a
rt
n
er
sh
ip
w
it
h
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
v
e
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
fo
ra

to
su
p
p
o
rt

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
e
n
g
ag
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
2

G
a
il
W
o
o
d
co
ck

Page 373



8

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
4
-
T
ec
h
n
o
lo
g
y

0
4
.0
1
-
E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
a
ct
iv
e
a
n
d
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

u
se

o
f
te
ch
n
o
lo
g
y
to

w
id
en

le
a
rn
in
g
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
ti
m
e
s
th
a
t
P
C
te
rm

in
a
ls
in
Le
a
rn
in
g
C
e
n
tr
e
s
a
n
d
Le
a
rn
in
g

A
cc
e
ss

Po
in
ts
a
re

u
se
d

|N
e
il
B
ru
ce
/
G
a
il

W
o
o
d
co
ck

D
e
te
rm

in
e
,
d
ev
e
lo
p
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
ap
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

le
v
e
ls
o
f
o
n
lin
e
le
a
rn
in
g

sk
ill
s
w
it
h
in
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
is
it
s
to

lib
ra
ri
e
s
-
v
ir
tu
a
l

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
T
e
ch
n
o
lo
g
y
S
tr
a
te
g
y
fo
r
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

D
a
v
id
W
ri
g
h
t

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
ti
m
e
s
th
a
t
P
C
te
rm
in
a
ls
in
L
e
a
rn
in
g
C
e
n
tr
e
s
a
n
d
L
e
a
rn
in
g
A
cc
e
s
s
P
o
in
ts
a
re
u
s
e
d

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

5
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

1
%

T
h
is
in
d
ic
a
to
r
re
fl
e
ct
s
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
ti
m
e
s
th
a
t
P
C

te
rm

in
a
ls
w
it
h
in
Le
a
rn
in
g
C
e
n
tr
e
s
a
n
d
Le
ar
n
in
g
A
cc
es
s

P
o
in
ts
o
f
lib
ra
ri
e
s
a
re

u
se
d
.
T
re
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
m
e
th
o
d
is

y
e
a
r
o
n
ye
a
r-
S
h
o
rt
tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
e
ri
o
d
v

p
re
v
io
u
s
ye
a
r
p
er
io
d
;
Lo
n
g
tr
en
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t

p
e
ri
o
d
v
a
v
er
a
g
e
o
f
p
re
v
io
u
s
3
y
e
ar

p
e
ri
o
d
s.
A
n
n
u
a
l

v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th
ly
va
lu
e
s.

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Page 374



9

2
0
0
9
/1
0

2
5
1
,2
4
9

2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
2
5
,0
3
5

2
0
1
1
/1
2

5
3
,3
0
3

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

1
6
,6
3
1

P
C
u
sa
g
e
su
ff
e
re
d
so
m
e
sm

a
ll
in
te
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
s
d
u
ri
n
g

th
e
m
o
n
th

a
t
B
u
ck
sb
u
rn

w
h
er
e
2
P
C
s
su
ff
e
re
d

fa
u
lt
s
a
n
d
ro
u
ti
n
e
IT

w
o
rk

o
n
2
1
st
Ja
n
u
a
ry

p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
a
cc
e
ss

fr
o
m

4
-5
p
m
.
W
if
i
w
as

d
o
w
n
a
t

a
ll
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
Li
b
ra
ri
es

d
u
e
sw

it
ch
e
s
b
e
in
g

ch
a
n
g
e
d
o
n
2
2
/1
/1
1
a
n
d
a
PC

in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
Le
n
d
in
g

w
a
s
o
u
t
o
f
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
fr
o
m

2
7
Ja
n
1
4
:4
0
p
m

-
3
1

Ja
n
1
1
:1
5
a
m
.

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

1
7
,9
3
9

W
h
ile

P
C
u
sa
g
e
sh
o
w
s
a
d
ro
p
o
v
er
a
ll
fo
rm

th
is

ti
m
e
la
st
y
e
ar

th
e
re

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

in
u
sa
g
e

a
t
A
ir
y
h
a
ll,
B
rd
ig
e
o
f
D
o
n
,
T
o
rr
y
a
n
d
W
o
o
d
si
d
e

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
lib
ra
ri
e
s.
W
if
i
u
sa
g
e
co
n
ti
n
u
e
s
to

ri
se

a
cr
o
ss

th
e
ci
ty
.

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

1
9
,0
8
5

M
a
jo
r
w
o
rk

in
vo
lv
in
g
th
e
re
lo
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
se
rv
e
rs

to
A
to
s
a
lo
n
g
w
it
h
p
ro
b
le
m
s
w
it
h
n
e
tw
o
rk
s
a
n
d
in

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r
th
e
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
n
e
tw
o
rk

in
th
e
B
u
ck
sb
u
rn

a
re
a
h
av
e
af
fe
ct
ed

P
C
a
cc
e
ss

re
su
lt
in
g
in
a

d
o
w
n
tu
rn

in
u
sa
g
e
.
O
v
er
a
ll
fi
g
u
re
s
ar
e
a
ff
e
ct
ed

b
y

th
e
lo
ss

o
f
Li
n
ks
fi
e
ld
Li
b
ra
ry

an
d
th
e
re
d
u
ce
d

n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
h
o
u
rs

o
p
e
n
th
is
M
a
rc
h
.

Page 375



10

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
is
it
s
to
li
b
ra
ri
e
s
-
v
ir
tu
a
l

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

2
0
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

5
%

T
h
is
in
d
ic
a
to
r
re
fl
e
ct
s
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
ir
tu
a
l
v
is
it
s
to

lib
ra
ri
e
s.
T
re
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
m
et
h
o
d
is
y
e
ar

o
n
y
e
ar
-
S
h
o
rt

tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
er
io
d
v
p
re
v
io
u
s
ye
a
r
p
er
io
d
;

Lo
n
g
tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
e
ri
o
d
v
a
v
er
a
g
e
o
f

p
re
v
io
u
s
3
ye
a
r
p
e
ri
o
d
s.
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e

m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s.

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

1
7
,2
5
5

Fi
g
u
re

u
se
d
fo
r
2
0
0
9
/1
0
S
PI

ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
w
a
s

1
7
,2
5
5
-
th
is
w
a
s
d
u
e
to

o
n
ly
p
a
rt
ia
l
y
e
ar

re
su
lt
s

b
e
in
g
av
a
ila
b
le
th
ro
u
g
h
G
o
o
g
le
A
n
a
ly
ti
cs
.

2
0
1
0
/1
1

4
5
5
,2
4
7

2
0
1
1
/1
2

1
1
3
,2
5
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

4
0
,0
8
9

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

3
9
,3
7
3

W
e
b
p
a
g
e
h
it
s
co
n
ti
n
u
e
to

in
cr
e
a
se

a
s
m
o
re

p
e
o
p
le
re
n
ew

a
n
d
re
se
rv
e
it
em

s
o
n
lin
e
.
W
e

Page 376



11

co
n
ti
n
u
e
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
o
n
lin
e
se
rv
ic
e
s
b
y
ad
d
in
g
to

th
e
co
lle
ct
io
n
o
f
o
n
lin
e
su
b
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
d
a
ta
b
as
e
s

w
it
h
fu
n
d
er
fi
n
d
e
r
n
o
w
a
v
a
ila
b
le
v
ia
th
e
Li
b
ra
ry

S
e
rv
ic
e
w
eb

p
a
g
e
s
a
lo
n
g
si
d
e
N
e
w
s
U
K
,
T
im
e
s

D
ig
it
a
l
A
rc
h
iv
e
,
1
8
th

ce
n
tu
ry

B
ri
ti
sh

lib
ra
ry

N
e
w
sp
a
p
er
s,
T
h
e
S
co
ts
m
a
n
,
C
re
d
o
re
fe
re
n
ce
,
D
S
A

D
ri
v
in
g
th
e
o
ry

T
e
st
P
ro

a
n
d
th
e
E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
C
ar
e
er
s

D
a
ta
b
a
se
s
E
is
o
d
o
s
a
n
d
C
ar
ee
rs

E
u
ro
p
e

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

4
2
,2
5
7

O
n
lin
e
a
cc
e
ss

to
lib
ra
ry

se
rv
ic
e
s
co
n
ti
n
u
e
s
to

ri
se

d
e
sp
it
e
se
v
er
a
l
d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
s
d
u
ri
n
g
M
a
rc
h
in
cl
u
d
in
g

th
e
re
lo
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
se
rv
e
rs

to
A
to
s
a
n
d
so
m
e

n
e
tw
o
rk

is
su
e
s.
In

p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
fa
m
ily

h
is
to
ry

re
so
u
rc
e
A
n
ce
st
ry

h
a
s
se
e
n
a
la
rg
e
ri
se

a
s
a
re
su
lt

o
f
o
u
r
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
ta
st
er

se
ss
io
n
s
a
n
d
n
ew

co
u
rs
e
o
n
fa
m
ily

h
is
to
ry

cu
rr
en
tl
y
b
e
in
g
p
ilo
te
d
a
t

D
y
ce

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
C
e
n
tr
e
a
n
d
D
y
ce

Li
b
ra
ry
.

Page 377



12

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
5
-
H
ea
lt
h
a
n
d
W
el
lb
ei
n
g

0
5
.0
1
-
E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
p
e
o
p
le
to

g
et

in
vo
lv
ed

in
re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
a
l
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
le
is
u
re

p
u
rs
u
it
s
a
n
d
a
w
id
e
v
a
ri
et
y
o
f
sp
o
rt
s
m
a
xi
m
is
in
g
th
e
so
ci
a
l,
ed
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l,

h
ea
lt
h
a
n
d
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
h
e
a
lt
h
b
en
ef
it
s

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

T
o
ta
l
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce
s
a
t
o
th
e
r
in
d
o
o
r
sp
o
rt
s
a
n
d
le
is
u
re

fa
ci
lit
ie
s

e
x
cl
u
d
in
g
p
o
o
ls
in
a
co
m
b
in
e
d
co
m
p
le
x
(s
p
o
rt
s
fa
ci
lit
ie
s;

sc
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
)

C
o
m
p
le
te

cr
e
a
ti
o
n
o
f
S
p
o
rt
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
to

d
e
liv
er

ef
fi
ci
e
n
t
a
n
d
e
ff
ec
ti
v
e

p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f
sp
o
rt
s
a
n
d
le
is
u
re

a
ct
iv
it
ie
s
to

th
e
C
it
y

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
1

%
p
e
o
p
le
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
n
g
in
sp
o
rt
/p
h
y
si
ca
l
a
ct
iv
it
y

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t

�F
it

fo
r

th
e

Fu
tu

re
�

�
S

p
o

rt
a

n
d

P
h

ys
ic

a
l

A
ct

iv
it

y
S

tr
a

te
g

y
fo

r
th

e
C

it
y

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
%

o
f

'F
it

fo
r

th
e

Fu
tu

re
'

S
p

o
rt

a
n

d
P

h
y

si
ca

l
A

ct
iv

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

O
u

tc
o

m
es

A
ch

ie
v

ed
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

%
o

f
P1

to
P7

p
u

p
ils

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e

r
w

e
ek

%
o

f
S

1
to

S
4

p
u

p
ils

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e

r
w

e
ek

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

p
ar

ti
ci

p
a

ti
n

g
in

a
n

d
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

th
ro

u
g

h
aw

a
rd

s
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s

P
ro

v
id

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
fo

r
ch

ild
re

n
a

n
d

y
o

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
to

p
ar

ti
ci

p
a

te
in

p
h

y
si

ca
l

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

a
n

d
to

e
n

a
b

le
th

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
o

f
p

a
th

w
ay

s
fr

o
m

sc
h

o
o

l
to

th
e

w
id

er
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

2

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

in
v

o
lv

e
d

in
Fa

ir
er

S
co

tl
a

n
d

Fu
n

d
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
fo

r
a

ll
ch

ild
re

n
to

g
e

t
e

n
g

ag
e

d
in

p
h

y
si

ca
l

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

a
n

d
sp

o
rt

th
ro

u
g

h
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

1
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
sp
o
rt
s
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
to
in
d
o
o
r
fa
ci
li
ti
e
s
a
n
d
p
o
o
ls

Page 378



13

In
d
ic
a
to
r

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce

re
co
rd
s

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

2
0
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

1
0
%

T
h
is
in
d
ic
a
to
r
m
o
n
it
o
rs

th
e
co
m
b
in
e
d
m
o
n
th
ly
sp
o
rt
s

a
d
m
is
si
o
n
s
to

in
d
o
o
r
fa
ci
lit
ie
s
a
n
d
p
o
o
ls
.
T
re
n
d

ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
m
e
th
o
d
is
y
e
a
r
o
n
y
e
a
r
-
S
h
o
rt
tr
e
n
d

ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
e
ri
o
d
v
p
re
v
io
u
s
ye
a
r
p
er
io
d
;
Lo
n
g

tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
er
io
d
v
av
e
ra
g
e
o
f
p
re
v
io
u
s
3

y
e
a
r
p
e
ri
o
d
s.
M
o
n
th
ly
ta
rg
e
t
is
1
/1
2
th

o
f
a
n
n
u
a
l
ta
rg
e
t.

A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s.

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

1
,4
5
4
,6
4
5

1
,4
1
6
,3
9
4

2
0
1
0
/1
1

1
,7
4
5
,3
7
3

1
,4
5
1
,8
0
3

2
0
1
1
/1
2

3
1
3
,6
2
8

1
,4
8
8
,0
9
8

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

1
5
4
,3
3
8

1
0
0
,2
9
6
.0
8

A
g
g
re
g
a
te
d
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
le
v
e
ls
fo
r
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

e
x
h
ib
it
a
re
tu
rn

to
th
e
lo
n
g
e
r
te
rm

p
a
tt
e
rn

o
f

g
ro
w
th

w
h
ic
h
w
a
s
'in
te
ru
p
te
d
'
b
y
co
n
d
it
io
n
s
in

D
e
ce
m
b
er

2
0
1
0
w
it
h
a
m
o
n
th
ly
in
cr
e
a
se

o
f
1
0
%

o
n
th
e
co
m
p
a
ra
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th

in
2
0
1
0
.
Lo
o
k
in
g
a
t
th
e

cu
rr
e
n
t
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
p
o
si
ti
o
n
,
th
e
p
o
si
ti
v
e

m
o
ve
m
e
n
t
o
n
o
v
er
a
ll
a
tt
e
n
d
an
ce
s
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y

sh
o
w
in
g
a
y
e
a
r-
to
-d
a
te

in
cr
e
as
e
o
f
c.
2
4
%
.
w
h
ic
h

Page 379



14

a
t
le
a
st
p
ar
tl
y
re
fl
e
ct
s
th
e
fu
ll
re
-i
n
st
a
te
m
e
n
t

a
n
d
/o
r
in
cl
u
si
o
n
o
f
ad
d
it
io
n
a
l
fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
T
h
is
,
a
s

n
o
te
d
in
th
e
p
re
v
io
u
s
p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

a
n
a
ly
si
s,
h
o
w
ev
e
r,
is
b
a
la
n
ce
d
b
y
a
n
e
le
m
e
n
t
o
f

's
lo
w
ed
'
g
ro
w
th

a
g
a
in
st
th
e
fi
rs
t
h
a
lf
o
f
th
e
fi
sc
a
l

y
e
a
r
w
h
ic
h
su
g
g
e
st
s
th
a
t
th
is
ra
te

o
f
in
cr
e
as
e
is

u
n
lik
e
ly
to

b
e
a
ch
ie
ve
d
in
2
0
1
0
/1
1
.
N
o
n
e
th
e
le
ss
,

th
e
y
e
ar

e
n
d
fi
g
u
re
s,
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
g
iv
e
n
th
a
t

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

a
n
d
M
a
rc
h
ar
e
k
ey

se
a
so
n
a
l
a
d
m
is
si
o
n

p
in
n
a
cl
e
s,
w
ill
ex
ce
ed

th
e
ta
rg
e
t
se
t
b
y
so
m
e

m
a
rg
in
a
n
d
m
ay

n
ec
e
ss
it
a
te

fu
rt
h
e
r
ad
ju
st
m
e
n
t
o
f

th
e
ta
rg
e
ts
fr
o
m

A
p
ri
l
o
n
w
ar
d
s.

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

1
7
3
,7
3
4

1
0
0
,2
9
6
.0
8

A
g
g
re
g
a
te
d
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
le
v
e
ls
fo
r
Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te

b
o
th

m
o
n
th
ly
a
n
d
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
g
ro
w
th

a
g
a
in
st
2
0
1
0
fi
g
u
re
s
w
h
ic
h
,
g
iv
e
n
th
e
'lo
ss
'
o
f

a
d
m
is
si
o
n
s
(c
.5
0
,0
0
0
)
a
ri
si
n
g
fr
o
m

th
e
re
m
o
v
a
l
o
f

Li
n
k
sf
ie
ld
a
n
d
D
yc
e
S
w
im
m
in
g
P
o
o
l
fi
g
u
re
s
fr
o
m

th
e
d
a
ta
se
t
re
fl
e
ct
s
p
o
si
ti
v
e
ly
o
n
th
e
p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
1
1
m
o
n
th

p
e
ri
o
d
.
O
n
th
is
b
a
si
s,

a
n
d
w
h
ils
t
a
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
o
f
th
e
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
in
cr
e
a
se

h
a
s
b
ee
n
in
fl
u
e
n
ce
d
b
y
th
e
co
m
p
e
n
sa
to
ry

re
in
st
a
te
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
/o
r
in
cl
u
si
o
n
o
f
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l

fa
ci
lit
ie
s
(i
.e
.
Li
n
x
Ic
e
A
re
n
a
/B
e
a
co
n
S
p
o
rt
s

C
e
n
tr
e
)
th
e
ye
a
r-
e
n
d
fi
g
u
re
s,
b
a
se
d
o
n
th
e

cu
rr
e
n
t
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
p
o
si
ti
o
n
,
ar
e
lik
e
ly
to

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te

y
e
ar
-o
n
-y
e
ar

g
ro
w
th

o
f
ar
o
u
n
d
2
2
-

2
4
%
.
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
a
ch
ie
v
em

e
n
t
o
f
si
m
ila
r
le
ve
ls
o
f

g
ro
w
th

w
o
u
ld
n
o
t
b
e
e
xp
e
ct
ed

in
2
0
1
1
/1
2
a
s

fa
ci
lit
y
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
co
m
p
a
ra
ti
v
e
d
a
ta

w
ill
,

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
,
se
tt
le
d
o
w
n
in
to

a
m
o
re

su
st
a
in
a
b
le

p
a
tt
e
rn
,
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
le
v
e
ls
w
ill
,
in
a
ll
lik
e
lih
o
o
d
,

co
n
ti
n
u
e
a
t
le
ve
ls
in
ad
v
a
n
ce

o
f
th
e
p
re
se
n
t

ta
rg
e
ts
w
h
ic
h
m
ay

n
ec
e
ss
it
a
te

fu
rt
h
er

ad
ju
st
m
e
n
t

o
f
th
e
b
as
e
lin
e
fi
g
u
re
s.

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

1
9
5
,7
2
4

1
0
0
,2
9
6
.0
8

A
g
g
re
g
a
te
d
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
le
v
e
ls
fo
r
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te

b
o
th

m
o
n
th
ly
a
n
d
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
g
ro
w
th

a
g
a
in
st
2
0
0
9
/2
0
1
0
fi
g
u
re
s
w
h
ic
h
,
g
iv
e
n
th
e
'lo
ss
'

o
f
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
s
(c
.4
0
,0
0
0
)
ar
is
in
g
fr
o
m

th
e
re
m
o
v
a
l

o
f
Li
n
k
sf
ie
ld
a
n
d
D
y
ce

S
w
im
m
in
g
P
o
o
l
fi
g
u
re
s

fr
o
m

th
e
d
a
ta
se
t
a
n
d
e
ve
n
w
h
e
n
co
u
n
te
r-
b
a
la
n
ce
d

b
y
a
ro
u
n
d
8
0
,0
0
0
'n
e
w
'
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
s
ar
is
in
g
fr
o
m

th
e
re
-i
n
st
a
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
b
o
th

th
e
Li
n
x
Ic
e
A
re
n
a
a
n
d

B
e
a
co
n
C
e
n
tr
e
s,
re
fl
e
ct
s
p
o
si
ti
v
e
ly
o
n
th
e
C
it
y
's

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
1
2
m
o
n
th

p
e
ri
o
d
.

Page 380



15

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
fa
lli
n
g
sl
ig
h
tl
y
sh
o
rt
o
f
th
e
m
id
-y
e
a
r

p
re
d
ic
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
y
e
ar

e
n
d
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s,
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

o
f

1
9
.1
%

h
a
s
to

co
n
si
d
er
e
d
to

b
e
a
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t

a
d
v
a
n
ce

o
n
p
re
v
io
u
s
fi
g
u
re
s
an
d
is
re
fl
e
ct
iv
e
o
f

th
e
le
v
e
l
o
f
in
v
es
tm

e
n
t
th
a
t
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
m
a
jo
r

p
a
rt
n
e
rs

(e
.g

U
n
iv
er
si
ty

o
f
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
,

sp
o
rt
sc
o
tl
a
n
d
,
N
Y
O
P
a
n
d
o
th
er
s)

h
a
ve

co
m
m
it
te
d

to
o
v
er

th
e
p
re
v
io
u
s
1
2
-2
4
m
o
n
th
s.
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h

a
ch
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
si
m
ila
r
le
v
e
ls
o
f
g
ro
w
th

w
o
u
ld
n
o
t

b
e
e
xp
e
ct
ed

in
2
0
1
1
/1
2
a
s
fa
ci
lit
y
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t

a
n
d
co
m
p
ar
a
ti
v
e
d
a
ta

w
ill
,
e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
,
se
tt
le
d
o
w
n

in
to

a
m
o
re

su
st
a
in
a
b
le
p
a
tt
e
rn
,
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
le
v
e
ls

w
ill
,
in
a
ll
lik
e
lih
o
o
d
,
co
n
ti
n
u
e
a
t
le
v
e
ls
in
a
d
v
a
n
ce

o
f
th
e
p
re
se
n
t
ta
rg
e
ts
w
h
ic
h
m
a
y
n
ec
e
ss
it
a
te

fu
rt
h
e
r
a
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
2
0
1
1
-1
5
ta
rg
e
ts
to

p
ro
v
id
e
fo
r
C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
fa
ct
o
ri
n
g

Page 381



16

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
5
-
H
ea
lt
h
a
n
d
W
el
lb
ei
n
g

0
5
.0
2
-
E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
p
e
o
p
le
to

m
a
ki
n
g
p
o
si
ti
ve

ch
o
ic
es

a
b
o
u
t
th
ei
r
d
ie
ts
a
n
d
lif
es
ty
le
s

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

Im
p
ro
v
e
th
e
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
w
e
llb
e
in
g
o
f
p
u
p
ils

a
n
d
st
af
f
v
ia
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
H
e
a
lt
h
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
S
ch
o
o
ls
in
it
ia
ti
v
e

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
sc
h
o
o
ls
a
ch
ie
v
in
g
H
e
a
lt
h
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
S
ch
o
o
ls
a
cc
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n

D
e
re
k
S
a
m
so
n

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
sc
h
o
o
ls
w
it
h
H
e
a
lt
h
y
W
o
rk
in
g
Li
ve
s
A
w
ar
d

In
cr
e
a
se

th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
es
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
w
it
h
H
e
a
lt
h
y
W
o
rk
in
g
Li
ve
s
A
w
ar
d

D
e
re
k
S
a
m
so
n

%
p
ri
m
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
l
ro
ll
e
n
ti
tl
e
d
a
n
d
re
g
is
te
re
d
fo
r
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls

%
se
co
n
d
ar
y
sc
h
o
o
l
ro
ll
e
n
ti
tl
e
d
a
n
d
re
g
is
te
re
d
fo
r
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls

%
u
p
ta
ke

o
f
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls
a
m
o
n
g
st
p
ri
m
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
l
p
u
p
ils

e
n
ti
tl
e
d

a
n
d
re
g
is
te
re
d
fo
r
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t
th
e
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
o
f
S
ch
o
o
ls
(S
co
tl
a
n
d
)
H
e
a
lt
h
P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n

a
n
d
N
u
tr
it
io
n
A
ct
2
0
0
7

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
u
p
ta
ke

o
f
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls
a
m
o
n
g
st
se
co
n
d
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
l
p
u
p
ils

e
n
ti
tl
e
d

a
n
d
re
g
is
te
re
d
fo
r
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls

D
e
re
k
S
a
m
so
n

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
5
-
H
ea
lt
h
a
n
d
W
el
lb
ei
n
g

0
5
.0
3
-
E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
l
su
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

%
p
u
p
ils

u
n
d
er
ta
k
in
g
ac
ti
v
e
tr
a
v
e
l
to

sc
h
o
o
l

%
p
ri
m
a
ry

p
u
p
ils

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
a
ct
iv
e
tr
a
ve
l
to

sc
h
o
o
l

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
a
n
d
in
cr
e
as
e
a
ct
iv
e
tr
a
ve
l
to

sc
h
o
o
l

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
se
co
n
d
ar
y
p
u
p
ils

u
n
d
er
ta
k
in
g
a
ct
iv
e
tr
av
e
l
to

sc
h
o
o
l

D
e
re
k
S
a
m
so
n

P
ro
m
o
te

h
e
a
lt
h
y
tr
a
ve
l
o
p
ti
o
n
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

C
h
a
rl
ie
P
e
n
m
a
n

In
cr
e
a
se

th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
E
co
-S
ch
o
o
ls
w
it
h
in
th
e
ci
ty

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
o
f
sc
h
o
o
ls
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
n
g
in
E
co
-S
ch
o
o
ls
A
w
ar
d
a
ch
ie
v
in
g
G
re
e
n
Fl
a
g

st
a
tu
s

D
e
re
k
S
a
m
so
n

Page 382



17

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
6
-
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
E
n
g
a
g
em

en
t
in

A
rt
s,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
H
e
ri
ta
g
e

C
a
n
n
o
t
g
ro
u
p
th
es
e
ro
w
s
b
y
S
tr
a
te
g
y

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
im
p
le
m
e
n
t

�V
ib

ra
n

t
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

�
�

A
C

u
lt

u
ra

l
S

tr
at

e
g

y
fo

r
A

b
er

d
ee

n
3

1
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

%
o

f
'V

ib
ra

n
t

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
'

C
u

lt
u

ra
l

S
tr

a
te

g
y

o
u

tc
o

m
es

a
ch

ie
v

ed
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

T
o

ta
l

n
o

.o
f

is
su

e
s

fr
o

m
lib

ra
ri

e
s

D
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

a
n

d
e

v
id

e
n

ce
th

e
ke

y
ro

le
cu

lt
u

re
ca

n
p

la
y

in
a

ll
a

sp
e

ct
s

o
f

lif
e

in
cl

u
d

in
g

ci
ty

re
g

e
n

er
a

ti
o

n
3

1
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
lib

ra
ri

e
s

-
in

p
e

rs
o

n

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

E
n

g
a

g
e

w
it

h
h

a
rd

to
re

a
ch

g
ro

u
p

s
�

b
ri

n
g

cu
lt

u
ra

l
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
to

e
ac

h
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
a

co
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

o
f

sc
h

o
o

l
v

is
it

s
to

cu
lt

u
ra

l
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
lin

k
e

d
to

le
a

rn
in

g
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
3

1
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

D
e

ve
lo

p
v

ir
tu

a
l

re
so

u
rc

e
s

fo
r

v
ir

tu
a

l
o

n
lin

e
v

is
it

o
rs

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
v

is
it

s
to

/u
sa

g
e

s
o

f
co

u
n

ci
l

fu
n

d
e

d
o

r
p

a
rt

fu
n

d
ed

m
u

se
u

m
s

-
v

ir
tu

a
l

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

A
tt

ra
ct

m
a

jo
r

ex
h

ib
it

io
n

s
to

th
e

C
it

y
3

1
-D

e
c-

2
0

1
3

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

h
o

st
ed

v
is

it
s

b
y

m
a

jo
r

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
o

r
n

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

b
a

se
d

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

co
m

p
a

n
ie

s
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

E
n

su
re

n
ew

a
n

d
ex

is
ti

n
g

v
e

n
u

e
s

ar
e

fi
t

fo
r

p
u

rp
o

se
a

n
d

h
a

ve
th

e
ca

p
a

ci
ty

fo
r

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
cu

lt
u

ra
l

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

3
1

-D
e

c-
2

0
1

3
%

o
f

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

p
u

b
lic

b
u

ild
in

g
s

w
it

h
a

cc
es

si
b

le
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

M
o

n
it

o
r

a
n

d
ev

a
lu

a
te

q
u

a
lit

a
ti

v
e

a
n

d
q

u
a

n
ti

ta
ti

v
e

im
p

a
ct

o
f

a
rt

s,
cu

lt
u

re
a

n
d

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

D
e

ve
lo

p
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

n
e

tw
o

rk
s

a
n

d
lin

k
s

w
it

h
b

o
th

cu
lt

u
ra

l
a

n
d

n
o

n
cu

lt
u

ra
l

b
o

d
ie

s
e

.g
.

to
u

ri
sm

3
1

-D
e

c-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t,
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
re

te
n

ti
o

n
o

f
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
to

su
p

p
o

rt
d

e
liv

er
y

o
f

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
a

rt
s

a
n

d
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
ty

p
e

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

ar
ts

a
n

d
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

In
cr

e
a

se
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
fo

r
ar

ti
st

s
to

p
ro

d
u

ce
w

o
rk

fo
r

ar
ti

st
le

d
so

ci
a

l
e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
a

n
d

su
p

p
o

rt
ar

ti
st

s
to

p
ro

d
u

ce
n

ew
a

n
d

in
n

o
v

a
ti

ve
w

o
rk

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

E
n

su
re

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
th

e
a

rt
s

b
ec

o
m

e
s

a
n

a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e

a
n

d
v

ia
b

le
ca

re
er

ch
o

ic
e

in
th

e
C

it
y

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

cu
lt

u
ra

l
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

re
fl

e
ct

in
g

th
e

u
n

iq
u

e
n

e
ss

o
f

th
e

a
re

a
e

x
p

lo
it

in
g

o
u

r
u

n
iq

u
e

as
se

ts
3

1
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

B
u

ild
u

p
o

n
th

e
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
o

f
a

rt
s,

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
h

er
it

a
g

e
to

th
e

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
C

it
y

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

Page 383



18

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

T
o
ta
l
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
is
su
e
s
fr
o
m
li
b
ra
ri
e
s

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

2
0
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

5
%

T
h
is
in
d
ic
a
to
r
re
fl
e
ct
s
th
e
to
ta
l
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
is
su
e
s
fr
o
m

lib
ra
ri
e
s.
T
re
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
m
et
h
o
d
is
y
e
ar

o
n
y
e
ar
-
S
h
o
rt

tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
er
io
d
v
p
re
v
io
u
s
ye
a
r
p
er
io
d
;

Lo
n
g
tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
e
ri
o
d
v
a
v
er
a
g
e
o
f

p
re
v
io
u
s
3
ye
a
r
p
e
ri
o
d
s.
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e

m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

4
1
4
,0
2
9

2
0
1
0
/1
1

9
5
0
,4
5
3

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
1
3
,8
9
6

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

7
5
,0
6
5

T
h
e
re

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
n
o
v
er
a
ll
in
cr
e
a
se

in
th
e
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
b
o
o
k
s
is
su
e
d
fr
o
m

th
e
sa
m
e
p
e
ri
o
d
la
st
y
e
ar
.

A
ll
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
lib
ra
ri
e
s
a
n
d
th
e
C
e
n
tr
a
l
C
h
ild
re
n

�s
Li

b
ra

ry
is

su
e

d
m

o
re

b
o

o
k

s
to

ch
ild

re
n

a
n

d
is

su
es

Page 384



19

o
f
b
o
o
k
s
to

ad
u
lt
s
h
a
v
e
in
cr
e
as
e
d
a
t
8
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

lib
ra
ri
e
s.
A
u
d
io
v
is
u
a
l
is
su
e
s
to

ad
u
lt
s
co
n
ti
n
u
e
to

d
ro
p
w
it
h
th
e
in
cr
e
a
se
d
ch
a
rg
e
s
a
n
d
lo
ss

o
f

su
b
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
w
it
h
o
n
ly
th
e
fr
ee

lo
a
n
o
f
a
u
d
io
v
is
u
a
l

it
e
m
s
to

ch
ild
re
n
u
n
d
er

1
2
sh
o
w
in
g
a
n
in
cr
e
as
e
.

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

7
1
,9
4
0

O
v
er
a
ll
is
su
e
s
a
re

d
o
w
n
o
n
sa
m
e
p
e
ri
o
d
a
s
la
st

y
e
a
r
d
u
e
to

o
n
g
o
in
g
cl
o
su
re

o
f
K
a
im
h
ill
a
n
d
th
e

cl
o
su
re

o
f
Li
n
k
sf
ie
ld
Li
b
ra
ry

in
S
ep
te
m
b
e
r
2
0
1
0
.

Is
su
e
s
o
f
a
u
d
io
v
is
u
a
l
it
e
m
s
co
n
ti
n
u
e
to

d
ro
p
w
it
h

th
e
M
e
d
ia
C
e
n
tr
e
sh
o
w
in
g
a
5
7
%

d
e
cr
e
a
se

fr
o
m

la
st
y
e
ar

th
is
is
m
a
in
ly
d
u
e
to

th
e
m
o
v
e
fr
o
m

a
n

a
n
n
u
a
l
su
b
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
to

in
cr
e
a
se
d
p
a
y
-a
s-
yo
u
-g
o

ch
a
rg
es
.

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

8
0
,1
8
0

Li
b
ra
ri
e
s
w
e
re

o
p
e
n
1
2
7
h
o
u
rs

le
ss

th
is
ye
a
r

co
m
p
ar
ed

w
it
h
la
st
M
a
rc
h
a
n
d
is
su
e
s
a
re

d
o
w
n

o
v
er
a
ll.
C
h
ild
re
n
's
is
su
e
s
h
av
e
in
cr
e
a
se
d
a
t
1
2
o
f

o
u
r
1
8
se
rv
ic
e
p
o
in
ts
co
n
ti
n
u
in
g
th
e
g
e
n
er
a
l

in
cr
e
a
se

in
b
o
rr
o
w
in
g
b
y
ch
ild
re
n
.
A
/V

is
su
es

to
a
d
u
lt
s
h
a
v
e
a
g
a
in
d
ro
p
p
e
d
w
h
ile

is
su
e
s
to

ch
ild
re
n

co
n
ti
n
u
e
to

in
cr
e
a
se
.

Page 385



20

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
is
it
s
to
li
b
ra
ri
e
s
-
p
e
rs
o
n

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

5
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

1
%

T
h
is
in
d
ic
a
to
r
re
fl
e
ct
s
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
is
it
s
to

lib
ra
ri
e
s
in

p
e
rs
o
n
.
T
re
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
m
e
th
o
d
is
ye
a
r
o
n
ye
a
r-
S
h
o
rt

tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
er
io
d
v
p
re
v
io
u
s
ye
a
r
p
er
io
d
;

Lo
n
g
tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
e
ri
o
d
v
a
v
er
a
g
e
o
f

p
re
v
io
u
s
3
ye
a
r
p
e
ri
o
d
s.
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e

m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s.

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

1
,1
7
6
,5
5
9

2
0
1
0
/1
1

1
,1
2
7
,2
3
6

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
6
5
,1
9
7

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

8
4
,2
7
2

A
n
a
ly
si
s
:
It
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
n
o
te
d
th
a
t
th
e
cl
o
su
re

o
f

Li
n
k
sf
ie
ld
in
S
ep
te
m
b
e
r
is
re
fl
e
ct
e
d
in
th
e
o
v
er
a
ll

co
m
p
ar
is
o
n
o
f
to
ta
ls
.
If
Li
n
k
sf
ie
ld
a
n
d
K
a
im
h
ill
a
re

ta
k
e
n
o
u
t
o
f
th
e
e
q
u
a
ti
o
n
u
sa
g
e
is
a
ct
u
a
lly

Page 386



21

in
cr
e
a
se
d
in
so
m
e
K
PI
s.
T
h
e
M
o
b
ile

Li
b
ra
ry

v
a
n

w
a
s
in
th
e
g
ar
a
g
e
fo
r
ro
u
ti
n
e
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce

fr
o
m

th
e
2
0
th

D
e
ce
m
b
er

to
th
e
1
0
th

Ja
n
u
a
ry
.
T
h
e

b
e
tt
e
r
w
e
a
th
er

in
Ja
n
u
a
ry

sa
w
a
n
in
cr
e
as
e
in

v
is
it
o
rs

a
t
se
v
er
a
l
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
lib
ra
ri
e
s
in
cl
u
d
in
g

A
ir
y
h
a
ll,
C
o
rn
h
ill
,
C
u
lt
e
r,
D
yc
e,

Fe
rr
y
h
ill
,
M
a
st
ri
ck
,

N
o
rt
h
fi
e
ld
,
T
ill
y
d
ro
n
e
a
n
d
W
o
o
d
si
d
e
.
T
h
e

si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
ri
se

a
t
M
a
st
ri
ck

is
d
u
e
to

a
n
in
cr
e
as
e
in

cl
a
ss

v
is
it
s
fr
o
m

lo
ca
l
sc
h
o
o
ls
.
S
ta
ff
a
t
A
ir
y
h
a
ll,

Fe
rr
y
h
ill
,
K
in
co
rt
h
,
M
a
st
ri
ck

h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n
su
cc
e
ss
fu
l

in
e
n
co
u
ra
g
in
g
v
is
it
s
fo
rm

lo
ca
l
n
u
rs
e
ri
es

a
n
d

sc
h
o
o
ls
.
In

N
o
rt
h
fi
e
ld
re
ce
n
t
ch
a
n
g
e
s
to

sc
h
o
o
ls

h
a
v
e
af
fe
ct
e
d
re
g
u
la
r
v
is
it
s
a
n
d
st
af
f
a
re

w
o
rk
in
g

to
re
-e
st
a
b
lis
h
th
e
se

n
o
w
th
e
sc
h
o
o
ls
h
a
ve

se
tt
le
d

in
to

th
e
ir
n
ew

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
.
S
im
ila
rl
y
lib
ra
ry

st
af
f

h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n
tr
y
in
g
to

e
n
g
ag
e
w
it
h
p
ri
m
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
ls

in
th
e
T
o
rr
y
ar
e
a
fo
r
a
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
m
o
n
th
s
to

re
-

e
st
a
b
lis
h
th
e
cl
a
ss

v
is
it
s
w
h
ic
h
d
id
n
o
t
st
ar
t
u
p

a
g
a
in
a
t
th
e
st
ar
t
o
f
th
e
sc
h
o
o
l
se
ss
io
n
la
st

A
u
g
u
st
.

A
ct
io
n
:
T
h
e
E
u
ro
p
e
D
ir
e
ct
se
rv
ic
e
h
e
ld
a
ro
a
d

sh
o
w
a
t
C
u
lt
s
A
ca
d
e
m
y
d
u
ri
n
g
Ja
n
u
a
ry

w
h
er
e
9
1

p
u
p
ils

a
tt
e
n
d
ed
.
T
h
is
w
a
s
th
e
fi
rs
t
ti
m
e
th
e
ro
ad

sh
o
w
h
a
d
v
is
it
e
d
a
sc
h
o
o
l
a
n
d
it
is
th
e
in
te
n
ti
o
n
to

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
fu
tu
re

v
is
it
s
a
cr
o
ss

th
e
ci
ty
.
T
h
e

su
cc
e
ss
fu
l
Y
M
C
A
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
ce
le
b
ra
ti
n
g
1
5
0
ye
a
rs

o
f
th
e
w
o
rk

o
f
th
e
Y
M
C
A
in
th
e
N
o
rt
h
E
a
st
o
f

S
co
tl
a
n
d
is
a
t
C
o
v
e
lib
ra
ry

d
u
ri
n
g
Fe
b
ru
a
ry

a
n
d
is

h
o
p
in
g
to

a
tt
ra
ct
P
ri
m
a
ry

7
cl
a
ss
e
s
fr
o
m

lo
ca
l

sc
h
o
o
ls
to

th
e
ir
w
o
rk
sh
o
p
s.
W
o
rk

is
o
n
g
o
in
g
to

re
-

e
n
g
a
g
e
w
it
h
p
ri
m
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
ls
th
a
t
h
a
v
e
re
lo
ca
te
d

a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
3
R
s
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
in
p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
to

a
rr
a
n
g
e
cl
a
ss

v
is
it
s
to

th
e
ir
lo
ca
l
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

lib
ra
ri
e
s.
T
h
e
A
rt
s
a
cr
o
ss

Le
ar
n
in
g
fe
st
iv
a
l
is

p
la
n
n
e
d
fo
r
th
e
e
n
d
o
f
th
e
m
o
n
th

w
it
h
lib
ra
ri
e
s

h
o
st
in
g
se
v
er
a
l
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
Fe
b
ru
a
ry

is
a
ls
o
th
e

m
o
n
th

th
e
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
S
e
rv
ic
e
is
fo
cu
si
n
g
o
n

h
e
a
lt
h
w
it
h
v
a
ri
o
u
s
d
is
p
la
y
s
an
d
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s

o
n
g
o
in
g
.
Li
b
ra
ri
e
s
a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
C
L&
D

co
lle
a
g
u
e
s
o
n
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce

a
t
a
n
u
m
b
er

o
f

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
o
p
e
n
d
ay
s
a
n
d
Jo
b
s
fa
ir
s
w
h
e
re

lib
ra
ri
e
s
ca
n
o
ff
er

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
n
d

p
ro
m
o
te

th
e
ir
se
rv
ic
es

to
th
e
w
id
e
r
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
.

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

8
7
,8
2
2

S
e
ve
ra
l
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
lib
ra
ri
es
:
C
o
rn
h
ill
,
C
u
lt
e
r,

Page 387



22

Fe
rr
y
h
ill
,
M
a
ts
ri
ck

a
n
d
N
o
rt
h
fi
e
ld
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
to

sh
o
w
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

in
v
is
it
o
rs

d
u
ri
n
g
th
e
m
o
n
th

w
it
h

A
ir
y
h
a
ll
a
n
d
K
in
co
rt
h
sh
o
w
in
g
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

fr
o
m

te
a
sa
m
e
p
er
io
d
la
st
y
e
ar
.
th
e
cl
o
su
re

o
f
Li
n
k
sf
ie
ld

lib
ra
ry

h
a
s
im
p
a
ct
ed

o
n
th
e
o
v
e
ra
ll
ci
ty
-w
id
e

fi
g
u
re

w
h
ic
h
sh
o
w
s
a
d
ro
p
.

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

9
9
,0
8
3

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
is
it
s
to
/
u
s
a
g
e
s
o
f
co
u
n
ci
l
fu
n
d
e
d
o
r
p
a
rt
fu
n
d
e
d
m
u
s
e
u
m
s
-
v
ir
tu
a
l

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

M
u
se
u
m
s
&
G
a
lle
ri
e
s

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

5
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

1
%

T
h
is
in
d
ic
a
to
r
m
o
n
it
o
rs

th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
ir
tu
a
l
v
is
it
s
to

co
u
n
ci
l
fu
n
d
e
d
o
r
p
a
rt
fu
n
d
ed

m
u
se
u
m
s.
T
re
n
d

ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
m
e
th
o
d
is
y
e
a
r
o
n
y
e
a
r
-
S
h
o
rt
tr
e
n
d

ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
e
ri
o
d
v
p
re
v
io
u
s
ye
a
r
p
er
io
d
;
Lo
n
g

tr
e
n
d
ca
lc
u
la
te
s
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
er
io
d
v
av
e
ra
g
e
o
f
p
re
v
io
u
s
3

y
e
a
r
p
e
ri
o
d
s.
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s.

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

3
8
8
,0
0
8

T
h
is
y
e
ar

h
a
s
se
e
n
a
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
in
cr
e
a
se

in
u
sa
g
e

o
f
w
eb
si
te
s
to

ac
ce
ss

th
e
co
lle
ct
io
n
s
a
n
d

co
lle
ct
io
n
-r
e
la
te
d
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
.
In

2
0
0
8
-9

th
er
e

w
e
re

3
4
7
,6
4
0
v
is
it
s
m
a
d
e
to

th
e
w
eb
si
te
s
ru
n
b
y

Page 388



23

th
e
se
rv
ic
e
.
In

2
0
0
9
-1
0
3
8
8
,0
0
8
v
is
it
s
w
er
e

re
co
rd
e
d
;
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

o
f
4
0
,3
6
8
is
a
tt
ri
b
u
ta
b
le
to

th
e
la
u
n
ch

o
f
a
re
v
it
a
lis
e
d
w
eb
si
te

fo
r
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
,

w
w
w
.a
a
g
m
.c
o
.u
k
in
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
0
(d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t

w
o
rk

fu
n
d
e
d
b
y
a
g
ra
n
t
fr
o
m

M
u
se
u
m
s
G
a
lle
ri
es

S
co
tl
a
n
d
).
T
h
is
re
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
sa
w
a
n
in
cr
e
as
e
d

n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
im
ag
e
s
o
f
th
e
co
lle
ct
io
n
s
a
n
d
m
a
n
y

n
e
w
fe
a
tu
re
s
in
cl
u
d
in
g
cu
ra
to
r
b
lo
g
s
a
n
d

im
p
ro
v
ed

p
u
b
lic
it
y
a
n
d
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
p
a
g
es
.

A
n
e
cd
o
ta
l
ev
id
e
n
ce

in
d
ic
a
te
s
th
a
t
v
is
it
o
rs

a
re

in
cr
e
a
si
n
g
ly
u
si
n
g
th
e
w
eb
si
te

to
ac
ce
ss

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
,
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
th
e
se

g
e
n
e
ra
l
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
/
h
it
s
ar
e
n
o
t
co
u
n
te
d
fo
r
th
e

S
P
I
re
tu
rn
.
T
h
e
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
q
u
es
t
w
e
b
si
te
,
w
h
ic
h
is

a
im
e
d
a
t
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
a
n
d
fa
m
ili
e
s,
co
n
ti
n
u
e
s
to

b
e
p
o
p
u
la
r
w
it
h
sc
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
m
a
in
ta
in
s
a
g
o
o
d

le
v
e
l
o
f
u
sa
g
e
d
u
ri
n
g
v
a
ca
ti
o
n
p
er
io
d
s
su
g
g
e
st
in
g

a
m
u
ch

w
id
er

u
se

b
e
yo
n
d
sc
h
o
o
ls
.

2
0
1
0
/1
1

3
7
9
,2
0
6

T
h
is
y
e
ar

h
a
s
se
e
n
a
n
im
p
ro
ve
d
u
sa
g
e
o
f
th
e

w
w
w
.a
a
g
m
.c
o
.u
k
w
e
b
si
te

fo
llo
w
in
g
a
re
la
u
n
ch

in
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
0
.
T
h
e
re

is
n
o
w
b
e
tt
e
r
a
cc
e
ss

to
co
lle
ct
io
n
s
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se
d
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
im
a
g
e
s
o
n
th
e
si
te
.
A
n
e
cd
o
ta
l
e
v
id
e
n
ce

in
d
ic
a
te
s
th
a
t
v
is
it
o
rs

ar
e
in
cr
e
a
si
n
g
ly
u
si
n
g
th
is

w
e
b
si
te

to
a
cc
es
s
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
se
rv
ic
e

a
n
d
w
h
a
t�

s
o

n
,

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
th

e
se

g
e

n
er

a
l

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s/
h

it
s

a
re

n
o

t
co

u
n

te
d

fo
r

th
e

S
P

I
re

tu
rn

.
T

h
e

se
rv

ic
e

a
ls

o
la

u
n

ch
e

d
a

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k

si
te

w
w

w
.f

a
ce

b
o

o
k

.c
o

m
/A

A
G

a
n

d
M

a
n

d
T

w
it

te
r

fe
ed

h
tt

p
:/

/t
w

it
te

r.
co

m
/A

b
d

n
A

rt
M

u
se

u
m

s
in

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
2

0
1

1
to

e
n

g
ag

e
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

w
it

h
o

u
r

a
u

d
ie

n
ce

s,
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
a

ta
rg

et
g

ro
u

p
o

f
1

6
-2

4
y

e
a

r
o

ld
s,

in
a

m
o

re
im

m
ed

ia
te

a
n

d
e

ff
ec

ti
v

e
w

a
y

.
W

e
e

k
ly

u
p

d
a

te
s

o
n

u
sa

g
e

a
re

re
ce

iv
e

d
sh

o
w

in
g

th
a

t
w

e
h

a
ve

o
ve

r
1

5
0

0
a

ct
iv

e
u

se
rs

fo
r

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k

a
n

d
2

8
9

fo
llo

w
e

rs
o

f
th

e
T

w
it

te
r

fe
e

d
.

2
0

1
1

/1
2

1
0

5
,0

2
7

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
3

7
,8

3
6

Page 389



24

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

3
2
,7
7
0

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

3
9
,3
1
4

Page 390



25

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
7
-
H
el
p
in
g
th
o
se

w
it
h
d
if
fe
re
n
t
n
ee
d
s

0
7
.0
1
-
S
u
p
p
o
rt
ch
ild
re
n
a
n
d
yo
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
th
ro
u
g
h
a
n
in
te
g
ra
te
d
ch
ild
re
n

�s
se

rv
ic

e
w

it
h

si
n

g
le

p
o

in
ts

o
f

a
cc

es
s

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

D
e

ve
lo

p
,

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

d
e

liv
e

r
In

te
g

ra
te

d
C

h
ild

re
n

�s
S

e
rv

ic
e

P
la

n
2

0
1

0
-1

3
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
0

1
1

%
o

f
In

te
g

ra
te

d
C

h
ild

re
n

s
S

e
rv

ic
e

P
la

n
O

u
tc

o
m

es
A

ch
ie

ve
d

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
el

p
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

ee
d

s
0

7
.0

2
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

vu
ln

er
a

b
le

ch
ild

re
n

to
a

ch
ie

ve
th

ei
r

fu
ll

p
o

te
n

ti
al

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

R
a

is
e

aw
a

re
n

e
ss

a
n

d
p

ro
v

id
e

su
p

p
o

rt
to

h
e

lp
ch

ild
re

n
,

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
,

th
e

ir
fa

m
ili

e
s

a
n

d
ca

re
rs

a
cc

e
ss

se
rv

ic
e

s
to

m
e

e
t

th
e

ir
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l

n
e

e
d

s
w

it
h

in
th

e
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

G
et

ti
n

g
It

R
ig

h
t

Fo
r

E
v

er
y

C
h

ild
(G

IR
FE

C
)

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
S

h
e

ila
S

a
n

sb
u

ry

In
ci

d
e

n
ts

o
f

V
io

le
n

ce
a

g
a

in
st

sc
h

o
o

l
st

a
ff

(p
le

a
se

re
fe

r
to

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
B

fo
r

fu
rt

h
e

r
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

)

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

sc
h

o
o

l
cl

o
th

in
g

g
ra

n
ts

is
su

e
d

-
p

ri
m

a
ry

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

sc
h

o
o

l
cl

o
th

in
g

g
ra

n
ts

is
su

e
d

-
se

co
n

d
a

ry

%
a

b
se

n
ce

a
n

d
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
,

p
ri

m
a

ry
a

n
d

se
co

n
d

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

ls

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

d
ay

s
lo

st
p

e
r

1
0

0
0

p
u

p
ils

th
ro

u
g

h
ex

cl
u

si
o

n
s

-
P

ri
m

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

ls

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

d
ay

s
lo

st
p

e
r

1
0

0
0

p
u

p
ils

th
ro

u
g

h
ex

cl
u

si
o

n
s

-
S

e
co

n
d

ar
y

S
ch

o
o

ls

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

d
ay

s
lo

st
p

e
r

1
0

0
0

p
u

p
ils

th
ro

u
g

h
ex

cl
u

si
o

n
s

-
S

p
e

ci
a

l
S

ch
o

o
ls

T
o

ta
l

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

ex
cl

u
si

o
n

s
fr

o
m

a
ll

sc
h

o
o

ls
(P

le
a

se
re

fe
r

to
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

D
fo

r
Lo

o
k

e
d

A
ft

er
C

h
ild

re
n

d
a

ta
)

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

e
xc

lu
si

o
n

s
-

P
ri

m
a

ry
S

ch
o

o
ls

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

e
xc

lu
si

o
n

s
-

S
ec

o
n

d
a

ry
S

ch
o

o
ls

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

e
xc

lu
si

o
n

s
-

S
p

e
ci

al
S

ch
o

o
ls

%
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

l
ro

ll
e

n
ti

tl
e

d
a

n
d

re
g

is
te

re
d

fo
r

fr
e

e
sc

h
o

o
l

m
e

a
ls

%
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
l

ro
ll

e
n

ti
tl

e
d

a
n

d
re

g
is

te
re

d
fo

r
fr

e
e

sc
h

o
o

l
m

e
a

ls

E
a

rl
y

id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
a

n
d

p
ro

v
is

io
n

o
f

su
p

p
o

rt
to

fa
m

ili
e

s
to

h
el

p
th

e
m

m
e

e
t

th
e

ir
ch

ild
re

n
�s

n
ee

d
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3

%
u

p
ta

ke
o

f
fr

e
e

sc
h

o
o

l
m

e
a

ls
a

m
o

n
g

st
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

l
p

u
p

ils
e

n
ti

tl
e

d

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

Page 391



26

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

a
n
d
re
g
is
te
re
d
fo
r
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls

%
u
p
ta
ke

o
f
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls
a
m
o
n
g
st
se
co
n
d
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
l
p
u
p
ils

e
n
ti
tl
e
d

a
n
d
re
g
is
te
re
d
fo
r
fr
e
e
sc
h
o
o
l
m
e
a
ls

S
Q
A
P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

-
%

o
f
1
6
-
1
8
ye
a
r
o
ld
s,
ce
as
in
g
to

b
e
lo
o
k
ed

af
te
r,

a
ch
ie
v
in
g
le
v
e
l
3
in
a
n
y
su
b
je
ct
(P
le
a
se

re
fe
r
to

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
D
fo
r

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
)

S
Q
A
P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

-
%

o
f
1
6
-
1
8
ye
a
r
o
ld
s,
ce
as
in
g
to

b
e
lo
o
k
ed

af
te
r,

a
ch
ie
v
in
g
le
v
e
l
3
in
E
n
g
lis
h
a
n
d
M
a
th
s

S
p
e
n
d
o
n
O
u
t
o
f
A
u
th
o
ri
ty

P
la
ce
m
e
n
ts

Im
p
ro
v
e
th
e
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
in
vo
lv
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
ac
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
C
it
y

�s
lo

o
ke

d
a

ft
er

ch
ild

re
n

as
p

a
rt

o
f

o
u

r
co

rp
o

ra
te

p
ar

e
n

ti
n

g
ro

le
0

1
-S

e
p

-2
0

1
0

%
sc

h
o

o
l

le
av

er
s,

lo
o

k
e

d
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

,
in

p
o

si
ti

v
e

d
e

st
in

a
ti

o
n

s
(P

le
a

se
re

fe
r

to
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

C
a

n
d

D
fo

r
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

)

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
a

n
d

su
p

p
o

rt
o

f
yo

u
n

g
ca

re
rs

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
yo

u
n

g
ca

re
rs

in
th

e
ci

ty
G

a
il

W
o

o
d

co
ck

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

o
f

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
(A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
S

u
p

p
o

rt
fo

r
Le

a
rn

in
g

)(
S

co
tl

a
n

d
)

A
ct

2
0

0
4

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
%

o
f

S
p

e
ci

a
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
p

u
p

ils
w

it
h

a
co

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

su
p

p
o

rt
p

la
n

in
p

la
ce

S
o

h
a

il
Fa

ru
q

i

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
el

p
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

ee
d

s
0

7
.0

3
-

E
n

su
re

o
u

r
se

rv
ic

es
a

n
d

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
a

re
a

cc
es

si
b

le
to

a
ll

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

%
o

f
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
S

p
o

rt
p

u
b

lic
b

u
ild

in
g

s
w

it
h

a
cc

es
si

b
le

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
A

p
p

ly
C

o
u

n
ci

l�s
st

ra
te

g
y

o
n

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

a
cc

es
s

to
se

rv
ic

e
s

a
n

d
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3

%
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
it

h
a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

Page 392



27

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
8
-
B
et
te
r
P
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
/V
al
u
e
fo
r
M
o
n
ey

0
8
.0
1
-
S
im
p
lif
y
a
n
d
st
a
n
d
a
rd
is
e
se
rv
ic
e
p
ro
vi
si
o
n
ta
rg
et
in
g
re
so
u
rc
es

to
th
e
ri
g
h
t
a
re
a
s
a
n
d
h
e
lp
in
g
to

b
a
la
n
ce

b
u
d
g
et
s

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

M
a
x
im
is
e
a
v
a
ila
b
le
re
so
u
rc
es

to
th
e

�f
ro

n
t

lin
e

�
a

n
d

re
d

u
ce

ce
n

tr
a

l
se

rv
ic

e
co

st
s

3
1

-D
e

c-
2

0
1

3
D

a
v

id
W

ri
g

h
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
co

rp
o

ra
te

ro
b

u
st

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
sy

st
e

m
s

�
P

E
C

O
S

,
E

-F
in

a
n

ci
a

ls
,

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
3

1
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

Le
sl

e
y

K
ir

k

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
et

te
r

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
/V

al
u

e
fo

r
M

o
n

ey
0

8
.0

2
-

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
a

n
d

m
a

xi
m

is
e

u
se

o
f

o
n

lin
e

re
so

u
rc

es
fo

r
a

ll

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

D
e

ve
lo

p
u

se
r

fr
ie

n
d

ly
w

eb
si

te
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

m
o

te
th

e
b

e
n

ef
it

s
o

f
si

n
g

le
so

u
rc

e
a

cc
e

ss
to

C
o

u
n

ci
l

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
2

9
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

Le
sl

e
y

K
ir

k

E
n

a
b

le
cu

st
o

m
e

r
se

lf
se

rv
ic

e
3

1
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
et

te
r

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
/V

al
u

e
fo

r
M

o
n

ey
0

8
.0

3
-

D
em

o
n

st
ra

te
o

u
r

co
m

m
it

m
en

t
to

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t

A
ct

io
n

T
im

e
sc

a
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

M
e

as
u

re
Le

a
d

O
ff

ic
er

%
o

f
p

ri
m

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

H
M

IE
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
re

p
o

rt
s

%
o

f
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
si

ti
v

e
H

M
IE

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

V
a

lid
a

te
d

S
e

lf
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
S

ch
o

o
l

R
e

v
ie

w
3

1
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
3

%
o

f
sp

ec
ia

l
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
si

ti
v

e
H

M
IE

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

Li
z

G
ill

ie
s

E
n

g
a

g
e

w
it

h
se

rv
ic

e
u

se
rs

to
d

e
te

rm
in

e
if

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s
a

re
b

e
in

g
fu

lf
ill

e
d

a
n

d
im

p
ro

v
e

cu
st

o
m

e
r

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
3

1
-M

a
r-

2
0

1
3

S
a

ra
h

G
e

a
r

A
v

e
ra

g
e

n
o

.
o

f
d

ay
s

lo
st

th
ro

u
g

h
si

ck
n

e
ss

a
b

se
n

ce

H
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

S
af

e
ty

R
e

p
o

rt
a

b
le

A
cc

id
e

n
ts

in
cl

u
d

in
g

In
ci

d
e

n
ts

%
o

f
su

cc
es

s
in

d
e

a
lin

g
w

it
h

w
ri

tt
e

n
e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s

a
n

d
co

m
p

la
in

ts
w

it
h

in
1

4
w

o
rk

in
g

d
ay

s

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

a
n

d
re

p
o

rt
in

g
o

f
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
a

g
a

in
st

q
u

a
n

ti
ta

ti
v

e
a

n
d

q
u

a
lit

a
ti

v
e

m
e

as
u

re
s

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3

%
In

te
rn

a
l

A
u

d
it

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s
co

m
p

le
te

S
a

ra
h

G
e

a
r

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
a

cr
o

ss
d

ir
e

ct
io

n
a

l
in

te
g

ra
te

d
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
to

q
u

a
lit

y
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t,
q

u
a

lit
y

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

a
n

d
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

3
1

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

3
S

a
ra

h
G

e
a

r

Page 393



28

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
S
a
fe
ty
R
e
p
o
rt
a
b
le
A
cc
id
e
n
ts
in
cl
u
d
in
g
In
ci
d
e
n
ts

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

5
0
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

1
%

H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
S
af
e
ty

R
e
p
o
rt
a
b
le
A
cc
id
e
n
ts
in
cl
u
d
in
g

In
ci
d
e
n
ts
a
cr
o
ss

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
er
v
ic
e

(S
ch
o
o
ls
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
E
st
ab
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
;
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,

C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
Po
lic
y

a
n
d
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
) S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

1
1
3

2
0

2
0
1
1
/1
2

5
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

2
5

5

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

4
1

5

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

2
8

5

Page 394



29

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

%
o
f
su
cc
e
s
s
in
d
e
a
li
n
g
w
it
h
w
ri
tt
e
n
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
a
n
d
co
m
p
la
in
ts
w
it
h
in
1
5
w
o
rk
in
g
d
a
y
s

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta
S
o
u
rc
e

R
e
d
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

2
0
%

A
m
b
e
r
V
a
ri
a
n
ce
%

5
%

%
o
f
su
cc
es
s
in
d
e
a
lin
g
w
it
h
w
ri
tt
e
n
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
a
n
d

co
m
p
la
in
ts
w
it
h
in
1
5
w
o
rk
in
g
d
a
y
s
a
cr
o
ss

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,

C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
e
rv
ic
e
(S
ch
o
o
ls
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l

E
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
;
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
a
n
d

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
P
o
lic
y
a
n
d
P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce
).

C
o
rp
o
ra
te

S
er
v
ic
e
S
ta
n
d
a
rd

is
to

p
ro
v
id
e
a
co
m
p
le
te

a
n
d

fu
ll
re
sp
o
n
se

w
it
h
in
1
5
w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

R
e
sp
o
n
se

in
1
5

w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

T
o
ta
l
R
ec
e
iv
ed

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

7
4
%

9
5
%

1
5
5

2
1
0

2
0
1
1
/1
2

7
2
%

1
8

2
5

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

R
e
sp
o
n
se

in
1
5

w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

T
o
ta
l
R
ec
e
iv
ed

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

8
0
%

9
5
%

8
1
0

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

5
7
%

9
5
%

4
7

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

5
0
%

9
5
%

7
1
4

Page 395



30

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce

In
d
ic
a
to
r

E
C
S
a
n
d
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
A
b
s
e
n
ce
s
h
o
w
in
g
th
e
A
v
e
ra
g
e
N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
D
a
y
s
L
o
st
P
e
r
E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
P
e
r
S
e
rv
ic
e

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

E
C
S
a
n
d
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

A
b
se
n
ce

sh
o
w
in
g
th
e

a
v
e
ra
g
e
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
d
ay
s

lo
st
,
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
fo
r
th
e

y
e
a
r
to

d
a
te
,
th
ro
u
g
h

si
ck
n
e
ss

a
b
se
n
ce

p
e
r

fu
ll
ti
m
e
eq
u
iv
a
le
n
t

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

S
ta
tu
s

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

M
a
y
2
0
1
1

8
.9

1
0
.0

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
h
a
s
a
g
a
in
se
e
n
a
re
d
u
ct
io
n
in

a
b
se
n
ce

fo
r
M
a
y
2
0
1
1
to

1
.1
%

b
e
lo
w
th
e
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
C
it
y

C
o
u
n
ci
l
ta
rg
e
t
o
f
1
0
d
ay
s
lo
st
p
e
r
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
p
er

a
n
n
u
m
.

Ju
n
e
2
0
1
1

8
.3

1
0
.0

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
h
a
s
a
g
a
in
se
e
n
a
re
d
u
ct
io
n
in

a
b
se
n
ce

fo
r
Ju
n
e
2
0
1
1
to

1
.7
%

b
e
lo
w
th
e
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
C
it
y

C
o
u
n
ci
l
ta
rg
e
t
o
f
1
0
d
ay
s
lo
st
p
e
r
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
p
er

a
n
n
u
m
.

Page 396



31

P
ri
o
ri
ty

0
9
-
S
ki
lle
d
a
n
d
T
ra
in
ed

S
ta
ff

0
9
.0
1
-
S
ki
lle
d
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
w
it
h
th
e
kn
o
w
le
d
g
e
,
u
n
d
er
st
a
n
d
in
g
a
n
d
ex
p
e
rt
is
e
re
q
u
ir
ed

to
ca
rr
y
o
u
t
th
ei
r
d
u
ti
es

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
e
xp
lic
it
a
n
d
co
h
er
e
n
t
p
o
lic
y
a
n
d
g
u
id
a
n
ce

fr
a
m
ew

o
rk

fo
r

le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
a
n
d
m
a
n
a
g
em

e
n
t
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
fo
r
th
e
S
e
rv
ic
e
.

3
0
-A
p
r-
2
0
1
2

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s/

C
ar
o
lin
e
H
as
ti
n
g
s

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
to

d
e
ve
lo
p
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
sk
ill
s
a
cr
o
ss

th
e
se
rv
ic
e

3
1
-D
e
c-
2
0
1
3

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s

B
u
ild

le
a
d
er
sh
ip
ca
p
a
ci
ty

fo
r
o
u
r
e
m
e
rg
in
g
,
ex
is
ti
n
g
a
n
d
ex
p
e
ri
e
n
ce
d

le
a
d
e
rs

3
1
-D
e
c-
2
0
1
1

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s

%
o
f
se
n
io
r
m
a
n
a
g
er
s
w
h
o
h
a
v
e
co
m
p
le
te
d
3
6
0
%

ap
p
ra
is
al
in
th
e
p
a
st

y
e
a
r

A
n
n
u
a
l
a
n
a
ly
si
s
o
f
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
en
t
n
e
e
d
s
fo
r
st
a
ff
a
cr
o
ss

th
e
se
rv
ic
e

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
o
f
e
lig
ib
le
st
a
ff
a
p
p
ra
is
e
d
w
it
h
in
fi
n
a
n
ci
a
l
y
e
a
r

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s

P
la
n
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
a
n
n
u
a
l
C
P
D
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
fo
r
a
ll
g
ro
u
p
s
o
f
st
a
ff

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
o
f
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
(1
-6
)

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
a
h
ig
h
q
u
a
lit
y
N
e
w
T
e
a
ch
er

In
d
u
ct
io
n
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
o
f
p
ro
b
a
ti
o
n
er
s
su
cc
es
sf
u
lly

co
m
p
le
ti
n
g
th
e
ir
in
d
u
ct
io
n
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s

P
la
n
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
a
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
E
C
S
Lu
n
ch
ti
m
e
S
e
m
in
a
rs

&
S
e
rv
ic
e

Im
p
ro
v
em

e
n
t
C
o
n
fe
re
n
ce
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
o
f
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
(1
-6
)

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s

S
h
a
re

p
ra
ct
ic
e
a
t
lo
ca
l
a
n
d
n
at
io
n
a
l
le
v
e
l

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r/
A
n
d
re
w

Jo
n
e
s

Page 397



32

P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
0
-
W
o
rk
in
g
T
o
g
et
h
er

1
0
.0
1
-
Im

p
ro
v
e
jo
in
t
w
o
rk
in
g
b
et
w
ee
n
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
it
s
P
a
rt
n
er
s
to

p
ro
vi
d
e
a
n
in
cl
u
si
ve

a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
se
rv
ic
e
d
el
iv
er
y
fo
r
ch
ild
re
n
,
fa
m
ili
es

a
n
d

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

A
ct
io
n

T
im
e
sc
a
le

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

M
e
as
u
re

Le
a
d
O
ff
ic
er

E
x
p
lo
re

sh
a
re
d
se
rv
ic
es

d
e
liv
er
y
a
n
d
jo
in
t
co
n
tr
a
ct
s
to

re
d
u
ce

p
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t
co
st
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

%
re
d
u
ct
io
n
in
p
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t
co
st
s
(f
in
a
n
ci
a
l
y
e
a
r)

C
h
a
rl
ie
P
e
n
m
a
n

Id
e
n
ti
fy

se
rv
ic
es

w
h
e
re

sh
ar
ed

se
rv
ic
e
d
e
liv
er
y
w
ill
a
ch
ie
v
e
b
e
tt
e
r

o
u
tc
o
m
es

a
n
d
b
e
st
v
a
lu
e

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

Im
p
ro
v
e
cr
o
ss

d
ir
ec
to
ra
te

w
o
rk
in
g
to

d
e
liv
e
r
in
te
g
ra
te
d
se
rv
ic
e
s
a
n
d

im
p
a
ct
s

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

S
h
e
ila

S
a
n
sb
u
ry

D
e
ve
lo
p
n
e
tw
o
rk

o
f
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
w
it
h
th
e
p
u
b
lic
,
p
ri
v
a
te

a
n
d
th
ir
d

se
ct
o
r
�
lo
ca
l,
re
g
io
n
a
l
a
n
d
n
at
io
n
a
l
�
a
n
d
d
e
fi
n
e
sh
a
re
d
v
is
io
n
s,
a
im
s

a
n
d
g
o
a
ls

3
1
-M

a
r-
2
0
1
3

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

Page 398



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

APPENDIX A 
EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT 

5-14 Attainment for Aberdeen City 2010/11 
 
Briefing Synopsis:
This briefing provides a summary of 5-14 Attainment Levels in Aberdeen City 
secondary schools for the 2010/11 academic session.  The briefing highlights 
long and short-term trends in performance, identifies areas of positive 
performance as well as areas where improvements are sought.  The main 
point of contact for this briefing note is: Ljiljana Pavlenic, Principal Officer � 
Education Statistics (� 523241 � lpavlenic@aberdeencity.gov.uk)   
Please note: the 2010/11 session was identified as a year of transition during 
which Curriculum for Excellence assessment approaches were trialled.  The 
2010/11 session will be the final year of 5-14 attainment monitoring, with the 
2011/12 session being the baseline year for CFE assessment.   

Data Presentation and Analysis: 

Secondary Reading

5 to 14 Reading Attainment in Secondary Schools

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

97/9
8

98/9
9

99/0
0

00/0
1

01/0
2

02/0
3

03/0
4

04/0
5

05/06
06/0

7
07/0

8
08/0

9
09/1

0
10/1

1

Aberdeen Actual

Aberdeen Target

Scotland

Consortium

3 Yr Moving Average

ÿ Attainment levels in secondary reading significantly increased by 4.9 
percent from 2009/10 to 2010/11.   

ÿ 71.9 percent of pupils reached or exceeded the appropriate level this 
year, the highest level since testing began. 

 
ÿ Out of 12 secondary schools, seven schools achieved at least  three 

percent increase on the previous year's results, and two of those 
schools achieved an increase of 16 percent.  

 
ÿ Four schools reported a decrease of at least one percentage point of 

which one school experienced a decrease of 4.3 percent.   
 

Page 399



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

Secondary Writing

5 to 14 Writing Attainment in Secondary Schools

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

97/9
8

98/9
9

99
/00

00/0
1

01/0
2

02/0
3

03/0
4

04/0
5

05/06
06

/07
07/0

8
08/0

9
09/1

0
10/1

1

Aberdeen Actual

Aberdeen Target

Scotland

Consortium

3 Yr Moving Average

ÿ Attainment levels in secondary writing have increased by 3.5 percent, a 
significant increase from 2009/10 to 2010/11.  

 
ÿ 55.5 percent of pupils reached or exceeded the appropriate level this 

year, the highest level since testing began.   
 

ÿ Out of 12 secondary schools, nine schools achieved at least a two 
percent increase on the previous year's results, and three of those 
schools achieved an increase between 11 and 23 percent.  

 
ÿ Three schools reported a decrease of at least 10 percent.  

Secondary Mathematics
ÿ Attainment levels in secondary maths have increased by two percent 

from 2009/10 to 2010/11.   
 

5 to 14 Mathematics Attainment in Secondary Schools

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

97/9
8

98
/99

99
/00

00/0
1

01
/02

02
/03

03/0
4

04/0
5

05
/06

06/0
7

07
/08

08/0
9

10
/11

09/1
1

Aberdeen Actual

Aberdeen Target

Scotland

Consortium

3 Yr Moving Average

ÿ Sixty six percent of pupils reached or exceeded the appropriate level 
this year, the highest level since testing began.  

Page 400



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

ÿ Out of 12 secondary schools, seven schools achieved at least a one 
percent increase on the previous year's results, and four of those 
schools achieved an increase of at least ten percent.  

 
ÿ Five schools reported a decrease,   of which two were a decrease of at 

least five points and one school achieved results within one percent of 
the previous year.   

 
Future Projections/Recommendations and Actions 
The content of this briefing paper will be shared with Elected Members (as 
part of the August EC&S Performance Report) at Education, Culture and 
Sport Committee on 15th September 2011. In addition, it is recommended that 
the following actions are taken: 
 

ÿ A shared understanding of the key themes and messages from 
2010/11 results be achieved through discussions with the following 
teams: ECS SMT, Learning & Communities Teams, Service Managers 
and Quality Improvement Officers (QIOs) 

 
ÿ The outcomes from the 2010/11 5014 attainment analysis be used to 

inform attainment discussions with the Head of Service (Schools & 
Educational Establishments), Service Managers (Schools) and Quality 
Improvement Officers. 

 
ÿ The outcomes from these discussions be used to inform assessment 

and reporting policy, practice and development with the Head of 
Service (Educational Development, Policy and Performance) and the 
lead QIO 

 
ÿ The detailed school data, together with the actions above, to form part 

of the QIO School Improvement Visit 1 (SIV1) during the autumn term 
2011/12 and to inform curriculum for excellence assessment 
discussions  

 

Page 401



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

APPENDIX B 
Reported Incidents of Violence against school staff 2009/10 

 
Briefing Synopsis:
This briefing provides a summary of reported incidents of Violence against 
school staff in Aberdeen City primary, secondary and special schools for the 
2009/10 academic session.  The briefing highlights long and short-term trends 
in performance, identifies areas of positive performance as well as areas 
where improvements might be sought.  The main point of contact for this 
briefing note is: Ljiljana Pavlenic, Principal Officer � Education Statistics (�
523241 � lpavlenic@aberdeencity.gov.uk)   
 

Pre-school Primary Secondary Special Total 
2009/10 0 250 234 184 668
2008/09 7 122 157 187 473
2007/08 2 225 309 304 840
2006/07 18 428 323 384 1153
2005/06 3 405 301 221 930

Violent Incidents

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10

N
u
m

b
er

o
f
V

io
le

n
t
In

ci
d
en

ts

Pre-school

Primary Schools

Secondary Schools

Special Schools

The main findings in brief: 
 
ÿ The total number of reported incidents of violence against authority school 

staff (both teaching and non-teaching) was 668.  
ÿ There have been 195 more reported incidents than in previous year.   
ÿ The overall number of reported incidents for all sectors was well above the 

set target of 587.  
ÿ Violent incidents were reported by 43 schools and a learning support 

services.  
ÿ Higher number of reported incidents was again dominated by a small 

number of schools.  

Page 402



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

ÿ 363 reported incidents of violence were against teaching staff ( 265 female 
and 98 male) and 305 reported incidents of violence were against  non- 
teaching staff ( 288 female and 17 male) 

ÿ In 98 percent of all reported incidents the alleged perpetrator was a pupil 
at the school involved.  

ÿ The 268 different pupils were involved in 652 incidents of violence: 
majority (59% of those involved) in one incident but some pupils (9.3 % of 
those involved) were involved in 5 or more incidents. 

ÿ Most reported incident against authority school staff were for: physical 
violence (239 incidents), verbal abuse (195 incidents), both verbal abuse 
and physical violence (174 incidents) and threat or threatening behaviour 
(42 incidents). 

ÿ 53 percent of all reported incidents of violence happened in classroom. 
 

Primary schools 
 
ÿ The number of  incidents of violence reported by primary school staff more 

than doubled in 2009/010 
ÿ The number of reported incidents per 100 pupils increased from  1.1 in 

2008/09 to 2.1 in 2009/010 
ÿ 80 percent of reported incidents against school staff in primary schools 

involved physical violence. 
ÿ Reported incidents were more likely to involve non-teaching staff (55%) 
 

Secondary Schools 
 
ÿ The number of incidents of violence reported by secondary school staff 

increased by 49 percent (157 in 2008/09 to 234 in 2009/10) 
ÿ The number of reported incidents per 100 pupils increased from  1.6 in 

2008/09 to 2.5 in 2009/010 
ÿ Most incidents reported by secondary school staff (66.7) were for verbal 

abuse. 
ÿ Reported incidents in secondary schools were more likely to involve 

teaching staff (74.4%) 
 

Special Schools 
 
ÿ The number of incidents of violence reported by special school staff was 

slightly lower in 2009/10. 
ÿ The number of reported incidents per 100 pupils decreased from 68.8 in 

2008/09 to 64.3 in 2009/10. 
ÿ 79 percent of reported incidents in special schools involved physical 

violence against school staff. 
ÿ Reported incidents in special schools were much more likely to involve 

non-teaching staff (58%). 
 

Page 403



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

 

Future Projections/Recommendations and Actions 
The content of this briefing paper will be shared with Elected Members (as 
part of the August EC&S Performance Report) at Education, Culture and 
Sport Committee on 15th September 2011. In addition, it is recommended that 
the following actions are taken: 
 

ÿ A shared understanding of the key themes and messages from 
2009/10 results be achieved through discussions with the following 
teams: ECS SMT, Learning & Communities Teams, Service Managers 
and Quality Improvement Officers (QIOs) 

 
ÿ The outcomes from the 2009/10 analysis be used to inform discussions 

with the Head of Service (Schools & Educational Establishments), 
Service Managers (Schools) and Quality Improvement Officers. 

 
ÿ The outcomes from these discussions be used to inform behaviour 

management and inclusion policy, practice and development with the 
Head of Service (Schools & Educational Establishments), Service 
Managers (Schools) and Families and Vulnerable Learners, 
Educational Pyschological Services and the Policy Officer (Inclusion) 

 
ÿ The detailed school data, together with the actions above, to form part 

of the QIO School Improvement Visit 1 (SIV1) during the autumn term 
2011/12 and to inform behaviour management and inclusion 
discussions  

Page 404



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

APPENDIX C 
 

Briefing note: School Leaver Destinations for 2009/10  
(Follow up report 2009/10 � survey in March 2011) 
 

Briefing Synopsis:
This briefing provides a summary of information on leaver destinations for 
2009-2010.  Skills Development Scotland (SDS) supplies information on the 
destinations of school leavers (SLDR), at an individual level, to the Scottish 
Government�s Education Analytical Services Division.  This return is based on 
a follow up of young people who left school between the 1st of August 2009 
and the 31st of July 2010.  The exercise was carried out during the month of 
March 2010 and produces a snapshot of destinations at this point in time. The 
data is collected as part of a follow up to the report which is carried out in 
September and reflects how many young people have sustained in places 
after leaving formal education. Progress on the National Indicator on positive 
and sustained destinations is based on the year-on-year performance as 
reported in the SLDR follow-up, which demonstrates sustained destinations 
rather than initial destinations.  
 
Please note: the data has undergone a robust matching & validation process.  
Only leavers from publicly funded secondary schools, who will be included in 
the Scottish Government�s publication: Destinations of Leavers from Scottish 
Schools: 2009/10, are included in the analysis below. 
 
The main point of contact for this briefing note is: John Cairns, 16+ Learning 
Choices Co-ordinator (� 01224 814787 � jocairns@aberdeencity.gov.uk)   
 

Page 405



P
ol

ic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

T
ea

m
Ju

ly
20

11

46

D
at

a
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
an

d
A

n
al

ys
is

:
T

ab
le

1
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
lS

ch
o

o
lL

ea
ve

r
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

s
R

ep
o

rt
20

08
-2

01
0

S
L

D
R

P
er

io
d

H
E

F
E

T
ra

in
in

g
E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t

V
o

lu
n

te
er

in
g

U
n

em
p

lo
ye

d
(S

ee
ki

n
g

)
U

n
em

p
lo

ye
d

(N
o

t
se

ek
in

g
)

N
o

t
K

n
o

w
n

T
o

ta
l

P
o

si
ti

ve
T

o
ta

l
N

eg
at

iv
e

20
08

/0
9

(S
ep

te
m

be
r

09
)

37
.1

%
24

.3
%

2.
5%

18
.6

%
0.

1%
12

.6
%

0.
7%

4.
0%

82
.7

%
17

.3
%

20
08

/0
9

F
ol

lo
w

up
(M

ar
ch

10
)

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

4.
8%

81
.7

%
18

.3
%

20
09

/1
0

(S
ep

te
m

be
r

10
)

38
.3

%
25

.6
%

2.
9%

18
.6

%
0.

2%
12

%
1.

1%
1.

4%
85

.6
%

14
.4

%

20
09

/1
0

F
ol

lo
w

U
p

(M
ar

ch
20

11
)

35
.8

%
23

%
3.

2%
24

.5
%

0.
3%

11
.1

%
1.

3%
0.

7%
86

.9
%

13
.1

%

Page 406



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

 

Key messages to note from this report are: 
 

ÿ As outlined in Table 1, the number of school leavers in the city moving into 
and remaining in a positive destination has increased over the last 6 months 
from 85.6% to 86.9%. This demonstrates an improvement in the number of 
young people moving into positive and sustained destinations over the past 
year. 

 
ÿ 9 out of our 12 secondary schools have demonstrated an increase in positive 

destinations over the past 6 months, including 3 secondary schools in areas 
of deprivation.  Positive destination values in secondary schools ranged 
between 70.5% and 97.7%. 

 
ÿ The number of young people who are in the 'Unknown' category has fallen 

over the last 6 months from 1.4% to 0.7%. This is a considerable 
improvement over the last year and evidence that our MCMC partnership 
approach is having a positive impact on some of our most vulnerable young 
people. 

 
ÿ There has been a decrease in the number of young people who are still in 

Further Education or Further Education. The number of young people in HE 
has fallen by 2.5%, while the number of people in FE has fallen by 2.6%. This 
reflects those pupils who have either changed destinations or who have failed 
to sustain their placement. 

 
ÿ The number of young people beginning training programmes has increased 

over the last 6 months with 3.2% of school leavers now participating in 
training, an increase of 0.3% over the last 6 months 

 
ÿ The proportion of young people entering and remaining in employment has 

increased over the last 6 months, with 24.5% of school leavers now in 
employment compared to 18.6% in September 2010.  

 
ÿ The proportion of young people classified as unemployed and seeking 

employment has reduced and is now 11.1%, The proportion classified as 
unemployed and not seeking employment increased very slightly to 1.3%, 
with small numbers causing fluctuations.   

 

Page 407



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

 

Briefing note: Educational Outcomes for Looked After Children 
2009/10

Briefing Synopsis: 
This briefing provides a summary of information on educational outcomes for looked 
after children for 2009/2010.  The information comes from a new Scottish 
Government publication, which links, for the first time, looked after children�s data 
provided by local authority social work services departments with educational data 
provided by publicly funded schools, the Scottish Qualifications Authority (SQA) and 
Skills Development Scotland (SDS). 
 
The publication reports on statistics for children or young people who have been 
looked after continuously during the entire 2009/10 academic year. 
 
In order to provide comparisons between looked after children and all pupils at a 
local level; information from various Scottish Government sources was used in 
conjunction with information presented in the publication. 
 
The main point of contact for this briefing note is: Kevin Kavanagh, Development 
Officer (Performance Improvement � LAC, MCMC and Communities) (Tel.: 01224 
814574 email: kkavanagh@aberdeencity.gov.uk). 

Key findings 

Tariff scores 
ÿ The average tariff score for children and young people looked after by the city 

and who left school during 2009/10 was 61, compared to the national average 
of 67.  The city is ranked 3rd out of our comparable authorities (Tables 1).  

ÿ The average tariff score for all city school leavers was 354; more than 5 times 
greater than for the city�s looked after children (Table 2).  However, this 
comparison is likely to be influenced by the fact that nationally around 90 per 
cent of looked after children who left school during 2009/10 were aged 16 
years or under when they left school, compared to only 37 per cent of all 
school leavers being of this age when leaving school (Table 3).  Local data on 
school leaver tariff scores for looked after children by age is not available. 

Attendance rates 
ÿ The overall attendance rate for children and young people looked after by the 

city was 88.4 per cent in 2009/2011, compared to 87.8 per cent nationally.  
The city is ranked last out of our comparable authorities (Table 4). 

ÿ The overall attendance rate for all city pupils was 93.4 per cent, 5 per cent 
higher than for the city�s looked after children (Table 5).  

Page 408



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

46 

 

Exclusion rates 
ÿ The overall exclusion rate for children and young people looked after by the 

city was 627 in 2009/2011, compared to the national rate of 365.  The city is 
ranked last out of our comparable authorities with the highest number of 
exclusions per 1,000 pupils for looked after children (Table 6). 

ÿ The overall exclusion rate for all city pupils was 67; nearly 10 times lower than 
for the city�s looked after children (Table 7). 

School leaver destinations 
ÿ Seventy-one per cent of children and young people looked after by the city 

and who left school during 2009/10 were in a positive destination at the time 
of the follow up destination survey, compared to 44 nationally.  The city is 
ranked 1st out of our comparable authorities with the highest number in a 
positive destination (Table 8). 

ÿ The percentage of all city school leavers were in a positive destination at the 
time of the follow up destination survey was 86.9; 15.9 per cent higher than 
for the city�s looked after children (Table 9). 

Definitions 

Tariff Score 
The Unified Points Score Scale is an extended version of the Universities and 
Colleges Admission Service (UCAS) Scottish Tariff points system. The tariff score of 
a pupil is calculated by simply adding together all the tariff points accumulated from 
all the different course levels and awards he/she attains. 
 

School leaver destination 
A school leaver is classed as a young person of school leaving age who left school 
during or at the end of the school year, where the school year is taken to run from 1 
August to 31 July. 
 
Age was calculated as of 30th June 2010. 
 
Positive: includes higher education, further education, training, voluntary work and 
employment.

Data Presentation: 

Tariff Scores 
Table 1: Average tariff scores for looked after children who left school during 
2009/2010. 

 Number of looked after children Average tariff score
Aberdeen City 17 61
Argyll & Bute 7 60
Dundee City 12 74
Edinburgh City 40 78
Renfrewshire 31 58
South Ayrshire 31 58

Page 409



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

- 44 - 

Scotland 513 67
Note: information relates to children or young people who have been looked after 
continuously during the 12 month period, are of school leaving age and left school 
during or at the end of the school year. 
 
Table 2: Average tariff scores for all school leavers and looked after children 
2009/10. 
 Scotland Aberdeen City 

Number of 
pupils

Average 
Tariff Score

Number of 
pupils

Average 
Tariff Score

All school leavers 54,011 372 1,770 354
Looked after children 513 67 17 61

Note: Aberdeen city results for all school leavers were taken from the Scottish 
Government�s School Leaver Attainment and SQA Attainment, Supplementary Data 
publication 2011 (http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics/Browse/School-
Education/sqala). 
 
Table 3: Average tariff scores for all school leavers and looked after children, 
by age 2009/10. 
Age at 30th June All school leavers Looked After Children 

16 & under 141 51
17 489 198
18 & over 547 316
Scotland 372 67

Attendance rates 
Table 4: Percentage attendance for looked after children 2009/2010. 
 Looked after children 
Local Authority Responsible for Looked After Child Girls Boys Total
Aberdeen City 88.8 88.1 88.4
Argyll & Bute 89.8 88.3 88.9
Dundee City 90.3 91.2 90.8
Edinburgh City 88.9 88.4 88.6
Renfrewshire 92.4 92.4 92.4
South Ayrshire 86.6 90.9 89.0
Scotland 87.8 87.7 87.8

Note: data for attendance and absence of pupils is affected by ongoing differences 
in recording procedures across local authorities and therefore, caution should be 
taken when comparing local authorities. 

Table 5: Percentage attendance for all school leavers and looked after children 
2009/10. 
 Scotland Aberdeen City
All school leavers 93.2% 93.4%
Looked after 
children 

87.8% 88.4%

Note: Aberdeen city results for all school leavers were taken from the Scottish 
Government�s Summary Statistics for Schools in Scotland publication 2010 
(http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2011/03/04154230/14). 

Page 410



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

- 45 - 

Exclusion rates 
Table 6: Cases of exclusion for looked after children 2009/10. 
 Number of looked 

after children
Total exclusions for 

looked after children
Exclusions per 1,000 

pupils who were 
looked after

Aberdeen City 17 200 627
Argyll & Bute 7 53 417
Dundee City 12 160 525
Edinburgh City 40 205 303
Renfrewshire 31 122 280
South Ayrshire 31 28 161
Scotland 513 2,698 365

Note: exclusion rates are based on the number of exclusions, not the number of 
children excluded (i.e. a child who is excluded more than once during the school 
year will be multiple counted). 
 
Table 7: Cases of exclusion for all school leavers and looked after children 
2009/10. 
 Scotland Aberdeen City 

Total 
exclusions

Exclusions 
per 1,000 

pupils

Total 
exclusions

Exclusions 
per 1,000 

pupils
All pupils 30,211 45 1,451 67
Looked after children 2,698 365 200 627

Note: Aberdeen city results for all school leavers were taken from the Scottish 
Government�s Exclusions dataset 2009/10 
(http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics/Browse/School-
Education/exclusiondataset2010). 

School leaver destinations 
Table 8: Percentage of school leavers by initial and follow-up destination, for 
all looked after children, by local authority responsible for the looked after 
child 2009/10. 
 Number of 

looked after 
children 

results are 
based on

% in a 
positive 

destination at 
initial survey

Number of 
looked after 

children 
results are 
based on

% in a positive 
destination at 

follow-up 
survey

Aberdeen City 17 71 17 71
Argyll & Bute 7 57 7 29
Dundee City 12 42 12 58
Edinburgh, City of 40 65 40 50
Renfrewshire 31 58 30 40
South Ayrshire 10 30 10 30
Scotland 515 59 511 44

Note: a small number of children do not appear in the follow-up survey because they 
may have died, moved outwith Scotland or returned to school.  Results are based on 
those LAC children who could be linked to the SDS destination surveys using their 
SCN.  Some results are based on small numbers, so care must be taken when 
looking at changes over time. 

Page 411



Policy and Performance Team July 2011 

- 46 - 

 
Table 9: Percentage of all school leavers and those looked after by Aberdeen 
City by initial and follow-up destination 2009/10. 
 Scotland Aberdeen City 

Initial Follow 
Up

%
Chang

e

Initial Follow 
Up

%
Change

All school leavers 86.8% 85.2% -1.6% 85.6% 86.9% 1.3%
Number of all 
school leavers 
results are based 
on 

54,097 53,842 1,772 1,764

Looked after 
children 

59% 44% -15% 71% 71% 0%

Number of looked 
after children 
results are based 
on 

515 511 17 17

Note: a small number of children do not appear in the follow-up survey because they 
may have died, moved outwith Scotland or returned to school.  Results are based on 
those LAC children who could be linked to the SDS destination surveys using their 
SCN.  Some results are based on small numbers, so care must be taken when 
looking at changes over time.  Aberdeen City results for all school leavers are taken 
from SDS� Community Planning Partnership Report for Aberdeen City Council (June 
2011). 
 

Page 412



Agenda Item 10.1

Page 413

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 8, 9 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 416

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.2

Page 417

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 422

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.3

Page 423

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 426

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 2 June 2011
	4.1 Motion by Councillor Cormack - Parental Involvement in Education - Inclusion of a Parent Representative on the Committee Responsible for Education Services
	5.1 2011/12 Budget Monitoring
	5.2 Capital Monitoring - Education, Culture and Sport Projects
	5.3 Disposal of Operational Properties
	5.4 Education, Culture and Sport Service Asset Plan
	5.5 Education, Culture and Sports Quality - Our Journey to Excellence
	5.6 Education, Culture and Sport Service Improvement Plan 2011-15
	5.7 Education, Culture and Sport Standards and Quality Report 2009-10
	5.8 Education, Culture and Sport Policy Framework
	6.1 Sports Grants
	7.1 Update on Implementation of Budget Decision - Reduce Communities Team
	7.2 Primary School Estate Review Update
	7.3 Newhills Primary School - Land Transfer
	8.1 Library and Information Service - New Ways of Working
	9.1 Committee Business Statement
	9.2 Motions List
	9.3 Education, Culture and Sport Performance Report
	10.1 School and Social Work Transport Procurement Tender 2012
	10.2 Aberdeen International Youth Festival - Governance and Service Level Agreement
	10.3 Frederick Street Development Site - Service Relocations (Museums Reserve Collection and Archaeology Unit)

